
APRIL 8, 2019 - City Council Regular Meeting - 7: 00 p. m.

General Order of.Business

1. Preliminary
Call to Order

Closed Session

Roll Call

Invocation

City Council Chamber Pledge of Allegiance

390 Towne Centre Drive Announcements by Mayor/ City Mgr.
Lathrop, California Informational Items

209) 941- 7200 Declaration of Conflict of Interest
www. ci. lathrop. ca. us 2. Presentations

3. Citizen' s Forum

Clty COur1C11 4. Consent Calendar

5. Scheduled Items

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor Public Hearings

Martha Salcedo, Vice Mayor Appeals

Referrals and Reports from
Paul Akinjo

Commissions and Committees

Diane Lazard All Other Staff Reports and/ or Action

Jennifer Torres- O' Callaghan
Items

Study Sessions
6. Council Communications

City Staff
7. Adjournment

Stephen Salvatore, City Manager Order of Discussion

Generally, the order of discussion after introduction
Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney of an item by the Mayor will include comments and

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk
information by staff followed by City Council
questions and inquiries. The applicant, or their

Glenn Gebhardt, City Engineer authorized representative, or interested residents,

may then speak on the item; each speaker may
Cari James, Finance & Administrative only speak once to each. item. At the close of public

Services Director discussion, the item will be considered by the City
Council and action taken.

Mark Meissner, Community
Development Director

Consent Calendar

Zachary Jones, Parks & Recreation Items on the Consent Calendar are considered to be

Director routine by the City Council and will be enacted by
one motion and one vote. There will be no separate

Ryan Biedermann, Lieutenant /  discussion of these items unless a Councilmember

Acting Chief of Police or interested resident so requests, in which case the

item will be removed from the Consent Calendar
Michael King, Assistant Public Works and considered separately.

Director

APRIL 8, 2019 - Regular Meeting Agenda - 7: 00 p. m.

Printed on Recycled Paper See Reverse

1



Addressing the Council

Any person may speak once on any item under discussion by the City Council after receiving
recognition by the Mayor.  Purple speaker cards will be available prior to and during the
meeting. To address City Council, a card must be submitted to the City Clerk indicating name,
address ancl number of the item upon which a person wishes to speak. When addressing the
City Council, please walk to the lectern located in front of the City Council. State your name and
address. In order to ensure all persons have the opportunity to speak, a time limit will be set by
the Mayor for each speaker ( see instructions on speaker form). In the interest of time, each

speaker may only speak once on each individual agenda item; please limit your comments to
new material; do not repeat what a prior speaker has said. If you challenge the nature of a

proposed action in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else
raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to
the City Council at, or prior to, the public hearing.

Citizen' s Forum

Any person desiring to speak on a matter which is not scheduled on this agenda may do so
under the Citizen' s Forum section.  Please submit your purple speaker card to the City Clerk
prior to the commencement of Citizen' s Forum. Only those who have submitted speaker
cards, or have expressed an interest to speak, prior to the conclusion of Citizen' s

Forum will be called upon to speak.  Please be aware the California Government Code

prohibits the City Council from taking any immediate action on an item which does not appear
on the agenda, unless the item meets stringent statutory requirements. The Mayor will limit the
length of your presentation  ( see instructions on speaker form)  and each speaker may only
speak once on this agenda item.

To leave a voice message for the Mayor and all Councilmembers simultaneously, dial
209)   941- 7220.   To send an e- mail for the Mayor and all Councilmembers

simultaneously, citvcouncil@ci. lathroa. ca. us

This City Council Agenda may be accessed by computer at the following Worldwide
Web Address: www. ci. lathroa. ca. us LIVE STREAMING - Now available, please visit the

City Council Page or use the URL www.ci. lathrop. ca. us/ council/

Information

Copies of the Agenda are available in the lobby at the Lathrop City Hall, 390 Towne Centre

Drive,   Lathrop,   on Thursday preceding a regularly scheduled City Council meeting.

Supplemental documents relating to specific agenda items are available for review in the City
Clerk' s Office. This agenda was posted at the following locations:  City Hall, Community Center,
Generations Center,  Senior Center,  and  " J"  Street Fire Department.  The meetings of the

Lathrop City Council are broadcast on Lathrop Comcast Cable Television Channel 97.

Assistance will be provided to those requiring accommodations for disabilities in compliance
with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will
enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility and/ or

accommodations to this meeting. [ 28 CFR 35. 102- 35. 104 ADA Title II] Interested persons must

request the accommodation at least 2 working days in advance of the meeting by contacting
the City Clerk at ( 209) 941- 7230.

Information about the City or items scheduled on the Agenda may be referred to:

Address:    City Clerk
City of Lathrop.
390 Towne Centre Dr.

Lathrop,, CA 95330
Telephone:    ( 209) 941- 7230

Your interest in the conduct of your City's business is appreciated.

2



CITY OF LATHROP

CITY COUNCIL REGIJLAR ME@TING

MOIVDQ Y, API IL 8, 2A13,

7: 00 P. M.

COUIVCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL

390 Towne Cen$ re Drive

Lathrop, C 95330

AGEfVDA

PLEASE NOTE: There wilA be no C/ oses/ Session. The / teau/ ar Meefina w6// c mmence at 7; 00

p m•

10 PRELIMINARY

1. 1 CALL TO ORDER

1. 2 ROLL CALL

1. 3 IIVVOCATION

1. 4 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. 5 ANNOUNCEMENT( S) BY MAYOR / CITY MANAGER

1. 6 IIVFORMATIONAL ITEM( S) - None

1. 7 DECLARATIOIV OF COIVFLICT( S) OF INTEREST

2.       PRESERITATIONS

2. 1 PROCL 4MATION PRESENTED TO THE WOMEN' S CENTER- YOUTH & FAMILY

SERVICES DECLARING APRIL SEXUAL ASSAULT AWARENESS MONTH

2. 2 PRESENTATION PROVIDED BY THE SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL TRANSIT

DISTRICT ( RTD)

Receive Information Regarding RTD' s IVew On- Demand  ' Van Go"

Rideshare Services Throughout San Joaquin County Service Areas

2. 3 INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEE( S):

Kahekili Kili" Seto, Sergeant

o Mario Hoy, Deputy Sheriff
Christopher 011is, Deputy Sheriff

2. 4 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMEIVT UPDATE

2. 5 MAYOR' S COMMITTEE REPORT( S)

Parks & Recreation Update on Committee Events and Programs

April 8, 2019 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 1

3



3.       CITIZEIV' S FORUM

Any person desiring to speak on a matter which is not scheduled on this agenda
may do so under Citizen' s Forum.  Please submit a purple speaker card to the

City Clerk prior to the commencement of Citizen' s Forum. Only those who have
submitted speaker cards, or have expressed an interest to speak, prior to the

conclusion of Citizen' s Forum will be called upon to speak. Please be aware the
California Government Code prohibits the City Council from taking any
immediate action on an item which does not appear on ,the agenda, unless the

item meets stringent statutory requirements.  The City Council can,  however,

allow its members or staff to briefly ( no more than five ( 5) minutes) respond to

statements made, to ask questions for clarification, make a brief announcement

or report on his or her own activities. ( See California Government Code Section

54954. 2( a)).  Unless directed otherwise by a majority of the City Council,  all

questions asked and not answered at the meeting will be responded to in writing
within 10 business days.   ALL PUBLIC COMMENTS MUST BE MADE IN

COMPLIANCE WITH THE LATHROP CITY COUNCIL HANDBOOK OF RULES AND

PROCEDURES!!

4.       CONSENT CALENDAR

Items on the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine by the City Council
and will be enacted by one motion and one vote.  There will be no separate

discussion of these items unless the Mayor,  Councilmember,  or citizen so

requests,  in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Calendar

and considered separately.

4. 1 WAIVING OF READING OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS

Waive the Reading of Ordinances and Resolutions on Agenda Unless
Otherwise Requested by the Mayor or a Councilmember

4. 2 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Approve Minutes for the Regular Council Meeting of February 11, 2019

4. 3 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Approve Minutes for the Regular Council Meeting of March 11, 2019

4. 4 TEMPORARILY FUND AN ADDITIONAL UTILITY AND STREET

MAINTENANCE SUPERINTENDENT POSITION,   CREATION OF A JOB

DESCRIPTION AND FUNDING FOR A UTILITY PLANT SUPERVISOR

POSITION, AND RELATED BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Adopt Resolution Temporarily Funding an Additional Utility and Street
Maintenance Superintendent Position,   Approve Creation of a Job

Description and Funding for a Utility Plant Supervisor Position,  and

Approve Related Budget Amendments for Succession Planning Purposes

4. 5 ACCEPTANCE OF STORM DRAIN EASEMENT AGREEMENT ASSOCIATED

WITH SOUTH LATHROP COMMERCE CENTER

Adopt a Resolution Accepting Dedication of Storm Drain Easement

Agreement Associated with South Lathrop Commerce Center,  between

South Lathrop, L. L. C., and City of Lathrop

April 8, 2019 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2

4



4. 6 ACCEPTANCE OF COMPLETED PORTIONS OF TRACT 3533 FOR POTABLE

WATER,   RECYCLED WATER,   STORM DRAIN AND SANITARY SEWER

BACKBONE IMPROVEMENTS FROM SAYBROOK CLSP, LLC

Adopt Resolution Accepting Completed Portions of Tract 3533 Potable
Water,   Recycled Water,   Storm Drain and Sanitary Sewer Backbone

Improvements from Saybrook CLSP, LLC

4. 7 CREATE CIP PS 19- 12 2019 CITYWIDE ENGINEERING & TRAFFIC SURVEY

Adopt a Resolution Approving a Budget Amendment and Creating CIP PS
19- 12 to Complete a Citywide Engineering and Traffic Survey

4. 8 APPROVE TASK ORDER NO.  6 WITH INTERWEST CONSULTING GROUP

FOR PROFESSIONAL BUILDING DIVISION SERVICES AND RELATED

BUDGET AMENDMENT

Adopt a Resolution Approving Task Order No. 6 with Interwest Consulting
Group to Provide Professional Building Division Plan Check Services and
Related Budget Amendment

4. 9 GRANT APPLICATION TO PURCHASE AN ALTERNATIVE FUEL VEHICLE AND

RELATED BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the Submittal of a Grant Application to
SJVAPCD and Approve a Budget Amendment to Purchase a New

Alternative Fuel Vehicle

4. 10 APPROVAL OF THE PRELIMINARY ENGINEER' S REPORT AND

DECLARATION OF INTENTION TO LEVY ANNUAL ASSESSMENTS FOR

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20 FOR INDUSTRIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE

DISTRICT; RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT; MOSSDALE

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT;   STONEBRIDGE

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT;  STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND

LIGHTING DISTRICT;  STORM DRAIN DISTRICT. ZONE 1;  AND STORM

DRAIN DISTRICT ZONE 1A

Council to Consider the Following:
1.  Adopt a Resolution Approving the Preliminary Engineer' s Report for

the Industrial Lighting Maintenance District and Declaring Intention
to Levy Annual Assessments for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20

2.  Adopt a Resolution Approving the Preliminary Engineer' s Report for
the Residential Lighting Maintenance District and Declaring
Intention to Levy Annual Assessments for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20

3.  Adopt a Resolution Approving the Preliminary Engineer' s Report for
the Mossdale Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District and

Declaring Intention to Levy Annual Assessments for Fiscal Year
2019/ 20

4.  Adopt a Resolution Approving the Preliminary Engineer' s Report for
the Stonebridge Landscape Maintenance District and the

Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting District and Declaring Intention to
Levy Annual Assessments for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20

5.  Adopt a Resolution Approving the Preliminary Engineer' s Report for
the Storm Drain Districts Zones 1 and 1A and Declaring Intention
to Levy Annual Assessments for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20

April 8, 2019 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 3

5



4. 11 APPROVAL OF THE PRELIMINARY ENGINEER' S REPORT AND

DECLARATION OF INTENTION TO LEVY ANNUAL ASSESSMENTS FOR

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20 FOR LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE

DISTRICT NO. 93- 1 ( WOODFIELD PARK)

Adopt a Resolution Approving the Preliminary Engineer' s Report for

Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No.  93- 1  ( Woodfield Park)

and Declaring Intention.  to Levy Annual Assessments for Fiscal Year
2019/ 20

4. 12 APPROVAL OF FINAL MAP AND SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

SIA) FOR 36 LOTS IN TRACT 3997 VILLAGE " Y" WITHIN LAKESIDE EAST

DISTRICT OF RIVER ISLANDS

Adopt Resolution Approving Final Map for Tract 3997 Village " Y" within the
Lakeside East District, Totaling 36 Single- Family Lots, Irrevocable Offer of
Dedication for portion of Norbeck Street,  Garden Farms Avenue,  Bosch

Avenue and a Subdivision Improvement Agreement with River Islands

Development, LLC

4. 13 APPROVE TASK ORDER NO. 2 TO THE MASTER CONSULTANT AGREEMENT

WITH VALI COOPER AND ASSOCIATES,     INC.     TO PROVIDE

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION SERVICES FOR RIVER ISLANDS

DEVELOPMENT

Adopt a Resolution Approving Task Order No. 2 to the Master Consultant
Agreement with Vali Cooper & Associates,  Inc.   to provide Construction     

Inspection Services for River Islands Development Stage 2A and 2B
Improvements and Associated Budget Amendment

4. 14 ACCEPTANCE OF RIVER ISLANDS PUBLIC IMPROVEMEIVTS FOR TRACTS

3836, 3837, 3838, 3912, 3913, 3914 AND 3938

Adopt Resolution Accepting River Islands Public Improvements for Tracts
3836, 3837, 3838, 3912, 3913, 3914 and 3938

5.       SCHEDULED ITEMS

5. 1 PUBLIC HEARING   ( PUBLISHED NOTICE)   TO ESTABLISH   " CITY OF

LATHROP COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO.   2019- 1   ( SOUTH

LATHROP CITY SERVICES)"   ( THE   " CFD")   UNDER THE MELLO- ROOS

COMMUNITY FACILITIES ACT OF 1982, CONSTITUTING CHAPTER 2. 5 OF

PART 1 OF DIVISION 2 OF TITLE 5, COMMENCING AT SECTION 53311, OF

THE CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE ( THE ACT")

Council to Consider the Following:
1.  Hold a Public Hearing; and
2.  Adopt Resolution of Formation of Community Facilities District 2019- 1

South Lathrop City Services);
3.  Adopt Resolution Calling for a Special Landowner Election of Community

Facilities District No. 2019- 1 ( South Lathrop City Services);
4.  Adopt Resolution Declaring Results of Special Landowner Election and

Direct Recording of Notice of Special Tax Lien for Community Facilities
District No. 2019- 1 ( South Lathrop City Services); and

5.  First Reading and Introduction of an Ordinance Levying Special Taxes
Within Community Facilities District No.  2019- 1  ( South Lathrop City
Services)

April 8, 2019 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 4

6



5. 2 PUBLIC HEARING   ( PUBLISHED NOTICE)   TO ESTABLISH   CITY OF

LATHROP COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO.   2019- 2   ( CENTRAL

LATHROP SPECIFIC PLAIV SERVICES)" ( THE CFD")  UNDER THE MELLO-

ROOS COMMUNITY FACILITIES ACT OF 1982,  CONSTITUTIIVG CHAPTER

2. 5 OF PART 1 OF DIVISION 2 OF TITLE 5,  COMMENCING AT SECTION

53311, OF THE CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE ( THE " ACT")

Council to Consider the Following:
1.  Hold a Public Hearing; and

2.  Adopt Resolution of Formation of Community Facilities District

2019- 2 ( Central Lathrop City Services);
3.  Adopt Resolution Calling for a Special Election of Community

Facilities District No. 2019- 2 ( Central Lathrop City Services);
4.  Adopt Resolution Declaring Results of Special Election and Direct

Recording of Notice of Special Tax Lien for Community Facilities
District No. 2019- 2 ( Central Lathrop City Services);

5.  Adopt Resolution to Dissolve Community Facilities District No.

2006- 2 ( Central Lathrop Specific Plan Services); and

6.  First Reading and Introduction of an Ordinance Levying Special
Taxes Within Community Facilities District No.  2019- 2  ( Central

Lathrop City Services)

5. 3 PUBLIC HEARING ( PUBLISHED NOTICE) TO CONSIDER MUIVICIPAL CODE

AMENDMENT TO UPDATE VARIOUS SECTIONS OF THE LI IC TO

STREAMLINE PROCEDURES,       MIIVOR CLARIFICATIONS,       AIVD

INCORPORATE UPDATED POLICIES

Council to Consider the Following:
1.  Hold a Public Hearing; and

2.  First Reading and Introduce an Ordinance Adopting Various

Amendments to the Lathrop Municipal Code  ( LMC)  to Modernize,

Simplify, and Streamline Sections of Title 17, The Zoning Code and
Section 10. 25. 040 Of Title 10,  Vehicles and Traffic.  The Update

Includes Integration of Current City Policies, State and Federal Law,
and Best Practices within the Planning Profession. The amendments
to the Municipal Code include the following:

o Chapter 17. 80 ( Accessory Dwelling Units)
o Chapter 17. 32 ( R One Family Residential District)
o Chapter 17. 49 ( Crossroads Overlay District)
o Chapter 17. 92 ( Landscaping and Screening Standards)
o Chapter 17. 16 ( General Requirements and Exceptions)

o Chapter 17. 68 ( Manufactured Housing)
o Chapter 17. 76 ( Off- Street Parking and Loading)
o Chapter 17. 59 ( South Lathrop Zoning Districts)
o New Chapter 17. 125 ( Appeals)

o Chapter 17. 108 ( Administrative Approval of Certain Uses)

o Chapter 17. 112 ( Conditional Uses)

o Chapter 17. 101 ( Minor Site Plan Review)

o Chapter 17. 100 ( Site Plan Review)

o Chapter 17. 120 ( Variances)

o Chapter 10. 25 ( Vehicles and Traffic)

April 8, 2019 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 5

7



5. 4 DESIGN REVIEW AND BUDGET AMENDMENT APPROVAL FOR CIP PK 19- 03

MOSSDALE SOUTH NEIGHBORHOOD PARK

Council to Consider a Budget Amendment for CIP PK 19- 03 to Allow Staff

to Bid Project and Return with Construction Contracts for the Construction
of Mossdale South Neighborhood Park

5. 5 CREATE CIP GG 19- 07 FOR CITYWIDE SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM

Council to Discuss and Consider the Adoption of a Resolution Approving
the Creation of CIP GG 19- 07 for Citywide Surveil.lance System and
Related Budget Amendment

6.       COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS

6. 1 MAYOR DHALIWAL REFERRAL:  Appointment of One  ( 1)  Member to the
Parks & Recreation Commission with Term Expiring June 30, 2021; due to

Unexpired Term Vacancy
Four ( 4) Applications Received

6. 2 MAYOR DHALIWAL REFERRAL:  Set Application Deadline for Appointment
of One  ( 1)  Member to the Parks  &  Recreation Commission with Term

Expiring June 30, 2022; This Appointment Completes an Unexpired Term

Vacancy Ending June 30, 2019, and a Regular Three ( 3) Year Term

6. 3 MAYOR & COUIVCILMEMBER COMMITTEE REPORT( S)
o Central Valley Executive Committee/ LOCC ( Akinjo/ Salcedo)

Council of Governments ( Dhaliwal/ Lazard)

Integrated Waste Management Solid Waste Division ( Akinjo/ Torres-
O' Callaghan)

Reclamation District 17 Joint Powers Authority ( Salvatore)
San Joaquin Partnership Board of Directors ( Salvatore)
San Joaquin County Commission on Aging ( Zavala)
San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District ( Akinjo/ Dhaliwal)
Water Advisory Board ( Torres- O' Callaghan/ Lazard)
Tri Valley-San Joaguin Valley Regional Rail Authority (Akinjo)
San Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency ( Akinjo & Lazard)

6. 4 MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER COMMEIVT( S)

7.       ADJOUI Nf IENT

4' v ''    t—

T resa Vargas, C C

City Clerk

April 8, 2019 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 6

8



ITEM 4. 2

CITY OF LI TFiROP

CITI( COUiVCIL REC; UL 1R NIEETII`IG
M0111DAY, FEBi3U/ 4RY 11, 2019

7: 00 P. M.

COUNCIL CIi 4M ER, CITIf Iid LL

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, C 1 95330

MINIDTES

PLEASE NOTE• There was a C/ osed Session which co nsenced ag 6: 04 . m. The Reau/ar

Meetinc reconvened at 7: 01 p. m.

1.       PRELIIMIW 4RY

1. 1 CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Dhaliwal called the meeting to order at 6: 04

p. m.

1. 2 CLOSED SESSION

1. 2. 1 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL Anticipated Litigation -
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code

Section 54956. 9( b)

1 Potential Case( s)

1. 2. 2 COIVFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR Pursuant to Government

Code Section 54957. 6

Agency IVegotiator:  City Manager, Stephen J. Salvatore
Employee Organization:  Service Employee International Union

SEIU) Local 1021

1. 2. 3 COIVFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR Pursuant to Government
Code Section 54957. 6

Agency Negotiator:  City Manager, Stephen J. Salvatore
Employee Organization:  Lathrop Mid- Managers and Confidential
Employees Association ( LMCEA)

1. 2. 4 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR Pursuant to Government

Code Section 54957. 6

Agency Negotiator:  City Manager, Stephen J. Salvatore
Unrepresented Employees:   Administrative Services Director,  City
Clerk,  City Engineer,  Community Development Director,  Finance

Director, Human Resources Manager, Parks and Recreation Director

and Public Works Director

1. 2. 5 CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS: Pursuant to

Government Code Section 54956. 8

Property Location:  Portion of 1175 Marina Drive ( APN 213- 310- 33)

Agency Negotiators:  City Manager, Stephen J. Salvatore
Negotiating Parties:  River Islands Development, LLC.

Under fVegotiation:  Price and Terms of Payment

February il, 2019 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Minutes Page 1

9



RECONVENE - Mayor Dhaliwal reconvened the meeting at 7: 01 p. m.

1. 2. 6 REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION

Gity Attorney Salvador Navarrete reported that for Items 1. 2. 2,  1. 2. 3,
and 1. 2. 4, the City Council approved a one ( 1) year extension on same
terms and conditions as the previous three  ( 3)  years,  with a 4- 0 vote
Salcedo absent);  for Item 1. 2. 5,  Councilmember Lazard abstained and

did not participate in that portion of Closed Session,   remaining
Councilmembers approved a purchase price of $ 830, 000, with a 3- 0 vote
Salcedo absent; Lazard abstained); no other reportable action taken.

1. 3 ROLL CALL Present:       Mayor Dhaliwal; Councilmembers: Akinjo,
Lazard, and Torres- O' Callaghan. 

Absent: Vice Mayor Salcedo

1. 4 INVOCATION - Pastor Bill Barnett, Grace Community Church, provided
the invocation.

1. 5 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Pastor Bill Barnett led the pledge of allegiance.

1. 6`    ANNOUNCEMENT( S) BY MAYOR / CITY MANAGER

City Manager Stephen Salvatore reported on the California Department of Water
r'"   -    Resources approval of the City of Lathrop' s basin boundary modification request

under the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act ( SGMA). The modification
places the City of Lathrop entirely within the Tracy sub- basin, a non- critically
over drafted basin.

1. 7 INFORMATIONAL ITEM( S) - None

1. 8 DECLARATION OF CONFLICT( S) OF INTEREST

Councilmember Lazard declared a conflict of interest with Items 4. 14,
4. 15, and 5. 1, due to her employment with Dell' Osso Family Farms.

2.       PRESENTATIONS

2. 1 PROCLAMATION - DECLARIIVG FEBRUARY AS BLACK HISTORY MONTH

Councilmember Jennifer Torres- O' Callaghan presented a proclamation

declaring February as Black History Month to Lathrop residents Minnie
Diallo and Brandy Brown Perkins.  Ms.  Diallo and Ms.  Brown commented

on the matter and presented information related to the Lathrop Black
Caucus;  Lathrop students were invited to recite poems and speeches
related to the matter. Councilmembers thanked those that participated.

February il, 2019 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Minutes Page 2

10



2. 2 LATHROP POLICE SERVICES TO PRESENT CERTIFICATES OF
r

RECOGIVITION TO COMMUNITY ORGAIVIZATIONS FOR CHARITABLE
EVENTS DURING THE HOLIDAYS

Deputy Sheriff ] efFerson Dominguez provided an overview of charitable
events during the holidays and presented certificates of appreciation to
the:

Staff Sergeant Addison,   Sergeant Pettway,   Toys for Tots
Ambassador Glenn Jose,   and the Transportation Services

Company, Marine Combat Logistics Battalion 23 at Sharpe Army
Depot for the December 2018 Toys for Tots Toy Drive; and
Lathrop Target Store Employees for the December 2018 Blue
Santa Operation.

2. 3 MAYOR' S COMMITTEE REPORT( S)
Parks & Recreation Update on Committee Events and Programs

Parks and Recreation Director Zach Jones reported the following past and
upcoming events and programs:

Art Committee featured Artist
Announced art display in Council Chamber by Gary Wilson,
paintings to be displayed through March 2019.

e River Park South

Announced 72- hour pog Park closure guidelines during inclement
weather.

Valverde and Mossdale Park Improvements
Announced installation of various improvements:  outdoor fitness
equipment,  concrete BBQ stations,  trash cans,  and pet waste
stations.

CalFest Convention
Reported attendance to the 2019 CalFest Convention; received five
5) 1St place awards in various categories.

3.       CITIZEIV' FOItUM

Nellie Zavala  ( Commission on Aging)  reported her attendance to the San
oaquin County Commission on Aging meeting held February 4,  2019.  Irene

Torres ( Lathrop, CA) requested information related to a public utility easement
associated with 570 Lathrop Road, recorded prior to the City incorporating. City
Attorney Salvador Navarrete provide additional information.   M]   Lazarski
Lathrop, CA) expressed concern with the wire nets recently installed at various

basketball courts; requested installation of nylon nets.

February il, 2019 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Minutes Page 3

11



4.       CONSENT CALENDAR

On a motion by Councilmember Lazard, seconded by Mayor Dhaliwal, the
City Council approved the Consent Calendar,  except  * Items 4. 14 and

4. 15, by the following roll call vote, unless otherwise indicated:

Ayes:    Akinjo, Lazard, Torres- O' Callaghan, and Dhaliwal

Noes:   Torres- O' Callaghan ( Item 4. 10 only)
Absent: Salcedo

Abstain: None

Items 4, 14 and 4. 15 - The City Council voted on the items separately,
following the vote of the Consent Calendar.

City Clerk Teresa Vargas confirmed receipt of a public comment / etter
addressing Items 4.3,  4. 4,  4. 6,  4. 11,  4. 15,  5. 1,  5.2,  5.3,  and 5.5,

submitted by Martin Harris, Terra Land Group, LLC.; the letter addressing
the mentioned items was provided to the Council and copies were made
available to the public.

4. 1 WAIVING OF READING OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS

Waived the reading of ordinances and resolutions on agenda unless

otherwise_requested by the Mayor or a Councilmember.
r

4. 2 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Approved Minutes for the Regular Council Meeting of December 10, 2018.

4. 3     ** SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 19- 400 APPROVIfVG
THE SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT AND THE
ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF
LATHROP,   WATT- MCKEE,   LATHROP ASSOCIATES,   STEVEN R.   MCKEE
ROBERT E.   MCKEE 1997 BYPASS TRUST AND WESTERN PACIFIC

HOUSING INC. REGARDING THE MOSSDALE LANDING EAST PROJECT

Held second reading and adopted Ordinance 19- 400 approving the
Second Amendment to the Development Agreement and the Assignment
and Assumption Agreement between the City of Lathrop,  Watt- McKee,

Lathrop Associates, Steven R. McKee Robert E. McKee 1997 Bypass Trust
and Western Pacific Housing Inc.  regarding the Mossdale Landing East
Project.  ( The Second Amendment proposes to extend the term of the  
Development Agreement from 15 years to 25. years. The Assignment and
Assumption Agreement will transfer the developer's rights,  title and

interest for Parcel 241- 020- 66 to Mossdale Landing Apartments, LLC.)

February 11, 2019 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Minutes Page 4'

12



4. 4     ** SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 19- 401 APPROVING

THE FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT AND THE
ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF

LATHROP,  MARIE A.  VALLENTYNE,  AND TCN PROPERTIES REGARDING

THE MOSSDALE LANDING SOUTH PROJECT   -

Held second reading and adopted Ordinance 19- 40.1 approving the First
Amendment to the Development Agreement and the Assignment and

Assumption Agreement between the City of Lathrop, Marie A. Vallentyne,

and TCN Properties regarding the Mossdale Landing South Project.
The First Amendment proposes to extend the term of the Development

Agreement from 15 years to 25 years. The Assignment and Assumption

Agreement will transfer the developer' s rights, title and interest for Parcel

241- 020- 61 to Mossdale Landing Apartments, LLC.)

4. 5 TREASURER' S REPORT DECEMBER 2018

Approved Quarterly Treasurer' s Investment Report for December 2018.

4. 6     ** REVISED WASTEWATER TREATMENT CAPACITY   ( ISU)   TRANSFER

POLICY

Adopted Resolution 19- 4504 approving a revised Wastewater

Treatment Capacity ( ISU) Transfer Policy for capacity allocated by the City
of Lathrop in the Manteca Water Quality Control Facility ( MWQCF).

4. 7 CITY VEHICLE PURCHASE FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION, STREETS
AND UTILITY MAINTENANCE

Adopted Resolution 19- 4505 approving the purchase of five  ( 5)  City
vehicles from Steve' s Chevrolet/ Buick Inc., for Public Works Construction,

Streets, and Utility Maintenance Divisions.

4. 8 PARKING LOT IMPROVEMENTS AT VALVERDE PARK

Adopted Resolution 19- 4506 creating Capital Improvement Project,  PK

19- 06, Valverde Park parking lot repairs,  Curb and gutter realignment,

and related budget amendment.

4. 9 ACCEPT GRAVITY SEWER MAIN CONSTRUCTED BY TEICHERT & SONS,

DBA TEICHERT CONSTRUCTION, AT 2131 & 2301 E. LOUISE AVENUE

Adopted Resolution 19- 4507 accepting gravity sewer main.     

improvements constructed by Teichert Construction, under contract with

Developer DPIF CA 1 Lathrop, LLC, at 2131 & 2301 E. Louise Avenue, and

authorized release of Performance Bond,   and filing of a Notice of

Completion.

February 11, 2019 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Minutes Page 5

13



4. 10 RECOMMENDATION TO CHANGE NESTLE WAY" TO TESLA DRIVE"

Pulled by Councilmember Torres- O' Callaghan;  expressed concern with

recent Tesla employee layofFs.   Councilmembers commented on the

matter.  City Manager Stephen Salvatore provided information related to
Tesla production activity in Lathrop.

Adopted Resolution 19- 4508 approving street name modification to
change " Nestle Way" to Tesla Drive".

4. 11   ** 2019 ONE VOICE TRIP REGIONAL PROJECT SUPPORT LETTER

Adopted Resolution 19- 4509 authorizing staff to submit a Letter of
Support for the Valley Link Commuter Rail Project,  associated with the 

2019 San Joaquin One Voice Program.       

4. 12 ACCEPTANCE OF PUBLIC RIGHT- OF- WAY DEDICATION ASSOCIATED

WITH THE MOSSDALE LANDING APARTMENTS

Adopted Resolution 19- 4510 accepting dedication of public right-of-way
for Manthey Road and Sadler Oak, associated with the Mossdale Landing
Apartments Project.

4. 13 ACCEPT LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS FROM RICHLAND COMMUNITIES

f" FOR LAIVD APPLICATION SITE NUMBER 3 ( LAS- 3)

Adopted Resolution 19- 4511 accepting landscape improvements from
Richland Communities for LAS- 3 and authorized release of Performance

Bonds.

Councilmember Lazard recused herself,  following the vote of the consent calendar
Items 4. 1 to 4. 13), and left the chamber at 8: 21 p. m. prior to Items 4. 13 and 4. 14,

due to declared conflict of interest as noted in Item 1. 8.

4. 14   * APPROVAL OF FINAL MAP AND SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT

AGREEMENT ( SIA) FOR 35 LOTS IN TRACT 3892 VILLAGES D" AND " E"

WITHIN EAST VILLAGE OF RIVER ISLANDS

On a motion by Mayor Dhaliwal,  seconded by Councilmember Torres-
O' Callaghan,  the City Co.uncil adopted Resolution 19- 4512 approving
Final Map for Tract 3892 Villages " D" and " E" within East Village District,

totaling 35 single- family lots and a Subdivision Improvement Agreement
with River Islands Development, LLC, by the following roll call vote:

Ayes:    Akinjo, Torres- O' Callaghan, and Dhaliwal

Noes:    None

Absent: Salcedo

Abstain: Lazard

February 11, 2019 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Minutes Page 6

14



4. 15   */** APPROVE IMPROVEMENTS TO CRYSTAL COVE PARK AND

DEDICATIOIV OF CRYSTAL COVE PARK PARCEL FROM RIVER ISLANDS
DEVELOPMENT,  LLC AND SUBSEQUEIVT DEDICATION OF CRYSTAL COVE
PARK TO RECLAMATION DISTRICT 2062

On a motion by Mayor Dhaliwal,  seconded by Councilmember Torres-
O' Callaghan,  the City Council adopted Resolution 19s4513 accepting
improvements to Crystal Cove Park and dedication of Crystal Cove Park
Parcel from River Islands Development,  LLC,  and approved subsequent

dedication of Crystal Cove Park Parcel to Reclamation District 2062,  by
the following roll call vote:

Ayes:    Akinjo, Torres- O' Callaghan, and Dhaliwal
Noes:    None

Absent: Salcedo

Abstain: Lazard

5.       SCHEDIILED ITE1 5
Item 5. 1 - continued from the Regular Meeting of January 14, 2019)

5. 1     ** PUBLIC HEARING  ( PUBLISHED NOTICE)  TO CONSIDER THE FIFTH
AMEIVDMEIVT TO THE DEVELOPI IENT AGREEMEIVT BETWEEN THE CITY OF
LATHROP,   CALIFIA,   LLC,   AND RIVER  ISLANDS DEVELOPMENT,   LLC.
CONTINUED FROM JANUARY 14, 2019)

Community Development Director Mark Meissner provided the
presentation.  A question and answer period followed.   City Attorney
Salvador Navarrete responded to questions raised throughout the
discussion.  Mayor Dhaliwal opened the public hearing.  Susan Dell' Osso
Project Director,  River Islands Development)  introduced herself and

offered to respond to questions related to the project if requested. There
were no other speakers. Mayor Dhaliwal closed the public hearing.

On a motion by Councilmember Akinjo, seconded by Mayor Dhaliwal, the
City Council considered the following:

1.  Held a Public Hearing; and

2.  Introduced and conducted first reading of an ordinance to
adopt the Fifth Amendment to the Development Agreement
between the City of Lathrop, Califia,  LLC, and River Islands
Development,    LLC.    ( The Fifth Amendment addresses

wastewater and potable water allocations for the project, on-

going monitoring of actual wastewater and potable water
usage,  and restates commitments of the project to water
conservation.)

Ayes:    Akinjo, Torres- O' Callaghan, and Dhaliwal
IVoes:    None

Absent: Salcedo

Abstain: Lazard

February 11, 2019 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Minutes Page 7

15



Councilmember Lazard returned to the chamber after the vote of Item 5. 1 at 8: 21
p. m., for the remainder of the meeting.

5. 2     ** PUBLIC HEARING  ( PUBLISHED NOTICE) TO CONSIDER ADOPTION OF
THE CENTRAL LATHROP SPECIFIC PLAN CAPITAL FACILITIES FEES STUDY
UPDATE AND THE FEES RECOMMENDED THEREIN

Principal Engineer Jay Davidson provided the presentation. A question and
answer period ensued throughout the presentation. City Manager Stephen
Salvatore and Principal Engineer Jay Davidson responded to questions
raised throughout the discussion.   Mayor Dhaliwal opened the public
hearing.  There were no speakers.   Mayor Dhaliwal closed the public
hearing.
On a motion by Councilmember Lazard,  seconded by Councilmember
Torres- O' Callaghan, the City Council considered the following:

1.  Held a Public Hearing; and

2.  Adopted Resolution 19- 4514 adopting the Central Lathrop
Specific Plan Capital Facilities Fees Study update and the
fees recommended therein.

Ayes:    Akinjo, Lazard, Torres- O' Callaghan, and Dhaliwal
Noes:    None

Absent: Salcedo
Abstain: None

5. 3     ** BIENNIAL BUDGET FISCAL YEAR ( FY) 2018 - 2019 MID- YEAR REPORT

Finance and Administrative Services Director Cari James provided the
presentation.  A question and answer period ensued throughout the
presentation.  City Manager Stephen Salvatore,  Assistant Public Works
Director Michael King,  and Finance and Administrative Services Director
Cari ] ames responded to questions raised throughout the discussion.

On a motion by Councilmember Lazard, seconded by Mayor Dhaliwal, the
City Council adopted Resolution 19- 4515 approving the Biennial Budget
FY 2018- 19 Mid- Year Report ( Year 2)

Ayes:    Akinjo, Lazard, Torres- O' Callaghan, and Dhaliwal
Noes:    None

Absent: Salcedo

Abstain: None

5. 4 CREATE CIP GG 19- 07 FOR CITY WIDE SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM
Council to Discuss and Consider the Adoption of a Resolution Approving
the Creation of CIP GG19- 07 for City Wide Surveillance System

Item pulled by staff; no other action taken on this item.

February il, 2019 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Minutes Page 8

16



5. 5     ** OUT- OF- STATE TRAVEL APPROVAL  . FOR THE 2019 SAN JOAQUIN
COUNTY ONE- VOICE TRIP

City Clerk Teresa Vargas provided the presentation.  A question and
answer period followed.   City Manager Stephen Salvatore provided

additional information. Councilmembers commented on the matter.

On a motion by Mayor Dhaliwal,  seconded by Councilmember Torres-
O' Callaghan, the City Council adopted Resolution 19- 4515 authorizing
Option 2,  out- of- state travel for one  ( 1)  Council Member  ( the Council
nominated Councilmember Akinjo)  and the City Manager to attend the
2019 San Joaquin One Voice Trip to Washington,  D. C.,  from May 5- 9,
2019, and approved related budget amendment with Option 2.

Ayes:    Akinjo, Lazard, Torres- O' Callaghan, and Dhaliwal
Noes:    None

Absent: Salcedo

Abstain: None

6.       COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS

6. 1 MAYOR DHALIWAL REFERRAL:  Tennis Court Improvements at the Basin
Park,  across from Woodfield Park,  next to the Lathrop Road  . Grade
Separation.

Mayor Dhaliwal provided an overview.  City Manager Stephen Salvatore

requested Council consideration of other areas on the Eastside of Lathrop
conducive to tennis court facilities;  did not recommend the Basin Park,

which is sloped to allow temporary flooding during heavy rainy season.
Council consensus directed staff to agendize the matter to a future
meeting, including City Manager recommendations.

6. 2 MAYOR DHALIWAL REFERRAL:  Set Application Deadline for Appointment
of One  ( 1)  Member to the Measure C Oversight Committee with Term
Expiring June 30, 2019, due to Unexpired Term Vacancy

City Clerk Teresa Vargas provided an overview. Mayor Dhaliwal expressed
concern with the short length of the unexpired term vacancy,  ending in
June 30, 2019. City Clerk Teresa Vargas recommended advertisement of
the vacancy to include the unexpired term vacancy ending June 30, 2019,
in addition to a regular three ( 3) year term.

Council consensus directed the City Clerk to set the application deadline
to March 1, 2019, with appointment at the Regular Meeting of March 11,
2019,  and modify recruitment to include the unexpired term vacancy
ending ] une 30, 2019, in addition to a regular three ( 3) year term ending
June 30, 2022.    '

February il, 2019 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Minutes Page 9

17



6. 3 MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER COMMITTEE REPORT( S)

Councilmember Akinjo reported attendance to a San Joaquin Area Fiood
Control Agency public meeting;   provided details related. to meeting
discussions and related flood control projects. Councilmember Lazard and
City Manager commented on the matter.

6. 4 MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER COMMENT( S)

Councilmember Torres- O' Callaghan expressed appreciation to the
recipients of the Black History Month Proclamation;  thanked them for

their presentation and information related to the Lathrop Black Caucus
Item 2. 1). Councilmembers echoed Councilmember Torres- O' Callaghan' s

comments, and thanked those in attendance.

7.       AD) OURNMENT — There being no further business, Mayor Dhaliwal adjourned
the meeting at 9: 33 p. m.

L i L

eresa Vargas, CM

City Clerk

February 11, 2019 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Minutes Page 10

18



ITE1 1 4. 3

CITI( OF LATHROP

CITY COIJNCIL R@GUL R MEETIIVC
MONDAY, MARCH 11, 2019

7: 00 P. MI.

COUMCIL CHAM ER, CITY I-IALL

390 Tov rne Centre Do ive

Lathwop, CA 95330

MINU' TES

PLEA E fVOTE• There was no Closed Session. The Re ular P2eetinq commenced at 7:04 a. m.

1.       PftELIMINd RY

1. 1 CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Dhaliwal called the meeting to order at 7: 04

p. m.

1. 2 ROLL CALL Present: Mayor Dhaliwal; Vice Mayor Salcedo;

Councilmembers: Akinjo and Torres- O' Callaghan

Absent: Councilmember Lazard

1. 3 IIVVOCATION - Mayor Dhaliwal led a moment of silence.

1. 4 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Vice Mayor Salcedo led the pledge of

allegiance.

1: 5 AfVNOUNCEMENT( S) BY MAYOR / CITY MANR,GER

City Manager Stephen Salvatore introduced Assistant Public VVorks

Director Michael King. Mr. King announced PG& E scheduled night work on
Louise Avenue,  between Harlan Road and

5t''  Street,  commencing on

March 18th through mid- May.

1. 6 IIVFORMATIOfVAL ITEM( S) - None

1. 7 DECL. ARATIOIV OF CONFLICT( S) OF INTEREST - fVone

2.       PRESEIVTATIONS

2. 1 PROCLAMATIOIV   -   DECLARING SUPPORT FOR A SUCCESSFUL 2020

CENSUS PARTNERSHIP,   AS PART OF THE U. S.   CENSUS BUREAU

PARTNERSHIP AND ENGAGEMENT PROGRAM

Couper Condit,   District Director for Assemblyman Heath Flora,   12tn

Assembly District,  provided a Proclamation to the Lathrop City Council,

declaring a 2020 Census Partnership.

March 11, 2019 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Minutes Page 1

19



2. 2 PRESENTATION   -  COUNCIL TO RECEIVE REPORT FROM THE CITY' S

CONSULTANT REGARDING THE STATUS OF THE GENERAL PLAN UPDATE
PROCESS

City Consultant Ben Ritchie,  Principal with De Novo Planning Group,
provided an overview regarding the status of the General Plan update,
including summary of completed tasks,  feedback from public outreach
efforts,   discussion of Community Vision Report,   and next steps.   A

question and answer period followed the presentation.

2. 3 IIVTRODUCTION OF IVEW EMPLOYEE( S):

Shelley Burcham, Economic Development Administrator
e Anna Campos, Administrative Assistant

Robert Comacho, Construction Inspector

Nathan Chunn, Deputy Sheriff
Jimmy Claude, Deputy Sheriff
Marcial Gomez, Deputy Sheriff

City Manager Stephen Salvatore introduced Economic Development
Administrator Shelley Burcham.  Assistant Public Works Director Michael
King introduced Construction Inspector Robert Comacho and

Administrative Assistant Anna Campos.  Lathrop Police Lieutenant Ryan
Biedermann introduced Deputy SherifF Nathan Chunn,  Deputy Sheriff
Jimmy Claude,   and Deputy SherifF Marcial Gomez.   Councilmembers
welcomed the new employees.

2. 4 MAYOR' S COMMITTEE REPORT( S)
Parks & Recreation Update on Committee Events and Programs

Parks and Recreation Director Zach Jones reported the following past and
upcoming events and programs:

Art Committee featured Artist

Announced art display in Council Chamber by Gary Wilson,
paintings to be displayed through March 2019.

Senior Center Field Trip - Stockton Kings Game

Reported event held on February 13, 2019.

Junior IVBA Program at the Stockton Kings
Reported Junior NBA day with the Stockton Kings; more than 250

participants.

Va/ entine' s Day Dance

Reported event held February 2, 2019, at the Lathrop Community
Center; more than 80 tickets sold.

St. Patrick' s Day Shenanigans
Announced event scheduled for March 14, 2019, 2: 30 p. m., at the

Lathrop Generations Center.

March 11, 2019 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Minutes Page 2

20



Breakfast with the Bunny
Announced event scheduled for April 13; 2019, at 2: 30 p. m., at the

r'  Lathrop Community Center

Teen Hoop Basketball League
Announced recreational league for youth, ages 13- 17; weekly
games; eight- week program; registration ends March 21, 2019.

Earth Day
Announced event scheduled for April 27, 20,19, at 9: 00 a. m., at

Mossdale Rark.

3.       CITIZEN' S FORUM

Nellie Zavala  ( Commission on Aging)  reported attendance to the San Joaquin

County Commission on Aging meeting held March 4, 2019. Dan Doyle ( Lathrop,  .
CA) expressed appreciation to staff for prompt response to repair work on the

Dos Reis Pump Station;   expressed concern with public comment letters

submitted by Martin Harris and the City' s cost to duplicate the letters for public
access during meetings.  Christine Mendes  ( Manteca,  CA)  expressed various

concerns related to the Lathrop Gateway project,   including improvements

adjacent to the Mendes Family Trust property;  notification to property owners
near the project area;  and the planning commission approval process. Adriana
Lopez ( Lathrop, CA) commented on Senate Bill No. 1000; requested information

about future community meetings related to land use and environmental justice.
i'"`     

4.       CONSENT CALENDAR

On a motion by Vice Mayor Salcedo,  seconded by Mayor Dhaliwal,  the City
Council approved the Consent Calendar,  by the following roll call vote,  unless

otherwise indicated:

Ayes:    Akinjo, Salcedo, Torres= 0' Callaghan, and Dhaliwal

Noes:    None

Absent: Lazard

Abstain: None

A public comment letter was received addressing Items 4. 3, 4. 6, 4. 10,
and 4. 12 of the Consent Calendar,  and Item 5. 1 of Scheduled Items,

submitted by Martin Harris with Terra Land Group,  LLC;  the letter was

distributed to _the City Council and copies were made available for the
public.

4. 1 WAIVING OF READING OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS

Waived the reading of ordinances and resolutions on agenda unless

otherwise requested by the Mayor or a Councilmember..

4. 2 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Approved Minutes for the Regular Council Meeting of January 14, 2019.

March 11, 2019 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Minutes Page 3

21



4. 3     * SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 19- 402 APPROVING
THE FIFfH AMENDMENT TO THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF LATHROP,    CALIFIA,    LLC,    AND  ,  RIVER ISLANDS
DEVELOPMENT, LLC.

Held second reading and adopted Ordinance 19- 402 approving the Fifth
Amendment to the Development Agreement between the City of Lathrop,
Califia, LLC, and River Islands Development, LLC.  ( The Fifth. Amendment
addresses wastewater and potable water allocations for the project,  on-

going monitoring of actual wastewater and potable water usage,  and

restate commitments of the project to water conservation.)

4.4 ACCEPTANCE OF OFF- SITE IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTED BY BUZZ
OATES CONSTRUCTION, INC.

Adopted Resolution 19- 4517 accepting off-site improvements
constructed by Buzz Oates Construction,  Inc.,  at 19107,  18551,  and

18601 Christopher Way, and authorized release of bonds associated with
Encroachment Permit No. 2016- 29.

4. 5 APPROVE A REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT WITH LIT INDUSTRIAL
LIMITED P,ARTNERSHIP FOR 6" SEWER FORCE MAIN IMPROVEMENTS ON
HARLAN ROAD AND STONEBRIDGE LANE

Adopted Resolution 19- 4518 approving a Reimbursement Agreement
with LIT Industrial Limited Partnership for design and construction of 6"
sewer force main improvements,  on Harlan Road to Stonebridge Lane,
associated with the I- 5 Logistics project.     

4. 6     * GENERAL PLAN HOUSING ELEMENT ANNUAL PROGRESS REPORT FOR
CALENDAR YEAR 2018

Adopted Resolution 19- 4519 accepting the General Plan Housing
Element Annual Progress Report for calendar year 2018, and authorized

staff to submit the report to the Governor' s Office of Planning and
Research, and State Department of Housing and Community Development.

4. 7 PLANNING FEE WAIVER REQUEST BY NEW LIFE CHURCH ( TUP- 19- 20)

Adopted Resolution 19- 4520 waiving a temporary use permit

application processing and document retention fees for New Life Church in
the combined amount of $ 392.

4. 8 APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR CIP PK 19- 06 VALVERDE
PARKING LOT REPAIRS

Adopted Resolution 19- 4521 approving Construction Contract with

Cavanaugh Paving and Grading for the Valverde Parking Lot Repairs, CIP
PK 19- 06.

March 11, 2019 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Minutes Page 4

22



4. 9 CITY OF LP THROP COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 2019- 1  ( SOUTH
LATHROP CITY SERVICES) INTENT TO LEVY

Adopted Resolution 19- 4522 declaring intention to establish Community
Facilities District 2019- 1 ( South Lathrop City Services), and setting a
public hearing date for April 8, 2019.

4. 10   * COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 2019- 2  ( CENTRAL LATHROP CITY
SERVICES) FORMATION

Adopted Resolution 19- 4523 declaring intention to establish Community
Facilities District 2019- 2 ( Central Lathrop City Services), and setting a

public hearing date for April 8, 2019:

4. 11 ACCEPTANCE OF FRONTAGE IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTED BY

TEICHERT & SONS, DBA TEICHERT CONSTRUCTION, AT 2131 & 2301 E.

LOUISE AVENUE AND APPROVE A REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT WITH
DPIF CA 1 LATHROP,  LLC,  FOR GRAVITY SEWER MAIN ON E.  LOUISE
AVENUE AND MCKINLEY AVENUE ASSOCIATED WITH THE
LOGISTICENTER PROJECT

Adopted Resolution 19- 4524 accepting frontage improvements
constructed by Teichert & Sons, DBA Teichert Construction, at 2131 and
2301 E.  Louise Avenue,  approved Reimbursement Agreement with DPIF
CA 1 Lathrop, LLC, for design and construction of a 10" and 12" gravity
sewer main on E.  Louise Avenue and McKinley Avenue, associated with

the Logisticenter project.

4. 12   * APPROVAL OF PUBLIC ACCESS AND UTILITIES EASEMENTS TO SERVE
LATHROP- MANTECA FIRE DISTRICT STATION NO. 35

Adopted Resolution 19- 4525 approving Access and Utility Easements,
rejecting Irrevocable OfFers of Street Dedication,   and approving
Improvement Agreement for frontage improvements associated with the
Lathrop- Manteca Fire District Fire Station No. 35.

4. 13 APPROVE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR DESIGN

ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE LOUISE AVENUE / MCKINLEY AVENUE
INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT PROJECT PS 15- 02

Adopted Resolution 19- 4526 approving Professional Services
Agreement with Associated Engineering Group,  for design engineering
services,   associated with the Louise Avenue and McKinley Avenue
intersection improvements, CIP PS 15- 02.

March 11, 2019 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Minutes Page 5

23



5.       SCHEDULED ITEMS

5. 1     * APPROVE THREE REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENTS WITH SOUTH LATHROP
LAND LLC FOR PUBLIC FACILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE
IMPROVEMENTS TO BE INSTALLED CONCURRENTLY WITH THE

DEVELOPMENT OF THE SOUTH LATHROP COMMERCE CENTER PRO] ECT

Assistant Public Works Director Michael King introduced Principal Engineer
ay Davidson.  Mr.  Davidson provided the presentation.  A question and

answer period followed.   City Manager Stephen Salvatore provided

additional project information.

On a motion by Vice Mayor Salcedo, seconded by Councilmember Akinjo,
the City Council adopted Resolution 19- 4527 approving three

Reimbursement Agreements with South Lathrop Land,   LLC,  for the

following improvements:

1.  South Lathrop Regional Outfall structure and related facilities;
2.  Public infrastructure relating. to the South Lathrop Commerce

Center benefitting properties within the South Lathrop Specific Plan
Area; and

3.  Public infrastructure relating to the South Lathrop Commerce

Center benefitting properfies outside the South Lathrop Specific
Plan Area.

Ayes:    Akinjo, Salcedo, Torres- O' Callaghan, and Dhaliwal
Noes:    None

Absent: Lazard

Abstain: None

5. 2 PUBLIC HEARING ( PUBLISHED NOTICE) TO CONSIDER CDBG AND HOME
FUNDING ALLOCATIONS FOR FY 2019/ 2020

Community Development Director Mark Meissner provided the

presentation.  A question and answer period ensued throughout the
presentation.    Parks and Recreation Director Zach Jones,  City Attorney
Salvador Na arrete, and Senior Administrative Assistant Maria Hermosilla
responded to questions from the Council.

Mayor Dhaliwal opened the public hearing.  Michele Anderson  ( Lathrop,
CA) expressed support for equal allocations amongst Give Every Child a
Chance,  Boys and Girls Club,  and Parks and Recreation.  City Manager
Stephen Salvatore provided additional information regarding Council

consideration of potential funding allocations.  Christine Mendes opposed

the use of City funds to offset the necessary funds to provide equal
allocation amongst some of the service organizations; expressed support

in requesting additional CDBG funds from the County.   There were no

other speakers. Mayor Dhaliwal closed the public hearing.

March 11, 2019 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Minutes Page 6

24



The question and answer period continued.  Council consensus directed
staff to require attendance from applicants to future public hearings.
Furthermore,  the City Council directed staff to remove the requested
allocation to the Lathrop Parks & Recreation Activity Assistance Program,
and approved a revised allocation to GECAC.

Remove  $ 5, 000 City of Lathrop allocation,  and spread amongst other

organizations.  GECAC will get  $ 5, 000  ( requested amount to all other

organizations; approve step 2 and 3

On a motion by Vice Mayor Salcedo, seconded by Councilmember Torres-
O' Callaghan, the City Council considered the following:

1.  Held a Public Hearing; and

2.  Adopted Resolution 19- 4528,   as amended,   approving the

following service agency allocations of the CDBG and HOME funds
for FY 2019/ 2020,  Step 2  ($ 79, 200 of the non- service allocation
funds to the City of Lathrop Senior Center rehabilitation project),
and Step 3  ($ 19, 970 HOME program funds to the City of Lathrop
housing rehabilitation loan program):

SERVICE ORGANIZATION ALLOCATIONS
Or anizations Allocations
San ] oa uin Fair Housin 1, 000. 00
Emer enc Stockton Food Bank MFM 1, 000. 00
Human Services A enc Meals on Wheel 1, 000. 00
Give Ever Child a Chance GECAC 5, OOD. 00
Bo s & Girls Club of Manteca & Lathro 5, 000. 00
Total Allocation ( 15% of $78, 164) 13, 000. 00

Ayes:    Akinjo, Salcedo, Torres- 0' Callaghan, and Dhaliwal
Noes:    None

Absent: Lazard

Abstain: None

5. 3 PUBLIC HEARING  ( PUBLISHED NOTICE)  TO CONSIDER ADOPTION OF
ENERGY COST SAVINGS FINDINGS AND ENTERING INTO A  SOLAR
POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENT AND SOLAR UTILITY EASEMENTS
AGREEMENT WITH GENER 4L ELECTRIC INTERNATIONAL,     INC.,

AUTHORIZING FILING A CEQA NOTICE OF EXEMPTION AND CIP GG 19- 10
SOLAR ENERGY PROJECT

City Consultants Brandon Hartman,  Project Manager, and David Burdick,
Asset Manager,   TerraVerde Renewable Partners,   LLC,   provided the

presentation.  City Attorney Salvador Navarrete and Senior Construction
Manager Ken Reed provided additional information.  A question and

answer period followed.

Mayor Dhaliwal opened the public hearing.  There were no speakers.

Mayor Dhaliwal closed the public hearing.

March 11, 2019 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Minutes Page 7

25



On a motion by Vice Mayor Salcedo, seconded by Mayor Dhaliwal, the City
Council considered the following:

1.  Held Public Hearing pursuant to Government Code Section
4217. 12; and

2.  Adopted Resolution 19- 4529 approving the energy cost savings
findings and entering into a Solar Power Purchase Agreement and
Solar Utility Easements Agreement with General Electric
International, Inc., authorized filing CEQA Notice of Exemption, and
created CIP GG 19- 10, Solar Energy Project.

Ayes:    Akinjo, Salcedo, Torres- O' Callaghan, and Dhaliwal
Noes;    None

Absent: Lazard

Abstain: None

6.       COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS

6. 1 MAYOR DHALIWAL REFERRAL:  Appointment of One  ( 1)  Member to the
Measure C Oversight Committee with Term Expiring June 30, 2022; This

Appointment Completes an Unexpired Term Vacancy Ending June 30,
2019, and a Regular Three ( 3) Year Term

Mayor Dhaliwal made the following appointment:

Measure C Oversiaht Committee Term Exuires
Michele Anderson June 30, 2022

On a motion by Vice Mayor Salcedo, seconded by Mayor Dhaliwal, the City
Council approved the appointment made by Mayor Dhaliwal as noted
above.       

Ayes:    Akinjo, Salcedo, Torres- O' Callaghan, and Dhaliwal
Noes:    None

Absent: Lazard

Abstain: None

Council consensus directed the City Clerk to advertise and set application
deadline of April 1,  2019,  for the unscheduled vacancy left by Ms.
Anderson in the Parks & Recreation Commission.

6. 2 MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER COMMITTEE REPORT( S)

Councilmember Akinjo reported attendance to two public meetings in
Mountain House and City of Tracy, related to the Valley Link project, and
announced future public meeting in the City of Lathrop scheduled for April
6, 2019.

March li, 2019 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Minutes Page 8

26



6. 3 MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER COMMENT( S)

Councilmember Akinjo commented on the City' s development projects.
Councilmember Jennifer Torres- O' Callaghan invited the public to attend
the Make- A- Wish reveal for Lathrop Resident Keannue Linnell, scheduled
for Friday,  March 15,  2019,  at 1: 30 p. m.  at the Lathrop High School.
Councilmember Salcedo expressed appreciation to Michele Anderson for
being a devoted volunteer in the community.  Mayor Dhaliwal thanked
those in attendance;   commented on newly hired employees,   and

upcoming PG& E streetlight work near Lathrop High School.

7.       AD] OURNMENT — There being no further business, Mayor Dhaliwal adjourned
the meeting at 9: 49 p. m.

f

resa Vargas, CMC

City Clerk

March 11, 2019 Lathrop City Council Regular Meeting Minutes Page 9

27



28



I

I` EIH 4.4
CITY MANAGER' S REPORT I
APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:       TEMPORARILY FUND AN ADDITIONAL UTILITY AND
STREET MAINTENANCE SUPERINTENDENT
POSITION, CREATION OF A 70B DESCRIPTION AND
FUNDING FOR A UTILITY PLANT SUPERVISOR

POSITION, AND RELATED BUDGET AMENDMENTS

RECOMMENDATION:     Adopt Resolution Temporarily Funding an Additional
Utility and Street Maintenance Superintendent

Position, Approve Creation of a 7ob Description and
Funding for a Utility Plant Supervisor Position, and

Approve Related Budget Amendments for Succession

Planning Purposes

SUMMARY:

This item is requesting City Council authorization for two positions in the Public Works

Department as part of the City' s succession planning in key areas. The current Utility
and Street Maintenance Superintendent ( Superintendent)  recently announced that

he is planning to retire in June 2019. Therefore, stafF is requesting to add a second
temporary Superintendent position. The Superintendent is a key position for all City
operations.  Therefore,  it is necessary to recruit and fill this position prior to the
retirement of the current Superintendent to allow time for an effective transition.

Additionally, staff is asking for the creation of a new Utility Plant Supervisor position,
at Grade 69. This position would reclassify the current Lead" Utility Operator III
Lead Operator).  Currently,  H20 provides oversight of the Louise Avenue Water

Treatment Facility  ( LAWTF),  these services will no longer 6e required as stafF is

specially trained, experienced, and competent to operate the LAWTF. Reducing the
services provided by H20 and reclassifying the Lead Operator would result in a cost
savings to the city, and it would allow for additional training opportunities for lower
level Utility Operators.

BACKGROUND:

The Superintendent is a management level position responsible for planning and
organizing the day- to- day operations of the utility and street maintenance staff in
the Public Works Department.       Filling this positon prior to the current

Superintendent' s retirement will minimize the impact of transitioning the

responsibilities of this positon.

The classification of Utility Operator III series was adopted in May 2012 in order to
support the operation and maintenance of the Louise Avenue Water Treatment
Facility ( LAWTF).  In order to meet the operator oversight requirements established

by the State Water Resources Control Board ( SWRCB), the City has been contracting
with H20 to provide oversight of the facility. This has allowed City stafF the time to
obtain the required certifications and receive training to obtain the knowledge and
experience necessary to run the plant independently.

29



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 2

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

TEMPORARY FUWDING FOR A UTILITY AND STREET MAINTENANCE

SUPERINTEWDENT POSITION AND CREATION OF UTILITY PLANT. SUPERVISOR

Creating the Utility Plant Supervisor position will allow the City to reclassify the" Lead"
Utility Operator III position.  Commencing with Fiscal Year 2019/ 20,  consulting

services provided by H20 will no longer be required. The job description for the Utility
Plant Supervisor has been sent to Lathrop Mid- Mangers and Confidential Employees
Association ( LMCEA) for review and acceptance to their list of represented positions.

The position is FLSA Exempt and will be added to the Grade- Step Table at Grade 69.

FISCAL IMPACT

Salary savings from a Public Works Construction Inspector position; which was vacant
for several months,  will be used to temporarily fund a second Utility and Street
Maintenance Superintendent Position and the Utility Plant Supervisor for remainder
of Fiscal Year 2018/ 19.  A budget amendment will be needed to redistribute the salary
savings to the correct salary funds in the corresponding districts.   Once the current

Superintendent retires in June, the second position will be unfunded.  Future funding
for the Utility Plant Supervisor positon will be included with the bi- annual budget
process, which will be presented to Council during the budget hearings in June. The
budget transfer for FY 18- 19 is listed below:

Salar Savin   - Public Works Construction Ins ector Position - Transfer Out

Fund G/ L Distribution Percenta e Amount

1010- 50- 03 Public Works PW Construction Mana ement 100%  73, 115

Utilit and Street Maintenance Su erintendent Position - Transfer In

Fund G/ L Distribution Percenta e Amount

1010- 50- 06 PW Utilit En ineerin 2%       756

1010- 50- 80 PW Parks & Landsca e Maintenance 2%       756

2080- 50- 10 PW Streets 5%       1, 890

2080- 50- 11 PW Street Trees & Landsca in 5%       1, 890

2390- 50- 66 CLSP CFD 2006- 2 3%       1, 134

2500- 50- 21 Crossroads Storm Drain Zone lA 4%       1, 512

2510- 50- 20 Storm Drain Cit Zone 1 PW Storm Drains  _      7%       2, 646

2520- 50- 12 Residential LMD Street Li htin 1%       378

2520- 50- 14 Industrial LMD Street Li htin 1%       378

2550- 50- 60 Stonebridge Landsca in Maintenance District 1%       378

2560- 50- 61 Stonebrid e Draina e & Li htin District 1%       378

2570- 50- 63 Mossdale CFD 2004- 1 3%      1 134

2580- 50- 64 Mossdale Landsca e & Li htin District 5%       1 890

2630- 50- 65 Historic Lathro CFD 2005- 1 3%       1, 134

5620- 50- 50 Water 15%      S, 670

6010- 50- 30 MWQCF Collection S stem, Wastewater 16%      6, 048

6050- 50- 31 Water Rec clin Treatment Plant 5%       1, 890

6050- 50- 32 Water Rec clin Plant, Crossroads Collection 5%       1, 890

6080- 50- 34 MBR Plant, Wastewater, West I- 5 Standb 16%     6, 048

30



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 3

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
TEMPORARY FUNDING FOR A UTILITY AWD STREET MAINTENANCE

SUPERINTENDENT POSITION AND CREATION OF UTILITY PLANT SUPERVISOR

Utilit Plant Su ervisor Position - Transfer In

Fund G/ L Distribution Percentage Amount

2390- 50- 66 CLSP Services CFD 2006- 2 5% 1, 413

2500- 50- 21 Crossroads Storm Drain Zone 1A 3% 1, 413

2510- 50- 20 Storm Drain Cit Zone 1, PW Storm Drains 15%       5 297

2560- 50- 61 Stone' bridge Draina e & Lighting District 16%       1, 766

2570- 50- 63 Mossdale CFD 2004- 1 5% 2, 825

5620- 50- 50 Water,       5% 3, 531

6010- 50- 30 MWQCF Collection S stem Wastewater 16%       6, 357

6050- 50- 32 Water, Rec clin Plant, Crossroads Collection 5% 706

6080- 50- 34 MBR Plant, Wastewater, West I- 5 Standb 3% 12, 007

ATTACHMENTS:    i
i

A.  Resolution Approving Temporary Funding for a Utility and Street Maintenance
Superintendent, and Approving the Creation and Funding of the Utility Plant
Supervisor Position

B.  Job Description for the Utility Plant Supervisor

i

i

i

31



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE i4_

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

TEMPORARY FUNDING FOR A UTILITY AND STREET MAINTENANCE

SUPERINTENDENT POSITIONJAND CREATION OF UTILITY PLANT SUPERVISOR

APPROVALS:      

y - Z -

Michael King Date

Assistant Public Works Director

i
Cari Jame Date

Finance Di e tor

y` z' 

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

3•1a
Ste J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

32



RESOLUTION NO. 19-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

TEMPORARILY FUNDING AN ADDITIONAL UTILITY AND STREET

MAINTENANCE SUPERINTENDENT POSITION, APPROVE CREATION OF A) OB
DESCRIPTION AND FUNDING FOR A UTILITY PLANT SUPERVISOR

POSITION,    AND APPROVE RELATED BUDGET AMENDMENTS FOR

SUCCESSION PLAfVNING PURPOSES

WHEREAS, this item is requesting City Council authorization for two positions
in the Public Works Department as part of the City' s succession planning in key areas;
and

WHEREAS,   the current Utility and Street Maintenance Superintendent

Superintendent) recently announced plans for retirement in June 2019; and

WHEREAS, the Superintendent is a key position for all City operations; and

WHEREAS,  staff is requesting to add a second temporary Superintendent
position to allow time for an effective transition; and

WHEREAS, stafF is also asking for the creation of a new Utility Plant Supervisor
position, at Grade 69, this position would reclassify the current" Lead" Utility Operator
III ( Lead Operator); and

WHEREAS,  H20 currently provides oversight of the Louise Avenue Water
Treatment Facility ( LAWTF), with approval of this resolution these services will no

longer be required as stafF is specially trained, experienced, and competent to operate
the LAWTF; and

WHEREAS, this position will be represented by Lathrop Mid- Manager' s and
Confidential Employees Association, is FLSA Exempt and will be added to the Grade-

Step Table at Grade 69; and

WHEREAS, reducing the services provided by H20 and reclassifying the Lead
Operator would result in a cost savings to the city, and it would allow for additional 
training opportunities for lower level Utility Operators; and

WHEREAS,  salary savings from a Public Works Construction Inspector

position, which was vacant for several months, will be used to temporarily fund a
second Utility and Street Maintenance Superintendent Position and the Utility Plant
Supervisor for remainder of Fiscal Year 2018/ 19; and

WHEREAS,  a budget amendment will be needed to redistribute the salary
savings to the correct salary funds in the corresponding districts; and

WHEREAS,  once the current Superintendent retires in  ] une,  the second

position will be unfunded, and future funding for the Utility Plant Supervisor positon
will be included with the bi- annual budget process;

33



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
Lathrop,  does hereby approve temporarily fund an additional Utility and Street
Maintenance Superintendent position, approve the creation of a job description and

the funding for a Utility Plant Supervisor position, and related budget amendments
for succession planning purposes. The budget transfer for FY 18- 19 is listed below:

Salar Saving - Public Works Construction Ins ector Position - Transfer Out
Fund G/ L Distribution Percenta e Amount

1010- 50- 03 Public Works PW Construction Management 100%  73, 115

Utilit and Street Maintenance Su erintendent Position - Transfer In

Fund G/ L Distribution Percenta e Amount

1010- 50- 06 PW Utilit En ineerin 2%       756

1010- 50- 80 PW Parks & Landsca e Maintenance 2%       756

2080- 50- 10 PW Streets 5%       1, 890

2080- 50- 11 PW Street Trees & Landsca in 5%       1, 890

2390- 50- 66 CLSP CFD 2006- 2 3%       1 134

2500- 50- 21 Crossroads Storm Drain Zone 1A 4%       1, 512

2510- 50- 20 Storm Drain Cit Zone 1, PW Storm Drains 7%       2, 646

2520- 50- 12 Residential LMD Street Li htin 1%       378

2520- 50- 14 Industrial LMD Street Li htin 1%       378

2550- 50- 60 Stonebrid e Landsca in Maintenance District 1%       378

2560- 50- 61 Stonebridge Draina e & Lightin District 1%       378

2570- 50- 63 Mossdale CFD 2004- 1 3%       1, 134

2580- 50- 64 Mossdale Landsca e & Li htin District 5%       1, 890

2630- 50- 65 Historic Lathro CFD 2005- 1 3%       1, 134

5620- 50- 50 Water 15%      5, 670

6010- 50- 30 MW CF Collection S stem, Wastewater 16%     6, 048

6050- 50- 31 Water Rec clin Treatment Plant 5%       1, 890

6050- 50- 32 Water Rec clin Plant, Crossroads Collection 5%       1, 890

6080- 50- 34 MBR Plant, Wastewater, West I- 5 Standb 16%     6 048

Utilit Plant Su ervisor Position - Transfer In

Fund G/ L Distribution Percenta e Amount

2390- 50- 66 CLSP Services CFD 2006- 2 5% 1, 413

2500- 50- 21 Crossroads Storm Drain Zone 1A 3% 1, 413

2510- 50- 20 Storm Drain Cit Zone 1, PW Storm Drains 15%       5, 297

2560- 50- 61 Stonebrid e Draina e & Li htin District 16%       1, 766

2570- 50- 63 Mossdale CFD 2004- 1 5% 2, 825

5620- 50- 50 Water 5% 3, 531

6010- 50- 30 MW CF Collection S stem, Wastewater 16%       6, 357

6050- 50- 32 Water Rec clin Plant, Crossroads Collection 5% 706

6080- 50- 34 MBR Plant, Wastewater, West I- 5 Standb 3% 12, 007

34



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 8th

day of April 2019, by
the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:      

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

35



rac ur

CITY OF LATHROP

UTILITY PLANT SUPERVISOR

Class specifications are only intended to present a descriptive summary of the range ofduties and responsibilities associated with
specified positions.  Therefore, specifications» av not inc[ ude all duties performed by individuals within a classification.  In
addition, specifzcations are intended to outline the minimum qualifications necessary for entry into the class and do not necessarily
convey the qualifications of incumbents within the position.

DEFINITION:

Under limited direction plans, organizes, coordinates and directs the operations and maintenance of the

City' s water treatment plant, water distribution, sewer collection, recycled water, storm drain system,
facilities and related appurtenances in compliance with state and federal requirements; conducts inspections

of plant and equipment; prepares a variety of maintenance records and reports; responsible for completion
of water analysis and lab work; supervises assigned personnel and performs other related duties as assigned.

DISTINGLTISHATG CHARACTERISTICS:

The Utility Plant Supervisor is the advanced journey- level and lead- level supervisory class in the Utility
Operator series. Incumbents provide first- line supervision, training and technical assistance to assigned
operations staf£ Duties and responsibilities are broad in scope and are carried out with considerable

independence within the framework of established policies, procedures and guidelines. Work and results

are reviewed through conferences, inspection and analysis of records, reports, and plant performance. The

work of this class involves significant accountability and independent decision-making responsibilities.

SUPERVISION RECEIVED/ EXERCISED:

Receives general direction from of the Public Works Director, or designee.  Exercises functional and

technical supervision over lower level personnel.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:  ( include but are not limited to the followin

Supervises, trains, and evaluates the performance of assigned personnel; recommends disciplinary
action as appropriate.

Maintains compliance with Hazardous Waste and Hazardous Material regulatory compliance,
monitoring, training and reporting.
Responsible for support of the water operations as it relates to the water distribution systems which

includes meeting water demands, monitoring water pressures, ensuring availability of fire flows,
providing desired and minimum chlorine residuals.

Prepares,  submits,  and maintains a variety of regulatory sampling,  reporting,  and related
documentation.

Daily monitoring of water operations using SCADA, review of field data, laboratory water quality
results, water operation reports and checklists generated by staff.
Responsible for the other Utility Maintenance activities; including installing, inspecting and
repairing water lines, sewer lines, lift stations and storm drains; ensures regular monitoring of all.
well sites, booster pumps and lift stations;  supervises and participates in the operation of

construction and maintenance equipment and/ or machinery including construction vehicles, power
tools and related equipment.

Site Supervisor for the City' s Recycled Water Supply System.
Coordinate water deliveries with South San Joaquin Irrigation District

36



Utility Plant Supervisor
Page 2 of 3

Monitor and confirm scheduling of routine maintenance and maintenance oversight and
advisement.      

Educates and enforces staff compliance with DepartmentaUCity/ State/ Federal policies, procedures,

regulatory requirements, and safety practices.

Prepares and maintains employee work schedules; assigns work duties and monitors the quality

and progress of work performed by staff.
Conducts inspections of distribution and treatment facilities and systems;  evaluates plant

conditions; identifies and determines maintenance requirements.

Monitors and ensures facilities, systems, and equipment are safely and properly maintained in
accordance with all applicable regulatory requirements.

Observes and assesses operational practices; recommends and implements changes necessary to

improve operational effectiveness and/ or efficiency.

Participates in the development of the utility maintenance budget; assists in monitoring the
approved budget; coordinates with outside vendors for various supplies and services; oversees and

maintains the inventory, maintenance and operating condition of departmental tools, equipment
and supplies; requisitions and orders needed materials, parts and equipment.

Addresses and responds to customer service questions, inquiries and concerns; establishes and

maintains a customer service orientation within the Unit.

Establishes positive working relationships with representatives of community organizations,
state/ local agencies and associations, City management and staff, and the public.

PHYSICAL, MENTAL AND ENVIItONMENTAL WORKING CONDITIONS:

Position requires sitting, standing, walking on level and slippery surfaces, reaching, twisting, turning,
kneeling, bending, stooping, squatting, crouching, grasping, and making repetitive hand movement in the
performance of daily duties. Use office equipment such as personal computers is required.  The position
also requires both near and far vision when inspecting work and operating assigned equipment. The need
to lift, carry and push tools, equipment and supplies weighing 25 pouncls or more is also required.
Additionally, the incumbent in this outdoor position works in all weather conditions, including wet, hot and
cold.   The incumbent may use chemicals which may expose the employee to fumes, dust and air
contaminants, and be exposed to mechanical and electrical hazards. The nature of the work also requires

the incumbent to climb ladders, work at heights over 10 feet, enter confined spaces, use power and noise

producing tools and equipment, drive motorized vehicles and heavy equipment, and work in heavy vehicle
traffic conditions.  The incumbent may be required to respond to after hours emergency call- outs and
perform routine standby cluties.

Some of these requirements may be accommodated for otherwise qualified individuals requiring and
requesting such accomxnodations.

QUALIFICATIONS:      ( The following are minimal qualifications necessary for entry into the
classification.)

Education and/ or Experience:

Any combination of education and experience that has provided the knowledge, skills and abilities
necessary for a Utility Plant Supervisor. A typical way of obtaining the required qualifications is
to possess the equivalent of 5 years' experience as a Utility Operator III and possession of a high
school diploma or equivalent.

37



License/ Certificate:

Possession of or ability to obtain a valid California Class B Driver' s License is highly
desirable.

Possession of and ability to maintain a State of California Water Treatment Operator Grade
T- 3, State of California Distribution Operator Grade. D- 3, Cross Connection Control

Specialist Certification issued AAWA and General Backflow Tester certification issued
AAWA.

Trainin Requirements:

Initial training- CA Title 22 Hazardous Waste Generator Training( 4 hour), DOT Hazmat
Shipper Function Specific Training  ( 4 hour),  Site Specific Emergency Response

Contingency Plan Action Guide Training  ( 2 hour),  HAZCOM Training  ( 2 hour),

HAZWOPER Initial Training( 40 hour).
Annual Refresher - CA Title 22 Hazardous Waste Generator Training ( 4 hour), Site

Specific Emergency Response Contingency Plan Action Guide Training  ( 2 hour),

HAZCOM Training( 2 hour), HAZWOPER Refresher Training( 8 hour).
Refresher - DOT Hazmat Shipper Function Specific Training ( 4 hour) required every 3
years.

KNOWLEDGE/ ABILITIES/ SHILLS:     ( The following are a representative sample of the KAS' s
necessary to perf'orm essential duties ofthe position.

Knowledge of•

Modern practices, techniques and materials used in the operation, maintenance and repair of water

distribution, recycled water distribution, sewer collection and storm drain systems, and backflow

cross- connection systems; operational characteristics of standard construction and maintenance

tools and equipment; traffic control methods and regulations; conf'ined space entry procedures;

safety requirements for operation of trucks, construction vehicles and other equipment; applicable
federal, state and local laws, codes and regulations; methods and techniques of scheduling work
assignments; basic principles ofmathematics and record keeping; occupational hazards and standard
safety practices.

Ability to•

Perform maintenance, repair and operational work in water distribution, recycled water distribution,

sewer collection, storm drainage, street systems, and backflow cross- connection systems; operate a

variety of light and heavy duty equipment used in maintenance and construction; operate hand and
power tools competently and safely; perform heavy manual labor; respond to after-hours call- outs
as assigned; work independently and as part of a team; make sound decisions within established
guidelines; follow written and oral directions; observe safety principles and work in a safe manner;
communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing; establish and maintain effective
working relationships.

Skill to:

Safely and effectively operate a variety of maintenance equipment, tools and materials.

HISTORICAL DATA

Adopted: Apri18, 2019 by Resolution: 19-
Bargaining Unit: LMCEA; FLSA Status: Exempt

38



TEM 4. 5 i

CITY MANAGER' S REPORT

APRIL 8, 2019, CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:       ACCEPTANCE OF STORM DRAIN EASEMENT

AGREEMENT ASSOCIATED WITH SOUTH LATHROP

COMMERCE CENTER

RECOMMENDATION:     Adopt a Resolution Accepting Dedication of Storm
Drain Easement Agreement Associated with South

Lathrop Commerce Center,  between South Lathrop
Land, L. L. C., and City of Lathrop

SUMMARY:

Planning Commission approved Vesting Tentative Parcel Map ( VTPM)  No.  15- 94 in

2015 and City Council approved Parcel Map 17- 01 in September 2018 for the South
Lathrop Commerce Center Project.   Pursuant to Public Works Condition of Approval

number three  ( 3)  imposed on the Project' s Vesting Tentative Parcel Map,  South

Lathrop Commerce Center is required to construct certain public storm water
drainage facilities to serve the project.

Staff and South Lathrop Commerce Center have mutually determined the location
of a storm drainage pipe,  to avoid conflict with a PG& E utility pole,  should be

aligned such that it is located on the project site rather than within the public right-

of-way, as originally shown on the VTPM.   To allow for this alignment of the storm

drainage pipe,  South Lathrop Land,  LLC,  developer/ owner of the South Lathrop
Commerce Center,  desires to grant a perpetual,  non- exclusive easement for the

storm drainage pipe on a small portion of the project site as shown in Attachment

C„

Pursuant to the proposed Easement Agreement,  the City agrees to operate and
maintain the storm drainage pipe within the easement once constructed and

dedication is accepted.

Staff is requesting that City Council authorize staff to execute Storm Drain

Easement Agreement   ( Attachment   B")   associated with the South Lathrop
Commerce Center, between South Lathrop Land, L. L. C., and City of Lathrop.

39



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 2

APRIL 8, 2019, CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ACCEPTANCE OF STORM DRAIN EASEMENT AGREEMENT ASSOCIATED WITH

SOUTH LATHROP COMMERCE CENTER

BACKGROUND:

The 273- acre South Lathrop Commerce Center is to be developed with a master
planned business park that includes,  among other things,  industrial and logistics

uses, ancillary highway commercial uses, various open space uses, and related on-
site and off-site improvements.

Improvements including a 1. 2 million square foot warehouse that will be occupied
by Wayfair,  Inc.,  are currently being constructed on- site.    Future improvements

including an additional 3. 7 million square feet of warehouse and commercial space
are currently being designed and reviewed.  The storm drain facilities are needed to

serve the current and future developments.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Staff and South Lathrop Commerce Center have mutually determined the location
of a storm drainage pipe to avoid conflict with a PG& E utility pole.  The storm

drainage easement and easement agreement are necessary for the City to own and
maintain the storm drainage pipe located in the easement.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no cost to the City.

ATTACH M ENTS:

A.  Resolution Accepting Dedication of Storm Drain Easement Agreement

Associated with South Lathrop Commerce Center, between South Lathrop
Land, L. L. C. and City of Lathrop

B.  Storm Drain Easement Agreement

C.  Location Map

40



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 3

APRIL 8, 2019, GITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ACCEPTANCE OF STORM_DRAINEASEMENT AGREEMENT ASSOCIATED WITH'
SOUTH LATHROP COMMERCE CENTERI,     —  _ j__    ---,

APPROVALS:

3!
Brad T or Date

Associate Engineer

1/

o,,     3 z    fI
King Date

Assistant Publ'   Works Director

3/ ll
Cari Date

Finance Administrative

Services Director

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

Ste J. Salvatore Date

y Manager

41



RESOLUTION NO. f9-

A RESOLUTIOIV OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

ACCEPTING DEDICATION OF STORM DRAIN EASEMENT AGREEME101T

ASSOCIATED WITH SOUTH LATHROP COMMERCE CENTER,  BETWEEN

SOUTH L14THROP LAND, L. L. C. AND CITY OF LATHROP

WHEREAS, Planning Commission approved Vesting Tentative Parcel Map No.
15- 94 in 2015 and City Council approved Parcel Map 17- 01 in September 2018 for
the South Lathrop Commerce Center Froject; and

WHEREAS,  Public Works Condition of Approval number three  ( 3)  for the

Vesting Tentative Parcel Map requires South Lathrop Commerce Center to construct
certain public storm water drainage facilities to serve the project; and

WHEREAS,  staff and South Lathrop Commerce Center have mutually
determined the location of a storm drainage pipe should be aligned such that it is

located on the project site rather than within the public right- of- way as originally

shown on the Vesting Tentative Parcel Map, to avoid conflict with a PG& E utility pole;
and

WHEREAS, South Lathrop Land, LLC, developer and owner of South Lathrop
Commerce Center,  desires to grant a perpetual,  non- exclusive easement for the

storm drainage pipe on a small portion of the project site; and

WFIEREAS,   South Lathrop Land,   LLC,   has PROPOSED an Easement

Agreement wherein the City agrees to operate and maintain the storm drainage pipe
within the easement once constructed and dedication is accepted; and

WHEREAS, staff is requesting that City Council formally accept the offered
dedication of storm drain easement and Easement Agreement associated with the

South Lathrop Commerce Center.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of

Lathrop authorizes staff to execute a Storm Drain Easement Agreement delineated
in " Attachment B" of the staff report dated, April 8, 2019.

42



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 8t'' 

day of April 2019,

by the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

APPROi/ ED S TO FOI M:     ATTE T:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

43



Attachment B

RECO ING REQLIESTEI3 Y AND

W IEN gtECO ED TiJ 1 TO:

City of Lathrop
Y

City Clerk
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, California 95330
FOR 1tECO ER' S iTSE O1VLY

STO DRAIN EASEME TT AGREEMEN

THIS STORM DRAIN EASEMENT AGREEMENT (" Easement Agreement") is

entered into on 2019 (" Effective Date"), by and between South Lathrop
Lancl, L.L.C., a Delaware limited liability company (" Grantor") and the City of Lathrop, a
municipal corparation of the State of California (" Grantee").

IZECI'I'ALS

WHEREAS, Grantor is the fee owner of that tract of land of approximately two-
hundred- seventy- three( 273) acres in size, located within the City ofLathrop, which is the site
of the planned South Lathrop Commerce Center (" 1' roject Site") to be developed with a

master planned business park that includes, among other things, industrial and logistics uses, -
ancillary highway commercial uses, various open space uses, and related on- and off-site
improvements (" Project"); and

WHEREAS, Grantee is a municipal corporation of the State of California, with land

use jurisdiction over the Project; and

W IEREAS, subject to a Development Agreement( the" Development Agreement")

executed between Grantee and the previous owner of the Project Site ( and for which Grantor

has assumed all rights and obligations thereunder) and as a condition imposed on the Project' s

Vesting Tentative Parcel Map No. 15- 94 (" VTPIVI"), Grantor is required to construct certain

public storm water drainage facilities to serve the Project ( collectively, " Public Drainage

acilities"); and

WHEREAS, on September 10, 2018, the City Council approved Parcel Map 17- 01 in
connection with the Project(" ParcellVlap"), after confirming the Parcel Map is in substantial
compliance with the VTPM; and

WHEREAS, the parties have muh.ially determined the location of a storm drainage pipe
Storm Drainage Pipe"), which is part of the Public Drainage Facilities, should be aligned

such that it is located on the Projeet Site rather than within the public right- of-way, as
originally shown on the VTPM; and

WHEREAS, to allow for this alignment for the Storm Drainage Pipe, Grantor desires

to grant, and Grantee desires to obtain, a perpetual, non- exclusive easement for the Storm

Drainage Pipe on a certain portion of the Project Site for purposes of operation and
maintenance of said pipe, as described further below; and

CRH I\ 54077 1971630. 3

44



WI REAS, Grantor is willing to grant said easement rights on the terms and
conditions set forth below.

NOW, THEREFORE, Grantor does hereby grant the easement rights set forth herein,
and in and for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, Grantee and Grantor agree as follows:

1. Grant of Easement. Grantor hereby grants and conveys unto Grantee, a
perpetual, non- exclusive easement on, under and through that certain area on the Project Site,

as more particularly described and shown in the attached Exhibits A and B (" Easeineeit

Area"), for the purpose of operating and maintaining the Storm Drainage Pipe and related
storm water drainage and discharge to flow within said pipe, once Grantor installs said pipe

collectively," Storm] Pipe Easement"). Grantee shall also have reasonable rights of ingress

and egress, consistent with the purpose of this Easement Agreement, for the purpose of repair,

reconstruction, operation, maintenance, inspection, removal and/ or replacement of the Storm

Drainage Pipe. Grantee agrees all repair, reconstruction, operation, maintenance, inspection,

removal and any other related activities in connection with the Storm Drainage Pipe that
distiirb the Easement Area shall be reasonably coordinated with Grantor so as to minimize any
disruption to Project Site, to the extent feasible. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Grantor shall
have the right to construct and/ or install any and all other improvements within the Easement
Area, including, without limitation, roadways, paved driveways, parking and/or walkways; and
landscaping, lighting, and/ or similar improvements; provided, however, the construction and
maintenance of such improvements shall not adversely affect or otherwise substantially

interfere with Grantee' s use of the Easement Area, including, without limitation, obstructing
any clean- outs for the Storm Drainage Pipe.

2. Installation O eration and Maintenance.

a)      Responsibility for Installation of Storm Draina ipe.  Grantor and

Grantee acknowledge and agree that Grantor is obligated to install the Public Drainage

Facilities, including the Storm Drainage Pipe, pursuant to the terms and conditions set
forth in that certain Subdivision ImprovementAgreement entered into by Grantor and
Grantee on n•-,  t o    , 2018 (" SIA").  In accordance therewith, Grantor shall be

responsible for installing the Storm Drainage Pipe in the Easement Area, and thereafter
shall offer to dedicate said pipe to City( along with the other Public Drainage Facilities
as provided for under the SIA).

b)      ResponsibilitX for Maintenance of the Starm Draina, e Pipe.  Once

Grantee accepts the offer of dedication of the Storm Drainage Pipe pursuant to the

provisions of the SIA, then Grantee shall be responsible for maintaining said pipe in
good condition and working order in accordance with City' s typical practice of
maintaining public improvements and consistent with industry standards.

3.       Bindin Effect. This Easement Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to
the benefit of Grantor, Grantee and their respective successors and assigns.

4. Indemnitv.  Grantee agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Grantor and its
respective officers, directors, shareholders, partners, members, managers, affiliates, employees,

representatives, invitees, successors and assigns harmless from and against any and all claims,

CRH I\ 54077\ 1971630. 3

45



liabilities, losses, judgments, expenses or costs of any kind ( including, without limitation,
attorney' s fees) by reason of property damage, death or injury to persons arising from or
relating to Grantee' s repair, reconstruction, removal, replacement, inspection, operation or
maintenance of the Storm Drainage Pipe on the Project Site.

5.       Miscellaneous.

a)      All terms and provisions herein contained,  including,  without

limitation, the benefits, burdens and covenants, are intended to run with the land

described herein and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the respective
successors and assigns of the parties hereto.. .

b)      This Easement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties

hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof.

c)      This Easement Agreenient shall be of no force and effect until it is

executed by the parties hereto.

IN WITNES S WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Easement Agreement

as of the date and year first above written.

Grant r: Gran ee:

South Lathrop Land, L.L.C.,       City of Lathrop,
a Delaware limited liability company A California Municipal Corporation

By:   CHI West 109 South Lathrop Land,   By:
L.P., a Delaware limited partnership,
its managing member City Manager

By: CHI LTH GP, L.L.C., a Delaware
limited liability company,   its Stephen J. Salvatore

general partn  -

By:   r   est:—.._".__,.

Na e: P il°    o Pra s

Ti le: City Clerk of and for the City
of Lathrop, State of California

Teresa Vargas

NOTARY ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS ON FOLLOWING PAGE( S).]

CRH I\ 54077 1971630. 3

46



ACd TO L DGNNIEN' T

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or

validity of that document.

State of California

Countyof  (. S. h 3'   

On  PCe, r  , U1 S , beforeme,     dh 4rt 5'- eUleh       , allotaryPublic,

personally appeared p(; i,  (- Q 5 who proved to me on the basis of

satisfactory evidence to be e person( s) whose name( s) is/ are subscribed to the within instruinent

and acknowledged to me that he/ she/ they executed the same in his/ her/their authorized capacity( ies),
and that by his/ her/ their signature( s) on the instrument the person( s), or the entity upon behalf of
which the person( s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify undec• PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS iny hand and official seal.
a . . -_ 

A! ISONTHOMAS- GEUJEN

tiotaryPuolic- Caiifomia
a

f,    l -     Los Angeles County a
Commission# 2232294

Ny Comm. Expires Feb 25, 2022
Signature

r

C RH I15407711971630. 3

47



25223

11/ 13/ 18

Page lof L̀

EXHIBIT" A"

LEGAL 1) ESCRIPTION

STORM DRAIN EASEM[ ENT

CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY SITUATED IN THE CITY OF LATHROP, SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY,

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, BEING A PORTION OF PARCEL 1 OF PARCEL MAP 17- 01 AS

RECORDED IN BOOK 26 OF PARCEL MAPS, AT PAGE 114, SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY RECORDS,

MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COM1ViEN Ili G AT THE MOST SOUTHERLY TERMINUS OF A SEGMENT OF THE MONUMENT

LINE OF GLACIER STREET LABELED NORTH 0° 38' 12" EAST, 208. 77 FEET, ON SAID PARCEL

MAP, THENCE NORTH 89° 21' 48" WEST, 15. 00 FEET, TO THE POI TT OF EGINNING, SAID

POINT BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF A TANGENT CURVE ON THE WESTERLY LINE

OF SAID GLACIER STREET;

THENCE ALONG SAID WESTERLY LINE ALONG SAID TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT,

HAVING A RADIUS OF 322. 50 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 39° 58' S6", AND AN

ARC LENGTH OF 225. 05 FEET;

THENCE LEAVING SAID WESTERLY LINE AND ENTERING SAID PARCEL 1 THE FOLLOWING

THREE( 3) COURSES:

1.   NORTH 74° 46' S1" WEST, 80. 48 FEET;

2.   NORTH 0° 38' 12" EAST, 186. 96 FEET;

3.   SOUTH 89° 21' 48" EAST, 2. 50 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING

CONTAINING 4, 666 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS.

A PLAT, EXHIBIT" B", IS ATTACHED HERETO, AND BY THIS REFERENCE MADE A PART

HEREOF.

END OF DESCRIPTIOIV

LAND

PREPARED BY       
GE Mq CO

G.

L o
Q No. 8817       3   /

IAN B UCE A DONALD DATE

LICE  -    LAND SURVEYORNO. 8817

EXP. 12/ 31/ 19)   y

P

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

T

TF F CAl- F\

m c Y som
CNIL EVGINEERING LAND PL/, NNING LAND SURVEYING
5142 Franklin Drive Suite B, Pleasanton, CA. 94588- 3355

925J 225- 0690

P: 25223\ SRV Ivlapp ing\ Legals\ SDE. doc

48



EXH/B/T.
ABn

PAC£ 2 Of 1

I     ,     I o
LAND   

I G MA C  `
NO° 38' 12" E 208. 77  Z o

I M; M 0. 8
P. O. B.   o

115'     N89° 21 ' 48" W( R} 15. 00'

S89° 21 ' 48" E 2. 50'     I
S'

y,      
P

30 oF ca, F°

I
P. O. C. I

I I
rn

i

IwIwo

T

I  .Q

r   
o

z Ijo

N
N

o  ;' xF rvFr,  W 1 L7" RL,

o    JOAN 1

w 4- 10- 4

PARCEL 1
s  .;'  

4'<    \     

PM 17 01 9, PARCEL 1

26 PM 114
26 PM 14

c
c,  

J'J,\
STORM DRAIN ror      FF  

EASEMENT N 4         
4, 666± SF 46 Sy W 8.

48,      '   
o

LEGEND 0 25 50 100

MONUMENT LINE SCALE: 1"= 50'

BOUNDARY OF DESCRIPTION
p pT TO ACCOMPANY LEGAL DESCRIPTION

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE/ RIGHT OF WAY

PM PARCEL MAP
P. O. C. POINT OF COMMENCEMENT EXHIBIT  ' B"
P. O. B. POINT OF BEGINNING STORM DRAIN EASEMENT

Qo STREET MONUMENT PER PM 17- 01 CIiY OF ATHROP CALIFORNIA

26 PM 114

0N1- M MONUMENT TO MONUMENT

AREA OF DESCRIPTION ENGINEERS PLANNERS SURVEYORS
51428 FRANKLIN DR, PLEASANTON, CA 94588    ( 925) 225- 0690

DRAWN BY DATE SCALE JOB N0.

DY NOV. 2018 1"= 50'   25223
11- 13- 2018 8:30am Long Le P:\ 25223\ SRV MAPPINC\ PLATS\ SDE. DWG

49



Location Map

I     -r'-T t,,,,
i       - 1, 1 i I

I ,' •_ .  

i
q T.

J      ''_     I r' "-     

w    ,` ,',,•`'    
I----_ ,---'"--  

T

Easement j      ,,   
s.--       F

j•      Location i      ,. o°'       I
t ,

y r''  —'      

1 L.     .'   s-=`---------  _____-.__.— -.,.     ~    

I  ,',   I

z       S
A`   

I
zo J:   ti i4tGHVJAY

GlaaerSt.   
1

1   0       
I

r'-    

J
z,_, r.,     I        `.,       

a."\   -   `   

I

r             a4 j,_     '
al,r°'=,'-..___._. yrey' '.a

w„'   y t, s*   
4  1 ",. 

4 Yq Y 1?_    `,•^.,

t''       

a:       i";      rC.  
w, 

a t r t
n i' 

t'``       d; 
4

y`, y`'  „     `      k.  f7-...-^"' i..     _     k\
g a y   ..'` S

I      
r o`     

t     ' 1--

P1b
t `'

w           f1HHNhNb f"'--rva y '
F5  

k'
r 

d_ .,       '
i..k'[ g';""  t

i '
I i t,-      

c r 4    f.      i
i

w,,.     
r     :>      ;   /' I P'    

I
i

5               

I'
r

t,
f

I I 
t+   

l.  

4 S.     
t p          P.. iGiF

A  )'        .
5       '   

t'`   

U
i      pj

qTMz
rn

ko emu    
r n

r'.     
y-       i' ',,,. ,"'     s'\'       

0, 1 e-..`_-}'

M

r5

i. ! 
a-'' .      K o

G       

y\

i;-',, t-  

e  '
a  

e}       '" c` 

1 1fi'   1\  R.,       .       •
o   r^  ' y-  a

r` 1 G i ++     

4 _   

e:   a t'"','         „ t .,` 

r    .
r'

4  ;'     ';       s"       v.     

tF
s

y
r-       °"" '       : i.,   r"'.."    

f- i- -
q.
y   !  ,..

Y -  
N B G' Si,.

t «.;      .;    ' '  ``'  

D
v,    ",';`.,,

a... 

f.-''     Yr           
a,,.       k       :

N         --      ' 

p

75   .-'.

50



ITEM 4. 6
i

CITY MANAGER' S REPORT

APRIL 8, 2019, CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM: ACCEPTANCE OF COMPLETED PORTION  OF

TRACT 3533 FOR POTABLE WATER, RECYCLED

WATER, STORM DRAIN AND SANITARY SEWER

BACKBONE IMPROVEMENTS FROM SAYBROOK

CLSP, LLC

RECOMNIENDATION: Adopt Resolution Accepting Completed

Portions of Tract 3533 Potable Water,

Recycled Water,  Storm Drain and Sanitary
Sewer Backbone Improvements from

Saybrook CLSP, LLC

SUMMARY:

Saybrook CLSP,  LLC  ( Saybrook),  the developer for the Central Lathrop Specific
Plan ( CLSP) has completed construction of portions of the potable water, recycled

water, storm drain and sanitary sewer backbone improvements in accordance with
approved improvement plans.    The completed improvements listed below have

been inspected by City staff and have been deemed complete and ready for
acceptance.  Staff recommends that the City Council accept these improvements.
The costs to maintain these facilities will be covered through the existing City of
Lathrop Public Works operating budget and the establishment of a Community
Facilities District ( CFD).

BACKGROUND:

In 2006, the construction of CLSP utility backbone improvements for Tract 3533
was initiated but never completed nor accepted by the City.   In 2013, Saybrook

acquired the developable land within the CLSP area.   

Saybrook has now completed additional clean- up and punch list items required for
the City acceptance of the pbtable water, recycled water, storm drain and sanitary
sewer backbone improvements for the area shown in Attachment B".   The street

improvements on Barbara Terry, Stanford Crossing, Dos Reis Road, and portions of
Golden Valley Parkway and Spartan Way will be completed and accepted at a later
date.     

Staff has inspected the listed backbone improvements and confirmed that they
were completed in a satisfactory manner.  The approximate value of the backbone

improvements recommended for acceptance is $ 9, 759, 732 as shown in the GASB

34 Report ( Attachment C").   The precise extent of the backbone improvements

acceptance is based on the improvement Record Drawings entitled Land Park at

Lathrop - Phase I; Backbone Infrastructure; Tract 3533" dated March 6, 2019 and

as shown in Table 1 below.

51



CITY MANAGER' S RfEPORT PAGE 2

Q PRIL 8, 019, CIl'1( COUNCIL REGULAFt iMEET%NG

ACCEPT IVCE OF COMPLETED PORTIONS O Tf/ 4CT 3533 PO' T/ ABLE IV 4TER,

RECYCL@D Wi4TE12,   STOItM DRAIN AND SAfVYTAIaY SEVi/ ER   ACKBONE

IMPROVEMER9TS FROM SAl( Bla00K CLSP, LLC

Table ].: Itemized Backbone Improvements

j T t cE i i j i1 rn r cn
Pa uiaa s`' +     

me i fsuu s  '.    53    I:svr n.c v ri e.avgs.#' r
rsccc, p te  a4c e;Fa suc;

4-tie rtai2% s `,       s n au e, Ge,c c gt nc

F i r' F/ r rn,K 7 4 1+E

S I' neh P`n tab t; 4a"' t r P' ip= P: nr    EF 5 25'  2.15 45      s 11

12 Crc ch P' 23 f'+ 8^°a r F''r,p f.rrc   LF 2? 1; 216       1a     I. S+Q

9:[ ncl-e E' t lyCeL+u" a;te r F""rp« Cire  I:.F 223  33
W .__ _.      _.._ .  .._.. .. .       .._      ..   _,._   

r r,+ r r a s s z!   s
t

s _.

aa' a r r a c,.   as;

1 Cre cts0.P tv. i"ara4 r F' Fg Efre] i i'   3i a

Crze} P' e cler' 7 e. a r P' i;pt ketr,  F       , 35.       a2'     1 i3:8

Rrt ch; EC eyr Y 9' 4 at r P' n l`i rn  LF r 5 5, Eh

1 ru Ya cF' 4' a* t r P' ug irrm F 1 3'3KI t 33 
i --___      _, ,. ___,. __ _.. .__..   _,,..__._ n.._. ,...      __..._... . _.  ..__._.

Q ee h t a y cC 7c, A. a r P`rg Bccro F       SF3 i e 5     1.5?

t _ .__  

2-4 Frt Fa Er c wct,' 4+ daz r R' ep+eCiru LF       ` 5 3 s S G

F Cr civ° d'a f.v" l;; e c[ 1a' r 4" i;pte Eirszli t F       {   3 r 24 15
i__,_._ .__ .. ._.._.._  _  _. . _...__. ..

d

Crucfro iJ' Lr, R° c% in4d' t,sr 6" r, ea[ rrn(  ` L       a
t

3.SS @neeh 9d b l c•,e sa' t,' e.pF cr¢, p i LF
j 3t;    B

6 Cr4 1- s' 4da ktir  a, r Ce ar& er c C rr. F          22i 1 

s4 Gn;= h' hB. Gv R: us c' G'+.{'ater F'i tin tF       ?     S;    5 Lll

s N2arnttFa N 44   2 1

sD ac@sEC Tyrp. Pu73 n,fi., l  y EG,       i  . 4 E: 

Cb hs H:a crn i. F 1' 5' 1.V̀ 1

15 Cn,ch CL F'ep     i EF 42s3'. 3 r      4a•a,

z
r

rradro CD P' ip     LF s   --  363'4; 3 7      S3.s

2+l Cn tc D P' i e     LF 1255 33t s1 84

G En h CU f?' ip«     LF 312;   FsFr

In Fue' CG I i:     tF 19; L G

5,4 frrcFv CT P' i p+     LF S''c 2 SF 3•5 v5

i Cm cFs,qCA E' f      LF 653: 3c;      31

Cr clro 5[ 3+ p ipYe,     1 LF       ' 1 E4 S 6
x_  .,_ _..-- -  -  -    - -- --     _ _  ._.     -  --

3: CrtcFu L FCp     F 717d3, 65?      L7$

4 fnc3-x P' ip     i F       , 2242 15 r

Cr¢ ka[ P' ep     LF 6# S' 48 Pi A

G Crs tx S E`ip E .   LF       ' 163 1' 1 1

S frw hu. uv P'"rp       i LE 525s    4 4i: 4?      1

1Q3 Pnnch G' ip     LF 4353 a iNE     1'

1? Fn F F'ap     CF 45321.. So     11 5

14 r cFa' P' np«     d 598; 5' 9

1 C Iv P' 6;pt     L'F I 1; 3.S:S: 

2d lrr= tu S F' upG     F 2355; 1 13
i.._.._ ..._._  ,__ _..__ .______.._ .  

24 Gn ta P' Fyr     C. F       4661; 1 2*      35
i

S:' hr ntwaole; 2.'+     r 5 1r

3 k' n tw aeuit ryr: t,• r F r PaaL. 3r:ru      ; F 6d 3 II+ 3. lr

f...

1 Crcc n¢San r rFrnr. P+Ri.airu      ; F D 1; 6 1 L

52



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 3

APRIL 8, 2019, CITY COUIVCIL REGULAR MEETING

ACCEPTANCE OF COMPLETED PORTIONS OF TRACT 3533 POTABLE WATER,

RECYCLED WATER,   STORM DRAIN  AND SANITARY SEWER BACKBONE

IMPROVEMENTS FROM SAYBROOK CLSP, LLC

Due to the fragmented nature of acceptances in CLSP Tract 3533, an accounting of
previously completed and accepted portions of public improvements is needed in
order to maintain a current and cumulative record of all accepted improvements.

Sewer and Potable Water Improvements and Conditional Acceptance of CLSP

Low Flow Sewer and Storm Drain Improvements completed portions

accepted by Resolution No.  15- 3958 at the July 20,  2015 City Council
meeting

PS 10- 14 Golden Valley Parkway Upgrades Phase 3B from River Islands
Pkwy to Lathrop Road accepted by Resolution No.   11- 3178 at the

April 18, 2011 Council meeting.

PS 09- 12 Lathrop Rd Upgrades from Land Park Drive to Harlan Rd accepted
by Resolution No. 10- 2949 at the January 25, 2010 Council meeting

PS 10- 13 Golden Valley Parkway Improvements Phase 3A from River Islands
Parkway to Lathrop Road accepted by Resolution No. 10- 3067 at the August

16, 2010 Council meeting.

PS 10- 13 Golden Valley Parkway Sidewalk Improvements from River Islands
Parkway to Lathrop Road accepted by Resolution No. 10- 3068 at the August
16, 2010 Council meeting.

PS 10- 14 Golden Valley Parkway Upgrades Phase 3B from River Islands
Pkwy to Lathrop Road completed portions accepted by Resolution No.  10-

3117 at the November 15, 201Q Council meeting.

Lathrop Road ROW and Improvements from Land Park Drive to Manthey
Road accepted by Resolution No.  09- 2748 at the February 3, 2009 Council

meeting

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Staff has inspected the listed potable water,  recycled water,  storm drain,  and

sanitary sewer backbone improvements and confirmed that they were completed in
a satisfactory manner.  Staff has received the record drawings, and the lien release
for improvements constructed by Saybrook.   Maintenance bond not required

because these listed improvements were completed and in use for over five  ( 5)

years.   Staff recommends acceptance of listed completed portions of the

improvements for CLSP Tract 3533.

53



CI' i'Y M/ 4n1 GER' S REPORT P/ C; E 4

e4PItYL , 2019, CITY COdJNCIL I EGULAR MEEYIIoIG

ACCEPT 4NCE OF CON PLETED PORTION OIF TI AC"T 3533 POTa4 LE WATER,

ItECYCLED 1A/ ATER,   ' TOItM DR IIV AIVD Se41VITA12Y SE1lVElt   ACKBONE

IMPI O OEMEIVTS FRONI SAYBItOOIC CLSPo LLG

FISCAL IMPQ CT:

The City' s maintenance cost will increase due to the additional improvements that
have to be maintained.  The costs to maintain these facilities will be covered

through the existing City of Lathrop Public Works operating budget and the

establishment of a CFD.

ATTACH 1 EMTS:

A.  Resolution Accepting Completed Portions of Tract 3533 Potable Water,

Recycled Water,  Storm Drain and Sanitary Sewer Backbone Improvements
from Saybrook CLSP, LLC

B.  Location Map of Backbone Improvements
C.  Project Acceptance GASB 34 Report dated, March 6, 2019

D.  Notice of Waiver and Release dated, April 2, 2019

54



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 5

APRIL 8, 2019, CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ACCEPTANCE OF COMPLETED PORTIONS OF TRACT 3533 POTABLE WATER,

RECYGLED WATER,  STORM DRAIN AND SANITARY SEWER BACKBONE

IMPROVEMENTS FROM SAYBROOK CLSP, LLC

APPROVALS:

fiS?rv g,-.- 20 Iq
Ken Reed Date

Senior Construction Manager

4– 2-- l° 1

Michael King Date

Assistant Director of Public Works

a- r q
Cari Jam Date

Finance & Ad inistrative

Services D' e tor

y - Z- q
Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

3•l
Ste en J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

55



RESOLUTION NO. 19-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP ACCEPTING

COMPLETED PORTIONS OF TRACT 3533 POTABLE WATER,   RECYCLED

WATER, STORM DRAIN 4ND SANITARY SEWER BACKBONE IMPROVEMENTS

FROM SAYBROOK CLSP, LLC

WHEREAS, in 2006, the construction of CLSP utility backbone improvements
for Tract 3533 was initiated but never completed nor accepted by the City; and

WHEREAS, in 2013, Saybrook CLSP, LLC ( Saybrook) acquired the developable

land within the CLSP area; and

WHEREAS,  City Council has previously approved the acceptance on the
following items for Tract 3533:

Sewer and Potable Water Improvements and Conditional Acceptance of CLSP

Low Flow Sewer and Storm Drain Improvements accepted by Resolution No.
15- 3958 at the July 20, 2015 City Council meeting

PS 10- 14 Golden Valley Parkway Upgrades Phase 3B from River Islands Pkwy
to Lathrop Road accepted by Resolution No.     11- 3178 at,   the

April 18, 2011 Council meeting.

PS 09- 12 Lathrop Rd Upgrades from Land Park Drive to Harlan Rd accepted by
Resolution No. 10- 2949 at the January 25, 2010 Council meeting

PS 10- 13 Golden Valley Parkway Improvements Phase 3A from River Islands
Parkway to Lathrop Road accepted by Resolution No.  10- 3067 at the August

16, 2010 Council meeting.

PS 10- 13 Golden Valley Parkway Sidewalk Improvements from River Islands
Parkway to Lathrop Road accepted by Resolution No.  10- 3068 at the August

16, 2010 Council meeting.

PS 10- 14 Golden Valley Parkway Upgrades Phase 3B from River Islands Pkwy
to Lathrop Road accepted by Resolution No.  10- 3117 at the November 15,

2010 Council meeting.

Lathrop Road ROW and Improvements from Land Park Drive to Manthey Road
accepted by Resolution No. 09- 2748 at the February 3, 2009 Council meeting;
and

WHEREAS, Saybrook has now completed additional clean- up and punch list
items required for the City acceptance of the listed potable water, recycled water,
storm drain and sanitary sewer backbone improvements; and

56



WHEREAS, the street and Dos Reis Road improvements will be completed and

submitted to Council for acceptances at a later date; and

WHEREAS, staff has inspected the backbone improvements listed in the staff

report that accompanied this resolution and confirmed that they were completed in
a satisfactory manner; and

WHEREAS,   the approximate value of the backbone improvements

recommended for acceptance is $ 9, 759, 732 as shown in the GASB 34 Report for this

project; and

WHEREAS, the precise extent of the backbone improvements acceptance, as

shown in Table 1 of staff report dated April 8, 2019, is based on the improvement

Record Drawings entitled " Land Park at Lathrop - Phase I; Backbone Infrastructure;

Tract 3533" dated March 6, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the cost to maintain these facilities will be covered through the

existing City of Lathrop Public Works operating budget and the establishment of a
Community Facilities District ( CFD).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED,  by the City Council of the City of
Lathrop that the completed potable water, recycled water, storm drain and sanitary
sewer backbone improvements for CLSP Tract 3533 listed in Table 1 of the staff report
that accompanied this resolution, are hereby accepted from Saybrook CLSP LLC.

57



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 8t" 

day of April 2019, by
the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:  i4PPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

58



Location Map
t.      * 3!,f.' a  .^        m+   d- rta...    u' v rr-`  r2   "„

v.

e,,,     ' R'   
I g zx'  S."

x°       «'.
x,.

d' r: w  a:     Dk    
y       V :   ^

t  

i

b       `     
s f           

i 
s,°    e n     '               .   

sw.
1        `'  i    ,     

r

t

3

J=      _   4frv

u   sa a i;
y   .

s I    } ne-
r,     

a!  °                
F   ;  t"f       

q      
g     }       E    

yr
8       . E    a.    r

d x    §      
T   ' f i" `       . uA

p      ', L        s  n      s       ,
s

n  `
tr...       b`    . i,SFit t

a

i
ae 3 ri 

t;   y  r  ;

rt,,'     )              ,   ,°`   t."'    F,.     

i k      ,,_    i   '  k

4 ( f' r      
F r.: ,     

ar R'`'    ,  
r.r' s     ::{ 1 s.

f 1w      '.   `''  ,`       o-` a '.  r f       S

ad • 1 t a ., 
u      

3 s

M  

e'` i, i     _`     i,    x>> V;       *_      .`       `  y
r =

4 £ ¢*"

i st +
l.

r}
tl r"#'  

IS,.'° i    ':,  
r'   

5:

t  
S

t
iqr    

5'._       _++  

s`    '
y q

yi  

H'£ 

i

J, i

y

1'^   l=. f«w i x`

f'   , 
f7i s

a .$` r.     

4

a      1      tTe'l I l}, y.,

f N '   
t x   ;       

w' _ 

i >  t,°,       

y i`       X/^* L"   k
F

i

4 f 
a

atl
S S.   .

s

p

e

h

5m

Kq
a,       `

S"

y

r:

f      '        P q,'      g

50.°'     
F`     

R-

r

t,,..     

r I lY i 7.
i     .

x
a

p, ia     a -   u e , i`[   '-}?,   
xa

c n.-    

fr :  1a' v»"'

a4'
6

F' y,

x--,..
w      

j. 
Y     '   r4 ;., yt ..'.

y  )$'  .
y i

K
y,

E' 1 s'       
R' Y'    f S

r ,,, s.-ti.    "   I,    (,
y,

r s       :      
f:.#    r r

3
i; , t

F ` n:     } F' d   ' q    p r,    
a   .[ w  ` y    (-

a        o-     r
a^     

y'"

q, ' §

Y t

rt
T    -

p   !`

4`
r. 

t a._{- X   :

q4 4    `   ,

y     g.   
i  +.,. 7,,, i7 .- y T' lr

7"' '      p       f  wr         -' '     

F a'       
r

t"   '  "  
i `     Y,'. °     

r    {
r  ,    

j;`° #.
t

r   cs,.. t'`;

s s   s`*         "      '      tr r

ra `,§"" j,,

a` „fr P    + ga s` i:,    ,° F     ... s       ' u  - ' r ;.

j    
c`  '.  ,,..." 5e y        i S' l .

y,
l a i

1F£  t  t  ' Y`` V"`    k.'. '  '      
d i

5- r

f
g

rv 

t, 
D``    ,     9 + A    rr a  n? p l   [„'  rt* . '  .

3   
i'

y    

t.
t r+      

d ` "..   `  yT,

t ',
r*"'

d'
a a' `.+    

3'  .

r,."-'?     . q.' rs *,„„  
a,

f' g` t.         '- l i .+. dr i
Y.

S':- r,
r 1''"+L E

a ,      
f .

cn r
3..  ,,;;_

x
d    m ti'   ,;.

1  tG t A:. t

S" 
i  ,

re j5r k" 1
t

1    

sa
z..,: .,     ;.,

1 t      ,-

j r.. ir

ss'',
y'"'"'"``•     ,    

y t''       .?` r , :, Ft { z
D

c , 1'
t`

r`

yty".,,

qr`

i-0      

y
4„

a
e,$     

f       
m''^ 

b Ly  e '+ tg#„ l,y'  , t n
y `       ,'    ?`•'•

r`''
g

i  '*, ..,,            3 z     " ii    
j    S'"       ` c  >.    '     i   i' t 3         w    ".      

t,

d'   , £`'     '   ".      x  a  
i t     '° 1   s..  ,`"    

A   
a        Y

y     , y.  r ,_.I pa

F
5°

1*§+ 1 5

d"
y' 7A`'`#  '   

w jFj  '     I .     k      ..    ." F' 7
g . cr-

fM    
a..,

H . r '

k•. Y     
a     i

J 7 C.."'. k? w.L q'L
9

f
G

g v$ `,,` A s,, *  ` ih 7
yr -   `

L     ,    ' 3L5, 1n,.",,

g.. .°       i 7  `. kh '   s     +"[ Ua l  `   

s? '..." s'.  
i`` r``.^ i;.  .       . ,. a:    a. :  _,

59



Tract 3 5 3 3 Map
Lathrop, CA

o>___ --     -
DOS REIS R AD m

4

e

8.

e:  {       

g, a.._.-,__._.__.._

go.  
d.._      ,       

O

w    

O'
r   

t
p...-..        a

A    , T
t

j

s r

o

e.:       Q,

1

v...,.._  -   .

re        

f s           

i     .    .       

I

r

q

i-

RI ER ISLANDS PKWY.    

I   A'      
ca E:  "= aoo       

60



i Attachrv ent C

CITY OF LATHROP

PROJECT ACCEPTANCE

GASB 34 REPORT)

Submitted by: MacKay& Somps Date: 3/ 6/ 201

Tract No.: 3533( Partial Acceptance April 2019)

Total Trect Remaining
Previously For Amountfor

Item Units 3533 Improvements for Future Unit Price
Accepted Acceptance Acceptance    -

Quantities Acce tance

fire Hydrent EA 77 7 54 16  $ 3, 500. 00    $ 189, 000. 00

Slnch Potable WaterPipeline LF 5725 215 4899 611     $ 24. 00    $ 117, 576. 00

121nch Potable WaterPipeline LF 22814 2164 16400 4250     $ 34. 00    $ 557, 600. 00

161nch Pota6le Water Pipeline LF 2299 926 1373     $ 44. 00     $ 40, 744. 00

S Inch Valve( Water Pipeline)     EA SZ 45 7    $ 800. 00     $ 36, 000. 00

12 Inch Valve( Water Pipeline)    EA 75 61 14  $ 1, 000. 00     $ 61, 000. 00

161nch Valve( Water Pipeline)    EA 13 6 7  $ 1, 200. 00      $ 7, 200. 00

61nch Recycled Water Pipeline LF 9735 5297 4438     $ 14. 00     $ 74, 158. 00

S Inch Recycled Water Pipeline LF 835 835 0     $ 24. 00     $ 20, 040. 00

101nch Recycled Water Pipeline LF 3309 3309 0     $ 34. 00    $ 112, 506. 00

20 Inch Recycled Water Pipeline LF 9373 7850 1523     $ 54. 00    $ 423, 900. 00

24 Inch Recycled Water Pipeline LF 2750 2750 0     $ 64. 00    $ 176, 000. 00

61nch Valve( Recycled Water Pipeline)      LF 39 24 15    $ 600. 00     $ 14,400. 00

8 Inch Valve( Recycled Water Pipeline)      LF 3 3 0    $ 800. 00      $ 2, 400. 00

101nch Valve( Recycled Water Pipeline)     LF 7 7 0  $ 1, 000. 00      $ 7, 000. 00

20lnch Valve( Recycled Water Pipeline)     LF 22 13 9  $ 2, 000. 00     $ 26,000. 00

24lnch Valve( Recycled Water Pipeline)     LF 5 5 0  $ 2, 400. 00     $ 12, 000. 00

SD Manhole EA 44 28 16  $ 3, 200. 00     $ 89, 600. 00

SD Saddle- Type Manhole EA 74 67 7  $ 3, 200. 00    $ 214,400. 00

SD Catch Basin EA 125 101 24  $ 3, 800. 00    $ 3S3, S00. 00

151nchSD Pipe LF 4248 3769 479     $ 36. 00    $ 135, 684. 00

181nch5D Pipe LF 3634 3117 517     $ 42. 00    $ 130, 914. 00

24 Inch SD Pipe LF 1258 1174 S4     $ 52. 00     $ 61,048. 00

36 Inch SD Pipe LF 132 66 66     $ 62. 00      $ 4, 092. 00

48 Inch SD Pipe LF 1988 19SS 0     $ 72. 00    $ 143, 136. 00

541nch SD Pipe LF 6523 2958 3565     $ 82. 00    $ 242, 556. 00

601nch SD Pipe LF 658 327 331    $ 110. 00     $ 35, 970. 00

721nch SD Pipe LF 1064 978 86    $ 185. 00    $ 180, 930. 00

781nchSD Pipe LF 7170 6562 608    $ 195. 00   $ 1, 279,590. 00

84 Inch SD Pipe LF 2242 2166 76    $ 210.00    $ 454, 860. 00

901nch SD Pipe LF 6484 6484 0    $ 235. 00   $ 1, 523, 740. 00

961nch SD Pipe LF 1001 1001 0    $ 260.00    $ 260, 260. 00

Slnch55 Pipe LF 5257 44 4842 371     $ 32. 00    $ 154, 944. 00

101nch55Pipe LF 4353 92 2069 2192     $ 42. 00     $ 86, 898. 00

121nch55Pipe LF 4021 2856 1165     $ 52. 00    $ 148, 512. 00

14 Inch SS Pipe LF 2598 2598 0     $ 62. 00    $ 161, 076. 00

18 Inch 55 Pipe LF 1889 1889 0     $ 72. 00    $ 136, 008. 00

201nch 55 Pipe LF 2355 991 1364     $ 82. 00     $ 81, 262.00

241nch55Pipe LF 4661 1798 2706 157     $ 92. 00    $ 248, 952. 00

55 Manholes EA 80 7 56 17  $ 4,000. 00    $ 224, 000. 00

141nch Sanitary Sewer Force Main LF 6003 6003 0    $ 104.00    $ 624, 312. 00

181nch Sanitary Sewer Force Main LF 6081 6081 0    $ 144.00    $ 575, 6fi4. 00

Total   $ 9, 759, 732. 00

61



Attachment D

Citv of I.athron

NO' TICE +' AIVER l-1 TI) REI, Er SE

Saybrook CLSP, LLC provides the following Notice of Waiver and Release for construction of
the following improvement( s):

Tract 3533 Backbone Utility Improvements

CL5P certifies:  

1)  To the best of its knowledge, any and all persons entitled to record mechanics lien, stop
payment notices or payment bond claims for labor, service, equipment, or material

provided to works of improvement identified above have been paid in full; and

2)  That it has not received any notice or claim from any persons entitled to record
mechanics lien, stop payment notices or payment bond claims for labor, service,
equipment, ar material provided to the works of improvement identified above.

CLSP shall indemnity and hold the City af Lathrop, its elective and appointive boards,
commissions, officers and employees harmless from mechanics liens, stop payment notices or
payment bond claims any persons are entitled to for labor, service, equipment, or material
provided to the works of irnprovement identified above.

SAYBROOK CLSP, LLC

By:     Saybrook Fund Investors, LLC

Its:      Managing Member
a

By:
Jeffr M. Wilson

3-   2o r

65134. 00001 t937409. 1

62



i

I M " f

CITY MANAGER' S REPORT

APRIL 8, 2019, CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM: CREATE CIP PS 19- 12 FOR 2019 CITYWIDE

ENGINEERING AND TRAFFIC SURVEY

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt a Resolution Approving a Budget

Amendment and Creating CIP PS 19- 12 to

Complete a Citywide Engineering and Traffic
Su rvey

SUMMARY:

The California Vehicle Code ( CVC), Sections 40800- 40808,. requires public agencies

to prepare an Engineering and Traffic Survey ( E& TS) for the purpose of establishing
a legally enforceable speed limit for City streets. In order to maintain compliance with
the CVC, the City must perform a citywide E& TS.

Staff requests City Council approve a budget amendment and creation of Capital
Improvement Project ( CIP)  PS 19- 12 to complete a citywide E& TS with a project
budget of $ 17, 750 from the Gas Tax Fund 2030.

BACKGROUND:

The California Vehicle Code  ( Sections.  40800- 40808)  requires public agencies to
prepare an Engineering and Traffic Survey ( E& TS) to establish a legally enforceable
speed limit for City streets. An E& TS is valid for five ( 5) years and may be extended
to seven ( 7) years if specific criteria are satisfied. A survey may be extended to ten

10) years if the engineer determines the criteria have been met and no significant

changes in roadway or traffic conditions have occurred. The previous citywide E& TS
was completed in April of 2016.  Several of the streets surveyed in 201-6 were

extended an additional two  ( 2)  years.  The. remaining streets were not extended
because of significant changes in traffic conditions.  As a result,  approximately
seventeen  ( 17)  city streets require a new E& TS for the purpose of establishing a
legally enforceable speed limit for those streets.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The California Vehicle Code  ( Sections 40800- 40808)  requires public agencies to

prepare an Engineering and Traffic Survey ( E& TS) for the purpose of establishing a
legally enforceable speed limit for City streets.  In order to enable Lathrop Police
Services to continue enforcing speed limits posted on City streets using RADAR/ LiDAR
equipment through the. next five  ( 5)  years,  the City must complete an updated
citywide E& TS.

63



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 2

APRIL 8, 2019, CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

CREATE CIP PS 19- 12 CITYWIDE ENGINEERING AND TRAFFIC SURVEY

FISCAL IMPACT:

The total estimated project cost is  $ 17, 750.  Project costs include a professional

services agreement with a traffic engineering firm and replacing outdated speed limit
signs. Staff requests a budget amendment transferring $ 17, 750 from the Gas Tax

Fund 2030.

Staff Requests the following budget amendment:

Increase Transfer Out

2030- 9900- 990- 9010 17, 750

Increase Transfer In

3310- 9900- 393- 0000 17, 750

Increase Expenditures

33108000- 420- 8600 PS 19- 12 17, 750

ATTAC H M E NT: 

A.       Resolution Approving a Budget Amendment and Creating CIP PS 19- 12 to
Complete a Citywide Engineering and Traffic Survey

64



CITY MAN/ C EI' S REPOFZT Pi4GE 3

APl IL 8, 2019, CITY COUIVCIL IZE( aULAR MEETING

CI E 4TE CIP PS 19- 12 CITYWIDE EN I"MEERIRIG AND TF 4FFIC SURVEY

APPRO

c ?       /

S even J.      di Dat

Assistant Engineer

Z       /

ich King Da e

Assi tant Public Works Director

3 a jI
Cari am Date

Administr tiv Services &

Director of   '  ance

3    

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

t9
Ste J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

65



RESOLUTION NO. 19-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

APPROVING A BUDGET AMENDMENT AND CREATING CIP PS 19- 12 TO

COMPLETE A CITYWIDE ENGINEERING AND TRAFFIC SURVEY

WhiEREAS,  the California Vehicle Code  ( Sections 40800- 40808)  requires

public agencies to prepare an Engineering and Traffic Survey  ( E& TS)  for the

purpose of establishing a legally enforceable speed limits for City streets; and

WHEREAS, in order to enable Lathrop Police Services to continue enforcing
speed Iimits posted on City streets using RADAR/ LiDAR equipment through the next
five ( 5) years, the City must complete an updated citywide E& TS; and

WHEREAS,  staff requests City Council approve the creation of Capital

Improvement Project ( CIP)  PS 19- 12 to complete a citywide E& TS with a project

budget of $ 17, 750.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  BE IT RESOLVED,  the City Council of the City of
Lathrop does hereby approve the creation of CIP PS 19- 12 to complete a citywide
Engineering and Traffic Survey; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the City Council of the City of Lathrop does
hereby approve the following budget amendment from the Gas Tax Fund 2030 to
cover the cost of the E& TS:

Increase Transfer Out

2030- 9900- 990- 9010 17, 750

Increase Transfer In

3310- 9900- 393- 0000 17, 750

Increase Expenditures

3310- 8000- 420- 8600 PS 19- 12 17, 750

66



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 8th day of April
2019, by the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

TTEST:  APPROi/ ED AS TO FOI Me

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

67



68



CITY MANAGER' S REPOIZT

APIZIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REf ULAI 1 1EETIfVG

ITEMI:     PPROi/ E T SfC OfSDEIt INO.   6 VVITH IfVTERV!/ EST

CON l1LTIl 9C GROUP FOR PROFES IONAL BUILDIIVC9

DI\/ ISION SERVICES AfdD RELATED BUDGET

AMENDMERIT

RECOWIMEIVDATIOIV:     Aclopt a Resolution Approving Task Order No. 6 nrith
Inter nrest Consulting Group to Provide Profe sional
Building Division Plan Check Services and Relateei

udget Amenclment

SUNiN1A1 Y:

The City anticipated the need for additional professional services to augment Building
Division staff to keep pace with ongoing developments.  When building activity
exceeds staff resources,  we use the services of outside consultants,  including
Interwest Consulting Group  ( Interwest),  to provide additional Inspectors,  Plan

Checkers, Permit Technicians, and other building services.   In February 2018, City
Council approved Task Order No. 5 with Interwest for plan check services during FY
17/ 18 and FY 18/ 19.  Considering the current residential, commercial and industrial
development projects taking place within the City, additional plan check services are
necessary.

Staff recommends Council approve Task Order No.  6 for additional plan check

services by Interwest for an amount not to exceed  $ 200, 000. The proposed Task

Order No. 6 will be fully funded by fees that are paid for building permits and plan
check pay for the cost of providing these services.

BAC KG ROl1 fV D:

On July 18, 2016, City Council approved a Master Agreement and Task Orders No. 1
and No. 2 with Interwest.  Additionally, the City Council approved Task Order No. 3
on April 17, 2017 and Task Orders No.' s 4 & 5 were approved by City Council for plan
check services. The Master Agreement with Interwest allows staff to issue task orders

when building activity increases and there is a need to increase plan review services
beyond current staffing levels.  The ability to use the services of outside consultants
makes it possible to maintain sufficient levels of permanent staff without having to
resort to layoffs if construction slows down.

Under the current Master Agreement, Interwest is paid 65% of the plan check fees

collected by the City for projects they review.  Interwest currently handles all of River
Islands plan checks and complex structural plan check for major commercial and

industrial developments like the Tesla expansion as well as residential projects city-
wide.  Developers have been satisfied with the services rendered.

69



CITY MANAGER' S REPO tT PAGE 2

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUfVCIL REGULAR IMEETIiiIC

TASK 018DEF   NO.    fa V1/ ITH I fT RWES7 CONSULTIIVG faItOUP FOR

PROFESSYONd4L BUILDIf IG DIlOYSIAN SER!/ ECES AND IZELd4TED BUDCET

AMEIVDMENT

R SAfd FOR FtECOMMENDATIOIV:

In order to address continued construction activity,  staff recommends that City
Council approve Task Order No. 6 with Interwest to provide plan check services.

FISCAL IMP CT:

Proposed Task Order No. 6 is for additional plan check services by Interwest for an
amount not to exceed $ 200, 000.   Funds approved in the Building Divisions budget
for 2018- 2019 fiscal year is $ 118, 900, therefore, a budget amendment in the amount

of $ 81, 100 is necessary as detailed below.   The proposed Task Order No. 6 will be

fully funded by plan check fees collected from development and costs for plan check
services will only be paid if the revenue has been received.

Staff requests the following budget amendment:

Increase Revenue

RI Plan Check Fees

1010- 50- 30- 341- 02- 08 49, 230

Plan Check Fees

1010- 50- 30- 341- 02- 02 75, 540

Increase Q ppropriations

RI Plan Check Fees

1010- 50- 30- 420- 01- 02 32, 000

Plan Check Fees

1010- 50- 30- 420- 01- 00 49, 100

ATTA C H P7 E IVTS:

A.       Resolution approving Task Order No. 6 with Interwest Consulting Group to
Provide Plan Check Services in the Building Division

B.       Task Order No. 6 Pursuant to Master Consulting Agreement dated
July 18, 2016 with Interwest Consulting Group to Provide
Professional Plan Check Services in the Building Division

70



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 3

APRIL S, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

TASK ORDER NO.    6 WITH INTERWEST CONSULTIIVG GROUP FOR

PROFESSIONAL BUILDING DIVISION SERVICES AND RELATED BUDGET

AMENDMENT

APPROVALS:

f

d     Z   !

icha I King Da e

Assistant Public Works Director

p,   a.4u.     .  "( ri"  •     3• z q  Iq
Cari James Date

Finance & Administrative Director

Z  

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

a•19
Ste n J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

71



RESOLUTIOW IVO. 19-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITIf COUIVCIL OF THE CYTY OF LATiiROP

PPRO ING TASK OltDER IVO. 6 VIIITH Ii' TERVI/ EST CONSULTIEVC GItOUP TO

PRO\/ IDE PRAFESSIOIVAL BUILDIRIC DIVI ION PLf W CHECI( SER/ ICES I ND

RELATED BUDGET 14MEnIDi IEIVT

IVHEREAS, the City requires contract professional services to keep pace with
ongoing development; and

1MHEREe4S,  City Council approved a Master Agreement with Interwest

Consulting Group for professional services in July 2016 along with Task Orders No. 1
and No. 2; and

iNHERE S, City Council approved Task Order IVo.  3 on April 17,  2017 for

additional Building Division Plan Check Services; and

QJVHEREAS, on January 18, 2018 Task Order No. 4 was issued to provide Plan
Check Services for the Public Works Department; and

WHEREAS, on February 12, 2018 Task Order No. 5 was issued to provide Plan
Check Services for the Public Works Department; and

WHERE S, additional Plan Check Services are required for a not to exceed

amount of $200, 000;

NOV!! THEREFOItE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of
Lathrop does hereby approve Task Order No.  6 for Building Division Plan Check
Services with Interwest Consulting Group and the following Budget Amendment:

Increase Revenue

RI Plan Check Fees

1010- 50- 30- 341- 02- 08 49, 230

Plan Check Fees

1010- 50- 30- 341- 02- 02 75, 540

Increase ppropriation

RI Plan Check Fees

1010- 50- 30- 420- 01- 02 32, 000

Plan Check Fees

1010- 50- 30- 420- 01- 00 49, 100

72



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 8t'' 

day of April, 2019, by the
following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO F RM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

73



Attachment 6

CITY OF LATHROP

TASK ORDER NO. 6

PURSUANT TO MASTER CONSULTING AGREEMENT DATED

JULY 18, 2016 WITH INTERWEST COIVSULTING GROUP TO PROVIDE

PROFESSIONAL PLAN CHECK SERVICES IN THE UILDING DIVISION

THIS TASK ORDER NO. 6, dated for convenience this 8th day of April 2019 is by
and made and entered into by and between Interwest Consulting Group

CONSULTANT")  and the CITY OF LATHROP,  a California municipal corporation

CITY");

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, on July 18, 2016, CONSULTANT entered into a Master Agreement
and Task Order No.  1 and No.  2  (" AGREEMENT")  with the CITY,  by which the
CONSULTANT has agreed to provide Building Division Professional Plan Check
Services; and

WHEREAS, on April 17, 2017, City Council approved Task Order No. 3 to provide
additional Building Division Professional Plan Check Services; and

WHEREAS, on January 18, 2018, the City issued Task Order No. 4 for Plan Check
Services to the Public Works Department; and

WHEREAS, on February 12, 2018, the City issued Task Order No. 5 for Plan
Check Services to the Public Works Department; and

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT submitted a scope of work as shown in Exhibit " A";

and

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT is specially trained, experienced, and competent to
pertorm Building Division Professional Plan Check Services, which are required by this
agreement; and

WHEREAS, CITY selected the CONSULTANT pursuant to said qualifications; and

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT is willing to render such Building Division Professional
Plan Check Services, as hereinafter defined, on the following terms and conditions;

Page 1 of 3

74



CITY OF LATHROP — Task Order No. 6 with Interwest Consulting Group Professional
Plan Check Services in the Building Division

NOW, THEREFORE; CONSULTANT and the CITY agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1)      Incorporation Of Master Aqreement,

This Task Order No. 6 hereby incorporates by reference all terms and
conditions set forth in the Master Agreement for Consulting Services for this
project, unless specifically modified by this Task Order.

2)       Scope of Service

COiVSULTANT agrees to perform Building Division Professional Services
in accordance with the scope of work and fee proposal attached hereto as

Exhibit " A" to this Task Order.

CONSULTANT agrees to diligently perform these services in accordance
with the upmost standards of its profession and to the CITY' S satisfaction.

3)      Effective Date and Term.

The effective date of this Task Order No. 6 is April 8, 2019, and it shall

terminate no later than June 30, 2019.

4)       Compensation

CITY hereby agrees to pay CONSULTANT hourly rates and other charges
not to exceed $ 200, 000 for the Building Division Professional Plan Check
Services.   CONSULTANT shall be paid any uncontested sum due and
payable within thirty  ( 30)  days of receipt of billings containing all
information pursuant to Paragraph 5 below.   Compensation for any task
must be equal to or less than the percentage of task complete.  In no event

shall CONSULTANT be entitled to compensation for work not included in
Exhibit " A", unless a written change order or authorization describing the
extra work and payment terms has been executed by CITY' s authorized
representative prior to the commencement of the work.

5)       Notice to Proceed

Prior to commencing work under this agreement,  CONSULTANT shall

receive a written " Notice to Proceed" from CITY.  A Notice to Proceed shall

not be issued until all necessary bonds and insurance have been received.
City shall not be obligated to pay .CONSULTANT for any services prior to
issuance of the Notice to Proceed.

6)      Siqnatures

Page 2 of 3

75



CITY OF LATHROP — Task Order No. 6 with Interwest Consulting Group Professional
Plan Check Services in the Building Division

The individuals executing this Agreement represent and warrant that they
have the right,  power, legal capacity, and authority to enter into and to
execute this Agreement on behalf of the respective legal entities of the

CONSULTANT and the CITY.  This agreement shall inure to the benefit of

and be binding upon the parties hereto and their respective successors and
assigns.

Approved as to Form:  City of Lathrop
City Attorney

Z_

Salvador Navarrete Date

Recommended for Approval: City of Lathrop
Assistant Public Works Director

Michael King Date

Accepted By:
Reso No City of Lathrop

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

Stephen J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

CONSULTANT:   Interwest Consulting Group
Ron Beehler, SE, Regional Manager

1613 Santa Clara Drive, Suite 100

Roseville, CA 95661

Fed I D #

Bus License #

Signature Date

Print Name and title)

Page 3 of 3

76



I

EXHIBITA
I

INTERWEST C O w s u 1 T i v' G G' n O U P

March 27, 2019

Mr. Ed Short

Building Official
Lathrop City Hall
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

RE:      Proposal to Provide Plan Review, Building Inspection and Permit Technician Services

Dear Mr. Short,

Interwest Consulting Group Company, is pleased to submit our proposal to provitle Building Inspection, Permit
Technician and Plan Review Services to the City of Lathrop, as needed, to comply with State laws. We understand
with the improving economy and recent changes in State Law, the City of Lathrop is seeking the services of building
and safety consulting firms to address accessibility, peak work load tlemantls and to maintain timely services. We
understantl the City is seeking consulting firms to provide professional services for the plan review of commercial antl
residential structures to verify compliance with the most current adopted versions of the California Building Standards
Code, Lathrop City Ortlinances, and relevant State and Federal Laws. We further understand that services may
include coordination between City agencies, designers, and builders in the community

All proposed services will be directed from our local Roseville office. The team members will be carefully screened
and selected specifically for their unique experience, licenses, certifications and proposed significant contribution to
the City. Of special note is the high degree of work experience and familiarity with building department policies and
procedures gained thru experience providing services similar to those being requested.

We view the key elements to serving the City of Lathrop as follows:

d Providing qualified and experienced staff to perform professional building permit processing,
inspection and plan check services.

Providing qualified and experienced staff to provide plan reviews particularly Certifietl Accessibility
Specialists and Licensed Structural Engineers.

Providing a high level of customer service for internal and external customers.
Balancing the needs of the community by providing as needed services to address peak workload
demands, in order to maintain reasonable response times for department services.

Interwest Consulting Group provides building plan review, building permit processing and inspection services to
many communities throughout California and presently provides these services to the City of Clovis, City of Modesto,
City of Manteca, City of Tracy, City of Turlock, City of Sonora, Fresno County and many more central and northern
California communities.

77



I will serve as the main point of contact for all senrices. Please call me at 916.204.3178 if you have any
questions related to this proposal or would like to discuss any of the services providetl by Interwest
Consulting Group.

Sincerely,

r p   ..
i

Ron eehler, SE, CBO

Director of Builtling Safety Services
Interwest Consulting Group
rbeeh ler(a. interwesta rq. com
916. 204. 3178

Intervvest Consulting Group 1613 Santa Clara Drive Suite 100 Roseville, CA 95661

78



INlTRODUCTION

Interwest Consulting Group has been in business just over 14 years and currently employs over 400 employees
spanning a multitude of disciplines, roles and job placements to municipalities within code enforcement, building
safety and public works departments throughout California. We work hard to provide professional building safety
services with a customer service focus in the manner expectetl. by our clients.

We specialize in tailoring staffing and services to fit client needs. When work levels are high, we increase staffing to
meet the demand. When work slows down, we can fatle into the background without compromising service. Our
services can quickly grow to provide an entire team of experts on a project or satisfy a client need with a single
individual. We can also draw upon our many other professionals locatetl within offices throughout California if
required.

We offer top personnel with extensive experience. All are seasoned jurisdictional staffs who understand the
procedures, policies and tleadlines necessary to keep governments running smoothly. We work strictly for city and
county municipalities thus avoiding any conflict of interest. Since we work so closely with our clients, we know
successful customer seroice is best delivered by people who shine in their professions. All of our staff offers
exceptional experience and long- standing relationships within the intlustry.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

We understand the City is looking for a consultant who can provide an experienced team to provide as needed plan
review, permit technician and building inspection services. Our personnel will seamlessly integrate and coordinate
with the City departments and provide uninterrupted, efficient, and cost-effective building department services to the
public.

Interwest Consulting Group has a proven track record providing these same services to jurisdictions and has the
resources to remain flexible with experienced staff that is available to provide the services immediately to the City of
Lathrop.

The proposed team is comprised of highly experienced, customer- service orientetl professionals who have
successfully served many client jurisdictions. We view our role and mission is to provide the following:

A team of professionals with high- level experience and skills in successful

managemenf of building department services, staff with a customer service focus and
fhorough knowledge of building departmenf policies and procedures, and promoting
cooperation and partnership wifh other City depar#ments and outside agencies.

Licensed Plan Review Engineers and/ or ICC certified Plans Examiners for thorough

and timely plan reviews fo ensure compliance to all Building Codes and City and State
laws and requiremenfs.

Licensed Structural Engineers who have eutensive experience with large and complex

projects.

CASp Certified Staff who are infimately familiar with fhe regulafory requiremenfs relafed
to ensuring buildings comply with the latest accessibility guidelines and requirements.

Certified Inspector(s) with broad experience in jurisdictional procedures and the highest

commitment to customer service.

Services in a cost effecfive manner fhat remains within budgef consfraints.

Intervuest Consulting Group 1613 Santa Clara Drive Suite 100 Roseville, CA 95661

79



Provide pick up and delivery of all plans to and from the Cify at no cost to the Citv.

COMPENSATION

For complete plan review services for projects reviewed in our offices, we propose a fee equal to 65% of the plan

review fees based on your adopted fee schedule. Plan review services will inclutle an initial first review and two back
check reviews of the plans. Any additional plan review services required beyond the thirtl review will be billed at our
hourly rates listed within the Schedule of Hourly Billing Rates shown below.

For in- house services, we propose utilizing the hourly rates listed within the Schedule of Hourly Billing Rates for the
specific classification utilized for services. We are willing to negotiate a mutually acceptable fee for large projects and
special projects on a case- by-case basis.

For structural only and other partial re.views such as foundation only, preliminary reviews or others, we propose to
negotiate a mutually agreeable fixetl fee based on the specific services requested or provide services on an hourly
basis using the rates listed in our Schedule of Hourly Billing Rates shown below.

SCHEDULE OF HOURLY BILLING RATES

CLASSIFICATION HOURLY BILLING RATE

Licensed Engineer Plans Examiner.......................................................................................$ 125

ICC Certifedd Plans Examiner.............................................................................................$  95

CASp.............................:....................................................................:..........................$  90

BuildingInspector.............................................................................................................$  88

PermitTechnician.............................................................................................................$  62

CodeEnforcement Officer...................................................................................................$  90

Expedited Plan Review........................................ 140% of the the Plan Review Fee for the specific project. Expedife
services utilize turn-around times of one half the agreed upon times for non- expedite projecfs.
Inspection/ Permit Technician Overtime............................................................ 140% of Above Listed Hourly Rates

Miscellaneous charges will include:

Mileage within the City for Inspections........................................................................ Current IRS Vehicle Mileage

Rate

Interwest Consulting Group 1613 Santa Clara Drive Suite 100 Roseville, CA 95661

c,

80



ITEM 4. 9
i

CITY MANAGER' S REPORT

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL MEETING

ITEM:       GRANT APPLICATION TO PURCHASE AN

ALTERNATIVE FUEL VEHICLE AND RELATED BUDGET

AMENDMENTS

RECOMMENDATION:     Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the Submittal of a
Grant Application to SJVAPCD and Approve a Budget

Amendment to Purchase a New Alternative Fuel

Vehicle

SUMMARY:       

Staff has researched grant funding for the purchase of a new Alternative Fuel Vehicle
for use by Lathrop Police Services Patrol Division.  A grant has been identified through

the San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District  ( SJVAPCD)  to support the

purchase of a new alternative fuel vehicle under a grant program eligible to public

agencies throughout the San Joaquin Valley.

As part of the grant requirements, reimbursement takes place after the new vehicle

is purchased and all the required documents, as specified in the Public Benefit Grants

Program Payment Procedures, are submitted to the SJVAPCD. A maximum of$ 20, 000

in grant funds is available per vehicle on a first come, first ser've basis.

StafF reviewed the list of qualified vehicles and determined the fully- electric Tesla
Model # 3 was the most economical for the intended function and use of the vehicle.

Staff contacted other police agencies and were advised the Tesla Model # 3 had been

incorporated into their fleet,  greatly reducing annual fuel and maintenance costs.
This vehicle is estimated to have a useful life of more than 500K miles.  In addition,

the size of the Tesla Model # 3, compared to other electric vehicles, is more able to

accommodate multiple occupants and police gear.   One quote was obtained from

Tesla Motors, as a sole source of Tesla products.  The request for quote required the

total purchase price include taxes and fees. Tesla Motors, Palo Alto provided a quote

of $ 44, 876 including accessories, taxes and fees.  The total vehicle costs would be

ofFset by a maximum grant award of $ 20, 000,  if awarded.   If the grant is not

awarded, the City will not proceed with the purchase of the vehicle.

This vehicle is charged with NEMA 14- 50,  which is planned to be built into the

infrastructure of the new Police facility.

Based on the potential award of the SJVACPD grant funding of a maximum of$ 20, 000

for the alternative fuel vehicle,  the overall estimated cost ,to the City would be
24, 876. 00.    

81



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 2

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ADOPT A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBMITTAL OF A GRANT

APPLICATION TO S) VAPCD AND APPROVE A BUDGET AMENDMENT TO

PURCHASE A NEW ALTERNATIVE FUEL VEHICLE

BACKGROUND:

In addition to being environmentally friendly and a means of improving air quality,
Staff believes purchasing an alternative fuel vehicle is economically sound by
reducing maintenance and fuel costs.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

StafF recommends Council approve the attached Resolution authorizing submittal of
a grant application to the SJVAPCD and the purchase of an alternative fuel vehicle to

support City general business activities.

COUNCIL GOALS ADVANCED BY THIS AGENDA ITEM: Approving of the attached
Resolution authorizing staff to submit a grant application to the SJVAPCD for the
purchase of an alternative fuel vehicle has the potential to promote Economic Growth

in Lathrop and to Promote Community Values and Team Work by providing an
appropriate example of government business being done in an environmentally
friendly way.

FISCAL IMPACT:  Staff estimates the total cost of the Tesla Model # 3 will result in

the expenditure of $ 44, 876. 00 which $ 20, 000. 00 will be funded by the Grant.   A

budget amendment is requested as follows:

Increase Expenditure

1010- 40- 10- 450- 30- 00 44, 876. 00

Increase Revenue

1010- 40- 10- 331- 05- 00 20, 000. 00

ATTACH M ENTS:

A.  Resolution:     A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lathrop
Authorizing the Submittal of a Grant Application to SJVAPCD and Approve
related Budget Amendment to Purchase an Alternative Fuel Vehicle

B.  San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District Public Benefit Grants
Program Grant Application

C.  San  ] oaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District Public Benefit Grants
program Eligibility Criteria and Application guidelines

82



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 3

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ADOPT A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBMITTAL OF A GRANT

APPLICATION TO S) VAPCD AND APPROVE A BUDGET AMENDMENT TO

PURCHASE A NEW ALTERNATIVE FUEL VEHICLE

APPROVALS:

v

Lee Ann Sterni Date:

Sr. Administrative Assistant

Carole Terras Date:

Police Services Manager

l

9
Cari Jam es Date

Director of inance

9'
Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

3• 1
en J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

83



RESOWTION NO. 19-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP TO

AUTHORIZE THE SUBMITTAL OF A GRANT APPLICATION TO SJVAPCD AND

APPROVE A BUDGET AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE A NEW ALTERNATIVE FUEL

VEHICLE

WHEREAS, staffi'. identified a grant with the San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution
Control District ( SJVAPCD) to support the purchase of a new alternative fuel vehicles

specifically a Tesla Model  # 3 vehicle)  under a grant program eligible to public

agencies throughout the San Joaquin Valley• and

WHEREAS, staff has reviewed the list of qualified vehicles and determined the

fully- electric Tesla Model # 3 to be the most economical for the intended function and

use of the vehicle by reducing annual fuel and maintenance costs,  providing an

extended useful life, and accommodating multiple occupants and police gear; and

WHEREAS, as part of the grant requirements reimbursement takes place after

the new vehicle is purchased and all, the required documents,  as specified in the

Public Benefit Grants Progr.am Payment Procedures, are submitted to the SJVAPCD;  
and

WHEREAS, a rriaximum of $ 20, 000 in grant funds is available per vehicle on
a first come, first serve basis; and

WHEREAS, based on the potential award of fhe SJVA'CPb grant funding of
maximum  $ 20, 000 for the alternati've fuel vehicle to offset the overall costs of

44, 876. 00.

WHEREAS, that the City Council of Lathrop does hereby identify Cari James,
the Director of Finance as the individual. authorized to implement the new alternative
fuel vehicle grant project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of
Lathrop does hereby authorize the submittal of a grant application to the San Joaquin
Valley Air Pollution control District and approves the related budget amendment and
the purchase a new alternative fuel vehicle, if the grant is awarded.

Increase Expenditure

1010- 40- 10- 450- 30- 00 44, 876. 00

Increase Revenue

1010- 40- 10- 331- 05- 00 20, 000. 00

84



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 8th day of April 2019,
by the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

SONNY DHALIWAL, MAYOR

ATTEST:   APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

85



SJVAPCD Public Benefit Grants Program

Please return all completed applications to:  a n  O i n Va! i eySJVAPCD Strategies and Incentives Derartment

1990 East Gettysburg Avenue; Fresno, cA g3 z6- oz44 A! R PDLLUTlO GON fRO D1STRlC'

ATTACHMENT " jj     "
PUBLIC BENEFIT GRANTS PROGRAM

New Alternative Fuel Vehicle Purchase

Application

Applicant Inforrnateon

1.   Publ.ic Agency Name( as it appears on Form W- 9):

City of Lathrop
2.   Tax ID:    

Taxpayer ID Number( TIN) 68- 0195- 186

3.   Address:

390 Towne Centre Drive

4.   City:     5.   State:   6.   ZIP Code:

Lathrop Ca 95330

7.   Mailing Address( if different from above):

8.   City:     9.   State:   10. ZIP Code:

11.  Have you applied to any other grant programs for any vehicle in this application?

No  Yes— Name of Grant Program( s): 
Same refer to C- 60393

Primary Contacf Information
1.   First Name: 2.   Last Name:

Lee Ann Sterni

3.   Title: 4.   E- Mail:

Senior Adminstrative Assistant lasterni@sjgov. org
5.   Phone Number: 6.   Alternate Contact Number:   7.   Fax Number:

209- 858- 5551 209- 858-2093

Contract Signing Authority
1.   First Name: 2.   Last Name:

Cari James

3.   Title:

Finance Director

Application

New Vehicle Purchase

Page 1 of 5
Approved March 201386



New Vehicle Informcation- Complete sr separate pcage for each vehicle make/ model

1.   Number of Vehicles:

1

2.   Vehicle Type( please select one):

Electric Plu- In Hybrid CIVG, LNG, or LPG

Light- light Duty Vehicle Light- Light Duty Vehicle Light- light Duty Vehicle
GVWR< 8, 500 Ibs.)  GVWR< 8, 500 Ibs.)       GVWR< 8, 500 Ibs.)

Transport/ Utility Cart Light- Medium Duty Vehicle Light- Medium Duty Vehicle
Scooter GVWR 8, 501- 14, 000 Ibs.)       GVWR 8, 501- 14, 000 Ibs.)

Bicycle Other( specify):  Transport/ Utility Cart
Other( specify):   Other( specify):

3.   Vehicle Make:   4.   Vehicle Model: 5.   Vehicle Model Year:

Tesla Model 3 2019

6.   Vehicle GVWR: 7.   Engine Horsepower/ Kilowatts:

4, 500 bs. 408 HP

8.   Fuel Type:

a Electric   Plug- In Hybrid   CNG   LNG   LPG  Other( specify):

9.   Manufacturer' s estimated range for fully charged vehicle( electric vehicles only):

325 Miles

10. Total Cost of each New Vehicle:      11. Total Funding Requested from SJVAPCD( per vehicle):

44. 876. 00 20, 000

12.  Is there existing charging/ fueling infrastructure in place for the proposed vehicle( s)?  Yes   No

If no, please describe a plan for building infrastructure or gaining access to existing infrastructure:

13.  How do you intend to pay for the remaining balance of the project after the grant has been applied?

Co- funding( please name source): City of Lathrop- General Fund

Other( please specify):

New Vehicle Dealer Inforrnafion

1.   Vehicle Dealer Name:

Tesla

2.   Contact/ Salesperson Name:    3.   E- mail:

Bill Brittan wbrittan@tesla. com

4.   Phone Number:   5.   Fax Number:

510) 710- 8720

Internal use only

GMS Unit( s};.  

Application

New Purchase

Page 2 of 5
Approved March 201387



New Vehicle Activify Information- Complete a separate page for each vehicle make/ model
If applying for multiple vehicles that will be performing different activities, please complete a separate section for each

different vehicle activity
1.   Number of vehicles with same vehicle activity:

1

2.   Use within SJVAPCD boundaries:     3.   Use within CA boundaries:    4.   Estimated Annual Vehicle Usage

per vehicle):

1 Q 100
0 1, 000

5.   Vehicle Vocation/ Use( examples: law enforcement, emergency services, commuting, patrol, pool vehicle, etc.):

Law Enforcement, special patrols, and City of Lathrop special events.
6.   Please mark the reason for purchasing the new vehicle( s):

a Fleet Expansion- Please list the vehicle( s) you would have purchased had you not applied for this grant:

Vehicle Replacement- Please list the, year, make, and model of the vehicle( s) to be replaced:

o Other- Please specify:

To be used by Lathrop Police for special patrols at City of Lathrop special events, such as the
annual City Celebration, National Night Out, Light Parade, Corn Maze, Carnivals, Etc.

Internal use only

GIVIS Unit( s) 

New Vehicle Activity Information
1.   Number of vehicles with same vehicle activity:

2.   Use within SJVAPCD boundaries:     3.   Use within CA boundaries:    4.   Estimated Annual Vehicle Usage

per vehicle):

5.   Vehicle Vocation/ Use( examples: law enforcement, emergency services, commuting, patrol, pool vehicle, etc.):

Law Enforcement Special Event Patrols
6.   Please mark the reason for purchasing the new vehicle( s):

Fleet Expansion- Please list the vehicle( s) you would have purchased had you not applied for this grant:

Vehicle Replacement- Please list the year, make, and model of the vehicle( s) to be replaced:

Other- Please specify:

Internal use only

GIVIS Unit( s);

Application

New Purchose

Page 3 of 5
Approved March 201388



Signature Form

Signing Authority to initial and sign in blue ink

Certifications

By initialin each of the followins sections, I certify that I have read the Eligibility Criteria and Application Guidelines and
agree to ALL of the following terms and conditions:

The new vehicle( s) will be based within the geographic area of the SJVAPCD and seventy- five
percent( 75%) or more of the vehicle miles traveled or fuel consumption will be within the

boundaries of the SJVAPCD for at least three( 3) years from the date the vehicle is placed into

Initial service.  '   

The new vehicle( s) will be used by a public agency located within the geographic area of the
Initial SJVAPCD.

The vehicle( s) purchased is/ are a new OEM electric, plus- in hvbrid. or alternative fuel vehicle( s)

Initial eligible for this program in accordance with the program guidelines.

Appropriate fueling or charging infrastructure for the new vehicle( s) is or will be readily available or
Initial accessible.       

Any funding received, including funding from other sources, combined with this grant will not
Initial exceed the full cost of the new vehicle( s).

Additional funding sources, or other financial incentive( s) and funding amounts to be used towards
Initial this project are disclosed on the application.

Initial Project match funding is reasonably available to complete the project in a timely manner.

Applicant will not purchase or take delivery of the new vehicle( s) until receiving an executed
Initial contract with the SJVAPCD.

Initial SJVAPCD maintains the right to inspect the new vehicle( s) at any time during the contract period.

I hereby certify that all information provided in this application and any attachments are true and correct to the best
of my knowledge.

Signing Authority Signature Date

Application

New Purchase

Page 4 of S
Approved March 2013

89



Application Packet Checklist

When submitting a project for consideration, submit a complete application packet. An incomplete application packet

will lengthen the application processing time and delay possible incentive funding. A complete application packet
includes the following items:

Completed Application ( Pages 1 thru 3), no required fields blank.

Completed Signature Form ( Page 4), signed in blue ink.

First page of IRS Form W- 9.

Dated and itemized dealer quote for the new vehicle( s).

The quote must provide a breakdown of the total cost of the new vehicle and warranty( if not included in
the purchase price), and include specific vehicle and engine information such as make, model, model year,

engine horse power or watts, and vehicle GVWR.

Resolution from the Applicant' s governing body ( i. e.  City Council or County Board of Supervisors), or other

documentation signed by a duly authorized official with authority to make financial decisions, authorizing the submittal

of the application and identifying the individual authorized to implement the new vehicle project.

If applicable, documentation which demonstrates future availability/ accessibility and specifies the timeframe when
infrastructure will be available/ accessible.  Only applicants who currently do not have infrastructure, or access to
infrastructure, specific to the new vehicle( s) applied for in this project are required to submit this documentation.

Application

New Purchase

Page 5 of 5
Approved March 201390



San Joaquin Valley
AIR POLLl TION CONTROL DISTRICIf u

ATTACHMENT    

PUBLIC BENEFIT GRANTS PROGRAM

New Alternative Fuel V.ehicle Purchase

Eligibility Criteria and Application Guidelines

The San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District( SJVAPCD) is currently accepting applications from
public agencies requesting funding, up to$ 20,000 per vehicle, for the purchase of new alternative- fuel
vehicles. For additional information, assistance, or to receive application materials, please contact:

San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District
Strategies and Incentives Department

1990 East Gettysburg Avenue
Fresno, CA 93726- 0244

You may also contact us by phone or e- mail, or visit our website at:

559) 230- 5800

weberip@valleyair. org

www. valleyair. org

Please Note the Following:

All projects will be considered on a first- come, first- serve basis.

As with all SJVAPCD incentive programs, you may not order or purchase any new vehicle prior to

obtaining an executed contract with the SJVAPCD. Any new vehicle purchased prior to contract
execution is ineligible for funding.

Reimbursement takes place after the new vehicle is purchased and all required documents, as

specified in the SJVAPCD Public Benefit Grants Program Payment Procedures, are submitted to

the SJVAPCD.

91



SJVAPCD Public Benefit Grants Program

ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA

The purpose of this program is to fund the purchase of new electric, plug- in hybrid, or alternative fuel
vehicles for public agencies to promote clean air alternative- fuel technologies and the use of low- or

zero- emission vehicles in public fleets.

The applicant must:

Be a public agency such as cities, counties, special districts ( i. e. water districts, irrigation
districts, etc.); public educational institutions( i. e. school districts, community colleges, state

universities, etc.) or any other public agency as defined by Government Code section 6252,

including those agencies provided for in Article IV and Article VI of the California Constitution,
that are located within the geographic area of the SJVAPCD.( see map on page 9 for boundaries).

Submit by mail or hand- deliver all original completed applications to the SJVAPCD' s Strategies
and Incentives Department at the address listed on Page 1 of these guidelines. Copies and/ or

faxes will not be accepted. ,

Provide a resolution from the applicant' s governing body( i. e. City Council or County Board of
Supervisors), or other documentation signed by a duly authorized official with authority to make

financial decisions, authorizing the submittal of the application and identifying the individual
authorized to implement the new vehicle project.

Commit to a three ( 3) year contract period.

Own and operate the vehicle( s) for the full term of the contract.

Have existing charging/ fueling infrastructure or have access to existing infrastructure to
accommodate the new vehicle( s). If existing charging/ fueling infrastructure is currently not
available or accessible, applicant must be able to demonstrate its availability or accessibility by
the time the vehicle( s) will be purchased.

Adhere to all program requirements during the contract period.

Maintain replacement value insurance for the vehicle( s) through the full term of the contract.

Submit a copy of Internal Revenue Service ( IRS) Request for Taxpayer ldentification Number and
Certification Form W- 9 ( Form W- 9).

Ensure each new vehicle purchased comes with a standard manufacturer warranty.

Submit annual reports to the SJVAPCD through the full term of the contract as well as comply

with recordkeeping and audit requirements. This includes retaining copies of current vehicle
registration ( if applicable) and insurance.

Agree to allow the SJVAPCD to inspect the new vehicle at any time during the contract period.

Properly maintain the new vehicle according to the manufacturer' s recommendations to ensure

good operating condition.

Disclose any additional funding sources or other financial incentive( s) and funding amounts

received or to be received by the applicant towards the purchase of the vehicle( s) in this project.

Have match funding available to complete the project in a timely fashion.

Sign a legally binding contract with the SJVAPCD agreeing to the project milestones and
completion deadlines prior to funding being awarded.

Application Guidelines

New Vehicle Purchase

Page 2 of 10  
Approved March 2013

92



SJVAPCD Public Benefit Grants Program

The new vehicle must:

Be owned and operated bythe applicant.

Be a new Original Equipment Manufacturer( OEM) electric, plu- in hybrid, or alternative fuel

vehicle( s).

Be deemed eligible by SJVAPCD staff. Eligible light- and medium- duty vehicles can be found on
the New Alternative Fuel Vehicle Purchase Component Light- and Medium- Duty Eligible Vehicle
List found on the Public Benefits homepage at:

http:// www.valleyair. or/ Grant Rro rams/ GrantPro rams. htm# PublicBenefitGrantPro ram.

Other vehicle types, such as alternative fueled transport/ utility carts, scooters, bicycles, etc. may
be eligible. Please contact SJVAPCD staff if you have questions regarding vehicle eligibility.

Have a Gross Vehicle Weight Rating( GVWR) less than or equal to 14, 000 pounds.

Be domiciled and have at least seventy- five percent( 75%) or more of the vehicle miles traveled

or fuel consumption within the geographic area of the SJVAPCD ( see map on page 9 for
boundaries).

Generallnformation:

Applicant must not purchase and/ or take delivery of the new vehicle( s) until receiving an
executed contract with the SJVAPCD. A contract is not deemed executed until all parties have

signed. Any new vehicle purchased and/ or delivered prior to contract execution is ineligible for
program funding.

Funds will be awarded on a first-come, first-serve basis utilizing regional allocations based on

county population and/ or other regional factors. In the event that applications submitted
exceed the available funding, projects will be awarded based on SJVAPCD discretion until funds
are exhausted.

Applicants are restricted to the following limitations:

Applicants may apply for up to$ 20,000 for each new vehicle.

Maximum funding per applicant is$ 100,000 per calendar year.

Multiple applications may be submitted throughout the calendar year for the Public Benefit
Grants Program New Alternative Fuel Vehicle Purchase Component from the same applicant;

however, funding will be limited to the above.

The applicant shall not submit other applications for funding for the same vehicle under this

Program or any other SJVAPCD incentive programs.

All applications received will be subject to a review process, which will include the following:

Assignment of a unique project number.

Verification of the applicant' s eligibility to participate in the Program.

Verification that the proposed project is consistent with these guidelines.

Determination that all information necessary to calculate benefits and costs is included.

Applicotion Guidelines

New Vehicle Purchose

Page 3 of 10
Approved March 2013

93



SJVAPCD Public Benefit Grants Program

Unless written notification is provided stating otherwise, all applications submitted to the

SJVAPCD will remain active and will be funded in the order received pending the availability of

funds.

Payments shall be made to the applicant only after a completed claim for payment has been

received by the SJVAPCD along with all supporting documentation as specified in the SJVAPCD
Public Benefit Grants Program Payment Procedures.

Allow up to 60 working days from the time a claim for payment is deemed complete to
receive reimbursement.

Remedies for project non- performance may include, but are not limited to:

Recovery of all or a portion of the program funds.

Other fiscal penalties on the vehicle owner based on the severity of non- performance.

Cancelation ofthe contract.

Prohibiting the applicant from participating in future SJVAPCD incentive programs.

APPLICANT RESOURCE WE PAGE

To assist applicants participating in the SJVAPCD' s Public Benefit Grants Program, the SJVAPCD has
developed an Applicant Resource web page. This page contains links to distributors and local dealers

familiar with the requirements of the Program. The information and contacts within these links can

assist you in obtaining all of the information necessary to fulfill the requirements of the Program. When

preparing an application, we advise that you utilize the information presented within the links on this

page. By submitting complete application packets with accurate information, we can reduce the
amount of time and resources necessary to process your application.

Please note that the manufacturers, distributors, and dealers represented on this page have not been

approved" by the SJVAPCD nor do they represent an exhaustive list of available resources. If you are an
engine manufacturer, distributor, or dealer and you wish to be included on the Applicant Resource web

page, please contact the SJVAPCD' s Strategies and Incentives Department.

The Applicant Resource web page can be found at www. vallevair. or under the" Grants and

Incentives" tab.

Application Guidelines

New Vehicle Purchase

Page 4 of 10
Approved March 2013

94



SJVAPCD Public Benefit Grants Program

APPLICATION GUIDELINES

Fill out the application completely and as accurately as possible. All fields are required unless
otherwise indicated. Do not leave any fields blank as it lengthens the processing timeframe
associated with the application and delays funding.

All required signatures must be in blue ink, as a way to identify them as original.

A cOpy of the following items must accompany the application at the time of submittal in order for
the application to be deemed complete:

Internal Revenue Service ( IRS) Request for Taxpayer ldentification Number and Certification

Form W- 9 ( Form W- 9).

The information entered into the Applicant Information section of the application must be

identical to the information on Form W- 9, as this information will be used to generate all

binding documents and be used to report incentive funding to the IRS.

A copy of the IRS Form W- 9 is attached to this document. The Form can also be
downloaded at www. irs. ov or by calling 1- 800- 829- 3676.

Dated and itemized dealer quote for the new vehicle( s) that includes the following information:

Applicant name and address.

Dealer name and address.

Specific vehicle and engine information, including make, model, model year, horse power
or watts, and vehicle Gross Vehicle Weight Rating( GVWR).

Complete and detailed breakdown of all costs: new vehicle, additional options, sales tax

with percentage rate indicated), warranty, license fees, etc.

Resolution from the Applicant' s governing body( i. e. City Council or County Board of
Supervisors), or other documentation signed by a duly authorized official with authority to make

financial decisions, authorizing the submittal of the application and identifying the individual
authorized to implement the new vehicle project.

If the applicant currently does not have existing charging/ fueling infrastructure available or
accessible for the new vehicle( s) purchased through this program, please submit documentation

which demonstrates future availability/ accessibility and specifies the timeframe when
infrastructure will be available/ accessible.

STEP- BY- STEP APPLICATION GUIDANCE

This section outlines the information requirements for each field of the application. If you need

additional assistance, please contact the Strategies and Incentives Department and a staff inember will

assist you.

Applicant Information

1.  Public Agency Name

Identify the legal name of the public agency that will enter into a contract with the SJVAPCD.
The information entered into this section ofthe application must be identical to the

Application Guidelines

New Vehicle Purchase

Page 5 of 10
Approved March 2013

95



SIVAPCD Public Benefit Grants Program

information on IRS Form W-9, as this information will be used to generate all binding
documents and be used to report incentive funding to the IRS.

2.  Tax ID

Provide the Taxpayer ldentification Number( TIN) entered in IRS Form W- 9, in the form of an

employer identification number. The applicant' s name and TIN will be used to report

incentive funding to the IRS. The SJVAPCD cannot give tax advice; please contact a tax
professional or the IRS to determine the tax consequences associated with receiving incentive

funding.

3. - 6.     Address

Provide the physical address where the applicant is located, including: number and street

name, city, state, and ZIP code.

7.- 10.   Mailing Address

Provide the mailing address used by the applicant. If the physical and mailing addresses are
the same, simply write " same." All correspondence generated by the SJVAPCD, including the
contract, and annual reports, will be sent to the mailing address.

11. Have you applied to any other grant programs for any vehicle in this application?

Check whether or not you have applied for additional grant funding other than through this
program. If yes, please provide the name of the grant program.

Primary Contact Information

1.  First Name

Provide the first name of the person that will serve as the primary contact to the SJVAPCD
through the full term of the contract. All questions related to the project will go to this

individual.

2.  Last Name

Provide the last name of the person that will serve as the primary contact to the SJVAPCD
through the full term of the contract. All questions related to the project will go to this

individual.

3.  Title

Specify the job title of the primary contact.

4.  E- mail

Provide the E- mail address of the primary contact, if one is available.

5.  Phone Number

Provide the main phone number, including area code, for the primary contact.

6.  Alternate Contact Number

Provide an alternate phone number, including area code, where the primary contact can be
reached, if one is available.

Application Guidelines

New Vehicle Purchase

Page 6 of 10
Approved March 2013

96



SJVAPCD Public Benefit Grants Program

7.  Fax Number

Provide the fax number, including area code, for the primary contact, if one is available.

Contract Signing Authority

1.  First Name

Provide the first name of the person authorized by the public agency that will enter into a

binding' contract with the SJVAPCD.

2.  Last Name

Provide the last name of the person authorized by the entity that will enter into a binding
contract with the SJVAPCD.

3.  Title

Specify the job title of the person authorized by the entity that will enter into a binding
contract with the SJVAPCD.

iVew Vehicle Information

If applying for more than one vehicle make and model, please copy and complete pages 2 and 3 for
each additional vehicle make and model. For example, if applying for one Ford Focus Electric and
three Honda Fit EVs, then pages 2 and 3 must be completed twice, once for the Ford Focus Electric and

once for the Honda Fit EVs.

1.  Number of Vehicles

Identify the number of vehicles to be purchased of one specific vehicle make and model.

2.  Vehicle Type

Select one specific vehicle type, or mark" other" and specify the vehicle type.

3. — 4.    Vehicle Make and Model

Provide the make and model of the new vehicle( s) to be purchased through the program. The

make is the manufacturer of the vehicle, and the model is the style of vehicle. Example:

Chevrolet( make) Volt( model).

5.  Vehicle Model Year

Provide the year in which the new vehicle( s) is manufactured.

6.  Vehicle GVWR( must be less than or equal to 14, 000 pounds)

Provide the GVWR of the new vehicle( s) to be purchased through the program. The California

DMV defines the GVWR as" the weight specified by the manufacturer as the loaded weight of
a single vehicle." Vehicles with a GVWR greater than 14, 000 pounds are not eligible for

funding under this component.

7.  Engine Horsepower/ Kilowatts

Identify the horsepower or kilowatt rating of the engine in the new vehicle.

8.  Fuel Type

Place a check mark in the appropriate box or mark" other" and specify the type of fuel to be
used in the new vehicle.

Application Guidelines

New Vehicle Purchase

Page 7 of 10
Approved March 2013

97



SJVAPCD Public Benefit Grants Program

9.  Manufacturer' s estimated range for fully charged vehicle ( electric vehicles only)

Provide the estimated mile range the new vehicle can travel when fully charged, if applicable.   ,

10. Total Cost of each New Vehicle

Identify the total cost of each new vehicle; including additional options, sales tax( with
percentage rate indicated), and warranty and license fees( as identified in the quote).

11. Total Funding Requested from SJVAPCD

Identify the total amount of funding requested per vehicle ( maximum of$ 20, 000 per vehicle).

12. Is there existing charging/ fueling infrastructure in place for the proposed vehicle( s)?

Check yes or no. If no, please describe a plan for building infrastructure or gaining access to

existing charging/ fueling infrastructure. If no, applicant must submit documentation
explaining infrastructure as specified on Page 5 of this document.

13. How do you intend to pay for the remaining balance of the project after the grant has been
applied?

Please check the appropriate box. If co- funded, please name the source. If using source other

than co- funding ( i. e. other grant funding), please list funding source.

New Vehicle Dealer Information

1.  Vehicle Dealer Name

Provide the name of the business where you will be purchasing the new vehicle( s) associated
with this application.

2.  Contact/ Salesperson Name

Provide the first and last name of the person the SJVAPCD can contact regarding the purchase
of the new vehicle.

3.  E- mail

Provide the e- mail address of the contact/ salesperson, if one is available.

4.  Phone Number

Provide the phone number, including area code, of the contact/ salesperson.

5.  Fax iVumber

Provide the fax number, including area code, of the contact/ salesperson, if one is available.

New Vehicle Activity Information

If applying for multiple vehicles that will be performing different activities, please complete a separate
section for each different vehicle activity.

1.  Number of vehicles uvith same vehicle activity

Identify the number of vehicles to be purchased of one specific vehicle make and model with
the same intended vehicle activity.

2.  Use within SJVAPCD boundaries

Application Guidelines

New Vehicle Purchase

Page 8 of 10
Approved March 2013

98



SJVAPCD Public Benefit Grants Program

Of the total annual miles this/ these vehicles( s) will travel, provide the percentage of travel

within the SJVAPCD boundaries ( shown on Page 9).

3.  Use within CA boundaries

Of the total annual miles this/ these vehicle( s) will travel, provide the percentage of travel

within CA boundaries.

4.  Estimated Annual Vehicle Usage

Estimate the total annual usage per vehicle. Please specify usage in miles, hours or other unit.

5.  Vehicle Vocation/ Use

Specify the vocation/ use for the new vehicle( examples: law enforcement, emergency
services, commuting, patrol, pool vehicle, parking enforcement, etc.).

6.  Please mark the reason for purchasing the new vehicle(s):

Specify the reason for purchasing the new vehicle( s) by marking one of the boxes listed.

Application Guidelines

New Vehicle Purchase

Page 9 of 10
Approved March 2013

99



SJVAPCD Public Benefit Grants Program

MAP OF TH1E SJVAPCD

San

oaquin

Stanislaus

Mercecl

N1aclera

Fresno

Tulare

I< ings

Kern

Application Guidelines

New Vehicle Purchase

Page 10 of 10
Approved March 2013

100



ca e• s o ar ITEM 4. 10       

P a , oi car c u i  - i   

ITEE do APP13 @9W   F   ' H    P ELIMIIdAR   E101GI IElER' S

EPOR A D DE LA TIOR9 OF IE` TEIo1TIORl T LE

R f A , ES MEIOfT F R FIS C 4L fE 41t 2019/ 2

OR a lD l Y6 IAL LI HTIidG R914IfVTEI@J 1N E

ISTIZaC;  f ESI EI@ TIA  LIGI-9TIiWG I IAIFdTENAfVCE

DI TRI 1';  SS lL  LARIDSCAPE  IeOD LIGFiITII IC;

MAI 9TEi l 10E Y TRI To STOf E RIDGE

A1IEDSCa# PE Me4YRJTE701A9V E DISTFtICT;

ST l4g ID E D Yi 9A E 1 1D % GHYIB IC; DISTIt%C';

T018f % 9 a` P g4C'' Z IV ; nID STOlB N D IiV

I T tI T P E gA

63EC M9 d N 7 O o     oun a9 $ nsm a° $ h F Il v ren o

o A lo t  B e olut a / ppro ring the Pr lir inary
Engi ec e°  ! l epoe t for th  Indu trial Lightirog
I @aa r nce  i trict an l  ecl ri  Intention

em  A a eaE As s a roent  r Fi al 1( ear

1/ 0

slo$  e l tson pproving the Pr°eOirv inar y
ngin er' R por  tE e Resident a! Ligh eng

6 1 a tena v  i tt°ict ansl Declaring In ntion

o : Lee  , na aa 9 a4 se rnents f r Fiscal  ear

9/

B.  A p a & ti n appro in the Prelimin ry
ngir e r' s e or$ for he I os clal Lanciscap

ao d     . Aghter g MJaintenanc     i tric$     ansl

ecl ring En n e n to Lev p Annaaal

e e er r i c E r 2019/ 20

o  d a Re luteon ppr cir g the Prelirninar y
Engine'     e o t f r the     onebridge

L nd    M en er nce D'os ict and the

to t bri l e  r in e  Li h ing Di t ic and

e l ingq In$er a n t      Le y      nnu l

a raents fo° Fa cas Year 019/ 2

50  as pt  oluti rn appr°o eng the Prelim nary
e gin er' s R pot t for th t rrn Drrain Districts

Z ra s 1 and 1A n D cl rin I tention to Le p

4 u 1 Ass m nt f r Fa a9 ear 20g9/ 20

101



CITY NII I GER' F EP AGE 2

e P I , 01 IT l̀ OU6 IL E UL/ 9 @ EFI G

IFIS AL Al 20 19/ 20 4 SE B EE I'S F L 9 IfdT le CE DI TRICTS

EXCEPT YfEL PA @  -

UMM o

Each year, City StafF prepares annual budgets for the City' s maintenance assessment
districts for City Council review.  By way of their assessments, these districts provide
the funding for a broad scope of City services including:  park & street landscape

maintenance,  street lighting,  and storm drain system maintenance:   Ideally,  the

districts are structured to collect enough revenue to fund their expenditures.   Listed

below are the districts with current and proposed assessment rates:

FY 18/ 19 FY 19/ 20

District Rates       ; Proposed Rates % Change      ftlotes

i Levy needed to minim' ize draw on
Mossdale LLMD 260. 25 ; 268. 06    3. 00%  ' reserve

Storm Drain Zone 1 112. 52  112. 52 !   0. 00%   ; Rate unchanged since FY 1996/ 97

Storm Drain Zone 1A 199. 92 . 199. 92 ;   0. 00%   : Rate unchanged since FY 1996/ 97

Increased levy needed to minimize draw

Stonebridge LMD 225. 06 '. 265. 64 18. 03%  on reserve

Increased levy needed to minimize draw

Stonebridge BAD 225. 06 .' 23632 5. 00%    on reserve

Max Levy needed to minimize draw on

Industrial LMD 7. 52 or$ 38. 35 $ 7J5 or$ 39. 50 ;   3. 00%    reserve

Max Levy needed to minimize draw on

Residential LMD       $ 7. 46 to$ 56J1 ;$7J9 to$ 59. 26 :   3. 00%   ; reserve

Four ( 4) out of seven ( 7) Districts present General Benefit" costs that require funding
from sources other than the assessments collected by the districts.  General Benefit

is the benefit of the improvements on the public at largeo Therefore, the General Fund
covers these costs because the City benefits overall from these portions of the
improvements. The general benefit cost for all districts for Fiscal_ Year 2019/ 20 is

29, 637.

The Storm Drain District Zone 1A requires a general fund subsidy in the amount of
19, 723. This district does not generate sufficient revenue to cover its operating

expenses. The total amount needed from the General Fund to cover the shortfall, and
the required General Benefit costs of all other districts is $ 49, 360.

Tonight, Staff recommends City Council approve the districts' preliminary Engineer' s
Reports and declare its intention to levy annual assessments for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20.
After tonight' s actions, notices will be published and mailed to the afFected property
owners regarding the public hearing.; The public hearing will be scheduled for May
13, 2019 at 7: 00 p. m.

102



car ro a r

PI IL , 2013 I' OIJIV IL ' r ' I9

FISC 4L YEe 01J/ 20 d S MEG 1' F aLL Fk, aW fE a6d: I Y T

E% CEPT V1900DFIELD 9 9

C K 13011 1:  

l

Each year, City Staff bring the maintenance assessment districts to City Council for
review and approval.   Ideally, a maintenance district is created to pay for the costs
of ongoing maintenance and operations of improvements which- may include public
landscaping,  park sites,  street lighting and storm drainage that provide special
benefit to properties in given areas of the City.   Special benefit is defined as that

benefit, over and above the general benefit provided by the improvements, which is
conferred upon parcels within an assessment district, as identified and measured by
the formation assessment engineer.   Within the City of Lathrop, there are eight ( 8)

maintenance assessment districts ( seven ( 7) of which are included in this report):

four (4) Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance Districts ( LLMD) and three ( 3) Benefit

Assessment Districts  ( BAD).    Each district levies assessments according to the
method of apportionment of assessment to provide funding for the district' s budgeted
expenditures attributable to the operation and maintenance activities of the services
provided. 

Most public landscaping and street lights along Lathrop' s streets and entrances to
various residential communities   (" medians")   are maintained through LLMDs.

Additionally, the City has a number of parks maintained by LLMDs; most of which are
included in the districts that comprise this report.   Many of the storm drain systems
in Historical Lathrop are maintained through the BADs. Property owners in the LLMDs
and BADs are levied an annual assessment for ongoing maintenance based on each
LLMD and BAD method of apportionment of assessment.  The assessments are paid

by the property owners via payment of each parcel' s secured property tax bill.

Annually,  Staff evaluates the anticipated costs for maintenance for the upcoming
year.   This analysis takes into consideration any increases in costs as well as cost
savings realized.    Some of_ the costs include:    routine maintenance and mowing

contracts; equipment repair; weed abatement; shrub and tree pruning;  radios and

computers;  irrigation parts and controllers;  water;  electricity;  fertilizer and other

chemicals;  vehicles and vehicle maintenance;  street lighting repairs;  storm drain

system maintenance;  and other administrative costs to operate the maintenance

assessment districts.    In addition to ongoing,  annual expenditures,  sometimes

extraordinary maintenance and/ or small asset replacement is needed due to the
limited useful lives of the assets  ( e. g.  the overhaul/ replacement of storm drain

pumps, the replacement of a dead tree, or the replacement of a downed street light.)

An annual budget is then developed using these cost estimates.  The total costs are

divided among the parcels in each district based on the proportionate share of benefit
received from the improvements.  The proposed assessments are then reviewed and

approved each year by the City Council during a public hearing process.

By law, maximum annual assessments may only be adjusted by the formula amount
property owners approved at the time of district formation.  This amount is typically

either a fixed percentage ( e. g. 3%) or an annual measure of a Consumer Price Index

103



1

ca v° e   

PItIL , 019 g' Y C0 9 L l LA @ E Y

FIS/ L YE IS 20] 9/ 0 SM id'° . c lLlL g T R9 N % 1

E GCEPT ! l O a L PA9 E

CPI)  or a combination of the two,  and is frequently referred to as the " annual

escalation factor".   This annual escalation factor exists to maintain district revenue

purchasing power.   When purchasing power is maintained,  a district should have

sufficient funding to perform its operations and maintenance at a given level of
service in perpetuity.   Any proposed assessment requiring an assessment greater
than the maximum assessment, requires the approval of the property owners via the
Proposition 218 balloting process.    Each of the City' s districts has a maximum
assessment amount; however some of the districts lack an annual escalation factor.
This means in these districts while expenses have increased over time due to inflation
revenue stays the same, which creates annual shortfalls in these districts.

City Council may authorize any level of assessment up to the maximum assessment.
Given this ability,  Council could decide to levy the maximum assessment,  if the

proposed budget required it.   However, if it is determined that the maximum is not

needed,  Council could lower the actual annual assessment and only calculate the
maximum assessment for archive purposes.

The Preliminary Engineer' s Reports are available in the City Clerk' s office and the
Public Works Department for review and copies will be available at the City Council
meeting by request.

The following subsections - summarize the district- specific information for each
maintenance district:

1 In a rial Ls h ng b la ate an e i$ i     

The Lathrop Industrial Lighting Maintenance District was created to pay for the
maintenance of the public lighting within commercial and industrial areas of the City.
The Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 maximum assessment rates have increased by 3. 00%, which

is the applicable annual escalation factor approved by the property owners.   The

Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 proposed assessment rates are the maximums.

Proposed IVlaxi rgeurn

FY 201/ 19 6nnual , F° l 2019/ 2 a4nnual Flf 2019/ 20

ass ssment Rate  .  ssessrnent Rat  .     Assessraient Rate

DBs$ rict/ Zone r D19`       pe EDU*    9a oance per EDU*

Industrial LMD- Zone A ;  7. 52 7. 75 0. 23 7. 75

Industrial LMD- Zone B  , 38. 35 39. 50 1. 15    , 39. 50

Industrial LMD- Zone C `: 7. 52 7J5 0. 23       7. 75

EDU= Equivalent Dwelling Unit

The District will receive $ 56, 693. 42 in assessment revenue plus a General Benefit

Contribution from the General Fund of $ 12, 158 for a total of $ 68, 851. 42.  The total

estimated expenditures are anticipated to be  $ 61, 156.   The fund balance at the

104



f

On1 E 3 EaEb lE4P'G6 E lf   PC147!! 6 

IWr 3 p . L OsaL 6 i 6s 1 6 d 7 P9 1 9 81 17

a c v w oi s o s a  .. i g r icr

xc w o aeL a

beginning of Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 is estimated to be $ 100, 788. 05 which will increase

by $ 7, 695. 42 to $ 108, 483. 47 at the end of Fiscal Year 2019/ 20. 

1 9' 9' 0 0 1 l 9 9CS$ 99 SS$ 9' Y$

The Lathrop Residential Lighting Maintenance District was created on May 18, 1999
to pay for the operation and maintenance of street lighting to benefit residential areas
in East Lathrop.

The Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 maximum assessment rates have increased by 4. 499%,
which is the applicable annual escalation factor approved by the property owners.
The District is required to maintain a reserve fund of approximately 50% of its annual       '

revenues and expenses;  thus, it is proposed for the District to be assessed at its

maximum assessment.   The largest annual increase per EDU is in Zone E at $ 2. 55

annually or approximately $ 0. 21 per month.

Pro osec9       I iBax6rnum

F1l 18/ 19 Arenu l ; FV 2019/ 0 nnu l Y 013/ 20

ssessrnent Rate Assessrnent F3$  '    5sessa sent Ra$ e

District/ Zone per U'              er EDU*   Oariance per E!!*

Residential LMD- Zone A  41. 16 43. 01 1. 85 43. 01

Residential LMD- Zone B  ; 44. 10 46. 09 1. 99 46. 09

Residential LNiD- Zone C ` 29. 00 30. 30 1. 30 30. 30

Residential LfVID- Zone D  53. 94 56. 37 2. 43 56. 37

Residential LfVID- Zone E 56. 71 59. 26 2. 55 59. 26

Residential LIVID- Zone F 32. 62 34. 08 1. 46 34. 08

Residential LiVID- Zone G  7. 46 7. 79 0. 33 7. 79

EDU= Equivalent Dwelling Unit i

The District will receive $ 126, 809. 50 in assessment revenues plus a General Benefit

contribution from the General Fund of $8, 565 for a total of $ 135, 374. 50.  The total

estimated expenditures are anticipated to be $ 122, 484.  The fund balance at the

beginning of Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 is estimated to be $ 162, 144. 15 which will increase

by $ 12, 890. 50 to $ 175, 034. 65 at the end of Fiscal Year 2019/ 20.

SS S L' 5 8 , 9$ IL a1Q1t 1' 11C 9" e$

On June 15, 2004, Mossdale property owners approved the creation of the Mossdale
Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District to provide funding to maintain the
landscaping,  park sites,  and street lighting for the District.     The maximum

assessment for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 will increase by 3 percent; this is the applicable
annual escalation factor approved by the property owners at the time of district
formation.  The Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 maximum assessment rate per single- family and
multi- family unit is $ 276. 10.   The Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 assessment rate is $ 268. 06

because a financial review of the District shows that this rate will . continue the
required level of service.   

105



CIl' 9e f4lA° ''   a4K E 6

o oi ci o , ra

isc,  ./ r   w i a r

xc r roo i a

The District will receive $ 578, 580. 68 in assessment revenues and expenditures are

anticipated to be at $ 705, 894.   The fund balance at the beginning of Fiscal Year
2019/ 20 is estimated to be $ 364, 631. 57, which will be reduced by $ 127, 313. 32 to

237, 318. 25 by the end of Fiscal Year 2019/ 20.

Pa opos d       '  IlAaximsam

FY 2018/ 19 Aranual ' FY 2019/ ZO nnual . Fl( 2019/ 20

Assessrnent Ra e    Assessr oen tate Assessrvserst Rate

D'estrict per EDl9              per EDlJ    arsarsce per ED9J*

Mossdale LLMD 260. 25 268. 06 7. 81 276. 10

EDU = Equivalent Dwelling Unit

4)  toneb is e La d s¢ s a

Ol1' 5 B° SB7 11d 9 1 l9'$ 91 9' 9' LC$ .

Stonebrid e . nd a an a$ s

The Stonebridge Landscape District was created to pay for the service, operation and
maintenance of the common area street landscaping,  and Stonebridge Park.  The

Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 maximum assessment rate of $417. 89 represents an increase of

5% over that of Fiscal Year 2018/ 19, which is the applicable annual escalation factor

approved by property owners. The annual assessment to be levied is proposed to be
set at $ 265. 64.   This is increased from the rate that was assessed in Fiscal Year
2018/ 19.  This increased assessment is required to minimize the draw on the reserve

fund.

The Landscape District will receive $ 239, 872. 92 in assessment revenues plus a

General Benefit Contribution from the General Fund of $4, 457, and rent and

concessions of $ 1, 000 for a total of $245, 330.  The total estimated expenditures

are anticipated to be $ 287, 874.  The fund balance at the beginning of Fiscal Year
2019/ 20 is estimated to be $ 93, 404. 58, which will decrease by $ 42, 544. 08 to

50, 860. 50 at the end of Fiscal Year 2019/ 20.

Pr posed          ,     9lAaxirnum

FY 201/ 19, 4nwsu 9 GY 019/ OAnnual FY 019/ 20

ssessrraent Rate  ,  ass ssmen 8a$ e  ,    ssessrnent Rate

District per EDU       p er E U*   ar ance per EDU*

Stonebridge Landscaping; 225. 06 265. 64 40. 58 417. 89

EDU= Equivalent Dwelling Unit

t e° dg ° a a e a 9 . i t s     

The Stonebridge Drainage and Lighting District was created to pay for the service,
operation and maintenance of the street lighting, and storm drain facilities within the
Stonebridge development.   The Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 maximum assessment rate of

417. 89 represents an increase of 5% over that of Fiscal Year 2018/ 19, which is the

applicable annual escalation factor approved by_ property owners.  The annual

106



ca-r a, rt a   

e4P13IL., 019 YT Y C 2 DE l, E 1 T i 9      

FI CAL YEe4F8 019/ 0 E l f  L fR I TEi39 9 I T I T

EXC P WOO FI L Pe4RE

assessment to be levied is proposed to be set at $ 236. 32.  This is increased from the

rate that was assessed in Fiscal Year 2018/ 19.  This increased assessment is required

to minimize the draw on the reserve fund.

The Drainage and Lighting District will receive $ 213, 160: 64 in revenue plus a General

Benefit contribution from the General Fund of $ 4, 457 for a total of $ 217, 617. 64.   

The total estimated expenditures are anticipated to be $ 312, 815.  The fund balance

at the beginning of Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 is estimated to be $ 356, 130. 87 which will

decrease by  $ 95, 197. 36 to a balance of $ 260, 933. 51 at the end of Fiscal Year

2019/ 20.  Reserve funds are intended to be used for annual operating shortfall
coverage,  cash flow tirning financing,  and/ or extraordinary maintenance/ repair

funding.       

Proposed N9aximurn

FY 2018/ 19 Annual FY 019/ 20 Annua9 FY 019/ 20

Assessrnent 93ate p er Assessrne at Rate per Assessment Rate

District EDU*    EDU*       Variance per EDU*

Stonebridge Drainage &

Lighting 225. 06 236. 32 11. 26 417. 89

EDU = Equivalent Dwelling Unit

5) torm r en es ects n   Z A

On June 6,  1989,  property owners approved a ballot measure for storm drainage
J

maintenance fees for the Lathrop Storm Drain District, City Zone 1.   In 1993, the

City annexed an additional Storm Drain Maintenance District incorporating the area
known as City Zone 1A ( Crossroads Development).

These districts were created without any annual escalation factor for the maximum
assessment and both districts have been levied at their static maximum assessments

for many years.  Over the last few fiscal years, inflationary effects have occurred on
ordinary expenditures,  asset replacements have been necessary,  and assessment

revenue remained static; thus, District' deP cits have occurred. Wifhout a modification,

sizeable deficits in future fiscal years are possible.    In order to change this,  a

Proposition 218 balloting of the districts'  property owners would have to be

successfully completed.  While this is not proposed for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20, the City

may wish to consider this action for a future fiscal year.      

For Fiscal Year 2019/ 20, Zone 1 is projected to have sufficient assessment revenue,

along with a contribution from the reserves,  to keep operations at the current
required levels of service.  Contrarily, Zone 1A will need to draw the remaining funds
from the capital reserves of $ 212 and a $ 19, 723 General Fund subsidy to continue
to operate at the current required levels of serviceo

Storrn D ain  one    will receive  $ 239, 141. 44 in assessment revenues and

expenditures are expected to be $ 292, 510.   The fund balance at the beginning of

107



trITY Me4N 4GER' S ISEP RT

APRIL 8, 2019 CIT F C U9V Il I LAR R 9f E'T

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20 iS L RN 94BT F . R c 9F` Y R AN; g`'% E T

EXCEPT WOO@FIELD PARIC

Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 is estimated at $ 152, 988. 54 which will decrease by $ 53, 368. 56

to $ 99, 619. 98 at the end of Fiscal Year 2019/ 20.

torrrs   rain  one 1A will receive   $ 113, 364 in assessment revenues and

expenditures are expected to be $ 133, 299. There are no reserve funds expected to       '

be remaining at the beginning of Fiscal Year 2019/ 20.  Zone 1A will need to draw the

remaining funds from the capital reserves of $ 212.    A General Fund subsidy of
19, 723 is needed to maintain the current required levels of service.

Prmpos c9       ,    iE/ laxi rnaam

FY 2018/ 19 rnnuai = V 0 9/ 0 Arsniaal . I V 2019/ 20 

ssessrnent Rate  '  . 4ssessrnent Rate  '     ssessment Rate

District per EDU*       '       per EDU*    VarBance pea- EDd, D*

Storm Drain - Zone 1  112. 52 112. 52 0. 00           112. 52

Storm Drain- Zone 1A 199. 92 199. 92 0. 00 199. 92

REAS014S 018 ItECONif IEIQ DATI 90

Staff has prepared Preliminary Engineer Reports and annual budgets for the service,
operation and maintenancer of all the districts in order to establish the annual

assessments, which provide the funding for said services that benefit parcels within
the districts.

Upon adoption of the attached Resolutions, the Preliminary Engineer Reports will be
approved and the Council will declare its intention to levy annual assessments for
Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 and a public hearing will be scheduled for May 13, 2019 at 7: 00
p. m., to permit public testimony.   Written protests will be accepted from property
owners until the close of the public hearing.  At the close of the public hearing,- the

City Council may approve the Engineer Reports as submitted or amend them and
order the levy and collection of the assessments.

COUi iCYL GOALS Qi 4R7CE  T@ G 9 1 Y'':      

Promoting Community Values by maintaining Parks,  Recreation,  and Community
Services to its required service levels.

FISCe41L IMP 2,CT:  

The proposed Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 assessments for the Residential Lighting

Maintenance District and Industrial Lighting Maintenance District fully fund the
budgeted expenditures to maintain the current required levels of service within each
of the districts.

In Mossdale Landscape and Lighting District,  Stonebridge Landscaping District,
Stonebridge Drainage   &  Lighting District,, and Storm Drain District Zone 1,

108



ITY P Pde ElB° S f PO T GE 9

PRIL , 20 C%T CO lR9CI RE( ULe IMEE' Ild

FISCd L YE 413 2019/ 20 Aa ES Ew i' F ALL MG INT id l I TRa

CCIEP T WOODFI LD Pd G

expenditures exceed revenue; however these districts have sufficient funding within  .
their Fund Balance reserves to cover the shortfalls.

Storm Drain District Zone 1A has expenditures which exceed revenues.   City StafF
proposes the use of the District' s capital reserves reserve of $ 212 to partially fund
the deficit; and, in order to maintain th e current required service levels in the District,
a General Fund subsidy to cover the remaining $ 19, 723 deficit.

c

In four ( 4) of the districts, there are " General Benefit" costs that require funding from

sources other than the assessments collected by the districts, as quantified by the
formation assessment engineer.   General Benefit is defined as the benefit of the

improvements on the public at large. Therefore, the General Fund funds these costs

because the city benefits overall from these improvements. The Fiscal Year 2019/ 20
General Benefit costs for each of the four ( 4) districts are:

District General enefBt Arraount

Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 12, 158

Residential Lighting Maintenance District 8, 565

Stonebridge Drainage and Lighting District,      4, 457

Stonebridge Landscape District 4, 457

Yotal General enefit Cost 29, 637

The total amount needed from the General Fund to cover the General Benefit costs
and the Storm Drain Zone 1A subsidy is $ 49, 360.

ATl' e C H M E I T:

A.  A Resolution Approving the Preliminary Engineer' s Report for the Industrial
Lighting Maintenance District and Declaring Intention to Levy Annual

Assessments for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20

B.  A Resolution Approving the Preliminary Engineer' s Report for the Residential
Lighting Maintenance District and Declaring Intention to Levy Annual

Assessments for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20

C.  A Resolution Approving the Preliminary Engineer' s Report for the Mossdale
Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District and Declaring Intention to Levy
Annual Assessments for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20

D. A Resolution Approving the Preliminary Engineer' s Report for the Stonebridge
Landscape Maintenance District and the Stonebridge Drainage  &  Lighting

District and Declaring Intention to Levy Annual Assessments for Fiscal Year
2019/ 20

109



CITIf MAIV 4GER' S ItEPOfZT C; E 10

14P I1. 8, 2A19 CI7' 1( COl 1R1Cal. C a I ETIN

FI CA. YEAR 2019/ 20 A ESS6 @ 9` TS f 09 ALL IMAI E A 10E Da T ICT

xc r woo a 

E.  A Resolution Approving the Preliminary Engineer' s Report for the Storm Drain
Districts Zones 1 and 1A and Declaring Intention to Levy Annual Assessments
for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20

F.  District Diagrams for All Districts

Note - Preliminary Engeneer' s ep rt are ae ailable for a° e i w in the it

Clerk' s Officea

110



CIT( 9bIE IVA C ER' S I EP I T PAGE 11

d4Pi EL , 2019 ( IT( COUnIC 9. R IALAR I EETI IG

FISCAL E 4i 2019/ 20 A S R 9Ef TS FO 6 aLL RAAIIVT E01 1 C DI TRICYS

E CCEP' l!/ OO FIELD P 3f

APPItA AL o

z,

Sandra Frias Date

Budget Manager

s.   dP•  ,','.'     3• Z-' o!

Vanessa Portillo Date

Dep ty Finance Director

3 / l

Cari James Date

Director of inance

3  - z - 1
Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

1• i
St n Salvatore Date

City Manager

111



ATTACHMENT A

R U IO d o .

m

RE 0 9' P O O[ ` I IE T AI 9l Y,  Tfi E CgT F ATI 1 0

APP1 0 lIIOIG IiE PREL h II@!l r I I SB' l T F TEiE I D9J' Y{3aAL
L%GEiTI G R IAINTEI le4 E ' T aC 9 A18 I G I TEf!` I F T LfE!/`'   .

AfdR 9laJAl 8+ 7' F F( 1L EA 19/

l; 9HE, the City Council has by previous Ftesolutions formed the Lathrop
Industrial Lighting Maintenance District ( hereafter referred to as the " District"), and

initiated proceedings for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 pursuant to the provisions of the

Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2, Division 15 of the California Streets and
Highways Code ( commencing with Section 22500) ( hereafter referred to as the Act")

that provides for the levy and collection of assessments by the County of San Joaquin
for the City of Lathrop to pay tlie maintenance and services of all improvements and
facilities related thereto; and,

F HE 6, the City Council has retained I BS for the purpose of assisting with
the Annual Levy of the District, and to prepare and file a report with the City Clerk in
accordance with the Act; and,

1HE EA, the City Council has previously called for the preparation of an ,
Engineer' s Report and Annual Levy.  Report  ( collectively referred to herein as the
Report") for the district known as the Lathrop Industrial Lighting Maintenance District;

and

F H F E S, the Report has now been presented to the City Council; and

F H RE, the Report includes the District' s budget and assessments and

contains the data necessary to determine the special benefit conferred upon each
property included in the District; and

H RE A, the City Council has carefully examined and reviewed the Report as
presented and amended on April 8, 2019, and is preliminarily satisfied with the Lathrop
Industrial Lighting Maintenance District, and all of the budget items and charges, and is
satisfied that the levy amounts, on a preliminary basis, have been spread in accordance
with the special benefits received from the improvements, operation, maintenance and

services performed in and provided by the District;

N lh9, T JEREFO,. ET fE LVED that the following actions shall be taken:

ec io . Intention: The City Council hereby declares that it is its intention to seek the
Annual Levy of the District pursuant to the Act, over and including the land within the
District boundary, and to levy and collect assessments on all such land to pay the
annual costs of the improvements.

112



Se ction 2 Description of Improvements and any substantial changes proposed: The
improvements within the District include: the operation, administration, maintenance

and servicing of all street lighting improvements and appurtenant facilities and
expenses associated with the District.  The Fteport, attached hereto as Exhibit" A" and

incorporated herein by this reference is hereby approved on a preliminary basis and
ordered to be filed with this Resolution in the Office of the City Clerk as a permanent
record.  Such Report shall remain open to public inspection.  The Report provides a full

and complete description of all improvements and any or all substantial changes to the
District or improvements within the District.

Section  Boundaries and Designation: The boundaries of the District are described as

the boundaries previously defined in the formation documents of the original District,
within the incorporated City Limits of the City, within the County of San Joaquin, State
of California.  Also described as:

Lathrop Industrial Lighting Maintenance District

Sectior 4 Proposed Assessment Amounts:   For Fiscal Year 2019/ 20, the proposed

assessments are outlined in the Report which details any changes or increases in the
annual assessment.

Section 5 Public Hearina( s): The City Council hereby declares its intention to conduct a
Public Hearing annually concerning fhe levy of assessments for the Districts in
accordance with Chapter 3, Section 22626 of the Act and Articles XIII ( C) and XIII ( D)

of the California Constitution.

Section 6 Notice: The City shall give notice of the time and place of the Public Hearing
to all property owners within the Districts by causing the publishing of this Resolution
once in a newspaper of local circulation for two consecutive weeks not less than ten

10) days before the date of the public hearing, and by posting a copy of this resolution
on the official bulletin board customarily used by the City Council for the posting of
notices.

ecti n 7 Notice of Public Hearina:  Notice is hereby given that a Public Hearing on
these matters will be held by the City Council on Monday, May 13, 2019, at 7: 00 p. m.
or as soon thereafter as feasible in the City Council Chambers, located at 390 Towne
Centre Dr., Lathrop, California.

Section  Compliance with Article XIII ( C) and XIII ( D) of the California Constitution:

The City Council hereby finds that the proposed assessments are exempt from the
requirements for Article XIII ( C) and XIII ( D) of the California Constitution in that the

amount of the assessment is based upon a prior ballot procedure in which the majority
of the affected property owners consented to the imposition of the assessment, its
amount and a modifier.  The amount of the assessment proposed does not exceed the

authorized amount.

113



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 8t" 

day of April 2019, by the
following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSEIVT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:   APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador f avarrete, City Attorney

114



OFFICE LOCATIONS: 

Temecula – Corporate Headquarters

32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100

Temecula, CA 92592

San Francisco – Regional Office

870 Market Street, Suite 1223

San Francisco, CA 94102

California Satellite Offices

Atascadero, Davis

Huntington Beach, 

Joshua Tree, Riverside

Sacramento, San Jose

www.nbsgov. com

Prepared by: 

Industrial Lighting Maintenance District

Annual Engineer’ s Report

Fiscal Year 2019/ 20

115



CITY OF LATHROP

INDUSTRIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, California 95330

Phone - (209) 941-7320

Fax - (209) 941-7339

CITY COUNCIL

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

Martha Salcedo, Vice Mayor

Paul Akinjo, Councilmember

Diane Lazard, Councilmember

Jennifer Torres- O'Callaghan, Councilmember

CITY STAFF

Stephen Salvatore, City Manager

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Cari James, Finance Director

Glenn Gebhardt, City Engineer

NBS

Tim Seufert, Client Services Director

Kristin Harvey, Senior Consultant

116



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ENGINEER’ S LETTER ........................................................................................... 1

OVERVIEW ........................................................................................................ 2

Introduction ......................................................................................................................... 2

Effect of Proposition 218 ..................................................................................................... 2

Plans and Specifications for the Improvements ................................................................. 3

ESTIMATE OF COSTS .......................................................................................... 4

Description of Budget Items ................................................................................................ 4

District Budget ..................................................................................................................... 4

Balance to Levy .................................................................................................................... 5

Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information ............................................................. 6

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT ......................................................................... 7

Method of Apportionment .................................................................................................. 7

Benefit Unit Factors ............................................................................................................. 7

Assessment Per EDU  -  Zone A ........................................................................................... 7

Assessment Per EDU  -  Zone B ........................................................................................... 8

Assessment Per EDU  -  Zone C............................................................................................ 9

DISTRICT DIAGRAMS ....................................................................................... 10

PARCEL LISTING ............................................................................................... 11

117



City of Lathrop

Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 1

ENGINEER’ S LETTER

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lathrop ( the “City”), State of California, directed NBS

Government Finance Group, DBA NBS (“ NBS”) to prepare and file a report presenting plans and

specifications describing the general nature, location, and extent of the improvements to be

maintained, and an estimate of the costs of the maintenance, operations and servicing of the

improvements for the City of Lathrop Industrial Lighting Maintenance District ( the “ District”) for Fiscal

Year 2019/ 20.  The report includes a diagram for the District showing the area and properties proposed

to be assessed, an assessment of the estimated costs of the maintenance, operations and servicing of

the improvements, and the net amount to be assessed upon all assessable lots and/ or parcels within

the District in proportion to the special benefit received; 

WHEREAS, the assessment rates and the annual rate escalation factor of the annual San Francisco Bay

Area Consumer Price Index (“ CPI- U”) ( not to exceed 3%) were approved by property owners through

the assessment balloting procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article XIII D of the California Constitution

at a public hearing held on July 3, 2001; 

NOW THEREFORE, only parcels that receive direct special benefit are assessed, and each parcel is

assessed in proportion to the estimated benefit received.  The following assessment is made to fund

the portion of the estimated costs of maintenance, operation, and servicing of the improvements to be

paid by the assessable real property within the District in proportion to the special benefit received: 

SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT

Description Zone A Zone B Zone C

Balance to Levy (1) $ 1,740.00 $ 52,257.36 $ 2,696.06

Total Equivalent Dwelling Units (“ EDU”) 224.520 1322.972 347.880

Total Assessment Per EDU* $ 7.75 $ 39.50 $ 7.75

Maximum Assessment Per EDU $ 7.75 $ 39.50 $ 7.75

Total Parcels to be Assessed 9 152 10

1)  Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for San Joaquin County tax roll

purposes. 

I, the undersigned, respectfully submit the enclosed Engineer’ s Report and, to the best of my

knowledge, information, and belief, the Engineer’ s Report, Assessments, and the District Diagram

herein have been prepared and computed in accordance with the order and historical practices of the

City Council of the City. 

NBS Government Finance Group, DBA NBS

118



City of Lathrop

Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 2

OVERVIEW

Introduction

The District was formed and is levied pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2 of

Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways Code ( the “ Act”). 

This Annual Engineer’ s Report ( the “Report”) describes the District and the charge per EDU for Fiscal

Year 2019/ 20 based on the historical and estimated cost to maintain the improvements and provide

the services that benefit parcels within the District.  Special benefit arising from the maintenance and

operation of the facilities includes improvement to traffic circulation, reduction in nighttime accidents, 

deterrence of crime, and reduction in vandalism.  The parcels contained within the District receive such

special benefit from the improvements and will pay only their fair share of the costs of the operations, 

servicing, and maintenance of the improvements within the District.   

The City provides a contribution of 50% of all lighting maintenance costs for the City General Plan

arterial streets ( including: Lathrop Road, Louise Avenue, Harlan Road, McKinley Avenue, Roth Road, 

and Yosemite Avenue) to pay the portion of costs of maintenance and operation of the facilities that

provides a general benefit to the real property within the District and to the public at large and to pay

the portion of costs that provides a special benefit to non-assessed real property within the District.  

The District is divided into three zones to allow the assessments to properly match the special benefits

provided by the improvements to the assessed parcels within the District. 

The word “ parcel,” for the purposes of this Report, refers to an individual property assigned its own

Assessor’ s Parcel Number by the San Joaquin County ( the “County”) Assessor’ s Office.  The County

Auditor- Controller uses Assessor’ s Parcel Numbers and specific fund numbers to identify, on the tax

roll, properties assessed for special district benefit assessments.  

Following consideration of public comments at a noticed public hearing, and review of the Report, the

City Council may confirm the submittal of the Report and order the levy and collection of assessments

for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20.  If approved, the assessment information will be submitted to the County

Auditor-Controller and included on the property tax roll for each benefiting parcel for Fiscal Year

2019/ 20. 

Effect of Proposition 218

On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 by a vote of 56.5% to 43.5%. The

provisions of the Proposition, now California Constitutional Articles XIII C and XIII D, added substantive

and procedural requirements for assessments, which affect the City’ s lighting maintenance

assessments. 

The assessment for the District for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 is $7.75 per EDU for Zone A, $39.50 per EDU for

Zone B, and $7.75 per EDU for Zone C.  The proposed assessment rates are not greater than 103% of

the prior year maximum assessment rates, as approved by the land owners.   

119



City of Lathrop

Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 3

The annual rate escalation factor approved by property owners through the assessment balloting

procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article XIII D at a public hearing held on July 3, 2001, is the annual

CPI- U (which increased 4.49% for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20), not to exceed 3%.   

Plans and Specifications for the Improvements

The City operates, services, and maintains the street lighting within the District.  Zone A consists of 9

parcels located near the intersection of Louise Avenue and McKinley Avenue.  Zone B consists of 152

parcels generally located in the southwestern half of the area bounded by Harlan Road, Howland Road, 

and Louise Avenue.  Zone C consists of 10 parcels, generally located east of Interstate 5, west of the

Southern Pacific Railroad, north of Squires Road, and south of Roth Road. 

The services provided by the District include the maintenance of the street lighting facilities and other

appurtenances particular to the District improvements.   

120



City of Lathrop

Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 4

ESTIMATE OF COSTS

Description of Budget Items

Maintenance & Operations - Includes the following: 

Advertising/ Legal Notices - Includes the cost of publishing the required legal notices necessary to

complete the required procedures for levying the assessments. 

Contract Services - Includes professional services necessary for District maintenance including

computer technical support and the preparation of the Report. 

Light Costs - Includes the electricity costs of street lighting within the District. 

Other Maintenance & Repair - Includes contracted maintenance and repair services such as emergency

repairs. 

Utilities - Gas & Electric - Includes electrical power for street lighting. 

Fixed Charges - Includes the charges per parcel to collect the assessments on the County Secured

Property Tax Roll. 

Personnel Services - Includes employee salaries, salary related costs, and employee benefits including

retirement, medical benefits, and workers compensation costs, etc. 

Indirect Costs - Includes overhead costs of the City related to maintenance, operation, and

administration of the District. 

District Budget

The budget for Zone A for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 is as follows. 

Description 2019/ 20 Budget

Maintenance & Operations Total $ 1,609.36

Personnel Services Total 63.56

Machine & Equipment Total 0.00

Indirect Costs 204.03

Budget Total $ 1,876.95

The budget for Zone B for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 is as follows. 

Description 2019/ 20 Budget

Maintenance & Operations Total $ 48,334.00

Personnel Services Total 1,908.96

Machine & Equipment Total 0.00

Indirect Costs 6,127.83

Budget Total $ 56,370.79

121



City of Lathrop

Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 5

The budget for Zone C for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 is as follows. 

Description 2019/ 20 Budget

Maintenance & Operations Total $ 2,493.64

Personnel Services Total 98.48

Machine & Equipment Total 0.00

Indirect Costs 316.14

Budget Total $ 2,908.26

Balance to Levy

Total Zone Costs - Includes the maintenance and operations, personnel services, machine, equipment, 

and indirect costs determined above. 

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves - The Operational Reserves item provides funds by the

District to operate the District from the time period of July 1 (beginning of the fiscal year) through

December when the County provides the City with the first installment of assessments collected from

the property tax bills.  This eliminates the need for the City to transfer funds from non-District accounts

to pay for District charges during the first half of the fiscal year.  Negative amounts shown here are

transfers that are used to reduce the Balance to Levy.  Using reserve amounts in this way allows the

levy per unit to remain at prior period rates, although District costs have increased. 

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves - The Capital Reserve Account item provides funds to maintain

reserves for extraordinary maintenance items and unexpected capital expenditures that may occur as a

result of natural occurrences or other unforeseen circumstances. 

General Benefit - Includes the City contribution of 50% of all lighting maintenance costs for the City

General Plan arterial streets ( including: Lathrop Road, Louise Avenue, Harlan Road, and McKinley

Avenue) to pay the portion of costs of maintenance and operation of the facilities that provides a

general benefit to the real property within the District and to the public at large and to pay the portion

of costs that provides a special benefit to non-assessed real property within the District. 

Balance to Levy - This is the total amount to be levied and collected through assessments for the

current fiscal year.  The Balance to Levy represents the sum of the total direct and administration costs, 

reserves, contributions, and other revenue sources. 

The following table shows the balance to levy for Zone A for the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 levy. 

Description Amount

Total Zone A Costs $ 1,876.95

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 236.19

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves 0.00

Less General

Benefit

373.14) 

Balance to Levy $ 1,740.00

122



City of Lathrop

Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 6

The following table shows the balance to levy for Zone B for the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 levy. 

Description Amount

Total Zone A Costs $ 56,370.79

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 7,093.26

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves 0.00

Less General Benefit  ( 11,206.69) 

Balance to Levy $ 52,257.36

The following table shows the balance to levy for Zone C for the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 levy. 

Description Amount

Total Zone A Costs $ 2,908.26

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 365.97

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves 0.00

Less General Benefit  ( 578.17) 

Balance to Levy $ 2,696.06

Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information

The following table shows the estimated balance in the Operational and Maintenance Reserves for the

Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 levy. 

Description Amount

Estimated Beginning Balance – June 30, 2019 $ 100,788.05

Contribution to (from) Operational and Maintenance Reserves – Zone A 236.19

Contribution to (from) Operational and Maintenance Reserves – Zone B 7,093.26

Contribution to (from) Operational and Maintenance Reserves – Zone C 365.97

Estimated Ending Balance – June 30, 2020 $ 108,483.47

The reserves are intended to be used and/ or accumulated for repair and/ or capital replacement, as

needed for improvements within the District. 

123



City of Lathrop

Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 7

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

Method of Apportionment

The costs of the District are apportioned by a formula or method which fairly distributes the net

amount to be assessed, among all assessable parcels in proportion to the estimated special benefit to

be received by each such parcel from the maintenance, servicing, and operation of the improvements. 

The assessment has been levied in accordance with the assessment methodology adopted and

approved by the City Council at the time of District formation. 

The basis of benefit for the District was determined to be equal for all EDU within each Zone.  The

method uses a Benefit Unit Factor (“ BUF”) as described below. 

The method used to calculate the assessments within each Zone is as follows: 

Total Balance to Levy / Total EDU = Levy per EDU

Parcel BUF x Acres or Units x Levy per EDU = Parcel Levy Amount

To determine the EDU for non- residential parcels and unimproved residential parcels, the BUF is

multiplied by the acreage.  For those non-residential parcels and unimproved residential parcels that

are less than one acre, the BUF is multiplied by one. For non- residential parcels and unimproved

residential parcels that are greater than ten acres, the BUF is multiplied by ten.  To determine the EDU

for residential parcels, the BUF is multiplied by the number of developed residential units on the parcel. 

Benefit Unit Factors

The table below shows the BUF per acre or unit for each property type. 

Property Type/ Land Use BUF

Single Family Residential 1.00

Multi Family Residential 0.70

Mobile Homes 0.70

Vacant Land 1.00

Commercial/ Industrial 4.00

Churches 1.00

Government 1.00

Assessment Per EDU  -  Zone A

The following table shows the total assessment per EDU for Zone A for the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 levy.  

Description Amount

Balance to Levy ( 1) $ 1,740.00

Total EDU - Zone A 224.520

Total Assessment Per EDU $ 7.75

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes. 

124



City of Lathrop

Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 8

The following table provides sample calculations for the parcel levy amount in Zone A. 

Property Type/ 

Land Use

BUF X

Units or Acres = EDU

Parcel EDU X Levy Per

EDU =  

Parcel Levy

Parcel

Levy

Single Family Residential 1.00 X 1 Unit 1.00 X  $7.75 $ 7.75

Multi Family Residential 0.70 X 100 Units 70.00 X  $7.75 542.50

Mobile Home Park 0.70 X 10 Units 7.00 X  $7.75 54.25

Vacant Land 1.00 X 5 Acres 5.00 X  $7.75 38.75

Commercial/ Industrial 4.00 X 5 Acres 20.00 X  $7.75 155.00

Churches 1.00 X 0.5 Acres

1) 

0.50 X  $7.75 3.87

Government 1.00 X 0.5 Acres

1) 

0.50 X  $7.75 3.87

1) For non- residential or unimproved parcels that are less than one acre, the BUF is multiplied by one.  For non -

residential or unimproved parcels that are more than ten acres, the BUF is multiplied by ten. 

Assessment Per EDU  -  Zone B

The following table shows the total assessment per EDU for Zone B for the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 levy.  

Description Amount

Balance to Levy (1) $ 52,257.36

Total EDU - Zone B 1,322.972

Total Assessment Per EDU $ 39.50

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes. 

The following table provides sample calculations for the parcel levy amount in Zone B. 

Property Type/ 

Land Use

BUF X

Units or Acres = EDU

Parcel EDU X Levy Per

EDU =  

Parcel Levy

Parcel

Levy

Single Family Residential 1.00 X 1 Unit 1.00 X  $39.50 $ 39.50

Multi Family Residential 0.70 X 100 Units 70.00 X  $ 39.50 2,765.00

Mobile Home Park 0.70 X 10 Units 7.00 X  $ 39.50 267.50

Vacant Land 1.00 X 5 Acres 5.00 X  $39.50 197.50

Commercial/ Industrial 4.00 X 5 Acres 20.00 X  $ 39.50 790.00

Churches 1.00 X 0.5 Acres

1) 

0.50 X  $ 39.50 19.75

Government 1.00 X 0.5 Acres

1) 

0.50 X  $39.50 19.75

1) For non- residential or unimproved parcels that are less than one acre, the BUF is multiplied by one.  For non -

residential or unimproved parcels that are more than ten acres, the BUF is multiplied by ten. 

125



City of Lathrop

Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 9

Assessment Per EDU  -  Zone C

The following table shows the total assessment per EDU for Zone C for the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 levy.  

Description Amount

Balance to Levy ( 1) $ 2,696.06

Total EDU - Zone C 347.880

Total Assessment Per EDU $ 7.75

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes. 

The following table provides sample calculations for the parcel levy amount in Zone C. 

Property Type/ 

Land Use

BUF X

Units or Acres = EDU

Parcel EDU X Levy Per

EDU =  

Parcel Levy

Parcel

Levy

Single Family Residential 1.00 X 1 Unit 1.00 X  $7.75 $ 7.75

Multi Family Residential 0.70 X 100 Units 70.00 X  $7.75 542.50

Mobile Home Park 0.70 X 10 Units 7.00 X  $7.75 54.25

Vacant Land 1.00 X 5 Acres 5.00 X  $7.75 38.75

Commercial/ Industrial 4.00 X 5 Acres 20.00 X  $7.75 155.00

Churches 1.00 X 0.5 Acres

1) 

0.50 X  $7.75 3.87

Government 1.00 X 0.5 Acres

1) 

0.50 X  $7.75 3.87

1) For non- residential or unimproved parcels that are less than one acre, the BUF is multiplied by one.  For non-

residential or unimproved parcels that are more than ten acres, the BUF is multiplied by ten. 

126



City of Lathrop

Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 10

DISTRICT DIAGRAMS

Reference is made to the District Diagrams on file with the City Clerk. The following pages provide the

boundaries of the District.  The lines and dimensions shown on maps of the County Assessor for the

current year are incorporated by reference and made part of this Report. 

127



128



129



130



City of Lathrop

Industrial Lighting Maintenance District 11

PARCEL LISTING

The parcel listing of assessments is provided on the following pages.  The description of each lot or

parcel is a part of the records of the County Assessor and is incorporated by reference and made part

of this Report. 

131



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units BUF EDU Max Rate Levy Rate Levy*

A 198-140-140-000 IND 3.130 3.130 4.00 12.520          $ 7.75 $ 7.75 $ 97.02

A 198-160-030-000 GOVT 12.000 10.000 1.00 10.000 7.75 7.75 77.50

A 198-160-230-000 GOVT 0.128 1.000 1.00 1.000 7.75 7.75 7.74

A 198-160-250-000 VAC 0.035 1.000 1.00 1.000 7.75 7.75 7.74

A 198-160-260-000 IND 106.050 10.000 4.00 40.000 7.75 7.75 310.00

A 198-230-170-000 IND 15.180 10.000 4.00 40.000 7.75 7.75 310.00

A 198-230-180-000 IND 18.650 10.000 4.00 40.000 7.75 7.75 310.00

A 198-230-190-000 IND 12.850 10.000 4.00 40.000 7.75 7.75 310.00

A 198-230-150-000 IND 11.780 10.000 4.00 40.000 7.75 7.75 310.00

SUBTOTAL: 9 Assessable Parcels 224.520        $ 1,740.00

Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units BUF EDU Max Rate Levy Rate Levy*

B 196-270-080-000 CMD 0.540 1.000 4.00 4.000            $39.50 $ 39.50 $ 158.00

B 196-270-090-000 CMD 0.300 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 196-270-100-000 CMD 0.809 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 196-270-230-000 CMV 1.307 1.307 1.00 1.307 39.50 39.50 51.62

B 196-270-260-000 GOVT 1.657 1.657 1.00 1.657 39.50 39.50 65.44

B 196-270-280-000 CMD 1.725 1.725 4.00 6.900 39.50 39.50 272.54

B 196-270-300-000 CMD 1.437 1.437 4.00 5.748 39.50 39.50 227.04

B 198-120-040-000 IND 34.460 10.000 4.00 40.000 39.50 39.50 1,580.00

B 198-120-050-000 IND 10.010 10.000 4.00 40.000 39.50 39.50 1,580.00

B 198-130-390-000 IND 27.930 10.000 4.00 40.000 39.50 39.50 1,580.00

B 198-130-420-000 IND 47.160 10.000 4.00 40.000 39.50 39.50 1,580.00

B 198-130-640-000 IND 49.640 10.000 4.00 40.000 39.50 39.50 1,580.00

B 198-190-040-000 IND 6.310 6.310 4.00 25.240 39.50 39.50 996.98

B 198-190-060-000 CMD 8.990 8.990 4.00 35.960 39.50 39.50 1,420.42

B 198-190-190-000 IND 12.490 10.000 4.00 40.000 39.50 39.50 1,580.00

B 198-190-200-000 IND 12.500 10.000 4.00 40.000 39.50 39.50 1,580.00

B 198-190-210-000 IND 13.200 10.000 4.00 40.000 39.50 39.50 1,580.00

B 198-190-300-000 IND 11.000 10.000 4.00 40.000 39.50 39.50 1,580.00

B 198-190-310-000 IND 14.720 10.000 4.00 40.000 39.50 39.50 1,580.00

B 198-190-320-000 IND 29.110 10.000 4.00 40.000 39.50 39.50 1,580.00

B 198-190-330-000 IND 7.280 7.280 4.00 29.120 39.50 39.50 1,150.24

B 198-210-020-000 CMD 1.170 1.170 4.00 4.680 39.50 39.50 184.86

B 198-210-030-000 CMD 0.839 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-210-040-000 CMD 0.639 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-210-050-000 CMD 0.850 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-210-060-000 CMD 0.689 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-210-070-000 CMV 0.760 1.000 1.00 1.000 39.50 39.50 39.50

B 198-210-080-000 CMV 0.739 1.000 1.00 1.000 39.50 39.50 39.50

B 198-210-090-000 CMD 0.850 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-210-100-000 CMD 0.830 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-210-140-000 CMV 0.739 1.000 1.00 1.000 39.50 39.50 39.50

B 198-210-160-000 CMD 0.993 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-210-170-000 CMD 0.916 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

CITY OF LATHROP

INDUSTRIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

Page 1 of 4

132



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units BUF EDU Max Rate Levy Rate Levy*

CITY OF LATHROP

INDUSTRIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

B 198-210-180-000 CMD 14.280 10.000 4.00 40.000 39.50 39.50 1,580.00

B 198-210-190-000 CMV 18.700 10.000 1.00 10.000 39.50 39.50 395.00

B 198-210-200-000 CMD 0.774 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-210-210-000 CMV 0.385 1.000 1.00 1.000 39.50 39.50 39.50

B 198-210-220-000 CMD 1.340 1.340 4.00 5.360 39.50 39.50 211.72

B 198-210-230-000 CMD 1.070 1.070 4.00 4.280 39.50 39.50 169.06

B 198-220-020-000 IND 19.390 10.000 4.00 40.000 39.50 39.50 1,580.00

B 198-220-030-000 IND 10.010 10.000 4.00 40.000 39.50 39.50 1,580.00

B 198-220-090-000 IND 27.790 10.000 4.00 40.000 39.50 39.50 1,580.00

B 198-220-100-000 IND 11.490 10.000 4.00 40.000 39.50 39.50 1,580.00

B 198-220-120-000 IND 23.070 10.000 4.00 40.000 39.50 39.50 1,580.00

B 198-240-010-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-020-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-030-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-040-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-050-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-060-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-070-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-080-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-090-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-100-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-110-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-120-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-130-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-140-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-150-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-160-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-170-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-180-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-190-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-200-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-210-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-220-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-230-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-240-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-250-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-260-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-270-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-280-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-290-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-300-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-310-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-320-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-330-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-340-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-350-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

Page 2 of 4

133



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units BUF EDU Max Rate Levy Rate Levy*

CITY OF LATHROP

INDUSTRIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

B 198-240-360-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-370-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-380-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-390-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-400-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-410-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-420-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-430-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-440-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-450-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-460-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-470-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-240-480-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-010-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-020-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-030-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-040-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-050-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-060-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-070-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-080-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-090-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-100-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-110-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-120-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-130-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-140-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-150-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-160-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-170-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-180-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-190-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-200-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-210-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-220-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-230-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-240-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-250-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-260-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-270-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-280-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-290-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-300-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-310-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-320-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-330-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

Page 3 of 4

134



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units BUF EDU Max Rate Levy Rate Levy*

CITY OF LATHROP

INDUSTRIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

B 198-250-340-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-350-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-360-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-370-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-380-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-390-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-400-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-410-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-420-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-430-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-440-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-450-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-460-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-470-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-480-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-490-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-500-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-510-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-520-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-530-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-540-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-550-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-560-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-570-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-580-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-590-000 IND 0.130 1.000 4.00 4.000 39.50 39.50 158.00

B 198-250-600-000 IND 8.180 8.180 4.00 32.720 39.50 39.50 1,292.44

SUBTOTAL: 152 Assessable Parcels 1,322.972    $ 52,257.36

Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units BUF EDU Max Rate Levy Rate Levy*

C 196-030-030-000 IND 41.730 10.000 4.00 40.000          $ 7.75 $ 7.75 $ 310.00

C 196-030-190-000 CMD 5.730 5.730 4.00 22.920 7.75 7.75 177.62

C 196-030-220-000 IND 20.160 10.000 4.00 40.000 7.75 7.75 310.00

C 196-030-230-000 IND 11.730 10.000 4.00 40.000 7.75 7.75 310.00

C 196-030-250-000 IND 21.710 10.000 4.00 40.000 7.75 7.75 310.00

C 196-030-260-000 IND 8.620 8.620 4.00 34.480 7.75 7.75 267.22

C 196-030-270-000 IND 13.900 10.000 4.00 40.000 7.75 7.75 310.00

C 196-030-280-000 IND 32.640 10.000 4.00 40.000 7.75 7.75 310.00

C 196-030-290-000 IND 13.360 10.000 4.00 40.000 7.75 7.75 310.00

C 196-030-310-000 IND 2.620 2.620 4.00 10.480 7.75 7.75 81.22

SUBTOTAL: 10 Assessable Parcels 347.880        $ 2,696.06

Grand Total: 1,895.372    $ 56,693.42

Where applicable, the levy has been rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Page 4 of 4

135



I

ATTACHMENT B  

E O d TY R! f0 0o 1—

A s3ESOLlllYY01!! OF T fE CITY COID CIL OF Te-I ' T'` OE c THPLOP

4P R0@lIiilG YHE PRELIM FJe R Ei E 941EE 8' 3EP RT FO THE

13ESI EF TaAlL LIC 9iTI1VG Aa'' E! @l CE DI T IC ifi9D DECLA YI G

IIa9YEf TaOR! TO E( Q f d9t E P lEibT FO FI C ` E 201J/ 20

HEREA, the City Council pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping and
Lighting Act of 1972,  Part 2 of Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code of

California, beginning with Section 22500 ( hereafter referred to as the" Act") desires to

initiate proceedings for the establishment of benefit zones within the  ' Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District" ( hereafter referred to as the" District") and to

levy and collect annual assessments to pay for the operation,  maintenance and

servicing of the lighting improvements and all appurtenant facilities related thereto. The
Act provides for the establishment of benefit zones within an assessment district

pursuant to Chapter 2 Article 4 Section 22574,  and the levy and collection of
assessments by the County on behalf of the City pursuant to Chapter 4 Article z
Section 22646; and, 

@4 9F E E, the City Council has retained NBS as the Engineer of Work, for the
purpose of assisting with the establishment of benefit zones virithin the District, the
establishment of annual assessments, and to prepare and file an Engineer' s Report with

the City Clerk in accordance with the Act; and,

W IE,  the City Council has previously called for the preparation of an
Engineer' s Report and Annual_Levy Report ( collectively referred to herein as the" Report")
for the district known as the Lathrop Residential Lighting Maintenance District); and

WHEREA, the Report has now been presented to the City Council; and

9H A,  the Report includes the District' s budget and assessments and

contains the data necessary to determine the special benefit conferred upon each
property included in the District; and

a! l9 9EREA, the City Council has carefully examined and reviewed the Report as
presented and amended on April 8, 2019, and is preliminarily satisfied with the Lathrop
Residential Lighting Maintenance District, and all of the budget items and charges, and is
satisfied that the levy amounts, on a preliminary basis, have been spread in accordance
with the special benefits received from the improvements, operation, maintenance and

services performed in and provided by the District;

9, TH EF R,  T RE OL ED, DET M%9Q9ED, l I DI RED P

THE C%TY UIl I F '° li TR'',  L l:

ection 1 Intention:  The City Council hereby orders NBS to prepare the Engineer' s
Report concerning the establishment of benefit zones within the District and the levy of
assessments for properties within the District.

136



Sectio  Description of Improvements and any substantial chanqes proposed: The

improvements include the operation, administration, maintenance and servicing of all
street lighting improvements and appurtenant facilities and expenses associated with
the District.

ection 3 Boundaries and Desiqnation:  The proposed territory within the District
includes all lots and parcels to be assessed for special benefits from the lighting
improvements. The District is generally located in the northern part of the City and
consists of lots and parcels north of Louise Avenue,  west of the Southern Pacific

Railroad, east of Interstate 5, and south of the Stonebridge Development. The District

is within the City of Lathrop, the County of San Joaquin, State of California and shall be
designated as: ' Lathrop Residential Lighting Maintenance District".

Section 4 Proposed Assessment Amounts:    For Fiscal Year 2019/ 20, the proposed

assessments are outlined in the Report which details any changes or increases in the
annual assessment.

ection 5 Public Hearinq( s): The City Council hereby declares its intention to conduct a
Public Hearing annually concerning the levy of assessments for the District in accordance
with Chapter 3, Section 22626 of the Act and Ar icles XIII ( C) and XIII ( D) of the

California Constitution.

ection 6 Notice: The City shall give notice of the time and place of the Public Hearing to
all property owners within the District by causing the publishing of this Resolution once in
a newspaper of local circulation for two consecutive weeks not less than ten ( 10) days

before the date of the public hearing, and by posting a copy of this resolution on the
official bulletin board customarily used by the City Council for the posting of notices.

ection  IVotice of Public Hearina: Notice is hereby given that a Public Hearing on these
matters will be held by the City Council on Monday, f ay 13, 2019, at 7: 00 p. m. or as
soon thereafter as feasible in the City Council Chambers, located at 390 Towne Centre
Dr., Lathrop, California.

ectior  Compliance with Article XIII ( C) and XIII ( D) of the California Constitution:

The City Council hereby finds that the proposed assessments are exempt from the
requirements for Article XIII ( C) and XIII ( D) of the California Constitution in that the

amount of the assessment is based upon a prior ballot procedure in which the majority
of the affected property owners consented to the imposition of the assessment, its
amount and a modifier.  The amount of the assessment proposed does not exceed the

authorized amount.

137



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this
8t" 

day of April 2019, by the
following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIf:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:   RPPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, Ci ty Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

138



OFFICE LOCATIONS: 

Temecula – Corporate Headquarters

32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100

Temecula, CA 92592

San Francisco – Regional Office

870 Market Street, Suite 1223

San Francisco, CA 94102

California Satellite Offices

Atascadero, Davis

Huntington Beach, 

Joshua Tree, Riverside

Sacramento, San Jose

www.nbsgov. com

Prepared by: 

Residential Lighting Maintenance District

Annual Engineer’ s Report

Fiscal Year 2019/ 20

139



CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, California 95330

Phone - (209) 941-7320

Fax - (209) 941-7339

CITY COUNCIL

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

Martha Salcedo, Vice Mayor

Paul Akinjo, Councilmember

Diane Lazard, Councilmember

Jennifer Torres- O'Callaghan, Councilmember

CITY STAFF

Stephen Salvatore, City Manager

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Cari James, Finance Director

Glenn Gebhardt, City Engineer

NBS

Tim Seufert, Client Services Director

Kristin Harvey, Senior Consultant

140



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ENGINEER’ S LETTER ........................................................................................... 1

OVERVIEW ........................................................................................................ 2

Introduction ......................................................................................................................... 2

Effect of Proposition 218 ..................................................................................................... 3

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE IMPROVEMENTS ..................................... 4

Description of the District and Services .............................................................................. 4

Zones ................................................................................................................................... 4

Improvements and Services Provided ................................................................................. 5

Location and Extent of Improvements ................................................................................ 6

ESTIMATE OF COSTS .......................................................................................... 8

Description of Budget Items ................................................................................................ 8

District Budget ..................................................................................................................... 8

Balance to Levy .................................................................................................................... 9

Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information ........................................................... 11

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT ....................................................................... 12

Method of Apportionment ................................................................................................ 12

Improvement Benefit Findings .......................................................................................... 12

General Benefits ................................................................................................................ 12

Special Benefits ................................................................................................................. 13

Description of the Method of Apportionment.................................................................. 13

Assessment Range Formula .............................................................................................. 15

Assessment Per EDU ......................................................................................................... 16

DISTRICT DIAGRAM ......................................................................................... 19

PARCEL LISTING ............................................................................................... 20

141



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District 1

ENGINEER’ S LETTER

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lathrop ( the “City”), State of California, directed NBS

Government Finance Group, DBA NBS (“ NBS”) to prepare and file a report presenting plans and

specifications describing the general nature, location and extent of the improvements to be

maintained, an estimate of the costs of the maintenance, operations, and servicing of the

improvements for the City of Lathrop Residential Lighting Maintenance District ( the “ District”) for Fiscal

Year 2019/ 20.  The report includes a diagram for the District, showing the area and properties to be

assessed, an assessment of the estimated costs of the maintenance, operations and servicing of the

improvements, and the net amount upon all assessable lots and/ or parcels within the District in

proportion to the special benefit received; 

NOW THEREFORE, only parcels that receive direct special benefit are assessed, and each parcel is

assessed in proportion to the estimated benefit received.  The following assessment is made to fund

the portion of the estimated costs of maintenance, operation, and servicing of said improvements to be

paid by the assessable real property within the District in proportion to the special benefit received: 

SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT

Description Amount

Balance to Levy (1) $ 126,809.50

Total Equivalent Dwelling Units 2,835.9835

1) Where applicable, the actual parcel levy will be rounded to an even amount for San Joaquin County tax

roll purposes. 

The details concerning the Balance to Levy and amount to levy per Equivalent Dwelling Unit are

contained within the enclosed Engineer’ s Report. 

I, the undersigned, respectfully submit the enclosed Engineer’ s Report and, to the best of my

knowledge, information, and belief, the Engineer’ s Report, Assessments, and the District Diagram

herein have been prepared and computed in accordance with the order and historical practices of the

City Council of the City. 

NBS Government Finance Group, DBA NBS

142



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District 2

OVERVIEW

Introduction

The City proposes to levy special benefit assessments for the District for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20.  Prior to

the City’ s incorporation in 1989, the County of San Joaquin ( the “ County”) had established a

maintenance district to fund the cost of operating and maintaining streetlights.  After incorporation, 

the City continued and expanded the boundaries of the District to include lights and properties in newly

developed areas of the City.  In 1993, the City consolidated several maintenance districts including the

lighting district into a single district:  “ Lathrop Residential Lighting Maintenance District”.  In response

to the provisions of the California Constitution Article XIII C and XIII D (the “Proposition 218”), in 1998 a

separate Engineer’ s Report was prepared for the District and property owner balloting for the

assessments was conducted.  At the conclusion of the public hearing it was determined that the

proposed assessments received a majority protest and no assessment was levied for Fiscal Year

1998/ 99. 

Although no assessment was levied in Fiscal Year 1998/ 99, the City was able to continue funding the

improvements for one year through other revenue sources.  However, it was determined that the

revenue necessary to maintain the improvements at their existing level was not likely to be available in

future years.  Therefore, the City conducted another property owner balloting proceeding for the

assessments in Fiscal Year 1999/ 00.  After approval of the assessment by the property owners, the City

began to levy and collect special assessments on the County tax rolls to provide continued funding for

the costs and expenses required for maintenance of the lighting improvements within the District.  The

District is levied pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2 of Division 15 of the

California Streets and Highways Code ( the “ Act”), and in compliance with the substantive and

procedural requirements of Proposition 218. 

This Annual Engineer’ s Report ( the “ Report”) describes the District and assessments to be levied

against properties within the District for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20.  The assessments described herein are

based on the estimated cost to maintain improvements that will provide a direct and special benefit to

properties within the District.  All improvements to be maintained and funded through annual

assessments were constructed and installed in connection with the development or for the benefit of

these properties.  The annual costs and assessments described herein include all estimated direct

expenditures, incidental expenses, deficits, surpluses, revenues, and reserves associated with the

maintenance and servicing of the improvements. 

The word “ parcel”, for the purposes of this Report, refers to an individual property assigned its own

Assessor’ s Parcel Number (“ APN”) by the County Assessor’ s Office.  The County Auditor- Controller uses

an APN and specific fund numbers to identify properties assessed on the tax roll for special district

benefit assessments. 

Following consideration of public comments at a noticed public hearing, and following review of the

Report, the City Council may confirm the submittal of the Report and may order the levy and collection

of assessments for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20.  If approved, the assessment information will be submitted to

143



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District 3

the County Auditor-Controller and included on the property tax roll for each benefiting parcel for Fiscal

Year 2019/ 20. 

Effect of Proposition 218

On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 by a vote of 56.5% to 43.5%.  The

provisions of Proposition 218, now California Articles XIII C and XIII D, added substantive and

procedural requirements for assessments, which affect the City’ s landscaping and lighting maintenance

assessments. 

The Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 assessment rates for the District are proposed to increase from the Fiscal Year

2018/ 19 assessment rates but do not exceed the maximum rates after applying the approved

escalation factor. The annual rate escalation factor approved by property owners through the

assessment balloting procedures set forth in Section 4 of Proposition 218 is the annual San Francisco

Bay Area CPI ( which increased 4.49% for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20), or 3%, whichever is greater. 

144



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District 4

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE

IMPROVEMENTS

Description of the District and Services

The District is generally located in the northern part of the City and consists of lots and parcels north of

Louise Avenue, west of the Southern Pacific Railroad, east of Interstate 5, and south of the Stonebridge

development. 

The District currently includes 2,487 parcels.  The estimated annual cost to provide and maintain the

street lighting improvements within the District has been apportioned to each property in proportion

to the special benefits received.  The method of apportionment described in this Report utilizes

commonly accepted assessment engineering practices and has been established pursuant to the Act

and the provisions of Proposition 218. 

The improvements and services that provide a special benefit to each assessable property within the

District include all public street lighting facilities within the District boundaries that are directly

associated with the properties.  All street lighting improvements were originally installed either as a

part of the original development and subdivision of the properties or for the benefit of specific areas to

enhance the lighting in those areas.  That portion of the total street lighting costs that provides a

general benefit has been identified and is not included in the assessments.  These costs will be funded

through the City’ s General Fund.  The location of the improvements, zones, and associated benefits are

discussed in the following sections. 

Zones

To ensure a fair and equitable apportionment of street lighting costs, the District has been divided into

seven benefit zones that reflect both the geographical location of properties within the District and the

specific lighting improvements associated with the properties in that area.  Refer to the District

Diagram for details of the District boundary and the various benefit zones.  The following is a brief

description of the zones. 

Zone A – This zone is located in the northwest region of the District, east of Interstate 5, north of

Lathrop Road, west of the Woodfield development, and south of the Stonebridge development.  This

area of the District is commonly referred to as Lathrop Acres and includes mostly rural residential

housing. 

Zone B – This zone is located in the northeast region of the District, west of the Southern Pacific

Railroad, north of Lathrop Road, east of Lathrop Acres, and south of the Stonebridge development.  

This area of the District is commonly referred to as the Woodfield Area and includes the residential

development known as Valley Haven. 

Zone C – This zone is located primarily in the eastern region of the District, west of the Southern Pacific

Railroad, north of Louise Avenue, and south of Lathrop Road.  This Zone includes the areas known as

145



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District 5

Old Town, Douglas Acres, and properties located generally east and south of the residential

developments of Zones D, E, and F. 

Zone D – This zone includes primarily residential tract developments in the south central region of the

District, south of Thomsen Road and north of Louise Avenue.  This Zone includes the tract

developments known as Lathrop Village Homes, Tumbleweed Park, and Halmar Heights # 1. 

Zone E – This zone includes primarily residential tract developments in the central region of the District, 

north of Thomsen Road and south of Lathrop Road.  This Zone includes the tract developments know as

Eagle Park, Rosegate Terrace, Brumley Place, Milestone Manor, Sunset Manor, Sunrise Place, and Wild

Flower Estates. 

Zone F – This zone is located in the southeast region of the District and includes all residential parcels

identified in the Horizon Park development. 

Zone G – This zone is located in the southwestern region of the District, south of Lathrop Road, north of

Louise Avenue, east of Interstate 5, and west of the residential developments of Zone D and Zone E, 

excluding those parcels south and west of Harlan Road at Louise Avenue and Interstate 5. 

Improvements and Services Provided

As generally defined by the Act and applicable to this District, improvements and the associated

assessments may include one of any combination of the following: 

1) The installation or construction of public lighting facilities, including, but not limited to, traffic

signals. 

2) The installation or construction of any facilities which are appurtenant to any of the foregoing

or which are necessary or convenient for the maintenance or servicing thereof. 

3) The maintenance or servicing, or both, of any of the foregoing including the furnishing of

services and materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance, operation, and servicing of any

improvement, including, but not limited to: 

a. Repair, removal, or replacement of all or any part of any improvements; 

b. The acquisition of any existing improvement otherwise authorized pursuant to this

section; and

c. Electric current, energy, or other agent for the lighting or operation of any of the

improvements. 

4) Incidental expenses associated with the improvements including, but not limited to: 

a. The cost of preparation of the report, including plans, specifications, estimates, 

diagram, and assessment; 

b. The costs of printing, advertising, and the publishing, posting and mailing of notices; 

c. Compensation payable to the County for collection of assessments; 

146



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District 6

d. Compensation of any engineer or attorney employed to render services; 

e. Any other expenses incidental to the construction, installation, or maintenance and

servicing of the improvements; and

f. Costs associated with any elections held for the approval of a new or increased

assessment. 

Public lighting facilities” means all works or improvements used or useful for the lighting of any public

places, including ornamental standards, luminaries, poles, supports, tunnels, manholes, vaults, 

conduits, pipes, wires, conductors, guys, stubs, platforms, braces, transformers, insulators, contacts, 

switches, capacitors, meters, communication circuits, appliances, attachments, and appurtenances.   

Public places” means one or any combination of the following: 

1) Any public street, highway, road, alley, lane, boulevard, parkway, or other way dedicated to or

used for public use. 

2) Any public property, right-of-way, or leasehold interest which is in use in the performance of a

public function and which adjoins any of the ways described in the preceding sections. 

Location and Extent of Improvements

The purpose of the District is to ensure the ongoing maintenance, operation and servicing of local

street lighting improvements installed as a result of property development.  These improvements

include all public street lighting within the District boundary including but not limited to the following

streets: 

AGUSTA DR I ST PRAIRIE DUNES DR

ARIES PL J ST QUAKER RIDGE CT

AVON AVE JACK CT REIGER DR

AVON ST JANICE PL REVERE LN

AZTEC LN JASPER ST RUBY CT

BELLA CT JONQUIL DR RYHINER LN

BELLA PL JULIE LN SAGUARO LN

BIZZIBE ST K ST SAINT ANDREW ST

CAMBRIDGE DR KILARNEY CT SCHILLING AVE

CAMELBACK ST L ST SEDONA LN

CAMISH PL LARUE CT SEVENTH ST

CANNELLA CT LATHROP RD SHAWN CT

CANNELLA DR LIBBY LN SHERRIE CT

CARLETA PL LISA LN SHNOOP CT

CASA PL LONG BARN DR SHOWLOW LN

CEDAR RIDGE CT LOTTIE WAY SILVER CREEK DR

CEDAR VALLEY DR LOUISE AVE SIXTH ST

CHANDRA WAY MAHARAJA DR SOMOA LN

CHANTILLY CT MATADOR WAY SOUTHPORT ST

CHARMAINE CT MATTHEW CT STEVEN PL

CHERRY HILLS CT MAXWELL LN STONERIDGE CT

147



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District 7

Location and Extent of Improvements ( cont.) 

CLIFFORD DR MERLSON CT STRATFORD AVE

DERA WAY MILESTONE DR SUGAR PINE DR

DERBY LN MINGO WAY SUNFLOWER DR

DIANE CT N ST SUNRISE CT

EAGLE LN NOEL LN SUNRISE PL

EASY ST O ST SUZIE Q LN

ETON WAY OAKHILLS ST THOMSEN RD

FIFTH ST ORLANDO LN TORO LN

GAIL DR OSAGE PL TUMBLEWEED LN

GARDNER CT PAMELA CT VALVERDE CT

GARDNER PL PATRICIA PL VILLA REAL CT

H ST PINE VALLEY DR WARFIELD RD

HALMAR LN PINECREST CT WARREN AVE

HARBOR CT PINECREST ST WILLIAMSTOWNE DR

HARLAN RD PINEWOOD DR WOODFIELD DR

HOLLYHOCK CT POPPY CT WYNONA WAY

HONEY PL POPPY DR ZALMAN LN

148



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District 8

ESTIMATE OF COSTS

Description of Budget Items

Maintenance & Operations - Includes the following: 

Advertising/ Legal Notices - Includes the cost of publishing the required legal notices necessary to

complete the required procedures for levying the assessments. 

Contract Services - Includes professional services necessary for District maintenance, including the

computer technical support and the preparation of the Report. 

Other Maintenance & Repairs - Includes all labor, material, and equipment costs required to properly

maintain the street lighting facilities.  This item includes the estimated costs associated with normal

repair or replacement of the lighting facilities anticipated for the year. 

Utility - Gas & Electric - All utility costs charged for electricity required for street lights. 

Fixed Charges ( County Administration) - Includes the charges per parcel to collect the assessments on

the County Secured Property Tax Roll. 

Personnel Services - Includes employee salaries, salary related costs, and employee benefits including

retirement, medical benefits, and workers compensation costs, etc. 

Indirect Costs - The cost to all pertinent departments and staff of the City for providing the

coordination of District services, operations, and maintenance of the District, and response to public

concerns and education. 

District Budget

The budget for Zone A for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 is as follows. 

Description 2019/ 20 Budget

Maintenance & Operations Total $ 8,339.66

Personnel Services Total 160.24

Indirect Costs 976.89

Zone A Total Costs $ 9,476.79

The budget for Zone B for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 is as follows. 

Description 2019/ 20 Budget

Maintenance & Operations Total $ 17,909.61

Personnel Services Total 344.11

Indirect Costs 2,097.90

Zone B Total Costs $ 20,351.62

149



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District 9

The budget for Zone C for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 is as follows. 

Description 2019/ 20 Budget

Maintenance & Operations Total  $ 9,458.74

Personnel Services Total 181.73

Indirect Costs 1,107.98

Zone C Total Costs $ 10,748.45

The budget for Zone D for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 is as follows. 

Description 2019/ 20 Budget

Maintenance & Operations Total $ 35,108.67

Personnel Services Total 674.57

Indirect Costs 4,112.58

Zone D Total Costs $ 39,895.82

The budget for Zone E for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 is as follows. 

Description 2019/ 20 Budget

Maintenance & Operations Total  $ 30,633.54

Personnel Services Total 588.59

Indirect Costs 3,588.36

Zone E Total Costs $ 34,810.49

The budget for Zone F for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 is as follows. 

Description 2019/ 20 Budget

Maintenance & Operations Total  $ 4,419.34

Personnel Services Total 84.92

Indirect Costs 517.68

Zone F Total Costs $ 5,021.94

The budget for Zone G for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 is as follows. 

Description 2019/ 20 Budget

Maintenance & Operations Total  $ 1,917.44

Personnel Services Total 36.84

Indirect Costs 224.61

Zone G Total Costs $ 2,178.89

Balance to Levy

Total Costs – This is a total of all maintenance and operations, capital costs, personnel service, and

indirect costs for the District. 

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves – The Operational Reserves item provides funds by the

District to operate the District from the time period of July 1 (beginning of the fiscal year) through

150



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District 10

December when the County provides the City with the first installment of assessments collected from

the property tax bills.  This eliminates the need for the City to transfer funds from non-District accounts

to pay for District charges during the first half of the fiscal year.  Negative amounts shown here are

transfers that are used to reduce the Balance to Levy.  Using reserve amounts in this way allows the

levy per unit to remain at prior period rates, although District costs have increased. 

Other Revenue Sources – Includes the amount of additional funds designated for use by the District

that are not from District assessments.  These funds are added to the District account to reduce

assessments and may be from either non-District sources including City General Fund contributions or

District sources including interest earnings. 

General Benefit – Contribution from the City to the District to cover the cost of street lighting that has

been determined to be a benefit to the general public; rather than a specific benefit to the District. 

Balance to Levy – This is the total amount to be levied and collected through assessments for the

current fiscal year.  The Balance to Levy represents the sum of total direct and indirect costs, reserves, 

minus any General Fund contributions. 

The following table shows the balance to levy for Zone A for the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 levy. 

Description Amount

Total Zone A Costs $ 9,476.79

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 997.36

Other Revenue Sources 0.00

Less General Benefit  ( 662.69) 

Balance to Levy $ 9,811.46

The following table shows the balance to levy for Zone B for the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 levy. 

Description Amount

Total Zone B Costs $ 20,351.62

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 2,141.86

Other Revenue Sources 0.00

Less General Benefit  ( 1,423.14) 

Balance to Levy $ 21,070.34

The following table shows the balance to levy for Zone C for the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 levy. 

Description Amount

Total Zone C Costs $ 10,748.45

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 1,131.19

Other Revenue Sources 0.00

Less General Benefit  ( 751.60) 

Balance to Levy $ 11,128.04

151



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District 11

The following table shows the balance to levy for Zone D for the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 levy. 

Description Amount

Total Zone D Costs $ 39,895.82

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 4,198.73

Other Revenue Sources 0.00

Less General Benefit  ( 2,789.83) 

Balance to Levy $ 41,304.72

The following table shows the balance to levy for Zone E for the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 levy. 

Description Amount

Total Zone E Costs $ 34,810.49

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 3,663.53

Other Revenue Sources 0.00

Less General Benefit  ( 2,434.20) 

Balance to Levy $ 36,039.82

The following table shows the balance to levy for Zone F for the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 levy. 

Description Amount

Total Zone F Costs $ 5,021.94

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 528.52

Other Revenue Sources 0.00

Less General Benefit  ( 351.18) 

Balance to Levy $ 5,199.28

The following table shows the balance to levy for Zone G for the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 levy. 

Description Amount

Total Zone G Costs $ 2,178.89

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 229.31

Other Revenue Sources 0.00

Less General Benefit  ( 152.36) 

Balance to Levy $ 2,255.84

Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information

The following table shows the estimated balance of the Operational and Maintenance Reserves.  

Description Amount

Estimated Beginning Balance - June 30, 2019 $ 162,144.15

Contribution to (from) Operational and Maintenance

Reserves

12,890.50

Estimated Ending Balance - June 30, 2020          $ 175,034.65

The reserves are intended to be used and/ or accumulated for repair and/ or capital replacement, as

needed for improvements within the District. 

152



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District 12

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

Method of Apportionment

Pursuant to the Act, the costs of the District are apportioned by a formula or method that fairly

distributes the net amount to be assessed among all parcels in proportion to benefits received from the

improvements.  The provisions of Proposition 218 require the City to separate the general benefit from

special benefit, since only special benefits may be assessed. 

Improvement Benefit Findings

The Budget section of this Report outlines the amount required to be assessed, taking into

consideration Other Revenue Sources, to fund the estimated costs to provide all necessary service, 

operation, administration, maintenance, and level of service required each year to provide street

lighting within the District.  It has been determined that each assessable parcel within the District

receives proportional special benefits from the improvements.  All improvements to be maintained and

funded through annual assessments were constructed and installed in connection with the

development of properties within the District, and each parcel’ s close and relatively similar proximity to

the improvements makes each parcel’ s special benefit from the improvements similar and

proportionate.  All of the lots and parcels that receive special benefit from the improvements are

included within the District. 

General Benefits

The location of each street light within the District has been carefully reviewed to identify the benefits

it provides to properties within the District.  Although it has been determined that a few street lights

within the District provide primarily a general benefit to the public, most of the improvements are a

direct result of property development within the District and would otherwise not be required or

necessary.  The costs associated with street lighting facilities identified primarily as general benefit

lighting are not assessed against properties within the District.  Local street lighting improvements are

typically installed to enhance the safety, marketability and value of the surrounding properties.  

Although these improvements ( by virtue of their location), may be visible to properties outside the

District or provide illumination for the general public when they drive the streets, the continued

operation of these facilities are clearly for the benefit of the properties and property owners within the

District. 

However, several street lights have been identified as providing both a general benefit to the public at

large as well as a direct and special benefit to properties within the various Zones.  These street lights

are generally located on Louise Avenue, Lathrop Road, Harlan Road, and the Community Center and

the costs associated with these street lights have been apportioned 50% special benefit to the

respective Zones and 50% as general benefit. 

153



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District 13

Special Benefits

The method of apportionment is based on the premise that each of the assessed parcels within the

District and Zones receives benefit from the improvements maintained and financed by District

assessments.  Specifically, the assessments associated with each Zone are for the maintenance of local

street lighting improvements associated with the parcels within the Zones.  The desirability and security

of properties within each Zone is enhanced by the presence of street lighting in close proximity to

those properties. 

Street lighting improvements may include all energy costs and necessary maintenance to the facilities

related thereto.  The annual assessments outlined in this Report are proposed to cover the estimated

costs to provide all necessary service, operation, administration, and maintenance required each year

to keep these improvements in a satisfactory condition. 

The special benefits of street lighting are the convenience, safety, and security of property, 

improvements, and goods.  Specifically: 

1. Enhanced accessibility to properties aiding in fire and police protection. 

2. Reduced criminal activity and property- related crimes especially vandalism and other damages

to personal property and improvements. 

3. Increased nighttime safety on roads and highways. 

4. Improved visibility for pedestrians and motorists. 

5. Improved ingress and egress to property. 

6. Enhanced desirability of properties through association with the improvements. 

7. Improved traffic circulation and reduced nighttime accidents and personal property loss. 

8. Increased promotion of business during nighttime hours for non-residential properties. 

All of the preceding special benefits contribute to a specific enhancement and desirability of each of

the assessed parcels within the District/ Zone, and thereby provide a special enhancement of property

values. 

Description of the Method of Apportionment

The District provides maintenance and operation of specific local lighting improvements and associated

appurtenances located within the public right-of-ways in each of the various Zones throughout the

District.  The annual assessments are based on the historical and estimated cost to maintain the

improvements that provide a special benefit to properties within the District and Zones.   

The assessments outlined in this section represent the proportionate special benefit to each property

within the District and the basis of calculating each parcel’ s proportionate share of the annual costs

associated with the District/ Zone improvements.  The costs associated with the maintenance and

operation of special benefit improvements will be collected through annual assessments from each

154



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District 14

parcel receiving such benefit.  The funds collected will be dispersed and used only for the services and

operation provided to the District. 

The basis of determining each parcel’ s special benefit utilizes a weighting formula commonly known as

an Equivalent Dwelling Unit (“ EDU”).  A developed single family residential parcel is used as the base

unit for calculation of assessments and is defined as one (1.00) EDU.  All other property types are

assigned an EDU that reflects their proportional special benefit from the improvements as compared to

the single family residential parcel (weighted comparison). 

To determine the EDU for non- residential parcels, unimproved residential parcels, and multiple-

residential parcels a Benefit Unit Factor (“ BUF”) is assigned to each property type.  This BUF multiplied

by either the parcel’ s specific acreage or residential units determines the parcel’ s specific EDU.  For

those non- residential parcels and unimproved parcels that are less than 0.25 acres, the corresponding

BUF is multiplied by a minimum acreage of 0.25 acres.  For those non-residential parcels and

unimproved parcels that are greater than 10.00 acres the corresponding BUF is multiplied by a

maximum of 10.00 acres. 

The following table provides a listing of the various land use types and the corresponding BUF used to

calculate a parcel’ s EDU and proportionate benefit. 

Property Type/ 

Land Use

Benefit Units

Assigned

Single Family Residential 1.00 per Unit

Multi- family Residential 0.70 per Unit

Vacant Land 1.00 per Acre

Non-Residential Developed 4.00 per Acre

Non-Residential with Limited Development 2.00 per Acre

Vacant Land with Limited/ Restricted Development 0.50 per Acre

Exempt 0.00

Non-Residential Developed – includes all land uses identified as commercial or industrial properties, 

but also includes churches and mobile home parks. 

Non-Residential with Limited Development – includes land uses identified as commercial type use, but

either has restricted development potential or a large portion of the parcel is considered vacant land

i.e. school site, recreational facilities, etc). 

Vacant Land with Limited/ Restricted Development – includes land uses identified as vacant type land, 

but either have very restricted development potential or limited use (i.e. school site, recreational

facilities, etc). 

Exempt – may include, but are not limited to, bifurcated residential lots, sliver parcels, dedicated

easements that have no development potential, and properties not designated by an APN such as

streets, utility easements, or rights- of-way.  These types of properties receive no special benefit from

street lighting improvements and are not assessed for District improvements.  Properties that are

identified as non-taxable by the County Assessor’ s Office such as government owned or utility owned

155



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District 15

properties are not exempt from District assessments.  These properties are often identified as either

Non- Residential with Limited Development or Vacant Land with Limited/ Restricted Development and

the BUF and corresponding EDU assigned to these types of properties reflect their reduced benefit

from the improvements. 

As noted previously, to establish a reasonable, fair, and consistent method of apportioning special

benefit to each parcel within the District, the District has been divided into Zones.  These zones

encompass specific lighting improvements and only the properties that receive a direct and special

benefit from those improvements are assessed.  The basis of benefit and proportionate assessment for

all properties within the District is established by each parcel’ s calculated EDU and their proportionate

share of the improvement costs based on their proportionate EDU within the Zone.  The method used

to calculate the assessments for each Zone is as follows: 

Total Balance to Levy / Total EDU = Levy per EDU (Levy Rate) 

Parcel’ s EDU x Levy per EDU ( Levy Rate) = Parcel Levy Amount

Assessment Range Formula

In accordance with Proposition 218, any new or increased assessment requires certain noticing action

and a public hearing.  Prior to the passage of Proposition 218, legislative changes in the Brown Act

defined the definition of “new or increased assessment” to exclude certain conditions.  These

conditions included “ any assessment that does not exceed an assessment formula or range of

assessments previously adopted by the City or approved by the voters in the area where the

assessment is imposed.”  This definition and conditions were later confirmed through SB919

Proposition 218 implementing legislation). 

The purpose of establishing an assessment range formula is to provide for reasonable increases and

inflationary adjustments to annual assessments without requiring costly noticing and mailing

procedures, which could add to the District costs and assessments.  As part of the District’ s proposed

assessment for Fiscal Year 1999/ 00, balloting of property owners was required, pursuant to Proposition

218.  The property owner ballots included an assessment to be approved, as well as the approval of an

assessment range formula.  Property owners within the District approved the proposed assessment and

the assessment range formula. 

The assessment range formula will be applied to all future assessments within the District.  If the

proposed annual assessment ( levy per unit or rate) for the current fiscal year is less than or equal to the

Maximum Assessment” ( or “Adjusted Maximum Assessment”), then the proposed annual assessment

is not considered an increased assessment.  The Maximum Assessment is equal to the initial

assessment approved by property owners adjusted annually by the following formula: 

1. Beginning in the second Fiscal Year (Fiscal Year 2000/ 01) and each fiscal year thereafter, the

Maximum Assessment will be recalculated annually. 

156



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District 16

2. The new Adjusted Maximum Assessment for the year equals the prior year’ s Maximum

Assessment adjusted by the greater of: 

a. Three percent ( 3.0%); or

b. The annual increase in the Consumer Price Index (“ CPI”). 

Each year the City shall compute the annual increase in the CPI.  The increase in CPI is the percentage

difference between the CPI on January 1, of the current year and the CPI for the previous January 1 (or

for a similar period of time) as provided and established by the Bureau of Labor Statistics.  This

percentage difference ( annual difference) shall then establish the allowed increase based on CPI.  The

CPI used shall be based on the CPI established by the Bureau of Labor Statistics for all urban consumers

for the San Francisco- Oakland- San Jose Area.  Should the Bureau of Labor Statistics revise such index or

discontinue the preparation of such index, the City shall use the revised index or comparable system as

approved by the City Council for determining fluctuations in the cost of living. 

If CPI is less than three percent (3.0%), then the adjustment to the Maximum Assessment is three

percent ( 3.0%).  If CPI is greater than three percent ( 3.0%), then the adjustment to the Maximum

Assessment is based on CPI.  The Maximum Assessment is adjusted annually and is calculated

independent of the District’ s annual budget and proposed annual assessment.  Any proposed annual

assessment ( rate per levy unit) less than or equal to this Maximum Assessment is not considered an

increased assessment, even if the proposed assessment is greater than the assessment applied in the

prior Fiscal Year. 

The Maximum Assessment will be recalculated and adjusted annually.  However, the City Council may

reduce or freeze the Actual Assessment at any time by amending the annual Engineer’ s Report. 

The annual increase in the CPI for 2019 is 4.49%; therefore, the escalation factor for the Maximum

Assessment for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 is 4.49%. 

Assessment Per EDU

Total Equivalent Dwelling Unit – EDU is a numeric value calculated for each parcel based on the

parcel’ s land use.  The EDU shown in the District/ Zone budget represents the total of all parcels that

receive benefit from the improvements.   

Assessment per EDU – This amount represents the rate being applied to each parcel’ s individual EDU.  

The Assessment per EDU is the result of dividing the total Balance to Levy by the sum of the Zone EDU

for the fiscal year.   

The assessment has been calculated in accordance with the assessment methodology adopted and

approved by the City Council at the time of District formation. 

157



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District 17

The following table shows the total assessment per EDU for Zone A for the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 levy. 

Description Amount

Balance to Levy ( 1) $ 9,811.46

Total EDU - Zone A 228.1610

Total Assessment Per EDU $ 43.01

Maximum Assessment Per EDU $ 43.01

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes. 

The following table shows the total assessment per EDU for Zone B for the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 levy. 

Description Amount

Balance to Levy ( 1) $ 21,070.34

Total EDU - Zone B 457.2535

Total Assessment Per EDU $ 46.09

Maximum Assessment Per EDU $ 46.09

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes. 

The following table shows the total assessment per EDU for Zone C for the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 levy. 

Description Amount

Balance to Levy (1) $ 11,128.04

Total EDU - Zone C 367.2680

Total Assessment Per EDU $ 30.30

Maximum Assessment Per EDU $ 30.30

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes. 

The following table shows the total assessment per EDU for Zone D for the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 levy. 

Description Amount

Balance to Levy (1) $ 41,304.72

Total EDU - Zone D 732.8600

Total Assessment Per EDU $ 56.37

Maximum Assessment Per EDU $ 56.37

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes. 

The following table shows the total assessment per EDU for Zone E for the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 levy. 

Description Amount

Balance to Levy ( 1) $ 36,039.82

Total EDU - Zone E 608.1670

Total Assessment Per EDU $ 59.26

Maximum Assessment Per EDU $ 59.26

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes. 

158



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District 18

The following table shows the total assessment per EDU for Zone F for the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 levy. 

Description Amount

Balance to Levy ( 1) $ 5,199.28

Total EDU - Zone F 152.5610

Total Assessment Per EDU $ 34.08

Maximum Assessment Per EDU $ 34.08

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes. 

The following table shows the total assessment per EDU for Zone G for the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 levy. 

Description Amount

Balance to Levy ( 1) $ 2,255.84

Total EDU - Zone G 289.7130

Total Assessment Per EDU $ 7.79

Maximum Assessment Per EDU $ 7.79

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

159



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District 19

DISTRICT DIAGRAM

Reference is made to the District Diagram on file with the City Clerk. The following pages provide the

boundaries of the District. The lines and dimensions shown on maps of the County Assessor for the

current year are incorporated by reference and made part of this Report. 

160



161



City of Lathrop

Residential Lighting Maintenance District 20

PARCEL LISTING

The parcel listing of assessments is provided on the following pages.  The description of each lot or

parcel is a part of the records of the County Assessor and is incorporated by reference and made part

of this Report. 

162



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

A 196-050-020-000 SFR 0.384 1.000 1.0 1.0000 $ 43.01 $ 43.00

A 196-050-040-000 SFR 0.237 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-050-000 SFR 1.002 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-090-000 SFR 0.999 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-100-000 SFR 0.999 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-110-000 SFR 0.633 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-120-000 SFR 0.633 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-130-000 SFR 0.647 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-140-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-150-000 SFR 0.995 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-160-000 SFR 1.045 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-170-000 VAC 1.037 1.037 1.0 1.0370 43.01 44.60

A 196-050-180-000 SFR 0.996 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-190-000 SFR 1.041 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-200-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 1.000 1.000 0.5 0.5000 43.01 21.50

A 196-050-230-000 SFR 0.259 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-240-000 SFR 0.383 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-250-000 VAC 0.259 0.259 1.0 0.2590 43.01 11.14

A 196-050-260-000 SFR 0.279 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-270-000 SFR 0.988 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-280-000 SFR 0.968 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-290-000 MFR 0.995 4.000 0.7 2.8000 43.01 120.42

A 196-050-300-000 SFR 0.974 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-310-000 SFR 0.995 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-320-000 VAC 0.972 0.972 1.0 0.9720 43.01 41.80

A 196-050-330-000 VAC 0.999 0.999 1.0 0.9990 43.01 42.96

A 196-050-340-000 SFR 0.990 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-350-000 SFR 1.008 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-360-000 SFR 1.013 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-370-000 SFR 0.357 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-380-000 SFR 0.199 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-390-000 SFR 0.204 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-400-000 SFR 0.528 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-410-000 SFR 0.530 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-420-000 MFR 0.530 2.000 0.7 1.4000 43.01 60.20

A 196-050-430-000 SFR 0.530 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-440-000 SFR 0.530 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-450-000 SFR 0.268 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-460-000 SFR 0.259 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-490-000 SFR 0.298 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-500-000 NON-RES 1.030 1.030 4.0 4.1200 43.01 177.20

A 196-050-510-000 SFR 1.008 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-520-000 SFR 1.029 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-530-000 SFR 1.015 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-540-000 MFR 0.999 2.000 0.7 1.4000 43.01 60.20

A 196-050-560-000 SFR 0.247 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-570-000 SFR 0.247 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-580-000 SFR 0.242 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-590-000 SFR 0.179 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-600-000 SFR 0.364 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-610-000 SFR 0.170 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-620-000 VAC 0.136 0.250 1.0 0.2500 43.01 10.74

A 196-050-630-000 SFR 0.128 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-640-000 SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-660-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-680-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-690-000 VAC 1.548 1.548 1.0 1.5480 43.01 66.58

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

Page 1 of 45

163



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

A 196-050-700-000 SFR 0.185 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-050-710-000 VAC 0.193 0.250 1.0 0.2500 43.01 10.74

A 196-060-010-000 MFR 0.217 2.000 0.7 1.4000 43.01 60.20

A 196-060-020-000 MFR 0.217 2.000 0.7 1.4000 43.01 60.20

A 196-060-030-000 MFR 0.217 2.000 0.7 1.4000 43.01 60.20

A 196-060-040-000 SFR 0.176 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-060-050-000 MFR 0.165 2.000 0.7 1.4000 43.01 60.20

A 196-070-010-000 LTD DEV 1.790 1.790 2.0 3.5800 43.01 153.98

A 196-070-030-000 EXEMPT 0.141 0.000 0.0 0.0000 43.01 0.00

A 196-070-040-000 EXEMPT 0.458 0.000 0.0 0.0000 43.01 0.00

A 196-070-050-000 LTD DEV 0.672 0.672 2.0 1.3440 43.01 57.80

A 196-070-070-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-070-080-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-070-090-000 SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-070-100-000 SFR 0.166 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-070-110-000 VAC 0.320 0.320 1.0 0.3200 43.01 13.76

A 196-070-120-000 SFR 0.240 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-070-140-000 SFR 1.030 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-070-150-000 SFR 0.350 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-070-160-000 NON-RES 0.172 0.250 4.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-070-170-000 VAC 0.149 0.250 1.0 0.2500 43.01 10.74

A 196-070-180-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-070-190-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-070-200-000 SFR 0.688 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-070-210-000 NON-RES 0.819 0.819 4.0 3.2760 43.01 140.90

A 196-070-220-000 NON-RES 3.000 3.000 4.0 12.0000 43.01 516.12

A 196-070-240-000 NON-RES 0.980 0.980 4.0 3.9200 43.01 168.60

A 196-070-250-000 NON-RES 0.703 0.703 4.0 2.8120 43.01 120.94

A 196-070-270-000 EXEMPT 0.229 0.000 0.0 0.0000 43.01 0.00

A 196-070-280-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-070-290-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-070-300-000 NON-RES 1.628 1.628 4.0 6.5120 43.01 280.08

A 196-080-010-000 SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-020-000 SFR 0.265 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-030-000 SFR 0.449 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-040-000 SFR 1.120 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-050-000 SFR 1.170 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-070-000 SFR 0.694 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-160-000 SFR 0.250 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-170-000 SFR 0.250 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-180-000 SFR 0.247 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-190-000 SFR 0.252 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-210-000 SFR 1.000 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-220-000 SFR 0.500 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-230-000 SFR 0.500 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-240-000 SFR 1.000 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-260-000 SFR 1.500 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-270-000 SFR 0.500 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-280-000 VAC 0.318 0.318 1.0 0.3180 43.01 13.68

A 196-080-290-000 NON-RES 0.120 0.250 4.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-300-000 SFR 0.500 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-310-000 MFR 1.000 3.000 0.7 2.1000 43.01 90.32

A 196-080-320-000 SFR 1.000 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-330-000 SFR 0.247 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-340-000 SFR 0.250 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-350-000 SFR 0.500 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-360-000 SFR 1.000 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

Page 2 of 45

164



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

A 196-080-380-000 SFR 1.000 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-390-000 SFR 1.080 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-400-000 SFR 1.000 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-410-000 SFR 1.000 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-420-000 SFR 0.484 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-430-000 MFR 0.515 2.000 0.7 1.4000 43.01 60.20

A 196-080-440-000 SFR 1.000 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-450-000 SFR 0.248 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-460-000 SFR 0.251 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-470-000 SFR 0.234 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-480-000 SFR 0.263 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-490-000 SFR 0.286 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-500-000 MFR 0.287 2.000 0.7 1.4000 43.01 60.20

A 196-080-510-000 MFR 0.298 2.000 0.7 1.4000 43.01 60.20

A 196-080-520-000 SFR 0.941 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-530-000 VAC 0.500 0.500 1.0 0.5000 43.01 21.50

A 196-080-540-000 SFR 0.500 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-550-000 MFR 0.500 2.000 0.7 1.4000 43.01 60.20

A 196-080-560-000 MFR 0.492 2.000 0.7 1.4000 43.01 60.20

A 196-080-570-000 MFR 0.473 2.000 0.7 1.4000 43.01 60.20

A 196-080-580-000 MFR 0.479 4.000 0.7 2.8000 43.01 120.42

A 196-080-590-000 SFR 0.479 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-600-000 SFR 0.348 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-610-000 MFR 0.500 2.000 0.7 1.4000 43.01 60.20

A 196-080-620-000 SFR 0.333 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-630-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-640-000 MFR 0.500 2.000 0.7 1.4000 43.01 60.20

A 196-080-650-000 SFR 0.458 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-660-000 SFR 1.033 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-670-000 VAC 0.151 0.250 1.0 0.2500 43.01 10.74

A 196-080-680-000 VAC 0.169 0.250 1.0 0.2500 43.01 10.74

A 196-080-690-000 SFR 0.179 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-700-000 VAC 1.162 1.162 1.0 1.1620 43.01 49.98

A 196-080-710-000 NON-RES 0.860 0.860 4.0 3.4400 43.01 147.94

A 196-080-720-000 VAC 0.250 0.250 1.0 0.2500 43.01 10.74

A 196-080-730-000 SFR 0.750 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-080-740-000 EXEMPT 0.000 0.000 0.0 0.0000 43.01 0.00

A 196-080-770-000 NON-RES 2.020 2.020 4.0 8.0800 43.01 347.52

A 196-080-780-000 VAC 0.559 0.559 1.0 0.5590 43.01 24.04

A 196-080-790-000 VAC 0.803 0.803 1.0 0.8030 43.01 34.54

A 196-080-800-000 SFR 0.696 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-740-010-000 MFR 0.039 1.000 0.7 0.7000 43.01 30.10

A 196-740-020-000 MFR 0.039 1.000 0.7 0.7000 43.01 30.10

A 196-740-030-000 MFR 0.039 1.000 0.7 0.7000 43.01 30.10

A 196-740-040-000 MFR 0.039 1.000 0.7 0.7000 43.01 30.10

A 196-740-050-000 MFR 0.039 1.000 0.7 0.7000 43.01 30.10

A 196-740-060-000 MFR 0.039 1.000 0.7 0.7000 43.01 30.10

A 196-740-070-000 MFR 0.039 1.000 0.7 0.7000 43.01 30.10

A 196-740-080-000 MFR 0.039 1.000 0.7 0.7000 43.01 30.10

A 196-740-090-000 MFR 0.039 1.000 0.7 0.7000 43.01 30.10

A 196-740-100-000 EXEMPT 0.987 0.000 0.0 0.0000 43.01 0.00

A 196-760-010-000 SFR 0.119 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-760-020-000 SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-760-030-000 SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-760-040-000 SFR 0.115 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-760-050-000 SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-760-060-000 SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

Page 3 of 45

165



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

A 196-760-070-000 SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-760-080-000 SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-760-090-000 SFR 0.168 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-760-100-000 SFR 0.118 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-760-110-000 SFR 0.115 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-760-120-000 SFR 0.120 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-760-130-000 SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-760-140-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-760-150-000 SFR 0.115 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-760-160-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-760-170-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-760-180-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-760-190-000 SFR 0.120 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-760-200-000 SFR 0.132 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-760-210-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-760-220-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-760-230-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-760-240-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-760-250-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-760-260-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-760-300-000 SFR 0.167 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-760-310-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-760-320-000 SFR 0.260 1.000 1.0 1.0000 43.01 43.00

A 196-070-130-000 EXEMPT 0.060 0.000 0.0 0.0000 43.01 0.00

A 196-070-230-000 EXEMPT 0.040 0.000 0.0 0.0000 43.01 0.00

SUBTOTAL: 196 PARCELS 228.1610 $ 9,811.46

Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units BUF EDU Rate Levy

B 196-040-070-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 1.054 1.054 0.5 0.5270 $ 46.09 $ 24.28

B 196-040-080-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 0.851 0.851 0.5 0.4255 46.09 19.60

B 196-040-090-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 2.380 2.380 0.5 1.1900 46.09 54.84

B 196-040-100-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 1.166 1.166 0.5 0.5830 46.09 26.86

B 196-040-110-000 LTD DEV 4.800 4.800 2.0 9.6000 46.09 442.46

B 196-040-120-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 0.137 0.250 0.5 0.1250 46.09 5.76

B 196-040-130-000 LTD DEV 1.339 1.339 2.0 2.6780 46.09 123.42

B 196- 090- 010- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46. 09 46. 08

B 196-090-020-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-030-000 SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-040-000 SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-050-000 SFR 0.155 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-060-000 SFR 0.155 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-070-000 SFR 0.155 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-080-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-090-000 SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196- 090- 100- 000 SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46. 09 46. 08

B 196-090-110-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-120-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-130-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-140-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-150-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-160-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-170-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-180-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-190-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-200-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-210-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

Page 4 of 45

166



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

B 196-090-220-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-230-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-240-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-250-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-260-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-270-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-280-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-290-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-300-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-310-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-320-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-330-000 SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-340-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-350-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-360-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-370-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-380-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-390-000 SFR 0.199 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-400-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-410-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-420-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-430-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-440-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-450-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-460-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-470-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-480-000 SFR 0.206 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-490-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-500-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-510-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-520-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-530-000 SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-540-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-550-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-560-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-570-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-580-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-590-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-600-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-610-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-620-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-630-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-640-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-650-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-660-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-670-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-680-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-690-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-700-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-710-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-720-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-730-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-740-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-750-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-760-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-770-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-780-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

Page 5 of 45

167



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

B 196-090-790-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-800-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-810-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-820-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-830-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-840-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-850-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-860-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-870-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-880-000 SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-090-890-000 SFR 0.155 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-010-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-020-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-030-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-040-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-050-000 SFR 0.164 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-060-000 SFR 0.157 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-070-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-080-000 SFR 0.157 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-090-000 SFR 0.166 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-100-000 SFR 0.222 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-110-000 SFR 0.185 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-120-000 SFR 0.182 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-130-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-140-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-150-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-160-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-170-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-180-000 SFR 0.193 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-190-000 SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-200-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-210-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-220-000 SFR 0.197 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-230-000 SFR 0.177 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-240-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-250-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-260-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-270-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-280-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-290-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-300-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-310-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-320-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-330-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-340-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-350-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-360-000 SFR 0.176 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-370-000 SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-380-000 SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-390-000 SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-400-000 SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-410-000 SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-420-000 SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-430-000 SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-440-000 SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-450-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-460-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

Page 6 of 45

168



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

B 196-100-470-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-480-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-490-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-500-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-510-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-520-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-530-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-540-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-550-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-560-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-570-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-580-000 SFR 0.155 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-590-000 SFR 0.155 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-600-000 SFR 0.155 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-610-000 SFR 0.155 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-620-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-630-000 SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-640-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-650-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-660-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-670-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-680-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-690-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-700-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-710-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-720-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-730-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-740-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-750-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-760-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-770-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-780-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-100-790-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 0.038 0.250 0.5 0.1250 46.09 5.76

B 196-520-010-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-020-000 SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-030-000 SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-040-000 SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-050-000 SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-060-000 SFR 0.164 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-070-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-080-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-090-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-100-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-110-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-120-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-130-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-140-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-150-000 SFR 0.165 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-160-000 SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-170-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-180-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-190-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-200-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-210-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-220-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-230-000 SFR 0.236 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-240-000 SFR 0.186 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

Page 7 of 45

169



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

B 196-520-250-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-260-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-270-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-280-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-290-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-300-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-310-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-320-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-330-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-340-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-350-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-360-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-370-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-380-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-390-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-400-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-410-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-420-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-430-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-440-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-450-000 SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-460-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-470-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-480-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-490-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-510-000 SFR 0.182 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-520-000 SFR 0.247 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-530-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-540-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-550-000 SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-560-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-520-570-000 SFR 0.218 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-010-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-020-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-030-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-040-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-050-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-060-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-070-000 SFR 0.169 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-080-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-090-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-100-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-110-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-120-000 SFR 0.223 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-130-000 SFR 0.180 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-140-000 SFR 0.220 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-150-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-160-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-170-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-180-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-190-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-200-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-210-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-220-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-230-000 SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-240-000 SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-250-000 SFR 0.181 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

Page 8 of 45

170



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

B 196-530-260-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-270-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-280-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-290-000 SFR 0.194 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-300-000 SFR 0.181 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-310-000 SFR 0.208 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-320-000 SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-330-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-340-000 SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-350-000 SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-360-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-370-000 SFR 0.182 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-380-000 SFR 0.236 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-390-000 SFR 0.205 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-400-000 SFR 0.192 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-410-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-420-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-430-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-440-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-450-000 SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-460-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-470-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-480-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-490-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-500-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-510-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-520-000 SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-530-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-540-000 SFR 0.210 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-550-000 SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-560-000 SFR 0.239 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-570-000 SFR 0.155 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-580-000 SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-590-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-530-600-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-010-000 SFR 0.189 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-020-000 SFR 0.232 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-030-000 SFR 0.200 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-040-000 SFR 0.232 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-050-000 SFR 0.207 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-060-000 SFR 0.157 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-070-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-080-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-090-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-100-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-110-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-120-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-130-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-140-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-150-000 SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-160-000 SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-180-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-190-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-200-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-210-000 SFR 0.130 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-220-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-230-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

Page 9 of 45

171



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

B 196-540-240-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-250-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-260-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-270-000 SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-280-000 SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-290-000 SFR 0.170 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-300-000 SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-310-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-320-000 SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-330-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-340-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-350-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-360-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-370-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-380-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-390-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-400-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-410-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-420-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-430-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-440-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-450-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-460-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-470-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-480-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-490-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-540-500-000 SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-010-000 SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-020-000 SFR 0.263 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-030-000 SFR 0.215 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-040-000 SFR 0.178 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-050-000 SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-060-000 SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-070-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-080-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-090-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-100-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-110-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-120-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-130-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-140-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-150-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-160-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-170-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-180-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-190-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-200-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-210-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-220-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-230-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-240-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-250-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-260-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-270-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-280-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-290-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-550-300-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

Page 10 of 45

172



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

B 196-550-310-000 SFR 0.167 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-560-010-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-560-020-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-560-030-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-560-040-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-560-050-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-560-060-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-560-070-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-560-080-000 SFR 0.163 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-560-090-000 SFR 0.196 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-560-100-000 SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-560-110-000 SFR 0.247 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-560-120-000 SFR 0.246 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-560-130-000 SFR 0.281 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-560-140-000 SFR 0.163 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-560-150-000 SFR 0.175 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-560-160-000 SFR 0.200 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-560-170-000 SFR 0.174 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-560-180-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-560-190-000 SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-010-000 SFR 0.171 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-020-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-030-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-040-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-050-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-060-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-070-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-080-000 SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-090-000 SFR 0.162 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-100-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-110-000 SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-120-000 SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-130-000 SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-140-000 SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-150-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-160-000 SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-170-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-180-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-190-000 SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-200-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-210-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-220-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-230-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-240-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-250-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-270-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-280-000 SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-290-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-300-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-310-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-320-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-330-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-340-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-350-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-360-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-370-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-380-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

Page 11 of 45

173



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

B 196-570-390-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-400-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-410-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-420-000 SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-430-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-440-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-450-000 SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-460-000 SFR 0.167 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-470-000 SFR 0.201 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-480-000 SFR 0.170 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-490-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-500-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-510-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-520-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-530-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-540-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-550-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-560-000 SFR 0.215 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-570-000 SFR 0.176 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-580-000 SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-590-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-600-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

B 196-570-610-000 SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0 1.0000 46.09 46.08

SUBTOTAL: 450 PARCELS 457.2535 $ 21,070.34

Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units BUF EDU Rate Levy

C 196-150-810-000 SFR 0.301 1.000 1.0 1.0000 $ 30.30 $ 30.30

C 196-150-820-000 SFR 0.358 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-170-010-000 NON-RES 0.305 0.305 4.0 1.2200 30.30 36.96

C 196-170-020-000 LTD DEV 0.320 0.320 2.0 0.6400 30.30 19.38

C 196-170-030-000 SFR 0.310 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-170-040-000 SFR 0.316 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-170-050-000 SFR 0.312 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-170-060-000 SFR 0.307 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-170-070-000 SFR 0.305 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196- 170- 080- 000 NON- RES 0.258 0.258 4.0 1.0320 30. 30 31. 26

C 196-170-100-000 LTD DEV 0.139 0.250 2.0 0.5000 30.30 15.14

C 196-170-110-000 MFR 1.526 20.000 0.7 14.0000 30.30 424.20

C 196-170-120-000 MFR 0.256 4.000 0.7 2.8000 30.30 84.84

C 196-180-010-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-020-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-030-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-040-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-050-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-060-000 MFR 0.237 2.000 0.7 1.4000 30.30 42.42

C 196-180-070-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-080-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-090-000 SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-100-000 SFR 0.344 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-110-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-120-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-130-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-150-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-160-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196- 180- 170- 000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30. 30 30.30

Page 12 of 45

174



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

C 196-180-180-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-190-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-200-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-210-000 SFR 0.110 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-220-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-230-000 SFR 0.110 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-240-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-250-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-260-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-270-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-280-000 MFR 0.172 2.000 0.7 1.4000 30.30 42.42

C 196-180-290-000 SFR 0.344 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-300-000 MFR 0.172 2.000 0.7 1.4000 30.30 42.42

C 196-180-310-000 MFR 0.172 2.000 0.7 1.4000 30.30 42.42

C 196-180-320-000 MFR 0.172 2.000 0.7 1.4000 30.30 42.42

C 196-180-330-000 SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-340-000 SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-350-000 SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-360-000 NON-RES 0.258 0.258 4.0 1.0320 30.30 31.26

C 196-180-370-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-380-000 SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-390-000 SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-400-000 SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-410-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-420-000 SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-430-000 MFR 0.172 2.000 0.7 1.4000 30.30 42.42

C 196-180-440-000 SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-450-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-460-000 SFR 0.086 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-480-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-490-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-500-000 SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-510-000 SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-520-000 SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-530-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-540-000 SFR 0.086 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-550-000 SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-560-000 SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-570-000 SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-580-000 SFR 0.129 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-180-590-000 SFR 0.129 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-240-010-000 SFR 0.426 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-240-020-000 SFR 0.379 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-240-030-000 SFR 0.330 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-240-040-000 SFR 0.330 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-240-060-000 SFR 0.897 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-240-070-000 LTD DEV 2.500 2.500 2.0 5.0000 30.30 151.50

C 196-240-080-000 NON-RES 3.680 3.680 4.0 14.7200 30.30 446.02

C 196-240-090-000 SFR 0.275 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-240-100-000 SFR 0.344 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-240-110-000 SFR 0.206 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-240-120-000 SFR 0.275 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-240-130-000 SFR 0.361 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-240-140-000 SFR 0.254 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-240-150-000 SFR 0.251 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-240-170-000 LTD DEV 9.120 9.120 2.0 18.2400 30.30 552.66

C 196-240-180-000 LTD DEV 12.130 10.000 2.0 20.0000 30.30 606.00

Page 13 of 45

175



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

C 196-240-190-000 LTD DEV 0.901 0.901 2.0 1.8020 30.30 54.60

C 196-240-200-000 SFR 0.523 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-240-210-000 SFR 0.529 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-240-220-000 SFR 0.529 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-240-240-000 SFR 0.413 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-240-250-000 SFR 0.247 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-240-260-000 SFR 0.247 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-240-290-000 LTD DEV 0.977 0.977 2.0 1.9540 30.30 59.20

C 196-240-300-000 LTD DEV 0.427 0.427 2.0 0.8540 30.30 25.88

C 196-240-310-000 MFR 0.258 2.000 0.7 1.4000 30.30 42.42

C 196-240-320-000 MFR 0.275 2.000 0.7 1.4000 30.30 42.42

C 196-240-330-000 VAC 0.144 0.250 1.0 0.2500 30.30 7.58

C 196-240-340-000 MFR 0.230 2.000 0.7 1.4000 30.30 42.42

C 196-240-370-000 MFR 0.340 2.000 0.7 1.4000 30.30 42.42

C 196-240-380-000 SFR 0.340 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-010-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-020-000 SFR 0.086 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-050-000 SFR 0.344 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-060-000 SFR 0.062 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-070-000 SFR 0.167 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-080-000 SFR 0.200 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-090-000 SFR 0.430 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-100-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-110-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-120-000 SFR 0.086 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-140-000 SFR 0.180 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-150-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-160-000 SFR 0.134 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-170-000 SFR 0.129 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-180-000 SFR 0.129 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-190-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-200-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-210-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-220-000 MFR 0.258 2.000 0.7 1.4000 30.30 42.42

C 196-250-230-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-240-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-250-000 NON-RES 0.344 0.344 4.0 1.3760 30.30 41.68

C 196-250-260-000 VAC 0.430 0.430 1.0 0.4300 30.30 13.02

C 196-250-270-000 NON-RES 0.172 0.250 4.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-280-000 NON-RES 0.172 0.250 4.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-290-000 NON-RES 0.172 0.250 4.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-300-000 NON-RES 0.086 0.250 4.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-310-000 SFR 0.430 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-320-000 SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-330-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-340-000 SFR 0.250 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-350-000 SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-360-000 MFR 0.430 2.000 0.7 1.4000 30.30 42.42

C 196-250-370-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-380-000 SFR 0.129 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-390-000 SFR 0.129 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-400-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-410-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-420-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-430-000 SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-440-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-450-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

Page 14 of 45

176



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

C 196-250-460-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-480-000 MFR 0.258 2.000 0.7 1.4000 30.30 42.42

C 196-250-490-000 NON-RES 0.309 0.309 4.0 1.2360 30.30 37.44

C 196-250-500-000 NON-RES 0.482 0.482 4.0 1.9280 30.30 58.42

C 196-250-510-000 NON-RES 0.251 0.251 4.0 1.0040 30.30 30.42

C 196-250-520-000 VAC 0.344 0.344 1.0 0.3440 30.30 10.42

C 196-250-530-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-540-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-550-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-250-560-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-260-010-000 MFR 0.181 2.000 0.7 1.4000 30.30 42.42

C 196-260-020-000 SFR 0.196 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-260-030-000 SFR 0.218 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-260-040-000 SFR 0.350 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-260-050-000 SFR 0.215 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-260-060-000 SFR 0.215 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-260-070-000 SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-260-080-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-260-090-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-260-100-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-260-110-000 SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-260-120-000 MFR 0.344 2.000 0.7 1.4000 30.30 42.42

C 196-260-130-000 LTD DEV 0.258 0.258 2.0 0.5160 30.30 15.62

C 196-260-140-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 1.120 1.120 0.5 0.5600 30.30 16.96

C 196-260-150-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 0.286 0.286 0.5 0.1430 30.30 4.32

C 196-260-160-000 LTD DEV 0.114 0.250 2.0 0.5000 30.30 15.14

C 196-260-170-000 LTD DEV 0.110 0.250 2.0 0.5000 30.30 15.14

C 196-260-180-000 LTD DEV 0.230 0.250 2.0 0.5000 30.30 15.14

C 196-260-190-000 VAC 0.172 0.250 1.0 0.2500 30.30 7.58

C 196-260-200-000 SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-260-210-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-260-220-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-260-230-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-260-240-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-260-250-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-260-270-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-260-280-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-260-290-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-260-300-000 SFR 0.344 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-260-310-000 MFR 0.206 5.000 0.7 3.5000 30.30 106.04

C 196-260-320-000 NON-RES 0.258 0.258 4.0 1.0320 30.30 31.26

C 196-260-330-000 SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-260-340-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-260-350-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-260-360-000 LTD DEV 0.510 0.510 2.0 1.0200 30.30 30.90

C 196-260-370-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-260-380-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-260-390-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-260-400-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-260-410-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-260-440-000 MFR 0.142 2.000 0.7 1.4000 30.30 42.42

C 196-260-450-000 SFR 0.115 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-350-010-000 LTD DEV 14.240 10.000 2.0 20.0000 30.30 606.00

C 196-360-010-000 SFR 0.258 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-360-020-000 SFR 0.195 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-360-030-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-360-040-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

Page 15 of 45

177



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

C 196-360-050-000 SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-360-060-000 SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-360-070-000 SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-360-080-000 VAC 0.201 0.250 1.0 0.2500 30.30 7.58

C 196-360-090-000 SFR 0.195 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-360-100-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-360-110-000 SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-360-120-000 SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-360-130-000 SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-360-140-000 SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-360-150-000 SFR 0.195 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-360-160-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-360-170-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-360-180-000 SFR 0.195 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-360-190-000 SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-360-200-000 SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-360-210-000 SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-360-220-000 SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-360-230-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-360-240-000 SFR 0.275 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-360-250-000 SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-360-260-000 SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-360-270-000 MFR 0.183 2.000 0.7 1.4000 30.30 42.42

C 196-360-280-000 MFR 0.183 2.000 0.7 1.4000 30.30 42.42

C 196-360-290-000 SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-360-300-000 SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-360-310-000 SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-360-320-000 SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-500-010-000 MFR 2.430 3.000 0.7 2.1000 30.30 63.62

C 196-500-020-000 SFR 0.330 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-500-030-000 MFR 0.550 2.000 0.7 1.4000 30.30 42.42

C 196-500-040-000 SFR 0.460 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-500-050-000 SFR 1.310 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-500-060-000 SFR 0.350 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-500-070-000 SFR 0.350 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-500-080-000 VAC 0.690 0.690 1.0 0.6900 30.30 20.90

C 196-500-090-000 SFR 0.598 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-510-020-000 SFR 0.482 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-510-080-000 VAC 3.130 3.130 1.0 3.1300 30.30 94.84

C 196-510-090-000 NON-RES 4.570 4.570 4.0 18.2800 30.30 553.88

C 196-510-100-000 VAC 0.482 0.482 1.0 0.4820 30.30 14.60

C 196-510-110-000 VAC 1.353 1.353 1.0 1.3530 30.30 41.00

C 196-510-120-000 SFR 0.251 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-510-130-000 SFR 0.520 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-510-140-000 SFR 0.569 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-510-160-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-510-180-000 SFR 0.090 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-510-190-000 SFR 0.091 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-510-200-000 VAC 0.110 0.250 1.0 0.2500 30.30 7.58

C 196-510-210-000 VAC 0.178 0.250 1.0 0.2500 30.30 7.58

C 196-770-010-000 SFR 0.083 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-770-020-000 SFR 0.095 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-770-030-000 SFR 0.110 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-770-040-000 SFR 0.095 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-770-050-000 SFR 0.235 1.000 1.0 1.0000 30.30 30.30

C 196-240-160-000 EXEMPT 1.993 0.000 0.0 0.0000 30.30 0.00

C 196-240-350-000 EXEMPT 0.159 0.000 0.0 0.0000 30.30 0.00

Page 16 of 45

178



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

C 196-240-360-000 EXEMPT 0.159 0.000 0.0 0.0000 30.30 0.00

C 196-250-130-000 EXEMPT 0.000 0.000 0.0 0.0000 30.30 0.00

SUBTOTAL: 259 PARCELS 367.2680 $ 11,128.04

Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units BUF EDU Rate Levy

D 196-280-010-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 $ 56.37 $ 56.36

D 196-280-020-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-030-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-040-000 SFR 0.168 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-050-000 SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-060-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-070-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-080-000 SFR 0.168 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-090-000 SFR 0.202 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-100-000 SFR 0.177 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-110-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-120-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-130-000 SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-140-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-150-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-160-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-170-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-180-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-190-000 SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-200-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-210-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-220-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-230-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-240-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-250-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-260-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-270-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-280-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-290-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-300-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196- 280- 310- 000 SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56. 37 56. 36

D 196-280-320-000 SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-330-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-340-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-350-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-360-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-370-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-380-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-390-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-400-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-280-410-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-010-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-020-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-030-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-040-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-050-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-060-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-070-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-080-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196- 290- 090- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56. 37 56.36

Page 17 of 45

179



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

D 196-290-100-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-110-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-120-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-130-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-140-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-150-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-160-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-170-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-180-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-190-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-200-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-210-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-220-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-230-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-240-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-250-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-260-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-290-000 SFR 0.175 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-300-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-310-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-320-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-330-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-340-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-350-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-360-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-370-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-380-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-390-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-400-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-410-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-420-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-430-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-440-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-450-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-460-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-470-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-480-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-490-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-500-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-510-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-520-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-530-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-540-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-550-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-560-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-570-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-580-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-590-000 SFR 0.242 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-290-600-000 VAC 0.172 0.250 1.0 0.2500 56.37 14.08

D 196-300-010-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-020-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-030-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-040-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-050-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-060-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-070-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-080-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

Page 18 of 45

180



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

D 196-300-090-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-100-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-110-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-120-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-130-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-140-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-150-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-160-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-170-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-180-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-190-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-200-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-210-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-220-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-230-000 SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-240-000 SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-250-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-260-000 SFR 0.136 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-270-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-280-000 SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-290-000 SFR 0.790 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-300-000 SFR 0.514 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-310-000 SFR 1.210 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-320-000 SFR 0.340 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-330-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-340-000 SFR 0.201 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-350-000 SFR 0.187 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-360-000 SFR 0.176 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-370-000 SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-380-000 SFR 0.136 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-390-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-400-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-410-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-420-000 SFR 0.136 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-430-000 SFR 0.136 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-440-000 SFR 0.136 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-450-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-460-000 SFR 0.136 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-300-470-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-010-000 SFR 0.241 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-020-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-030-000 SFR 0.238 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-040-000 SFR 0.241 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-050-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-060-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-070-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-080-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-090-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-100-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-110-000 SFR 0.241 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-120-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-130-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-140-000 SFR 0.231 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-150-000 SFR 0.241 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-160-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-170-000 SFR 0.247 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-180-000 SFR 0.215 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

Page 19 of 45

181



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

D 196-310-190-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-200-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-210-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-220-000 SFR 0.206 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-230-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-240-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-250-000 SFR 0.238 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-260-000 SFR 0.238 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-270-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-280-000 SFR 0.234 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-290-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 1.470 1.470 0.5 0.7350 56.37 41.42

D 196-310-300-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 0.057 0.250 0.5 0.1250 56.37 7.04

D 196-310-310-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-320-000 SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-330-000 SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-340-000 SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-350-000 SFR 0.219 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-360-000 SFR 0.235 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-370-000 SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-380-000 SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-390-000 SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-400-000 SFR 0.236 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-410-000 SFR 0.236 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-420-000 SFR 0.240 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-310-430-000 SFR 0.230 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-320-010-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-320-020-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-320-030-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-320-040-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-320-050-000 SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-320-060-000 SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-320-070-000 SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-320-080-000 SFR 0.244 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-320-090-000 SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-320-100-000 SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-320-110-000 SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-320-120-000 SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-320-130-000 SFR 0.236 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-320-140-000 SFR 0.236 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-320-150-000 SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-320-160-000 SFR 0.238 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-320-170-000 SFR 0.218 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-320-180-000 SFR 0.224 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-320-190-000 SFR 0.227 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-320-200-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-320-210-000 SFR 0.217 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-320-220-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-330-010-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-330-020-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-330-030-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-330-040-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-330-050-000 SFR 0.231 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-330-060-000 SFR 0.231 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-330-070-000 SFR 0.231 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-330-080-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-330-090-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-330-100-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

Page 20 of 45

182



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

D 196-330-110-000 SFR 0.282 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-330-120-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-330-130-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-330-140-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-330-150-000 SFR 0.282 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-330-160-000 SFR 0.244 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-330-170-000 SFR 0.254 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-330-180-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-330-190-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-340-020-000 SFR 0.251 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-340-030-000 SFR 0.206 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-340-040-000 SFR 0.266 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-340-050-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-340-060-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-340-070-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-340-080-000 SFR 0.241 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-340-090-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-340-100-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-340-110-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-340-120-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-340-130-000 SFR 0.190 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-340-140-000 SFR 0.236 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-340-150-000 SFR 0.263 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-340-160-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-340-170-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-340-180-000 SFR 0.238 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-340-190-000 SFR 0.644 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-340-200-000 SFR 0.223 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-010-000 SFR 0.126 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-020-000 SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-030-000 SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-040-000 SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-050-000 SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-060-000 SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-070-000 SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-080-000 SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-090-000 SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-100-000 SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-110-000 SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-120-000 SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-130-000 SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-140-000 SFR 0.132 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-150-000 SFR 0.124 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-160-000 SFR 0.124 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-170-000 SFR 0.124 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-180-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-190-000 SFR 0.124 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-200-000 SFR 0.115 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-210-000 SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-220-000 SFR 0.119 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-230-000 SFR 0.120 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-240-000 SFR 0.129 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-250-000 SFR 0.208 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-260-000 SFR 0.206 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-270-000 SFR 0.125 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-280-000 SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-290-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

Page 21 of 45

183



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

D 196-370-300-000 SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-310-000 SFR 0.177 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-320-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-330-000 SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-340-000 SFR 0.119 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-350-000 SFR 0.120 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-360-000 SFR 0.120 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-370-000 SFR 0.119 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-380-000 SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-390-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-400-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-410-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-420-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-430-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-440-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-450-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-460-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-470-000 SFR 0.120 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-480-000 SFR 0.125 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-490-000 SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-500-000 SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-510-000 SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-520-000 SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-530-000 SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-540-000 SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-550-000 SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-560-000 SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-570-000 SFR 0.126 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-580-000 SFR 0.129 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-590-000 SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-600-000 SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-610-000 SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-620-000 SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-630-000 SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-640-000 SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-650-000 SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-660-000 SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-670-000 SFR 0.126 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-680-000 SFR 0.123 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-690-000 SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-700-000 SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-710-000 SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-720-000 SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-730-000 SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-740-000 SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-750-000 SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-760-000 SFR 0.119 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-770-000 SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-780-000 SFR 0.135 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-790-000 SFR 0.251 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-800-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-810-000 SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-820-000 SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-830-000 SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-840-000 SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-850-000 SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-860-000 SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

Page 22 of 45

184



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

D 196-370-870-000 SFR 0.117 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-880-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-890-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-900-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-910-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-920-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-370-930-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-010-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-020-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-030-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-040-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-050-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-060-000 SFR 0.197 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-070-000 SFR 0.169 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-080-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-090-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-100-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-110-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-120-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-130-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-140-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-150-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-160-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-170-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-180-000 SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-190-000 SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-200-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-210-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-220-000 SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-230-000 SFR 0.170 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-240-000 SFR 0.180 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-250-000 SFR 0.165 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-260-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-270-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-280-000 SFR 0.182 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-290-000 SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-300-000 SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-310-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-320-000 SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-330-000 SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-340-000 SFR 0.166 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-350-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-360-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-370-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-380-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-390-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-400-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-410-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-420-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-430-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-440-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-450-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-460-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-470-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-480-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-490-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-380-500-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 0.980 0.980 0.5 0.4900 56.37 27.62

Page 23 of 45

185



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

D 196-390-010-000 SFR 0.255 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-020-000 SFR 0.225 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-030-000 SFR 0.213 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-040-000 SFR 0.196 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-050-000 MFR 0.183 2.000 0.7 1.4000 56.37 78.92

D 196-390-060-000 SFR 0.176 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-070-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-080-000 SFR 0.176 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-090-000 SFR 0.252 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-100-000 SFR 0.296 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-110-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-120-000 SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-130-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-140-000 SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-150-000 SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-160-000 SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-170-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-180-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-190-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-200-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-210-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-220-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-230-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-240-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-250-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-260-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-270-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-280-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-290-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-300-000 SFR 0.166 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-310-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-320-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-330-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-340-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-350-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-360-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-370-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-380-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-390-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-400-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-410-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-420-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-430-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-440-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-450-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-460-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-470-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-480-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-490-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-500-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-510-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-520-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-530-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-540-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-550-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-560-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-570-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

Page 24 of 45

186



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

D 196-390-580-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-590-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-600-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-610-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-620-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-390-630-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-010-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-020-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-030-000 SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-040-000 SFR 0.134 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-050-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-060-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-070-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-080-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-090-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-100-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-110-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-120-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-130-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-140-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-150-000 MFR 0.183 2.000 0.7 1.4000 56.37 78.92

D 196-400-160-000 SFR 0.182 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-170-000 MFR 0.151 2.000 0.7 1.4000 56.37 78.92

D 196-400-180-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-190-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-200-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-210-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-220-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-230-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-240-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-250-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-260-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-270-000 SFR 0.124 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-280-000 SFR 0.105 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-290-000 SFR 0.193 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-300-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-310-000 SFR 0.130 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-320-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-400-330-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-410-010-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-410-020-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-410-030-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-410-040-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-410-050-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-410-060-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-410-070-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-410-080-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-410-090-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-410-100-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-410-110-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-410-120-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-410-130-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-410-140-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-410-150-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-410-160-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-410-170-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-410-180-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

Page 25 of 45

187



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

D 196-410-190-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-410-200-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-410-210-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-410-220-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-410-230-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-410-240-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-010-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-020-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-030-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-040-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-050-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-060-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-070-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-080-000 SFR 0.165 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-090-000 SFR 0.163 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-100-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-110-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-120-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-130-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-140-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-150-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-160-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-170-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-180-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-190-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-200-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-210-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-220-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-230-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-240-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-250-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-260-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-270-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-280-000 SFR 0.130 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-290-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-300-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-310-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-420-320-000 SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-430-010-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-430-020-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-430-030-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-430-040-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-430-050-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 0.730 0.730 0.5 0.3650 56.37 20.58

D 196-430-060-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 0.460 0.460 0.5 0.2300 56.37 12.96

D 196-430-070-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-430-080-000 MFR 0.149 2.000 0.7 1.4000 56.37 78.92

D 196-430-090-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-430-100-000 SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-430-110-000 MFR 0.173 2.000 0.7 1.4000 56.37 78.92

D 196-430-120-000 SFR 0.168 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-430-130-000 MFR 0.181 2.000 0.7 1.4000 56.37 78.92

D 196-430-140-000 MFR 0.200 2.000 0.7 1.4000 56.37 78.92

D 196-430-170-000 SFR 0.127 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-430-180-000 SFR 0.204 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-430-190-000 SFR 0.203 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-430-200-000 SFR 0.203 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-430-210-000 SFR 0.203 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

Page 26 of 45

188



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

D 196-430-220-000 SFR 0.202 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-430-230-000 SFR 0.202 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-430-240-000 SFR 0.202 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-430-250-000 SFR 0.201 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-430-260-000 SFR 0.201 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-430-270-000 SFR 0.200 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-430-280-000 SFR 0.200 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-430-290-000 SFR 0.200 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-430-300-000 SFR 0.199 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-430-310-000 MFR 0.185 2.000 0.7 1.4000 56.37 78.92

D 196-430-320-000 NON-RES 0.395 0.395 4.0 1.5800 56.37 89.06

D 196-430-330-000 NON-RES 0.745 0.745 4.0 2.9800 56.37 167.98

D 196-440-010-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-440-020-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-440-030-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-440-040-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-440-050-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-440-060-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-440-070-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-440-080-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-440-090-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-440-100-000 MFR 0.151 2.000 0.7 1.4000 56.37 78.92

D 196-440-110-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-440-120-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-440-130-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-440-140-000 MFR 0.160 2.000 0.7 1.4000 56.37 78.92

D 196-440-150-000 MFR 0.151 2.000 0.7 1.4000 56.37 78.92

D 196-440-160-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-440-170-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-440-180-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-440-190-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-440-200-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-440-210-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-440-220-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-440-230-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-440-240-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-440-250-000 SFR 0.162 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-440-260-000 SFR 0.134 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-440-270-000 SFR 0.136 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-440-280-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-440-290-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-440-300-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-440-310-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-440-320-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-440-330-000 MFR 0.151 2.000 0.7 1.4000 56.37 78.92

D 196-440-340-000 MFR 0.181 2.000 0.7 1.4000 56.37 78.92

D 196-440-350-000 MFR 0.199 2.000 0.7 1.4000 56.37 78.92

D 196-450-010-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-450-020-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-450-030-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-450-040-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-450-050-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-450-060-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-450-070-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-450-080-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-450-090-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-450-100-000 SFR 0.238 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

Page 27 of 45

189



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

D 196-450-110-000 SFR 0.344 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-450-120-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-450-130-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-450-140-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-450-150-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-450-160-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-450-170-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-450-180-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-450-190-000 SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-450-200-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-450-210-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-450-220-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-450-230-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-450-240-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-450-250-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-450-260-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-450-270-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-450-280-000 SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-450-290-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-450-300-000 SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-010-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-020-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-030-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-040-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-050-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-060-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-070-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-080-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-090-000 SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-100-000 SFR 0.177 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-110-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-120-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-130-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-140-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-150-000 SFR 0.165 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-160-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-170-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-180-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-190-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-200-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-210-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-220-000 SFR 0.184 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-230-000 SFR 0.193 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-240-000 SFR 0.308 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-250-000 SFR 0.178 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-260-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-270-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-280-000 SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-290-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-300-000 SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-310-000 SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-320-000 SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-330-000 SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-340-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-350-000 SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-360-000 SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-370-000 SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

Page 28 of 45

190



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

D 196-460-380-000 SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-390-000 SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-460-400-000 SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-470-010-000 MFR 0.256 4.000 0.7 2.8000 56.37 157.84

D 196-470-040-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 0.037 0.250 0.5 0.1250 56.37 7.04

D 196-470-200-000 LTD DEV 1.904 1.904 2.0 3.8200 56.37 215.32

D 196-470-210-000 NON-RES 5.740 5.740 4.0 22.9600 56.37 1,294.26

D 196-470-230-000 SFR 0.199 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-470-240-000 SFR 0.315 1.000 1.0 1.0000 56.37 56.36

D 196-470-250-000 MFR 0.283 4.000 0.7 2.8000 56.37 157.84

D 196-470-260-000 MFR 0.308 4.000 0.7 2.8000 56.37 157.84

D 196-470-270-000 MFR 0.323 4.000 0.7 2.8000 56.37 157.84

D 196-470-280-000 MFR 0.327 4.000 0.7 2.8000 56.37 157.84

D 196-470-290-000 MFR 0.327 4.000 0.7 2.8000 56.37 157.84

D 196-470-300-000 MFR 0.326 4.000 0.7 2.8000 56.37 157.84

D 196-370-940-000 EXEMPT 0.000 0.000 0.0 0.0000 56.37 0.00

D 196-370-950-000 EXEMPT 0.000 0.000 0.0 0.0000 56.37 0.00

D 196-470-220-000 EXEMPT 0.000 0.000 0.0 0.0000 56.37 0.00

SUBTOTAL: 695 PARCELS 732.8600 $ 41,304.72

Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units BUF EDU Rate Levy

E 196-120-010-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 $ 59.26 $ 59.26

E 196-120-020-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-030-000 SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-040-000 SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-050-000 SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-060-000 SFR 0.191 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-070-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-080-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-090-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-100-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-110-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-120-000 SFR 0.132 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-130-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-140-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196- 120- 150- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59. 26 59. 26

E 196-120-160-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-170-000 SFR 0.131 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-180-000 SFR 0.130 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-190-000 SFR 0.130 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-200-000 SFR 0.130 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-210-000 SFR 0.130 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-220-000 SFR 0.132 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-230-000 SFR 0.133 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-240-000 SFR 0.132 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-250-000 SFR 0.134 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-260-000 SFR 0.135 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-270-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-280-000 SFR 0.135 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-290-000 SFR 0.201 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-300-000 SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-310-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-320-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-330-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196- 120- 340- 000 SFR 0.204 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59. 26 59.26

Page 29 of 45

191



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

E 196-120-350-000 SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-360-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-370-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-380-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-390-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-400-000 EXEMPT 0.000 0.000 0.0 0.0000 59.26 0.00

E 196-120-410-000 SFR 0.178 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-420-000 SFR 0.202 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-430-000 SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-440-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-450-000 SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-460-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-470-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-480-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-490-000 SFR 0.257 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-500-000 SFR 0.252 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-510-000 SFR 0.260 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-520-000 SFR 0.271 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-530-000 SFR 0.269 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-540-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-550-000 SFR 0.170 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-560-000 SFR 0.166 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-570-000 SFR 0.206 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-580-000 SFR 0.245 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-590-000 SFR 0.163 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-600-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-610-000 SFR 0.164 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-620-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-630-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-640-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-650-000 SFR 0.250 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-660-000 SFR 0.249 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-670-000 SFR 0.219 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-120-680-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 2.720 2.720 0.5 1.3600 59.26 80.58

E 196-130-010-000 NON-RES 0.723 0.723 4.0 2.8920 59.26 171.38

E 196-130-020-000 NON-RES 1.192 1.192 4.0 4.7680 59.26 282.54

E 196-130-030-000 SFR 0.278 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-040-000 SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-050-000 SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-060-000 SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-070-000 SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-080-000 SFR 0.188 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-090-000 SFR 0.188 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-100-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-110-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-120-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-130-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-140-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-150-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-160-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-170-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-180-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-190-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-200-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-210-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-220-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-230-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

Page 30 of 45

192



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

E 196-130-240-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-250-000 SFR 0.189 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-260-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-270-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-280-000 SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-290-000 SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-300-000 SFR 0.136 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-310-000 SFR 0.171 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-320-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-330-000 SFR 0.164 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-340-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-350-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-360-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-370-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-380-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-390-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-400-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 0.137 0.250 0.5 0.1250 59.26 7.40

E 196-130-410-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 0.142 0.250 0.5 0.1250 59.26 7.40

E 196-130-420-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 0.135 0.250 0.5 0.1250 59.26 7.40

E 196-130-430-000 SFR 0.170 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-440-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-450-000 SFR 0.174 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-460-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 0.155 0.250 0.5 0.1250 59.26 7.40

E 196-130-470-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 0.294 0.294 0.5 0.1470 59.26 8.70

E 196-130-480-000 SFR 0.231 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-490-000 SFR 0.309 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-500-000 SFR 0.179 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-510-000 SFR 0.169 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-520-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-530-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-540-000 SFR 0.174 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-550-000 SFR 0.182 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-560-000 SFR 0.328 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-570-000 SFR 0.252 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-580-000 SFR 0.275 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-590-000 SFR 0.174 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-600-000 SFR 0.157 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-610-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-620-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-630-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-640-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-650-000 SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-130-660-000 SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-010-000 SFR 0.118 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-040-000 SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-050-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-060-000 SFR 0.194 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-070-000 SFR 0.184 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-080-000 SFR 0.200 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-090-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-100-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-110-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-120-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-130-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-140-000 SFR 0.203 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-150-000 SFR 0.212 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-160-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

Page 31 of 45

193



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

E 196-140-170-000 SFR 0.232 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-180-000 SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-200-000 SFR 0.249 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-210-000 SFR 0.180 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-220-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-230-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-240-000 SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-250-000 SFR 0.185 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-260-000 SFR 0.185 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-280-000 SFR 0.272 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-290-000 SFR 0.192 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-300-000 SFR 0.174 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-310-000 SFR 0.201 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-320-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-330-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-340-000 SFR 0.262 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-350-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-360-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-370-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-380-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-390-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-400-000 SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-410-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-420-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-430-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-440-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-450-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-460-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-470-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-480-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-490-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-500-000 SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-510-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-520-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-530-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-540-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-550-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-560-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-570-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-580-000 SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-590-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-600-000 SFR 0.193 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-610-000 SFR 0.184 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-140-620-000 SFR 0.440 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-010-000 SFR 0.182 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-020-000 SFR 0.162 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-030-000 SFR 0.162 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-040-000 SFR 0.162 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-050-000 SFR 0.162 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-060-000 SFR 0.162 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-070-000 SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-080-000 SFR 0.203 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-090-000 SFR 0.170 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-100-000 SFR 0.170 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-110-000 SFR 0.170 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-120-000 SFR 0.167 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-130-000 SFR 0.199 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

Page 32 of 45

194



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

E 196-150-140-000 SFR 0.236 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-150-000 SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-160-000 SFR 0.168 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-170-000 SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-180-000 SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-190-000 SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-200-000 SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-210-000 SFR 0.179 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-220-000 SFR 0.182 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-230-000 SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-240-000 SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-250-000 SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-260-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-270-000 SFR 0.167 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-280-000 SFR 0.227 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-290-000 SFR 0.222 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-300-000 SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-310-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-320-000 SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-330-000 SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-340-000 SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-350-000 SFR 0.179 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-360-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-370-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-380-000 SFR 0.130 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-390-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-400-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-410-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-420-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-430-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-440-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-450-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-460-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-470-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-480-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-490-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-500-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-510-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-520-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-530-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-540-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-550-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-560-000 SFR 0.178 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-570-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-580-000 SFR 0.187 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-590-000 SFR 0.197 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-600-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-610-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-620-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-630-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-640-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-650-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-660-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-670-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-680-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-690-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-700-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

Page 33 of 45

195



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

E 196-150-710-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-720-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-730-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-740-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-750-000 SFR 0.252 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-760-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-770-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-780-000 SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-790-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-150-800-000 SFR 0.163 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-010-000 SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-020-000 SFR 0.155 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-030-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-040-000 SFR 0.182 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-050-000 SFR 0.294 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-060-000 SFR 0.178 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-070-000 SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-080-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-090-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-100-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-110-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-120-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-130-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-140-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-150-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-160-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-170-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-180-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-190-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-200-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-210-000 SFR 0.174 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-220-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 0.177 0.250 0.5 0.1250 59.26 7.40

E 196-160-230-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 0.154 0.250 0.5 0.1250 59.26 7.40

E 196-160-240-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 0.154 0.250 0.5 0.1250 59.26 7.40

E 196-160-250-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-260-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-270-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-280-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-290-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-300-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-310-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-320-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-330-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-340-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-350-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-360-000 SFR 0.177 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-370-000 SFR 0.179 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-380-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-390-000 SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-400-000 SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-410-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-420-000 SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-430-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-440-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-450-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-460-000 SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-470-000 SFR 0.163 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

Page 34 of 45

196



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

E 196-160-480-000 SFR 0.163 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-490-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 0.163 0.250 0.5 0.1250 59.26 7.40

E 196-160-500-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 0.163 0.250 0.5 0.1250 59.26 7.40

E 196-160-510-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 0.188 0.250 0.5 0.1250 59.26 7.40

E 196-160-520-000 SFR 0.194 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-530-000 SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-540-000 SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-550-000 SFR 0.155 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-560-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-570-000 SFR 0.162 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-580-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-590-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-600-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-610-000 SFR 0.200 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-620-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-630-000 SFR 0.209 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-640-000 SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-650-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-660-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-670-000 SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-680-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-690-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-700-000 SFR 0.198 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-710-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-720-000 SFR 0.211 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-730-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-740-000 SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-160-750-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-010-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-020-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-030-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-040-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-050-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-060-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-070-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-080-000 SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-090-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-100-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-110-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-120-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-130-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-140-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-150-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-160-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-170-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-180-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-190-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-200-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-210-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-220-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-230-000 SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-240-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-250-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-260-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-270-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-280-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-290-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

Page 35 of 45

197



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

E 196-190-300-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-310-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-320-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-330-000 SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-340-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-350-000 SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-360-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-370-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-380-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-390-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-400-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-410-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-420-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-430-000 SFR 0.190 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-440-000 SFR 0.213 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-450-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-460-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-470-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-480-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-490-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-500-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-510-000 SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-520-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-530-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-540-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-550-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-560-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-570-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-580-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-590-000 SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-600-000 SFR 0.176 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-610-000 SFR 0.179 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-620-000 SFR 0.182 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-630-000 SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-640-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-650-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-660-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-670-000 SFR 0.180 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-680-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-690-000 SFR 0.206 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-700-000 SFR 0.213 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-710-000 SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-720-000 SFR 0.182 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-730-000 SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-740-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-750-000 SFR 0.191 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-760-000 SFR 0.164 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-770-000 SFR 0.164 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-190-780-000 SFR 0.164 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-010-000 SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-020-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-030-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-040-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-050-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-060-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-070-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-080-000 SFR 0.174 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

Page 36 of 45

198



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

E 196-200-090-000 SFR 0.334 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-100-000 SFR 0.228 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-110-000 SFR 0.181 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-120-000 SFR 0.168 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-130-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-140-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-150-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-160-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-170-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-180-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-190-000 SFR 0.155 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-200-000 SFR 0.181 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-210-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-220-000 SFR 0.192 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-230-000 SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-240-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-250-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-260-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-270-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-280-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-290-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-300-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-310-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-320-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-330-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-340-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-350-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-360-000 SFR 0.165 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-370-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-380-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-390-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-400-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-410-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-420-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-430-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-440-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-450-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-460-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-470-000 SFR 0.185 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-480-000 SFR 0.155 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-490-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-500-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-510-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-520-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-530-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-540-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-550-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-560-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-570-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-580-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-590-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-600-000 SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-610-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-620-000 SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-630-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-640-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-650-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

Page 37 of 45

199



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

E 196-200-660-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-670-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-680-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-690-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-700-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-710-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-720-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-730-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-200-740-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-010-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-020-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-030-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-040-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-050-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-060-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-070-000 SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-080-000 SFR 0.181 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-090-000 SFR 0.135 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-100-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-110-000 SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-120-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-130-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-140-000 SFR 0.177 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-150-000 SFR 0.165 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-160-000 SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-170-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-180-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-190-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-200-000 SFR 0.171 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-210-000 SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-220-000 SFR 0.157 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-230-000 SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-240-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-250-000 SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-260-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-270-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-280-000 SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-290-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-300-000 SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-210-310-000 SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-220-010-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-220-020-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-220-030-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-220-040-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-220-050-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-220-060-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-220-070-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 0.136 0.250 0.5 0.1250 59.26 7.40

E 196-220-080-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 0.133 0.250 0.5 0.1250 59.26 7.40

E 196-220-090-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 0.139 0.250 0.5 0.1250 59.26 7.40

E 196-220-100-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 0.135 0.250 0.5 0.1250 59.26 7.40

E 196-220-110-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 0.142 0.250 0.5 0.1250 59.26 7.40

E 196-220-120-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 0.138 0.250 0.5 0.1250 59.26 7.40

E 196-220-130-000 SFR 0.521 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-220-140-000 SFR 0.214 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-220-150-000 SFR 0.133 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-220-160-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-220-170-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

Page 38 of 45

200



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

E 196-220-180-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-220-190-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-220-200-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-220-210-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-220-220-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-220-230-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-220-240-000 SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-220-250-000 SFR 0.164 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-220-260-000 SFR 0.164 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-220-270-000 SFR 0.164 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-220-280-000 SFR 0.166 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-220-290-000 SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-220-300-000 SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-220-310-000 SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-010-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-020-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-030-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-040-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-050-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-060-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-070-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-080-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-090-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-100-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-110-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-120-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-130-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-140-000 SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-150-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-160-000 SFR 0.177 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-170-000 SFR 0.239 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-180-000 SFR 0.181 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-190-000 SFR 0.221 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-200-000 SFR 0.186 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-210-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-220-000 SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-230-000 SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-240-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-250-000 SFR 0.206 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-260-000 SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-270-000 SFR 0.204 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-280-000 SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-290-000 SFR 0.180 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-300-000 SFR 0.157 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-310-000 SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-320-000 SFR 0.164 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-330-000 SFR 0.169 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-340-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-350-000 SFR 0.226 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-360-000 SFR 0.193 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-370-000 SFR 0.200 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-380-000 SFR 0.162 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-390-000 SFR 0.187 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-400-000 SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-410-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-420-000 SFR 0.169 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-430-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

Page 39 of 45

201



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

E 196-230-440-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-450-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-460-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-470-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-480-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-490-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-500-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-510-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-520-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-530-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-540-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-550-000 SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-560-000 SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

E 196-230-570-000 SFR 0.183 1.000 1.0 1.0000 59.26 59.26

SUBTOTAL: 618 PARCELS 608.1670 $ 36,039.82

Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units BUF EDU Rate Levy

F 196-470-050-000 SFR 0.186 1.000 1.0 1.0000 $ 34.08 $ 34.08

F 196-470-060-000 SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-470-070-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-470-080-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-470-090-000 SFR 0.162 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-470-100-000 SFR 0.175 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-470-110-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-470-120-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-470-130-000 SFR 0.191 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-470-140-000 SFR 0.227 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-470-150-000 SFR 0.230 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-470-160-000 SFR 0.177 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-470-170-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-470-180-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-470-190-000 SFR 0.161 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-010-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-020-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-030-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196- 480- 040- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34. 08 34. 08

F 196-480-050-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-060-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-070-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-080-000 SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-090-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-100-000 SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-110-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-120-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-130-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-140-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-150-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-160-000 SFR 0.186 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-170-000 SFR 0.198 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-180-000 SFR 0.236 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-190-000 SFR 0.164 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-200-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-210-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-220-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196- 480- 230- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34. 08 34.08

Page 40 of 45

202



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

F 196-480-240-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-250-000 SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-260-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-270-000 SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-280-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-290-000 SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-300-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-310-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-320-000 SFR 0.169 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-330-000 SFR 0.193 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-340-000 SFR 0.232 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-350-000 SFR 0.174 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-360-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-370-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-380-000 SFR 0.174 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-390-000 SFR 0.196 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-400-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-410-000 SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-420-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-430-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-440-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-450-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-460-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-470-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-480-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-490-000 SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-500-000 SFR 0.178 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-510-000 SFR 0.188 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-520-000 SFR 0.207 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-530-000 VAC 0.311 0.311 1.0 0.3110 34.08 10.60

F 196-480-540-000 SFR 0.177 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-550-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-560-000 SFR 0.190 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-570-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-580-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-590-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-600-000 SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-610-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-620-000 SFR 0.196 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-630-000 SFR 0.214 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-640-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-650-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-660-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-670-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-680-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-690-000 SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-700-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-710-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-720-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-730-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-740-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-750-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-760-000 SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-770-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-780-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-790-000 SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-800-000 SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

Page 41 of 45

203



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

F 196-480-810-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-820-000 SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-830-000 SFR 0.157 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-480-840-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-010-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-020-000 SFR 0.168 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-030-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-040-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-050-000 SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-060-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-070-000 SFR 0.159 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-080-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-090-000 SFR 0.156 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-100-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-110-000 SFR 0.165 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-120-000 SFR 0.178 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-130-000 SFR 0.193 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-140-000 SFR 0.253 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-150-000 SFR 0.305 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-160-000 SFR 0.132 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-170-000 SFR 0.145 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-180-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-190-000 SFR 0.168 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-200-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-210-000 SFR 0.164 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-220-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-230-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-240-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-250-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-260-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-270-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-280-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-290-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-320-000 SFR 0.150 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-330-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-340-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-350-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-360-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-370-000 SFR 0.214 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-380-000 SFR 0.164 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-390-000 SFR 0.233 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-400-000 SFR 0.209 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-410-000 SFR 0.211 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-420-000 SFR 0.146 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-430-000 SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-440-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-450-000 VAC 0.202 0.250 1.0 0.2500 34.08 8.52

F 196-490-460-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-470-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-480-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-490-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-500-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-510-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-520-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-530-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-540-000 SFR 0.152 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-550-000 SFR 0.160 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

Page 42 of 45

204



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

F 196-490-560-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

F 196-490-570-000 SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0 1.0000 34.08 34.08

SUBTOTAL: 154 PARCELS 152.5610 $ 5,199.28

Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units BUF EDU Rate Levy

G 196-110-010-000 VAC 0.312 0.312 1.0 0.3120 $ 7.79 $ 2.42

G 196-110-020-000 VAC 0.281 0.281 1.0 0.2810 7.79 2.18

G 196-110-030-000 VAC 0.650 0.650 1.0 0.6500 7.79 5.06

G 196-110-040-000 VAC 0.933 0.933 1.0 0.9330 7.79 7.26

G 196-110-050-000 NON-RES 0.356 0.356 4.0 1.4240 7.79 11.08

G 196- 110- 060- 000 VAC 0.218 0.250 1.0 0.2500 7.79 1.94

G 196-110-070-000 NON-RES 0.557 0.557 4.0 2.2280 7.79 17.36

G 196-110-080-000 NON-RES 0.469 0.469 4.0 1.8760 7.79 14.60

G 196-110-090-000 VAC 0.151 0.250 1.0 0.2500 7.79 1.94

G 196-110-230-000 NON-RES 0.878 0.878 4.0 3.5120 7.79 27.36

G 196-110-240-000 NON-RES 0.920 0.920 4.0 3.6800 7.79 28.66

G 196-110-250-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 0.324 0.324 0.5 0.1620 7.79 1.26

G 196-110-260-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 1.408 1.408 0.5 0.7040 7.79 5.48

G 196-110-200-000 NON-RES 3.250 3.250 4.0 13.0000 7.79 101.26

G 196-110-210-000 NON-RES 5.970 5.970 4.0 23.8800 7.79 186.02

G 196-110-220-000 NON-RES 0.742 0.742 4.0 2.9680 7.79 23.12

G 196-110-180-000 NON-RES 2.480 2.480 4.0 9.9200 7.79 77.28

G 196-110-190-000 VAC 0.664 0.664 1.0 0.6640 7.79 5.16

G 196-190-810-000 NON-RES 3.770 3.770 4.0 15.0800 7.79 117.46

G 196-190-820-000 NON-RES 0.675 0.675 4.0 2.7000 7.79 21.02

G 196-190-830-000 NON-RES 0.732 0.732 4.0 2.9280 7.79 22.80

G 196-200-790-000 NON-RES 2.230 2.230 4.0 8.9200 7.79 69.48

G 196-200-800-000 NON-RES 0.780 0.780 4.0 3.1200 7.79 24.30

G 196-200-810-000 NON-RES 1.590 1.590 4.0 6.3600 7.79 49.54

G 196-270-010-000 NON-RES 1.244 1.244 4.0 4.9760 7.79 38.76

G 196-270-020-000 NON-RES 8.340 8.340 4.0 33.3600 7.79 259.86

G 196-270-040-000 NON-RES 12.000 10.000 4.0 40.0000 7.79 311.60

G 196-270-220-000 NON-RES 4.800 4.800 4.0 19.2000 7.79 149.56

G 196-270-310-000 NON-RES 0.920 0.920 4.0 3.6800 7.79 28.66

G 196-730-010-000 SFR 0.091 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-020-000 SFR 0.090 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-030-000 SFR 0.092 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-040-000 SFR 0.092 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-050-000 SFR 0.092 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-060-000 SFR 0.092 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-070-000 SFR 0.092 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-080-000 SFR 0.092 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-090-000 SFR 0.092 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-100-000 SFR 0.089 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-110-000 VAC 0.115 0.250 1.0 0.2500 7.79 1.94

G 196-730-120-000 VAC 0.088 0.250 1.0 0.2500 7.79 1.94

G 196-730-130-000 SFR 0.088 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-140-000 SFR 0.088 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-150-000 SFR 0.088 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-160-000 SFR 0.088 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-170-000 SFR 0.088 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-180-000 SFR 0.088 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-190-000 SFR 0.102 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-200-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-210-000 SFR 0.188 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-220-000 SFR 0.105 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

Page 43 of 45

205



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

G 196-730-230-000 SFR 0.087 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-240-000 SFR 0.088 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-250-000 SFR 0.088 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-260-000 SFR 0.088 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-270-000 SFR 0.088 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-280-000 SFR 0.088 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-290-000 SFR 0.088 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-300-000 SFR 0.088 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-310-000 SFR 0.088 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-320-000 SFR 0.111 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-330-000 SFR 0.105 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-340-000 SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-350-000 SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-360-000 SFR 0.094 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-370-000 SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-380-000 SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-390-000 SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-400-000 SFR 0.112 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-410-000 SFR 0.108 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-420-000 SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-430-000 SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-440-000 SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-450-000 SFR 0.094 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-460-000 SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-470-000 SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-480-000 SFR 0.112 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-490-000 SFR 0.109 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-500-000 SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-510-000 SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-520-000 SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-530-000 SFR 0.094 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-540-000 SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-550-000 SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-560-000 SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-570-000 SFR 0.109 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-580-000 SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-590-000 SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-600-000 SFR 0.094 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-610-000 SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-620-000 SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-630-000 SFR 0.093 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-640-000 SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-730-650-000 EXEMPT 0.065 0.000 0.0 0.0000 7.79 0.00

G 196-730-660-000 VAC-RESTR DEV 0.390 0.390 0.5 0.1950 7.79 1.52

G 196-750-010-000 SFR 0.127 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-750-020-000 SFR 0.118 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-750-030-000 SFR 0.116 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-750-040-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-750-050-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-750-060-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-750-070-000 SFR 0.134 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-750-080-000 SFR 0.125 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-750-090-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-750-100-000 SFR 0.173 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-750-110-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-750-120-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-750-130-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

Page 44 of 45

206



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units (1) BUF EDU Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

RESIDENTIAL LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

G 196-750-140-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-750-150-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-750-160-000 SFR 0.153 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-750-170-000 SFR 0.178 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-750-180-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-750-190-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

G 196-750-200-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 1.0 1.0000 7.79 7.78

SUBTOTAL: 115 PARCELS 289.7130 $ 2,255.84

GRAND TOTAL: 2,487 PARCELS 2,835.9835 $ 126,809.50

1) Units represents number of assessable residential units or acreage ( with applicable minimum and maxium restrictions) for non-

residential parcels.

Page 45 of 45

207



ATTACHMENT C

I--=--------
o u' . . 9-  

so u rio o - w ca oaa i  r a ca  ., r o

APPttOVING YHE PRELYRAYN/ A9 I IOBGaRlEEFg' 6 fE 013'' F R THE NIOSSDALE

LAND CAPE ll LI( FI' TI G M9 If T 9 I E ESTRICT e N DECLARIN

IIVYENTI iil TO LEa6Y AR IQI L e SSE P EB T F FI CAL °r Ee l3 2019/ 20

HER A, the City Council has by previous Resolutions formed the Mossdale
Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District   ( hereafter referred to as the

District"),  and initiated proceedings for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20,  pursuant to the

provisions of the Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972,  Part 2,  Division 15 of the

California Streets and Highways Code ( commencing with Section z2500) ( hereafter

referred to as the " Act") that provides for the levy and collection of assessments by
the County of San  ] oaquin for the City of Lathrop to pay the maintenance and
services of all improvements and facilities related thereto ; and,

FiE, the City Council has retained IVBS for the purpose of assisting with
the Annual Levy of the District, and to prepare and file a report with the City Clerk in
accordance with the Act; and,

Ul FIE E a, the City Council has previously called for the preparation of an
Engineer' s Report and Annual Levy Report  ( collectively referred to herein as the
Report") for the district known as the Mossdale Landscape and Lighting Maintenance

District; and

F9L, the Report has now been presented to the City Council; and

1 9HERE,  the Report includes the District' s budget and assessments and

contains the data necessary to determine the special benefit conferred upon each
property included in the District; and

1RJHEI EAS, the City Council has carefully examined and reviewed the Report
as presented and amended on April 8,  2019, and is preliminarily satisfied with the
Mossdale Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District, and all of the budget items
and charges, and is satisfied that the levy amounts, on a preliminary basis, have been
spread in accordance with the special benefits received from the improvements,

operation, maintenance and services performed in and provided by the District;

1 9, 7' HERE BZ,   L $$ th f Al r g ctios s shaBl be

taken o

Section 1 Intention: The City Council hereby declares that it is its intention to seek
the Annual Levy of the District pursuant to the Act, over and including the land within
the District boundary, and to levy and collect assessments on all such land to pay the
annual costs of the improvements.

208



Section 2 Description of Improvements and any substantial changes proposed: The
improvements within the District may include, but are not limited to:  landscaping,
planting, shrubbery, trees, turf, irrigation systems, street lighting,  park sites, site

lighting and appurtenant facilities.   Services provided include all necessary service,
operations, administration and maintenance required to keep the improvements in a
healthy, vigorous and satisfactory condition.  The Report, attached hereto as Exhibit

A" and incorporated herein by this reference is hereby approved on a preliminary
basis and ordered to be filed with this Resolution in the Office of the City Clerk as a
permanent record.  Such Report shall remain open to public inspection.  The Report

provides a full and complete description of all improvements and any or all
substantial changes to the District or improvements within the District.

Section  Boundaries and Designation: The boundaries of the District are described

as the boundaries previously defined in the formation documents of the original
District,  within the boundaries of the City of Lathrop,  within the County of San
Joaquin, State of California.  Also described as:

Mossdale Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District

Section 4 Proposed Assessment Amounts:   For Fiscal Year 2019/ 20, the proposed

assessments are outlined in the Report which details any changes or increases in the
annual assessment.

Section 5 Public Hearina( s): The City Council hereby declares its intention to conduct
a Public Hearing annually concerning the levy of assessments for the District in
accordance with Chapter 3; Section 22626 of the Act and Articles XIII ( C) and XIII

D) of the California Constitution.

Sectoon 6 Notice:  The City shall give notice of the time and place ofi the Public
Hearing to all property owners within the District by causing the publishing of this
Resolution once in a newspaper of local circulation for two consecutive weeks not

less than ten ( 10) days before the date of the public hearing, and by posting a copy
of this resolution on the ofFicial bulletin board customarily used by the City Council
for the posting of notices.

Sectior 7 Notice of Public HearinQ:  Notice is hereby given that a Public Hearing on
these matters will be held by the City Council on Monday, May 13, 2019, at 7: 00 p. m.
or as soon thereafter as feasible in the City Council Chambers, located at 390 Towne
Centre Dr., Lathrop, California.

ection      Compliance with Article XIII   (C)   and XIII   (D)   of the California

Constitution:  The City Council hereby finds that the proposed assessments are
exempt from the requirements for Article XIII  ( C)  and XIII  ( D)  of the California

Constitution in that the amount of the assessment is unchanged and  _the

assessment is imposed exclusively to finance the maintenance and operation
expenses for street tree, and street- side landscaping & park maintenance.

209



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 8t" 

day of April 2019, by the
following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIIV:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:  APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

210



OFFICE LOCATIONS: 

Temecula – Corporate Headquarters

32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100

Temecula, CA 92592

San Francisco – Regional Office

870 Market Street, Suite 1223

San Francisco, CA 94102

California Satellite Offices

Atascadero, Davis

Huntington Beach, 

Joshua Tree, Riverside

Sacramento, San Jose

www.nbsgov. com

Prepared by: 

Mossdale Landscape and Lighting

Maintenance District

Annual Engineer’ s Report

Fiscal Year 2019/ 20

211



CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPE AND

LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, California 95330

Phone - (209) 941-7320

Fax - (209) 941-7339

CITY COUNCIL

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

Martha Salcedo, Vice Mayor

Paul Akinjo, Councilmember

Diane Lazard, Councilmember

Jennifer Torres- O'Callaghan, Councilmember

CITY STAFF

Stephen Salvatore, City Manager

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Cari James, Finance Director

Glenn Gebhardt, City Engineer

NBS

Tim Seufert, Client Services Director

Kristin Harvey, Senior Consultant

212



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ENGINEER’ S LETTER ........................................................................................... 1

OVERVIEW ........................................................................................................ 2

Introduction ......................................................................................................................... 2

Effect of Proposition 218 ..................................................................................................... 2

Plans and Specifications for the Improvements ................................................................. 3

ESTIMATE OF COSTS .......................................................................................... 4

Description of Budget Items ................................................................................................ 4

District Budget ..................................................................................................................... 5

Balance to Levy .................................................................................................................... 5

Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information ............................................................. 6

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT ......................................................................... 7

Method of Apportionment .................................................................................................. 7

Assessment - SFR EU ........................................................................................................... 7

Assessment - MFR EU .......................................................................................................... 8

ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM .................................................................................... 9

PARCEL LISTING ............................................................................................... 10

213



City of Lathrop

Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District 1

ENGINEER’ S LETTER

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lathrop ( the “City”), State of California, directed NBS

Government Finance Group, DBA NBS (“ NBS”) to prepare and file a report presenting plans and

specifications describing the general nature, location, and extent of the improvements to be

maintained, and an estimate of the costs of the maintenance, operations, and servicing of the

improvements for the City of Lathrop Mossdale Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District, including

Annexation No. 1, Zone 2 (the “ District”) for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20.  The report includes a diagram for the

District showing the area and properties proposed to be assessed, an assessment of the estimated

costs of the maintenance, operations, and servicing of the improvements, and the net amount to be

assessed upon all assessable parcels within the District in proportion to the special benefit received; 

WHEREAS, the proposed assessment rate of $268.06 per Equivalent Unit (“ EU”) is not greater than

103% of the prior year maximum assessment rate, as approved by the land owners.  The District is in

compliance with the assessment balloting procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article XIII D of the

California Constitution and the District was formed by consent of 100% of the land owners. 

NOW THEREFORE, only parcels that receive direct special benefit are assessed, and each parcel is

assessed in proportion to the estimated benefit received.  The following assessment is made to fund

the portion of the estimated costs of maintenance, operation, and servicing of the improvements to be

paid by the assessable real property within the District in proportion to the special benefit received: 

SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT

Description Amount

Balance to Levy  $ 578,580.68

Total District Equivalent Units 2,158.40

Total Assessment per Equivalent Unit $ 268.06

Total Assessment ( 1) $ 578,580.68

1)   Accounts for the actual levy rounded down to an even cent for San Joaquin County tax roll purposes, where

applicable. 

I, the undersigned, respectfully submit the enclosed Engineer’ s Report and, to the best of my

knowledge, information, and belief, the Engineer’ s Report, Assessments, and the District Diagram

herein have been prepared and computed in accordance with the order and historical practices of the

City Council of the City. 

NBS Government Finance Group, DBA NBS

214



City of Lathrop

Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District 2

OVERVIEW

Introduction

The District was formed in 2004 and is levied pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, 

Part 2 of Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways Code ( the “ Act”).  In 2006, the City annexed

territory to the District designated as Annexation No. 1, Zone 2. 

This Annual Engineer’ s Report ( the “Report”) describes the District and the charge per SFR and MFR EU

for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 based upon the estimated costs to maintain the improvements and provide the

services that benefit parcels within the District. 

The word “ parcel,” for the purposes of this Report, refers to an individual property assigned its own

Assessor’ s Parcel Number by the San Joaquin County ( the “ County”) Assessor’ s Office.  The County

Auditor-Controller uses Assessor’ s Parcel Numbers and specific Fund Numbers to identify properties on

the tax roll that receive special district benefit assessments.  

Following review of the Report, the City Council may confirm the submittal of the Report, and may

order the levy and collection of assessments for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20.  If approved, the assessment

information will be submitted to the County Auditor- Controller and included on the property tax roll for

each benefiting parcel for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20. 

Effect of Proposition 218

On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 by a vote of 56.5% to 43.5%. The

provisions of the Proposition, now California Constitutional Articles XIII C and XIII D, added substantive

and procedural requirements for assessments, which affect the City’ s landscaping and lighting

maintenance assessments.   

As approved by the land owners, the maximum assessment rate increases by 3% each year.  The

maximum assessment rate for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 is $276.10 per equivalent unit. The proposed

assessment rate for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 is $268.06 per SFR EU and $268.06 per MFR EU, which is below

the maximum assessment rate. 

The District is in compliance with the assessment balloting procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article

XIII D and the District was formed by consent of 100% of the land owners.  

The following table shows the levy assessment rate and the maximum assessment rate for the three

most recent years. 

Fiscal Year Levy Assessment Rate Maximum Assessment Rate

2019/ 20 $ 268.06 $ 276.10

2018/ 19 260.25 268.06

2017/ 18 252.67 260.25

215



City of Lathrop

Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District 3

Plans and Specifications for the Improvements

The District is located in the City; the boundaries of the District are described as that area generally

bounded by Assessor’ s Parcel Number (“ APN”) 191-210-05 to the North, APN 241-020-009 to the

South, generally Golden Valley Parkway to the East, and the San Joaquin River to the West.  All APNs

detailed above reference the County Assessor’ s Maps for Fiscal Year 2003/ 04.  The District currently

consists of 2,108 SFR EU and 50.4 MFR EU in multiple subdivisions on the western side of the City. 

The boundaries of Annexation No. 1 are described as that area generally bounded by APN 241-020-052

and 241-020-053 to the North, the Pacific Union Railroad to the South, Interstate 5 to the East, and the

San Joaquin River to the West.  Annexation No. 1 is comprised of Tract 3438 ( Vallentyne – 

Autumnwood Villas III) and APN 241-020-33 and 241-020-34, which were anticipated to consist of 69

residential lots when developed. 

The District provides for the continued administration, maintenance, operations, and servicing of

various improvements located within the public right-of-way and dedicated easements within the

boundaries of the District. 

The improvements are the construction, operation, maintenance, and servicing of lighting, landscaping, 

and appurtenant facilities including, but not limited to, personnel, electrical energy for street lights, 

security lighting, and irrigation controllers, materials, contracting services, and other items necessary

for the satisfactory operation of these services as described as follows: 

The landscape and lighting improvements within the District, may include, but are not limited to: 

landscaping, planting, shrubbery, trees, turf, irrigation systems, street lighting, and appurtenant

facilities including, but not limited to, public right-of-way, easements, and park sites. Services provided

include all necessary service, operations, administration, and maintenance required to keep the

improvements in a healthy, vigorous, and satisfactory condition.” 

Reference is made to the plans and specifications for the improvements, which are on file with the City.   

216



City of Lathrop

Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District 4

ESTIMATE OF COSTS

Description of Budget Items

Personnel Services - Includes employee salaries, salary related costs, and employee benefits including

retirement, medical benefits, and workers compensation costs, etc. 

Maintenance & Operations - Includes the following: 

Advertising/ Legal Notices - Includes the cost of publishing the required legal notices necessary to

complete the required procedures for levying the assessments. 

Auto & Heavy Equipment Maintenance Parts - Includes replacement parts for City vehicles used for

maintenance. 

Auto & Heavy Equipment Maintenance & Repair - Includes maintenance of City vehicles used for

maintenance. 

Chemicals - Includes insect repellent, weed killer, and rodent control. 

Communication Equipment Repair - Includes repair of electronic components, power cords, mobile, 

and portable radios. 

Contract Services - Includes Professional Services necessary for District maintenance including trees and

landscaping, park maintenance, equipment rental, computer technical support, and the preparation of

the Report. 

Gas, Diesel, Oil & Lubricants - Includes fuel, oil, and lubricants for vehicles and miscellaneous small

equipment. 

Miscellaneous Supplies - Includes office equipment and supplies, custodial supplies, materials, and

supplies, tools, reference materials, and additional administrative costs. 

Other Maintenance & Repair - Includes contracted maintenance and repair services such as annual fire

extinguisher service and emergency repairs. 

Printing & Typesetting - Includes the cost of preparing the required legal notices necessary to complete

the required procedures for levying the assessments. 

Training, Membership, Travel & Dues - Includes continuing training for maintenance staff. 

Uniforms/ Protective Clothing - Includes employee uniforms including safety boots, jackets, gloves, etc. 

Utilities - Gas & Electric - Includes electrical power for street lights, sprinklers, statuary fountains etc. 

Water - Includes water for irrigation. 

Fixed Charges & Special Fees - Includes the charges per parcel to place the assessments on the County

Secured Property Tax Roll. 

Capital - Includes depreciation charges for capital items used in Mossdale operations.  Examples

include: vehicles and buildings. 

217



City of Lathrop

Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District 5

Indirect Costs - Includes overhead costs of the City related to maintenance, operation, and

administration of the District. 

Capital Replacement - includes funding for the timely replacement of vehicles and buildings used for

Mossdale operations.   

Equipment Replacement - Includes funding for the timely replacement of equipment used for

Mossdale operations.   

Maintenance Repairs & Contingency - An amount included to build a Reserve and Contingency Fund.  

The Fund will be considered fully funded when the account balance reaches an amount equal to 50% of

the annual maintenance costs, unless an additional reserve amount is collected to provide for capital

replacement in future fiscal years. 

District Budget

The budget for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 is as follows. 

Description 2019/ 20 Budget

Personnel Services $ 54,257.00

Maintenance & Operations Total 565,700.00

Fixed Assets/ Capital Total 6,100.00

Indirect Costs 74,837.00

Capital Replacement 5,000.00

Equipment Replacement 0.00

Maintenance Repair & Contingency 0.00

Total District Costs $ 705,894.00

Balance to Levy

Total District Costs - Includes the personnel services, maintenance, and operations, capital ( including

capital replacement costs), indirect costs and equipment, and capital replacement costs. 

Other Revenue Sources - This is the amount of additional funds designated for use by the District that

are not from District assessments.  These funds are added to the District account to reduce

assessments and may be from either non-District sources including City General Fund contributions or

District sources including interest earnings. 

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves - The Operational Reserves item provides funds to

operate the District from the time period of July 1 (beginning of the fiscal year) through December

when the County provides the City with the first installment of assessments collected from the

property tax bills.  This eliminates the need for the City to transfer funds from non-District accounts to

pay for District charges during the first half of the fiscal year.  Negative amounts shown here are

transfers that are used to reduce the Balance to Levy.  Using reserve amounts in this way allows the

levy per unit to remain at prior period rates, although District costs may have increased. 

218



City of Lathrop

Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District 6

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves - The Capital Reserve Account item provides funds to maintain

reserves for extraordinary maintenance items and unexpected capital expenditures that may occur as a

result of natural occurrences or other unforeseen circumstances. 

Balance to Levy - This is the total amount to be levied and collected through assessments for the

current fiscal year.  The Balance to Levy represents the sum of the total direct and administration costs, 

reserves, contributions, and other revenue sources. 

The following table shows the total costs, additional revenues and contributions, and the balance to

the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 levy.  

Description Amount

Total District Costs $ 705,894.00

Other Revenue Sources 0.00

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves ( 127,313.32) 

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves 0.00

Balance to Levy $ 578,580.68

Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information

The following table shows the estimated balance of the Operational and Maintenance Reserves.  

Description Amount

Estimated Beginning Balance - June 30, 2019 $ 364,631.57

Contribution to (from) Operational and Maintenance

Reserves

127,313.32) 

Estimated Ending Balance - June 30, 2020          $ 237,318.25

The reserves are intended to be used and/ or accumulated for repair and/ or capital replacement, as

needed for improvements within the District. 

219



City of Lathrop

Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District 7

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

Method of Apportionment

Pursuant to the Act and Article XIII D of the Constitution of the State of California, all parcels that have

special benefit conferred upon them as a result of the maintenance and operation of improvements will

be identified and the proportional special benefit derived by each identified parcel will be determined in

relation to the entire cost of the maintenance and operation of the improvements. Only parcels that

receive direct special benefit are assessed, and each parcel is assessed in proportion to the estimated

benefit received. The assessment has been levied in accordance with the assessment methodology

adopted and approved by the City Council at the time of District formation. 

Mossdale is a mixed use development.  There are 2,109 SFR units within the District.  Each of these units

is deemed to receive a proportional special benefit of one (1) EU from the maintenance and operation

of the improvements.  The total SFR EU count is 2,109. 

There are 84 MFR units within the District.  MFR units receive a proportional special benefit of six tenths

0.60) EU from the maintenance and operation of the improvements.  The total MFR EU count is 50.4. 

The Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 assessment rate is not proposed to increase by more than 3% from the prior

year maximum assessment rate.  Therefore, the District is in compliance with the assessment balloting

procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article XIII D.  For details, see section 2.2 of this Report. 

Assessment - SFR EU

The following table shows the assessment per single family residential EU for the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20

levy.  

Description Amount

Balance to Levy $ 578,580.68

Total District SFR EU 2,108

Calculated Assessment Per SFR EU (1) $ 268.06

Total Assessment – SFR EU (2) $ 565,070.48

1)   Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes. 

2)   Accounts for the actual levy rounded down to an even cent for San Joaquin County tax roll purposes, where

applicable. 

220



City of Lathrop

Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District 8

Assessment - MFR EU

The following table shows the assessment per multi-family residential EU for the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20

levy.  

Description Amount

Balance to Levy $ 578,580.68

Total Assessment – SFR EU ( 565,070.48) 

Remaining Balance to Levy $ 13,510.20

Total District MFR EU 50.40

Calculated Assessment Per MFR EU  (1) $ 268.06

Total Assessment – MFR EU (2) $ 13,510.20

1)  Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes. 

2)  Accounts for the actual levy rounded down to an even cent for San Joaquin County tax roll purposes , where

applicable. 

221



City of Lathrop

Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District 9

ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM

The following pages provide a copy of the Assessment Diagram for the District and Annexation No. 1, 

Zone 2. The lines and dimensions shown on maps of the County Assessor for the current year are

incorporated by reference and made part of this Report. 

222



223



224



225



City of Lathrop

Mossdale Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District 10

PARCEL LISTING

The parcel listing of assessments is provided on the following pages.  The description of each lot or

parcel is a part of the records of the County Assessor and is incorporated by reference and made part

of this Report. 

226



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

1 191- 190- 320- 000 CITY 0 0.0 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

1 191- 190- 330- 000 CITY 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 190- 480- 000 SCHOOL 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 190- 490- 000 CITY 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 190- 560- 000 COMMERCIAL 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 190- 570- 000 COMMERCIAL 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 190- 580- 000 COMMERCIAL 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 190- 590- 000 COMMERCIAL 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 190- 610- 000 COMMERCIAL 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 190- 620- 000 COMMERCIAL 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 190- 630- 000 COMMERCIAL 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 190- 640- 000 COMMERCIAL 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 190- 650- 000 COMMERCIAL 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 190- 660- 000 COMMERCIAL 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 190- 670- 000 COMMERCIAL 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 190- 680- 000 COMMERCIAL 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 190- 690- 000 COMMERCIAL 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 190- 700- 000 COMMERCIAL 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 190- 710- 000 COMMERCIAL 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 330- 090- 000 CITY 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 330- 100- 000 CITY 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 330- 110- 000 PUBLIC 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 330- 120- 000 CITY 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 340- 020- 000 SCHOOL 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 340- 030- 000 COMMON AREA 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 340- 090- 000 CITY 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 340- 100- 000 CITY 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 340- 160- 000 PUBLIC 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 340- 170- 000 PUBLIC 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 340- 180- 000 PUBLIC 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 350- 040- 000 CITY 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 350- 060- 000 PUBLIC 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 360- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

Page 1 of 45

227



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 360- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 430- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 440- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 450- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 460- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 470- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 480- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 490- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 500- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 510- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 520- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 530- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 540- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 550- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 560- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 570- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 580- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 590- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 600- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 610- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 620- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 630- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 640- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 650- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 660- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 360- 670- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 2 of 45

228



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 360- 680- 000 CITY 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 370- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 430- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 440- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 450- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 460- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 470- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 480- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 3 of 45

229



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 370- 490- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 500- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 510- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 520- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 530- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 540- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 550- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 560- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 570- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 580- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 590- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 600- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 610- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 620- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 630- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 640- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 650- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 660- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 670- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 680- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 690- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 370- 700- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 4 of 45

230



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 380- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 430- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 440- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 450- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 460- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 470- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 480- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 490- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 500- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 510- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 520- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 530- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 540- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 550- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 560- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 570- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 580- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 590- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 600- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 610- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 620- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 630- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 640- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 650- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 660- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 380- 670- 000 CITY 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 390- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 5 of 45

231



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 390- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 240- 000 CITY 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 390- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 430- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 440- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 450- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 460- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 470- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 480- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 490- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 500- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 510- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 520- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 530- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 540- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 550- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 560- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 570- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 580- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 6 of 45

232



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 390- 590- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 600- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 610- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 620- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 630- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 640- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 650- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 660- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 390- 670- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 7 of 45

233



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 400- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 430- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 440- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 450- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 460- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 470- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 480- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 490- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 500- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 510- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 520- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 530- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 540- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 550- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 560- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 400- 570- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 8 of 45

234



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 410- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 430- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 440- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 450- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 460- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 470- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 480- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 490- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 500- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 510- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 520- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 410- 530- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 9 of 45

235



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 420- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 430- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 440- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 450- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 460- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 470- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 480- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 490- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 500- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 510- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 520- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 530- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 540- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 550- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 560- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 570- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 580- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 590- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 600- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 610- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 620- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 630- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 640- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 650- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 420- 660- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 10 of 45

236



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 430- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 430- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 440- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 450- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 460- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 470- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 480- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 490- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 500- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 510- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 520- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 530- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 540- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 550- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 560- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 570- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 580- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 590- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 600- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 11 of 45

237



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 430- 610- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 620- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 630- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 640- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 650- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 660- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 670- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 680- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 690- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 700- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 710- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 720- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 430- 730- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 12 of 45

238



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 440- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 430- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 440- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 450- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 460- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 470- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 480- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 490- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 500- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 510- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 520- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 530- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 540- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 550- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 560- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 570- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 580- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 590- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 600- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 610- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 620- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 630- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 640- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 650- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 660- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 670- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 680- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 690- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 700- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 710- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 720- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 730- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 740- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 750- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 760- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 770- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 440- 780- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 13 of 45

239



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 450- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 450- 430- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 14 of 45

240



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 460- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 460- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 15 of 45

241



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 470- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 470- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 16 of 45

242



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 480- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 480- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 430- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 440- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 450- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 460- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 17 of 45

243



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 490- 470- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 480- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 490- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 500- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 510- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 520- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 530- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 540- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 550- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 560- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 490- 570- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 18 of 45

244



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 500- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 430- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 440- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 450- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 460- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 470- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 480- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 490- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 500- 500- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 19 of 45

245



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 510- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 430- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 440- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 450- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 510- 460- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 20 of 45

246



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 520- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 430- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 440- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 450- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 460- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 470- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 480- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 490- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 500- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 510- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 520- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 530- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 540- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 550- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 560- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 570- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 580- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 590- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 600- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 610- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 620- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 630- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 520- 640- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 21 of 45

247



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 530- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 430- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 440- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 450- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 460- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 470- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 480- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 490- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 500- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 510- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 520- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 530- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 540- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 550- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 560- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 570- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 580- 000 CITY 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 530- 590- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 600- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 610- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 620- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 630- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 640- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 650- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 660- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 670- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 680- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 690- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 700- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 710- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 720- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 730- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 530- 740- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 22 of 45

248



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 530- 750- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 430- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 440- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 450- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 460- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 470- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 480- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 23 of 45

249



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 540- 490- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 500- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 510- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 520- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 530- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 540- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 550- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 560- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 570- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 580- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 590- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 600- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 540- 610- 000 CITY 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 550- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 24 of 45

250



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 550- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 430- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 440- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 450- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 460- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 470- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 480- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 490- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 500- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 510- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 520- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 530- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 540- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 550- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 560- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 570- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 580- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 590- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 600- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 610- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 620- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 630- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 640- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 650- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 660- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 670- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 680- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 550- 690- 000 CITY 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 550- 710- 000 COMMERCIAL 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 550- 730- 000 COMMERCIAL 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 550- 740- 000 COMMERCIAL 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 550- 750- 000 COMMERCIAL 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 550- 760- 000 CITY 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 560- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 25 of 45

251



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 560- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 430- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 440- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 450- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 460- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 560- 470- 000 CITY 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 570- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 26 of 45

252



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 570- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 430- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 440- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 450- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 460- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 470- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 480- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 490- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 570- 500- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 27 of 45

253



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 580- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 580- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 28 of 45

254



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 590- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 430- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 440- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 450- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 460- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 470- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 480- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 490- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 500- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 510- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 520- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 530- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 540- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 550- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 560- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 570- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 580- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 590- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 600- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 610- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 620- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 630- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 640- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 650- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 660- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 670- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 680- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 690- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 590- 700- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 29 of 45

255



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 600- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 460- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 470- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 480- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 490- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 500- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 510- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 520- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 530- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 540- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 550- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 560- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 570- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 580- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 590- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 600- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 610- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 30 of 45

256



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 600- 620- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 630- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 640- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 650- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 660- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 670- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 680- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 690- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 700- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 710- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 720- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 730- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 740- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 600- 750- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 010- 000 CITY 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 610- 020- 000 CITY 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 610- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 220- 000 EXEMPT 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 610- 230- 000 EXEMPT 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 610- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 31 of 45

257



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 610- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 610- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 430- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 440- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 450- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 460- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 470- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 480- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 490- 000 CITY 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

Page 32 of 45

258



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 620- 500- 000 CITY 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 620- 510- 000 CITY 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 620- 520- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 530- 000 COMMON AREA 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 620- 540- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 550- 000 COMMON AREA 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 620- 560- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 620- 570- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 170- 000 COMMON AREA 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 630- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 430- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 440- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 33 of 45

259



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 630- 450- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 460- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 470- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 480- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 500- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 510- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 630- 520- 000 COMMON AREA 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 640- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 34 of 45

260



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 640- 430- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 440- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 450- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 460- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 470- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 480- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 490- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 500- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 510- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 520- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 530- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 540- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 550- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 560- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 570- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 580- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 590- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 600- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 610- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 620- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 630- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 640- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 640- 650- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 35 of 45

261



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 650- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 650- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 660- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 36 of 45

262



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 670- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 430- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 440- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 450- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 460- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 470- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 480- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 490- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 500- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 510- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 670- 520- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 37 of 45

263



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 680- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 430- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 440- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 450- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 460- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 470- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 480- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 490- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 500- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 510- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 680- 520- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 38 of 45

264



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 690- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 420- 000 CITY 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 690- 430- 000 COMMON AREA 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 690- 440- 000 COMMON AREA 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 690- 450- 000 COMMON AREA 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 690- 460- 000 COMMON AREA 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 690- 470- 000 COMMON AREA 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 690- 480- 000 COMMON AREA 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 690- 490- 000 COMMON AREA 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 690- 500- 000 COMMON AREA 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 690- 510- 000 COMMON AREA 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 690- 520- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 39 of 45

265



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 690- 530- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 690- 540- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 700- 070- 000 CITY 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 700- 080- 000 CITY 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 700- 090- 000 COMMERCIAL 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 700- 110- 000 COMMERCIAL 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 700- 120- 000 COMMERCIAL 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 191- 730- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 40 of 45

266



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 730- 430- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 440- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 450- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 460- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 470- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 480- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 490- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 500- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 510- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 520- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 530- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 540- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 550- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 730- 560- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 41 of 45

267



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 740- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 430- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 440- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 450- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 740- 460- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 42 of 45

268



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 191- 750- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 430- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 440- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 450- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 460- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 470- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 480- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 490- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 500- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 510- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 191- 750- 520- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 241- 020- 520- 000 CITY 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 241- 020- 570- 000 PUBLIC 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 241- 020- 600- 000 CITY 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 241- 020- 650- 000 MFR 72 43.2 11,927. 52 11,580. 18

1 241- 020- 660- 000 MFR 12 7.2 1,987. 92 1,930. 02

1 241- 700- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 241- 700- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 241- 700- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 241- 700- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 241- 700- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 241- 700- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 241- 700- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 241- 700- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 241- 700- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 241- 700- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 241- 700- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 241- 700- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 241- 700- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 241- 700- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 241- 700- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 241- 700- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 241- 700- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 241- 700- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 241- 700- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 241- 700- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 241- 700- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 241- 700- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 241- 700- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 241- 700- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 241- 700- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 241- 700- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

1 241- 700- 270- 000 CITY 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 241- 700- 280- 000 CITY 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 241- 700- 290- 000 COMMON AREA 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

1 241- 700- 300- 000 COMMON AREA 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

Page 43 of 45

269



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

1 241- 700- 310- 000 COMMON AREA 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

2 241- 020- 340- 000 COMMERCIAL 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

2 241- 020- 670- 000 PUBLIC 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

2 241- 020- 680- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 020- 690- 000 PUBLIC 0 0.0 0.00 0.00

2 241- 710- 010- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 020- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 030- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 040- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 050- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 060- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 070- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 080- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 090- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 100- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 110- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 120- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 130- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 140- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 150- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 160- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 170- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 180- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 190- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 200- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 210- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 220- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 230- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 240- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 250- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 260- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 270- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 280- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 290- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 300- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 310- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 320- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 330- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 340- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 350- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 360- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 370- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 380- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 390- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 400- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 410- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 420- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 430- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 440- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Page 44 of 45

270



Zone APN

Development

Type Units EU

Maximum

Assessment

2019/ 20

Assessment*

CITY OF LATHROP

MOSSDALE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

2 241- 710- 450- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 460- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 470- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 480- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 490- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 500- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 510- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 520- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 530- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 540- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 550- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 560- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 570- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 580- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 590- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 600- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 610- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 620- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 630- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 640- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 650- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 660- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 670- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 680- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 690- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 700- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 710- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 720- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 730- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 740- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 750- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 760- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 770- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

2 241- 710- 780- 000 SFR 1 1.0 276. 10 268. 06

Totals: 2,192 2158. 4 $ 595, 934. 24 $ 578, 580. 68

Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even amount for County tax roll purposes.

Page 45 of 45

271



ATTACHMENT D  '

RESOLd1TI 9N0. . 9-

A ltESOLI YIOG F THE CITY Uf YCIL F ' 9' WE CEl' 1( OF Le4Tl- IROP

APPitOlOING TWIE PRELIR IN/ Rl' 141GINEER' S tEPO12Y lFOR TFiE

STOfVE RIDC E LAfdD C aP% IFlC9 IST ICT A9d TF1E YOBQlE IaI GlE

Dite glV 4GE  LIGWTIItlG D%STIBICT / 4Rl DECL eRIidG I JTE I f' TO LENY

INl9i4L p S S I IENT F F Ca4L ( EAR 019/ 2A

lHE13E l,S,   the City Council has by previous Resolutions formed the

Stonebridge Landscaping District and Stonebridge Drainage  &  Lighting District
hereafter referred to as the Districts"), and initiated proceedings for Fiscal Year

2019/ 20,  pursuant to the provisions of the Landscape and Lighting Act of 197Z,
Part 2, Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways Code ( commencing with

Section 22500)  and Benefit Assessment Acf of 1982,  Division 2,  Title 5 of the

California Government Code ( commencing with Section 54703) ( hereafter referred

to as the Act")  that provides for the levy and collection of assessments by the
County of San Joaquin for the City of Lathrop to pay the maintenance and services
of all improvements and facilities related thereto; and,

F!/ HEREA, the City Council has retained NBS, ' for the purpose of assisting
with the Annual Levy of the Districts, and to prepare and file a report with the City  ..
Clerk in accordance with the Act; and,

@ i9H RE 1, the City Council has previously called for the preparation of an
Engineer' s Fteport and Annual Levy Report  ( collectively referred to herein as the
Fteports")  for the districts known as the Stonebridge Landscaping District and

Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting District; and

WH RE, the Reports have now been presented to the City Council; and

l44HEREA,  the Reports include the District budgets and assessments and

contains the data necessary to determine the special benefit conferred upon each
property included in the Districts; and

M@ R, the City Council has carefully examined and reviewed the Reports
as presented and amended on April 8, 2019, and is preliminarily satisfied with the
Stonebridge Landscaping District and Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting District, and
all of the budget items and charges, and is satisfied that the levy amounts, on a
preliminary basis,   have been spread in accordance with the special benefits

received from the improvements, operation,  maintenance and services performed

in and provided by the Districts;

272



IV W, ' TH RE,  E a'  f LV D that the following actions shall be
taken:

Section 1 Intention: The City Council hereby declares that it is its intention to seek
the Annual Levy of the Districts pursuant to the Act, over and including the land
within the Districts' boundaries,  and to levy and collect assessments on all such
land to pay the annual costs of the improvements.

Sectior 2 Description of Improvements and any substantial chanaes proposed: The
improvements within the Districts include:  planting materials,  irrigation systems,

landscape,   drainage systems,   natural drainage areas,   street lighting and all

necessary appurtenances.     The Reports,  attached hereto as Exhibit  " A"  and

incorporated herein by this reference is hereby approved on a preliminary basis and
ordered to be filed with this Resolution in the Office of the City Clerk as a
permanent record.    Such Reports shall remain open to public inspection.    The

Reports provides a full and complete description of all improvements and any or all
substantial changes to the Districts or improvements within the Districts.

e tion     Boundaries and Designation:   The boundaries of the Districts are

described as the boundaries previously defined in the formation documents of the
original Districts, within the incorporated City Limits of the City, within the County
of San Joaquin, State of California.  Also described as:

Stonebridge Landscaping District

Stonebridge Drainage & Lighting District

Secti n  Proposed Assessment , 4mounts:   For Fiscal Year 2019/ 20, the proposed

assessments are outlined in the Reports which detail any changes o.r increases in
the annual assessment.  

Secti  5 Public Hearina( s):  The City Council hereby declares its intention to
conduct a Public Hearing annually concerning the levy of assessments for the
District in accordance with Chapter 3, Section 22626 of the Act and Articles XIII ( C)

and XIII ( D) of the California Constitution,

Section 6 Notice:  The City shall give notice of the time and place of the Public
Hearing to all property owners within the District by causing the publishing of this
Resolution once in a newspaper of local circulation for two consecutive weeks not

less than ten ( 10) days before the date of the public hearing, and by posting a copy
of this resolution on the ofFicial bulletin board customarily used by the City Council
for the posting of notices.

Section  Notice of Public Hearina:  Notice is hereby given that a Public Hearing on
these matters will be held by the City Council on Monday, May 13, 2019, at 7: 00 p. m.
or as soon thereafter as feasible in the City Council Chambers, located at 390 Towne
Centre Dr., Lathrop, California.

273



ection      Compliance with Article XIII C)   and XIII( D)   of the California

Constitution:  The City Council hereby finds that the proposed assessments are in
compliance with the requirements for Article XIII( C) and XIII( D) of the California

Constitution in that the amount of the assessment is based upon a prior ballot

procedure in which the majority of the affected property owners consented to the
imposition of the assessment,  its amount and a modifier.    The amount of the

assessment proposed does not exceed the authorized amount.

The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this
8t" 

day of April 2019, by the
following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

fVOES:

ABSEfVT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:  APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

274



OFFICE LOCATIONS: 

Temecula – Corporate Headquarters

32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100

Temecula, CA 92592

San Francisco – Regional Office

870 Market Street, Suite 1223

San Francisco, CA 94102

California Satellite Offices

Atascadero, Davis

Huntington Beach, 

Joshua Tree, Riverside

Sacramento, San Jose

www.nbsgov. com

Prepared by: 

Stonebridge Landscaping District

Annual Engineer’ s Report

Fiscal Year 2019/ 20

275



CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, California 95330

Phone - (209) 941-7320

Fax - (209) 941-7339

CITY COUNCIL

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

Martha Salcedo, Vice Mayor

Paul Akinjo, Councilmember

Diane Lazard, Councilmember

Jennifer Torres- O'Callaghan, Councilmember

CITY STAFF

Stephen Salvatore, City Manager

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Cari James, Finance Director

Glenn Gebhardt, City Engineer

NBS

Tim Seufert, Client Services Director

Kristin Harvey, Senior Consultant

276



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ENGINEER’ S LETTER ........................................................................................... 1

OVERVIEW ........................................................................................................ 2

Introduction ......................................................................................................................... 2

Effect of Proposition 218 ..................................................................................................... 2

Plans and Specifications for the Improvements ................................................................. 3

ESTIMATE OF COSTS .......................................................................................... 4

Description of Budget Items ................................................................................................ 4

District Budget ..................................................................................................................... 5

Balance to Levy .................................................................................................................... 5

Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information ............................................................. 6

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT ......................................................................... 7

Method of Apportionment .................................................................................................. 7

Assessment - Subdivided Single Family Lots ....................................................................... 7

DISTRICT DIAGRAM ........................................................................................... 8

PARCEL LISTING ................................................................................................. 9

277



City of Lathrop

Stonebridge Landscaping District 1

ENGINEER’ S LETTER

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lathrop ( the “City”), State of California, directed NBS

Government Finance Group, DBA NBS (“ NBS”) to prepare and file a report presenting plans and

specifications describing the general nature, location, and extent of the improvements to be

maintained, and an estimate of the costs of the maintenance, operations, and servicing of the

improvements for the City of Lathrop Stonebridge Landscaping District ( the “ District”) for Fiscal Year

2019/ 20.  The report includes a diagram for the District showing the area and properties proposed to

be assessed, an assessment of the estimated costs of the maintenance, operations and servicing of the

improvements, and the net amount to be assessed upon all assessable parcels within the District in

proportion to the special benefit received; 

WHEREAS, the proposed assessment rate of $265.64 per single family lot, is not greater than 105% of

the prior year maximum assessment, as approved by the land owners.  The District is in compliance

with the assessment balloting procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article XIII D of the California

Constitution and the District was formed by consent of 100% of the land owners. 

NOW THEREFORE, only special benefits are assessed and any general benefits have been identified.  

The following assessment is made to fund the portion of the estimated costs of maintenance, 

operation, and servicing of the improvements to be paid by the assessable real property within the

District in proportion to the special benefit received: 

SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT– SINGLE FAMILY LOTS

Description Amount

Balance to Levy $ 239,872.92

Total Single Family Lots 903

Calculated Assessment Per Single Family Lot $ 265.64

Maximum Assessment Per Single Family Lot $ 417.89

Total Assessment – Single Family Lots $ 239,872.92

I, the undersigned, respectfully submit the enclosed Engineer’ s Report and, to the best of my

knowledge, information, and belief, the Engineer’ s Report, Assessments, and the District Diagram

herein have been prepared and computed in accordance with the order and historical practices of the

City Council of the City. 

NBS Government Finance Group, DBA NBS

278



City of Lathrop

Stonebridge Landscaping District 2

OVERVIEW

Introduction

The City previously formed several maintenance assessment districts for the purpose of providing

maintenance services to benefit certain parcels in the City.  Over several years, these districts have

levied and collected special assessments.  The District was formed in 1998 pursuant to the Landscaping

and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2 of Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways Code ( the “Act”).  

All parcels within the District which have special benefit conferred upon them as a result of the

maintenance and operation of improvements have been identified and the proportionate special

benefit derived by each identified parcel has been determined in relation to the entire cost of the

maintenance and operation of the improvements. Only parcels that receive direct special benefit are

assessed, and each parcel is assessed in proportion to the estimated benefit received. 

This Annual Engineer’ s Report ( the “ Report”) describes the District and the charge per single family lot

for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 based on the historical and estimated cost to maintain the improvements and

provide the services that benefit parcels within the District. 

The word “ parcel,” for the purposes of this Report, refers to an individual property assigned its own

Assessor’ s Parcel Number by the San Joaquin County ( the “ County”) Assessor’ s Office.  The County

Auditor-Controller uses Assessor’ s Parcel Numbers and specific fund numbers to identify, on the tax

roll, properties assessed for special district benefit assessments.  

Following consideration of public comments at a noticed public hearing and following review of the

Report, the City Council may confirm the submittal of the Report and may order the levy and collection

of assessments for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20.  If approved, the assessment information will be submitted to

the County Auditor- Controller and included on the property tax roll for each benefiting parcel for Fiscal

Year 2019/ 20. 

Effect of Proposition 218

On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 by a vote of 56.5% to 43.5%. The

provisions of the Proposition, now California Constitutional Articles XIII C and XIII D, added substantive

and procedural requirements for assessments. 

As approved by the land owners, the maximum assessment rate increases by 5% each year.  The

maximum assessment rate for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 is $417.89 per single family lot.  The proposed

assessment rate for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 is $265.64, which is below the maximum assessment rate. 

The District is in compliance with the assessment balloting procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article

XIII D and the District was formed by consent of 100% of the land owners.  

279



City of Lathrop

Stonebridge Landscaping District 3

The following table shows the levy assessment rate and the maximum assessment rate for the most

recent years. 

Fiscal Year Levy Assessment Rate Maximum Assessment Rate

2019/ 20 $ 265.64 $ 417.89

2018/ 19 225.06 397.99

2017/ 18 225.06 379.04

Plans and Specifications for the Improvements

The District consists of a fully developed residential area generally located east of I-5, west of the Union

Pacific Railroad, north of Warren Avenue, and south of Roth Road. 

Improvements within the District include the design, construction, or installation, including the

maintenance or servicing, or both, of landscaping, including trees, shrubs, grass or other ornamental

vegetation, statuary fountains and other ornamental structures, and facilities; providing for the life, 

growth, health and beauty of landscaping, including cultivation, irrigation, trimming, spraying, 

fertilizing, and treating for disease or injury;  the removal of trimmings, rubbish, debris, and other solid

waste; and the operation of any fountains or the maintenance of any other improvements. 

The improvements specially benefit the parcels assessed since: 

1) The work is adjacent to the neighborhoods within which said parcels are located, and the

improvements:  

a)  help to identify, distinguish, and enhance these neighborhoods, including the

entrances thereto; and

b)  help to improve the quality of life in these neighborhoods by reducing the potential

for graffiti, eliminating dust and litter, providing sound attenuation, eliminating the

potential for blight, and providing added security and safety through an added City

presence; and

2) In the absence of the District, the work and improvements would not otherwise be

accomplished by the City. 

280



City of Lathrop

Stonebridge Landscaping District 4

ESTIMATE OF COSTS

Description of Budget Items

Personnel Services - Includes employee salaries, salary related costs, and employee benefits including

retirement, medical benefits, and workers compensation costs, etc. 

Maintenance & Operations - Includes the following: 

Advertising/ Legal Notices - Includes the cost of publishing the required legal notices necessary to

complete the required procedures for levying the assessments. 

Contract Services - Includes professional services necessary for District maintenance including trees and

landscaping, park maintenance, equipment rental, computer technical support, and the preparation of

the Report. 

Gas, Diesel, Oil & Lubricants - Includes fuel, oil and lubricants for vehicles, and miscellaneous small

equipment. 

Maintenance & Repair - Includes contracted maintenance and repair services such as annual fire

extinguisher service and emergency repairs. 

Miscellaneous Supplies - Includes custodial supplies, building maintenance materials, and supplies, 

parts, tools, reference materials, and additional administrative costs. 

Printing & Typesetting - Includes the cost of preparing the required legal notices necessary to complete

the required procedures for levying the assessments. 

Training, Membership, Travel & Dues – Includes continuing training for maintenance staff. 

Uniforms/ Protective Clothing - Includes employee uniforms including safety boots, jackets, gloves, etc. 

Utilities - Gas & Electric - Includes electrical power for sprinklers, statuary fountains etc. 

Water - Includes water for irrigation. 

Fixed Charges & Special Fees - Includes the charges per parcel to collect the assessments on the County

Secured Property Tax Roll. 

Indirect Costs - Includes overhead costs of the City related to maintenance, operation, and

administration of the District. 

281



City of Lathrop

Stonebridge Landscaping District 5

District Budget

The budget for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 is as follows. 

Description 2019/ 20 Budget

Personnel Services $ 19,150.00

Maintenance & Operations Total 232,100.00

Fixed Charge Total 4,827.00

Indirect Costs 31,797.00

Total District Costs $ 287,874.00

General Benefit ( 4,457.00) 

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves  ( 42,544.08) 

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves 0.00

Other Revenue Sources ( 1,000.00) 

Total Balance to Levy $ 239,872.92

Balance to Levy

Total District Costs - Includes personnel services, maintenance and operations, capital costs, and

indirect costs determined above. 

General Benefit - Includes any enhancement of street frontages that do not lie entirely within the

District, and are estimated to cost $4,457.00 (for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20).  The cost is to be paid from

funds other than assessments. 

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves - The Operational Reserves item provides funds to

operate the District from the time period of July 1 (beginning of the fiscal year) through December

when the County provides the City with the first installment of assessments collected from the

property tax bills.  This eliminates the need for the City to transfer funds from non-District accounts to

pay for District charges during the first half of the fiscal year.  Negative amounts shown here are

transfers that are used to reduce the Balance to Levy.  Using reserve amounts in this way allows the

levy per lot to remain at prior period rates, although District costs may have increased. 

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves - The Capital Reserve Account item provides funds to maintain

reserves for extraordinary maintenance items and unexpected capital expenditures that may occur as a

result of natural occurrences or other unforeseen circumstances. 

Other Revenue Sources - This is the amount of additional funds designated for use by the District that

are not from District assessments.  These funds are added to the District account to reduce

assessments and may be from either non-District sources including City General Fund contributions or

District sources including interest earnings. 

Balance to Levy - This is the total amount to be levied and collected through assessments for the

current fiscal year.  The Balance to Levy represents the sum of the total direct and administration costs, 

reserves, contributions, and other revenue sources. 

282



City of Lathrop

Stonebridge Landscaping District 6

The following table shows the total costs, additional revenues, and the balance to the Fiscal Year

2019/ 20 levy. 

Description Amount

Total District Costs  $ 287,874.00

Less General Benefit ( 4,457.00) 

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves  ( 42,544.08) 

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves 0.00

Other Revenue Sources ( 1,000.00) 

Balance to Levy $ 239,872.92

Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information

The following table shows the estimated balance of the Operational and Maintenance Reserves.  

Description Amount

Estimated Beginning Balance - June 30, 2019 $ 93,404.58

Contribution to (from)  Operational and Maintenance Reserves  ( 42,544.08) 

Estimated Ending Balance - June 30, 2020          $ 50,860.50

The reserves are intended to be used and/ or accumulated for repair and/ or capital replacement, as

needed for improvements within the District. 

283



City of Lathrop

Stonebridge Landscaping District 7

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

Method of Apportionment

Pursuant to the Act, the costs of the District are apportioned by a formula or method which fairly

distributes the net amount to be assessed, among all assessable parcels in proportion to the estimated

special benefit to be received by each such parcel from the maintenance, servicing, and operation of

the improvements.  The proportional special benefit derived by each parcel is determined in

relationship to the entirety of the maintenance and operation expenses of the improvements.  No

assessment has been apportioned on any parcel that exceeds the reasonable cost of the proportional

benefit conferred on that parcel.  The assessment has been levied in accordance with the assessment

methodology adopted and approved by the City Council at the time of District formation. 

Only special benefits are assessed and any general benefits have been separated from the special

benefits.  The general benefits are derived from any enhancement of street frontages which do not lie

entirely within the District, and are estimated to cost $4,457.00 (for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20).  The cost is to

be paid from funds other than those raised by the assessments. 

The basis of benefit for the District was determined as follows: 

The estimated annual maintenance cost will be allocated equally to each subdivided single

family lot existing at the time of levy of the assessment, not to exceed the maximum

assessment amount described below. 

The maximum assessment for Fiscal Year 1999/ 00 for each subdivided single family lot was

157.50.  Each year, the maximum assessment rate has been calculated by multiplying the

previous year’ s maximum assessment rate by 1.05. 

In the event the amount obtained by assessing the maximum assessment to each subdivided

single family lot is less than the total estimated maintenance cost, the difference will be

assessed to the undivided parcels within the District, proportional to parcel area. There are

currently no undivided parcels in the district. 

Assessment - Subdivided Single Family Lots

The following table shows the assessment for subdivided single family lots for the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20

levy. 

Description Amount

Balance to Levy $ 239,872.92

Total Single Family Lots 903

Calculated Assessment Per Single Family Lot $ 265.64

Maximum Assessment Per Single Family Lot $ 417.89

Total Assessment - Single Family Lots $ 239,872.92

284



City of Lathrop

Stonebridge Landscaping District 8

DISTRICT DIAGRAM

Reference is made to the District Diagram on file with the City Clerk. The following page provides the

boundaries of the District. The lines and dimensions shown on maps of the County Assessor for the

current year are incorporated by reference and made part of this Report. 

285



286



City of Lathrop

Stonebridge Landscaping District 9

PARCEL LISTING

The parcel listing of assessments is provided on the following pages.  The description of each lot or

parcel is a part of the records of the County Assessor and is incorporated by reference and made part

of this Report. 

287



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

196-580- 010-000 SFR $ 417.89 $ 265.64 $ 265.64

196-580-020-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 030-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-040-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 050-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-060-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 070-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-080-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 090-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-100-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 110-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-120-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 130-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-140-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 150-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-160-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 170-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-180-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 190-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-200-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 210-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-220-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 230-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-240-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 250-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-260-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-270-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 280-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-290-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 300-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-310-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 320-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-330-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-340-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 350-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-360-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 370-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-380-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

Page 1 of 24

288



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-580-390-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 400-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-410-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 420-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-430-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 440-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-450-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 460-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-470-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 480-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-490-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 500-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-510-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 520-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-530-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 540-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-550-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 560-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-570-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 580-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-590-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 600-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-610-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 620-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-630-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 640-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-650-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 660-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-670-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 680-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-690-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 700-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-710-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-720-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 730-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-740-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 750-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-760-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

Page 2 of 24

289



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-580-770-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 780-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-790-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 800-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-810-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 820-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-830-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 840-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-850-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 860-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580-870-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-580- 880-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-010-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 020-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-030-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 040-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-050-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 060-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-070-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 080-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-090-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 100-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-110-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 120-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-130-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 140-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-150-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 160-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-170-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 180-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-190-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 200-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-210-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-220-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 230-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-240-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 250-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-260-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

Page 3 of 24

290



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-600-270-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 280-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-290-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 300-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-310-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 320-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-330-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 340-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-350-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 360-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-370-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 380-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-390-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 400-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-410-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 420-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-430-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 440-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-450-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 460-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-470-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 480-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-490-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 500-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-510-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 520-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-530-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 540-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-550-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 560-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-570-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 580-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-590-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-600-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 610-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-620-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 630-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-640-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

Page 4 of 24

291



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-600-650-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 660-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-670-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 680-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-690-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 700-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-710-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 720-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-730-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 740-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-750-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 760-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-770-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600- 780-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-600-790-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 010-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-020-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 030-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-040-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 050-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-060-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 070-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-080-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 090-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-100-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 110-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-120-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 130-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-140-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 150-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-160-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 170-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-180-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-190-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 200-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-210-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 220-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-230-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

Page 5 of 24

292



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-610-240-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 250-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-260-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 270-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-280-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 290-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-300-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 310-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-320-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 330-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-340-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 350-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-360-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 370-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-380-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 390-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-400-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 410-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-420-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 430-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-440-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 450-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-460-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 470-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-480-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 490-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-500-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 510-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-520-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 530-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-540-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 550-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-560-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-570-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 580-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-590-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 600-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-610-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

Page 6 of 24

293



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-610-620-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 630-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-640-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 650-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-660-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 670-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-680-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 690-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-700-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 710-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-750-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 760-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-770-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 780-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-790-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 800-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-810-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 820-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-830-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 840-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610-850-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-610- 870-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620-010-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620- 020-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620-030-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620- 040-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620-050-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620- 060-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620-070-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620- 080-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620-090-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620- 100-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620-110-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620-120-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620- 130-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620-140-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620- 150-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620-160-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

Page 7 of 24

294



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-620-170-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620- 180-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620-190-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620- 200-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620-210-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620- 220-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620-230-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620- 240-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620-250-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620- 260-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620-270-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620- 280-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620-290-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620- 300-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620-310-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620- 320-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620-330-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620- 340-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620-350-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620- 360-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620-370-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620- 380-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620-390-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620- 400-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620-410-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620- 420-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620-430-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620- 440-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620-450-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620- 460-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620-470-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620- 480-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620-490-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620-500-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620- 510-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620-520-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620- 530-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620-540-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

Page 8 of 24

295



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-620-550-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620- 560-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-620-570-000 GOVT* 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 010-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-020-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 030-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-040-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 050-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-060-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 070-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-080-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 090-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-100-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 110-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-120-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 130-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-140-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 150-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-160-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 170-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-180-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 190-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-200-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 210-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-220-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 230-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-240-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 250-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-260-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 270-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-280-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 290-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-300-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-310-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 320-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-330-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 340-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-350-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

Page 9 of 24

296



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-630-360-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 370-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-380-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 390-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-400-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 410-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-420-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 430-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-440-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 450-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-460-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 470-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-480-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 490-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-500-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 510-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-520-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 530-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-540-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 550-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-560-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 570-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-580-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 590-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-600-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 610-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-620-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 630-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630-640-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-630- 650-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640-010-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640- 020-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640-030-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640-040-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640- 050-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640-060-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640- 070-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640-080-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

Page 10 of 24

297



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-640-090-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640- 100-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640-110-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640- 120-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640-130-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640- 140-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640-150-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640- 160-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640-170-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640- 180-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640-190-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640- 200-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640-210-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640- 220-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640-230-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640- 240-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640-250-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640- 260-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640-270-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640- 280-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640-290-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640- 300-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640-310-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640- 320-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640-330-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640- 340-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640-350-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640- 360-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640-370-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640- 380-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640-390-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640- 400-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640-410-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640-420-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640- 430-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640-440-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640- 450-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640-460-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

Page 11 of 24

298



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-640-470-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640- 480-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640-490-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-640- 500-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-010-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 020-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-030-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 040-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-050-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 060-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-070-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 080-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-090-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 100-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-110-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 120-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-130-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 140-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-150-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 160-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-170-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 180-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-190-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 200-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-210-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 220-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-230-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 240-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-250-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 260-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-270-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 280-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-290-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-300-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 310-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-320-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 330-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-340-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

Page 12 of 24

299



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-650-350-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 360-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-370-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 380-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-390-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 400-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-410-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 420-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-430-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 440-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-450-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 460-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-470-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 480-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-490-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 500-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-510-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 520-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-530-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 540-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-550-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 560-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-570-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 580-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-590-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 600-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-610-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 620-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-630-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 640-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650-650-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-650- 660-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660-010-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660-020-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660- 030-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660-040-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660- 050-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660-060-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

Page 13 of 24

300



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-660-070-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660- 080-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660-090-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660- 100-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660-110-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660- 120-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660-130-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660- 140-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660-150-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660- 160-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660-170-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660- 180-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660-190-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660- 200-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660-210-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660- 220-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660-230-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660- 240-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660-250-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660- 260-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660-270-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660- 280-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660-290-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660- 300-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660-310-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660- 320-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660-330-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660- 340-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660-350-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660- 360-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660-370-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660- 380-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660-390-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660-400-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660- 410-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660-420-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660- 430-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660-440-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

Page 14 of 24

301



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-660-450-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660- 460-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660-470-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660- 500-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660-530-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660- 540-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660-550-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-660- 560-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670-010-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670- 020-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670-030-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670- 040-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670-050-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670- 060-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670-070-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670- 080-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670-090-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670- 100-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670-110-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670- 120-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670-130-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670- 140-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670-150-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670- 160-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670-170-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670- 180-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670-190-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670- 200-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670-210-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670- 220-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670-230-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670- 240-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670-250-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670-260-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670- 270-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670-280-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670- 290-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670-300-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

Page 15 of 24

302



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-670-310-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670- 320-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670-330-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670- 340-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670-350-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670- 360-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670-370-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670- 380-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670-390-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670- 400-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670-410-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670- 420-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670-430-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670- 440-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670-450-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670- 460-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670-470-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670- 480-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670-490-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670- 500-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-670-510-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 010-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-020-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 030-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-040-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 050-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-060-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 070-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-080-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 090-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-100-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 110-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-120-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-130-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 140-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-150-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 160-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-170-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

Page 16 of 24

303



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-680-180-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 190-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-200-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 210-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-220-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 230-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-240-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 250-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-260-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 270-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-280-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 290-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-300-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 310-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-320-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 330-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-340-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 350-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-360-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 370-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-380-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 390-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-400-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 410-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-420-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 430-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-440-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 450-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-460-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 470-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-480-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 490-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-500-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-510-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 520-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-530-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 540-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-550-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

Page 17 of 24

304



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-680-560-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 570-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-580-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 590-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-600-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 610-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-620-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 630-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-640-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 650-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-660-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 670-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-680-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 690-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-700-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 710-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-720-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 730-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-740-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 750-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-760-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 770-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-780-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 790-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-800-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 810-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-820-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 830-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-840-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 850-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-860-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680- 870-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-680-880-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690-010-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690- 020-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690-030-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690- 040-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690-050-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

Page 18 of 24

305



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-690-060-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690- 070-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690-080-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690- 090-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690-100-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690- 110-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690-120-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690- 130-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690-140-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690- 150-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690-160-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690- 170-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690-180-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690- 190-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690-200-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690- 210-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690-220-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690- 230-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690-240-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690- 250-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690-260-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690- 270-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690-280-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690- 290-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690-300-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690- 310-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690-320-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690- 330-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690-340-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690- 350-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690-360-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690- 370-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690-380-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690-390-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690- 400-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690-410-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690- 420-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-690-430-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

Page 19 of 24

306



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-700-010-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 020-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-030-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 040-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-050-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 060-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-070-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 080-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-090-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 100-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-110-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 120-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-130-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 140-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-150-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 160-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-170-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 180-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-190-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 200-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-210-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 220-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-230-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 240-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-250-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 260-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-270-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 280-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-290-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 300-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-310-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 320-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-330-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-340-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 350-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-360-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 370-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-380-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

Page 20 of 24

307



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-700-390-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 400-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-410-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 420-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-430-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 440-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-450-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 460-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-470-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 480-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-490-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 500-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-510-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 520-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-530-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 540-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-550-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 560-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-570-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 580-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-590-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 600-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-610-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 620-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-630-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 640-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-650-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 660-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-670-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 680-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-690-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700- 700-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-700-710-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710-010-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710- 020-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710-030-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710- 040-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710-050-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

Page 21 of 24

308



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-710-060-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710- 070-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710-080-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710- 090-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710-100-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710- 110-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710-120-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710- 130-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710-140-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710- 150-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710-160-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710- 170-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710-180-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710- 190-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710-200-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710- 210-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710-220-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710- 230-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710-240-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710- 250-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710-260-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710- 270-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710-280-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710- 290-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710-300-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710- 310-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710-320-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710- 330-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710-340-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710- 350-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710-360-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710- 370-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710-380-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710-390-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710- 400-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710-410-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710- 420-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710-430-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

Page 22 of 24

309



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-710-440-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710- 450-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710-460-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710- 470-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710-480-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710- 490-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710-500-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710- 510-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710-520-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710- 530-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710-540-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710- 550-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710-560-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-710- 570-000 GOVT* 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720-010-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720- 020-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720-030-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720- 040-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720-050-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720- 060-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720-070-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720- 080-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720-090-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720- 100-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720-110-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720- 120-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720-130-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720- 140-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720-150-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720- 160-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720-170-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720- 180-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720-190-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720-200-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720- 210-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720-220-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720- 230-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720-240-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

Page 23 of 24

310



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-720-250-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720- 260-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720-270-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720- 280-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720-290-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720- 300-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720-310-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720- 320-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720-330-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720- 340-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720-350-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720- 360-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720-370-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720- 380-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720-390-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720- 400-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720-410-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720- 420-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720-430-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720- 440-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720-450-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720- 460-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720-470-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720- 480-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720-490-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720- 500-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720-510-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720- 520-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

196-720-530-000 SFR 417.89 265.64 265.64

Total: 903 Parcels $ 239,872. 92

Per City instruction this parcel is assessable.

Page 24 of 24

311



OFFICE LOCATIONS: 

Temecula – Corporate Headquarters

32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100

Temecula, CA 92592

San Francisco – Regional Office

870 Market Street, Suite 1223

San Francisco, CA 94102

California Satellite Offices

Atascadero, Davis

Huntington Beach, 

Joshua Tree, Riverside

Sacramento, San Jose

www.nbsgov. com

Prepared by: 

Stonebridge Drainage and Lighting Area of Benefit

Annual Engineer’ s Report

Fiscal Year 2019/ 20

312



CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING

AREA OF BENEFIT

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, California 95330

Phone - (209) 941-7320

Fax - (209) 941-7339

CITY COUNCIL

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

Martha Salcedo, Vice Mayor

Paul Akinjo, Councilmember

Diane Lazard, Councilmember

Jennifer Torres- O'Callaghan, Councilmember

CITY STAFF

Stephen Salvatore, City Manager

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Cari James, Finance Director

Glenn Gebhardt, City Engineer

NBS

Tim Seufert, Client Services Director

Kristin Harvey, Senior Consultant

313



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ENGINEER’ S LETTER ........................................................................................... 1

OVERVIEW ........................................................................................................ 2

Introduction ......................................................................................................................... 2

Effect of Proposition 218 ..................................................................................................... 2

Plans and Specifications for the Improvements ................................................................. 3

ESTIMATE OF COSTS .......................................................................................... 4

Description of Budget Items ................................................................................................ 4

District Budget ..................................................................................................................... 5

Balance to Levy .................................................................................................................... 5

Reserve Information ............................................................................................................ 6

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT ......................................................................... 7

Method of Apportionment .................................................................................................. 7

Assessment - Subdivided Single Family Lots ....................................................................... 7

DISTRICT DIAGRAM ........................................................................................... 8

PARCEL LISTING ................................................................................................. 9

314



City of Lathrop

Stonebridge Drainage and Lighting Area of Benefit 1

ENGINEER’ S LETTER

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lathrop ( the “City”), State of California, directed NBS

Government Finance Group, DBA NBS (“ NBS”) to prepare and file a report presenting plans and

specifications describing the general nature, location and extent of the improvements to be

maintained, and an estimate of the costs of the maintenance, operations and servicing of the

improvements for the City of Lathrop Stonebridge Drainage and Lighting Area of Benefit ( the “ District”) 

for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20.  The report includes a diagram for the District showing the area and properties

proposed to be assessed, an assessment of the estimated costs of the maintenance, operations and

servicing of the improvements, and the net amount to be assessed upon all assessable parcels within

the District in proportion to the special benefit received; 

WHEREAS, the proposed assessment rate of $236.32 per single family lot, is not greater than 105% of

the prior year maximum assessment, as approved by the land owners.  The District is in compliance

with the assessment balloting procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article XIII D of the California

Constitution and the District was formed by consent of 100% of the land owners. 

NOW THEREFORE, only special benefits are assessed and any general benefits have been identified.  

The following assessment is made to fund the portion of the estimated costs of maintenance, 

operation, and servicing of the improvements to be paid by the assessable real property within the

District in proportion to the special benefit received: 

SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT– SINGLE FAMILY LOTS

Description Amount

Balance to Levy $ 213,160.64

Total Single Family Lots 902

Calculated Assessment Per Single Family Lot $ 236.32

Maximum Assessment Per Single Family Lot $ 417.89

Total Assessment – Single Family Lots $ 213,160.64

I, the undersigned, respectfully submit the enclosed Engineer’ s Report and, to the best of my

knowledge, information, and belief, the Engineer’ s Report, Assessments, and the District Diagram

herein have been prepared and computed in accordance with the order and historical practices of the

City Council of the City. 

NBS Government Finance Group, DBA NBS

315



City of Lathrop

Stonebridge Drainage and Lighting Area of Benefit 2

OVERVIEW

Introduction

The City previously formed several maintenance assessment districts for the purpose of providing

maintenance services to benefit certain parcels in the City.  Over several years, these districts have

levied and collected special assessments.  In 1998, the District was formed pursuant to the Benefit

Assessment Act of 1982, beginning with Section 54703 of the California Government Code ( the “Act”). 

All parcels within the District which have special benefit conferred upon them as a result of the

maintenance and operation of improvements have been identified and the proportionate special

benefit derived by each identified parcel has been determined in relation to the entire cost of the

maintenance and operation of the improvements. Only parcels that receive direct special benefit are

assessed, and each parcel is assessed in proportion to the estimated benefit received. 

This Annual Engineer’ s Report ( the “ Report”) describes the District and the charge per single family lot

for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 based on the historical and estimated cost to maintain the improvements and

provide the services that benefit parcels within the District. 

The word “ parcel,” for the purposes of this Report, refers to an individual property assigned its own

Assessor’ s Parcel Number by the San Joaquin County ( the “ County”) Assessor’ s Office.  The County

Auditor-Controller uses Assessor’ s Parcel Numbers and specific fund numbers to identify, on the tax

roll, properties assessed for special district benefit assessments.  

Following consideration of public comments at a noticed public hearing and following review of the

Report, the City Council may confirm the submittal of the Report and may order the levy and collection

of assessments for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20.  If approved, the assessment information will be submitted to

the County Auditor- Controller, and included on the property tax roll for each benefiting parcel for Fiscal

Year 2019/ 20. 

Effect of Proposition 218

On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 by a vote of 56.5% to 43.5%. The

provisions of the Proposition, now California Constitutional Articles XIII C and XIII D, added substantive

and procedural requirements for assessments, which affect the City of Lathrop lighting maintenance

assessments.   

As approved by the land owners, the maximum assessment rate increases by 5% each year.  The

maximum assessment rate for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 is $417.89 per single family lot.  The proposed

assessment rate for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 is $236.32, which is below the maximum assessment rate. 

The District is in compliance with the assessment balloting procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article

XIII D and the District was formed by consent of 100% of the land owners.  

316



City of Lathrop

Stonebridge Drainage and Lighting Area of Benefit 3

The following table shows the levy assessment rate and the maximum assessment rate for the three

most recent years. 

Fiscal Year Levy Assessment Rate Maximum Assessment Rate

2019/ 20 $ 236.32 $ 417.89

2018/ 19 225.06 397.99

2017/ 18 225.06 379.04

Plans and Specifications for the Improvements

The District consists of a fully developed residential area generally located east of I-5, west of the Union

Pacific Railroad, north of Warren Avenue, and south of Roth Road. 

Improvements within the District include the design, construction, or installation, including the

maintenance or servicing, or both, of public lighting facilities for the lighting of any public places, 

including traffic signals, ornamental standards, luminaries, poles, supports, tunnels, manholes, vaults, 

conduits, pipes, wires, conductors, guys, stubs, platforms, braces, transformers, insulators, contacts, 

switches, capacitors, meters, communication circuits, appliances, attachments, and appurtenances, 

including the cost of repair, removal, or replacement of all or any part thereof; providing for electric

current or energy, gas or other illuminating agent for any public lighting facilities or for the lighting or

operation of any other improvements; and the maintenance of storm drainage facilities, trunk main

line pipe with manholes and drop inlets, pump station including backup emergency generator and

telemetry system, trunk line outfall structure at river, concrete lined open channel, and earth lined

holding pond. 

The improvements specially benefit the parcels assessed since: 

1) The work is adjacent to the neighborhoods within which said parcels are located, and results

in helping to improve the quality of life and providing added security and safety in these

neighborhoods by reducing the potential for flooding, and by providing lighting and an added

City presence; and

2) In the absence of the District, the work and improvements would not otherwise be

accomplished by the City.  

317



City of Lathrop

Stonebridge Drainage and Lighting Area of Benefit 4

ESTIMATE OF COSTS

Description of Budget Items

Personnel Services - Includes employee salaries, salary related costs, and employee benefits including

retirement, medical benefits, and workers compensation costs, etc. 

Maintenance & Operations - Includes the following: 

Advertising/ Legal Notices - Includes the cost of publishing the required legal notices necessary to

complete the required procedures for levying the assessments. 

Chemicals - Includes insect repellent, weed killer, and rodent control. 

Communication Equipment Repair - Includes repair of electrical components, power cords, etc. 

Contract - Other - Includes uniform service, hazardous waste dump fees, Sheriff’ s Community Corp., 

alarm service, and the cost to recondition one pump and motor. 

Contract Services - Includes professional services necessary for District maintenance including trees and

landscaping, park maintenance, equipment rental, computer technical support, and the preparation of

the Report. 

Gas, Diesel, Oil & Lubricants - Includes fuel, oil and lubricants for vehicles, and miscellaneous small

equipment. 

Maintenance & Repair - Includes contracted maintenance and repair services such as annual fire

extinguisher service and emergency repairs. 

Miscellaneous Supplies - Includes office equipment and supplies, custodial supplies, building

maintenance materials and supplies, parts, tools, reference materials, and additional administrative

costs. 

Other Maintenance & Repair - Includes items related to non-contracted maintenance and repair such

as barricade batteries, paint, collection line repair, cones, signs, etc. 

Printing & Typesetting - Includes the cost of preparing the required legal notices necessary to complete

the required procedures for levying the assessments. 

Training, Membership, Travel & Dues - Includes continuing training for maintenance staff. 

Uniforms/ Protective Clothing - Includes employee uniforms including safety boots, jackets, gloves, etc. 

Utilities - Gas & Electric - Includes electrical power for the storm drain pump stations. 

Water Service - Includes water for the storm drain pump stations. 

Fixed Charges & Special Fees - Includes the charges per parcel to collect the assessments on the County

Secured Property Tax Roll. 

Indirect Costs - Includes overhead costs of the City related to maintenance, operation, and

administration of the District. 

318



City of Lathrop

Stonebridge Drainage and Lighting Area of Benefit 5

District Budget

The budget for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 is as follows. 

Description 2019/ 20 Budget

Personnel Services $ 104,723.00

Maintenance & Operations Total 150,500.00

Fixed Assets/ Capital Total 7,454.00

Indirect Costs 50,138.00

Total District Costs $ 312,815.00

General Benefit ( 4,457.00) 

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves  ( 95,197.36) 

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves 0.00

Other Revenue Sources 0.00

Total Balance to Levy $ 213,160.64

Balance to Levy

Total District Costs - Includes personnel services, maintenance and operations, capital costs, and

indirect costs determined above. 

General Benefit - Includes any enhancement of street frontages that do not lie entirely within the

District, and are estimated to cost $ 4,457.00 (for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20). The cost is to be paid from funds

other than assessments. 

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves - The Operational Reserves item provides funds to

operate the District from the time period of July 1 (beginning of the fiscal year) through December

when the County provides the City with the first installment of assessments collected from the

property tax bills.  This eliminates the need for the City to transfer funds from non-District accounts to

pay for District charges during the first half of the fiscal year.  Negative amounts shown here are

transfers that are used to reduce the Balance to Levy.  Using reserve amounts in this way allows the

levy per lot to remain at prior period rates, although District costs may have increased. 

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves - The Capital Reserve Account item provides funds to maintain

reserves for extraordinary maintenance items and unexpected capital expenditures that may occur as a

result of natural occurrences or other unforeseen circumstances. 

Other Revenue Sources - This is the amount of additional funds designated for use by the District that

are not from District assessments.  These funds are added to the District account to reduce

assessments and may be from either non-District sources including City General Fund contributions or

District sources including interest earnings. 

Balance to Levy - This is the total amount to be levied and collected through assessments for the

current fiscal year.  The Balance to Levy represents the sum of the total direct and administration costs, 

reserves, contributions, and other revenue sources.  

319



City of Lathrop

Stonebridge Drainage and Lighting Area of Benefit 6

The following table shows the total costs, additional revenues, and the balance to the Fiscal Year

2019/ 20 levy. 

Description Amount

Total District Costs $ 312,815.00

Less General Benefit ( 4,457.00) 

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves ( 95,197.36) 

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves 0.00

Other Revenue Sources 0.00

Balance to Levy $ 213,160.64

Reserve Information

The following table shows the estimated balance of the Operational Reserves.  

Description Amount

Estimated Beginning Balance - June 30, 2019 (1) $ 356,130.87

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves ( 95,197.36) 

Estimated Ending Balance - June 30, 2020          $ 260,933.51

1) Includes $ 100,000 designated for capital replacement. 

The reserves are intended to be used and/ or accumulated for repair and/ or capital replacement, as

needed for improvements within the District. 

320



City of Lathrop

Stonebridge Drainage and Lighting Area of Benefit 7

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

Method of Apportionment

Pursuant to the Act, the costs of the District are apportioned by a formula or method which fairly

distributes the net amount to be assessed, among all assessable parcels in proportion to the estimated

special benefit to be received by each such parcel from the maintenance, servicing and operation of the

improvements.  The proportional special benefit derived by each parcel is determined in relationship to

the entirety of the maintenance and operation expenses of the improvements.  No assessment has

been apportioned on any parcel that exceeds the reasonable cost of the proportional benefit conferred

on that parcel.  The assessment has been levied in accordance with the assessment methodology

adopted and approved by the City Council at the time of District formation. 

Only special benefits are assessed and any general benefits have been separated from the special

benefits.  The general benefits are derived from any enhancement of street frontages which do not lie

entirely within the District, and are estimated to cost $4,457.00 (for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20).  The cost is to

be paid from funds other than those raised by the assessments. 

The basis of benefit for the District was determined as follows: 

The estimated annual maintenance cost will be allocated equally to each subdivided single

family lot existing at the time of levy of the assessment, not to exceed the maximum

assessment amount described below. 

The maximum assessment for Fiscal Year 1999/ 00 for each subdivided single family lot was

157.50.  Each year, the maximum assessment rate has been calculated by multiplying the

previous year’ s maximum assessment rate by 1.05. 

In the event the amount obtained by assessing the maximum assessment to each subdivided

single family lot is less than the total estimated maintenance cost, the difference will be

assessed to the undivided parcels within the District, proportional to parcel area. There are

currently no undivided parcels in the district. 

Assessment - Subdivided Single Family Lots

The following table shows the assessment for subdivided single family lots for the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20

levy. 

Description Amount

Balance to Levy $ 213,160.64

Total Single Family Lots 902

Calculated Assessment Per Single Family Lot $ 236.32

Maximum Assessment Per Single Family Lot $ 417.89

Total Assessment - Single Family Lots $ 213,160.64

321



City of Lathrop

Stonebridge Drainage and Lighting Area of Benefit 8

DISTRICT DIAGRAM

Reference is made to the District Diagram on file with the City Clerk. The following page provides the

boundaries of the District. The lines and dimensions shown on maps of the County Assessor for the

current year are incorporated by reference and made part of this Report. 

322



323



City of Lathrop

Stonebridge Drainage and Lighting Area of Benefit 9

PARCEL LISTING

The parcel listing of assessments is provided on the following pages.  The description of each lot or

parcel is a part of the records of the County Assessor and is incorporated by reference and made part

of this Report. 

324



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

196-580-010-000 SFR $ 417.89 $ 236.32 $ 236.32

196-580-020-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-030-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-040-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-050-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-060-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-070-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-080-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-090-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-100-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-110-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-120-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-130-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-140-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-150-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-160-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-170-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-180-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-190-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-200-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-210-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-220-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-230-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-240-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-250-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-260-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-270-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-280-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-290-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-300-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-310-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-320-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-330-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-340-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-350-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-360-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-370-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-380-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

Page 1 of 24

325



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-580-390-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-400-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-410-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-420-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-430-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-440-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-450-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-460-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-470-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-480-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-490-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-500-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-510-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-520-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-530-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-540-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-550-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-560-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-570-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-580-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-590-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-600-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-610-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-620-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-630-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-640-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-650-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-660-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-670-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-680-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-690-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-700-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-710-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-720-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-730-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-740-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-750-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-760-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

Page 2 of 24

326



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-580-770-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-780-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-790-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-800-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-810-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-820-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-830-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-840-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-850-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-860-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-870-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-580-880-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-010-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-020-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-030-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-040-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-050-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-060-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-070-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-080-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-090-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-100-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-110-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-120-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-130-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-140-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-150-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-160-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-170-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-180-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-190-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-200-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-210-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-220-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-230-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-240-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-250-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-260-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

Page 3 of 24

327



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-600-270-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-280-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-290-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-300-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-310-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-320-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-330-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-340-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-350-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-360-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-370-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-380-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-390-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-400-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-410-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-420-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-430-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-440-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-450-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-460-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-470-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-480-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-490-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-500-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-510-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-520-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-530-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-540-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-550-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-560-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-570-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-580-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-590-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-600-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-610-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-620-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-630-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-640-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

Page 4 of 24

328



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-600-650-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-660-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-670-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-680-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-690-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-700-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-710-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-720-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-730-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-740-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-750-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-760-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-770-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-780-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-600-790-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-010-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-020-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-030-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-040-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-050-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-060-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-070-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-080-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-090-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-100-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-110-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-120-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-130-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-140-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-150-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-160-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-170-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-180-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-190-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-200-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-210-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-220-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-230-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

Page 5 of 24

329



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-610-240-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-250-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-260-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-270-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-280-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-290-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-300-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-310-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-320-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-330-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-340-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-350-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-360-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-370-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-380-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-390-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-400-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-410-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-420-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-430-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-440-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-450-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-460-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-470-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-480-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-490-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-500-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-510-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-520-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-530-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-540-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-550-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-560-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-570-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-580-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-590-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-600-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-610-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

Page 6 of 24

330



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-610-620-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-630-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-640-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-650-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-660-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-670-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-680-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-690-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-700-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-710-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-750-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-760-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-770-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-780-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-790-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-800-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-810-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-820-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-830-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-840-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-850-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-610-870-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-010-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-020-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-030-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-040-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-050-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-060-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-070-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-080-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-090-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-100-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-110-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-120-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-130-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-140-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-150-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-160-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

Page 7 of 24

331



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-620-170-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-180-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-190-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-200-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-210-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-220-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-230-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-240-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-250-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-260-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-270-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-280-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-290-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-300-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-310-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-320-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-330-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-340-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-350-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-360-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-370-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-380-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-390-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-400-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-410-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-420-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-430-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-440-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-450-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-460-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-470-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-480-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-490-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-500-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-510-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-520-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-530-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-540-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

Page 8 of 24

332



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-620-550-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-560-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-620-570-000 GOVT* 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-010-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-020-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-030-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-040-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-050-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-060-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-070-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-080-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-090-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-100-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-110-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-120-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-130-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-140-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-150-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-160-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-170-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-180-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-190-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-200-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-210-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-220-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-230-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-240-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-250-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-260-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-270-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-280-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-290-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-300-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-310-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-320-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-330-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-340-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-350-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

Page 9 of 24

333



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-630-360-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-370-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-380-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-390-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-400-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-410-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-420-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-430-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-440-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-450-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-460-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-470-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-480-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-490-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-500-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-510-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-520-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-530-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-540-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-550-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-560-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-570-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-580-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-590-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-600-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-610-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-620-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-630-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-640-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-630-650-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-010-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-020-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-030-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-040-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-050-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-060-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-070-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-080-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

Page 10 of 24

334



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-640-090-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-100-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-110-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-120-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-130-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-140-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-150-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-160-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-170-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-180-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-190-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-200-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-210-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-220-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-230-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-240-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-250-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-260-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-270-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-280-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-290-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-300-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-310-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-320-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-330-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-340-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-350-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-360-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-370-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-380-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-390-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-400-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-410-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-420-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-430-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-440-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-450-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-460-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

Page 11 of 24

335



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-640-470-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-480-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-490-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-640-500-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-010-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-020-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-030-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-040-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-050-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-060-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-070-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-080-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-090-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-100-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-110-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-120-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-130-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-140-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-150-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-160-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-170-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-180-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-190-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-200-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-210-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-220-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-230-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-240-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-250-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-260-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-270-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-280-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-290-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-300-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-310-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-320-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-330-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-340-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

Page 12 of 24

336



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-650-350-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-360-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-370-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-380-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-390-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-400-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-410-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-420-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-430-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-440-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-450-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-460-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-470-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-480-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-490-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-500-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-510-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-520-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-530-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-540-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-550-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-560-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-570-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-580-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-590-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-600-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-610-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-620-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-630-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-640-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-650-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-650-660-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-010-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-020-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-030-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-040-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-050-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-060-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

Page 13 of 24

337



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-660-070-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-080-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-090-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-100-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-110-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-120-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-130-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-140-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-150-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-160-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-170-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-180-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-190-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-200-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-210-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-220-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-230-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-240-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-250-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-260-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-270-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-280-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-290-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-300-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-310-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-320-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-330-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-340-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-350-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-360-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-370-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-380-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-390-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-400-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-410-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-420-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-430-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-440-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

Page 14 of 24

338



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-660-450-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-460-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-470-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-500-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-530-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-540-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-550-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-660-560-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-010-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-020-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-030-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-040-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-050-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-060-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-070-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-080-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-090-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-100-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-110-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-120-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-130-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-140-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-150-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-160-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-170-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-180-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-190-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-200-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-210-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-220-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-230-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-240-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-250-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-260-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-270-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-280-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-290-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-300-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

Page 15 of 24

339



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-670-310-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-320-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-330-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-340-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-350-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-360-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-370-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-380-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-390-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-400-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-410-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-420-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-430-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-440-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-450-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-460-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-470-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-480-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-490-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-500-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-670-510-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-010-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-020-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-030-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-040-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-050-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-060-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-070-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-080-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-090-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-100-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-110-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-120-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-130-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-140-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-150-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-160-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-170-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

Page 16 of 24

340



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-680-180-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-190-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-200-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-210-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-220-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-230-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-240-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-250-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-260-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-270-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-280-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-290-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-300-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-310-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-320-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-330-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-340-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-350-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-360-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-370-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-380-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-390-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-400-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-410-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-420-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-430-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-440-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-450-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-460-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-470-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-480-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-490-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-500-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-510-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-520-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-530-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-540-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-550-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

Page 17 of 24

341



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-680-560-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-570-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-580-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-590-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-600-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-610-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-620-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-630-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-640-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-650-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-660-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-670-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-680-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-690-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-700-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-710-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-720-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-730-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-740-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-750-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-760-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-770-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-780-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-790-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-800-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-810-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-820-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-830-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-840-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-850-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-860-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-870-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-680-880-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-010-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-020-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-030-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-040-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-050-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

Page 18 of 24

342



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-690-060-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-070-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-080-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-090-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-100-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-110-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-120-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-130-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-140-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-150-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-160-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-170-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-180-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-190-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-200-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-210-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-220-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-230-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-240-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-250-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-260-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-270-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-280-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-290-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-300-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-310-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-320-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-330-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-340-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-350-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-360-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-370-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-380-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-390-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-400-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-410-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-420-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-690-430-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

Page 19 of 24

343



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-700-010-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-020-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-030-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-040-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-050-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-060-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-070-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-080-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-090-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-100-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-110-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-120-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-130-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-140-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-150-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-160-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-170-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-180-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-190-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-200-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-210-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-220-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-230-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-240-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-250-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-260-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-270-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-280-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-290-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-300-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-310-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-320-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-330-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-340-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-350-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-360-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-370-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-380-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

Page 20 of 24

344



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-700-390-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-400-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-410-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-420-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-430-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-440-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-450-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-460-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-470-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-480-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-490-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-500-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-510-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-520-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-530-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-540-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-550-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-560-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-570-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-580-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-590-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-600-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-610-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-620-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-630-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-640-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-650-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-660-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-670-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-680-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-690-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-700-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-700-710-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-010-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-020-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-030-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-040-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-050-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

Page 21 of 24

345



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-710-060-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-070-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-080-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-090-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-100-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-110-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-120-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-130-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-140-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-150-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-160-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-170-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-180-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-190-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-200-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-210-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-220-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-230-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-240-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-250-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-260-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-270-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-280-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-290-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-300-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-310-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-320-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-330-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-340-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-350-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-360-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-370-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-380-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-390-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-400-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-410-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-420-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-430-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

Page 22 of 24

346



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-710-440-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-450-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-460-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-470-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-480-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-490-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-500-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-510-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-520-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-530-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-540-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-550-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-710-560-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-010-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-020-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-030-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-040-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-050-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-060-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-070-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-080-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-090-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-100-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-110-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-120-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-130-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-140-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-150-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-160-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-170-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-180-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-190-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-200-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-210-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-220-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-230-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-240-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-250-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

Page 23 of 24

347



APN Land Use Max Rate Levy Rate Levy

CITY OF LATHROP

STONEBRIDGE DRAINAGE AND LIGHTING

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

196-720-260-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-270-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-280-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-290-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-300-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-310-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-320-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-330-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-340-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-350-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-360-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-370-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-380-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-390-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-400-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-410-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-420-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-430-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-440-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-450-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-460-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-470-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-480-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-490-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-500-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-510-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-520-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

196-720-530-000 SFR 417.89 236.32 236.32

Total: 902 Parcels $ 213,160.64

Per City instruction this parcel is assessable.

Page 24 of 24

348



1

ATTACHMENT E  

E OLUTIORI Rl o 19

A ItESOLUTI09V OF TI-IE CIT' C0111f lC%L OF THE CIT OF LATHitOP

14PPROVIfNG THE PItELIld1I101e4Ftlf Ef+fCIIVEER' ItEPORYS FOR THE STARR

DR IN DIST tICTS OR!! E 1 AND E 1A I I D DECLARIPrI( IIQITEIQlYIO1Ql 70

Lev u ss ssn v o a a c r a zox/ zo

Fl HiE AS, the City Council has, as successor in interest to the County of
San Joaquin and the Lathrop County Water District, the authority to assess and
collect storm drain charges for the Lathrop Storm Drain Districts Zone 1 and Zone
1A ( hereafter referred to as the " Disfricts"), and initiated proceedings for Fiscal Year

2019/ 20, pursuant to the provisions of the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982, Division

2,  Title 5 of the California Government Code  ( commencing with Section 54703)
hereafter referred to as the Act")  that provides for the levy and collection of

assessments by the County of San Joaquin for the City of Lathrop to pay the
maintenance and services of all improvements and facilities related thereto; and,

9!! HlE13E, the City Council has retained NBS, for the purpose of assisting
with the Annual Levy of the Districts, and to prepare and file a report with the City
Clerk in accordance with the Act; and,

HEREA, the City Council has previously called for the preparation of an
Engineer' s Report and Annual Levy Report ( collectively referred to herein as the
Reports") for the districts known as the Lathrop Storm Drain Districts Zone 1 and

Zone 1A; and

1/ HERIEAS, the Reports has now been presented to the City Council; and

WHERE S, the Reports includes the Districts' budgets and assessments and

contains the data necessary to determine the special benefit conferred upon each
property included in the Districts; and

l9 IiEREAa,  the City Council has carefully examined and reviewed the

Reports as presented and amended on April 8, 2019, and is preliminarily satisfied
with the Lathrop Storm Drain Districts Zone 1 and Zone 1A, and all of the budget
items and charges, and is satisfied that the levy amounts, on a preliminary basis,
have been spread in accordance with the special benefits received from the

improvements, operation, maintenance and services performed in and provided by
the District;

NOW, THEREFO E,  E IT RES d. MED hat he follodving actions sl all
be taken:

Section 1 Intention: The City Council hereby declares that it is its intention to seek
the Annual Levy of the District pursuant to the Act,  over and including the land
within the Districts' boundaries, and to levy and collect assessments on all such land
to pay the annual costs of the improvements.       

349



Sec ion 2 Description of Improvements and any substantial changes proposed: The
improvements within the District include:   storm drainage and all necessary
appurtenances.    The Reports,  attached hereto as Exhibit  " A"  and incorporated

herein by this reference is hereby approved on a preliminary basis and ordered to
be filed with this Resolution in the Office of the City Clerk as a permanent record.
Such Reports shall remain open to public inspection.   The Reports provides a full

and complete description of all improvements and any or all substantial changes to
the District or improvements within the District.

Section 3 Boundaries and Designation: The boundaries of the District are described

as the boundaries previously defined in the formation documents of the original
District,  within the incorporated City Limits of the City, within the County of San
Joaquin, State of California.  Also described as: 

Lathrop Storm Drain District Zone 1

Lathrop Storm Drain District Zone 1A

Sectiora  Proposed Assessment Amounts:   For Fiscal Year 2019/ 20, the proposed

assessments are outlined in the Reports which detail any ehanges or increases in
the annual assessment.

Section 5 Public Hearing( s):  The City Council hereby declares its intention to
conduct a Public Hearing annually concerning the levy of assessments for the
Districts in accordance with Chapter 3, Section 226z6 of the Act and Articles XIII
C) and XIII ( D) of the California Constitution.

Sectiore 6 Notice:  The City shall give notice of the time and place of the Public
Hearing to all property owners within the Districts by causing the publishing of this
Resolution once in a newspaper of local circulation for two consecutive weeks not
less than ten ( 10) days before the date of the public hearing, and by posting a copy
of this resolution on the official bulletin board customarily used by the City Council
for the posting of notices.

Section 7 Notice of Public Hearina:  Notice is hereby given that a Public Hearing on
these matters will be held by the City Council on Monday, May 13, 2019, at 7: 00 p. m.
or as soon thereafter as feasible in the City Council Chambers, located at 390 Towne
Centre Dr., Lathrop, California.

Section      Compliance with Article XIII( C)   and XIII( D)   of the California

Constitution:  The City Council hereby finds that the proposed assessments are
exempt from the requirements for Article XIII( C)  and XIII( D)  of the California

Constitution in that the amount of the assessment is unchanged and the

assessment is imposed exclusively to finance the maintenance and operation
expenses for flood control and drainage systems.

350



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this
8t'' 

day of April 2019, by the
following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:  APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

351



OFFICE LOCATIONS: 

Temecula – Corporate Headquarters

32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100

Temecula, CA 92592

San Francisco – Regional Office

870 Market Street, Suite 1223

San Francisco, CA 94102

California Satellite Offices

Atascadero, Davis

Huntington Beach, 

Joshua Tree, Riverside

Sacramento, San Jose

www.nbsgov. com

Prepared by: 

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

Annual Engineer’ s Report

Fiscal Year 2019/ 20

352



CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 STORM DRAINAGE

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, California 95330

Phone - (209) 941-7320

Fax - (209) 941-7339

CITY COUNCIL

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

Martha Salcedo, Vice Mayor

Paul Akinjo, Councilmember

Diane Lazard, Councilmember

Jennifer Torres- O'Callaghan, Councilmember

CITY STAFF

Stephen Salvatore, City Manager

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Cari James, Finance Director

Glenn Gebhardt, City Engineer

NBS

Tim Seufert, Client Services Director

Kristin Harvey, Senior Consultant

353



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ENGINEER’ S LETTER ........................................................................................... 1

OVERVIEW ........................................................................................................ 3

Introduction ......................................................................................................................... 3

Effect of Proposition 218 ..................................................................................................... 3

Plans and Specifications for the Improvements ................................................................. 4

ESTIMATE OF COSTS .......................................................................................... 5

Description of Budget Items ................................................................................................ 5

City Zone 1 Budget .............................................................................................................. 6

Balance to Levy .................................................................................................................... 7

Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information ............................................................. 7

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT ......................................................................... 8

Method of Apportionment .................................................................................................. 8

Assessment Per Unit ............................................................................................................ 8

Historical Assessment Information ..................................................................................... 9

DISTRICT DIAGRAM ......................................................................................... 10

PARCEL LISTING ............................................................................................... 11

354



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District 1

ENGINEER’ S LETTER

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lathrop ( the “City”), State of California, directed NBS

Government Finance Group, DBA NBS (“ NBS”) to prepare and file a report presenting plans and

specifications describing the general nature, location, and extent of the improvements to be

maintained, and an estimate of the costs of the maintenance, operations, and servicing of the

improvements for the City Zone 1 Storm Drainage (“ City Zone 1” or the “ District”) for Fiscal Year

2019/ 20.  The report includes a diagram for the District showing the area and properties proposed to

be assessed, an assessment of the estimated costs of the maintenance, operations, and servicing of the

improvements, and the net amount to be assessed upon all assessable parcels within the District in

proportion to the special benefit received; 

WHEREAS, the assessment for City Zone 1 for Fiscal Year 1996/ 97 and thereafter of $112.52 per unit

meets the requirements of an existing assessment that is not subject to the assessment ballot

procedures under Section 5(a) of Article XIII D of the California Constitution which reads: “ the following

assessments existing on the effective date of this article shall be exempt from the procedures and

approval process... any assessment imposed exclusively to finance the capital costs or maintenance and

operation expenses for sidewalks, streets, sewers, water, flood control, drainage systems or vector

control”. The City may continue to levy the assessment for City Zone 1 as long as the rate does not

exceed $ 112.52 per unit; 

NOW THEREFORE, only parcels that receive direct special benefit are assessed, and each parcel is

assessed in proportion to the estimated benefit received.  The following assessment is made to fund

the portion of the estimated costs of maintenance, operation and servicing of the improvements to be

paid by the assessable real property within City Zone 1 in proportion to the special benefit received: 

SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT

Description Amount

Total Costs $ 292,510.00

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves ( 53,368.00) 

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves 0.00

Other Revenue Sources 0.00

Total Costs to be Assessed ( 1) $ 239,142.00

Total Units to be Assessed 2,125.325

Total Assessment per Unit $ 112.52

Total Parcels to be Assessed 2,081

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded to an even amount for San Joaquin County tax roll

purposes. 

355



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District 2

I, the undersigned, respectfully submit the enclosed Engineer’ s Report and, to the best of my

knowledge, information, and belief, the Engineer’ s Report, Assessments, and the District Diagram

herein have been prepared and computed in accordance with the order and historical practices of the

City Council of the City.   

NBS Government Finance Group, DBA NBS

356



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District 3

OVERVIEW

Introduction

The City Council of the City of Lathrop, previously accepted responsibility for portions of County Service

Area (“ CSA”) No. 4, Zones A & B.  Zone A and B of CSA No. 4 became City Zone 1 Storm Drainage

pursuant to Ballot Measure A, upon incorporation of the City on June 6, 1989.  The City was authorized

by the Local Agency Formation Commission (“ LAFCO”) to continue the levy and collection of storm

drainage assessments, as was previously authorized by the County of San Joaquin ( the “ County”).  

This Annual Engineer’ s Report ( the “Report”) describes the District and the assessment per parcel for

Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 based on the historical and estimated cost to maintain the improvements and

provide the services that benefit parcels within the District.  The parcels contained within City Zone 1

receive a special benefit from the improvements and will pay only their fair share of the costs of the

operations, servicing, and maintenance of the improvements within the District. 

The word “ parcel,” for the purposes of this Report, refers to an individual property assigned its own

Assessor’ s Parcel Number by the San Joaquin County Assessor’ s Office.  The San Joaquin County

Auditor- Controller uses Assessor’ s Parcel Numbers and specific fund numbers to identify, on the tax

roll, properties assessed for special district benefit assessments.  

Following consideration of public comments and written protests at a noticed public hearing, and

following review of the Report, the City Council may confirm the Report.  Following final approval of

the Report and confirmation of the assessments, the City Council may order the levy and collection of

assessments for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20.  The assessment information will be submitted to the County

Auditor- Controller and included on the property tax roll for each benefiting parcel for Fiscal Year

2019/ 20. 

Effect of Proposition 218

On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 by a vote of 56.5% to 43.5%. The

provisions of the Proposition, now California Constitutional Articles XIII C and XIII D, added substantive

and procedural requirements for assessments which affect City Zone 1. 

The assessment for City Zone 1 for Fiscal Year 1996/ 97 and thereafter of $112.52 per unit

meets the requirements of an existing assessment that is not subject to the assessment ballot

procedures under Section 5(a) of the Proposition which reads: “ the following assessments

existing on the effective date of this article shall be exempt from the procedures and approval

process... any assessment imposed exclusively to finance the capital costs or maintenance and

operation expenses for sidewalks, streets, sewers, water, flood control, drainage systems or

vector control”. 

The City may continue to levy the assessment for City Zone 1 as long as the rate does not

exceed $ 112.52 per unit. 

357



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District 4

Section 5 of Article XIII D reads: “ Beginning July 1, 1997, all existing, new, or increased

assessments shall comply with this article.”  This requires that all proposed increases in the

assessments for City Zone 1A are required to be approved by property owners following the

assessment balloting procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article XIII D. 

Plans and Specifications for the Improvements

City Zone 1 provides services necessary to maintain existing storm drain facilities in addition to long-

term repair and renovation of the facilities.  The District encompasses most of the area north of Louise

Avenue, east of Interstate 5, and west of the Southern Pacific Railroad. 

All improvements within the District are maintained and serviced on a regular basis.  The frequency and

specific maintenance operations required within the District are determined by City staff, but are

generally scheduled weekly.  It should be noted that extraordinary maintenance and capital asset

replacement has not occurred for several years due to the lack of funding beyond that which provides

for the District’ s ordinary, baseline maintenance.  The District has been limited to the same assessment

rate since District formation because of the absence of an annual cost escalation factor.   

358



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District 5

ESTIMATE OF COSTS

Description of Budget Items

Personnel Services - Includes employee salaries, salary related costs, and employee benefits including

retirement, medical benefits, and workers compensation costs, etc. 

Maintenance & Operations - Includes the following: 

Advertising/ Legal Notices - Includes the cost of publishing the required legal notices necessary to

complete the required procedures for levying the assessments. 

Alarm Service - Includes servicing the alarm at corporation yard on 7th Street. 

Auto & Heavy Equipment Maintenance Parts - Includes replacement parts for City vehicles used for

storm drain maintenance including tires, safety lights, and engine tune-ups. 

Auto & Heavy Equipment Maintenance & Repair - Includes maintenance of City vehicles used for storm

drain maintenance. 

Chemicals - Includes insect repellent, weed killer, and rodent control. 

Communication Equipment Repair - Includes repair of electronic components, power cords, and mobile

and portable radios. 

Contract - Other - Includes uniform service, hazardous waste dump fees, Sheriff’ s Community Corp., 

and the cost to recondition one pump and motor. 

Contract Services - Includes professional services necessary for District maintenance, including trees

and landscaping, park maintenance, equipment rental, computer technical support, the preparation of

the Report, and administration. 

Equipment Rental - Includes miscellaneous equipment rental, which the City does not own. 

Gas, Diesel, Oil & Lubricants - Includes fuel, oil and lubricants for vehicles, and miscellaneous small

equipment used for storm drain maintenance. 

Insurance - Includes insurance costs for vehicles and property associated with storm drain

maintenance. 

Maintenance & Repair - Includes contracted maintenance and repair services such as annual fire

extinguisher service and emergency repairs. 

Materials & Supplies - Includes first aid supplies. 

Miscellaneous Supplies - Includes office equipment and supplies, custodial supplies, parts, tools, 

reference materials, and additional administrative costs. 

Other Maintenance & Repair - Includes items related to non-contracted maintenance and repair such

as barricade batteries, paint, collection line repair, cones, signs, etc. 

359



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District 6

Printing & Typesetting - Includes the cost of preparing the required legal notices necessary to complete

the required procedures for levying the assessments. 

Shop Tools - Includes miscellaneous small tools necessary for storm drain maintenance such as shovels, 

weed eaters, and a shop vacuum. 

Training, Membership, Travel & Dues - Includes continuing training for maintenance staff. 

Uniforms/ Protective Clothing - Includes employee uniforms including safety boots, jackets, gloves, etc. 

Utilities - Gas & Electric - Includes gas and electrical power for the maintenance office at 7th Street and

for the storm drain pump stations. 

Water Service - Includes water for the storm drain pump stations. 

Fixed Charges & Special Fees - Includes the charges per parcel to place the assessments on the County

Secured Property Tax Roll. 

Capital - Includes the payment for lease purchase of storm drain vehicles and portable pump

equipment purchased over five year lease. 

Indirect Costs - Includes overhead costs of the City related to maintenance, operation, and

administration of the District. 

City Zone 1 Budget

The budget for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 is as follows. 

Description 2019/ 20 Budget

Personnel Services Total $ 131,025.00

Maintenance & Operations Total 118,787.00

Capital Total 0.00

Budget Total $ 249,812.00

Indirect Costs 42,698.00

Equipment Replacement 0.00

Total District Costs $ 292,510.00

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves ( 53,368.00) 

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves 0.00

Other Revenue Sources 0.00

Balance to Levy ( 1) $ 239,142.00

1)  Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded to an even amount for San Joaquin County tax roll purposes. 

360



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District 7

Balance to Levy

Total District Costs - Includes the personnel services, maintenance and operations, capital costs, and

indirect costs determined above. 

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves - The Operational Reserves item provides funds to

operate the District from the time period of July 1 (beginning of the fiscal year) through December

when the County provides the City with the first installment of assessments collected from the

property tax bills.  This eliminates the need for the City to transfer funds from non-District accounts to

pay for District charges during the first half of the fiscal year.  Negative amounts shown here are

transfers that are used to reduce the Balance to Levy.  Using reserve amounts in this way allows the

levy per unit to remain at prior period rates, although District costs have increased. 

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves - The Capital Reserve Account item provides funds to maintain

reserves for extraordinary maintenance items and unexpected capital expenditures that may occur as a

result of natural occurrences or other unforeseen circumstances. 

Other Revenue Sources - This is the amount of funds designated for use by the District that are not

from District assessments.  These funds are added to the District account to reduce assessments and

may be from either non-District sources including City General Fund contributions or District sources

including interest earnings. 

Balance to Levy - This is the total amount to be levied and collected through assessments for the

current fiscal year.  The Balance to Levy represents the sum of the total direct and administration costs, 

reserves, contributions, and other revenue sources. 

The following table shows the total costs, additional revenues, and the balance to the Fiscal Year

2019/ 20 levy. 

Description Amount

Total District Costs $ 292,510.00

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves ( 53,368.00) 

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves 0.00

Other Revenue Sources 0.00

Balance to Levy (1) $ 239,142.00

1)  Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded to an even amount for San Joaquin County tax roll purposes . 

Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information

The following table shows the estimated balance of the Operational and Maintenance Reserves.  

Description Amount

Estimated Beginning Balance - June 30, 2019 $ 152,988.54

Contribution to (from) Operational and Maintenance Reserves ( 53,368.00) 

Estimated Ending Balance - June 30, 2020 $ 99,620.54

361



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District 8

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

Method of Apportionment

The costs of the District are apportioned by a formula or method which fairly distributes the net

amount to be assessed among all assessable parcels in proportion to the estimated benefits to be

received by each such parcel from the operations, servicing, and maintenance of improvements. 

Properties are assessed for the estimated benefit received from the acceptance of storm water run off

from private property into the storm drain system, as well as improved ingress and egress to and from

the property.  All assessable parcels within the District will be assessed their proportional share of the

costs of operations, servicing, and maintenance of the storm drain system, based upon their relative

size. 

All property owners in the District benefit from streets that are kept free from standing storm water.  

Therefore, the costs related to those streets contributing run off into the system will be borne

proportionately by all assessable parcels in the District.  The assessment has been levied in accordance

with the assessment methodology adopted and approved by the City Council at the time of District

formation. 

The method used to calculate the assessments is as follows: 

District Budget / Total Assessable District Units = Assessment Rate Per Unit

Assessment Rate Per Unit x Parcel Units = Parcel Assessment

The Units are calculated as the parcel’ s specific acreage.  Parcels that are less than or equal to one acre

are assessed as one unit.  Parcels that are greater than one acre are assigned units equal to their actual

acreage.  The Maximum Assessment Rate Per Unit is $112.52. 

Assessment Per Unit

The following table shows the assessment per unit for the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 levy.  

Description Amount

Balance to Levy ( 1) $ 239,142.00

Assessable District Units 2,125.325

Total Assessment Rate Per Unit $ 112.52

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded to an even amount for County tax roll purposes . 

362



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District 9

Historical Assessment Information

The following table shows the historical assessment rates for the District for the past ten years.  

Description Amount

Fiscal Year 2018/ 19 Assessment Per Unit $ 112.52

Fiscal Year 2017/ 18 Assessment Per Unit 112.52

Fiscal Year 2016/ 17 Assessment Per Unit 112.52

Fiscal Year 2015/ 16 Assessment Per Unit 112.52

Fiscal Year 2014/ 15 Assessment Per Unit 112.52

Fiscal Year 2013/ 14 Assessment Per Unit 112.52

Fiscal Year 2012/ 13 Assessment Per Unit 112.52

Fiscal Year 2011/ 12 Assessment Per Unit 112.52

Fiscal Year 2010/ 11 Assessment Per Unit 112.52

Fiscal Year 2009/ 10 Assessment Per Unit 112.52

363



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District 10

DISTRICT DIAGRAM

Reference is made to the District Diagram on file with the City Clerk. The following page provides the

boundaries of the District.  The lines and dimensions shown on maps of the County Assessor for the

current year are incorporated by reference and made part of this Report. 

364



365



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1 Storm Drainage District 11

PARCEL LISTING

The parcel listing of assessments is provided on the following pages.  The description of each lot or

parcel is a part of the records of the County Assessor and is incorporated by reference and made part

of this Report. 

366



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

Zone 1 196- 050- 020- 000 SFR 0.384 1.000 $ 112.52 $ 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 040- 000 SFR 0.237 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 050- 000 SFR 1.002 1.002 112.52 112.74

Zone 1 196- 050- 090- 000 SFR 0.999 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 100- 000 SFR 0.999 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 110- 000 SFR 0.633 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 120- 000 SFR 0.633 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 130- 000 SFR 0.647 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 140- 000 SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 150- 000 SFR 0.995 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 160- 000 SFR 1.045 1.045 112.52 117.58

Zone 1 196- 050- 170- 000 SFR 1.037 1.037 112.52 116.68

Zone 1 196- 050- 180- 000 SFR 0.996 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 190- 000 SFR 1.041 1.041 112.52 117.12

Zone 1 196- 050- 230- 000 SFR 0.259 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 240- 000 SFR 0.383 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 250- 000 SFR 0.259 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 260- 000 SFR 0.279 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 270- 000 SFR 0.988 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 280- 000 SFR 0.968 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 290- 000 MFR 0.995 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 300- 000 SFR 0.974 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 310- 000 SFR 0.995 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 320- 000 SFR 0.972 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 330- 000 SFR 0.999 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 340- 000 SFR 0.990 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 350- 000 SFR 1.008 1.008 112.52 113.42

Zone 1 196- 050- 360- 000 SFR 1.013 1.013 112.52 113.98

Zone 1 196- 050- 370- 000 SFR 0.357 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 380- 000 SFR 0.199 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 390- 000 SFR 0.204 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 400- 000 SFR 0.528 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-050-410-000 SFR 0.530 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 420- 000 MFR 0.530 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-050-430-000 SFR 0.530 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 440- 000 SFR 0.530 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-050-450-000 SFR 0.268 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 460- 000 SFR 0.259 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-050-490-000 SFR 0.298 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 500- 000 COM 1.030 1.030 112.52 115.90

Zone 1 196-050-510-000 SFR 1.008 1.008 112.52 113.42

Zone 1 196- 050- 520- 000 SFR 1.029 1.029 112.52 115.78

Zone 1 196-050-530-000 SFR 1.015 1.015 112.52 114.20

Zone 1 196- 050- 540- 000 MFR 0.999 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-050-560-000 SFR 0.247 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 570- 000 SFR 0.247 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 580- 000 SFR 0.242 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 590- 000 SFR 0.179 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 600- 000 SFR 0.364 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 610- 000 SFR 0.170 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 620- 000 SFR 0.136 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 630- 000 SFR 0.128 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 640- 000 SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52 112.52

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Page 1 of 41

367



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 050- 660- 000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 680- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 690- 000 SFR 1.548 1.548 112.52 174.18

Zone 1 196- 050- 700- 000 SFR 0.185 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 050- 710- 000 SFR 0.193 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 060- 010- 000 SFR 0.217 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 060- 020- 000 SFR 0.217 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 060- 030- 000 SFR 0.217 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 060- 040- 000 SFR 0.176 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 060- 050- 000 SFR 0.165 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 070- 010- 000 COM 1.790 1.790 112.52 201.40

Zone 1 196- 070- 070- 000 SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 070- 080- 000 SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 070- 090- 000 SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 070- 100- 000 SFR 0.166 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 070- 110- 000 SFR 0.320 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 070- 120- 000 SFR 0.240 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 070- 130- 000 COM 0.060 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 070- 140- 000 COM 1.030 1.030 112.52 115.90

Zone 1 196- 070- 150- 000 SFR 0.350 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 070- 160- 000 COM 0.172 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 070- 170- 000 COM 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 070- 180- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 070- 190- 000 COM 0.172 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 070- 200- 000 SFR 0.688 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 070- 210- 000 COM 0.819 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 070- 220- 000 COM 3.000 3.000 112.52 337.56

Zone 1 196- 070- 230- 000 COM 0.040 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 070- 240- 000 COM 0.980 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 070- 250- 000 COM 0.703 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 070- 270- 000 GVT* 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 070- 280- 000 SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-070-290-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 070- 300- 000 COM 1.628 1.628 112.52 183.18

Zone 1 196-080-010-000 SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 020- 000 SFR 0.265 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-080-030-000 SFR 0.449 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 040- 000 SFR 1.120 1.120 112.52 126.02

Zone 1 196-080-050-000 SFR 1.170 1.170 112.52 131.64

Zone 1 196- 080- 070- 000 COM 0.694 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-080-160-000 SFR 0.250 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 170- 000 COM 0.250 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-080-180-000 SFR 0.247 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 190- 000 SFR 0.252 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-080-210-000 SFR 1.000 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 220- 000 SFR 0.500 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 230- 000 SFR 0.500 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 240- 000 SFR 1.000 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 260- 000 SFR 1.500 1.500 112.52 168.78

Zone 1 196- 080- 270- 000 SFR 0.500 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 280- 000 SFR 0.318 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 290- 000 COM 0.120 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 2 of 41

368



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 080- 300- 000 SFR 0.500 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 310- 000 MFR 1.000 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 320- 000 SFR 1.000 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 330- 000 SFR 0.247 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 340- 000 SFR 0.252 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 350- 000 SFR 0.500 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 360- 000 SFR 1.000 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 380- 000 SFR 1.000 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 390- 000 SFR 1.080 1.080 112.52 121.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 400- 000 SFR 1.000 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 410- 000 SFR 1.000 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 420- 000 SFR 0.484 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 430- 000 MFR 0.515 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 440- 000 SFR 1.000 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 450- 000 SFR 0.248 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 460- 000 SFR 0.251 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 470- 000 SFR 0.234 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 480- 000 SFR 0.263 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 490- 000 SFR 0.286 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 500- 000 MFR 0.287 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 510- 000 MFR 0.298 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 520- 000 SFR 0.941 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 530- 000 SFR 0.500 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 540- 000 SFR 0.500 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 550- 000 MFR 0.500 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 560- 000 MFR 0.492 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 570- 000 MFR 0.473 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 580- 000 MFR 0.479 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 590- 000 SFR 0.479 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 600- 000 SFR 0.348 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 610- 000 MFR 0.500 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 620- 000 SFR 0.333 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-080-630-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 640- 000 MFR 0.500 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-080-650-000 SFR 0.458 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 660- 000 SFR 1.033 1.033 112.52 116.22

Zone 1 196-080-670-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 680- 000 SFR 0.169 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-080-690-000 SFR 0.179 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 700- 000 COM 1.162 1.162 112.52 130.74

Zone 1 196-080-710-000 COM 0.860 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 720- 000 SFR 0.250 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-080-730-000 SFR 0.750 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 770- 000 COM 2.020 2.020 112.52 227.28

Zone 1 196-080-780-000 COM 0.559 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 790- 000 COM 0.803 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 080- 800- 000 SFR 0.696 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 010- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 020- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 030- 000 SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 040- 000 SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 050- 000 SFR 0.155 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 3 of 41

369



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 090- 060- 000 SFR 0.155 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 070- 000 SFR 0.155 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 080- 000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 090- 000 SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 100- 000 SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 110- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 120- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 130- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 140- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 150- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 160- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 170- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 180- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 190- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 200- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 210- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 220- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 230- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 240- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 250- 000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 260- 000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 270- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 280- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 290- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 300- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 310- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 320- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 330- 000 SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 340- 000 SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 350- 000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 360- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 370- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-090-380-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 390- 000 SFR 0.199 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-090-400-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 410- 000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-090-420-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 430- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-090-440-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 450- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-090-460-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 470- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-090-480-000 SFR 0.206 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 490- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-090-500-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 510- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 520- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 530- 000 SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 540- 000 SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 550- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 560- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 570- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 4 of 41

370



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 090- 580- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 590- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 600- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 610- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 620- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 630- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 640- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 650- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 660- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 670- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 680- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 690- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 700- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 710- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 720- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 730- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 740- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 750- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 760- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 770- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 780- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 790- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 800- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 810- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 820- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 830- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 840- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 850- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 860- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 870- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 880- 000 SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 090- 890- 000 SFR 0.155 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-100-010-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 020- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-100-030-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 040- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-100-050-000 SFR 0.164 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 060- 000 SFR 0.157 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-100-070-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 080- 000 SFR 0.157 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-100-090-000 SFR 0.166 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 100- 000 SFR 0.222 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-100-110-000 SFR 0.185 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 120- 000 SFR 0.182 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-100-130-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 140- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 150- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 160- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 170- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 180- 000 SFR 0.193 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 190- 000 SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 200- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 5 of 41

371



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 100- 210- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 220- 000 SFR 0.197 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 230- 000 SFR 0.177 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 240- 000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 250- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 260- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 270- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 280- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 290- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 300- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 310- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 320- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 330- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 340- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 350- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 360- 000 SFR 0.176 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 370- 000 SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 380- 000 SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 390- 000 SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 400- 000 SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 410- 000 SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 420- 000 SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 430- 000 SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 440- 000 SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 450- 000 SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 460- 000 SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 470- 000 SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 480- 000 SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 490- 000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 500- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 510- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 520- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-100-530-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 540- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-100-550-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 560- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-100-570-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 580- 000 SFR 0.155 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-100-590-000 SFR 0.155 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 600- 000 SFR 0.155 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-100-610-000 SFR 0.155 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 620- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-100-630-000 SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 640- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-100-650-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 660- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 670- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 680- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 690- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 700- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 710- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 720- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 6 of 41

372



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 100- 730- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 740- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 750- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 760- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 770- 000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 100- 780- 000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 010- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 020- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 030- 000 SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 040- 000 SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 050- 000 SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 060- 000 SFR 0.191 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 070- 000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 080- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 090- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 100- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 110- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 120- 000 SFR 0.132 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 130- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 140- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 150- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 160- 000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 170- 000 SFR 0.131 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 180- 000 SFR 0.130 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 190- 000 SFR 0.130 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 200- 000 SFR 0.130 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 210- 000 SFR 0.130 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 220- 000 SFR 0.132 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 230- 000 SFR 0.133 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 240- 000 SFR 0.132 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 250- 000 SFR 0.134 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 260- 000 SFR 0.135 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-120-270-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 280- 000 SFR 0.135 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-120-290-000 SFR 0.201 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 300- 000 SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-120-310-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 320- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-120-330-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 340- 000 SFR 0.204 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-120-350-000 SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 360- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-120-370-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 380- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-120-390-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 410- 000 SFR 0.178 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 420- 000 SFR 0.202 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 430- 000 SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 440- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 450- 000 SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 460- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 470- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 7 of 41

373



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 120- 480- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 490- 000 SFR 0.257 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 500- 000 SFR 0.252 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 510- 000 SFR 0.260 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 520- 000 SFR 0.271 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 530- 000 SFR 0.269 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 540- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 550- 000 SFR 0.170 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 560- 000 SFR 0.166 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 570- 000 SFR 0.206 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 580- 000 SFR 0.245 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 590- 000 SFR 0.163 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 600- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 610- 000 SFR 0.164 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 620- 000 SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 630- 000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 640- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 650- 000 SFR 0.250 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 660- 000 SFR 0.249 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 120- 670- 000 SFR 0.219 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 010- 000 COM 0.723 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 020- 000 COM 1.192 1.192 112.52 134.12

Zone 1 196- 130- 030- 000 SFR 0.278 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 040- 000 SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 050- 000 SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 060- 000 SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 070- 000 SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 080- 000 SFR 0.188 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 090- 000 SFR 0.188 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 100- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 110- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 120- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-130-130-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 140- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-130-150-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 160- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-130-170-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 180- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-130-190-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 200- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-130-210-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 220- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-130-230-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 240- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-130-250-000 SFR 0.189 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 260- 000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 270- 000 SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 280- 000 SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 290- 000 SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 300- 000 SFR 0.136 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 310- 000 SFR 0.171 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 320- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 8 of 41

374



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 130- 330- 000 SFR 0.164 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 340- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 350- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 360- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 370- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 380- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 390- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 430- 000 SFR 0.170 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 440- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 450- 000 SFR 0.174 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 480- 000 SFR 0.231 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 490- 000 SFR 0.309 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 500- 000 SFR 0.179 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 510- 000 SFR 0.169 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 520- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 530- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 540- 000 SFR 0.174 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 550- 000 SFR 0.182 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 560- 000 SFR 0.328 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 570- 000 SFR 0.252 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 580- 000 SFR 0.275 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 590- 000 SFR 0.174 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 600- 000 SFR 0.157 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 610- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 620- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 630- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 640- 000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 650- 000 SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 130- 660- 000 SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 040- 000 SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 050- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 060- 000 SFR 0.194 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-140-070-000 SFR 0.183 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 080- 000 SFR 0.200 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-140-090-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 100- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-140-110-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 120- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-140-130-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 140- 000 SFR 0.203 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-140-150-000 SFR 0.212 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 170- 000 SFR 0.232 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-140-180-000 SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 200- 000 SFR 0.249 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-140-210-000 SFR 0.180 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 220- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 230- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 240- 000 SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 250- 000 SFR 0.185 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 260- 000 SFR 0.185 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 280- 000 SFR 0.272 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 290- 000 SFR 0.192 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 9 of 41

375



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 140- 300- 000 SFR 0.174 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 310- 000 SFR 0.201 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 320- 000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 330- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 340- 000 SFR 0.262 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 350- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 360- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 370- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 380- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 390- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 400- 000 SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 410- 000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 420- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 430- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 440- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 450- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 460- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 470- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 480- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 490- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 500- 000 SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 510- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 520- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 530- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 540- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 550- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 560- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 570- 000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 580- 000 SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 590- 000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 600- 000 SFR 0.193 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 140- 610- 000 SFR 0.184 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-150-010-000 SFR 0.182 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 020- 000 SFR 0.162 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-150-030-000 SFR 0.162 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 040- 000 SFR 0.162 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-150-050-000 SFR 0.162 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 060- 000 SFR 0.162 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-150-070-000 SFR 0.183 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 080- 000 SFR 0.203 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-150-090-000 SFR 0.170 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 100- 000 SFR 0.170 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-150-110-000 SFR 0.170 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 120- 000 SFR 0.167 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-150-130-000 SFR 0.199 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 140- 000 SFR 0.236 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 150- 000 SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 160- 000 SFR 0.168 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 170- 000 SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 180- 000 SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 190- 000 SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 200- 000 SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 10 of 41

376



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 150- 210- 000 SFR 0.179 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 220- 000 SFR 0.182 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 230- 000 SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 240- 000 SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 250- 000 SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 260- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 270- 000 SFR 0.167 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 280- 000 SFR 0.227 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 290- 000 SFR 0.222 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 300- 000 SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 310- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 320- 000 SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 330- 000 SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 340- 000 SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 350- 000 SFR 0.179 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 360- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 370- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 380- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 390- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 400- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 410- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 420- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 430- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 440- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 450- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 460- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 470- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 480- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 490- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 500- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 510- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 520- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-150-530-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 540- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-150-550-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 560- 000 SFR 0.178 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-150-570-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 580- 000 SFR 0.187 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-150-590-000 SFR 0.197 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 600- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-150-610-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 620- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-150-630-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 640- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-150-650-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 660- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 670- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 680- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 690- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 700- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 710- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 720- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 11 of 41

377



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 150- 730- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 740- 000 SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 750- 000 SFR 0.252 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 760- 000 SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 770- 000 SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 780- 000 SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 790- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 800- 000 SFR 0.163 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 150- 810- 000 SFR 0.301 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 010- 000 SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 020- 000 SFR 0.155 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 030- 000 SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 040- 000 SFR 0.182 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 050- 000 SFR 0.294 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 060- 000 SFR 0.178 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 070- 000 SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 080- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 090- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 100- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 110- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 120- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 130- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 140- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 150- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 160- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 170- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 180- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 190- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 200- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 210- 000 SFR 0.174 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 250- 000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 260- 000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-160-270-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 280- 000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-160-290-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 300- 000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-160-310-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 320- 000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-160-330-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 340- 000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-160-350-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 360- 000 SFR 0.177 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-160-370-000 SFR 0.179 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 380- 000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-160-390-000 SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 400- 000 SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 410- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 420- 000 SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 430- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 440- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 450- 000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 460- 000 SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 12 of 41

378



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 160- 470- 000 SFR 0.163 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 480- 000 SFR 0.163 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 520- 000 SFR 0.194 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 530- 000 SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 540- 000 SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 550- 000 SFR 0.155 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 560- 000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 570- 000 SFR 0.162 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 580- 000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 590- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 600- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 610- 000 SFR 0.200 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 620- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 630- 000 SFR 0.209 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 640- 000 SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 650- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 660- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 670- 000 SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 680- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 690- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 700- 000 SFR 0.198 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 710- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 720- 000 SFR 0.211 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 730- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 740- 000 SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 160- 750- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 010- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 020- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 030- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 040- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 050- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 060- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-190-070-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 080- 000 SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-190-090-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 100- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-190-110-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 120- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-190-130-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 140- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-190-150-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 160- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-190-170-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 180- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-190-190-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 200- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 210- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 220- 000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 230- 000 SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 240- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 250- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 260- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 13 of 41

379



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 190- 270- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 280- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 290- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 300- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 310- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 320- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 330- 000 SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 340- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 350- 000 SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 360- 000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 370- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 380- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 390- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 400- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 410- 000 SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 420- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 430- 000 SFR 0.190 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 440- 000 SFR 0.213 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 450- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 460- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 470- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 480- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 490- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 500- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 510- 000 SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 520- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 530- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 540- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 550- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 560- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 570- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 580- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-190-590-000 SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 600- 000 SFR 0.176 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-190-610-000 SFR 0.179 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 620- 000 SFR 0.182 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-190-630-000 SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 640- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-190-650-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 660- 000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-190-670-000 SFR 0.180 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 680- 000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-190-690-000 SFR 0.206 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 700- 000 SFR 0.213 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-190-710-000 SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 720- 000 SFR 0.182 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 730- 000 SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 740- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 750- 000 SFR 0.191 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 760- 000 SFR 0.164 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 770- 000 SFR 0.164 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 780- 000 SFR 0.164 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 14 of 41

380



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 190- 810- 000 COM 3.770 3.770 112.52 424.20

Zone 1 196- 190- 820- 000 COM 0.675 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 190- 830- 000 COM 0.732 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 010- 000 SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 020- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 030- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 040- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 050- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 060- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 070- 000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 080- 000 SFR 0.174 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 090- 000 SFR 0.334 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 100- 000 SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 110- 000 SFR 0.181 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 120- 000 SFR 0.168 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 130- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 140- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 150- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 160- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 170- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 180- 000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 190- 000 SFR 0.155 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 200- 000 SFR 0.181 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 210- 000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 220- 000 SFR 0.192 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 230- 000 SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 240- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 250- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 260- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 270- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 280- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 290- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-200-300-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 310- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-200-320-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 330- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-200-340-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 350- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-200-360-000 SFR 0.165 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 370- 000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-200-380-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 390- 000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-200-400-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 410- 000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-200-420-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 430- 000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 440- 000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 450- 000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 460- 000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 470- 000 SFR 0.185 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 480- 000 SFR 0.155 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 490- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 15 of 41

381



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 200- 500- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 510- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 520- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 530- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 540- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 550- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 560- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 570- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 580- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 590- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 600- 000 SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 610- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 620- 000 SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 630- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 640- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 650- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 660- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 670- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 680- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 690- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 700- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 710- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 720- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 730- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 740- 000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 200- 790- 000 COM 2.230 2.230 112.52 250.92

Zone 1 196- 210- 010- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 210- 020- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 210- 030- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 210- 040- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 210- 050- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 210- 060- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-210-070-000 SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 210- 080- 000 SFR 0.181 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-210-090-000 SFR 0.135 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 210- 100- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-210-110-000 SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 210- 120- 000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-210-130-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 210- 140- 000 SFR 0.177 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-210-150-000 SFR 0.165 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 210- 160- 000 SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-210-170-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 210- 180- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-210-190-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 210- 200- 000 SFR 0.171 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 210- 210- 000 SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 210- 220- 000 SFR 0.157 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 210- 230- 000 SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 210- 240- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 210- 250- 000 SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 210- 260- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 16 of 41

382



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 210- 270- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 210- 280- 000 SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 210- 290- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 210- 300- 000 SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 210- 310- 000 SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 220- 010- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 220- 020- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 220- 030- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 220- 040- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 220- 050- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 220- 060- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 220- 130- 000 SFR 0.521 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 220- 140- 000 SFR 0.214 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 220- 150- 000 SFR 0.133 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 220- 160- 000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 220- 170- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 220- 180- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 220- 190- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 220- 200- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 220- 210- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 220- 220- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 220- 230- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 220- 240- 000 SFR 0.183 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 220- 250- 000 SFR 0.164 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 220- 260- 000 SFR 0.164 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 220- 270- 000 SFR 0.164 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 220- 280- 000 SFR 0.166 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 220- 290- 000 SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 220- 300- 000 SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 220- 310- 000 SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 010- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 020- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-230-030-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 040- 000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-230-050-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 060- 000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-230-070-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 080- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-230-090-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 100- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-230-110-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 120- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-230-130-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 140- 000 SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-230-150-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 160- 000 SFR 0.177 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 170- 000 SFR 0.239 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 180- 000 SFR 0.181 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 190- 000 SFR 0.221 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 200- 000 SFR 0.186 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 210- 000 SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 220- 000 SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 17 of 41

383



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 230- 230- 000 SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 240- 000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 250- 000 SFR 0.206 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 260- 000 SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 270- 000 SFR 0.204 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 280- 000 SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 290- 000 SFR 0.180 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 300- 000 SFR 0.157 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 310- 000 SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 320- 000 SFR 0.164 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 330- 000 SFR 0.169 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 340- 000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 350- 000 SFR 0.226 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 360- 000 SFR 0.193 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 370- 000 SFR 0.200 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 380- 000 SFR 0.162 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 390- 000 SFR 0.187 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 400- 000 SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 410- 000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 420- 000 SFR 0.169 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 430- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 440- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 450- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 460- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 470- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 480- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 490- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 500- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 510- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 520- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 530- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 540- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-230-550-000 SFR 0.183 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 230- 560- 000 SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-230-570-000 SFR 0.183 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 270- 010- 000 COM 1.244 1.244 112.52 139.96

Zone 1 196-270-020-000 MHP 8.340 8.340 112.52 938.42

Zone 1 196- 270- 040- 000 MHP 12.000 12.000 112.52 1350.24

Zone 1 196-270-220-000 MHP 4.800 4.800 112.52 540.10

Zone 1 196- 270- 300- 000 COM 1.437 1.437 112.52 161.68

Zone 1 196-280-010-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 020- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-280-030-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 040- 000 SFR 0.168 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-280-050-000 SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 060- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 070- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 080- 000 SFR 0.168 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 090- 000 SFR 0.202 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 100- 000 SFR 0.177 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 110- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 120- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 18 of 41

384



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 280- 130- 000 SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 140- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 150- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 160- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 170- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 180- 000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 190- 000 SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 200- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 210- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 220- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 230- 000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 240- 000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 250- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 260- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 270- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 280- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 290- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 300- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 310- 000 SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 320- 000 SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 330- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 340- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 350- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 360- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 370- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 380- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 390- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 400- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 280- 410- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 010- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 020- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 030- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-290-040-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 050- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-290-060-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 070- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-290-080-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 090- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-290-100-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 110- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-290-120-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 130- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-290-140-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 150- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-290-160-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 170- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 180- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 190- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 200- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 210- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 220- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 230- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 19 of 41

385



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 290- 240- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 250- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 260- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 290- 000 SFR 0.175 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 300- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 310- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 320- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 330- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 340- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 350- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 360- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 370- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 380- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 390- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 400- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 410- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 420- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 430- 000 SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 440- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 450- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 460- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 470- 000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 480- 000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 490- 000 SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 500- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 510- 000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 520- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 530- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 540- 000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 550- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 560- 000 SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 570- 000 SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-290-580-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 290- 590- 000 SFR 0.242 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-290-600-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 010- 000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-300-020-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 030- 000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-300-040-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 050- 000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-300-060-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 070- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-300-080-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 090- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-300-100-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 110- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 120- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 130- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 140- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 150- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 160- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 170- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 20 of 41

386



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 300- 180- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 190- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 200- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 210- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 220- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 230- 000 SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 240- 000 SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 250- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 260- 000 SFR 0.136 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 270- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 280- 000 SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 290- 000 SFR 0.790 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 300- 000 SFR 0.514 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 310- 000 SFR 1.210 1.210 112.52 136.14

Zone 1 196- 300- 320- 000 SFR 0.340 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 330- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 340- 000 SFR 0.201 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 350- 000 SFR 0.187 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 360- 000 SFR 0.176 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 370- 000 SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 380- 000 SFR 0.136 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 390- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 400- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 410- 000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 420- 000 SFR 0.136 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 430- 000 SFR 0.136 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 440- 000 SFR 0.136 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 450- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 460- 000 SFR 0.136 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 300- 470- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 010- 000 SFR 0.241 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 020- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-310-030-000 SFR 0.238 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 040- 000 SFR 0.241 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-310-050-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 060- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-310-070-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 080- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-310-090-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 100- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-310-110-000 SFR 0.241 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 120- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-310-130-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 140- 000 SFR 0.231 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-310-150-000 SFR 0.241 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 160- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 170- 000 SFR 0.247 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 180- 000 SFR 0.215 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 190- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 200- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 210- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 220- 000 SFR 0.206 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 21 of 41

387



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 310- 230- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 240- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 250- 000 SFR 0.238 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 260- 000 SFR 0.238 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 270- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 280- 000 SFR 0.234 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 310- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 320- 000 SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 330- 000 SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 340- 000 SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 350- 000 SFR 0.219 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 360- 000 SFR 0.235 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 370- 000 SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 380- 000 SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 390- 000 SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 400- 000 SFR 0.236 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 410- 000 SFR 0.236 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 420- 000 SFR 0.240 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 310- 430- 000 SFR 0.230 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 320- 010- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 320- 020- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 320- 030- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 320- 040- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 320- 050- 000 SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 320- 060- 000 SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 320- 070- 000 SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 320- 080- 000 SFR 0.244 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 320- 090- 000 SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 320- 100- 000 SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 320- 110- 000 SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 320- 120- 000 SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 320- 130- 000 SFR 0.236 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-320-140-000 SFR 0.236 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 320- 150- 000 SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-320-160-000 SFR 0.238 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 320- 170- 000 SFR 0.218 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-320-180-000 SFR 0.224 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 320- 190- 000 SFR 0.227 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-320-200-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 320- 210- 000 SFR 0.217 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-320-220-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 330- 010- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-330-020-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 330- 030- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-330-040-000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 330- 050- 000 SFR 0.231 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 330- 060- 000 SFR 0.231 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 330- 070- 000 SFR 0.231 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 330- 080- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 330- 090- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 330- 100- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 330- 110- 000 SFR 0.282 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 22 of 41

388



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 330- 120- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 330- 130- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 330- 140- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 330- 150- 000 SFR 0.282 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 330- 160- 000 SFR 0.244 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 330- 170- 000 SFR 0.254 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 330- 180- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 330- 190- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 340- 020- 000 SFR 0.251 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 340- 030- 000 SFR 0.206 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 340- 040- 000 SFR 0.266 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 340- 050- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 340- 060- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 340- 070- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 340- 080- 000 SFR 0.241 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 340- 090- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 340- 100- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 340- 110- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 340- 120- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 340- 130- 000 SFR 0.190 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 340- 140- 000 SFR 0.236 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 340- 150- 000 SFR 0.263 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 340- 160- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 340- 170- 000 SFR 0.229 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 340- 180- 000 SFR 0.238 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 340- 190- 000 SFR 0.644 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 010- 000 SFR 0.126 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 020- 000 SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 030- 000 SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 040- 000 SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 050- 000 SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 060- 000 SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-370-070-000 SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 080- 000 SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-370-090-000 SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 100- 000 SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-370-110-000 SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 120- 000 SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-370-130-000 SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 140- 000 SFR 0.132 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-370-150-000 SFR 0.124 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 160- 000 SFR 0.124 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-370-170-000 SFR 0.124 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 180- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-370-190-000 SFR 0.124 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 200- 000 SFR 0.115 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 210- 000 SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 220- 000 SFR 0.119 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 230- 000 SFR 0.120 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 240- 000 SFR 0.129 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 250- 000 SFR 0.208 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 260- 000 SFR 0.206 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 23 of 41

389



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 370- 270- 000 SFR 0.125 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 280- 000 SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 290- 000 SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 300- 000 SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 310- 000 SFR 0.177 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 320- 000 SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 330- 000 SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 340- 000 SFR 0.119 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 350- 000 SFR 0.120 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 360- 000 SFR 0.120 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 370- 000 SFR 0.119 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 380- 000 SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 390- 000 SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 400- 000 SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 410- 000 SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 420- 000 SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 430- 000 SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 440- 000 SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 450- 000 SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 460- 000 SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 470- 000 SFR 0.120 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 480- 000 SFR 0.125 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 490- 000 SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 500- 000 SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 510- 000 SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 520- 000 SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 530- 000 SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 540- 000 SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 550- 000 SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 560- 000 SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 570- 000 SFR 0.126 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 580- 000 SFR 0.129 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-370-590-000 SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 600- 000 SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-370-610-000 SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 620- 000 SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-370-630-000 SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 640- 000 SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-370-650-000 SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 660- 000 SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-370-670-000 SFR 0.126 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 680- 000 SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-370-690-000 SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 700- 000 SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-370-710-000 SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 720- 000 SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 730- 000 SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 740- 000 SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 750- 000 SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 760- 000 SFR 0.119 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 770- 000 SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 780- 000 SFR 0.135 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 24 of 41

390



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 370- 790- 000 SFR 0.251 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 800- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 810- 000 SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 820- 000 SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 830- 000 SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 840- 000 SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 850- 000 SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 860- 000 SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 870- 000 SFR 0.117 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 880- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 890- 000 SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 900- 000 SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 910- 000 SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 370- 920- 000 SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 010- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 020- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 030- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 040- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 050- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 060- 000 SFR 0.197 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 070- 000 SFR 0.169 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 080- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 090- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 100- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 110- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 120- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 130- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 140- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 150- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 160- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 170- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 180- 000 SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-380-190-000 SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 200- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-380-210-000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 220- 000 SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-380-230-000 SFR 0.170 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 240- 000 SFR 0.180 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-380-250-000 SFR 0.165 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 260- 000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-380-270-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 280- 000 SFR 0.182 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-380-290-000 SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 300- 000 SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-380-310-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 320- 000 SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 330- 000 SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 340- 000 SFR 0.166 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 350- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 360- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 370- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 380- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 25 of 41

391



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 380- 390- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 400- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 410- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 420- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 430- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 440- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 450- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 460- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 470- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 480- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 380- 490- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 010- 000 SFR 0.255 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 020- 000 SFR 0.225 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 030- 000 SFR 0.213 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 040- 000 SFR 0.196 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 050- 000 SFR 0.183 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 060- 000 SFR 0.176 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 070- 000 SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 080- 000 SFR 0.176 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 090- 000 SFR 0.252 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 100- 000 SFR 0.296 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 110- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 120- 000 SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 130- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 140- 000 SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 150- 000 SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 160- 000 SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 170- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 180- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 190- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 200- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 210- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-390-220-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 230- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-390-240-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 250- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-390-260-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 270- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-390-280-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 290- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-390-300-000 SFR 0.166 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 310- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-390-320-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 330- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-390-340-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 350- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 360- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 370- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 380- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 390- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 400- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 410- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 26 of 41

392



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 390- 420- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 430- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 440- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 450- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 460- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 470- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 480- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 490- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 500- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 510- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 520- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 530- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 540- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 550- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 560- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 570- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 580- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 590- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 600- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 610- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 620- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 390- 630- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 400- 010- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 400- 020- 000 SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 400- 030- 000 SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 400- 040- 000 SFR 0.134 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 400- 050- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 400- 060- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 400- 070- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 400- 080- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 400- 090- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 400- 100- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-400-110-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 400- 120- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-400-130-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 400- 140- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-400-150-000 SFR 0.183 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 400- 160- 000 SFR 0.182 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-400-170-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 400- 180- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-400-190-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 400- 200- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-400-210-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 400- 220- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-400-230-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 400- 240- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 400- 250- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 400- 260- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 400- 270- 000 SFR 0.124 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 400- 280- 000 SFR 0.105 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 400- 290- 000 SFR 0.193 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 400- 300- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 27 of 41

393



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 400- 310- 000 SFR 0.130 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 400- 320- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 400- 330- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 410- 010- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 410- 020- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 410- 030- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 410- 040- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 410- 050- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 410- 060- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 410- 070- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 410- 080- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 410- 090- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 410- 100- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 410- 110- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 410- 120- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 410- 130- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 410- 140- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 410- 150- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 410- 160- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 410- 170- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 410- 180- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 410- 190- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 410- 200- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 410- 210- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 410- 220- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 410- 230- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 410- 240- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 420- 010- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 420- 020- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 420- 030- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 420- 040- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 420- 050- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-420-060-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 420- 070- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-420-080-000 SFR 0.165 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 420- 090- 000 SFR 0.163 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-420-100-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 420- 110- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-420-120-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 420- 130- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-420-140-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 420- 150- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-420-160-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 420- 170- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-420-180-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 420- 190- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 420- 200- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 420- 210- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 420- 220- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 420- 230- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 420- 240- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 420- 250- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 28 of 41

394



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 420- 260- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 420- 270- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 420- 280- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 420- 290- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 420- 300- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 420- 310- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 420- 320- 000 SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 430- 010- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 430- 020- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 430- 030- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 430- 040- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 430- 070- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 430- 080- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 430- 090- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 430- 100- 000 SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 430- 110- 000 SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 430- 120- 000 SFR 0.168 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 430- 130- 000 SFR 0.181 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 430- 140- 000 SFR 0.200 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 430- 170- 000 SFR 0.127 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 430- 180- 000 SFR 0.204 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 430- 190- 000 SFR 0.203 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 430- 200- 000 SFR 0.203 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 430- 210- 000 SFR 0.203 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 430- 220- 000 SFR 0.202 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 430- 230- 000 SFR 0.202 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 430- 240- 000 SFR 0.202 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 430- 250- 000 SFR 0.201 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 430- 260- 000 SFR 0.201 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 430- 270- 000 SFR 0.200 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 430- 280- 000 SFR 0.200 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 430- 290- 000 SFR 0.200 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-430-300-000 SFR 0.199 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 430- 310- 000 SFR 0.185 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-430-320-000 COM 0.395 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 430- 330- 000 COM 0.745 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-440-010-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 440- 020- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-440-030-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 440- 040- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-440-050-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 440- 060- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-440-070-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 440- 080- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-440-090-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 440- 100- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 440- 110- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 440- 120- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 440- 130- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 440- 140- 000 SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 440- 150- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 440- 160- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 29 of 41

395



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 440- 170- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 440- 180- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 440- 190- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 440- 200- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 440- 210- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 440- 220- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 440- 230- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 440- 240- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 440- 250- 000 SFR 0.162 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 440- 260- 000 SFR 0.134 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 440- 270- 000 SFR 0.136 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 440- 280- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 440- 290- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 440- 300- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 440- 310- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 440- 320- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 440- 330- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 440- 340- 000 SFR 0.181 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 440- 350- 000 SFR 0.199 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 450- 010- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 450- 020- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 450- 030- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 450- 040- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 450- 050- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 450- 060- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 450- 070- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 450- 080- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 450- 090- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 450- 100- 000 SFR 0.238 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 450- 110- 000 SFR 0.344 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 450- 120- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 450- 130- 000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-450-140-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 450- 150- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-450-160-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 450- 170- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-450-180-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 450- 190- 000 SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-450-200-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 450- 210- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-450-220-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 450- 230- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-450-240-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 450- 250- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-450-260-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 450- 270- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 450- 280- 000 SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 450- 290- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 450- 300- 000 SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 010- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 020- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 030- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 30 of 41

396



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 460- 040- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 050- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 060- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 070- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 080- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 090- 000 SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 100- 000 SFR 0.177 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 110- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 120- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 130- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 140- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 150- 000 SFR 0.165 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 160- 000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 170- 000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 180- 000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 190- 000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 200- 000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 210- 000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 220- 000 SFR 0.184 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 230- 000 SFR 0.193 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 240- 000 SFR 0.308 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 250- 000 SFR 0.178 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 260- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 270- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 280- 000 SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 290- 000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 300- 000 SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 310- 000 SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 320- 000 SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 330- 000 SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 340- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 350- 000 SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-460-360-000 SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 370- 000 SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-460-380-000 SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 460- 390- 000 SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-460-400-000 SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 470- 010- 000 MFR 0.256 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-470-050-000 SFR 0.186 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 470- 060- 000 SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-470-070-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 470- 080- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-470-090-000 SFR 0.162 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 470- 100- 000 SFR 0.175 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-470-110-000 SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 470- 120- 000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 470- 130- 000 SFR 0.191 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 470- 140- 000 SFR 0.227 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 470- 150- 000 SFR 0.230 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 470- 160- 000 SFR 0.177 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 470- 170- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 470- 180- 000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 31 of 41

397



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 470- 190- 000 SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 470- 210- 000 COM 5.740 5.740 112.52 645.86

Zone 1 196- 470- 220- 000 COM 0.055 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 470- 230- 000 SFR 0.199 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 470- 240- 000 SFR 0.315 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 470- 250- 000 MFR 0.283 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 470- 260- 000 MFR 0.308 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 470- 270- 000 MFR 0.323 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 470- 280- 000 MFR 0.327 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 470- 290- 000 MFR 0.327 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 470- 300- 000 MFR 0.326 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 010- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 020- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 030- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 040- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 050- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 060- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 070- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 080- 000 SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 090- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 100- 000 SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 110- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 120- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 130- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 140- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 150- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 160- 000 SFR 0.186 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 170- 000 SFR 0.198 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 180- 000 SFR 0.236 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 190- 000 SFR 0.164 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 200- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 210- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-480-220-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 230- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-480-240-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 250- 000 SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-480-260-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 270- 000 SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-480-280-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 290- 000 SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-480-300-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 310- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-480-320-000 SFR 0.169 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 330- 000 SFR 0.193 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-480-340-000 SFR 0.232 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 350- 000 SFR 0.174 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 360- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 370- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 380- 000 SFR 0.174 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 390- 000 SFR 0.196 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 400- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 410- 000 SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 32 of 41

398



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 480- 420- 000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 430- 000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 440- 000 SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 450- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 460- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 470- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 480- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 490- 000 SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 500- 000 SFR 0.178 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 510- 000 SFR 0.188 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 520- 000 SFR 0.207 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 530- 000 SFR 0.311 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 540- 000 SFR 0.177 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 550- 000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 560- 000 SFR 0.190 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 570- 000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 580- 000 SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 590- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 600- 000 SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 610- 000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 620- 000 SFR 0.196 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 630- 000 SFR 0.214 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 640- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 650- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 660- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 670- 000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 680- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 690- 000 SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 700- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 710- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 720- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 730- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-480-740-000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 750- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-480-760-000 SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 770- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-480-780-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 790- 000 SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-480-800-000 SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 810- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-480-820-000 SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 480- 830- 000 SFR 0.157 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-480-840-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 010- 000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-490-020-000 SFR 0.168 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 030- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 040- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 050- 000 SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 060- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 070- 000 SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 080- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 090- 000 SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 33 of 41

399



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 490- 100- 000 SFR 0.172 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 110- 000 SFR 0.165 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 120- 000 SFR 0.178 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 130- 000 SFR 0.193 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 140- 000 SFR 0.253 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 150- 000 SFR 0.305 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 160- 000 SFR 0.132 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 170- 000 SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 180- 000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 190- 000 SFR 0.168 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 200- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 210- 000 SFR 0.164 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 220- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 230- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 240- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 250- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 260- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 270- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 280- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 290- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 320- 000 SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 330- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 340- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 350- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 360- 000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 370- 000 SFR 0.214 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 380- 000 SFR 0.164 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 390- 000 SFR 0.233 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 400- 000 SFR 0.209 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 410- 000 SFR 0.211 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 420- 000 SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 430- 000 SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-490-440-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 450- 000 SFR 0.202 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-490-460-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 470- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-490-480-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 490- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-490-500-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 510- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-490-520-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 530- 000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-490-540-000 SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 550- 000 SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-490-560-000 SFR 0.151 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 490- 570- 000 SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 500- 090- 000 SFR 0.598 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 510- 080- 000 COM 3.130 3.130 112.52 352.18

Zone 1 196- 510- 090- 000 COM 4.570 4.570 112.52 514.22

Zone 1 196- 510- 100- 000 COM 0.482 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 510- 110- 000 COM 1.353 1.353 112.52 152.24

Zone 1 196- 520- 010- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 34 of 41

400



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 520- 020- 000 SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 030- 000 SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 040- 000 SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 050- 000 SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 060- 000 SFR 0.164 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 070- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 080- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 090- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 100- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 110- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 120- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 130- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 140- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 150- 000 SFR 0.165 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 160- 000 SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 170- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 180- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 190- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 200- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 210- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 220- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 230- 000 SFR 0.236 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 240- 000 SFR 0.186 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 250- 000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 260- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 270- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 280- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 290- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 300- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 310- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 320- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 330- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-520-340-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 350- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-520-360-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 370- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-520-380-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 390- 000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-520-400-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 410- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-520-420-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 430- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-520-440-000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 450- 000 SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-520-460-000 SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 470- 000 SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 480- 000 SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 490- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 510- 000 SFR 0.182 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 520- 000 SFR 0.247 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 530- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 540- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 35 of 41

401



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 520- 550- 000 SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 560- 000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 520- 570- 000 SFR 0.218 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 010- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 020- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 030- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 040- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 050- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 060- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 070- 000 SFR 0.169 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 080- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 090- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 100- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 110- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 120- 000 SFR 0.223 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 130- 000 SFR 0.180 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 140- 000 SFR 0.220 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 150- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 160- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 170- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 180- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 190- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 200- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 210- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 220- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 230- 000 SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 240- 000 SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 250- 000 SFR 0.181 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 260- 000 SFR 0.141 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 270- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 280- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 290- 000 SFR 0.194 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-530-300-000 SFR 0.181 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 310- 000 SFR 0.208 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-530-320-000 SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 330- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-530-340-000 SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 350- 000 SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-530-360-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 370- 000 SFR 0.182 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-530-380-000 SFR 0.236 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 390- 000 SFR 0.205 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-530-400-000 SFR 0.192 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 410- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-530-420-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 430- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 440- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 450- 000 SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 460- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 470- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 480- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 490- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 36 of 41

402



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 530- 500- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 510- 000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 520- 000 SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 530- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 540- 000 SFR 0.210 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 550- 000 SFR 0.173 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 560- 000 SFR 0.239 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 570- 000 SFR 0.155 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 580- 000 SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 590- 000 SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 530- 600- 000 SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 010- 000 SFR 0.189 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 020- 000 SFR 0.232 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 030- 000 SFR 0.200 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 040- 000 SFR 0.232 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 050- 000 SFR 0.207 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 060- 000 SFR 0.157 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 070- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 080- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 090- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 100- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 110- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 120- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 130- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 140- 000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 150- 000 SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 160- 000 SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 180- 000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 190- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 200- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 210- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 220- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-540-230-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 240- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-540-250-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 260- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-540-270-000 SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 280- 000 SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-540-290-000 SFR 0.170 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 300- 000 SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-540-310-000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 320- 000 SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-540-330-000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 340- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-540-350-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 360- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 370- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 380- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 390- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 400- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 410- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 420- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 37 of 41

403



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 540- 430- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 440- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 450- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 460- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 470- 000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 480- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 490- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 540- 500- 000 SFR 0.159 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 550- 010- 000 SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 550- 020- 000 SFR 0.263 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 550- 030- 000 SFR 0.215 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 550- 040- 000 SFR 0.178 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 550- 050- 000 SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 550- 060- 000 SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 550- 070- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 550- 080- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 550- 090- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 550- 100- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 550- 110- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 550- 120- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 550- 130- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 550- 140- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 550- 150- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 550- 160- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 550- 170- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 550- 180- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 550- 190- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 550- 200- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 550- 210- 000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 550- 220- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 550- 230- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 550- 240- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-550-250-000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 550- 260- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-550-270-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 550- 280- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-550-290-000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 550- 300- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-550-310-000 SFR 0.167 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 560- 010- 000 SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-560-020-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 560- 030- 000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-560-040-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 560- 050- 000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-560-060-000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 560- 070- 000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 560- 080- 000 SFR 0.163 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 560- 090- 000 SFR 0.196 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 560- 100- 000 SFR 0.228 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 560- 110- 000 SFR 0.247 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 560- 120- 000 SFR 0.246 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 560- 130- 000 SFR 0.281 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 38 of 41

404



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 560- 140- 000 SFR 0.163 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 560- 150- 000 SFR 0.175 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 560- 160- 000 SFR 0.200 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 560- 170- 000 SFR 0.174 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 560- 180- 000 SFR 0.154 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 560- 190- 000 SFR 0.150 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 010- 000 SFR 0.171 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 020- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 030- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 040- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 050- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 060- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 070- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 080- 000 SFR 0.156 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 090- 000 SFR 0.162 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 100- 000 SFR 0.158 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 110- 000 SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 120- 000 SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 130- 000 SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 140- 000 SFR 0.161 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 150- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 160- 000 SFR 0.146 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 170- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 180- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 190- 000 SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 200- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 210- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 220- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 230- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 240- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 250- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 270- 000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-570-280-000 SFR 0.153 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 290- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-570-300-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 310- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-570-320-000 SFR 0.139 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 330- 000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-570-340-000 SFR 0.137 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 350- 000 SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-570-360-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 370- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-570-380-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 390- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-570-400-000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 410- 000 SFR 0.149 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 420- 000 SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 430- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 440- 000 SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 450- 000 SFR 0.145 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 460- 000 SFR 0.167 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 470- 000 SFR 0.201 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 39 of 41

405



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Zone 1 196- 570- 480- 000 SFR 0.170 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 490- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 500- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 510- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 520- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 530- 000 SFR 0.144 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 540- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 550- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 560- 000 SFR 0.215 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 570- 000 SFR 0.176 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 580- 000 SFR 0.160 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 590- 000 SFR 0.138 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 600- 000 SFR 0.143 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 570- 610- 000 SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 740- 010- 000 SFR 0.039 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 740- 020- 000 SFR 0.039 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 740- 030- 000 SFR 0.039 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 740- 040- 000 SFR 0.039 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 740- 050- 000 SFR 0.039 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 740- 060- 000 SFR 0.039 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 740- 070- 000 SFR 0.039 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 740- 080- 000 SFR 0.039 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 740- 090- 000 SFR 0.039 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 760- 010- 000 SFR 0.119 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 760- 020- 000 SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 760- 030- 000 SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 760- 040- 000 SFR 0.115 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 760- 050- 000 SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 760- 060- 000 SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 760- 070- 000 SFR 0.116 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 760- 080- 000 SFR 0.152 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 760- 090- 000 SFR 0.168 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-760-100-000 SFR 0.118 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 760- 110- 000 SFR 0.115 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-760-120-000 SFR 0.120 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 760- 130- 000 SFR 0.123 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-760-140-000 SFR 0.140 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 760- 150- 000 SFR 0.115 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-760-160-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 760- 170- 000 SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-760-180-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 760- 190- 000 SFR 0.120 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-760-200-000 SFR 0.132 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 760- 210- 000 SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196-760-220-000 SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 760- 230- 000 SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 760- 240- 000 SFR 0.114 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 760- 250- 000 SFR 0.142 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 760- 260- 000 SFR 0.148 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 760- 300- 000 SFR 0.167 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 760- 310- 000 SFR 0.147 1.000 112.52 112.52

Zone 1 196- 760- 320- 000 SFR 0.260 1.000 112.52 112.52

Page 40 of 41

406



Zone APN Land Use Acreage Units Rate Levy**

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1 - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 201920

PARCEL LISTING

Totals: 2,081 Parcels 2,125.325 $ 239,141.44

Per City instruction this parcel is assessable.

Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes.

Page 41 of 41

407



OFFICE LOCATIONS: 

Temecula – Corporate Headquarters

32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100

Temecula, CA 92592

San Francisco – Regional Office

870 Market Street, Suite 1223

San Francisco, CA 94102

California Satellite Offices

Atascadero, Davis

Huntington Beach, 

Joshua Tree, Riverside

Sacramento, San Jose

www.nbsgov. com

Prepared by: 

City Zone 1A Storm Drainage

Annual Engineer’ s Report

Fiscal Year 2019/ 20

408



CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1A STORM DRAINAGE

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, California 95330

Phone - (209) 941-7320

Fax - (209) 941-7339

CITY COUNCIL

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

Martha Salcedo, Vice Mayor

Paul Akinjo, Councilmember

Diane Lazard, Councilmember

Jennifer Torres- O'Callaghan, Councilmember

CITY STAFF

Stephen Salvatore, City Manager

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Cari James, Finance Director

Glenn Gebhardt, City Engineer

NBS

Tim Seufert, Client Services Director

Kristin Harvey, Senior Consultant

409



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ENGINEER’ S LETTER ........................................................................................... 1

OVERVIEW ........................................................................................................ 3

Introduction ......................................................................................................................... 3

Effect of Proposition 218 ..................................................................................................... 3

Plans and Specifications for the Improvements ................................................................. 4

ESTIMATE OF COSTS .......................................................................................... 5

Description of Budget Items ................................................................................................ 5

City Zone 1A Budget ............................................................................................................ 6

Balance to Levy .................................................................................................................... 6

Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information ............................................................. 7

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT ......................................................................... 8

Method of Apportionment .................................................................................................. 8

Maintenance Assessment Per Unit ..................................................................................... 9

Availability Assessment Per Unit ......................................................................................... 9

Total Assessment Per Unit .................................................................................................. 9

Historical Assessment Information ..................................................................................... 9

DISTRICT DIAGRAM ......................................................................................... 10

PARCEL LISTING ............................................................................................... 11

410



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District 1

ENGINEER’ S LETTER

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lathrop ( the “City”), State of California, directed NBS

Government Finance Group, DBA NBS (“ NBS”) to prepare and file a report presenting plans and

specifications describing the general nature, location, and extent of the improvements to be

maintained, and an estimate of the costs of the maintenance, operations, and servicing of the

improvements for the City Zone 1A Storm Drainage (“ City Zone 1A” or the “ District”) for Fiscal Year

2019/ 20.  The report includes a diagram for the District showing the area and properties proposed to

be assessed, an assessment of the estimated costs of the maintenance, operations and servicing of the

improvements, and the net amount to be assessed upon all assessable parcels within the District in

proportion to the special benefit received; 

WHEREAS, the assessment for City Zone 1A for Fiscal Year 1996/ 97 and thereafter, of $84.72 per

Maintenance Unit and $115.20 per Availability Unit meets the requirements of an existing assessment

that is not subject to the assessment ballot procedures under Section 5(a) of Article XIII D of the

California Constitution which reads: “ the following assessments existing on the effective date of this

article shall be exempt from the procedures and approval process... any assessment imposed exclusively

to finance the capital costs or maintenance and operation expenses for sidewalks, streets, sewers, 

water, flood control, drainage systems or vector control.”  The City may continue to levy the assessment

for City Zone 1A as long as the rate does not exceed $ 84.72 per Maintenance Unit and $115.20 per

Availability Unit; 

NOW THEREFORE, only parcels that receive direct special benefit are assessed, and each parcel is

assessed in proportion to the estimated benefit received.  The following assessment is made to fund

the portion of the estimated costs of maintenance, operation, and servicing of said improvements to be

paid by the assessable real property within City Zone 1A in proportion to the special benefit received. 

411



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District 2

SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT

Description Amount

Total Costs to be Assessed $ 133,299.00

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 0.00

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves ( 212.00) 

Other Revenue Sources ( 1) ( 19,723.00) 

Balance to Levy $ 113,364.00

Total Maintenance Costs to be Assessed ( 2) $ 48,040.20

Total Maintenance Units to be Assessed 567.047

Total Maintenance Assessment per Unit $ 84.72

Total Availability Costs to be Assessed ( 2) $ 65,323.80

Total Availability Units to be Assessed 567.047

Total Availability Assessment per Unit $ 115.20

Total Parcels to be Assessed 153

1)  Includes General Fund contribution. 

2)  Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for San Joaquin County tax roll

purposes. 

I, the undersigned, respectfully submit the enclosed Engineer’ s Report and, to the best of my

knowledge, information, and belief, the Engineer’ s Report, Assessments, and the District Diagram

herein have been prepared and computed in accordance with the order and historical practices of the

City Council of the City. 

NBS Government Finance Group, DBA NBS

412



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District 3

OVERVIEW

Introduction

The City Council of the City of Lathrop, previously accepted responsibility for portions of County Service

Area (“ CSA”) No. 4, within the Crossroads Development, known as City Zone 1A Storm Drainage.  City

acceptance was made at the time of incorporation of the City and approved at an election on June 6, 

1989.  The City was authorized by the Local Agency Formation Commission (“ LAFCO”) to continue to

collect assessments and service charges as were previously authorized by the County of San Joaquin

County”).  

This Annual Engineer’ s Report ( the “Report”) describes the District and the charge per parcel for Fiscal

Year 2019/ 20 based on the historical and estimated cost to maintain the improvements and provide

the services that benefit parcels within the District.  The parcels contained within City Zone 1A receive a

special benefit from the improvements and will pay only their fair share of the costs of the operations, 

servicing, and maintenance of the improvements within the District. 

The word “ parcel,” for the purposes of this Report, refers to an individual property assigned its own

Assessor’ s Parcel Number by the County Assessor’ s Office.  The County Auditor- Controller uses

Assessor’ s Parcel Numbers and specific fund numbers to identify, on the tax roll, properties assessed

for special district benefit assessments.  

Following consideration of public comments and written protests at a noticed public hearing, and

following review of the Report, the City Council may confirm the Report.  Following final approval of

the Report and confirmation of the assessments, the City Council may order the levy and collection of

assessments for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20.  The assessment information will be submitted to the County

Auditor- Controller and included on the property tax roll for each benefiting parcel for Fiscal Year

2019/ 20. 

Effect of Proposition 218

On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 by a vote of 56.5% to 43.5%. The

provisions of the Proposition, now California Constitutional Articles XIII C and XIII D, added substantive

and procedural requirements for assessments which affect City Zone 1A. 

The assessments for City Zone 1A for Fiscal Year 1996/ 97 and thereafter of $84.72 per

Maintenance Unit and $115.20 per Availability Unit meet the requirements of existing

assessments that are not subject to the assessment ballot procedures under Section 5(a) of

Article XIII D which reads: “ the following assessments existing on the effective date of this

article shall be exempt from the procedures and approval process... any assessment imposed

exclusively to finance the capital costs or maintenance and operation expenses for sidewalks, 

streets, sewers, water, flood control, drainage systems or vector control.” 

The City may continue to levy the assessments for City Zone 1A as long as the rates do not

exceed $84.72 per Maintenance Unit and $115.20 per Availability Unit. 

413



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District 4

Section 5 of Article XIII D reads: “ Beginning July 1, 1997, all existing, new, or increased

assessments shall comply with this article.”  This requires that all proposed increases in the

assessments for City Zone 1A are required to be approved by property owners following the

assessment balloting procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article XIII D. 

Plans and Specifications for the Improvements

City Zone 1A provides services necessary to maintain existing storm drain facilities in addition to long

term repair and renovation of the facilities.  The District encompasses the area south of Louise Avenue, 

east of Interstate 5, and northwest of the Southern Pacific Railroad. 

Due to the existence of storm drain inlets on streets within and adjacent to the Crossroads project, 

ingress and egress to and from the properties is enhanced.  In addition, all storm drain facilities

currently installed in the District are projected to be of sufficient capacity to accept storm runoff from

all District properties at ultimate project build-out.  Therefore all District properties will be charged for

the costs related to the availability of the current system and the enhanced access to the properties

afforded by that system.   

Those properties that contribute run off (and therefore, debris) into the storm drain system will be

assessed their proportionate share of the incremental costs of maintaining the storm drain system, 

based upon their relative size and amount of run off contributed.  Parcels currently contributing run off

into the system are those in the “ Phase I” area as well as all those in the northern section of the

District.  Parcels that do not contribute to the system do not receive this charge. 

All improvements within the District are maintained and serviced on a regular basis.  The frequency and

specific maintenance operations required within the District will be determined by City staff, but are

generally scheduled weekly.  It should be noted that extraordinary maintenance and capital asset

replacement has not occurred for several years due to the lack of funding beyond that which provides

for the District’ s ordinary, baseline maintenance.  The District has been limited to the same assessment

rate since District formation because of the absence of an annual cost escalation factor. 

Only parcels that receive direct special benefit are assessed, and each parcel is assessed in proportion

to the estimated benefit received.  As properties within the District develop and contribute runoff into

the system, they will be assessed for their proportionate share of the maintenance costs.   

414



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District 5

ESTIMATE OF COSTS

Description of Budget Items

Personnel Services - Includes employee salaries, salary related costs, and employee benefits including

retirement, medical benefits, and workers compensation costs, etc. 

Maintenance & Operations - Includes the following: 

Advertising/ Legal Notices - Includes the cost of publishing the required legal notices necessary to

complete the required procedures for levying the assessments. 

Auto & Heavy Equipment Maintenance Parts - Includes replacement parts for City vehicles used for

storm drain maintenance. 

Auto & Heavy Equipment Maintenance & Repair - Includes maintenance of City vehicles used for storm

drain maintenance. 

Chemicals - Includes insect repellent, weed killer, and rodent control. 

Communication Equipment Repair - Includes repair of mobile and portable radios. 

Contract Services - Includes professional services necessary for District maintenance, including

computer technical support, the preparation of the Report, and administration. 

Contracts - Other - Includes uniform service, calibration services, Sheriff’ s Community Corp., alarm

service, and annual engine service. 

Contracts - Building and Ground Maintenance - Includes professional services necessary for District

maintenance, including building and ground maintenance. 

Gas, Diesel, Oil & Lubricants - Includes fuel, oil, and lubricants for vehicles, and miscellaneous small

equipment used for storm drain maintenance and lift station. 

Insurance - Includes insurance costs on property associated with storm drain maintenance. 

Miscellaneous Supplies - Includes office equipment and supplies, tools, reference materials, and

additional administrative costs. Includes items related to non-contracted maintenance and repair such

as barricade batteries, paint, collection line repair, cones, signs, etc. 

Other Maintenance & Repair - Includes contracted maintenance and repair services such as annual fire

extinguisher service and emergency repairs. 

Printing & Typesetting - Includes the cost of preparing the required legal notices necessary to complete

the required procedures for levying the assessments. 

Training, Membership, Travel & Dues - Includes continuing training for maintenance staff. 

Uniforms/ Protective Clothing - Includes employee uniforms including safety boots, jackets, gloves, etc. 

Utilities - Gas & Electric - Includes electrical power for the storm drain pump station. 

415



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District 6

Fixed Charges & Special Fees - Includes the charges per parcel to collect the assessments on the County

Secured Property Tax Roll. 

Capital Costs - Includes depreciation costs of City owned equipment. 

Indirect Costs - Includes overhead costs of the City related to maintenance, operation, and

administration of the District. 

City Zone 1A Budget

The budget for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 is as follows. 

Description 2019/ 20 Budget

Personnel Services $ 20,265.00

Maintenance & Operations Total 90,457.00

Capital Costs 0.00

Subtotal $ 110,722.00

Indirect Costs 22,577.00

Equipment Replacement 0.00

Capital Replacement 0.00

Total District Costs $ 133,299.00

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 0.00

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves ( 212.00) 

Other Revenue Sources ( 1) ( 19,723.00) 

Total Balance to Levy $ 113,364.00

Maintenance Portion of Balance to Levy ( 2) $ 48,040.20

Availability Portion of Balance to Levy ( 2) $ 65,323.80

1)  Includes General Fund contribution. 

2)  Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes. 

Balance to Levy

Total District Costs - Includes the personnel services, maintenance, and operations, capital ( including

capital replacement costs), indirect costs and equipment, and capital replacement costs. 

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves - The Operational Reserves item provides funds to

operate the District from the time period of July 1 (beginning of the fiscal year) through December

when the County provides the City with the first installment of assessments collected from the

property tax bills.  This eliminates the need for the City to transfer funds from non-District accounts to

pay for District charges during the first half of the fiscal year.  Negative amounts shown here are

transfers that are used to reduce the Balance to Levy.  Using reserve amounts in this way allows the

levy per unit to remain at prior period rates, although District costs have increased. 

416



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District 7

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves - The Capital Reserve Account item provides funds to maintain

reserves for extraordinary maintenance items and unexpected capital expenditures that may occur as a

result of natural occurrences or other unforeseen circumstances. 

Other Revenue Sources - This is the amount of additional funds designated for use by the District that

are not from District assessments.  These funds are added to the District account to reduce

assessments and may be from either non-District sources including City General Fund contributions or

District sources including interest earnings. 

Balance to Levy - This is the total amount to be levied and collected through assessments for the

current fiscal year.  The Balance to Levy represents the sum of the total direct and administration costs, 

reserves, contributions, and other revenue sources. 

The following table shows the total costs, additional revenues, and the balance to the Fiscal Year

2019/ 20 levy. 

Description Amount

Total District Costs $ 133,299.00

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves 0.00

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves ( 212.00) 

Other Revenue Sources ( 1) ( 19,723.00) 

Balance to Levy $ 113,364.00

1)  Includes General Fund contribution. 

Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information

The following table shows the estimated balance of the Operational and Maintenance Reserves.  

Description Amount

Estimated Beginning Balance - June 30, 2019 $ 0.00

Contribution to (from) Operational and Maintenance Reserves 0.00

Estimated Ending Balance - June 30, 2020          $ 0.00

417



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District 8

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

Method of Apportionment

The costs of the District are apportioned by a formula or method which fairly distributes the net

amount to be assessed, among all assessable parcels in proportion to the estimated special benefits to

be received by each such parcel from the operations, servicing, and maintenance of the improvements.  

The formula reflects the composition of the parcels and the improvements and services provided, to

fairly apportion the costs based on estimated special benefit to each parcel.  The assessment has been

levied in accordance with the assessment methodology adopted and approved by the City Council at

the time of District formation. 

The method used to calculate the assessments is as follows: 

Maintenance

Budget / 

Maintenance

Benefiting Units = 

Assessment Rate

Per Maintenance

Unit

Assessment Rate

Per Maintenance

Unit

x

Parcel

Maintenance

Units

Parcel Maintenance

Assessment

Availability

Budget / 

Availability

Benefiting Units = 

Assessment Rate

Per Availability Unit

Assessment Rate

Per Availability Unit
x

Parcel

Availability Units = 

Parcel Availability

Assessment

Parcel Maintenance

Assessment + 

Parcel

Availability

Assessment

Parcel

Assessment

The Maintenance Units and Availability Units are calculated as the parcel’ s specific acreage.  Parcels

that are less than one acre are assessed for one acre.  Parcels that are greater than or equal to one acre

are assessed based on actual acreage. 

418



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District 9

Maintenance Assessment Per Unit

The following table shows the maintenance assessment per unit for the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 levy.  

Description Amount

Maintenance Portion of Balance to Levy ( 1) $ 48,040.20

Maintenance Units 567.047

Maintenance Assessment Per Unit $ 84.72

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes. 

Availability Assessment Per Unit

The following table shows the availability assessment per unit for the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 levy.  

Description Amount

Availability Portion of Balance to Levy ( 1) $ 65,323.80

Availability Units 567.047

Availability Assessment Per Unit $ 115.20

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes. 

Total Assessment Per Unit

The following table shows the total assessment per unit for the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 levy.  

Description Amount

Maintenance Assessment Per Unit $ 84.72

Availability Assessment Per Unit 115.20

Total Assessment Per Unit  $ 199.92

Historical Assessment Information

The following table shows the historical assessment rates for the District for the past ten years.  

Fiscal Year

Maintenance

Assessment Per Unit

Availability

Assessment Per Unit

Total

Amount

Fiscal Year 2018/ 19  $ 84.72 $ 115.20 $ 199.92

Fiscal Year 2017/ 18 84.72 115.20 199.92

Fiscal Year 2016/ 17 84.72 115.20 199.92

Fiscal Year 2015/ 16 84.72 115.20 199.92

Fiscal Year 2014/ 15 84.72 115.20 199.92

Fiscal Year 2013/ 14 84.72 115.20 199.92

Fiscal Year 2012/ 13 84.72 115.20 199.92

Fiscal Year 2011/ 12 84.72 115.20 199.92

Fiscal Year 2010/ 11 84.72 115.20 199.92

Fiscal Year 2009/ 10 84.72 115.20 199.92

419



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District 10

DISTRICT DIAGRAM

Reference is made to the District Diagram on file with the City Clerk. The following page provides the

boundaries of the District.  The lines and dimensions shown on maps of the County Assessor for the

current year are incorporated by reference and made part of this Report. 

420



421



City of Lathrop

City Zone 1A Storm Drainage District 11

PARCEL LISTING

The parcel listing of assessments is provided on the following pages.  The description of each lot or

parcel is a part of the records of the County Assessor and is incorporated by reference and made part

of this Report. 

422



Land

APN Use Acreage Units Rate Levy* Units Rate Levy* Total Levy

198- 130- 300- 000 COM 8.6300 8.6300 $ 84.72 $ 731. 13 8.6300 $ 115. 20 $ 994.18 $ 1,725. 30

198- 130- 390- 000 INV 27.9300 27.9300 84.72 2,366. 23 27.9300 115. 20 3,217. 54 5,583. 76

198- 130- 420- 000 IND 47.1600 47.1600 84.72 3,995. 40 47.1600 115. 20 5,432. 83 9,428. 22

198- 130- 540- 000 INV 5.0200 5.0200 84.72 425. 29 5.0200 115. 20 578.30 1,003. 60

198- 130- 550- 000 INV 7.2100 7.2100 84.72 610. 83 7.2100 115. 20 830.59 1,441. 42

198- 130- 560- 000 INV 6.0400 6.0400 84.72 511. 71 6.0400 115. 20 695.81 1,207. 52

198- 130- 570- 000 INV 4.8800 4.8800 84.72 413. 43 4.8800 115. 20 562.18 975. 60

198- 130- 580- 000 INV 1.8300 1.8300 84.72 155. 04 1.8300 115. 20 210.82 365. 84

198- 130- 610- 000 INV 9.7600 9.7600 84.72 826. 87 9.7600 115. 20 1,124. 35 1,951. 22

198- 130- 620- 000 INV 18.6700 18.6700 84.72 1,581. 72 18.6700 115. 20 2,150. 78 3,732. 50

198- 130- 630- 000 INV 7.1900 7.1900 84.72 609. 14 7.1900 115. 20 828.29 1,437. 42

198- 130- 640- 000 IND 49.6400 49.6400 84.72 4,205. 50 49.6400 115. 20 5,718. 53 9,924. 02

198- 190- 040- 000 IND 6.3100 6.3100 84.72 534. 58 6.3100 115. 20 726.91 1,261. 50

198- 190- 060- 000 COM 8.9900 8.9900 84.72 761. 63 8.9900 115. 20 1,035. 65 1,797. 28

198- 190- 190- 000 IND 12.4900 12.4900 84.72 1,058. 15 12.4900 115. 20 1,438. 85 2,497. 00

198- 190- 200- 000 IND 12.5000 12.5000 84.72 1,059. 00 12.5000 115. 20 1,440. 00 2,499. 00

198- 190- 210- 000 IND 13.2000 13.2000 84.72 1,118. 30 13.2000 115. 20 1,520. 64 2,638. 94

198- 190- 300- 000 IND 11.0000 11.0000 84.72 931. 92 11.0000 115. 20 1,267. 20 2,199. 12

198- 190- 310- 000 IND 14.7200 14.7200 84.72 1,247. 08 14.7200 115. 20 1,695. 74 2,942. 82

198- 190- 320- 000 IND 29.1100 29.1100 84.72 2,466. 20 29.1100 115. 20 3,353. 47 5,819. 66

198- 190- 330- 000 IND 7.2800 7.2800 84.72 616. 76 7.2800 115. 20 838.66 1,455. 42

198- 210- 020- 000 COM 1.1690 1.1690 84.72 99.04 1.1690 115. 20 134.67 233. 70

198- 210- 030- 000 COM 0.8390 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 210- 040- 000 COM 0.6390 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 210- 050- 000 COM 0.8500 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 210- 060- 000 COM 0.6890 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 210- 070- 000 COM 0.7600 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 210- 080- 000 COM 0.7390 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 210- 090- 000 COM 0.8500 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 210- 100- 000 COM 0.8300 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 210- 140- 000 COM 0.7390 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 210- 160- 000 COM 0.9930 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 210- 170- 000 COM 0.9160 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 210- 180- 000 COM 14.2800 14.2800 84.72 1,209. 80 14.2800 115. 20 1,645. 06 2,854. 86

198- 210- 190- 000 COM 18.7000 18.7000 84.72 1,584. 26 18.7000 115. 20 2,154. 24 3,738. 50

198- 210- 200- 000 COM 0.7740 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 210- 210- 000 COM 0.3850 1.00 84. 72 84. 72 1.0000 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 210- 220- 000 COM 1.3390 1.3390 84. 72 113. 44 1.3390 115. 20 154. 25 267. 68

198- 210- 230- 000 COM 1.0690 1.0690 84. 72 90. 57 1.0690 115. 20 123. 15 213. 70

198- 220- 020- 000 IND 19. 3900 19.3900 84. 72 1,642. 72 19.3900 115. 20 2,233. 73 3,876. 44

198- 220- 030- 000 IND 10. 0100 10.0100 84. 72 848. 05 10.0100 115. 20 1,153. 15 2,001. 20

Availability Assessment

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1A - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

Maintenance Assessment

Page 1 of 4

423



Land

APN Use Acreage Units Rate Levy* Units Rate Levy* Total Levy

Availability Assessment

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1A - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

Maintenance Assessment

198- 220- 090- 000 COM 27.7900 27.7900 84.72 2,354. 37 27.7900 115. 20 3,201. 41 5,555. 78

198- 220- 100- 000 IND 11.4900 11.4900 84.72 973. 43 11.4900 115. 20 1,323. 65 2,297. 08

198- 220- 110- 000 INV 0.7440 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 220- 120- 000 IND 23.0700 23.0700 84.72 1,954. 49 23.0700 115. 20 2,657. 66 4,612. 14

198- 240- 010- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 020- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 030- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 040- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 050- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 060- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 070- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 080- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 090- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 100- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 110- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 120- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 130- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 140- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 150- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 160- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 170- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 180- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 190- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 200- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 210- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 220- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 230- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 240- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 250- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 260- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 270- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 280- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 290- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 300- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 310- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 320- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 330- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 340- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84. 72 84. 72 1.0000 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 240- 350- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84. 72 84. 72 1.0000 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 240- 360- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84. 72 84. 72 1.0000 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 240- 370- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84. 72 84. 72 1.0000 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

Page 2 of 4

424



Land

APN Use Acreage Units Rate Levy* Units Rate Levy* Total Levy

Availability Assessment

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1A - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

Maintenance Assessment

198- 240- 380- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 390- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 400- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 410- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 420- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 430- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 440- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 450- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 460- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 470- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 240- 480- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 010- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 020- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 030- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 040- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 050- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 060- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 070- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 080- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 090- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 100- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 110- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 120- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 130- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 140- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 150- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 160- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 170- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 180- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 190- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 200- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 210- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 220- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 230- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 240- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 250- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 260- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 270- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84. 72 84. 72 1.0000 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 250- 280- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84. 72 84. 72 1.0000 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 250- 290- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84. 72 84. 72 1.0000 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

198- 250- 300- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84. 72 84. 72 1.0000 115. 20 115. 20 199. 92

Page 3 of 4

425



Land

APN Use Acreage Units Rate Levy* Units Rate Levy* Total Levy

Availability Assessment

CITY OF LATHROP

CITY ZONE 1A - STORM DRAINAGE

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

PARCEL LISTING

Maintenance Assessment

198- 250- 310- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 320- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 330- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 340- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 350- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 360- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 370- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 380- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 390- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 400- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 410- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 420- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 430- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 440- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 450- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 460- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 470- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 480- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 490- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 500- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 510- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 520- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 530- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 540- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 550- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 560- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 570- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 580- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 590- 000 IND 0.1302 1.00 84.72 84.72 1.0000 115. 20 115.20 199. 92

198- 250- 600- 000 INV 8.1800 8.1800 84.72 693. 01 8.1800 115. 20 942.34 1,635. 34

Totals: 153 Parcels 567. 0470 $ 48,040. 22 567. 0470 $ 65,323. 81 $ 113, 363.90

Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even amount for County tax roll purposes.

Page 4 of 4

426



ATTACHMENT F i

a

OUIS A NUE

w

z

z

VtERRA R

YOSEt ITE AVfN{3E

1
NOT TO SCA1

f L hra

idu r al L     htig r g       r  A
Dot  Febniary t699

427



r "-•        1# I.. ^,".    - "  i1 if i

t/ 11.
r    ..       -  

r'

r .

i       1! .

fA/ I I( l r w" n
111111'

rr  ' rai = r       '
rt+-r+    r

y j j/ r  .   w    ', 1
yllfl* e..... r

rr! rr rw

r 1.      ,.. t
riuti.,,_    .. . arut n»-r,

11,j        UIIt1/ r. r
ar. r?' ir11f 11 I[ Rf

j, 1,.      .. [
JU I  f Ul    llli     '—"+!! 1

rl r 1  !'      j nuu
rr : IXur u i .

a   .. f.if,l,/I f      . iii t: Ililll{t li[ III .. r,,,.,

fI'f
j'll r
i

r

r.
r' 

1

ri   :.
i        

f,....  ... I .
t.r iii-. //., ,;      .

r   ` ff
4~    

fr

r              .._

1~     '             %,,.
I./      / 

r r               

a, fi      l         

1'```-    
J,///   

1 r/!

m'  ..  d,    ,..   

o.   .
e.

r I'f       

t,

r' .

1
r

y
Ij,    u---_.:E, r.

r

fp
t     ...    

a.    .  .

a   .. j  .
n'    

r

428



1  •

ROTH RqAD

MANiL,A ROAD

o   

o

zEt r Ro

t..,

0

K[.     R      
w

F--

vJ

SQUERES ROAi?

Lr   '   "

r   --    

z

Q

raar qa sc  

i

y  f L t r    

1r u tr l Li h in'       n
iJota Febnupry i989

429



l lfa/ ti Ylil 11lI1111t11 5tiittV

tixu iitnliL ' =

uun mirw? -
1 11111  / IIIL  . illll! llill!! = tt7! =

Ilti) l1111  11ifIR11111 :_ _-     

e,,.
t a.•=-

a=.3°  
I111 i. s In. n l J    s    
tb-+:- a. q ea   •

t^-a9 .  a^ iK _ .v .. 
l

w r
111 lifl  iliw'

r l      '__,_. in i•_, $_•'',
w ' f 1i A   .. iillUlili4)

y'+

11Uilf4ttql '.
r

rs ..     :    . r

o{', iiiiii ii i`

i i iu r

o    - a    '  i  1£ Il i i

r wir      .   ,:...   -'==i         { lIF H111Y1T

5
1 f: III     

t n `. i: .. 
a-/ A rjl -    :i qIN14  ..

yq .* i!'I f 11` IIIf r .A`, C' r* i1v       > 
i' Ilil l .

I i' I+i 1111l4  
rf.

11   •
a r   

A /« ti       ''

N: i,:
v 

kJ rl ii-i l;* — 1/ I/: lii

EF.

s. w••

s+
yllFfr    / 111ia'j  "  .j

f\It  rlr." t1U111 "° '^l       w fl r x$.. 
11l11f a`: ai; e  s   - ..

x•+ / = w 11 Ni1llifrei 
w

r;  
we _. s. n. u. 0 .

w ..   isJ'"! .

E

X  " rs tiiirtf... Y
l_   

1'„+ 
y  f1f f111H111_ I 111,.` ` '. 

Fr' 

f, 

i\ a r1111111U1lIqll+ '   a 

r
llll lr*Itl1IIlI 1l111.•' r. rys : n `

ir" ir:. aai it l l',  , a,    
r     

s   `.M Al flt     §
1/ 111llllli{ IS 

11 i, I p '  .; I   

I u r
1`!    ` r{• 

t

c 11 u 1_ liii
sr{

j w Rtii• ._
t

w.. iw Y1 e ~ ,.

5 l i. unitu    ' r' : rr

n iuut u   °'» " h*
r Illli[Itlll    ' r d11

11UIUitit i![lll i l

Y  .

wr Rrt1 1r M 1t11tt. : x, i
r...       I1 , w tsn i i f tt iitwa aw

s.    

aru r rsi r x    i:

r      

iu i x r Y_  '   i `: 
twn u sas* f   ..    3 . i 3

as
rnn rrr r

rs•.rt\. M f 11
a..       .

1 7       !    rr+ w x       
i wii, At M

1111f. f i   "     s•
r ts!       ! t U .

w l u r tf ' +       iu rt   ru i  
r- :

isia• nm r a! liifll    ' iy enne        -:

s .
r

U I R ta= 
fll•~i a lIIII t    -

oI r  '" a,"       _       a}  \ 1/ ir;'w: r  .   . s.. tv„
i,•.==r      "  fl     l     f r,    . , r J     

li 1,     .  
71:

r r     • a  .     a       

y.
b 

I i I1.    . e

il I1II
111i,,  

r:     1 ! K! 11t I r..Illi lr 1        f II I IIIIIIII'  +   +-    
rri i ll'll.ltti

r  ..[ 111 Ilili      
i tl 

tt

r wn i
0111ltM r r.. r..`; i 1 1O   •      

A   e Illill`= fi1[ i llllii t' RII[ I. e}. irnrri' 1;       +   -:
i i![ ,

a' Zrui lre      •
IIIIU# rl t       - .; Js=, if lf(lilllll : iFf  F' 1[ E k

r     i
4     ''    

j

i• -:_._:.

a

r -_ ,,..,   .. .,. _    e   -       

a.: l t,• a

4,`

i 

Fvi,
s.. y.

430



r, r or,    

4 E i f a!      

lh Q DAt L IN[? S ARE  L# Qi' IN A1 lT t G $ i' R G'T
r oR°

o

a no« a,+carrQu ms

msa

@f lY'` ATM f11iSNWOfRY@7 O ffi4 ID    O

Cf.

n

1J#

ym
ci+ c f1Q 17

77i Riiihl
A•

t/[ Ii r I 4Q     

p
4 3`

pi1
91

ii7 0 q JL M
g    Y R    M ORN OlR1. 16HOIn

t
i+a`

s""

a

6"   

e ti}
h

mn     
M$(} @!    

if

iiR

Q       -      

Mf    IoRD

Q    

y AGA9 ft06fCC10Rf4 Rf

1'A tAIIK

F PFiCAl6pIdfC IIR

1 1+ 14Ilm/ 

IiID

f     
tmdM+tiitMl     

t

3       '.      .     

f.

i

l

t

1

f

431



r z

ac  ,:+ . :  r

s  .        .-

t x a  t o    z    t         ov°,

CIT1i' i9F . d1YHRCIP

t7U iTY  AN .# At tfEN

S' T' E OF C91LtFO tB*J6A

o
rmsn o s oma a€ rnr ataor ortu on c u,nce

u* ce 8... r-  xoola,

an uMem
ser. c+io+nr cb earr, cwev aa

i o saar t r aut aw+ laea i+ bauA+ ts or 4x Namtnzme+x

aaaw cw. Au rtta au ecec ar' er r+€a"
a'      a u w

r o c a+ na oar

es-

Q'  T" au C' 7 r u ar
ssu. roaqrm ccworr u' assen

o     ar°awaot       wrs a3n ar     °°`""
1!    OF O£ QAN7Y 6 SW 301, HNt, 97 17E 6'

eQa. a  {}- At@ r..;5l vc 19A l1p

c rtvrn m t+saw. a aan
s

a oo,...:
w::. A      

hp1H1   .

CY, y A 4wM: Olf 1 1y M
FiffiS: 7C

iffiI C.  Ov

f  ,  p

r osr r raa r

t R] I, t

d    rr

cs pme aurd

sao o s am

f- y j- s

Tcc
stu[ r. < ar

b

c a a. x... a iM+

s Y/

432



r

1  '    

6    

i' `

J'/ !_,  r r    '  .  :       r       :

r.ii..r..r:-
1 r../._/.       /. , ; r,//_/      .

3'  .    . . __ //!///

1// lll!/.//lll/!/// l//.   

I

I

6

i

o

I>>      . 

t
r
i/%i!      ,,     .lJ% i! i.,'..  

r':::r,,r ./ P 1/ s. i i  -     r i  *'•.
r.;'-" ''',     i%::',:     :J',/.

1'      / ii iif/. ir.ii-r

J/ I f?,//// r! II/ rJ 1,   ,
rJ%  Y Y.t J l J./ II// iII'.

i ri-:isi'
j..'

ri'r: J ../  i ..  .
J'     i r• r r   iri i f

r        { /         ..  rii i. i  /:r%i/: i    
7

J'J' '. 1Si',./ irirs' i   ! r  . i./../.,.   !
r ! 

f
i.  !',

f.I-
r,

j-.i-.

1f!// IfI Iii./

r

r/ Il r%r f1`    
i

ri.,,..r.rii.iiirr'rr.'j s:.:-. z r....:._,..s;. r;:   :

ll l r r1I1I''- 11!

r. r.{.,.
i

I/! 1 1 1 :==     t NtlllUr. t,..-,..
ii;slU; li i3rx1 . ir'F-_-i

1' il

3,:. '       

i%/
a
it     

1

E .      ._ .    .  r

433



a   .    B

a,.    ,    
FR WERT RO D  ! q}.

i a.

jt   ;    
J   o

I   fc u

1      

i ' s i a-       E   !  

t

r

l;    o.    ,i i'
t .    I   #   i l  , ;    # I !/`   l;f r

i ;  +     KLO   ` RDAD:,    ,'      

j           lI r   ,.    
r

r U:
4f   rt j
c.

t i

a

f,        
1    i

1!
ff;, i

x t; .  !  f

al+j j'J
1!   

i' r   .    
j     ! i

1 7: J1
r     .+ a   .

DE UMA RQAGI: f    ,' i j
r,       j E-, f,;  

f=r
r. ,     3   •

i;.    e     `                . .  . .    .      '    

y

f I     `     n  '  ',
i!  

tie r' ar-°`
t;,

o'       

t:     I"  
r•=      

r^.  ' y   +,
i;    ,,.:,:.    ' 1 j;   .

l,'     

JJ'      .
1:;  !  i.. t^^--..

i ,( ; 1"       •      «

7• â

r i°     ,     I:,    - i,i' i    t,,.,,,,,   
t'    •!}   .        .?

n    ., \       !! f r''  ~` '' Y!""     

b•

Y.

Ad F

ft     ;'      i:      f      ;;       i 

t     f L thr       Y p

Stonebridg ra n g & Ligh ing District
Datae Fd icvy 1 S C

434



I»,, 111lt 11131i1iYf1 t) 111 r=
7''•'!' s srm ;

Illlr ! L

rllu ilTttrr--_='

j C%
i""' i11I1I1I11111

4  „

I w
tl2ill riy\ tlllliltllN    

nsamu7 . i .. cu. u. r.: si.  . r.:

f/;
r / I/ Irfrl t  + '' "+..` r.a:

y//+ " r1Ja' A^ i f -^! x

Gt, rt r A..,.,,>,,.,  ,,;.
j  /%  I/ r r t r I/1 11 F1I  ' ,, t`.f Arrii f. J r  .,

i,, a: f,a!'" if;..'t  ';
f/ E/%/ J1///,;

fi ..  ;;  .  .:_

1ll.F"%/.+///?'l//% ':ii' ii,ì n' r i;`,`
t l/I.'%//%//   . ' ` i,
I%/

c!'///%!/. F. f« r i v'tf i%r 

I.rj r// 1l/.IT'/,,  i ,.,c t   .
r„ i ii nNr r// J.,, Y..,

r.

l'/I'l 1:r/ 1 rt
f lr  .. l i a t  •'

1•/////.
r/J/!//!. f// I .

r.+ r' r... ii ỳi-'tcf^.
r!/ I//'.t`/, I.IflY'/`!'i//

J

i!
J

r(

J e ' y.
lfJ I/'I/J/!.l'I/!y    . r i l v..   :.'.

r1'r
1/
t//IlI//!!'    ,,•  ,i r li 1aJ q• y

lf//%//f/!!/.f i '• 

f a r.1/ a. f
J'.

i.';; 3.! r ri".i.f/ rr; rr•, ira,''   :-

l/ i
1!/,

I li
r.sa:/// Fi/

s r:/ ir•; R i J: l as r////
Il!/!//l!/li..rl i    i. n.   r/!.!!/

1';. a°.' t
j/

1.1,./.'" i f/
ir/ rl ii/iir/;rtr%« i°f

FJ.I/' l àT^
f . L//+/. ie!„ J!'!. I't+

f r

r( / 1 /*..   w/./ J Ir
i s  ra;   4.'.'++,

xN•
J '  NII I lfl ir. Ji ŝ 

t 1.."' l rlt e l r' i   ,
i,,;.1 ci„ r! rl a•JI r 1 I   E

Y
r..

17j 
t.a 111.

1
r'.v"i`"! rrl. ri ' iF       ;- i

g/'
i Ii ii / i Iw7 l 1.! It/{ ar 4

Y_ G• 
r

rY'   wiflill'.11 f1 l. i`'r' 
I iar. tJ r{ G H/ PNS//,+.   - ry: wr . i

ta..^ K     I F./ ril l
9

riY ••. .   rt! ,    r       '      . a    ,

1 rli%tl

r` l r. v,. a•  t!~   .
i

r.`
I r/ ri+{:

1jY ay. s_.r n.  
Ff'     I!•       " ! is 

i

ra,
fi/ f. n i' i.ri.  

y+• . i    *; r r,; Ir

J/',

l/ J14 1 •: r • z  %/
i';      

r= ;

1{ ar/ I/% r. '     I y     
i1N /: 1/ r! f.i 'Ril fia       

s ft, i: ri ` f '' r- 
t

M         '    :5/, 7 1 g// 9% i lA fli i r    A r
r i.I/iJ i I.I i.ri' i' r  °. :.,   

t.:.

a,, I\` 1  s
aJt f rJI1/ Illif fi E

1///   ' f =' J/% J// i
rn s.'   a i

1

i
1 */ r.l.'I%/// f'` II j,     

1L/%/// Jf/

fl,
e I     

J J   !
I //  // Ii' T

I/! I Nrf J l f'ir%'il        lt 1[  `
j:      1ri'*  '. _ I / i r/ i. r: i/ I! a`      

i. rs 1..   ,, In,.+.-:./ r, ap',
p n     '`  • / I i r:,''/ Il' h ll! f i

A csit".   k l ii,
l ,

A' f, 
F X. J,/'ir/

r','

f' ' t' ai'' e' r   ..
ir»     i1

rr!  

Ii ! i r I I I IIi!/..., f'!JrJ a! /' ffIL t1   i 1 1  / i..

f t  rr.ri/ Ifra f ' I. r/ a/ J* 1       II rI'    r  lr 7 r fr;
j

r.    r J  /  I 4f w 4 7j j/  iI .l I   {'

I
lrrll A' I

I' Fj Jsr.h

f,  
rF r i

1 1d F

Erc   } ' '..    Ilula'' I   . r  i     .
1/!/"'

J
r iis r/

145P

Jff         I r Ir` J k,.il.l ll^rt= t '_"^" 1 r: rJi. isi' ri,   .f   t Jic I'i!2 I..  J     !    
a I a/ s+. a t  I f G// r.

3.'..'s f.
yri CI  

f// J
wi+ i r r Ii yr yili.+rrlr; f i y1 r.''  I•'

n.    ,..+ ra r ir. r rrl! t l l fJ.I / I j. , .r ' w  
l=i i Yi

t' a   vri ri/ 
wi   7: i i. r. eilP r. c fti iE f`,      -    / r

1 y',,.:.../
1.,.;%:,..

c•.
i['/. J.'/.rrt J ri a lw! fiilrwu.`-r wa;

w,... s,    .,... ......-.• ..- a. ..:,:: r,•r._.::.•     

a

ti:

I
dII A

o .  _,,  , ... .
y _ ..,   _.  

f. l
e,   . 

r.
a a

l

i M          i     °'
t.

435



a. 

d;
a.   

N

s

lOtIiSE • AVEtdUE

u.,v" i„      "d 7:       

v   .+ v ii.  
ni

i: ..    «
u.'

4{A Vf1A5: 1'
A' A.S,.  y.:

y.
A'«1

7. L.VJl. ' A Yt 1Y
ti 5Y` a'}xi' S«:: tfh'.

t..:: t'.:;.'
L'X..V:. s.'•

A~'-.

ht i'L't'}} a.
r :

q•

s
5":=.{ t:  p a i.,- t} 1'•f •.

YJ ; NN T t^ ll}
Yr: 1 5.N^, Y':A'. 4: SS.

i

al:' w:{{ai st WW'+ r^:_'. 1+ PkT K.  

r

fi

a

n       «........  ...
y..    Ci?.'i' L; J   .. 7i:. L' ..... w . ....... N`.    . ..... ......

n4t} ra??nil},  .. y.  r  •
x....

x.:»..    .. sr.n:...r_^:.; n:xr.:: u=.........5,..r_. iiw  ..}  iaiiti.r F
T'

q
i'

rta t    ,{•`      z ,' j
r

y'.' tit°:: 3eix: rr.•ait: c«:
C

7' xk
f pi, V=7    .

71
r  ` 

Y: t1.::...«    
N....

i YJ . 5     A'}Sl     1{

i.'J.}' 
S; N'' l'

11'
7..•}'}.; d::' ti:.:. J:lM:': lJhd 1': 7V.'.. S

7• •    • .,,,        Y.S: (' M.'' '  7; 5 7   ..: 71` 71ixCrM«.....«, y: 1̂T.5'^..:. 71 t
t

3 h1   ; 7t      f. y ti•    k+a: xi;.. i^:{.,       .s.r ur.ts.x.r..,...yt;;; r
i a 7irf}' iti uv:i `

FI.-
t  . w.p  rsiy' • r:• tir iir'' rYl%:t':'.7lR4 Si t:.SR: 1a.•..{d`^ 1G': 1:..

lySx  }: 1t

f

l.:::...
1:}.'   V.St`....{:  ' 1':^      

t: J5   :
Y15{ v.'.:.^•:'.«..".',.

s..   Y' t':'\ 5::. If.4".17N. Sh 3X.raSYC.
tt.    ::

L'S 1:: J.'AtWr h'.}V: lt.' i

AZti.:. A! Sh d. fL
1'. h'S'jt3`' tStY"''

j.'
S

S'

i«
rMqj. TFAA. l.t'

r.,'.::

7u.t      •n fi?+ f f}:'a 1.
1!:'}. L••• S    .       

td" t 5:   r #     V' t.t r s° rx J••• !

S vri: i',v::      .  .
t tv'3 1W t{ S a^   irE?

r x. 5   

SY
ri

r tiL'::',x

h:;-
t:Y} itf:.';t{.% r.;

S.+
rSt.    

r  

7i}:.. i7:i' r; s F:» i}

rP,S1Fz
r:

v::::» r;: sti: i:;:t:'r
C       tt

tti+- a7 tic  C... r as. y:..    '   f.ufu4kGi :{ a x;:;•. rl.c°:' rsr.«ux srti, Jr  .
y 

t: r. z, r. ua. lrt 7 t{a' a{}' C: r  '
v+ f.•,.,;,

u^: sr vs.:
r.tj: sr ...^ c? kv} xv + ts4 ix,. ....

lh^.: a i?,msYs:: r. rv »:` g:    .,.'},' 9•.. J.•}.r. 
s., '"!

va,..,. N»i{ti:.i:ii:. x E a 1   
t. t.F°r.r: ' . tiar.•.

tti     ^ a.:,'{.   .... U{T:S.. 11f.5lS: d  . 4'A.  .  
S'`«-^." A. 1.'' Sd' llt7:.:. 5«".: t,°:t.:: s.       r. x'     1 n...•...•..y,     x., zs r::. a..

l':Y ,. t7: Stu'.j sti'avv?i:: Sx' aiFx,sb': vYsEti"   r   '..' s
lt&ti#:•

L::^ Vtra' X:.' z'.'-':.:VhSC« V.'«.' Y': Ch' 7.G: t
x 1:avr.'';ri:i,    r:       ..::?. :(

PK''Ya 5d r{:$.}a vrt.: •        a.».».,:. a..;;.

S'?. v   r: xx,: tir   y xvi:..  
t;....

t;^:;_       az.;.,:;..;;..., 
srr,.:

vre}, r  . 1. fix.: iy?{x•:.       ^ ra. .
i y +. r.. fS:.;: R:^ cr_::?: a. ..:

s  t4ht.i:'•{:.?:
R P:"  A ii.:ra; t.,     z":S'}'   :.. r   

5.'
xa7h' Lv ti. ; r.,.z:.......    :: c.:: i;{ii"

t
r^- •: r-,•

w s'r..  .+rr.,r..::s
a. r.r'....v,...*   . 1..:   S3«{  

s«       
s•..n:; c::. .:, iti.-•,r..:.;:... e:.:_.: c;    

x.. 
r:.   '    . i«i.....:  '•... ruu: v: t a.....:. r.:riy-.:»':..rr: f_n,    x.r.;:: ix: 5:i{,.....:.:vu.e:

a'.   ; Sizsr: ir:a  ;, tr,..?.u:: 7%:3 d:'=: fi'r svr   ' ' n:..  » '  ..« ': xi:.xtctvn:s: n.•'rxa::.:Ji;       r       :: a    '       r tt    } ti"'::'ris: r:: r:: îl,":z=};.ta+      .. ..... ...      .titr} it"rH:::: a .. i ui iis::rrrixsf7F.;. ra : ti:.•,.:v,.¢:: a;: ix._.:..a... r.:.•...:..  _ r._    n'r,i::::::::::;:.,
x; : rrr.:r'r...i.:t•M': a:: Lr.,,.s,;

l;
a'. cr:^" µr:; r..a. r:'-• r».::.;. x;:.»:::, s: t:»:..   O

Sii  ' t. ivr sr
Si".    ? r"u i,i3:; vy      _      ,  ..  3 4l'  A..   xvr:: wai: i$•    • i•:/c:. t: u•;..

T...;:•
q:..":..::' rs.»,••.•.e::'ri%"':a. ir:  •':. c'::.•.: z{ir=

wl1M....

17': 11': l.YJ17JM 7iY.117:FY. tA' iY: d":. 
A...' h7. 11   ::. CJ. h}.'.'.' wLt. 1'^: 5«: A:4A.w.... y. 

1.. . ti ' ll.^..:..'.::"f'h.'
rJ^     7»    

3i5T. . a:«.:;:     ' : sri....,......«:::.:: r:.•a: iw.j ^..^.
c..: ^

u, : yt. 5.. 7rt{ ••{ r Y•:;;'    !'.,     '   '     S.: "'' r........:s.x« a.' lr  .     ; a,.._:.;:.:: i g
Zb'9; t1 tv'a  :: 3   +.::.

y,^r..... .::.  . 1;.jt,.,;,;•:•,' x.•_ r k:':: r.x.r
y 

yaa. J...
rK       "'+      S}'

r1niY. y?' r x;..;:x{an;r.-..
7   :    

h.+nv   hrr.s«4?:;fs»fta: 7r.;^     t
r.:.x:•'rsfsE::r7swr: ai;.:l.:r"v.•,:x::.;;.    

r lt;ii a
ti$:

sk:i<ylif•:;

5}?rrc nv ra ti iW c. vat: mr,=::'tiy;^}h?k:sn:.:..;•. y'
s'id•"s' i^     ..  ....: Fs::-:

il ax^ x '• t,      .: kr .      . xti . 3r^ ît;,•   {.,,...       ti k::ir,.,.z:-:.,^
r..•.    .s ' w,a x r: w;,,„ t r;t:• rcxs"s5;;3iti,«.. a:       

xr
a F n: 3'r;{ u trii.s'i '      " i.:   ....:x.c.us :  a:.. •  r`  s v..t      

ara r 
x•  ::; 5 rrS;; S?       i' v`- • i d' i?i?+tira.. r••: i•'i..#1 e vv. tivahr.:. l',er:'; C;.\       x{r.:.:.,

n: F 1. 5'   h: J;..
r 4it• .   :.: s: a...«. r,. • ' u;' r.. r•X i: r•r v,,•ra      "    va'•. i: 

s::z.:i. k im ti•    ti„.......:•:` iv.: t-.•.{..: t.;«  

1:  y,«}','{
rj:  :; r:^

c. x 7t;...   ^.' iv£:a•::..
tismnr..». r::^:•w:«• y'r'

r'?. ti'.-.': altfi 4i:;.,
r,.sii,'v?aY:krvvc{:•...    "       » na: tii:s' r'v....: tY i tis: r..'

rr^ r:.
w:.  -   ». errx..;...

s  _.:}: y}»aaTi
S:' 1.:: l' h^ J h^ ....: ThwrM j^ M iMyW. R ldT{ l'     •• . 1ti•-••  . Sw•'• S'

i it^"'.'' fe"'.. 5..
A  .'!$

lxLV' Jll.. 

1'  rt.:.^. Xh: .    .
rir.'.«' t    };  '. z•hr.ti:&:uiac is'.''}'.' 1« 3s3v    ' s: tm:: u:'.

rpyati r°'t Y°ts%Y'si},'r,:r.."f,'.vti': Si fr•~ a: tii:^ iY ti^:• r N?A. x}  ' f J+t .•, °«.'' t''`,+.µ3
K.F i,.,'t',} ii r s.r..}mi'"-ti.

ttr.;
vrrrt.;• r_.v.?«.-: rd s•

tn,}:
fi    :.{ a}vy;, FF' r

a' Y' a ti   ': n• s, i.° r  . 
f {     ;¢    ^

J' v

i 1z. s{ J-' ii''1FS'

rr'``
r'' 

sr:;}
r,• ; v• ? rnv};`' V~• t

FC7. 7r S'dARS h:
f,'  A'^ Y

1{ 5w lYr: Y' r$:. iti{:% r;    

rat T.
r Yy un r ri . w pp •  .      h t      . x.. 1..

C.':.':•'   R 1.{°: 11:. 51..': 1:.': S\ l•'.'d' Y''n•'.1'
r_i'r}' v«S`': t! fi?Y4:4Y;ir»n%r: y, sn.': t{ r%nti: i`.,  'ri i r%d:^ EL& 1 u';•,':? an' v-, •

n?sil"r va. y,a x}r,si}e15% u;r,x.g_r'j, r̂ l'St:: vz...  J titi.' i.sr. s f;l...••  S1 ' 7 i..'''{ c; rsu t}    
ti•:': t:.:.. C'} Y.7: V::r::IS SM•..' 1,;$. e; r.l•r. w;Fn;` 2':.£ h 4u: fi.°' r.  ..r.;}?kr:n w::u. tiHr,.;;b`r.a..      

Ht ti: u.st+

tr'
f. ms    ^ titx x   i.»••'

Snr Sra-
r rz tti}'i_' r}."}''tii%itiwi'"'. x, S: a t:. aa ': 5.^,

a: fi•'t:` fti>ki',`:3.': i... yl tr       . y,"

a. rti  ; r
5:..

i? ,;. 4 7'{Uy5C 5Y.Y TL!   :...::;. r..'r.;.vt?!,a:t an: SJn p"
F:':: T.h:.:.: ir,' 4̂5"•• wi{' ir{kL..-^ L•_t&:=. .?:Ms,v.'r}vlx:.Jsv:' r r̀.a,  

tti a- v:r   ':: ti,'r: lr t;,x;.    r;{. r...: ..:;...:.`
i.k̂3.• it. s vli?iex ^.c rr»a. i;;;siza.Ts; a u H,.. x:, JRyti7k::lttl.':Ỳ';».

fYx,

er t„t} ivi"} f+n; xx isF{ i Ym' r'ns,t','z,,'''v,"rt,i3'.';: it 3',;-' s. ut w:.

y mx: v:.   t  :,.., .. 1,•u
dsL'+4 C}`''

r..:.
4'tt<l:{:val.•3w{ti s.t•?rhrsw}'+ i   3 . yti{.: c;•S t \       • t 4. Y:•

e..^ 1 s.x.ray :
ti: ti i::f.nt::rSE'ra'r'r'n r x.

u i»..      4'."       .
t': i r tn. b« 1(' vm 1 vr YavS ! vl: iu       ......,,  a...8.: yYN'h'. wL.   

xSN'  tfsr.•  r w: cmr x: di."rxSF . a: F• .
W

x  JA; j r.+ et{•sJy: f.r:, 5; ryzY•„ r,::;....
ip';; 39y x:r.r•    . vrr7^/ u3; i' r  .»

N t2: N.:'. t::.;^I.. YJ: t tiy{`.:{"•   A
s¢'" 4V

4

r:':  vrc+ur.rrrazu tr- a:    
tk

Y, r

s wa:::a.•• ac: s., {
ux

S.
u^ zrr a

Sskiki ir Nt:u x. tq} esxr`

M

o.'•

t r. ll
UG R DAp

JCt7 ' s Ax,

t      hr .

0      

Qnt;  btvve 9$

436



CITI( MANAGER' S ItEPOFtT

1PRYL 8, 2013 CITY COl11VCIL REGIJLAI MEETING

ITEIuI:       APPIZO\/ AL OF THE PRELIMIN# ItY ENC INEER' S

REPORT AND DECLAIZ# TIOIeI OF YIVTENTION TO LE!/ l

AIVR1l1 4L SSESSMEIVTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 0

FOR LA IDSC/4PE AMD LIGFiTIiVG M/ fl INTEMANCE

DISTRICT iVO. 93- 1 ( 9NOODFIELD PARIC)

ItECOMMEND TIOIV:     Adopt a Resolution Approving the Preliminary
Engineer' s Report for Landscape and Lighting
Nlaintenance District iVo. 93- 1 ( Woodfield Park) and

Declaring Intention to Levy Annual Assessrnents for
Fiscal Year 2019/ 20

SUMMARY:

Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No.  93- 1  (" Woodfield Park"  or the

District") was created to pay for the costs of ongoing maintenance and operations
of specific park improvements within Tract 2051.   This report has been separated

from the report for the other maintenance districts due to the size of the district and

because a City Council member currently reside within the district.  ( Legal guidelines

generally prohibit legislative body members from voting on matters involving districts
where they reside if the district( s) in question comprise less than 10% of the agency' s

total residential parcels as defined by the County Assessor.)

FY 18/ i9 FY 19/ 20

DBstrict Adual Rate   ? Pro osed Rate . % Chan e :-  Notes

Woodfield Park        123. 90 '  123. 90    0. 00%   ' Rate unchanged since FY 1998/ 99

The revenues for the District do not meet expenditures, and while City Staff has cut
costs in an effort to minimize the shortfall,  a General Fund subsidy of $ 18, 327,

coupled with the use of District' s reserves will be required to maintain current service

levels ( the estimated beginning Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 District reserves total $ 20, 710).

In order to prevent the annual need of General Fund subsidies and the use of District' s

reserves, a Proposition 218 balloting of the district' s property owners would have to
be successfully completed, which would amend the assessment rate and provide for
an annual escalation factor.

Tonight, City Council is being asked to approve the preliminary Engineer' s Report and
to declare its intention to levy annual assessments for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20.   After

tonight' s actions, notices will be published and mailed to the affected property owners
regarding the public hearing.  The public hearing will be scheduled for May 13, 2019
at 7: 00 p. m.

437



CITI MAIVAGER' S REPOI T PAGE 2

APRIL 8, 20]. 9 CITY COlJIVCIL RECv9JL R W1ElETIi fG

FISGAL YEi4R 2019/ 20 AS ESSIw NTS F013 l9VOODFIEL P ARK

BACKGROUND:

Maintenance Districts are created to fund the costs of ongoing maintenance and
operations of improvements which may include landscaping,  park sites,  street

lighting, and storm drainage that provide special benefit to properties in given areas
of the City.   Special benefit is defined as that benefit, over and above the general
benefit provided by the improvements,  which is conferred upon parcels within a

district, as identified and measured by the formation assessment engineer.

Within the City of Lathrop, there are eight maintenance assessment districts:  five

Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance Districts ( LLMD), including Woodfield Park and
three Benefit Assessment Districts ( BAD); each is levied assessments according to
the annual specific cost estimate associated with each individual district.    Each

property owner is assessed annually for a portion of the maintenance costs in their
district( s). The assessments are paid by the property owner via each parcel' s secured
property tax bill.

On an annual basis, City StafF evaluates the anticipated costs for maintenance for the
upcoming year.  This analysis takes into consideration any increases in costs as well
as cost savings realized.   Some of the costs that are quantified include:   routine

maintenance and mowing contracts; equipment repair; weed abatement; shrub and
tree pruning;   radios and computers;   irrigation parts and controllers;   water;

electricity; fertilizer and other chemicals;. vehicles and vehicle maintenance; street

lighting repairs; storm drain system maintenance; and other administrative costs to
operate Woodfield Park.

An annual budget is then developed using these cost estimates.  The total costs are

divided among the parcels in the district based on the proportionate share of benefit
received from the improvements.  The proposed assessments are then reviewed and

approved each year by the City Council during a public hearing process.

By law,  assessments can only be increased by an amount property owners have
approved in each district.    Any proposed increase which exceeds the amount
approved by the property owners requires the approval of the property owners via a
Proposition 218 ballot process.     Each of the City' s districts has a maximum

assessment amount.  The City Council may authorize any level of assessment up to
this maximum.     For this reason,  the City could decide to levy the maximum
assessment, however if it is determined that the maximum is not needed the City
can lower the actual annual assessment without jeopardizing the ongoing maximum
assessment.

The preliminary Engineer' s Report for Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District
No. 93- 1 (" Woodfield Park" or the " District") is available in the City Clerk' s office and
the Public Works Department for review and copies will be available at the City
Council meeting by request.

The following summarizes the background information for Woodfield Park:

438



I'Tl( NLAIVAtaER' 9 E OR'f'   AGE 3

a , o. cir ou ca u a a

FI C L ° r E R 2 19/ 20 e S E E ENT FO F99l I L P rR@

The District was created to pay for the maintenance of Woodfield Park. This includes
costs for personnel to maintain buildings and equipment and the cost for contracted

park maintenance.

Expenditures exceed revenues for this district because the District was created

without an annual escalation factor and, as a result has a maximum assessment rate

that does not escalate to mirror increases in district expenses.  As mentioned above,

in order to change this, a Proposition 218 balloting of the District' s property owners
would have to be successfully completed.

Woodfield Park will receive  $ 54, 763. 80 in revenue from assessments.   The total

expenditures for this District are $ 93, 801, which creates a shortfall of $ 39, 037.  The

District is anticipated to begin Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 with a reserve fund balance of
20, 710, which will be used to offset the shortfall.   However, in order to keep the

same service levels in the District, a General Fund subsidy in the amount of $ 18, 327

would be needed to fund the remaining shortfall.

Ac#aaal Progaosed

Flf 201/ 19 Annaaa! '   FY 2019/ 20 Annaaa9

Distric#       e ssessrrr ervt Ra$ e     / ssessrnen# Rate Difference

LLMD No. 93- 1( Woodfield Park)  123. 90 123. 90 0. 00

ftE 509! F09 REC NIR lE9 D 4TI 1410

Staff has prepared the budget for the service,  operation and maintenance of

Woodfield Park in order to establish the annual assessments.  The District provides

necessary services to property owners within the District boundary.

Upon adoption of the attached Resolution, the Preliminary Engineer' s Report will be
approved and the Council will declare its intention to levy annual assessments for
Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 and a public hearing will be scheduled for May 13, 2019 at 7: 00
p. m., to permit public testimony.   Written protests will be accepted from property
owners until the close of the public hearing.  At the close of the public hearing, the
City Council may approve the Engineer' s Report as submitted or amend it and order
the levy and collection of the assessments.

COUNCgL GO S Dl1 9 ED ' THa 4G d % TE a

Promoting Community Values by maintaining Parks,  Recreation,  and Community
Services to its required service levels.

FI C L I I P 1CT:

The Woodfield Park Landscaping and Lighting District has expenditures which exceed
revenues.  In order to maintain the current service levels in the District, the utilization

439



CITI' MAMe4GEIS' @t P   PW E 4

4P IL , 2019 CIT`l COl1iC9CIiL REG6 LA M TII G

FISCe4L YE It 2019/ 20 A ES iENTS FOR F64/ OODFIEL lR@

of $ 20, 710 of the District' s fund balance reserves;  a General Fund subsidy in the
amount of $ 18, 327 would be required to cover the remaining shortfall.

A' PTe4 Fl M E RlTS:

A.       A Resolution Approving the Preliminary Engineer' s Report for Landscape
and Lighting Maintenance District No. 93- 1 ( Woodfield Park) and Declaring
its Intention to Levy Annual Assessments for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20

B.       Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No.  93- 1  ( Woodfield Park)

District Diagram

No e - Pr Bier inary ngin r' ep t  ae s9 ble f° re iew e $ he ity
Clerk' s Officeo

440



ITY MAEVAGEI3' REPORT P G 5

A PRIL , 2019 CITY' 5: 11VCY f al9L R R97EETI1@;

FISCAL YEAR m19/ 20 A E AWE9Q9T FO e! 4/ O D ELD AFtIC

APPROVAL:      

3 z,   r 

Sandra Frias Date

Budget Manager

a  .  d  3• 2" 1' Oq

Vanessa Portillo Date

D puty Finance Director

q
Cari ] ame Date

Director of ina ce

z-- 1`

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

r•'

St Salvatore Date

City Manager

441



ATTACHMENTA  

RESOLl1TI0 9 1 0. 1-     

RESOLUTIORI OF YFiE CI' P' Ol R1CIL OF ' F E CI7( OF L/ YHRO

APPatOVII IG ' THE P ELIf 1Il01AFtY EN( IiWJEEI' S 6 EPORT FO L NDSCe4PE e4R1D

LI( HTIieIG MAIRJ fTE141AIVCE DI TRIC f 10. 3- 1 ( WO DFIlELD PAIZIC) # Rl

DECLAI IIl4G IRlYEi1lTIL Id TO Lf @/( ARINl. 9Q, A SESS9 EI 9TS F 18 FI CAL YEAIt

19/ 0

WHEiBEAS, the City Council has by previous Ftesolutions formed the City of
Lathrop Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No.  93- 1  ( Woodfield Park)

hereafter referred to as the District"), and initiated proceedings for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20,

pursuant to the provisions of the Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2; Division 15
of the California Streets and Highways Code ( commencing with Section 22500) ( hereafter

referred to as the Act") that provides for the levy and collection of assessments by the
County of San Joaquin for the City of Lathrop to pay the maintenance and services of all
improvements and facilities related thereto; and,

d!! lF EREAS, the City Council has retained fVBS forthe purpose of assisting with the
Annual Levy of the District, and to prepare and file a report with the City Clerk in
accordance with the Act; and,

9ilHERE A,  the City Council has previously called for the preparation of an
Engineer' s Report and Annual Levy Report ( collectively referred to herein as the" Report")
for the district known as Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No.  93- 1

Woodfield Park); and

UVHERE, the Report has now been presented to the City Council; and

IIVHEREe S,  the Report includes the District' s budget and assessments and

contains the data necessary to determine the special benefit conferred upon each
property included iri the District; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has carefully examined and reviewed the Report as
presented on March 20, 2017, and is preliminarily satisfied with Landscape and Lighting
Maintenance District No. 93- 1 ( Woodfield Park), and all of the budget items and charges,

and is satisfied that the levy amounts, on a preliminary basis, have been spread in

accordance with the special benefits received from the improvements,  operation,

maintenance and services performed in and provided by the District;

i 101/, TFi REFORIE, I IT RESOLVE that the fol0o or ng ction h ll be
taken: .

Sectior 1 Intention: The City Council hereby declares that it is its intention to seek the
Annual Levy of the District pursuant to the Act, over and including the land within the
District boundary, and to levy and collect assessments on all such land to pay the annual
costs of the improvements.

442



Se ti n  Description of Improvements and any substantial changes proposed: The

improvements within the District may include, but are not limited to: planting materials,
irrigation systems, drainage systems, natural drainage areas, fencing, restroom facilities,
playground equipment,  picnic facilities,  landscape and associated appurtenances.
Services provided include all necessary service,   operations,   administration and

maintenance required to keep the improvements in a healthy, vigorous and satisfactory
condition.  The Report, attached hereto as Exhibit " A" and incorporated herein by this
reference is hereby approved on a preliminary basis and ordered to be filed with this
Resolution in the Office of the City Clerk as a permanent record.   Such Report shall

remain open to public inspection.  The Report provides a full and complete description of

all improvements and any or all substantial changes to the District or improvements
within the District.

ectaon 3 Boundaries and Designation: The boundaries of the District are described as

the boundaries previously defined in the formation documents of the original District,
within the boundaries of the City of Lathrop, within the County of San Joaquin, State of
California.  Also described as:

Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District IVo. 93- 1 ( Woodfield Park)

ection 4 Proposed Assessment Amounts:   For Fiscal Year 2019/ 20, the proposed

assessments are outlined in the Report,  Exhibit " A",  which details any changes or
increases in the annual assessment.

Sectoon 5 Public Hearina( s): The City Council hereby declares its intention to conduct a
Public Hearing annually concerning the levy of assessments for the District in accordance
with Chapter 3, Section 22626 of the Act and Articles XIII  ( C) and XIII ( D) of the

California Constitution.    

5ecti n fi Notice: The City shall give notice of the time and place of the Public Hearing
to all property owners within the District by causing the publishing of this Resolution
once in a newspaper of local circulation for two consecutive weeks not less than ten

10) days before the date of the public hearing, and by posting a copy of this resolution
on the official bulletin board customarily used by the City Council for the posting of
notices.

Section 7 Notice of Public Hearinq:  Notice is hereby given that a Public Hearing on
these matters will be held by the City Council on Monday, May 13, 2019, at 7: 00 p. m.
or as soon thereafter as feasible in the City Council Chambers, located at 390 Towne
Centre Dr., Lathrop, California.

ection  Compliance with Article XIII (C) and XIII (D) of the California Constitution:

The City Council hereby finds that the proposed assessments are exempt from the
requirements for Article XIII ( C) and XIII ( D) of the California Constitution in that the

amount of the assessment is unchanged and the assessment is imposed exclusively to
finance the maintenance and operation expenses for park maintenance.

443



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 8th day of ,4pril 2019, by the
following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSEIVT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

Al1" EST:   APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

444



OFFICE LOCATIONS: 

Temecula – Corporate Headquarters

32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100

Temecula, CA 92592

San Francisco – Regional Office

870 Market Street, Suite 1223

San Francisco, CA 94102

California Satellite Offices

Atascadero, Davis

Huntington Beach, 

Joshua Tree, Riverside

Sacramento, San Jose

www.nbsgov. com

Prepared by: 

Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 93-1

Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone

Annual Engineer’ s Report

Fiscal Year 2019/ 20

445



CITY OF LATHROP

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 93 -1

WOODFIELD PARK MAINTENANCE ZONE

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, California 95330

Phone - (209) 941-7320

Fax - (209) 941-7339

CITY COUNCIL

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

Martha Salcedo, Vice Mayor

Paul Akinjo, Councilmember

Diane Lazard, Councilmember

Jennifer Torres- O'Callaghan, Councilmember

CITY STAFF

Stephen Salvatore, City Manager

Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Cari James, Finance Director

Glenn Gebhardt, City Engineer

NBS

Tim Seufert, Client Services Director

Kristin Harvey, Senior Consultant

446



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ENGINEER’ S LETTER ........................................................................................... 1

OVERVIEW ........................................................................................................ 2

Introduction ......................................................................................................................... 2

Effect of Proposition 218 ..................................................................................................... 2

Plans and Specifications for the Improvements ................................................................. 3

ESTIMATE OF COSTS .......................................................................................... 4

Description of Budget Items ................................................................................................ 4

District Budget ..................................................................................................................... 5

Balance to Levy .................................................................................................................... 5

Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information ............................................................. 6

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT ......................................................................... 7

Method of Apportionment .................................................................................................. 7

Benefit Unit Factors ............................................................................................................. 7

Assessment Per EDU ........................................................................................................... 8

DISTRICT DIAGRAM ........................................................................................... 9

PARCEL LISTING ............................................................................................... 10

447



City of Lathrop

Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District No. 93-1 1

ENGINEER’ S LETTER

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lathrop ( the “City”), State of California, directed NBS

Government Finance Group, DBA NBS (“ NBS”) to prepare and file a report presenting plans and

specifications describing the general nature, location, and extent of the improvements to be

maintained, and an estimate of the costs of the maintenance, operations, and servicing of the

improvements for the City of Lathrop Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 93-1 (the

District”) for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 including only the Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone.  The report

includes a diagram for the District showing the area and properties proposed to be assessed, an

assessment of the estimated costs of the maintenance, operations and servicing the improvements, 

and the net amount to be assessed upon all assessable parcels within the District in proportion to the

special benefit received; 

WHEREAS, the proposed assessment rate of $123.90 per Equivalent Dwelling Unit (“ EDU”) has not

increased from the previous year.  The District is in compliance with the assessment balloting

procedures set forth in Section 4 of Article XIII D of the California Constitution and the District was

formed by consent of 100% of the land owners; 

NOW THEREFORE, only parcels that receive direct special benefit are assessed, and each parcel is

assessed in proportion to the estimated benefit received.  The following assessment is made to fund

the portion of the estimated costs of maintenance, operation, and servicing of the improvements to be

paid by the assessable real property within the District in proportion to the special benefit received: 

SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT

Description Amount

Balance to Levy ( 1) $ 54,764.00

Total Equivalent Dwelling Units 442.00

Total Assessment Per Equivalent Dwelling Unit $ 123.90

Total Parcels to be Assessed 442

1)  Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes

I, the undersigned, respectfully submit the enclosed Engineer’ s Report and, to the best of my

knowledge, information, and belief, the Engineer’ s Report, Assessments, and the District Diagram

herein have been prepared and computed in accordance with the order and historical practices of the

City Council of the City. 

NBS Government Finance Group, DBA NBS

448



City of Lathrop

Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District No. 93-1 2

OVERVIEW

Introduction

The City previously formed several maintenance assessment districts for the purpose of providing

maintenance services to benefit certain parcels in the City.  Over several years, these districts have

levied and collected special assessments.  In 1993, the districts were consolidated, and now represent

distinct zones in the District.  The District was formed and the levies made pursuant to the Landscaping

and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2 of Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways Code ( the “ Act”).  

Since Fiscal Year 1998/ 99, only the Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone has been included in the annual

assessment of the District. 

This Annual Engineer’ s Report ( the “ Report”) describes the District and the proposed charge per EDU

for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 based on the historical and estimated cost to maintain the improvements and

provide the services that benefit parcels within the District.  Maintenance and operation of the facilities

provides a healthy alternative for youth and adult activities while protecting the capital investments

that have been made within the District.   

The word “ parcel,” for the purposes of this Report, refers to an individual property assigned its own

Assessor’ s Parcel Number by the San Joaquin County ( the “ County”) Assessor’ s Office.  The County

Auditor-Controller uses Assessor’ s Parcel Numbers and specific fund numbers to identify, on the tax

roll, properties assessed for special district benefit assessments.  

Following consideration of public comments at a noticed public hearing and following review of the

Report, the City Council may confirm the submittal of the Report and may order the levy and collection

of assessments for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20.  If approved, the assessment information will be submitted to

the County Auditor- Controller, and included on the property tax roll for each benefiting parcel for Fiscal

Year 2019/ 20. 

Effect of Proposition 218

On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 by a vote of 56.5% to 43.5%. The

provisions of the Proposition, now California Constitutional Articles XIII C and XIII D, added substantive

and procedural requirements for assessments which affect the City’s landscaping and lighting

maintenance assessments.   

The assessment rate of $123.90 per EDU has been in effect since Fiscal Year 1996/ 97 and is not

proposed to increase.  The District is in compliance with the assessment balloting procedures set forth

in Section 4 of Article XIII D and the District was formed by consent of 100% of the land owners. 

449



City of Lathrop

Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District No. 93-1 3

Plans and Specifications for the Improvements

The City operates, services, and maintains Woodfield Park (5.49 acres). 

The District includes parcels within Tract 2051 and consists of a residential area generally located east

of I-5, west of the Union Pacific Railroad, and north of Lathrop Road.  Parcels within this zone receive

special benefit from the Woodfield Park improvements.  Specific improvements within this zone

include planting materials, irrigation systems, drainage systems, natural drainage areas, fencing, 

restroom facilities, playground equipment, picnic facilities, and hardscape.   

450



City of Lathrop

Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District No. 93-1 4

ESTIMATE OF COSTS

Description of Budget Items

Personnel Services – Includes employee salaries, salary related costs, and employee benefits including

retirement, medical benefits, and workers compensation costs, etc. 

Maintenance & Operations – Includes the following: 

Advertising/ Legal Notices – Includes the cost of publishing the required legal notices necessary to

complete the required procedures for levying the assessments. 

Auto & Heavy Equipment Maintenance Parts – Includes replacement parts for City vehicles used for

storm drain maintenance. 

Auto & Heavy Equipment Maintenance & Repair – Includes maintenance of City vehicles used for storm

drain maintenance. 

Building Maintenance Materials & Supplies – Includes materials and supplies necessary for

maintenance of restrooms, first aid kits, flashlights, fire extinguishers, employee uniforms ( e.g. safety

boots, jackets, and gloves), and pest control application training. 

Contracts – Park Maintenance – Includes professional services necessary for District maintenance, 

including park maintenance, computer technical support, and alarm service. 

Contract Services – Includes professional services necessary for District maintenance, including the

Report and administration. 

Gas, Diesel, Oil & Lubricants – Includes fuel, oil and lubricants for vehicles, and miscellaneous small

equipment used for park maintenance. 

Materials & Supplies – Includes materials and supplies necessary for park maintenance ( e.g. sprinkler

parts, pipe, sand for playgrounds, replacement plants, and trees). 

Miscellaneous Equipment – Includes small equipment ( e.g. blowers, roto-tiller, and hedge trimmer) and

miscellaneous small tools (e.g. shovels, rakes, and hand tools) necessary for park maintenance. 

Miscellaneous Supplies – Includes reference materials and additional administrative costs. 

Other Maintenance & Repair – Includes contracted maintenance and repair services such as annual fire

extinguisher service and emergency repairs. 

Shop Tools – Includes miscellaneous small tools necessary for park maintenance such as shovels, weed

eaters, and shop vacuums. 

Uniforms/ Protective Clothing – Includes employee uniforms including safety boots, jackets, gloves, etc. 

Utility – Gas & Electric – Includes electrical power for sprinkler controllers, pumps, and park lights. 

Water – Includes water for irrigation, water fountains, and restrooms. 

Training, Membership, Travel & Dues – Includes continuing training for maintenance staff. 

451



City of Lathrop

Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District No. 93-1 5

Fixed Charges & Special Fees – Includes the charges per parcel to collect the assessments on the County

Secured Property Tax Roll. 

Capital – Includes principal payment for lease purchase of park vehicles plus miscellaneous equipment

purchased over a five year lease. 

Indirect Costs – Includes overhead costs of the City related to maintenance, operation, and

administration of the District. 

District Budget

The budget for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 is as follows. 

Description 2019/ 20 Budget

Personnel Services $ 6,016.00

Maintenance & Operations Total 74,400.00

Capital Costs 0.00

Subtotal $ 80,416.00

Indirect Costs 13,385.00

Total District Costs $ 93,801.00

Balance to Levy

Total District Costs – Includes personnel services, maintenance and operations, capital, and indirect

costs determined above. 

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves – The Operational Reserves item provides funds to

operate the District from the time period of July 1 (beginning of the Fiscal Year) through December

when the County provides the City with the first installment of assessments collected from the

property tax bills.  This eliminates the need for the City to transfer funds from non-District accounts to

pay for District charges during the first half of the fiscal year. Negative amounts shown here are

transfers that are used to reduce the Balance to Levy.  Using reserve amounts in this way allows the

Levy per EDU to remain at prior period rates, although District costs have increased. 

Contribution to (from) Capital Reserves – The Capital Reserve Account item provides funds to maintain

reserves for extraordinary maintenance items and unexpected capital expenditures that may occur as a

result of natural occurrences or other unforeseen circumstances. 

Balance to Levy – This is the total amount to be levied and collected through assessments for the

current fiscal year.  The Balance to Levy represents the sum of the total direct and administration costs, 

reserves, contributions, and other revenue sources. 

452



City of Lathrop

Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District No. 93-1 6

The following table shows the total costs, additional revenues, and the balance to the Fiscal Year

2019/ 20 levy. 

Description Amount

Total District Costs $ 93,801.00

Other Revenue Sources ( 1) ( 18,327.00) 

Contribution to (from) Operational Reserves ( 20,710.00) 

Balance to Levy $ 54,764.00

1)  Includes General Fund contribution. 

Operational & Maintenance Reserve Information

The following table shows the estimated balance of the Operational and Maintenance Reserves.  

Description Amount

Estimated Beginning Balance - June 30, 2019 $ 20,710.00

Contribution to (from) Operational and Maintenance Reserves ( 20,710.00) 

Estimated Ending Balance - June 30, 2020          $ 0.00

453



City of Lathrop

Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District No. 93-1 7

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

Method of Apportionment

Pursuant to the Act, the costs of the District are apportioned by a formula or method which fairly

distributes the net amount to be assessed among all assessable parcels in proportion to the estimated

special benefit to be received by each such parcel from the maintenance, servicing, and operation of

the improvements. The formula used for the Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone reflects the

homogenous composition of the parcels, as well as the improvements and services provided to fairly

proportion the costs based on the estimated benefits to each parcel.  The assessment has been levied

in accordance with the assessment methodology adopted and approved by the City Council at the time

of District formation. 

The basis of benefit for the District was determined to be equal for all EDUs within the Woodfield Park

Maintenance Zone. 

The method used to calculate the assessments within the Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone is as

follows:  

Total Balance to Levy / Total EDU = Levy per EDU

To determine the EDU for single- family residential parcels, the Benefit Unit Factor (BUF) is multiplied by

the number of developed residential units on the parcel. 

To determine the EDU for vacant ( no buildings) residential parcels, the BUF is multiplied by the number

of residential units that can be built on the parcel. 

To determine the EDU for unimproved residential parcels, the number of potential parcels is calculated

per the approved tentative map and the BUF is multiplied by that number of parcels. 

All parcels in the District have been developed as single- family residential and there are currently no

vacant or unimproved residential parcels. 

Benefit Unit Factors

The following table shows the Benefit Unit Factors.  

Property Type / Land Use BUF per Unit or Acre

Single- Family Residential 1.0

Vacant Residential Parcels 1.0

Unimproved Residential Parcels 1.0

454



City of Lathrop

Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District No. 93-1 8

Assessment Per EDU

The following table shows the total assessment per EDU for the Fiscal Year 2019/ 20 levy.  

Description Amount

Balance to Levy ( 1) $ 54,764.00

Total District EDU 442.00

Total Assessment Per EDU $ 123.90

1) Where applicable, the actual levy will be rounded down to an even cent for County tax roll purposes. 

455



City of Lathrop

Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District No. 93-1 9

DISTRICT DIAGRAM

Reference is made to the District Diagram on file with the City Clerk. The following page provides the

boundaries of the Woodfield Park Maintenance Zone of the District. The lines and dimensions shown

on maps of the County Assessor for the current year are incorporated by reference and made part of

this Report. 

456



457



City of Lathrop

Landscape & Lighting Maintenance District No. 93-1 10

PARCEL LISTING

The parcel listing of assessments is provided on the following pages.  The description of each lot or

parcel is a part of the records of the County Assessor and is incorporated by reference and made part

of this Report. 

458



APN Land Use EDU Rate Levy

196-090-010-000 SFR 1.00 $ 123.90 $ 123.90

196-090- 020-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-030-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 040-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-050-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 060-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-070-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 080-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-090-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 100-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-110-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 120-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-130-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 140-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-150-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 160-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-170-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 180-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-190-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 200-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-210-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 220-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-230-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-240-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 250-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-260-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 270-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-280-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 290-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-300-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 310-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-320-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-330-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 340-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-350-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-360-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-370-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

PARCEL LISTING

CITY OF LATHROP

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

DISTRICT NO. 93-1, WOODFIELD PARK ZONE

Page 1 of 12

459



APN Land Use EDU Rate Levy

PARCEL LISTING

CITY OF LATHROP

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

DISTRICT NO. 93-1, WOODFIELD PARK ZONE

196-090- 380-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-390-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 400-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-410-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 420-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-430-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 440-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-450-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 460-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-470-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 480-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-490-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 500-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-510-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 520-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-530-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 540-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-550-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 560-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-570-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 580-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-590-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 600-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-610-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 620-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-630-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 640-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-650-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 660-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-670-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 680-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-690-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-700-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 710-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-720-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-730-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-740-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

Page 2 of 12

460



APN Land Use EDU Rate Levy

PARCEL LISTING

CITY OF LATHROP

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

DISTRICT NO. 93-1, WOODFIELD PARK ZONE

196-090- 750-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-760-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 770-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-780-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 790-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-800-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 810-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-820-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 830-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-840-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 850-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-860-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 870-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090-880-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-090- 890-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-010-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 020-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-030-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 040-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-050-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 060-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-070-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 080-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-090-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 100-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-110-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 120-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-130-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 140-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-150-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 160-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-170-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-180-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 190-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-200-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-210-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-220-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

Page 3 of 12

461



APN Land Use EDU Rate Levy

PARCEL LISTING

CITY OF LATHROP

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

DISTRICT NO. 93-1, WOODFIELD PARK ZONE

196-100- 230-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-240-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 250-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-260-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 270-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-280-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 290-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-300-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 310-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-320-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 330-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-340-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 350-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-360-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 370-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-380-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 390-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-400-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 410-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-420-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 430-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-440-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 450-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-460-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 470-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-480-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 490-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-500-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 510-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-520-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 530-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-540-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-550-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 560-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-570-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-580-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-590-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

Page 4 of 12

462



APN Land Use EDU Rate Levy

PARCEL LISTING

CITY OF LATHROP

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

DISTRICT NO. 93-1, WOODFIELD PARK ZONE

196-100- 600-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-610-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 620-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-630-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 640-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-650-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 660-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-670-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 680-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-690-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 700-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-710-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 720-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-730-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 740-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-750-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 760-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100-770-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-100- 780-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-010-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520- 020-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-030-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520- 040-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-050-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520- 060-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-070-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520- 080-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-090-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520- 100-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-110-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520- 120-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-130-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-140-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520- 150-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-160-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-170-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-180-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

Page 5 of 12

463



APN Land Use EDU Rate Levy

PARCEL LISTING

CITY OF LATHROP

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

DISTRICT NO. 93-1, WOODFIELD PARK ZONE

196-520- 190-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-200-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520- 210-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-220-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520- 230-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-240-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520- 250-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-260-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520- 270-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-280-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520- 290-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-300-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520- 310-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-320-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520- 330-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-340-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520- 350-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-360-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520- 370-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-380-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520- 390-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-400-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520- 410-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-420-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520- 430-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-440-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520- 450-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-460-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520- 470-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-480-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520- 490-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-510-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-520-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520- 530-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-540-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-550-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-520-560-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

Page 6 of 12

464



APN Land Use EDU Rate Levy

PARCEL LISTING

CITY OF LATHROP

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

DISTRICT NO. 93-1, WOODFIELD PARK ZONE

196-520- 570-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-010-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530- 020-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-030-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530- 040-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-050-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530- 060-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-070-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530- 080-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-090-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530- 100-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-110-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530- 120-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-130-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530- 140-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-150-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530- 160-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-170-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530- 180-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-190-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530- 200-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-210-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530- 220-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-230-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530- 240-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-250-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530- 260-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-270-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530- 280-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-290-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530- 300-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-310-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-320-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530- 330-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-340-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-350-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-360-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

Page 7 of 12

465



APN Land Use EDU Rate Levy

PARCEL LISTING

CITY OF LATHROP

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

DISTRICT NO. 93-1, WOODFIELD PARK ZONE

196-530- 370-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-380-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530- 390-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-400-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530- 410-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-420-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530- 430-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-440-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530- 450-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-460-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530- 470-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-480-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530- 490-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-500-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530- 510-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-520-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530- 530-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-540-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530- 550-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-560-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530- 570-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-580-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530- 590-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-530-600-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540- 010-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540-020-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540- 030-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540-040-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540- 050-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540-060-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540- 070-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540-080-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540-090-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540- 100-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540-110-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540-120-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540-130-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

Page 8 of 12

466



APN Land Use EDU Rate Levy

PARCEL LISTING

CITY OF LATHROP

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

DISTRICT NO. 93-1, WOODFIELD PARK ZONE

196-540- 140-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540-150-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540- 160-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540-180-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540- 190-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540-200-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540- 210-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540-220-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540- 230-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540-240-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540- 250-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540-260-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540- 270-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540-280-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540- 290-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540-300-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540- 310-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540-320-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540- 330-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540-340-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540- 350-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540-360-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540- 370-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540-380-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540- 390-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540-400-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540- 410-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540-420-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540- 430-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540-440-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540- 450-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540-460-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540-470-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540- 480-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540-490-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-540-500-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550-010-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

Page 9 of 12

467



APN Land Use EDU Rate Levy

PARCEL LISTING

CITY OF LATHROP

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

DISTRICT NO. 93-1, WOODFIELD PARK ZONE

196-550- 020-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550-030-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550- 040-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550-050-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550- 060-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550-070-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550- 080-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550-090-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550- 100-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550-110-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550- 120-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550-130-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550- 140-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550-150-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550- 160-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550-170-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550- 180-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550-190-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550- 200-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550-210-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550- 220-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550-230-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550- 240-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550-250-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550- 260-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550-270-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550- 280-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550-290-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550- 300-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-550-310-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-560- 010-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-560-020-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-560-030-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-560- 040-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-560-050-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-560-060-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-560-070-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

Page 10 of 12

468



APN Land Use EDU Rate Levy

PARCEL LISTING

CITY OF LATHROP

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

DISTRICT NO. 93-1, WOODFIELD PARK ZONE

196-560- 080-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-560-090-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-560- 100-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-560-110-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-560- 120-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-560-130-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-560- 140-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-560-150-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-560- 160-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-560-170-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-560- 180-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-560-190-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570- 010-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-020-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570- 030-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-040-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570- 050-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-060-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570- 070-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-080-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570- 090-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-100-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570- 110-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-120-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570- 130-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-140-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570- 150-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-160-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570- 170-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-180-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570- 190-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-200-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-210-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570- 220-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-230-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-240-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-250-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

Page 11 of 12

469



APN Land Use EDU Rate Levy

PARCEL LISTING

CITY OF LATHROP

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE

FISCAL YEAR 2019/ 20

DISTRICT NO. 93-1, WOODFIELD PARK ZONE

196-570- 270-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-280-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570- 290-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-300-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570- 310-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-320-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570- 330-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-340-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570- 350-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-360-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570- 370-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-380-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570- 390-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-400-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570- 410-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-420-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570- 430-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-440-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570- 450-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-460-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570- 470-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-480-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570- 490-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-500-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570- 510-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-520-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570- 530-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-540-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570- 550-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-560-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570- 570-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-580-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-590-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570- 600-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

196-570-610-000 SFR 1.00 123.90 123.90

Totals: 442.00 $ 54,763.80

Page 12 of 12

470



E
u  G • 

0  :/%'/   f  r'  %`%'r:-:' " '",%'f'';;  
i iiii:'• i/.;.i„/`

ii.:;i ,1,' i/'J:/,'   ,'.,..;`',,,    '  f/, r,;  `.      
I         i I,•. J• rC, // r '

f'.%'f/l//
C,/fr.   i  ,

E:    ./%%/: f% . r,% I
i ,,/,' ;   

J!/,. l,:,/        f`,/
f/`' %f r:    

i   j
j///,/+ .      

i ,//f  /.,// ,,
r /// f;i f  /  o r   ,   f         i''   ' 

i I
ro     ,,/

r  '       ,`
j  .,: f

1       /;`;,' j'/ ji',%r,;Y/ f-!/,/.G!        /',,// `;
I/ i.'

I  /   

I frfI I/. f "   t il/f%

i   ' I /;,' i:i`'"f/ i/,.`  r'
i/ i%'.  ,%.,`f, f       '    !,i.!/„

1/    /    /  I
f'/,  %j/

r/ i i`
r f  //' i//  i    /       

i'/'      
r` 1//.;'/        

r`°
y

f//  //   f   

r,//
s f%!/ r        ,
r      ^,. .,,.f,, r``.     if-. ,`...,;:.      / ,       

f%      : i   '' r

i;,,..,      J
r

r,     

ti

i

r
r   -       ..•   rC

s • f    -  s  '   
7 ' l; y :

471



472



Y NI 4. 12

CITY MAN CER' S REPORT

d4PRIL , 2019, CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

I'TEP I:       r4PPROVAL OF FINAL M P AND   II DIVISI01 J

IMPI O\/ EMEIVT AGREEMENT ( SIi)  FOR 36 LOTS IN

TRACT 3997 VILL IGE "° Y" iNITHIN L/ KESIDE EAST

DISTRICT OF IaIVER ISLa NDS

RECOMMEMDATIOIV:     Adopt Resolution pproving Final Map for Tract 3997
illage " Y" vvithin the Lakeside East District, Totaling

36 Smngle- Famoly Lots,    Yrrevocable Offer of

Dedication for portion of Norbeck Street,  Garden

Farms Avenue,  Bosch Avenue anel a Subdivision

Improvement Agreement with River Islands

Development, LLC

UMM14RY:

On June 1, 2015, the City approved an amendment to Vesting Tentative Map Tract
3694  (VTM 3694),  Phase 1 of River Islands at Lathrop that revised conditions of
approval for new development within Phase 1. On July 18, 2018, the Lathrop Planning
Commission approved a Neighborhood Design Plan and Architectural Guidelines, and

Design Standards ( AG/ DS) for the Lakeside East District ( also known as " Stage 2A")

within Phase 1.

On August 25,  2016,  the City Community Development Department approved a
Finding of Substantial Conformance for VTM 3694 for the Stage 2A sub- planning area.
This action allowed minor changes in the land use pattern for VTM 3694 at the request

of River Islands Development, LLC ( RID).

This proposed Final Map Tract 3997 for Kiper Homes ( Merchant Builder) will be the

first tract map within the Village Y" area. They are proposing thirty- six ( 36) 45' x

90' single- family lots. A vicinity map is included as Attachment B.

Staff recommends that the City Council approve the proposed Final Map Tract 3997
Village Y" within the Lakeside East District, totaling 36 single- family lots, Irrevocable
Offer of Dedication for Norbeck Street, Garden Farms Avenue, Bosch Avenue and a

Subdivision Improvement Agreement    ( Attachment C)    with River Islands

Development, LLC

1C KG ItOU I01 D:

On March 27, 2007, the City Council approved VTM 3694 and amended VTM 3694 on
June 1, 2015, with updated conditions of approval. Tract 3997 as proposed by RID,
as the subdivider, complies with the most current conditions of approval.

473



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 2

APRIL 8, 2019, CITY COUIVCIL REGULAR MEETING

FINAL MAP FOR TRACT 3997 VILLAGE Y" TOTALING 36 SINGLE- FAMILY

LOTS, IOD AND A SIA WITH RIVER ISLANDS DEVELOPMENT, LLC

The land for Tract 3997 is within the geographic boundaries of VTM 3694 ( Phase 1)

first approved by Council on March 27, 2007, and amended on ] une 1, 2015, with

updated conditions of approval.

On August 25,  2016,  the City Community Development Department approved a
Finding of Substantial Conformance for VTM 3694 for the Stage 2A sub- planning area.
This action allowed minor changes in the land use pattern for VTM 3694 at RID' s

request.

On July 9, 2018, the City Council approved Tract 3908, a large lot final map consistent
with conditions of approval for VTM 3694.  This large lot final map creates large
blocks"  of land that are consistent with future proposed small lot final maps

associated with the Lakeside East planning District. The approval of Tract 3908 also
required the posting of security for the construction of River Islands Parkway from
Dell' Osso Drive to the Stage 2B boundary which provides the primary access from
the existing River Islands development to Village " Y" and the rest of the Stage 2A

sub- planning area.  

As required by the City' s subdivision ordinance,  all final maps must include a

Subdivision Improvement Agreement ( SIA) to guarantee certain off- site and on- site

improvements. As a result, the SIA for Tract 3997 requires that security ( bonds, cash
or equivalent) are posted to guarantee unfinished infrastructure within Village " Y"     

and the adjacent Norback Street, Garden Farms Avenue and Bosch Avenue.

Although the total cost of the improvements is $ 1, 906, 595 million ($ 1, 521, 000 street

improvements plus   $ 385, 595 landscaping),   a larger percentage of these

improvements have already been constructed and do not therefore need to be
guaranteed. As a result, a Performance and Labor & Materials bond have been posted

for Village Y ( includes Tracts 3997 and 3998) in the amount of:

Unfinished Improvement Total $ 431, 595 x 120% _ $ 517, 914 ( Performance Bond)

517, 957 x 50% _  $ 258, 957 ( Labor & Materials)

The SIA also refers to the Agreement for Dedication, Inspection, and Guarantee of

Streets and Public Improvements (" Off-site Agreement") that was first approved by
the City on September 30, 2013, to the extent that the Off- site Agreement is still

valid for certain improvements. Other than the these adjusts streets, Tract 3997 will

not trigger any additional off- site improvements and the Off- site Agreement will apply
to Tract 3997 as it has to all previous final maps in River Islands with no additional

security for off- site improvements. Acceptance of all public improvements will be

processed by staff at a later date when the unfinished improvements are complete.
At that time, RID will be required to post one ( 1) year maintenance bonds to cover

the total improvements, in the amount of $ 190, 660 ( 10% of $ 1, 906, 595 million), as

a warranty for the completed infrastructure.

474



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 3

APRIL 8, 2019, CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

FINAL MAP FOR TRACT 3997 VILLAGE Y" TOTALING 36 SINGLE- FAMILY

LOTS, IOD AND A SIA WITH RIVER ISLANDS DEVELOPMENT, LLC

As with all new development within Phase 1 of River Islands, Village Y" will need to

be annexed to the three different Community Facilities Districts   ( CFD' s)  for

maintenance purposes.  The CFDs are for the City, RD 2062 and River Islands Public
Financing Authority ( RIPFA) respectively, and the annexations for Villages U, V, T,
AA, BB and Y recorded with the San Joaquin County Recorder' s Office on November
2, 2018.  .

Finally, to provide for secondary access to Village Y," an Irrevocable Offer ( included

in Attachment D) of Dedication ( IOD) for a portion of Garden Farms Avenue, Norbeck

Street and Bosch Avenue. And, before Final Map Tract 3997 is recorded, RID must

also satisfy the Escrow Instructions ( Attachment D) that guarantee all required fees

are paid.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The applicant has completed the most of the street and utility improvements within
Village " Y" and the adjacent streets with some minor improvements left remaining.

RID has posted security with the City for the unfinished improvements as required
by the SIA. RID shall also provide a 10% ($ 190, 660) maintenance bond to guarantee

the full improvements   ( completed and uncompleted)  for one year once the

improvements are is completed and accepted by Council. RID has provided the tract
map, the tract improvement plans, all required documents and all fees for Tract 3997.

Following is a summary of documents and fees related to this subdivision:

Documents Status

1.     Final Map ready for signature Completed

2.    Subdivision Improvement Agreement Completed

3.    Performance Security - Uncompleted Landscaping and Miscellaneous
Completed

Im rovements rovided with Tract 3997

4.    Labor and Materials Security - Uncompleted Landscaping and
Completed

Miscellaneous Im rovements rovided with Tract 3997

5.    Street Improvement, Landscape Plans Completed

6.    Street Light, Joint Trench Plans Completed

7.    Geotechnical Report Completed

8.    Agreement for Backbone Improvements and Parks

Agreement for Dedication, Inspection and Guarantee Completed

of Streets and Public Im rovements

9.    Approval of 3 d Amendment to Development

Agreement that guarantees creation of CFD for City
Maintenance and Shortfalls, and Guarantee of Completed

Developer CFDs for Developer/ other public agency
Maintenance

10.   Allocation of Water and Sewer capacity Completed

475



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 4

APRIL 8, 2019, CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

FINAL MAP FOR TRACT 3997 VILLAGE Y" TOTALIWG 36 SINGLE- FAMILY

LOTS, IOD AND A SIA WITH RIVER ISLANDS DEVELOPMENT, LLC

11.   Recommendation for approval from Stewart Tract
Completed

Desi n Review Committee

12.   Submitted Certificate of Insurance, Tax Letter Completed

13.   Submitted Preliminary Guarantee of Title Completed

14.  Escrow Instructions, including IOD for portion of Norbeck Street,  
Completed

Garden Farms Avenue Bosch Avenue

15.   Irrevocable Offer of Dedication of Easement for Public Roadway
Approval Pending

Purposes and Public Utility Easement - Norbeck Street, Garden Farms
With this item

Avenue and Bosch Avenue

16.   Lathrop Community Facilities District ( CFD' s)     
Annexed with FM

3989 on 10/ 10/ 18

Fees Status

1.     Final Map, Improvement Plan Check fees Paid

2.     Sierra Club Settlement fee To be paid in escrow

The above- noted documents and fees are required by the VTM 3694 conditions of
approval prior to approval of the Final Map by City Council. The guarantee is in the
form of the Subdivision Improvement Agreement with security and improvement
plans.

Extensive off- site improvements to serve this Tract 3997 have already been
completed;   including construction of levees,  participation in construction,  of a

Wastewater Treatment Plant ( Consolidated Treatment Facility) and related storage

ponds and sprayfields, purchase of SSJID surface water and construction of utility

infrastructure to serve the proposed Tract.  Additional off- site improvements that

were required to serve this Final Map are detailed in the Off- site Agreement approved
by the City Council in 2014.

BUDGET IMPACT:

There is no budget impact to the City. All City costs are covered by development fees,
and any shortfalls in City maintenance and operating costs are covered by the CFD' s
for maintenance.  RID is also providing funds necessary to defray any staff time
required to process their request.

ATTACH M E NTS:

A.       Resolution Approving Final Map for Tract 3997 Village Y" within the Lakeside
East District, Totaling 36 Single- Family Lots, Irrevocable Offer of Dedication

for portion of Norbeck Street, Garden Farms Avenue,  Bosch Avenue and a

Subdivision Improvement Agreement with River Islands Development, LLG

B.       Village " Y" Vicinity Map

C.       Subdivision Improvement Agreement between the City of Lathrop and River
Islands Development,   LLC,   a California limited liability company,   for

Tract 3997, Village ' Y"      -

D.       Escrow Instructions for Final Map Tract 3997 Village " Y"

476



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 5

APRIL 8, 2019, CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

FINAL MAP FOR TRACT 3997 VILLAGE Y" TOTALING 36 SINGLE- FAMILY

LOTS, IOD AND A SIA WITH RIVER ISLANDS DEVELOPMENT, LLC

APPROVALS

32  `
Glenn Geb ardt D te

City gineer

Cari James Date

Finance & A in strative Services Director

y - y
Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

q
St n J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

477



RESOLUTION NO. 19-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

APPROVING FINAL MAP FOR TRACT 3997 VILLAGE  Y"  WITHIN THE
LAKESIDE EAST DISTRICT,    TOTALING 36 SINGLE- FAMILY LOTS,

IRREVOCABLE OFFER OF DEDICATION FOR PORTION OF NORBECK STREET,

GARDEN FAftMS AVENUE,    BOSCH AVENUE AND A SUBDIVISION

IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT WITH RIVER ISLANDS DEVELOPMENT, LLC

WHEREAS, on March 27, 2007, the City Council approved Vesting Tentative
Map No.  3694  ( VTM 3694)  with Conditions of Approval for a residential and

commercial development that is consistent with the West Lathrop Specific Plan
WLSP) and the River Islands Urban Design Concept ( UDC); and

WHEREAS, on June 1, 2015, the City Council approved amendments to the
VTM, WLSP and UDC, with amended conditions of approval; and

WHEREAS,   on August 25,   2016,   the City Community Development

Department approved a Finding of Substantial Conformance for VTM 3694 for the
Stage 2A sub- planning area that allowed minor changes in the land use pattern for
VTM 3694 and the approval final maps within Stage 2A; and

WHEREAS, Tract 3997, the proposed subdivision, is part of the Lakeside East

District of River Islands as described in the UDC, consisting of 36 lots covered by VTM
3694,  located on the west side of the San Joaquin River,  north of Union Pacific

Railroad; and

WHEREAS,  in its review of Tract 3997,  the Stewart Tract Design Review

Committee recommended approval of Tract 3997 on January 23, 2019; and

WHEREAS,  River Islands Development,  LLC  ( RID),  has completed or has

guaranteed completion of all public improvements on Tract Map 3997 and the
adjacent streets provide access to the subdivision, including Norberck, Garden Farms
Avenue and Bosch Avenue, as identified on the approved improvement plans, and

has completed or guaranteed completion of all required documents and payment of

all fees; and

WHEREAS, a Subdivision Improvement Agreement between the City and RID,
and provision of security by RID for unfinished and deferred improvements,  are

required prior to final map approval per the Lathrop Municipal Code Section
16. 16. 190; and

WHEREAS, a Subdivision Improvement Agreement has been signed by RID
and presented to the City for approval and signature; and

WHEREAS,  upon acceptance of all improvements as complete,  a one- year

maintenance and repair bond in the amount of $ 190, 660 ( 10% of $ 1. 9 million) will

be required to secure the RID obligation to maintain all improvements and repair or

correct any defective work; and

478



WHEREp, several conditions of approval of VTM 3694 are satisfied by the
3rd Amendment to the Development Agreement between the City and Califia, LLC,

which the City Council approved on October 7, 2013; and

VI/ HER S, off- site improvements necessary for access to Village " Y" were

guaranteed with performance and labor and materials bonds posted by RID; and

WHEREe4S,  City staff has confirmed that all Conditions of Approval of
VTM 3694 required for approval of Final Map 3997 have been met, including those
Conditions of Approval satisfied under the Subdivision Improvement Agreement and

Off- Site Agreement; and

UVHEREArS, the City Engineer has confirmed that the Final Map for Tract 3997
is substantially the same as it appeared on VTM 3694,  is technically correct, and

complies with the requirements of the Subdivision Map Act and Lathrop Municipal
Code, Chapter 16. 16; and

WWEREAS, RID will satisfy the escrow requirements to fund the Settlement
Fee prior to recordation of the Final Map for Tract 3997; and

1AiHEREAS, an Irrevocable Offer to Dedication (` IOD") is necessary for future
City right of way associated with Norbeck Street, Garden Farms Avenue and Bosch
Avenue in order to access Tract 3997; and

WFIEREAS,  Capital Facilities Fees are not required until such time as the

builder applies for building permits.

NOW, TFIEFtEFOItE, E IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of
Lathrop approves the following actions:

1.       That the Final Map for Tract 3997 Villages Y" is hereby approved as submitted
as part of the public record with the San Joaquin County Assessor/ Recorder/ County
Clerk Office.

2.       Staff is authorized to execute Irrevocable Offer of Dedication for portion of

Norbeck Street,   Garden Farms Avenue and Bosch Avenue and Subdivision

Improvement Agreement with River Islands Development, LLC, in substantially the
form as attached to the April 8, 2019 staff report.

479



P SSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lathrop this gtn
day of April 2019, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIfV:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:   APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

480



ATTACHIVIENT B

N

j      PS
N

c

P

5

j' 

oQe
o

QP

o

j ti.   ._  .    .  _

TRACT 3997;.     -
J      coG9T I LL

JQ'

QJ

P

y OCa\     
9G'°

Q VI LLAG E Y 9    
P  9       

99 r
9

G'

9sl/
y  2G GO  

c

oG9T o    P

P

o„

9`     TRACT 3998 P       -

lJ
PP\

oe`      9,   G9.\   oSG`    

f„

r''

P'( 20 P

9 P,
O

y, 
9
f-       

5

9,  y

SCULPTOR GOURT
F

V A E G9   

e"
P\

S
Go

P 

PP

P VILL G CC

9'
0

n

S
S°

P
G9 A1 ACHMEfVT B°

e
P

G9     VILLAGE Y
9       

oP  

VICNII Y MAP
a e P NOV M ER 2018

481



SUSDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

BETWEEN THE CITY OF LATHROP AND.

RIVER ISLANDS DEVELOPMENT, LLC,

A CALIFORNIA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY,

FOR 36 RESIDENTIAL LOTS IN TRACT 3997 VILLAGES " Y"

RECITALS

A.       This Agreement is made and entered into this 8th day of April, 2019, by and between the
CITY OF LATHROP, a municipal corporation of the State of California( hereinafter" CITY"), and

River Islands Development,   LLC,   a California limited liability company  ( hereinafter

SUBDIVIDER").

B.       At its meeting on May 15, 2017, CITY approved the temporary closure of Cohen and
Paradise Roads associated with construction and grading activities in Stage 2 of River Islands.
This approval requires SUBDIVIDER to construct a paved public roadway to connect any

remaining gaps between the Paradise Road and Stewart Road intersecfion and the Somerston
Parkway/ River Islands Parkway intersection by August 1, 2020. As a result, previously provided
security in the form of a Letter of Guarantee from the River Islands Public Financing Authority

RIPFA") has guaranteed the replacement of Cohen Road and Paradise Road with a set aside of

bond proceeds ( Exhibit G) in the amount of$ 543, 600, that is available to CITY if SUBDIVIDER

does not meet the deadline ofAugust 1, 2020. Further, the amount of set aside bond proceeds shall

be reduced by the City Engineer as River Islands Parkway is extended to replace these removed
roadways. The closed portion of Stewart Road is not ariticipated to be replaced, but it remains for
now as legal access to parcels fronting Stewart Road and as emergency access. The security
referenced in this recital shall remain in place for this final map and all final maps associated with
this access until it is no longer necessary.

C.       At its meeting on July 9, 2018, CITY approved the Tract 3908 large lot final map, which
includes the Village ". Y" area within Stage 2A of River Islands.  The approval of Tract 3908  

required security for the construction ofRiver Islands Parkway from Dell' Osso Drive to the Stage
2B boundary: As a result; previously provided security in the form of a Letter of Guarantee from
the River Islands Public Financing Authority(" RIPFA") has guaranteed the construction of River

Islands Parkway from Dell' Osso Drive to the Stage 2B boundary with a set aside of bond proceeds
Exhibit H) in the amount of$ 450, 000, that is available to CITY if SUBDIVIDER does not meet

a September 30, 2019, deadline or as may be extended by CITY. The security referenced in this
recital shall remain in place for this final map and all final maps associated with it until River
Islands Parkway from Dell' Osso Drive to the Stage 2B boundary is fully constructed.and accepted
into use by GITY.

482



Subdivision Improvement Agreement( River Islands Development, LLC)
Tract 3997 Village" Y"

Page 2

D.       Pursuant to Division 2 of Title 7 of the Government Code of the State of California and
CITY' s Subdivision Regulations  ( City of Lathrop,  Code of Ordinances,  Chapter 16),

SUBDIVIDER is required to make dedications and improve Tract 3997. However, SUBDIVIDER
has completed a significant portion of public infrastructure improvements associated with Tracts
3997 and Tract 3998 ( Village" Y") located within the Lakeside East District of River Islands Phase

1, which also includes major streets necessary to access the site. The unfinished portion of
improvements total $ 431, 595 and both performance and labor and materials security is required

by the Lathrop Subdivision Ordinance and the Subdivision Map Act will be posted as outlined in
this Tract 3997 ( Village" Y") Subdivision Improvement Agreement.

E.       SUBDIVIDER has completed the joint trench improvements for Tract 3997 and Tract 3998

and no further required security as outlined in this Agreement is required.

F.       Access to Village " Y" requires an Irrevocable Offer of Dedication for Easement for

Roadway Purposes (" IOD") for Norbeck Street, Garden Farms Avenue and Bosch Avenue.
Therefore; this IOD shall be required in addition to the dedications of right of way required with

the approval of the final map for Tract 3997 itself. This IOD is included as Exhibit I to this
Agreement, and will be recorded concurrently with Final Map for Tract 3997.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of CITY' s pending approval and acceptanoe of the

Improvements upon their satisfactory completion,  and in consideration of SUBDIVIDER' s
construction of,Improvements in strict accordance with the terms of this Agreement, all applicable

laws, statutes, ordinances, rules, and regulations currently in force and effect in CITY, the terms
and conditions of which are incorporated herein by this reference, the parties hereto mutually
covenant and agree as follows:    

1. SUBDIVIDER shall complete construction of, or cause construction to be completed at its
sole cost and expense, the Improvements for all of the lots within the Lakeside East neighborhood,

to the limits identified on Eachibit A including the public landscaping, streetlight, and joint trench
improvements. All improvements shall be constructed to the satisfaction and approval of the City
Engineer,  in a good and workmanlike. manner in accordance with the above- referenced
improvement plans and specifications, the improvement standards and specifications of the

CITI" s Department of Public Works, the applicable Ordinances of the City of Lathrop, and the
California Subdivision Map Act.

2. SUBDIVIDER shall complete the Improvements, including all deferred and unfinished
improvements, prior to occupancy of the last home constructed in Tract 3997 that is conveyed to
a private interest not associated with the transfer of title of Tract 3997 associated with the filing of
Tract 3997( homebuilder) or prior to the completion and occupancy of the last production dwelling
unit associated with Tract 3997, whichever comes first.  Such occupancy shall be documented by
CITY in the form of a Certificate of Occupancy or Final Building Permit.

483



Subdivision Improvement Agreement( River Islands Development, LLC)
Tract 3997 Village" Y"

Page 3

3. CITY, or its agent( s), shall at any time during the progress of the Ixnprovements have free
access thereto and shall be allowed to examine the same and all material to be used therein. If the
Ixnprovements or any part tliereof are not completed in strict compliance with the standards set
forth in Paragraph 1 above, CITY may refuse to accept and may rej ect the defective Improvements
and/ or materials therein..

4. SUBDIVIDER shall secure the services of skilled personnel necessary to construct the
Improvements. CITY is not skilled in these matters and relies upon the skill of SUBDIVIDER to
ensure that the construction of the Improvements is in the most skillful and durable manner.

5. CITY' s acceptance of the Improvements does not operate as a release of SUBDIVIDER

from any guarantee hereunder.

6. SUBDIVIDER giiarantees and warrants that the Improvements shall be constructed in
compliance with the standards set forth in Paragraph 1 above, free from any defects in work or
labor done and from any defects in materials furnished. Further, SUBDIVIDER shall repair and
maintain the Improvements in good condition and in accordance with CITY specifications for one

1) year after CITY' s, acceptance of the Improvements. As required by this Agreement, prior to
acceptance of the Improvements,  SUBDIVIDER shall deposit with the City Engineer a
Maintenance Bond in the amount of $ 190, 660, equal to 10% of the estimated cost of the

Improvements for the Village" Y" entire area($ 1, 906, 595) as included in the Engineer' s estimate

attached to this Agreement as Exhibit F, to insure SUBDIVIDER' s repair and maintenance of the
Improvements in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. The Maintenance Bond shall be
released at the end of the one-year guarantee period provided there are no claims against it are then

outstanding.

7.       Because some of the backbone improvements referenced in Recitals B and C are required
to provide access and to Tract 3997 and are associated with adjacent tracts as otherwise described
in this Agreement, as well as the " Agreement for Dedication, Inspection and Guarantee of Public
Streets and Improvements (" 2013 Agreement"), approved by CITY on September 30, 2013, the
security required by the 2013 Agreement shall remain in place for the following:

Rehabilitation of the pavement on Stewart/ Cohen and Paradise Roads within the limits of
Stewart Tract, as detailed on the attached Exhibit " D" are now open to the public, and

rehabilitation is guaranteed by a performance bond. Full improvement and acceptance of
these streets shall be completed prior to release of security previously posted by
SUBDIVIDER.

8.       If SUBDIVIDER, in whole or in part, abandons the Improvements, unnecessarily, or

unreasonably delays construction of the Improvements, fails to complete construction of the
Improvements within the time specified in this Agreement, or fails to repair, replace or reconstruct

any defects, as set forth in Paragraph 6 above, CITY may, but is not required to, proceed to
complete and/or repair, replace, or reconstruct the Improvements, either by itself or by contract for
such service, and CITY may cause to be forfeited such porEion of any security deposited therein
as is necessary to cover the costs of completion, repair, replacement, or reconstruction incurred by
CITY.

484



Subdivision Ixnprovement Agreement( River Islands Development; LLC) 
Tract 3997 Village" Y"

Page 4

Once action is taken by CITY to complete, repair, replace, and/ or reconstruct the Improvements,
SUBDIVIDER shall be responsible for all costs incurred by CITY, even if SUBDIVIDER
subsequently completes the work.

CITY shall have recourse against SUBDIVIDER for any and all amounts necessary to complete
the obligations of SUBDIVIDER in the event the security( including but not limited to any Letter
of Guarantee, Certificate of Deposit, cash, bond for performance, labor and materials and repair
and mairitenance, letter of credit or cash deposit) therefore is insufficient to pay such amounts. All
administrative costs, including reasonable attorney' s fees pursuant to Government Code Section
66499. 4, incurred by CITY in addition to the costs of the improvements shall be a proper charge
against the security and SUBDIVIDER. In the event it becomes necessary for CITY to bring an
action to compel performance of this Agreement or to recover costs of completing such

improvements, SUBDIVIDER shall pay reasonable attorney' s fees, costs of suit, and all other
expenses of litigation incurred by CITY in connection therewith.

9.       Because the Improvements are not entirely complete, SUBDIVIDER is required to only
post Performance or Labor  & Materials bonds to guarantee the unfinished improvements

associated with Tract 3997 and Tract 3998 as included and described in Exhibit E of this
Agreement.  The amount of the security shall be equal to a performance bond equal to 120% of

the amount of unfinished improvements as shown in Exhibit E ($ 431, 595 X 120% _ $ 517, 914 —

performance bond amount) as indicated in Recital D. The corresponding labor and materials bond
amount shall be 50% of the performance bond amount ($ 517, 914 X 50% _ $ 258, 957), also as

indicated in Recital D.   Further,  SUBDIVIDER shall also comply with CITY' s insurance
requirements set forth on Exhibit C attached hereto and incorporated herein.

10.      Any alteration( s) made to the plans and specifications which are a part of this Agreement
or any provision of this Agreement shall not operate to release any surety or sureties from liability
on any`bond or bonds attached hereto and made a part thereof. The above-referenced sureties
hereby consent to such alterations and waive the provisions of California Civil Code Section 2819.

11.      Neither CITY nor any of its officers, employees, or agents shall be liable to SUBDIVIDER,
and/ or SUBDIVIDER' s agents, contractors, or subcontractors for any error or omission arising out

of or in connection with any work to be performed under this Agreement.

12.      Neither CITY nor any of its officers, employees, or agents, shall be liable to SUBDIVIDER
or to any person, entity, or organization for any injury or damage that may result to any person or
property by or from any cause in, on, or about the subdivision ofall or any part of the land covered
by this Agreement.

13.      SUBDIVIDER hereby agrees to, and shall hold CITY, its elective and appointive boards,
commissions, officers, agents, and employees ( collectively " Indemnitees") harmless from any
liability for damage or claims which may arise from SUBDIVIDER and/ or SUBDIVIDER' s
contractors, subcontractors, agents, or employees' operations under this Agreement, whether such

operations be by SUBDIVIDER or by any SUBDIVIDER contractors, subcontractors, or by any
one or more persons directly or indirectly employed by, or acting as agent for,

485



Subdivision Improvement Agreement( River Islands Development, LLC)
Tract 3997 Village" Y"

Page 5

SUBDIVIDER or any.of SUBDIVIDER' s contractors or subcontractors. SUBDIVIDER shall, at
its own cost and expense, defend any and all actions, suits, or legal proceedings or any type that
may be brought or instituted against CITY and indemnities on any claim or demand, of any nature
whatsoever,  and pay or satisfy any judgment that may be rendered against CITY and the
Indemnitees in any such action, suit, or legal proceedings resulting from or alleged to have resulted
from SUBDIVIDER' s performance or non-performance of its duties and obligations under this
Agreement or from the negligent act or omission of itself, its agents, contractors, representatives,
servants, or employees. The promises and Agreement to indemnify and hold harmless set forth in
this section is nof conditioned or dependent on whether or not any indemnity has prepared,
supplied, or approved any plan or specification in connection with this work or subdivision,
whether or not any such indemnity has insurance or indemnification covering any of these matters.
CITY does not and shall not waive any rights against SUBDIVIDER which it may have by reason
of the aforesaid hold harmless agreement because of the acceptance by CITY of any deposit with
CITY by SUBDIVIDER. The aforesaid hold harmless agreement by SUBDIVIDER shall apply to
all damages and claims for damages of every kind suffered, or alleged to have been suffered, by
reason of any of the aforesaid operations referred to in this paragraph, regardless ofwhether or not
CITY has prepared, supplied, or approved of plans and/ or specifications for the subdivision.

14.      Neither SUBDIVIDER nor any of SUBDIVIDER' d agents, contractors, or subcontractors
are or shall be considered to be agents of CITY in connection with the performance of
SUBDIVIDER' s obligations under this Agreement.

15.      Prior to acceptance of the Improvements by the City Council, SUBDIVIDER shall be
solely responsible for maintaining the quality of the Improvements and maintaining safety at the
project site. The SUBDIVIDER' s obligation to provide the Improvements shall not be satisfied
until after the City Engineer has made a written determination that all obligations of the Agreement
have been satisfied, and all outstanding fees and charges have been paid, and the City Council has
accepted the Improvements as complete. CITY and SUBDIVIDER have formed Community
Facilities Districts(" CFDs") to finance maintenance and improvements. CITY expects to preserve

the ability to use future special taxes of the CFD for payment of the cost of acquisition of the
Improvements, which may require that acceptance of improvements by CITY be subject to the
provisions of an acquisition agreement to be entered into by CITY and SUBDIVIDER providing
that CITY expects to be paid or reimbursed acquisition costs through future CFD special taxes.
SUBDIVIDER shall cooperate. to facilitate such method of acquisition.

16.      SUBDIVIDER shall pay service fees for the utility services from the time the
Improvements are accepted by CITY to the end of the fiscal year, or up to a one ( 1) year period,
whichever is needed to ensure an opportunity for the Improvements to be included in the next
fiscal year annual assessment. 

17.      SUBDIVIDER shall be responsible to sweep streets within the subdivision every two

weeks as directed by the City Engineer on all streets where lots are occupied and all streets
providing access to occupied lots until the Improvements are accepted by CITY.

486



Subdivision Improvement Agreement( River Islands Development, LLC)

Tract 3997 Village" Y"

Page 6

18.      SUBDIVIDER shall not assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of CITY.

If such consent is given, the terms of this Agreement shall apply to and bind the heirs, successors,
executors, administrators, and assignees of SUBDIVIDER; and any heirs; successors, executors,
administrators, and assignees of SUBDIVIDER and shall be jointly and severally liable hereunder.

19.      SUBDIVIDER shall, at SUBDIVIDER' s expense; obtain and maintain all necessary

pernuts and licenses for construction of. the Improvements. Prior to the commencement of

Improvement construction,  SUBDIVIDER shall obtain a City of Lathrop Business License.     ,
SUBDIVIDER shall comply with all local, state, and federal laws whether or not said laws are
expressly stated in this Agreement.

20.      This Agreement and any amendments hereto cornprise the entire understanding and
agreement between the parties regarding the improvements fo be constructed and dedications for
Tract 3997 and Tract 3998.

21.      The following miscellaneous provisions are applicable to this Agreement:

a. Controlling Law. The parties agree that this Agreement shall be governed and construed
by and in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

b.       Definitions. The definitions and terms are as defined in this Agreement.

c. Force Majeure. Neither party shall be deemed to be in default ori account of any delay or
failure to perform its obligations under this Agreement which directly results from an Act of God
or an act of a superior governmental authority.

d.       Headings. The paragraph headings are not a part of this Agreement and shall have no effect

upon the construction or interpretation of any part of this Agreement.

e. Incorporation of Documents. All docuxnents referred to herein and all documents which

may, from time to time, be referred to in any duly executed amendment hereto are by such
reference incorporated herein and shall be deemed to be part of this Agreement.

f. Modification of Agreement. This Agreement shall not be modified or be binding upon the
parties unless such modification is agreed to in writing and signed by the parties.

g. Severability. If a court of competent jurisdiction finds or rules that any provision of this
Agreement is void or unenforceable, the provisions of this Agreement not so affected shall remain

in full force and effect.

h. Successors and Assigns. Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, the provisions of
this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and shall apply to and bind, the successors and assigns
of the parties.

487



Subdivision Improvement Agreement( River Islands Development, LLC)
Tract 3997 Village" Y"

Page 7

i. Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence of this Agreement and each of its provisions.
In the calculation of time hereunder, the time in which an act is to be performed shall be computed

by excluding the first day and including the last. If the time in which an act is to be performed falls
on a Saturday, Sunday or any day observed as a legal holiday by CITY, the time for performance
shall be extended to the following business day.

j. Venue. In the event either party brings that suit hereunder, the parties agree that trial of
such action shall be vested exclusively in the state courts of California in the County of San
Joaquin.

ATTACHMENTS:

EXHIBIT A FINAL MAP - TRACT 3997

EXHIBIT B TRACT 3997 AND VILLAGE Y AREA

EXHIBIT C:   CITY INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

EXHIBIT D:   COHEN/ PARADISE/ STEWART REHABILITATION MAP

EXHIBIT E:   UNFINISHED IMPROVEMENT COST ESTIMATE

EXHIBIT F:   VILLAGE Y IMPROVEMENTS ENGINEER' S ESTIMATE

EXHIBIT G:  RIPFA LETTER OF GUARANTEE - INTERIM PUBLIC ACCESS WITHIN

THE STAGE 2A DEVELOPMENT AREA

EXHIBIT H:  RIPFA LETTER OF GUARANTEE — RIVER ISLANDS PARKWAY WITHIN

THE STAGE 2A DEVELOPMENT AREA

EXHIBIT I:    IRREVOCABLE OFFER OF DEDICATION FOR NORBECK STREET,

GARDEN FARMS AVENUE & BOSCH AVENUE

EXHIBIT J:   UTILITY CAPACITY GUARANTEES

488



Subdivision Ixnprovement Agreement( River Islands Development, LLC)

Tract 3997 Village" Y"

Page 8

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on this 8th

day of April, 2019, at Lathrop, California.

ATTEST: TERESA VARGAS CITY OF LATHROP, a

City Clerk of and for the City municipal corporation of the

of Lathrop, State of California State of California

BY:  BY:

Teresa Vargas Date Stephen J. Salvatore Date

City Clerk City Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM

BY: l - 
Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

River Islands Development, LLC,

a California limited liability company

BY:

Susan Dell' Osso Date

President

SUBDIVIDER"

489



Subdivision Improvement Agreement( River Islands Development, LLC)

Tract 3997 Village" Y"

Page 9

EXHISIT A

F' INAL MAP- Z'RACT 3997

490



TRACT 3997 R R  ;;,,,  PROJECTSITE SLAiHROPRO
RIVER ISLANDS- STAGE 2A

OWNER' S STATEMENT VILLAGE Y
HFi. Ro

N.,..     r 1

S N
I LOUISE AVE

THE UNOERSIGNED, DOES HEREBY STATE iHAT 1HEY ARE 7HE OWNFRS OF ALL THE LAND DEl1NEAiED AND
l ._     

QP   `

A     
i'

EMBRACEU W11HIN 1HE E% lERIOR BOl1N0ARY LME OF THE HEftF1N EMBOOIEO FINAL MAP ENTIRED,' iRACi 1997, A PORTION OF RANCHO EL PESCADERO, BEING Q4'     ? n      _

4   o  ' s
RIYER ISLANOS, STAGE 2A, NLLAGE Y, CITY OF ATHROP, CALIFORNIA, LONSISTINC OF ELEVEN( 11) SHEETS,      A SUBOINOION OF PARCEL 11 OF TRACT 3908( 43 M& P 52), j`` À P     

r- c  %
AND WE HEREBY CONSENT TO 1HE PREPARAlION AND FILING OF 7HI5 FINAL MAP IN THE OFFICE OF 1HE CIIY OF LA7HROP, SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA R.    

Q      .''

A Iz

COUNTY RECOROER OF SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA SEPTEMBER 2016 RD T, {`;/' y ,

s

j;'
T:-, 1 l i

THE UN ERAGNED OES HEREBY DEDICA7E AN EASEMENT TO THE CITY OF LAiHROP FOR PUBLIC
r       '

j"
RIGHT- OF- WAY PURPOSES, THOSE PORTIONS OF SAID LAN S DESIGNAIED ON SAID NAP AS REIABRANDT DRIYE,   

y     
I, -  . q

Z

HEMSWORTH COURT, AND LOCKBORNE COURT, AS SHOWN ON 7HIS FlNA MAP.     P
ROP' 9

1HE UNDERSIGNED OES HEREBY DE ICAiE TO THE CITY OF LATHftOP A NON- ExClU51VE EASEMENT TOGE7HER N G 1 N E E fZ l N G a/       QPG j     \
N17H 7HE RICHT TO CONS7RUCT, RECONSiRUCT, REPpIR AND lAAINTAIN, POLES, k1RES, CABLES, PIPES, AND

CONDUITS pND 7HEIR APPURIENANCES UPON, OVER AND UNOER THE S7RIPS OF LAND AS SHOWN ON THIS r'       ti;
FlNAL MAP DESIGNA7ED AS' P. U. E°( PUBl1C UTIl11Y EASEMENp.    

UR OSESROIF REPAIftEAN EMAIN7ENANC OF E 5011 D WALLTFOR IHE AREAS

DESGI
AT

DSASENWALLR
7HE

r 205 j lP        ,       
EASEMENT"( W. E.) AS SHOWN ON THIS FINAL MAP. I l

CITY CLERK'S STATEMENT cenNT uNE Ro  /     1       
THE UNDERSIGNED OOES HEREBY DE ICATE TO iHE CITY OF LATHROP, W FEE, PARCEL A FOR PURPOSES OF S

OOPEN SPACE, INCLU ING PUBLIC UIILITIES, STORM DRAM FACN71E5, SANITARY SEWER FAGLIPES, FENCE
I, lERESA VARGAS, CITY CLERK ANO CLERK OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE Cltt OF LATHROP, STATE OF i       .    

MAIN7ENANCE, AND APPURIENANCES 1HERETO, FOR 1HE BENEFlT OF THE PUBLIC, AS SHOWN ON 1HIS flNAL CALIFORNIA, DO HEREBY SiAIE THAT 7HE HEREIN EMBO IED MAP ENTITLED" 7RACT 3997, RIVER ISLAN S,

Mpp, STAGE 2A, VILLAGE Y°, CITY OF LA7HROP, CALIFOftNIA, CONSISTINC OF ELEVEN( 11) SHEETS, THIS STAIEMENT VICINITY MAP
WAS PRESENTED TO SAID CITY COUNCIL, AS PRON EO BY LAW, AT A REGULAR MEEPNC THEREOF, HF1D ON

NOT TO SCALE
iHE UNOERSIGNED DOES HEREBY RELINOUISH TO THE qTY OF LAiHROP AlL ABUTIFRS R CHT OF ACCESS TO 7F1E DAY OF 201 AND iHAT SAID CITY COUNCII 01 7HERElIPON BY

LOTS 1, I4, 15 AND 27, ALONG iHE lOT LINES AS INOICAIED BY THE SYMBOL// fJ// l/ AS SHOWN ON THIS RESOLUTION N0. OULY PASSEO ANU A OP7ED AT SAID MEETING, 0.PPROVE SAID

FlNAL MAP.      7AP. AN AUiHORIZED ITS RECORDAlION, AND ACCEPTED ON BEHALF OF THE CIiY OF LATHROP, FOR PUBLIC

USE, 1HE DEDICA710N OF ALL PUBLIC UiILITY EASEMENTS, WALL EASEMQJTS, PARCEL A, AND iHE

7HE UNOERSIGNEU OES HEREBY RESERVE PARCELS 1 AND 2 FOR FUTURE EVEIOPMENT.   RELNqUISHAfENT OF ACCESS RIGHiS TO LOTS I, 14, 15, ANO 27 ALONG 1HE LOT LWES AS INDICATED BY 1HE

OWNER: RIVER ISIANOS DEVELOPMENT, LLC, A CALIFORNIA LIMITE LIABNTY COMPANY.     S OWNLON S AP SUBJ CET O THE IIAPROVEMENiSIBENGNCOMPLEieo wEnccoaoAr ice vnrH cHAP R is,     SECRETARY OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION' S STATEMENT
PiLE 16. 16 OF THE CITY OF LAiHROP MUNICIPAL CODE.

7HIS 1AP CONFORMS TO TENTAPVE MAP N0. 3694 APPROVED BY 7HE P ANNING COMMISSION.

I FURTHER STATE THAT ALl 90NDS AS REOUIRED BY LAW TO ACCOMPANY THE W17HIN IAAP, IF APPLICABLE,

HAVE BEEN APPROVE BY THE CITY COUNGL OF LA7HROP AND FlLED IN MY OFFICE.   DAIED iHIS OAY OF 201_.

BY:NAME Sl1SAN DELL' OSSO OATE

ITS:     PRESI ENT

lERESA VARGAS

CIiY CLERK AND CLERK OF THE Cltt COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP, COUNTY OF SAN JOAOUIN, STAIE
MAftK MEISSNER, COMMUNITY OEVELOPIAENT IRECTORF CALIFORNIA
CITY OF LATHROP

DATED THIS_ DAY OF 201_

OlD REPUBLIC TIRE COMPANY, AS TRUSTEE, UN ER THE OEE OF TRUST RECOR ED ECEMBER 22, 2016,   CITY ENGINEER' S STATEMENT
AS OCUMENT NUMBER 2016- 160886, OFFlCIAL RECORDS OF SAN JOAQIIIN COUNtt.       

I, C ENN CEBHARDT, HEREBY STATE THAT I AM THE Qtt QJGINEER OF iHE CIN OF LA7HROP, CALIFORNIA AND

BY,  
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT CERTIFICATE( TRUSTEE)    iHAT I HAVE IXAMMEO 7HI5 FlNAL MAP OF' 7RACT 3997, RIVER ISLANDS, STAGE 2A, YILLAGE Y', GTY OF

NAME: 
LA7HROP, CALIFORNIA, AND THAT 7HE SUBDINSION SHOWN HEREON IS SUBSTANPALLY 7HE SAME AS IT

A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OiHER OFFICER COMPLETINC 7HI5 CERTIFlCATE VERIFlES ONLY THE IDEN7177
APPEARED ON THE VESiING iENTA7IVE MAP N0. 3694, AND ANY APPROVED ALIERA710N5 iNEREOF. I

OF THE INOIYI UAL WNO SICNEO THE OOCUMENT TO WHICH 1H15 CERPFICAIE IS AifACHED, AND
R7HER STAIE THAT 7HIS FINAL MAP COIAPLIES YATH ALl APP ICABLE OR INANCES OF 7HE CI1V OF LA7HROP,

NOi THE 7RUTHFIlWE55. ACCURACY, OR VALIDITY OF 7HAT OOCUMFNT

AND ANY AMENDMENTS THERETO, APP ICABLE AT 7HE TIME OF APPROVAL OF VESIING TENTATIVE MAP.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT CERTIFICATE( OWNER' S)
DAIED iHIS DAY OF zo,_

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF SAN JOADUIN
Qyoffssloq

A NOTARY PUBLJC OR OTHER OFFlCER COMPLE7ING 7HIS CERPFlCAIE VERIFlES ONLY iHEI EN71iY
Eo

N c 4t
y

OF THE INDIV1 IlAL Wr10 SIGNED THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THIS CERIIFlCATE IS ATTACHEO, AND ON 201_ BEGORE ME,     

NOT THE TRU7HNLNE55, ACCURACY, OR VALI ITY OF THAT DOCUMENT A NOTARY PUBLIC, PFRSONALLY APPEARED,    WNO PROVE TO CLENN GEBHARDT, R. C. E 34681

ME ON THE BA515 OF SAlISFACiORY EVIDENCE TO BE THE PERSON( S) NMOSE NAME( S) IS/ ARE SUBSCRIBED TO CITY ENGINEER OF THE CITY OF IATHROP, CAUFORNIA W No. 34681

STATE OF CAl1FORNIA
1ME W17HIN INSIRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME iHAT HE/ SHE/ iHEY EXECIITE THE SAME IN HIS/ HER/ IHEIR

y

CWNTY OF SAN JOAWIN     
AUTHORI2E CAPACIiY( IES), AND 7HAT BY HIS/ HER/ IHEIR SIGNATURE( S) ON 7HE INSTRUMENT 7HE PERSON( S), OR

qj OQa

THE ENPTY UPON BEHALF OF WHICH 7HE PERSON( 5) AC1E, EXECUIED iHE INSTRUTAENT.       F a! CA

ON 201_ BEFORE ME,    
I CER7IFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNOER THE LAWS OF THE STA7E OF CALIFORNIA TNAT 7NE fOREG0ING

A NOTARY PII6LIC, PERSONALLY APPEAREU,    WHO PROVED TO
pqRAGRAPH IS TRUE ANO CORRECT.

ME ON 1HE BASIS OF SA7ISFACTORY ENDENCE TO BE 7HE PERSON( S) Yhi05E NAAIE( 5) IS/ ARE SU6SCRIBEO TO

THE WIIHIN WSiRIIMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME 1HAT HE/ SHE/ THEY IXEW7ED THE SAME IN HIS/ HER/ iHEIR w,, ESs Y HANo:      
RECORDER' S STATEMENT

AU7HOftIZED CAPACITY( DIES), AND THAT BY NIS/ HER/ THEIR SIGNATURE( S) ON 7HE INS7RUMENT THE PFRSON( S), OR
FILm 7H15 OAY OF 201 AT__ IA.

THE ENPTY UPON BEHALF OF WHICH THE PERSON( S) ACTED, EXECUTED 1HEINSTRUMENT.    
IN BOOK OF MAPS AND PLATS, AT PAGE AT 7HE REOUEST OF OLO REPUBIJC P1LE COMPANY.

SICNANRE:

I CER7IFY UNOER PENALtt OF PERJURY UNOER 7HE LAWS OF 7HE STATE OF CALIFORNIA THAT THE FOREGOING NAME( PRINT):     FEE: f
PARAGftAPH IS 7RUE AND CORRECT, pRINCIPAL COUNIY OF BUSMESS:

MY COMMISSION NUMBER:

IMiNESS MY HAND: MY COIAMISSION E% PIRES:

BY:

SIGNANRE
STEVE BESTOLARI ES ASSISiANT/ DEPUiY RECOR ER

NAME( PRMT):    
SANEJOAQUNECOUNN,

CALIFORNIpRK
PRINCIPAL COUNTY OF BUSINE55:

MY COIAAlI5510N NUTA6ER:      
E% EMPT FROM FEE PER GOVERNMENT CODE 27389. 1; OOCUMENT

MY COIAMISSION E%PIRES:
RECOROEO IN CONNECiION WITH A CONCURRENT 7RANSIER SIIBJECT TO

7HE IMPOSITION OF OOCl1MENTARY TRANSFER TA%      

SHEET 1 oF 11

491



CITY SURVEYOR' S STATEMENT
T RACT 3997

RIVER ISLANDS- STAGE 2A

ISLANDSENSTAGE 2A, V LIAGE Y' SqTY OFALATH OP, CALIFORNIA A'NDFI7HATM7HE SUBDIVSION 5 OWN

R

VILLAGE Y
HEREON COMPLIES W1iH ALl 1HE PRONSIONS OF CHAP7ER 2 OF IHE CALIFORNIA SUBOINSION MAP ACi,

AS AMENDED, AND THAi THIS FlNAL MAP IS TECHNICALLY CORRECT.   A PORTION OF RANCHO EL PESCADERO, BEING

A StIB01VI010N OF PARCEL 11 OF TRACT 3908( 43 M& P 52),
DATEO 1HI5 AY OF 201_   CITY OF LAIHR P, SAN JDApUIN COUNtt, CALIFORNIA

SEPiEMBER 2018
REFERENCES

p0.0FF551pN4
LAWRENCE COSSETf, P. E. 31695

v$'' C    

R  
RECORD OF SURVEY FILED AUCUST 4, 2404, IN BOOK 35 OF SURYEYS, PAGE 142, AS CORREC7ED BY CERTIFICATE

OF CORRECTION RECORDED JULY 15, 2005 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 2 05- 171264, S. J. C. R.( 35 SURN'cY5 142)
u

No. 31695

m

R2)  iRACT 3876, FlIED AIARCH 31, 2016, N BOOK 42 OF MAPS AND PLATS, PACE 56, S. J. C. R.( 42 M& P 56)

E N G 7 N E iZ 1 N G R})  GRANT DEED RECOROED MARCH 70, 2001, AS OCUMEN7 NUM9ER 2001- 046177, S. J. GR.

r9 CIYI 
Q     

R4)  GRANT DEEO RECOROED JANUARY 11, 2016, AS DOCIIMENT NIIMBER 2016- 004077, S. J. GR.

Of CA       RS)  GRANT DEED RECOROED JUNE 3, 2016, AS DOCUMENT NU6IBER 207fi- 063962, S. J. C. R.

R6)  GRANT DEED RECOROED JUNE 3, 2016. AS DOCUMENT NUTABER 2016- 0640 6, S. J. C. R.

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT
R7)  GRANT DEED RECOROFD JUNE 6, 2005, AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 2005- 134716, S. J. C. R.

RB)  iRACi 3826, FILFD SEPTEMBER 1, 2016, IN BOOK 42 OF MAPS AND PLATS, PACE 67, S. J. C. R.( 42 M& P 67)

THIS MAP WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY IRECTION AND IS BASED UPON A FIELD SURVEY IN R9  iRACT 382Q FlLEO Al1GUSi 24, 2016, IN 800K 42 OF MAPS AND PLATS, PAGE 65, AS CORRECTEO BY CFRIIFICATE
CONFORMANCE W1TH iHE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIY SION MAP ACT ANO LOCAL OR INANCE AT THE OF CORftECTION ftECOR ED AlICUST 37, 2 16, AS OCIIMENT NUMBER 2016- 102979, S. J. C. R.( 42 MkP 65)
REOUEST OF RIVER ISLANOS EVELOPlAENT, LLC, ON JUNE 25, 2018. I HEREBY STATE ALL hlE R70) iRACT 3832, FlLED AIIGUST 24, 2016, IN BOOK 42 OF MAPS AND PLATS, PACE 66, S. J. C. R.( 42 M& P 66)
MONUAIENTS ARE OF THE CHARAC7ER AN OCCUPY THE POSITIONS INDICATFD OR THAT THEYµ7ll BE SET R71

iRACT 3834, FlLEO ECEMBER 2i,2016, IN BOOK 42 OF MAPS AND PLATS, PAGE 72,S. J.C. R.(42 IA&P 72) INTHOSE POSITIONS BEFORE DECEMBER 31,2023, AND THAT iHE MONl1MENT5 ARE, OR iHAT hiEY YALL BE,

SUFFICIENT TO ENABLE iHIS SURVEY TO BE RETRACED, ANO 7HAT THIS FINAL MAP SUBSTANPAIIY UNFILE MAP ENPTLEO" CALIFORNIA IRRIGATED FARMS, UN17 N0. 3 PESCA ERO COLONY BEING RECLAIAA710N CONFORMS

TO 7HE CON ITIONALLY APPROVED IENTATIVE MAP.   R12) DISTftICT N0.20fi2, SURVEYED APRIL ANO MAY 1929 BY OHM ANO RARB, DATED NOVEIABER 7,1929, fllE IN THE
OFFICE 0(THE SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY SURVEYOR. DAIED

7HI5 DAY OF 201_  R13) PARCEI MAP 06- 03- PM, FlLED OCTOBER 23, 2006, IN 800K 24 OF PARCEI MAPS, PACE 51, S. J. C. R.( 24 PM 51) R14) 

7RACi 3836, FlLED IAARCH 15,2017, IN BOOK 42 OF MAPS AND PLATS, PACE 84,S. J. C. R.(42 A1&P 84) ap.
ANp R15) 7RACT 3893, FlLEO, NNE 1, 2017, IN BOaK 42 OF MAPS AND PLAiS, PAGE 8fi, S. J. C. R.( 42 M& P B6) Wy,

oypN

CRq
yASLL

R16) TftACT 3895, FlLED JJNE 20, 2017, IN BOOK 42 OF MAPS AND PLATS, PACE 69, S. J. C. ft.(42 M&P 99) DriAN

CRAWFORD, P.LS. ND 7786 o m
R TRACT

3838, FlLE NOVEMBER 30,2017, IN BOOK 43 OF MAPS AND PLATS, PAGE 12, AS CORRECIEU BY CERTIFlCAIE rvo.

nae OF CORRECTION RECOROE OCTOBER 1fi,2018, AS OOCUMENT NUMBER 2018- 114854, S.J. C. R.(43 M&P 12)    R18)-

iRACT 3875, FILED SEPTEMBER 22, 2017, IN BOOK 42 OF lAAPS AND PLATS, PAGE 100, S. J. C. R.( 42 MhP 100) qr     

F'     R19) TRACT 3671, FlLED JANIIARY 23, 2018, IN BOOK 43 OF IAAPS AND PLATS, PAGE 16, S. J. C. R.( 43! A&P 16) f
F

CA f       
R20) 

TRACi 3912, FlLED FEBRUARY 7,2018, IN BOOK 43 OF MAPS ANU PIATS, PAGE 19, S. J. C. R.( 43 MhP 19) NOTES

R21) GRANT EED RECORDED Jl1NE 3,2016, AS DOCl1MENT NUMBER 2 016- 0 6 39 6 3, S. J. C. R. R22) 

TRACi 39 8, RIVER ISLANDS, STAGE 2A,LARCE LOT FINAL MAP, FILED SEPTEMBER 20,20I0, IN BOOH 43 OF MAP AND 1.  
RICHT TO FARM STATEMENT:    PLATS. PACE 52, S. J. C. R.(43 M&P 52) PEfi

CIiY OF LATHROP MIINIQPAL CODE OF ORDINANCES, TITLE 15, CHAPIER 15.48. 04, THE Cltt OF LATHROP PERMITS

OPQtATION OF PROPERLY CON UCTED ACRICULNRAL OPERATIONS NA7HIN THE CITY LIMITS, INCLUOING THOSE 7HAT

UTIIIZE CHEIAICAL FER11t1ZERS AND PESTICI ES. YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFlED 7HAT 7HE PROPERTY YOU ARE NCONVENIEN

EAOR ISCOMFORTCARSENG FROMICTMN`

RAA
L

ANDAPRDPEftR
SE

OF AGRICIILNRA SCHEMCALS AND SIGNATURE
OMISSIONS PESPCIOES

ANO FROM OiHER ACRICULNRAL ALPN11E5, INCLU INC WIiHOUT LIMITA710N5, CUL11VA110N, PLOWINC,  PURSUANi TO SECTION 6fi436 OF THE CALIfORNIA SUB IVISION MAP ACT, THE SIGNATURES OF THE FOLLOWING PARPES HAVE SPRAYING,

IRRIGATION, PRUNINC, HARVES7ING, BURNING OF AGRICULNRAL WASTE PftODUCTS, PROIECTION OF CROPS BEEN OMITIEU: ANO

ANIMALS FROM DEPREOAPON, AN OTHER AC71N71ES WHICH MAY GENERATE DIIST, SMOKE, NOISE, O OR, ROOENTS

ANO PESiS. BE AWARE AL50, IHAT THIS PROPERTY MAY BE LOCAlEO AOJACENT TO AGRICUITURAL1.  RECLAIMED ISLANOS LAND COMPANY, RESERVATION FOR OIL, GAS, MINERALS, AN O1HER HYOROCARBON SUBSTANCES LYING OPERATIONS

OUTSI E 1HE CITYS JURISDICTION. CONSEOUENILY, OEPENOING ON 1HE LOCA ON OF YOUR PROPERTY,   BELOW A DEP1H OF 500 FEET, PER DOCUMENT NUMBFR 20 1- 046177, S.J. C. R. IT

MAY BE NECESSARY 7HAT YOU BE PREPARED TO ACCEPT SI1CH INCONVENIENCES OR DISCOMFORT AS NORMAL AND NECESSARY

ASPECT Of LIVINC IN AN AGRICUINRALLY ACPVE RECION. 2.  

A SOILS REPORT EN717LED' GEOTECHNICAL E%PLORATION, RIVER ISLANOS PHASE 1,LATHROP, CALIFORNIA', REFERENCE

AS PROJECT N0.5044. 5.001. 01 AND DATEO, NLY 29,20 5, HAS BEEN PREPAREO FOR THIS PROJECT LINE
AND CIIRVETABLES FOR COURSES SHOWN ON SHEETS 3 THROUGH S ONLY BYENGEO, INCORPORATE, JOSEF J.TOO7LE, C. E. N0. 2677, AND IS ON FlLE WI7H 7HE CITY OF LA7HROP. 3.  

7RACT 3997, RIVER ISLANDS, STAGE 2A; VILLAGE Y,CONTAINS J6 RESI ENTIAL LOTS, AN 1 LET7ERED PARCEL CONTAININC

7,29 ACRES, lAORE OR LE55, INCLUDING ROADWAYS MAT ARE BEING OEDICAIED 9Y THIS FINAL MAP;  LWE TABLE LME TABIE CURVE TABLE CUftVE TABLE AND

PARCELS 1 AND 2 CONTAININC3.55 ACRES, IAORE OR LESS, ALL AS SHOWN ON THIS FlNAL MAP( P EASE REFER LINE  
IREC710N LENGTH LME  IRECTION l£NG7N CURVE J RADIl15 OELTA LFNGiH CURVE RADNS OELTA LENCTH TO

THE AREA TABLE BELOW): L1

N74' 32 00"W 42. 43'   113 N54U5' 19'W 34. 94'       C1 2328. 00 I' 07' O7'  45. 45'    C11 ziao. 00 1' 02' 12"  38. 00 L2

N45' 30' J4' E 165. 00'   L14 N54' OS' 19' W 43. 17'       C2 17. 00 66' S9' 35'  19. 88'    C12 2100. 00 5' 47' OB" 212A5' TflACT
3997 AREA SUMMAFY L3

N9' 39' 42' W 29. 10   L15 N43' 21' 28° E 79. 57'       C3 50. 00 193' 56' 26° 169. 25'    C13 2163. 00 3' 09' 31°  719. 24' LOTS
1 iHROUGH 36 3. 53 ACf L4

N8631' 38'E 34. 82'   L16 N40' 39'30' E 117. 83'       C4 720. 0  g7J} Z'  10}.} 0'    C14 42. OD 9778' S1 71. 46' PARCEL

A 1. 77 ACt l5
N47' 37' OB° W 21. 62'   L17 N5438' 13'W 14. 93'       CS 2570. 00 p7p' 34"  106. 58'    C15 750. 00 9' 31' 49°  124. 75' PARCElS

I AND 2 3. 55 ACt L6
N1173' S9' E 35. 74'   L18 N60' 28' 00" E 93. 00'       C6 87. 00 1592' 13'  2J. 09'    C16 36. 00 6791' 41°  42. 22' STREET

EOICATIONS 1. 99 ACt V N33' OB' S3' W 60. 00'   L19 N29' 32' 00' W 74. 00'       C7 113. 00 1592' 13"  29. 98'    C17 105. 00 3473' Ot'  62. 71' TOTAL

10. 84 AC3 LB
N77' 31'43° W 35. 74'   L20 N1578' 00'E 42. 43'       Ce 2100. 00 5' 07' 36  187. 92'    C18 30. 00 45' 09' S6" 23b5 L9

N15' 26' 00' E 35. 36'   L21 N29' 32' 00' W 180. 52'       C9 2100. 00 28' 45' OS' 1053. 79' 4.  

BASED ON INFORMATION CONTAME IN iHE PRELIMINARY TITLE REPORi, OROER NUMBER 1614020234- KB(VERSION L10 N60' 2B'OO E 214. 00'   L22 N29' 32 OO W 113. 52' 2),
DATED SEPIEMBER 21,2018, PRONOED BY OLD REPUBLIC TITLE COMPANY. C10

2100. 00 pfi35' 17'  974. 50' 5.  

OFFSITE ACCESS IS SHOWN ON THIS FlNAL MAP AS N RBECK STREET( FUNRE), CARDEN FARMS AVENUE( FUTURE),    L11 N607B' 00°E 85. 55' AND

BOSCH AVENUE( NTURE), AS SHOWN ON SHEETS 6 THROUGH 11, HFREIN; SAID OFFSI7E ACCE55 IS BEING CREAlEO

BY SEPARATE OCUMQJT TO 6E RECORDED LONCURRENTLY 1iH 7H15 FlNAL MAP. L12 N69' 39' 11' W 61. 05' SHEET

2 oF 11

492



AIVEp ISLANDS EV, LLG
A VEF ISLANDS OEY, LLG

TRACT VaJ//LO7 2
PARCEL 1

DN 201E- 004077 IA41
DN 2016- 063BE2 IR51

Tw, r, R,      RIVER ISLANDS- STAGE 2A
7AAGT i2 fNV VILLAGE Y

ayFNR qO A POftTION OF RANCHO EL PESCADEftO, BEING

CALIFIA, LLC
A SUB IVI ION OF PARCEL 11 OF TRACT 39 8( 43 A1& P 52),

3 Cltt OF LA7HROP, SAN JOAQUM COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
PARCEL 24 SFPTEM9ER 2019

PAHCEL 76 N 2001- 046177 IAuI

CALIFIA, LLC IFi221 7FAc7 SB IR1)

LDT 1

DN 2016- 063863

IA2U

aAacEi- g

N E N G 1 N E iZ 1 N G

IR221
PARCEL 76 9i Fy

PARCEL D IF' l21
PARCEL 17

IA22
0'  25'  500'      1000'

CALIFIA, LLC PARCEL 11( R22)       
ifl2Z sca r= saa

sy   zooe- iaaras ia7  SEE SHEET 4 s
7FAC7 17 IFiI

9'91,fl\       3
iH15 SHEET SHOWS TIES TO 1HE BASIS OF 9EARINCS

CPAR ELL4

oA\\  9oG%
y 7HE OUNDARYPaF TRACTa3gg REFER TO SHEET 4 FOR

DN 2001- o46i77 IA81 PARG6L 7-0
pqRCEL 1

9   
cALIFIA, LLc

TRACT 16 Ifl11 IR221
IR221 cOh,      

9 PARCEL? 4

ON 2oo1- Ob6177

90     ffl31
PAACEL 10 9p\      

7aAC7 3B IA11
IF221 TRAGT 38 8

iai l
qa LEGEND( SHEETS 3 THROUGH 5 ONLY)

SEE ETAIL A

ON SHEET 5         ry\\     OO AIONUMENT TO BE SET PFR( R17), UNLESS OTNERWISE NOTED

PAaCEL 2
OO IAONUMENT TO BE SET PER( R22)

IP221 l I
9

3/ 4 IRON PIPE W1TH CAP STAMPED° PLS 7788' PER( RT2),

I UN ESS OTHERWISE NOTED

PAA p 2      \ s'\
aqqcEL 12 IAKE 5 I  ONUMENT PER 7RACT 5834( R11)

DN 29oi- o46777 IFeI           
s  Ik221

a
TRAC7 18 IAll PARCEL B     9ys I o

Z-/ Z BRASS DISK STAMPED' PLS 7788' TO 9E SET PER( R22)

iA2Zi        9\ SEE DETAIL A
I   souNoaRr

q      PA? ZL ON SHEET 5 I i i     -----_-   LOT LWE OR RICHT-0E- WAY LME

PAF7CEL 3 I I TRAGT 3812 I
EASEMENT LINE

IR22)   201 I      —_—_— CQJTERLINE

FNFAISlANDSPAHKWAV

I      ———— MONUMENT IJNE

200. 00'( R1)     uEASURED AND RECORD ATA PFR REFERENCE( R1)

RI) DENOIES REiEftENCE( ft1)- SEE REFERENCE LISi ON SHEET 2

PARCEL 7z      a     M- M)       fONUMENT i0 MONl1MENT

cALIFIA, LLc         IP, 221
PA

A Z    BASISOF o- TIiACT 3834 R) RADIALBEARING
PARCEL ib             

BEARINGS     ( o     7) TOTAL
DN 2 0 01- 04 6177 IR31      

PAR E a I
TRACT 20 IFiI u' i B) BOUNDARY

R29

I MAaINAOHrvE DN DOCUMENT NUMBER

O. R. OFFICIAL RECORO

PARCEI. 5
MON MONIIMENT

CALIFIA, LLC \   _----       - 
RZ2       I 3 1Q EASEMENi REfERENCE NUMBER- SEE THIS SHEEf

PAPCEL 6

IDN Z001- 04 6177 IA3J

7RA r, A„   

I YFAG 3g z EASEMENTS
cALlr" IA, LLc R1

O fi0' IN E ROADWAY EASEMENT M FAVOR OF CITY OF LA7HROP PER 199 O. R 212,
N 20 iA9-0 177 IR81 S. J. C. R.( STEWART ROAO).( OES NOT AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY)

7RACY 22 Iftil 60' W10E ROADWAY EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF CIiY OF LA7HROP PER 199 O. R. 735,

BASIS OF BEARINGS
CALIFIA, LLC       

I O S. J. C. R.( SiEWART ROAO)( OOES NOT AFFECT 7HE Sl1BJECT PROPERtt).

iHE BEARING OF NORTH BETWEEN FOUND MONUMENTS AIONG DELL' OSSO ORIYE AS SHONM ON 1RACT 3908, PA; 2c' eL 18 ACMEMY PNE 3 60' YAOE ROADWAY EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF CIiY OF lA7HROP PER 408 O. R. 95,
RIVER ISLANDS, STAGE 2A, LARCE LOT FlNAL MAP, FlLED SEPTEIABER 20, 2018, IN BOOK 43 OF MAPS AN      DN 200i- 046i77 IA31 I 11 O S. J. C. R.( COHEN ROA).( OES NOT AFFECT 7HE SIIBJECT PROPERTY).

PLATS, AT PAGE 52, OFFICIpL RECOROS OF SAN JOAOUIN COUNTY, WAS TAKEN AS iHE BASIS OF BEARINCS 7RACY 23 IA' ll o-'{1 TppCi 802
SHOWN aN THIS MAP( ZONE 3, NAD93). ALL OISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE CftOUND OISTANCES.      I    pg I

NOTES
I TflACT 3827    '

I SP 6"ll

1. SEE SHEEf 2 FOR ADDI110NAL NOiES, REFERENCES, AND THE LINE TABLE @ CURVE TABLE OF COURSES o i I
I I

SHOWN ON SHEETS 3 THROUCH 5 ONLY. w
I LIKESIDE flNE-  

I

CALIFIA, LLC
I

T T I
LO7 3     

I

TAAI

151683
7FAC783826  ,`

N 2016- 064006 1 1

IR61.      SHEET 3 oF 11

493



4 ,
S

TRACT 3997
PARGPL B

RIVER ISLANDS- STAGE 2A
PAqCEL i6 R 2,  a`, VILLAGE Y

7AACY 3B09 IR22) 

ry

ry
ry. a

a
7ARG"eL 15

A PORPON OF RANCHO EL PESCADERO, 6EINGYflAC7 8808 IA221
y0 a'     p SUBDIVI ION OF PARCEL 11 0 TRACT 39 0( 43 IA& P 52),

Y a CITY OF LAIHROP, SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY, CAUFORNIA
aa   \    

9 SEPTEMBER 2018

so
Vb

N22' 36' OB' WR

oi
z

N44' 23' D E R J.

z
s,  ENG7NE fZ1NG

S o
JJ RYy.    PAPGEL D J'

9 nJ    '   
9Bs)(R}y b        

1a221 N45' 30' J4' E R
sa,, o'   So'  too'      200'

J

O
sca: t'= too' .

A},` •  

ry

BOUNDARY SHEET

ea'     
N4530' 34' E R

b `
s THIS SHEET SHOWS THE 60UN ARY OF TRACT 3997

p2  p`
N55"36' S0' E( R)      

BEINC PARCEL 11 OF TRACT J908( R22)

O / 6.

p0 p9

OA 2SC    s 8

SEE DETAIL 8 J'  
6

9J
0-

THIS SHEET
r,

o     N58' 0526° E( R)

s

92F, s,
s,    ',      

PARCELII
ns

9 \   s   

TRACT, 3908( R22)      LEGEND( SHEETS 3 THROUGH 5 ONLY)

PARCEL 70 A

e

Jr    ` ry 10. 84 AC
PpP. CEl i4 O°    MONUMENT TO 8E SET PER( R17), UNLE55 O7HERKISE NOIED

j    
ss•      7IiAC7 3806 Ifl2217RAC7 3Boe IR221
i

OO MONUMENT TO BE SET PER( R22)

3/ 4' IRON PIPE W1TH CAP STAAIPED' PLS 7788° PER( R22),

9 \       UNlESS O7HERWISE ND7ED

o MONUMENT PER 1RACT 3BJ4( R11)

l    
22   2- 7/ 2' BRA55 ISK STAMPED' PLS 7708 TO BE SET PER( R22)

Y.
y

BWNDARY

bj
LOT LINE OR RIGHT- OF- WAY LINE

lO'

6 EASEMENT LINE

CEN7ERLME

15 MONUTAENT L1NE

AOR'`, 
R'0N

P

RZz
B "'

2       200. 00'( RI)     MEASURED AND RECORD DATA PER REFERENCE( R1)

PARCEL 16 4,

ary ( J'
dy.       0       wra\    Z R1) ENOTES REfERENCE( R1)- SEE REFERENCE LIST ON SHEEi 2

Rp2   
h;,

y0,

Sc /   
1f.

P

2'  PARCEL'

ISh, M- M)       MONU/ AENT TO MONUMENT

a   ( q 
O   J

R     
o,      R) RAOIAL BEARING

ya ry `       C14   
1         

s\           n TOTAL

S,
4

N5732' 49° W( R)N
I

s e) BOUNDARY

9BS j      oy hp  ml. N5575' 30' E R B      ` r=
DN DOCUMQJT NUlABER

RJ    .  5 N)
p

4
p 

2 y"    PAR2'      
O. R. OFFICIAL RECORU

l i•
9•      2

J

N14' 19' 47' W( R)   I ON MONUMENT

0

a    
s

q;,    

ry

1 Nfi920 31' E R

6

Q1 EASEMENT ftEFERENCE. NUlABQt- SEE 1HI5 SHEET

s .     
N4478' S5' E R

6''    PARCEL 10 yy       Cl
R22) 

440. a P 9.  
9/(  ', 

fqJ b9dJ. s

o

1 PAIq
E      \     ,

a j SEE DETAI A NOTESEET 3 FOR LEGEN, EASEMENT REFERENCE ST AN BA515 OF BEARINGS.9 e P,     ( o ON SHEET 5
oy.` 2 6

2 SEE SHEET 2 FOR ADDI710NAL NOIES, REFERENCES, AN 7HE L1NE AND CIIRVE
s

2 
S` O    9y

OO      /      TA8LE5 FOR SNEEiS 7 iHR011GH 5 ONLY.

6     

s

J PARCEL' 12

DETAIL B sA4 9y    YRACT 3BOB IR221

NOT TO SCALE
y      

2

i a\

6 .       

OJ  \    PAACEL 9      \  
i io

YAAC7 3808 IR2D     y SHEET 4 oF 11

494



a TRACT 3997
S

cs  

PARCELII( R22)       raacrpa ae ain RIVER ISLANDS- STAGE 2A
SEE SHEET 4

i      VILLAGE Y
y

y,}     y\
22  

v

MON A PORTION OF RANCHO EL PESCADERO. BEING

i
PPP

3
a

EAST
o(

R14)
EAST 579. 02'( M' M)( RI7)

A

SCITY OOIOLA7HROP, RSAN JOAQUIN

COUNTYBCALIFORNIASZ
PAqCEL 10 s

PP    45. 00'        

GARDEN FARMS AVENUE
sEPTen+ aee zma

7AACT oB09 IA221

ly'%. 
PARCEL  S

L20
AZy

ENGINE R7NG

7FAC7 3636

I iHia       SEE BELOW LEFf

J O' 

I
HOLBORN

9G(  
PAHCEL 12 C 7 w DRIVE

P 9 TRACT 3906 IR29

oo ` rly2 PLUMAS o
a Os DRIVE r m o 

6J ', q
x e   O O 7NACT 3634

S'• 9'
G r—n       

iafn

PAFGEL 9       `
s

p

1'   m 
YAACT 38 8 IpZI       ' SO    , y W

PAACEL 4

TFACT d8oe IA22)

f  ` S7yJ PARCEL] 3

z
m I O      [ C

I

R22J \ FR 7RAC7 3808 IR221 m     '        O

O          TP, ACT 3912

W Y       RZO   
EAST EAST 675. 00'( M- M)( R76)

M c9 45.00' \_
MON

MARINA RIVE
R?       lV I I  PER( Ri6)M hc

Q44Qry
PAACEL 8

Z)   

O

v

SOLANO

I

iazz         
DRNE

I

PARCEL 13
aaaceL s I9

7AAC7 8808 IA2J
7RACT 3006 IF221 lf

PAFCEL 3

TRAGY 3009 W L̀21
8

m      7AAGY

C9 N5' p7' 78' E( R o I I
3832 IR10)

h M M)( R22—    B
RIVER ISLANDS PARKWAY

qS. OD EAST 1087. 07( IA- M)( R11) 

I( M- M)( R22 —_     _     _     _     _     _     _     _       —   EAST 1047. 31( M- M)( R22)      

o
RIVER ISLANDS PARKWAY

4540-
MON

I PER( RI6)

I

PARGEL 4 7AACT 9834 I
PARCEL e TRAG7 8808 IA221 11     BALSAM

TFACT 3808 IA221

I
COURT

Zs ¢

o

I
m WATER LILY

o DRIVE

INOTES m
a

1. SEE SHEET 2 FOR AOOIPONAL NOlES, REFERENCES, AND iHE LME ANO Z} a
CURVE TABLES OF COURSES SHOWN ON SHEETS 3 THROIIGH 5 ONIY.     

2. . SEE SHEET 3 FOR LEGENO, EASEMENT REFERENCE LIST, AND BASIS OF DETAIL A
BEARINGS.     

45_ 00_ INOT TO SCALE

FROM SHEETS 3 AND 4)   

SEE ABOVE RIGHT MON r acr

PER( R76)    3885 IAi61 SHEET 5 oF 11

495



TRACT 3997
RIVER ISLANDS- STAGE 2A

VILLAGE Y

A PORTION OF RANCHO EL PESCAOERO, BEING

A SUB IVISION OF PARCEL 11 OF TRACT 3908( 43 MkP 52),

CITY OF LATHROP, COUNTY OF SAN JOAOUIN, CALIFORNIA

SEPTEMBER 2 18

PARC L 14 ENG1N+ Z1NG

TRAC7 3908 ( R22)

PARCEL 15 a'   so'  too'      zoo'

7RACT 39 8 ( R221 sca: i°= ioo'

s ..      r

1

GARDENFARMSAVENUE
W

FUiURE)      

e

1 g 10 11 12 13 14   p
g g

8 I      PARCELI
w

y    '  2
3

4

7           

10 w
W 1 SHEET INDEX

n  s is m

N     22 21 20 19 18

w 2  

PARCEL ) 2 ,

pg 25
24 23 U LL 7RAC7 3908,

m\
27

r       __ _ _ -_ _ m
IR221 LEGEND

BOIINDARY

d MSW RTH
COUPT

LOCKBORNE COURT   
y     .

oruNe

33 34 35 36  ,       PARCEL2
E%ISPNG ROADWAY EASEMENT

29
30 3  32 ii i> ii  RES7RIC7ED ACCESS

z8

o 9 SHEET UTAIT LWE

PARCEL B PARCEL D
o

ppRCELA O SHEE7 NUMBER

7RACT 3908 7RACT 3908

R22) IR22)

1

RIVERISLANDSFARKWAY  ;

s-         

v

PARCEL 10 PAf2CEL 9

TRACT 3908 fR22)   7RAC7 3908 fR22)

SHEET 6 oF 11

496



LEGEN  TRACT 3997
O MONUMENT TO BE SET PFR( R22) 200. 00'( R1) MEASIIREO AND RECORU ATA PER REFERENCE( R1)      LOT LINE RIVER ISLANDS- STAGE 2A

SET STANDARD Cltt Of LA7HROP IAONUAIENT WELL STAMPED' PLS 7708"    ( R1)    OENOlES ftFFERENCE( R1)- SEE RffERENCE L1ST ON SHEET 2 RIGHT- OF- WAY L1NE VILLAGE Y

Q 2- 1/ 2' BRASS ISK STAMPED' PLS 7788' TO BE SET. PEP( R22) M- M)   MONUMENT TO MONUMENT BOUNOARY A PORTION OF RANCHO EL PESCA ERO, 6EING

3/ 4' IRON PIPE W17H PLASTIC PLUC' PLS 7788' PER( RY2),  
M- B)   MONUMENT TO BOUNDARY EASEMEN7 L1NE A SUBDIVISION OF PARCEL 11 OF TRACT 3908( 43 M& P 52),

IINLESS OhiERW15E NOTED CIN OF LATHROP, COIINN OF SAN JOA UIN, CALIFORNIA

SET 7/ 4' IRON PIPE WI7H PLAS7IC PLUC' PLS 7798°      
BL)  MONIIMENT TO BECINNING OF A CURVE CENIERLINE SEPTEMBER 2018

O SET 3. 00' W11NE55 CORNER( W. C.), UNLE55 OTHERWISE NOTED, MEASUREO   ( T)     TOTAL i///////  RESTRIC7ED ACCE55

ALONC LOT LINE, RADIAL LINE OR PERPENDICULAR TO SIREET CEN7ERt1NE   (
B)     BOlINOARY

AS NOiED. 3/ 4' x 24' IRON PIPE WITH PLASTIC PLUG' PLS 7788'  

P. LLE.   PUBUC UTWTY EASEMENT
ENGIN Ef{ 1NG

S. F.    SQUARE FEET

NOTES

i. 1. 17' BRA55 DISK STAMPED' PLS 7789' TO BE SET ON CONCRETE
o'   20'  40'       eo'

SIDEWALK 1. 00' INTO THE RIGNT- Of- WAY, ALONG PROLONGAPON OF
SCALE I'= 40'

SIDE LOT 11NES, OR AS NOIED.

2 5/ 8' REBAR 1511H CAP' PLS 7788' TO BE SET AT ALL REAR LOT

CORNERS, UNLESS O7HERYASE NOlEO.

3. SEE SHEET 2 FOR ADDI710NAL NOIES AND REFERENCES.

4. SEE SHEET 3 FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS.

5. SEE SHEET 11 FOR LME AND CURVE TABLES.

PARCEL 15
PARCEL 14

TRAC7 3908 IR221
7RACT 3908 IR22)

1

GARDEN FARMS AVENUE
FUTURE)    

10' P. U. E.

I R= 2570. 00' A= 13' 1Y58` L= 593. 56' T)    
N55' 36' S0' E( R)

10' P. U. E.    

C4
C5     _ C6 _ _ C7  _ _ CB  _     C9_    C10

C11

I
3

0      2    
C3     _       -    -       C12_    

C13

I
I/   

ci T

W
4 5 6 7 B 9

W       

ct4  

o Uo       ",

1 0    .

Z   '  
3

a, 4, 182 S. F. n m4.182 S. F. ° 4. 782 S. F. e P4, 1B2 5.. m m4. 182 S. F. p 4, iB2 S. F.   

m

10 11   -,`  
12 a      ' 

0
5' P. U. E-- I,  

30. 00 J0.  °
1 m 4. 182 S. F.,+    4. 182 S. F. , m4. 182 S. F. N 13 L

0p'

d. 4, 382 S. F. n m 4. 182 S. F.

z z z z m4. 182 S. F. 
N

z
z

m4.182S. F.    14   .
4, 363 S. F. h I j o

m

I N46' 26' 16' W N445007 
N445007w N445009' W N445009' W

N445.00'

w

N445.

00  
N345.00?

w

N34500' w N36' 02' 13" W N36' O2' 13'

Wz
m WN46' 26 tfi" W

45. 00'  45. 00' W
45. 00' 24. 76'    46. 71' 28. 79'    46. 71'       31. 62'  45. 00'     

N34' 25'Np8' 03 20' W 25. 39
46. 71' 46.71'       

35. 05• 
h O N I PARCELI   =

W       \
46JY 21. 96' 46. 71•   09' Vy W O o a,  50. 00'   21. 33    

18. 53' 15. 10• 
I17. 90'      11. 67'  S0. 00'      W

n ^   

W

N=    \     P. U. E.    

8:24'     -       w   ;
o

I
A

Y              25 24 0 23 22 21 20      
19 18 m

m       '

U
r'
J     o       .

26 m 4, 165 S. F. i 
p<

156 S. F.  m4, 165 S. F.  

0<

156 SF. '.

m`  

n    s z         I
m 4, i65 S. F.` a m 4. 156 S. F.' 4. 164 SF. M 4. 157 S. F. i

S W I   z
W  ^

P
27 04.156 S. F. o m4,164 S. F. a m 4. 157 S. F. a Q

CO N`

1

6, 441 S. F.   '." z z h 4,848 S. F.  
z I

7

N
Z Z

1' P. U. E

m

Z     \   G= 0' 03' 24'     - _ _  -

C24
C23 C22 C21 C20 C19

C18       --   

Z

L    
C26

C25
R= 2388. 00' A= 12' 40' Ot L= 527. 94' T C17

C16   - -   y

o

JO.

OpN"
30.Op' °

CIS IPARCELH w (

R        10' P. U. E.    o N55' 32' q 6" E( R)    
9  

iRAC7 39D8 1R22J

No
17 nl"' o=

y,   -  HEMSWORTH COURT R= 2358.00' d=j3'S8' 23'    o L= 575. 06'

Mn -   z ,'"i

ij  - N56' S1' OB" E R)

o

oo C74R),    
v

S

Bs3,      PAftCEL D
SEE SHEET 8

z 4z'
t    

TRACT 3900 fR22)       

SHEET 7 oF11

497



GEND
TRACT 3997

MONUMENT TO BE SET PER( R22) 200. 00'( Ri) MEASURED AND RECOR DATA PER REfERENCE( R1)      LOT LME
RIVER ISLANDS- STAGE 2A

OO SET STANDARO CITY OF LATHROP MONUMENT WELL STAMPED PLS 7798'    ( ft1)    DENOTES REFERQVCE( R1)- SEE REfERQJCE LIST ON SHEET 2 RIGHT- OF- WAY LINE VILLAGE Y

Q 2- I/ 2' BRA55 DISK STAMPEO' PLS 7788' TO BE SET PER( R22) M- M)   IONUMENT TO AIONUMENT BOIINDARY
A POR7ION OF RANCHO EL PESCAOERO, 6EING

3/ 4' IRON PIPE W1TH PLASTIC PWG' PLS 7788° PEft( R22),  
M- B)   IAONUMENT TO BOUNDARY EASEIAENT LME A SUBOIVISION OF PARCEL 11 OF TRACT 3908( 43 M& P 52),

11NLESS O7HERVNSE NOTEO CITY OF LATHROP, COUNTY OF SAN JOA UIN, CALIFORNIA

a SET J/ 4' IRON PIPE W1TH PL45PC PLUC' Pl5 7788'      M- BC)  MONUM1IENT TO BEGINNING OF A CURVE CENTERLME SEPTEMBER 2018

o SET 3. 00' WI7NE55 CORNER( W. C.), UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, MEASURED   ( n IDTAL iiiiiiiiiiiii RESTRIC7ED ACCE55

ALONG LOT LINE, RADIAL LINE OR PERPEN ICIILAR TO STREET CENTERLINE   
B)     BOUNOARY

AS NOiED. 3/ 4' x 24' IRON P PE W17H PLAS7IC PWG° PLS 7788'

P. 0.E.   PUBLJC U11t1TY EASEMENT
N G 1 N E E fZ 1 N G

NOTES
s. v.:   sounae r

I
1. 1. 17' BRASS ISK STAMPED' PLS 7788' TO BE SET ON CINJCREIE

o'   20'  40'       eo'     ISIOEWALH 1. 00' INTO 7HE RIGHT- OF- WAY, AIONG PROLONGAPON OF
SEE SHEET 7

ScaLE 1'= ao'  
I

SIDE lOT IJNES, OR AS NOTEO. N I
2 5/ B' REBAR INTH CAP' PLS 77fi8' TO BE SET AT ALL REAR LOT      J I       

CORNERS, UNLE55 OTHERNISE NOIED.     1
3. SEE SHEET 2 FOR A DI710NAL NOTES AND REFERENCES.      I

4. SEE SHEET 3 FOR BA515 OF BEARINGS.     I     \5. SEE SHEET 11 FOR LINE AND WRVE TABLES. 
LN        h

Wo(

JR
I

J
HEMSWORTH COURT R= 2358. 00' d= 13' 58' 23'

z  
A

N44' 23' 27" ER      ^      L= 575.O67M-T— —   
PARCEL 15

0

10' P. U. E.     
o

0

7RACT 39DB i,  C31 C32 C33 g3q
N56' S1' 08" E R)

R22)       o 7q(
RJ..`    

C29   C30.    _ _    _ _    _ __  _ _     C35
C36

C37

R- 2328.

00c 8 i6' 04'33" L_ 653. 18'( 7)
0 3 WALL

4
o R FASEMENT r

C'

Wd 9 s2g"
SJ•     ltl 0 28 29 30 31 w  3p 33

r W
b', L= 214. 23

F 4. 182    4, 192 N 
4. 192 4192 4. 192 . 

v

4. 192   q,3jgp ry
35 36         p

S. E S. E S. F.      S. F..  "

m

4, 192 4. 192 HU)    C= 16925'    o I o S. F. a S. E m S. F. e

1    .-  
z

N n
S. F.  M S.F.   W

PARCEL D e i       
F "      z z    w

W  `°      7RAC7 3908 IR221
3 3

N

z
m

a PARCEL2    

m     " W'•   
as.ao'      as. ao'     as. 00'

z
m

z °'   i. zo acaes

s 00'   as. ao' ws. 00'

NST32 49" W( R)   
3 O— —- O — — _ o —      — _._. a_ _ _-  —   .     45. 00'      

Vl
Z

o- —_.     45. 00'

N4}• 54 52" W N4711' OB" W 90. 00'( T)      N39' 52' 49" W 90.00'( T)     N37' 34' 30" W 90. 00' T  -' `    _ _ 
45. 00'

3' WALL N35' i6' 12' W 90. 00'( T)       
g EASEMEM N3

1

Hbe

oSlt 
5 N55' 15' 30' E R Z. 5757' 90. Op'

Nsa•za' ae' W R

j 
so`' •

c,        PARCELA

PARCEL B 30'    

A NB9' 28' 3 1' E( R)        
1. 77 ACRES

TRAc7 asoa 1Rzz)      
o

4a r—

C50 R= 2163. 00' d= 14' S7' 26' L= 564. 6fi'( B)( T)
R= 2763. 00' 4= 76' 09' 25" L= 609. 95' 7 R22y       \' C 9

0

a

N39' 04' 12" E R
N44' 18' 35" E R

u

C44 p
e

1• o
6 •'

1     C42 R= 2100.00' d= 17' 43' S9" L- 649_9$'(   M_ B      1^ Z Z.OS'

O p- 5• q7' 0    N42' 44' 01' E R
22)    

o
R= z1 

RIVER ISLANDS PARKWqY
N

43.
17  ,      

N41' 41' 49' E R R= 2100     

N6T31' 3fi' W( R) R= 750'     1

NSq•
05

19

I
I

PARCEL 10

7RAC7 3908 1R221

Im
SHEET 8 oFii

498



LEGEND
TRACT 3997

OO ONUMENT TO BE SET PER( R22) 200. 00'( R1) MEASUREO AN RECORO ATA PER RffERENCE( R1)      LOT LINE RIVER ISLANDS- STAGE 2A
Q SET SiANDARD CITY OF LATHROP MONUMENT WELL STAMPEO' PLS 7788°    ( R1)    OENOiES REFERENCE( R1)- SEE REFEftENCE LIST ON SHEET 2 RIGHT-0E- WAY L1NE VILLAGE Y

Q 2- 1/ 2' BRA55 OISK STAMPEO° PLS 7788' TO BE SET PER( R22) y- M)   MONUMENT TO MONUMENT 8011NOARY A PORTION OF RANCHO EL PESCA ERO, BEING

3/ 4' IRON PIPE lN1H PLASTIC PWG' PLS 7788' PER( R22),  M- 8)   MONUMENT TO BOUNDARY EASEMENT LINE A SUBDIVISION OF PARCEL 11 OF TRACT 3908( 43 M& P 52),

UNLESS O7HERµ15E NOTED CITY OF LATHROP, COUNTY Of SAN JOA IIIN, CALIFORNIA SET

3/4' IRON PIPE lN7H PLASTIC PWG' PLS 7788°      M- BC)  MONIIMENT TO BECINNING OF A WRVE CEN7FRLINE SEPTEMBER 20I8 o

SET}. 00' W1iNESS CORNER( W. C.),UNIESS O7HERWISE NOIED, MEASIIRED   ( T)     T TA iiiiiiiiiiii RESTRIC7ED ACCESS ALONG

LOT LME, RA IAL 11NE OR PERPEN ICULAR TO STREEi CENTERLINE   (B)     
60UNDARY AS

NOTEO. 3/ 4' x 24' IRON PIPEµ1TH PLASTIC PWG' PLS 7788' NOTES P.

u.
c PUBl1C U1ILITY EASEMENT NG1N+ Z1NG

S. F.    
SQUARE FEET 1. 1.

17' 6RAS5 OISK STAMPED' PLS 7788' TO BE SET ON CONCREIE SEE SHEET 1 O SIDEWALK 1.
0'INTO THE RIGHT- OF- WAY, ALONC PROLONGAPON OFa'   20'  40'       eo' 9DE LOT
lINES, OR AS NOTED.  SCAIE 1'=

40' 2. 5/
8' REBAR N1TH CAP' PLS 7788' TO BE SET AT ALL REAR LOT CORNERS, UNlE55

O7HERWISE NOTED.      3. SEE

SHEET 2 FOR AO I110NAL NOTES ANO REFFRENCES. 4. SEE

SHEET J FOR BASIS Of BEARINGS. II PARCELI N 5: SEE
SHEET 11 FOR LINE AND LURVE TABLES.  2.35 ACRES d' 30. 00'  

30. 00'      co y    —--_  9  ——_— — _ — — — — — — —— — — — — — —— — — — — — —   

N64' 38'

56"W( R U m

R=2388.00'   m o 4-

2'
18' 30" L=96. 21'    I N29' 32'

00'W 377. 35' j Cg    ri" j o N58'

09'

30 E R o LOCKBORNE COURT ni     (

J o J__
N29'

32' 00"W 377. 35'( M-M) R= 2358.

00' = 3'36' 52" L=14BJ5' M- M)    Y 316. 03'      
75. 06'   

61.32'    
T N 3' S8'

23"     N56' 51'
OB' E R)       o o

R=

2358.

00 -     on
I n R= 2328.

00' A=1fi' 04 33" L=653. 18' T)      N29' 32' 00"W 31603'     o C38
C43  —_ —  

o`
S9 /\"

I P
i o  ' u

N

C36
C37             — —    

o'    

N09' 47'
OB' E R   ^'.10' P.U. E. C35_    —   36

10'

P.

U. E. J o     p     

w m w  ib,
s4 R,'      

Ip  N14' 19' 47"WR a w w           
34aisz a  4sFZ PARCEL2 ioza3' , N 2       '  

1.

20 ACRES Z 33 04. 192 .    
S. F.         q 192

S.F.   d.3'
WALL

EASEMENT W W W SF.  

N z m 3'

WALL

a m EASEMENT —
45.

00' 

z 3'

BY

3    n '0
2 45.

00 _

Q_ — "_--_       45.

28.       

W. C. 
U z 45.

00     

4500 - 0__  

N3Z57'
S3' W 90. 00       N30' 39' 35V/ 90. 00' N29' 32' OOVI 270. 00'      a- N1516'

12" W 90. 00'( T)   N27' 17' 35" y   o Nzs•
az•

oo w too. 00'( r)     m N} 7'

34' 30'' N 90. 00' T)PARCELA 1.
77

ACRES N29' 32'
OOIN 74. 00'( T)37. 0'    

37. 00' \ N29' 32'

00"W 405. 35' 14' SY26"

L=
564. 66' e)T)     o R_

2163.

00' _    _609. 95'
T R2 o I µ= 2163.

00' C= 16' 09' 25"      I    
M

lo
I zl I    
I p=

210D. OD' A= 17' 43' S9" L= 649. 95'M- BC) R22)_ I c'    _
405.

35     _      I    ( M- M) IR22) 67.
00'       N29' 32' OD" W 180. 52' N29'

J2' 00' W 472. 35'(M- BC)( R22) - i

RIVER
ISLANDS PARKWAYI

i
PARC£

L to TRALT

3908 IR221    .  PARCEL E pARCEL
9 7RAC7

3908 IR22)   R,
q 7 3908 ( R221 SHEET

J OF' I

499



LEGEND TRACT 3997
0 MONUMENT TO BE SET PER( R22) 200. 00'( R1) MEASURED AND RECORO DATA PER REFERENCE( R1)      LOT LME RIVER ISLANDS- STAGE 2A
OO SET STAN ARO CITY OF LATHROP MONl1MENT WELL STAMPm' PLS 7) B8"    ( R1)    OENOTES REFFRENCE( R1)- SEE RffERENCE 115T ON SHEEi 2 RIGHT- OF- WAY LINE VILLAGE Y

Q 2- 1/ 2 BRA55 DISK STAMPm' Pl5 7708" TO BE SET PER( R22) M- M)   MONUMENT TO MONUMENT BOUNDARY A PORTION OF RANCHO EL PESCA ERO, BEING

3/ 4' IRON PIPE W17H PLASTIC PLUG' PLS 7788' PER( R22),  
M- B)   MONUMEN7 TO BOUNDARY EASEMENT IINE

A SUB IVISION OF PARCEL 11 OF TRACT 3908( 43 M& P 52),

UNLESS OIHERWISE NOTEO CITY OF LATHROP, COUNTY OF SAN JOAQUIN, CALIFORNIA

o SET 3/ 4' IRON PIPE WI7H PLASPC PWG' PLS 7798'      M- BC)  MONUMENT TO BEGINNING OF A CI1RYE LEN7ERLME SFPTEMBER 2078

o SET}, 00" M7IJESS CORNER( W. CJ, UNLESS O7HERWISE NOIED, 4EASURED   ( T)     TOTAL iiiiiiiiiiii RESTRICTED ACCE55

ALONC LOT LME, RAOIAL IJNE OR PERPENDICULAR TO STREET CENTERIJNE   (
B     BOUNOARY

AS NOTED. 3/ 4' x 24' IRON PIPE W1TH PLASTIC PWC° PLS) 788'

P. U. E.   PUBLIC UTNTY EASEMENi
ENG1N EfZ1NG

SF.    SOUARE FEET

NOTES

1. 1. 17° BRA55 ISK STAMPED' PLS 7788' TO BE SET ON CONCREIE
o'   zo'  40'       80'

SIDEWALK 1. 00' INTO THE RIGHT-0E- WAY, ALONG PROLONGATION OF
SCALE: I'= 40'       .

SIOE LOT L1NE5, OR AS NOTED.

2. 5/ B' REBAR V417H CAP' PLS 7708' TO BE SET AT ALL REAR LOT

CORNERS, UNLE55 O7HERWISE NOTED.

3. SEE SHEET P FOR ADOI110NAL NOTES AND REFERENCES.

4. SEE SHEET 3 FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS.

5. SEE SHEET 11 FOR L1NE ANO CURVE TABLES..

PARCEL 14 PARCEL 2

7RACT 3908 IR22)     7R4CT 3900 IR221

iii

GARDEN FARMS AVENUE
sEe oErai n

ON SHEET 11

N58' O5' 26' E R FUTURE)

10' P. 0.E.

R= 2570. 00       
o       

10 P. U. E.     11
N29' 32' OOV/ 417. 35'    

4= 2' 22' 34' L= 106. 58'   
a

Q

o

L10

1— —_ ___ . l dJ I
30. 00'  30. 00'

I

I a I

II
I

1.   

I
5' P. 0.E. 1`_     

W

I   ,-, W

F-  _' 7 i Z

W
w

0 2      I

r,o w
I PARCELI

W w

Z n I=   o I
2. 75 ACRES

V

W o ¢   

N m z I
m

z  I'z I

I
r.

N

r_
r10' P. U. E.     v PARCEL 12

y 30. 00'  30. 00'      

L    — — — — — —— — — —— —       
10' P. U. E — — — ——   

TRAC7 3908 IR221

7 ,'    ----  
9  _ _     

N64' 38'S6' WR)    

R= 2389. 00'   m

2' 18' 30' L= 96. 21'    iO
NI     

o
N29' 32' 00' W 377. 35' j CS    j

o

NSB' 09' 30" E R
i 

LOCKBORNE COURT o i

zN
N29' 32' 00' W 377. 35'( M- M)      rJ

R= 2358.00' A= 3' 36' 52° L= 14B: 75' M- MI 7
316A3'      

a

N56' 57' OB' E( R

o

Io T- 61. 32'    7 j
lo I
o

M

N2932' 00' W 316 03'     
I  J

R= 2328A' =
16' 04' 33' L= 653. 18'

TC43
lAl.  

o` N'
9

C30 _ _    — — — — —   

o  /  N09' 47' OB" E R h v u'
o Q

is, R
S 

Qe„^.'   

NI4' 19' 47Y! R

Sq• 9
PARCEL2 oz. oa'    

I
120 ACRES

3' WALL EASEMENT  

ISEE SHEET 9 a 
i   SHEET 1OOF' I1

500



LEGEND
TRACT 3997

MONIIMENT TO BE SET PER( R22) 200. 00'( R1) MEASUREO AND RECORD DATA PER REFERENCE( R1)      LOT 11NE RIVER ISLANDS- STAGE 2A
oO SEi SiAN ARD CI77 OF lA7HROP MONUMENT WELL STAMPED' PLS 7788°    ( R1)    ENOTES REFERENCE( R1)- SEE REFERQJCE ll5i ON SHEET 2 RIGHT- OF- WAY 11NE VILLAGE Y

2- 1/ 2' BRASS DISK SiAMPEO' PLS 7788' TO BE SET PER( R22) M- M)   MONUMENT TO lAONUMENT BOUN ARY A PORTION OF RANCHO EL PESCAOERO, BEING

3/ 4' IRON PIPE W17H PLASTIC PLUC° PLS 7788' PER( R22),  
M- B)   MONU6IENT TO BOUNDAftY EASEMENT 11NE

A SUBDMSION OF PARCEL 11 OF TRACT 3908( 43 M& P 52),

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOIED CITY OF IATHROP, COUNTY OF SAN JOA UIN, CALIFORNIA

o SEi 3/ 4' IRON PIPE WITH PlASTIC PLUG' PLS 7788'      M- 6C)  AIONIIMENT TO 6EGINNING OF A CURVE LENTERLWE SEPTEMBER 201 B

a SET 3. OD' NITNESS CORNER( W. C.), UNLESS OIHERWISE NOTED, IAEASURED   ( T)     TOTAL RESTRICTED ACCESS

ALONC LOT LINE, RADIAL LINE OR PERPENDICULAR TO STREET CENTERLME   
B)     BOUNDARY

AS NOIED. 3/ 4 x 24' IRON PIPE k1TH PLASTIC PLUG" PLS 7708"

P. U. E.   PUBLIC U7111iY EASEMENT
NGINE E RING

S, F.     SOUARE FEEf

NOTES

1. SEE SHEET 2 FOR ADDITIONAL NOlES AND REFERENCES.

2 SEE SHEET 3 FOR BA515 OF BEARINCS.     

3. SEE SHEET 7 FOR LEGENO.

GARDEN FARMS AVENUE

FUTURE)

LINE AND CURVE TABLES FOR COURSES SHOWN ON SHEETS 7 THROUGH 11 ONLY N2932' 00' W 417. 35

CURVETA6LE CUPVETABLE CURVETABLE LINETABLE

CURVEp RADIl15 DELTA LENGTH Cl1RVEq pA II1S  ELTA LENGTH CUIiVEA HADIUS OELTA LENG7H LINEY IHECTION LENGTH
10' P. U. E.

C1 2570. 00' 0° OB' 2B'  6. 33'      G19 7388. 00' 1° 04' 4T 45. 00'     C37 2328. 00' 7° 09' 09'  46. 83'     L7 NB° 39' 42' W 29. 70'

C2 25/ 0. W' 1° 02'24'  46. 65'     C20 2388. 00' 1° 04'AT 45.00'     C38 2328. 00' 1° 09' 10'  4fi. 84'     L2 NB6° 31' 38' E 36.BT

C3 2570. 00' i° 02' 24'  46. fi5'      C27 2388. 00' 1° 04' 4T 45. 00'     C39 17. 00'  6fi° 76' 07'  19. 65 L3 N47° 37' OB' W 27. 62'     S 8•O.
CA 2570. 00' 7° 02'2S 66. 66'     C22 2388. 53' 7° 04'4T as.oa     ua 97. 0'  15° 72' 13'  23. 09'     Ld N11° 13' S9' E 35. 74'   F 3,O•  
CS 2570. 00' 1" 0724'  46. fi5'     - C23 23BB. 00' 1° 04' 4T 45. 00'     C41 173. 00' 15° 12Y3'  29. 98'     LS N7B° 48' 03RN 34. 95 s J
C6 2S/ 0. 00' i° OT24'  d6. 65'     C2E 2388. 00' 7° 04'4P 45.00'     C42 2f00. 00' 7° 02' 12'  39. 00'     L6 N42°52' 45' E 20AU'

C7 2S/ 0. 00' 1° 02'25'  b6. fi6'     C25 2398. 00' 1° a4' 4P 45.00'     C43 2328. 00' 4° 35' 02'  18fi25'     L7 N74° 32' 00' W 42.43'

CB 257. 00' 1° 02'24'  46. 65'     C2fi   ? 388. 00' 7° 00' 4T 45.00'     C44 2163. 00' 3° 09'31°  11924'     9 N60°2B'00' E 20AP

C9 25/ 0. 00' 7° 02'24'  46. 65 C27 50. 00'  S1° 32' 27'  44. 98'     C45 42. 00'  9T28' 51'  71. 46'     L9 N12°30Y9' E 34.95'

C10 2570. 00' 1° 02'24'  46.fi5'     C2B 17. 00'  fifi°59'3S 19. 69'     C46 720. 00'  B° 13' 12'  103. 30'     L10 N33° 08' S3NJ 60. 00'   
3,

C77 7570. 00' 1° 02' 25'  46.66'     C29 2328. 00' 1° OTOT 45. 45'     C47 36. 00'  67° 77' 47'  42. P2'     L17 N77° 37' 43N  35. 74'    s6"

C12 zno.oa 1° 02' 24'  4fi.65'     C30 2328. 00' 1° 09' 09'  46. 83'     C48 105. 00' 34° 73' 01'  fi2.71'     L72 N75° 2B' 00' E asas      PARCELI
2. 35 ALRES

C13 2570. W' 1° 02' 24'  46.65'      C37 2328. 00' 1° 09' W'  46.83'     C49 30. 00'  45°09' Sfi'  23.& S L13 N76° O6' 3B' W 2924'

w

C74 2570. 00' 0° 36' 39'  27.60'     C32 2328. 00' 1° 09Y0'  6fi.8E'     C50 2163. 00' 1° 11' S9'  d529'     L14 N22° 36' 09' W 50.00'    
Z

C15 7.198. 00' 0° 44' 00'  30. Sfi'     C33 2320. 00' 1° 09' 09'  4fi. B3'     C51 50. 00'  SE° 53' OE'  47. 90'     L15 N42° 52' 45' E 30. 00'    W7̂
C7fi 230B. W' 1° 04' 47'  45.00'     C34 2320. 00' 1° 09' 09'  46. 83'     C52 50. 00'  74° 2fi' 00'  66. 96'     L16 N54° 0.5' 79' W 34.94'    

U
C77 2308. 00' 1° 04' 4T 45. 0'     C35 2328. 00' 1° 09' 10'  4fi.84'      L17 N53° 17' S3' W so. 00      

DETAIL A
v

C18 2308. 00' 1° 04' 47'  45.00'     C36 2328. 00' 1° 09' 09'  46. 83'      L1B N15°20'00' E 29.7U'     NOT TO SCALE CO

FROM SHEET 10) 

SHEET 1' I OF11

501



Subdivision Improvement Agreement( River Islands Development, LLC)

Tract 3997 Village" Y"

Page 10

EXHIBIT B

TRACT 3997 AND VILLAGE Y AREA

502



N
CC

PS

O

SCHOOL SITE

AV` 5t

r-t     
J

Q.
pQ'

Jc.

r

QQ'

0

4,.     

a

ti     

TRACT 3997    _
y         ,

J
coG       

P

ILLf

PJ

JPQJ
9 O

P\     
GO

P VI LLAG E Y 9

2    
P  

99 r

G

9
1/

y    
co

P  

p F tP
G,

9  o      P C

o

G TRACT 3998 P

PP\

JSOP
F9N   G9   5

Sp•\ ON P

99 S.
Q,

O

y 

G
9

SCULPTOR COURT
N

V A E 9   

Qo
PS

P 

PP

C

P. VILL G CC

090
o

S
S°

P
G9       EXHIBIT " B"

e
GP

G9     VILLAGE Y
9`  (     

P 

9    VICN ITY MAP
a FEBRUARY2019

503



Subdivision Ixnprovement Agreement( River Islands Development, LLC)

Tract 3997 Village" Y"

Page 11

EXHIBIT C

CITY INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

1. The Subdivider shall obtain commercial general liability insurance companies licensed to
do business in the State of California with an A.M. Best Company rating Insurance rating of no

less than A:VII which provides coverage for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage
liability in the amount of at least$ 1, 000, 000 for each occurrence and $ 2, 000, 000 in the

aggregate.

Said insurance coverage shall be evidenced by a certificate of insurance with policy
endorsements, executed by an authorized official of the insurer( s). A11 parties to the Subdivision

Improvement Agreement must be named insured on the policy. The policy endorsements to be
attached to the certificate must provide all the following:

a. Name the City of Lathrop, its officers, City Council, boards and commissions, and
members thereof, its employees and agents as additional insured as respects to any liability

arising out of the activities of the named insured. A CG 2010 or CG 2026 endorsement form or
the equivalent is the appropriate form.

b. State that" the insurance coverage afforded by this policy shall be primary insurance as
respects to the City of.Lathrop, its officers, employees and agents. Any insurance or self-

insurance maintained by the City of Lathrop, its officers, employees, or agents shall be in excess
of the insurance afforded to the named insured by this policy and shall not contribute to any loss.

c. Include a statement that, " the insurer will provide to the City of Lathrop at least thirty
30) days prior notice of cancellation or material change in coverage." The above language can

be included on the additional insured endorsement form or on a separate endorsement form.

d. The policy must contain a cross liability or severability of interest clause.

e. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for at least

five years after completion of the Agreement or the work, so long as commercially available at
reasonable rates.

504



Page 1 of 2

Q      DATE( MMIDD/ YYYY)

eo CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 1oi12i2o18

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER( S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE. HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy( ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS. WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement( s).

PRODUCER
CONTACT

NAME:

Willis Insurance Sernices of California, Inc. PHONE
1- 877- 945- 7378 No: 1- 888- 467- 2378

c/ o 26 Century Blvd E

C^ Lo Ext:

P. O. Box 305191
ADDRESS: certificates@willis. com

Nashville, TN 372305191 USA INSURER S AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC#

INSURERA: 
United Specialty Insurance Company 12537

INSURED INSURER B:
River Islands Development, LLC

73 W Stewazt Rd
INSURERC:

Lath= op, CA 95330 INSURER D:

INSURER E:

INSURER F:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: weso2sse REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL SUBR POLICY EFF POLICY EXP
LIMITS

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER MM/ DD MM/ DD

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE 2, 000, 000

CLAIMS- MADE OCCUR PREM SES Ea occur ence    $

A MED EXP( Any one person)    $
Y ATN- SF1B11644P 03/ 19/ 2018 03/ 19/ 2021

pERSONAL& ADVINJURY    $ 
1, 000, 000

GEN' L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:   GENERAL AGGREGATE      $ 2, 000, 000

POLICY jE' LOC PRODUCTS- COMPlOP AGG  $ Z 000, 000

OTHER: 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY'       
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT    $
Ea accident

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY( Perperson)  $

OWNED SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY( Per accident) $
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS

HIRED NON- OWNED PROPERTYDAMAGE

AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY          Per accident

UMBRELLA LIAB
pCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE 2, 000, 000

A

x EXCESSLIAB CLAIMS- MADE
BTN1814514W 03/ 19/ 2018 03/ 19/ 2021

qGGREGATE 3, 000, 000

DED RETENTION$   

WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y/ N

STATUTE ER

ANYPROPRIETOR/ PARTNER/ EXECUTIVE  
N A

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT       $

OFFICER/ MEMBEREXCLUDED7

Mandatory in NH)     E. L. DISEASE- EA EMPLOYEE $

If yes, describe under

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E. L. DISEASE- POLICY LIMIT  $

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS/ VEHICLES ( ACORD 701, Additional Remarks Sehedule, may be attached if more space is required)

RE: Tract 3997 River Islands- Stage 2A Village Y

The City o£ Lathrop, its of£ icers, City Council, boards and commissions and members thereof, its employees and agents

as additional insured as respects the general liability policy. The insurance coverage afforded by this policy shall

be primary insurance as respects to the City o£ Lathrop, its o£ ficers, employees and agents. Any insurance or
self- insurance maintained by the City o£ Lathrop, its o£ ficers, employees, or agents shall be in excess of the

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF,  NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATNE

The City of Lathrop

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330 J

O 1988- 2016 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

ACORD 25( 2076/ 03)       The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

sR Io: 16893409 ax+Tcx: 909362

505



AGENCY CUSTOMER ID:

LOC#:

A       ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Pa9e 2 of 2

AGENCY NAMEDINSURED

Willis Insurance Sernices o£ California, Inc.       
River Islanda Development, LLC

73 W Stewart Rd

POLICYNUMBER Lathrop, CA 95330

8ee Page 1

CARRIER NAIC CODE

See Paqe 1 See Paqe 1 EFFECTIVE DATE: See Paqe 1

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,

FORM NUMBER'     Z`'      FORM TITLE• Certificate of Liability Insurance

insurance af£orded to the named insured by this policy and shall not contribute to any loss as respects the insured' s
operations.

ACORD 101 ( 2008/ 01)   O 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

SR ID: 16893409 BATCH: 909382 CERT: W8502836

506



POLICY NUMBER: ATN- SF1811644P COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CG20100413

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED - OWNERS, LESSEES OR

CONTRACTORS - SCHEDULED PERSON OR

ORGANIZATION

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

Name Of Additional Insured Person( s) Or

Or anization s Location s Of Covered Operations

City of Lathrop, its officers, City Council, boards River Islands @ Lathrop Development
and commissions and members thereof, its

1
employees and agents

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

Information re uired to com lete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.

A. Section II — Who Is An Insured is amended to B. With respect to the insurance afforded to these

include as an additional insured the person( s)  or additional insureds, the following additional exclusions
organization( s) shown in the Schedule, but only with apply:

respect to liability for" bodily injury", " property damage" This insurance does not apply to " bodily injury" or
or " personal and advertising injury" caused, in whole property damage" occurring after:
or in part, by:    1. All work, including materials, parts or equipment

1. Your acts or omissioris; or
furnished in connection with such work, on the

2. The acts or omissions of those acting on your behalf;     
project( other than service, maintenance or repairs)

to be performed by or on behalf of the additional

in the performance of your ongoing operations for insured( s) at the location of the covered operations

the additional insured( s)   at the location( s) 
has been completed; or

designated above. 
2. That portion of" your work" out of which the

injury or damage arises has been put to its
However:    intended use by any person or organization other

1. The insurance afforded to such additional insured only
than another contractor or subcontractor engaged

applies to the extent permitted by law; and m performing operations for a principal as a part of

2. If coverage provided to the additional insured is the same project.

required by a contract or agreement, the insurance
afforded to such additional insured will not be broader

than that which you are required by the contract or
agreement to provide for such additional insured.

CG 2010 0413 O Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2012 Page 1 of 2

507



C.       With respect to the insurance afforded to 2.  Available under the applicable Limits of

these additional insureds, the following is added to Insurance shown in the Declarations;

Section III— Limits Of Insurance: whichever is less.

If coverage provided to the additional insured is This endorsement shall not increase the applicable
required by a contract or agreement, the most we Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations.

will pay on behalf of the additional insured is the
amount of insurance:

1.  Required by the contract or agreement; or

Page 2 of 2 O Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2012 CG 20 10 04 13

508



UNITED SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY— PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY

USIC VEN 016 11 10 07

Named Insured: River Islands Development, LLC

Policy Number: ATN-SF1811644P

PRIMARY AND NON- CONTRIBUTING INSURANCE

Third Party' s Sole Negligence)

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

PRODUCTS/ COMPLETED OPERATIONS LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

The following is added to Section IV  —  Commercial General Liability Conditions,
Paragraph 4:

Section IV: Commercial General Liability Conditions

4.     Other Insurance:

d.  Notwithstanding the provisions of sub- paragraphs a, b, and c of this paragraph
4, with respect to the Third Party shown below, it is understood and agreed that
in the event of a claim or " suit"  arising out of the Named Insured' s sole
negligence, this insurance shall be primary and any other insurance maintained
by the additional insured named as the Third Party below shall be excess and
non- contributory.

The Third Party to whom this endorsement applies is:

City of Lathrop, its officers, City Council,
boards and commissions and members thereof,

its employees and agents

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

Absence of a specifically named Third Party above means that the provisions of
this endorsement apply " as required by written contractual agreement with any
Third party for whom you are performing work."

All other terms, conditions and exclusions under this policy are applicable to this
Endorsement and remain unchanged.

USIC VEN 016 11 10 07 Page 1 of 1

509



UNITED SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY.  PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

USIC VEN 078 03 11 07

Named Insured: River Islands Development, LLC

Policy Number: ATN- SF1811644P

THIRD PARTY CANCELLATION NOTiCE

This endorsement shall not serve to increase our limits of insurance, as described in
SECTIOPI III - LIMITS OF INSURANCE.

This endorsement modifies Conditions provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GEPVERAL LIABILITI' COVER GE PART

If we cancel this policy for any reason other than nonpayment of premium, we will mail
notification 4o the persons or organizations shown in the schedule below( according to the

number of days listed below) once the Named Insured has been notified.

If we cancel this coverage for nonpayment of premium, we will mail a copy of such written

notice of cancellation to the name and address below at least 10 days prior to the effective
date of such cancellation.

Our failure to provide such advance notification will not extend the policy cancellation
date nor negate cancellation of the policy.

SCHEDULE

Name and Address of Other Person/ Orqanization Number of Davs Notice

City of Lathrop, its officers, City Council, boards and 30 Days

commissions and members thereof, its employees and agents

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

All other terms, conditions and exclusions under this policy are applicable to this Endorsement
and remain unchanged.

USIC VEN 078 03 11 07 Page 1 of 1

510



Subdivision Improvement Agreement( River Islands Development, LLC)

Tract 3997 Village" Y"

Page 12

EXHISIT I)

COHEN/ PARAI) ISE/ STEWART IgEHABILITATION MAP

511



o -      a

4

f

f v a

y..   e      ,.• 

z

mm. 

i:

F.    .   

w

Y

e

t i
s,„   _ t'

j-_,     
s"ra4'y

4

v

n

m     

a. 

HAFrz3. Jd.gh
a   .

i

m e  e

CCNMU. IiV

A  ._

f  -

0'

1.    

k^       "

v- d .      

i
F.       

v

A w`-- 

A SDU RI - 9LHJ

F 2<+ JECT AFCA

S:  

eE     ._   

j
x

F.-„..   n.. q4
9

4

P  _<        

a

t            

C       .     .
v

I,     v.

1             

f
t(    

i
aa t     as`:.£ y

8
eis     2

6

3

r

x       t

t 4- z 4 d      

R

I ti.'R k
e        ._       

LEGEND

ROADWAYTO BE FULL REPAIRED, PAVEDAND OPEN TO GENERAL PUBLIC
EX I I I E3I I D

ROADWAYTOBEREPAIREDASALL- WEATHEREMERGENCYVEHICLEACCESSONLY
ROAI WAYREHABILITATIONEXHIBIT

RIVER ISLANDS
COMMUNIIYAT SOIJTFI RIVER BEND PROJECTAREA

T-rv c, v ort tinCITY OF LATHItOP SA J0 1QL' I1 CO

e unre     ....._

512



Subdivision Improvement Agreement( River Islands Development, LLC)

Tract 3997 Village" Y"

Page 13

EXHISIT E

Vl[LLAGE Y UNF' INISHED IIVIPROVEIVI NT COST ESTIMATE

513



iii ` l '_ !  i__

ENG7 N E R1 NG

ENGINEER'S BOND ESTIMATE January 16, 2019

COST TO COMPLETE Job No.: 25502- 90

RIVER ISLANDS- PHASE 2A

VILLAGE Y( 72 LOTS)

CITY OF LATHROP, SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Amount

1 Set Water Boxes and SSCO Boxes ( 25/ Completion)     1 LS   $   27, 000. 00  $ 27, 000. 00

2 Survey Monuments ( 0% Completion)     1 LS   $    3, 000. 00  $ 3, 000. 00

3 Signing& Striping ( 0% Completion)      1 LS   $   16, 000. 00  $ 16, 000. 00

TOTAL COST TO COMPLETE $ 46, 000. 00

Notes:

1) Estimate for cost to complete based on contractor' s cost to complete summary sheet and backup documents for Village Y

6200 STONERIDGE MALL ROAD. SUITE 33tl; PLEASANION; CA 94588 • P: 925. 223. 8340 • F: 209. 571. 2456

T125502- River IslandsVPhase 90- Village Y1EXCEL\ COST ESTIMATE\ Cost To CompleteV201& 01- 18 Village Y Cost To Complete\ Improvements

514



i= f i:-: L_ G--

ENG1NEEfZ1NG

ENGINEER' S PRELIMINARY COST ESTIMATE October 26, 2018

VILLAGE Y( 72 LOTS)    Job No.: 25510. 79

STAGE 2A

RIVER ISLAfVDS

CITY OF LATHROP, SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Amount

STREETSCAPE

1 Landscape/ Irrigation Improvements 77, 119 SF    $    5. 00  $ 385, 595. 00

Subtotal Streetscape 385, 595. 00

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST( nearest$ 1, 000) $ 385, 595. 00

Notes:

1) This estimate does not include sunreying, engineering, clearing, grading, erosion control, joint trench, frontyard/ pkwy strip landscape
and irrigation, or street trees.

2) Unit prices are based on estimated current construction costs and no provision for inflation is included.

6200 STONERIDGE MALL ROAD. SUITE 330, PLERSANTON, CA94588 • P: 925. 223. 8340 • F: 209.571. 2466

T: 25510- River Islands\ To Others\ RI\ Ramon\ EST- 2018- 10- 26-Stage 2A Village Y- Engineer' s Estimate- 25510. 79\ VILLAGE Y

515



Subdivision Improvement Agreement( River Islands Development, LLC)
Tract 3997 Village" Y"

Page 14

EXHIBIT F

VILI, AGE Y IMPROVEIVIENTS ElVGINEER' S ESTIlbI TE

516



Nta t ,

NGINE RING

ENGINEER' S OPINION OF PROBABLE COST March 7, 2018

VILLAGE Y( 72 LOTS)    Job No.: 25502- 90

STAGE 2A

RIVER ISLANDS

CITY OF LATHROP, SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

Item Description Quantity.   Unit Unit Price Amount

STREET WORK

1 Fine Grading 171, 700 SF    $    0. 45  $  77, 265. 00

2 3" AC Paving 43, 600 SF    $    1. 50  $  65, 400. 00

3 4. 5" AC Paving 51, 600 SF    $    2. 25  $ 116, 100. 00

4 7" Aggregate Base 43, 600 SF    $    1. 05  $  45, 780. 00

5 8" Aggregate Base 51, 600 SF    $    1. 20  $  61, 920. 00

6 Vertical Curb, and Gutter( with AB cushion)       1, 970 LF    $  15. 00  $  29, 550. 00

7 Rolled Curb and Gutter( with AB cushion) 3, 410 LF    $  15. 00  $  51, 150. 00

8 Concrete Sidewalk 29, 200 SF    $    5. 00  $ 146, 000. 00

9 Driveway Approach 72 EA    $ 600. 00  $  43, 200. 00

10 Handicap Ramps 8 EA    $       2, 500. 00  $  20, 000. 00

11 Survey Monuments 11 EA    $ 300. 00  $   3, 300. 00

12 l'raffic Striping& Signage 2, 770.    LF    $    5. 00  $  13, 850. 00

13 Dewatering( budget)      2, 770 LF    $  40. 00  $ 110, 800. 00

14 Barricade 2 EA   $       1, 500. 00  $   3, 000. 00

Subtotal Street Work 787, 315. 00

STORM DRAIN

15 Catch Basins( type A in/et)     7 EA   $       2,400. 00  $  16, 800. 00

16 Catch BasinS( type A inlet over type 1 manhole base)  7 EA   $       2, 800. 00  $  19, 600. 00

17 Catch Basins( type A in/ et over type ll manho/ e base)   8 EA   $       5, 000. 00  $  40, 000. 00

18 15" Storm Drain Pipe 1, 080 LF    $  34. 00  $  36, 720. 00

19 18" Storm Drain Pipe 20 LF    $  46. 00  $     920. 00

20 24" Storm Drain Pipe 690 LF    $  65. 00  $  44, 850. 00

21 30" Storm Drain Pipe 390 LF    $  80. 00  $  31, 200. 00

22 36" Storm Drain Pipe 485 LF    $  95. 00  $  46, 075. 00

23 42" Storm Drain Pipe 95 LF    $ 120. 00  $  11, 400. 00

24 Manholes( type ll)      1 EA   $       5, 000. 00  $   5, 000. 00

25 Stub& Plug 4 EA   $       1, 000. 00  $   4, 000. 00

26 Connectto Existing 3 EA   $       1, 700. 00  $   5, 100. 00

Subtotal Storm Drain 261, 665. 00

SANITARY SEWER

27 8" Sanitary Sewer Pipe 2, 650 LF    $  28. 00  $  74, 200. 00

28 Manholes 10 EA   $       4, 000. 00  $  40, 000. 00

29 Sewer Service 72 EA   $ 600. 00  $  43, 200. 00

30 Stub&- Plug 4 EA   $       1, 000. 00  $   4, 000. 00

31 Connect to Existing 1 EA   $       3, 000. 00  $   3, 000. 00

Subtotal Sanitary Sewer 164, 400. 00

6200' STONERIDGE MALL ROAD. SUITE 330, PLEASANTON; CA 94588 • P: 925. 223. 8340  F: 209. 5712466

T: 25502- River Islands\ Phase 90- Viilage YIEXCELICOST ESTIMATE 2018- 03-07 Stage 2A Village Y Engineer' s Estimate. xlsx\ VILLAGE Y

517



EM1IG1NEEf{ 1NG

Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Amount

WATER SUPPLY

32 8" Water Line( including all appurtenances) 2, 100 LF    $  32. 00  $  67, 200. 00

33 10" Water Line( inc/ uding al/ appurtenances) 640 LF    $  40. 00  $  25, 600. 00

34 Water Service 72 EA   $       2, 000. 00  $ 144, 000. 00

35 Fire Hydrants 7 EA   $       4, 000. 00  $  28, 000. 00

36 Water Plug& Stub 5 EA    $       1, 000. 00  $   5, 000. 00

37 Connect to Existing 2 EA   $       4, 000. 00  $   8, 000. 00

Subtotal Water Supply 277, 800. 00

NON- POTABLE WATER SUPPLY

38 8" Non- Potable Water Line( including a/l appurtenances)   750 LF    $  35. 00  $  26, 250. 00

39 Stub& Plug 1 EA   $       1, 000. 00  $    1, 000. 00

40 Connect to Existing 1 EA    $       3, 000. 00  $   3, 000. 00

Subtotal Non- Potable Water Supply 30, 250. 00

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST( nearest$ 1, 000) $       1, 521, 000. 00

COST PER LOT $  21, 125. 00

Notes:

1) Unit prices are based on estimated current construction costs and no provision for inflation is included.

2) This estimate does not include surveying, engineering, clearing, grading, erosion control, joint trench, landscaping,

irrigation, or street trees. 

62 0 STONERIDGE tvfALL ROAD. SUITE 33D, PLEASANTON, CA 94588  P: 925. 223. 8340 • F209. 571. 2466

T: 125502- River Islands\ Phase 90- Village VIEXCEL\ COST ESTIMATE12 01 8- 03- 0 7 Stage 2A Village Y Engineer' s Estimate. xlsxlVILLAGE Y

518



ENGINE RING

ENGINEER' S PRELIMINARY COST ESTIMATE October 26, 2018

VILLAGE Y( 72 LOTS)    Job No.: 25510. 79

STAGE 2A

RIVER ISLANDS

CITY OF LATHROP, SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Amount

STREETSCAPE

1 Landscape/ Irrigation Improvements 77, 119 SF    $    5. 00  $ 385, 595. 00

Subtotal Streetscape 385, 595. 00

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST( nearest$ 1, 000) $ 385, 595. 00

COST PER LOT $   5, 355. 00

Notes:

1) This estimate does not include surveying; engineering, clearing, grading, erosion control, joint trench, frontyard/ pkwy strip landscape
and irrigation, or street trees.

2) Unit prices are based on estimated current construction costs and no provision for inflation is included.

fi200 STONERIDGE MALL ROP;D. SUITE 330,: RLEASANTON; CA 945$ 8 • P: 926.223:$340 • F: 209. 571. 2466

T: 25510- River IslandslTo Others\ RI\ Ramon\ EST- 2018- 10- 26- Stage 2A Village Y- Engineer' s Estimate- 25510. 79\ VILLAGE Y

519



Subdivision Improvement Agreement( River Islands Development, LLC)

Tract 3997 Village" Y"

Page 15

EXHIBIT G

RIPFA LETTER OF GUARANTE

II TTEI2IM PUBLIC ACCESS WITHIN THE ' d' AGE 2A DEVELOPMENT A1tEA

520



RIVER 1SI..ANDS PUBLIC FINANCING AUTFiORITY

73 W. STEWART ROAD

LATHROP CALIFORNIA l5330

TEL: ( 209 878-7 00

May 4, 20I7

Glenn Gebhardt, City Engineer
City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, California 95330

Subject: Letter of Guarantee- Construction of Interim Pubiic Access within the River

Islands at Lathrop Stagc 2A Developmcnt Arca

This Letter of Guarantee is bein made in lieu of a perfurmance bond for the construction of an

interim publie access( pubIic right of way) within the Stage 2A development acea of the River
Islands develapment project. River Islends Development, LLC(" RID") has requested the

permanent closure of Cohen Raad from Stage 1 to Paradise Road and Paradise Road from
Stewart Road to the Stage 2A levee ( see Exhibit" A" attached to this Letter of Guarantee). This
closure wouid allaw the construction of the Stage 2B levee system. The closure will not allow

public traffic to utilize Paradise Road ta access the River Islands development area while the

construction of the Stage 2B Ievee is accurring, but still allow emergency v hicles access to the
area via all- weather access roads.

RID plans to construct River Islands Parkway from its current terminus in Stage 1, through the
Stage 2A development area and into Stagc 2B and reconstruct Paradise Road within Stage 2B to

restore pubEic access to the project from the Tracy/ Banta area Until these roads are constructed
and dedicated to the City for public use, the City is requiring security to restore pnblic access to
Paradise Road should RID fail to perform. We are providing you this Letter of Guarantee for
this purpose.

The engineer' s estimate as provided by O' Dell Engineering for a 28- foot- wide paved roadway,
equivalent to existing Cahen Road, in the genera[ alignment of proposed River lslands Parkway
from Stage 1 to Paradise Road throu h Sta e 2B is$ 453, OOQ( See Exhibit" B"). The total length

of this" guarantee roadway" is 6, 1501inear feet. As a result, the Authority hereby agrees to set-
aside funds in the amount of 543, 600, which amount is equal to l20% of the engineer' s

estimate, in- lieu of a performance bond. The funds are currently held,. and will be set aside, in the
improvement Fund established under the Fiscal Agent Agreement, dated as of Deceirtber 1,
2015, between the Authority and Wilmington Trust, National Association, as fiscal agent. The
Joint Community Facilities Agreement, dated as of Novembcr 16,? 015, between the Authority
and the Ciry allows for funds in the Improvcment Fund to be used to pay costs of infrastruciure
improvements for the River Islands development, including roadways.

Under the terms of this Letter flf Guarantee, the Authority shall hold the funds as stated herein in
the Improvement Fund until August 1, 2024, or until such time that permanent roadways are

521



Glenn Gebhardt, City Engineer
City of Lathrop
May 4, 2Q17
Page 2 of 3

I

i

constructed and dedicated to the City to restore permanent public access to Paradise Road,
whichever comes first. If the permanent roadways are nat constructed, inspected and accepted

by the City by August l, 2020 and the deadline is nat extended by the City in writing, no later
than August 2, 2020, the Authoriry will cause one of the followin to occur:

i.       The Authority shall use the funds set aside in the Improvement Fund to construct a 28-       
foot- wide paved roadway in a new alignment, equivalent to the existing Cohen Road or,
to reconstruct the existing 28- faat-wide paved Cohen and Paradise roadways in the
original alignment at the City' s direction. Tfie Authority shall utilize a suitable contractor
and bid the work under applicable law. The Authority and the' City shall mutually agree
to a timeline to which the roadways necessary to restare access are constructed, inspected
and operational, not to exceed December 31, 2020-.

2.       The Authority shall withdraw the funds from the set aside monies in the Improvement
Fund and provide said monies to the City, to be held in a segregated account maintained
by the City, to be used solely for construction or reconstruction ofthe applicab e
roadways. In such event, the City will use reasonable diIigence to complete the
construction of the roadways. Once permanent access has been constructed to the

satisfaction of the City Engineer, and all costs related thereto have been paid, the City
shall return any of the unspent funds and any investment earnings thereon to the
Authority for redeposit to the Improvement Fund. Until the completion of the raadways
and return of any excess funds to the Authority, the City will maintain records as to the      .
reinvestment of the funds pravided ta it, and will pravide the Authority with its records as
to any such investment earnings upon written request of the Authority. Additionally, in
the event that the City advises the Authoriry in writing that the funds provided to the Ciry
aze not sufficient to pay all of the costs associated with the roadways necessary to restore

public access, and advises the Authority as to the mount of the shortfall, the p.uthority
will advance funds to the City from the Improvement Fund in the amount of the shortfall.
n such event, and upon the written request of the Authority, the City will provide to the

Authority a detailed breakdown of the costs of the construction of the remaining roadway
work necessary to restore public access.

3.       Since the construction of roadways within Stages 2A and 2B are phased and will continue
to be constructed by RID, RD 2062 or the Authority over time, the uthority may request

a reduction in the amount of funds necessary to be held from the Impravement Fund as

segments of permanent public roadways are constructed and dedicated to the City. For
instance, segments of River isltinds Parkway through Stage 2A should be completed in
late 2017/ early 2018 and dedication of this segment would reduce the amount of security
described herein. As a result, a reduction af$ 88,40 per LI'($ 43, 600/ 6, 150 LF} shall be

ranted for each linear foot permanently constructed and dedieated to the City.

The Authority shall retain the discretion to choose between the two options outlincd above as the
applicable security and to request reduction of the security as described in section 3 above. As
c nfirtnation of the acceptance of the terms and conditions of this Letter of Guarantee by the

522



Glenn Gebhardt, Ciry Engineer
City of Lathrop
May 4,? 017

Page 3 of 3

City, please sign and date this letter as shown on the next page. Should you have any questions    
xegarding this Letter of Guarantee, please contact me at( 209) 879- 7900..

Sincerely,

By:
Herb Moniz, Execut v Director

River Islands Pubtic Fi ncing Authority

Enclosures:    Exhibit" A": Location of Applicable Roadways— Cohen/ Paradise

Exhibit" B": O' Dell Engineering— Engineer' s Estimates

cc:      Susan Dell' Ossd, River Islands Development, LLC

John Zhang, O' Dell Engineering, Inc.

I AcceQt on Behalf of the City of Lathrop the Terms and Conditions
of the foregaing Letter of Guarantee.

By:
Glenn R. Gebhardt, City Engineer

7 G!/    

Date

523



y.
y

r,,-,  ,
P

o.  ..      ..      

µw*"
P     f.'

j  .      
w ,, 

w  EXHIBI  " A"

t
i

1 .      

n

i       `.

f_     i   ,  ` r   '.

iM           C       +     `.
r. r       ,      i  -w, l    `,", m       `"'    x s      

d  .':
w`, r,.,:   

n  ;, a, aa      ':      '" v          s n.

T.._ i      ``
r  ..     I J     :    

d   `        ' e
M.'' -' "#'

H    

r   +.-  a', 

x     
t    -      

w

p

i    `' .    
r x

r    

4   3TAQE 29 wM  r`     ;    k

i
t        : R      .,  zµ.,"

3`;,   i„    
s    ,;; 

x '
1 

Y a ."  
7 r    :...        r 1 1

n

ti t    '. ..    3.    

i

k      ' 4 ' j .

BEGIN PEFtMANENT-...
6:'".   ' .. a   `,.  ;      °    

iN.°  •*',;.

ROAD CLOSURE  `       "
2 LANE GUARANTEE'      "

r  .       

FK '      ROADWAY( 28' WIDEi ti y

b a,   

t. r     , `  j" X:

lp
4'

q  
3

r.+ r.. w
I

I 1   
R {  

ran
4;     

e r W
r

w w

i   `.. L, ' #,
w,

w

j°' l.j       

r..., .
y, t : !

rr..+- '{.^    

y   

1  ..
t,     

t     -,       ,         x  .-' 
ENU PERMANENT  '   1« :

l STA E 24
m+    

i TRANSITION-    ,   
AREA C''"      

ROAD C1. 08URE  •    .   x     ":"";}`-

j TO IEVEE ROAD
v l_. J_. r M.  ,

f-`

a', I`       b. i.._       _=T ——'       
y,.    

yaF"  ,..

jg,  

yIf t+...   ..-..

3
is.. l_.

qr*` a'`#

F;     .:     
t

6
y$,„ Mjda"

n"9

L s vi.._      ,,   -. -

r

n '.     

n ' C,.' 3'„'";ar  —

y PROVIOE' LOCAL
t_   '`""` 7'      _(      J J

i     i  i
TMFFIC ONLY     i-

r„      .' s   
SION( Rtt- 3)   rt

STAC3E 1 j..

TRANSITION     IREA      ;    

e TO LEVEE ROAD/  r        'e

x+ r   
e'  DELL' 0330 DRIVE   ,  ;- _   . a c- w:       ...

w  ,       ,   

f i 3; tj l
3'^' .  .    -.- G , a.

I

T

dr      

m

r

t

t;   `. L. . ,  .  
t-     

E     :  . 1r   '
t

T_      ,      '

i'

I$

a     

r as'«`    ,  .....„  e
s

w

a,
k.      .' ,   

ff      „„"      :;?    " pq    - 
r

W ^ q

F      .       

Y„";- ..+

1? f   
F.      

F
r  «...___   

x

I
I'    i        / lt 7

m .

L
Tiw.. lr

r,     1

m.: 

Y..,:....'   ,..
u. n...,--  .,+..."......,,..-. ...,. ._..   ..__..    

f     y_..  
s

0

LEGEND

a  t a r
i     ,      '    

r     ,'     
r _

iA
57AGE21NTERIMACCESS

pilWAl( T il0y1D CLOOIJRE( AMNDONiBm RIVER ISLANDS
rnaw n c e n aw W. r n 0 tAND USE MAP

M11 ROADWAY 01M1RIIHr       un cs unmv vw s w_• Hn c.ur sw

a« a r. i n Na W^"

ar      

524



EXHIBIT " B"

Ehl[ 31NE8R1N[ 3

ENGINEER' S OPINION OF PROBABLE COST May 4, 2017

NTERIM ROAQ CONNECTION- STAGEi2A

GUARAIdTEE

RIVER ISUINDS- PHASE 1

CITY OF LATHROP, SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY, C LIFORIVIA

Unit

Item Daacription Qu nttty Unit Price Amount

51TE PREPARATION

1 Mobilization      i LS    $     25, 000.00  $ 22, 750. bd

2 Erosion Control 1 LS    $      2, 50d. 00 S 2, 500. 00

Subtotal Sile Preparation 25, 250. 00

3
Earthwork2 1, 600 CY S 5. 00  $  8, 000. 00

Subtotal Grading 8,000. 00

n i....-: l.° N
4 3" AC( 6 50 LF)     172, 200 SF    $   1. 50 3 258, 300. 00

5 6" AB( sfso tF)     172, 200 SF    $   0.90 S 154,980.00

6 Conform to Existing 2 LS    $      3, 000. 00   $  6, 000. 00

Subtatal Miscellaneous 419, 280. 00

SUBTOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST $       452, 530. 00

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST nearest 51, 000) 5 453, OQ0. 00

Notes_

7) Mabilizalion assumed to be 5% ollotal cost.

2) EaAhavork quanUly Includes 3556 shrinkage.

62QG STOhiE iDG MA L ROA SUi; E 33 i, PLEk5ANTOCJ CA 9n588 • P 9e5 223. fl3a • F 09:5T. a64

525



Subdivision Ixnprovement Agreement( River Islands Development, LLC)

Tract 3997 Village" Y"

Page 16

EXHIBIT H

RIPFA LETTER DATED, JUNE 26, 2018 OF GUARANTEE

RIVER ISLANDS PARKWAY WITHIN THE STAGE 2A DEVELOPMENT AREA

526



RIIfER' ISL.ANDS PUBLlC FIN14iVCING. Q UTF[ ORITY

73 W. STEWAR7 ROAD     ` 

LA HROP, CALIF.ORNIA 95330

7EL; ( 209} 8T8=7904

11116,'       

FaleYnn Cebhardt, City Engineer
City of.Lathrop ,       
390' Tbwne Centre I) rive.`    

Lathrop, alifornia 95330      , .     

Subject: ett a f ar n ee- onstructi n o River Isl nc s Parkw y fra t aa I eli' C'Dss
Drive o the 5 2 oaindary( I, k s d E s 1) isti°ict)-' r ct.390

This Letter af Guarantee is being made in lieu of a performance bond for the construction of   . ,.
unfinisfied partions of River' Islands Parkway from} ell' Osso I rive ta the Stage 2B boundary
within the Sta e 2A development area of the Rnver Islands developritent project( also known as
the Lakeside East District), River Islands Public Financing Autharity( Autharity) is providing
the funds g for'public improarements in the Stage 2A development area, including impro'vements
to Riyer slanils Parlcway( Improvements).  It is our understanding that a guararitee f r
c struction o£ the River slands Parkway Improvements through Stage 2A is required as a
condihon precedent ta City Council approVal of the Tract 39081arge lot subdivisaon map
propvsed by River Islands Dev loprnent, LLC. Since the Authority is already setting aside funds
for the full construction of lZiver siands Parkway, we are praviding you this Letter of Guarantee
as the required seabdivision guarantee necessary for the Tract 390 large lot final map.

The engineer' s estimates as provided by' bell Engineering for the full cost of the'ofRiver
islands Parkway Improvemerits from Dell' Qsso Drive to the Stage 2B boundary is$ 5,264,000,
and for the unfinished portions( as of June 15, 20I 8) of River Islands Parkway from Dell' Osso
Drive to the Stage 2 baundary is $338, Q04( attached as Exhibit" E1"). The Authority hereby
agrees to set- aside funds in the amaunt of$450,000, which amount is equal to 18U°r'o ofthis
ngineer' s stimate of the unfinished improvements, in- lieu of a 100°'o performance band and
4% labor and materials bond. The funds are currently held, and wiil be set aside, in the     ,

Improvernent Fund esfablished under the Fiscal Agent Agreernent, dated as of December l,  `
2015, between the Authority and Wilmingtan Trust, Nafional Association, as fiscal agent. The
Joint Community Facilities Agreement, dated as af November 16, 2a15, between the Authority      "
and the City allows for funds in the Improvement Fund. to be used to.pay costs of infrastructure
improvements for the River Islands de elopment, including River Islands' Pa.rkway., Also
attaclied to this Letter of Guarantee is an exhibit showing the portiori"of River Islands Parkway
being guaranteed by this letter for your reference( E ibit" B"):      

527



lenn Gebhardt, City Engineer
City of Lathrap- Letter af ,C'.auarardtee for Tract 390

June 15, 2018

Page of 3

Under the terrns csf t is Letter of Guarar tee, the Autho aty shall hold the func€s s stated hercin in
the Imprs vement F and until July 8, 2419, or until s ch time I iver Islands Parkway through
Stage 2t is fully consta cted, inspected and ccepted intm service by the City, whichever comes
first.  If this por ian of River Is ands Parkway is nc t constructed, inspected and accepted into
service by the City by July 8, 2Q19 arid the deadIine is nat extended by the City ia riting, no
lat r than September 30, 2019, th Authority will caus one of the fol owing to oc ur:

1.       The Authority shal! use the funds set. side in the Improvement Fund to construct the
River Islar ds Parkway Improvern nts. The Authority shall utiIize a suitable contractor
and bid the work under applicable lativ. The Autharity and the City shall utually agree

to a timeline ta. vhich tF e roadway will be constr acted, inspected and operational, no lat r
than one year from the deadiine no ed above.

2.       ' I"h Authority shalI withdraw h x nds rom the s t aside tnonies n fihe Improvetnent
Fund and provide said rnonies to the Cicy, to be held in a segreg ted accau at Bnaintained
by t e ity, to be used solely or construction or reconstruction of th applicable portion
of Itiver Islands Parkway. In such event, the City will use reasonable diligence ta
co nplete fhe construction of th l. iver Islands Parkway. tJntil the cornpletion o the River
Islar ds Parkway and return o any excess funds to the N.uthority, the City will maintain
records as to the reinvestment o the funds providetl to ik and will provide the F uthority
with its records as t any such investment eamings upon written request af the Aukhurity.
Additior ally, in the ev nt that the City dvises the Authority in writing that the funds
pravided to the City are ot sufficient to pay aDl of the costs of the canstruction of the
TZ ver Islands Par cway aa d advises the Authority as to the amount of the shortfail, the
Authorlty will advance funds to the City fiom the Irnpravement Fund in the amount of
the shortfall. In such event, and upon the written request of the Authority, the City will
provide to the Au hority a detaiied breakdown of the costs of the construction of the
unfinished portions of River Islands Parkway through Stage 2?.

he Authority shall retain the discretion to choose between the two opkions outlaned above.
However, if any l. iver Islands Parkway improvements remain incomplete on September 30,
2U20, the Authority sY all irxamediately resort to Option 2, and shall provide set aside moneis an
the Impr vement Fut d as requested by the City t allow the ity to complete the uncampleted
improveynents.

In addi ian, the commitrnent for the Authority to set aside these funds shali continue until the
Improvements are constructed and accepted by the City Council, and the developer provides a
one yeaY- maintenance b nd in the amaunt of 526, 400( 1 U% of the full cost of the
Improveanents}, or until the Authority provides an cceptable replacement letter of arantee in

that s rne amvunt of$ 526,4 0 to guararatee the quatity and condition of the full Improverrients
for one year fyom the date of acceptance by the ity ouncil.

528



lenn Cpebhard, ity Engin er
City of Lathrap-- Letter of Csuaraeitee' or Tract 390

June 1 S, 2018

Page f 3

As confi ation of the accept nce of the ter ns aaid canditions f tl is Let#er f Guarantee by Yhe
City, piease sign and date this lekter as s own o the n xt page. Should you have any questio s
re arding tiais Le ter of Gu ranatee, please coratact rrae a# 209) 879- 7900.

Sincerely,

3y:
Herb oniz, x tiv i ectar

R.iver Islands Pu ic. in cing Autharity

Enclosures:    Exhibit" A": En ineer' s Estimate o full i nprov m nts frorri Q' L ell Engin ering
a d Eaagine r' s Estirnate of ur fir ishcd imprc veenents from O' 17e11

Engine rirr

Exhibi" B": Locatic n of guarantee o a River Islands Paxkway

cc:      Susan Dell' Osso, River islands I) evelopaxaent, LL

I Ac ept on ehalf of the ity o Lathrop the Terms ar d Conditi ns
of the foregoing Let#er of C aarantee.

B :   i
Y

Glenn R. Ciebhardt, City Engineer

7 9  
at

529



EPJGiNE i 1NG

E1 GI lEE t' S OPiB ION OF PROBABLE COST larch 6, 20'18

RIV Fi 3SL P S- STA+S?. A Job SVo.. 25503- 0' i

Rl d ISLAA D AP# V 1 Y

CITY OF LATO ROP, SAN JOAC UIi COUN` f, CALIFO dIA

94een I3e cripBiors ta aaraBiY   4 radt LJs i r3c  Amous t

S362E` V K

i Fine Grading 629, 7t 0 SF   $  0.45  $      279,7&5. 00

2 7" AC Paving 316,8Q0 Sf   $ 3. 50  $    1, 108, 800. 00

3 1 i" Aggregate Base 316, 00 SF     1. 65        522, 724. p0

4 12" Lime Treatment 316, 8 0 SF   $  9. i0        349, 484. OQ

5 Vertica9 Curb and Gutter ( wTth AB cushion)       9, fi00 LF    5. 00  $      144, 004. 00

6 Typ F edian Curb( wilh A6 eceshdorr)    9, 100 LF    1. 00  $      1fi3, 600, 00

7 Roundabout Concrete 2,400 5F   $ 5. Ot}  12, OOQ, Of}

8 Concret Sidewalk 77, 400 S   $  5. 00  $      387, ODa. OD

9 Handicap Ftamps 20 EA   $     2, 600. 00  $ b4, 000. 00

i0 Surv y onuments 7 EA   $       300. 00  $ 2, 140, 00

1i Barricades 3 EA        t, 500. C10  $ 1, 5QO, OQ

12   ' Sraffic S'sgning& Striping 4, 710 LF    $ 5. 00  $ 23, 550. 00

3 De+ atering( Budget)     A, 71fl LF    75. OQ  $      353, 250. 00

Saabtoi l Street Work 3,396, 985. 00

ST R6 9 D t,4

14 Catch Basins{ tyge A tnt t}   2q EA   $     2, 400.00  $ 57, 600. 00

15 15" 51oc-rra Drain Pipe 1, 110 LF    34. 40  + 37, 740. 00

16   8" Starrao Drain Pipe 220 LF    46.00  $ f0, 120. 00

17 24" Storra Orain Pipe 78    LF    $ 5S. U0  $ 54, 700. 00

1B Stonn Drain SEub Plug 9 EA   $     1, dOQ. O  $ 9,QOOAD

Subtotal Storen Drain i65, 180, 00

SANITA Y SE ER

19 24" Sanitary Server Pi    50 LF           ' 95d. fl0  $ 7, 500.00

20   anhofes 24 LF S 4, OOQ. 00  $ 96, OOO. dO

2')   Connect to F cisting Sanitary 8ewer 2 EA   $     3, 000.40  $ 6, 06D. 00

Subtotai Sanitary Sewer 109, 50d.40

A' F SU' LY

22 6" Water Line ( tnctuding a!! appurtsnartces)  Td0 LF    $ 32. 00  $ 29, 680. 00

23 10" Water Line ( including a11 appurtananc s) 280 LF    $ 40. 04  $ 11, 200. 06

24 20" Water Lins ( including alt appurtenarrcas)       4,630 LF    $       1Q0. 00  $      463, OOOAO

26 Fi e Hydrants 16 EA   $     4, 000. 00  $ 64, 000. 00

28 lNater Service 6    A   $     2, 000. 00  $ 12, 000. 04

27   Vater Plug& Stub 9 EA   $     1, 000. 00  $ 9, 000. 00

28 Connect to Existing Water t    A   $     4, DOQ, 00  $ 4, OQ0. 00

Subtotal Water Supp6y 586, 880. 00

62Da STONERIDG6 MALL ROAD SUITE 330, PLEASANTON, CA 9-15Sd • P 925 223.8340 ^ F• 249. 577. 2466

T t25503. River IslandslPl ese Ot- RiYpr Istandy ParkwaylWord d ExcellCo t E timate12019A3- 08 R;ver Isfanda Pa kway- Srage 2A Cos1 EttimateYmprovemerN

530



NG1fV EiZ7NG

lfam De ri# icsn Qua Bifiy lla it lOral4 P ic  Aa oaatta@

RECYCLED fA d

28 8" Ftecyclad Water Flushing Line ( rasclud; ng atJ a rpurienancas)       80 LF    $ 45.00   3,80Q. 00

30 12" Recycled VVa4er rain Line ( including af! appurPanances) 150 LF    $ 55.U0  $ 8, 250. 09

31 16° Fdecycled VVater Line ( including ell apAurfenances)    4,650 LF    $ fi5.00  $      302, 250. 00

32 Recycled Water Plug& Stub 4 EA   $     1, OOQ.00  $ 4, 0OO. OD

33 Connect tcs Existing i ecycled Water i EA   $     5,000.00  $ S, ODD. OD

Subtotaf Recycled V Jater 323,' t00. 00

R40 1- POl' L. E A3'ER

34 8" Rlan- Pa4able Water Line ( inctudin$ au ap unenancBs)    660 LF    $ 35. 00  $       22,750. 40

35 16° on- Pot bSe Wate Line ( lrrcluding a!J appurtenancss) 4,660 LF    $ OAO  $      372, 800. 00

36   3ota- Potabie 1Nater Senrice 6 LF         2, 000. 00  $ 12, U00. 00

37 Nan- Patable 1 later Plug Stua 7 EA   $     , 000. 0a  $ 7, 000. 00

38 Connect to xisting Non- Potable U11at r 1    R        3, 940A0   3,000. 00

Suhtotal Irrigafion UVater a97, 560, 00

L. A t iL L9 3

39 16" Lake Fi61 Line ( tncluding a appurienances)    4, 820 LF    $ 50. 0  $      2a1, U00. 00

40 3" Aeration Line( 7ncludJng ald appvrYenances)     4,820 LF    $ 4.04  $ 19, 280.00

4i Lake Fei9 Stub& Plug 3 EA   $ .    1, 000. 00   3, D00. 00

42 ConnecY to Facisting Lake Fli Line 1 EA   $     1, 000. 00  $ i, 000. Q0

Subtotal Lake Fil! Line 26A, 280. 00

S1D81' 07'AL. C NST UCTBZ7P1 C0 7' $    S, a63 35. 00

TOT A C idSTRl C1' iOP] COSi'( ne res4 S, OU4)     5, Z6 4, 000. 00

IVoteS:

l'his estir ate does not inclvde sunr ying, engineering, cfearing, grading, erasion control, joint trench, landscaping,
irrigatian, or street treas.

2) Unif prices are based on estimated current construction costs and no provision for inflation is included.

62Q0 STONcRIDGE A 1ALL ROAD. SU{ TE 330, PLEr1SANTON CA 9d$ 88 • P, 92. 223. B330 • F 209. 571. 2456

T:125503 Rlver IalandstPhase Ot- River lalsnd Perkw AWlard S fxcaRCost Estlmsle{ 201B-03-OB Rfver tslanCs Parkwey- Stspa YA Coat EaAmatel[ mp ovementt

531



ENGk' N Ft4NG

EtJGIN ER' 5 BONO E57JMATE Juna 13. 2Q98

COST TO COf PLETE Jab PJa: 25503- 01

RIVER ISLAP3 S- STAGE 2A

RIVER 15l. A 9S PARKVUAY

GITY QF l..ATN OP, SAid JOAQUlN CQUf4TY, CALIFORi IA

Item Descrtptlan Q s satii   Unit Unif Pr3ce rnount

1 Sanitary Sewer 8 Wat r Raising Iron{ 95% Canpl ti  S LS S 54, A00. 00  54, Q00_kf!

2 Final AC Lift( so% Compferion) LS S 24B, 60A, 04        2d6, 604. 00

3 Final Signing, Striping& Pvlonument( 0% Compleb'anJ 9 LS       37, OOO. QO 5 37, 000_ 00

T TAl. COSi' 7 COft PLETE        338, 004, 8D

oSes:

1) Es4imate tar cost to complete trased on c niraanr' s cosllo campfet sum rary sheet and b ckup doeumrnts tor Stage 2A Rivsr! slsnda Parhway
qsll' Osso Driva 4o S9age 2AJ2B Lev e] dated Jun-! 2, 2018,

S: G STOPtcRIDGE hfALL ROi. 5UITE 330. PL:. SFtJ i dN CA 9.3589  P 9 5' 3. 5 J • ' r? 04 571^ s6'a

T: 5503. Wver Ia1s. lPnesr 67- pHo isla s PstA} w Wa d S Ez nRCos! io C atotZ618- Q3 97 6tspa A AtP Eand EetlmatoVmprnamanta

532



M,,

r,..._

1
1

1

P      

p`      
HQ L

y 

f
r

Y;   c.'    , .     `.
p    

t

e.__.

m,

J
9

l
s  e e              I

j

J8

J

f

fi      p

P W
0

o:

f

r1   

j+

t  f

e   _..

Jfe
1 T-.1 "'`"'

d       

533



Subdivision Improvement Agreement( River Islands Development, LLC)

Tract 3997 Village" Y"

Page 17

EXI3IBIT I

IRREVOCABLE OFFER OF DEDICATION FOR NORBEGK STREET,

GARDEN FARMS AVENUE & BOSCH AVENUE

534



RecordingRequested. by and
Please Return to:

City Clerk
City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, California 95330

This Instrument Benefits City Only.
No Fee Required.

This Space Above for Recorder' s Use Only

IRREVOCABLE OFFER OF DEDICATION OF EASEMENT

FOR PUBLIC ROADWAY PURPOSES AND PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

TRACT 3997— OFFSITE ROADWAY DEDICATION— NORBECK STREET,

GARDEN FARMS AVENUE & BOSCH AVENUE)

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, River
Islands Development, LLC, a California limited liability company, hereby grant( s) to the CITY
OF LATHROP, a municipal corporation in the County of San Joaquin, State of California, an
easement for ingress, egress and road purposes, and a public utility easement( PUE), over and
across the hereinafter described real property situated in City of Lathrop and more particularly
described as follows:

SEE EXHIBIT " A" ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF

This Offer of Dedication is made pursuant to Section 7050 of the Government Code of the State

of California, and may be accepted at any time by the City Engineer of the City of Lathrop. This
Offer of Dedication may be terminated, and right to accept such offer abandoned in the same
manner as is prescribed for the vacation of streets or highways by Part 3 of Division 9, or
Chapter 2 ofDivision 2 of the Streets and Highways Code of the State of California, whichever

is applicable.

The above described easement is to be kept open, clear and free from buildings and structures of

any kind. This Offer of Dedication shall be irrevocable and shall be binding on the Grantor' s
heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns.

SIGNATURES:

Signed this day of 2019

RIVER ISLANDS DEVELOPMENT, LLC

a California limited liability company

By:
Name:   Susan Dell' Osso

Its:  President

535



Notary Acknowledgment Required for Each Signatory)
This is to certify that the interest in real property offered herein to the City of Lathrop is hereby
acknowledged by the undersigned, City Clerk, on behalf of the City of Lathrop City Council to
authority conferred by the Lathrop Municipal Code and the grantee( s) consent( s) to the
recordation thereof by its duly authorized officer

TERESA VARGAS, CITY CLERK

By:

Date:

536



EXHIBIT " A"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

OFFSITE ROADWAY DEDICATION AND ADJACENT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

NORBECK STREET, GARDEN FARMS AVENUE& BOSCH AVENUE)

See Attached)

537



NOVEMBER 1, 2018

JN 25502

EXHIBIT A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

IRREVOCABLE OFFER OF DEDICATION FOR RIGHT- OF- WAY PURPOSES

TRACT 3997- VILLAGE Y

OFFSITE ROADWAY DEDICATION

NORBECK STREET, GARDEN FARMS AVENUE AND BOSCH AVENUE

RIVER ISLANDS

LATHROP, CALIFORNIA

CERTAfN REAL PROPERTY SITUATE IN THE CITY OF LATHROP, COUNTY OF SAN JOAQUIN,       

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEING A PORTION OF PARCELS 14 AND 1b, AS SAID PARCELS ARE SHOWN ON THA7 CERTAIN

MAP ENTITLED" TRACT 3908, RiVER ISLANDS, STAGE 2A, LARGE LOT FINAL MAP", FILED

SEPTEMBER 20, 2018, IN BOOK 43 OF MAPS AND PLATS, AT PAGE 52, MORE PARTICULARLY

DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: .

PARCEL ONE( ROADWAY EASEMENT):   

BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE SOUTHWESTERN LINE OF SAID PARCEL 15, SAID POINT ALSO

BEING ON THE NORTHEASTERN LINE OF RIVER ISLANDS PARKWAY, AT THE EASTERLY

TERMINUS OF COURSE L183, LABELED AS" NORTH 68° 39' 11° WEST 61. 05 FEET", ALL AS SHOWN

ON SHEET 16 OF SAID MAP OF TRACT 3908;      

THENCE, LEAVING SAID POINT OF BEGINNING, ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERN AND

NORTHWESTERN LINE OF SAID PARCEL 15, RESPECTIVELY, AS SHOWN ON SAID MAP, THE

FOLLOWING THREE( 3) COURSES:

1)  NORTH 68°39' 11" WEST 61. 05 FEET,    
2)  ALONG A NON- TANGENT CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 780. 00 FEET, 

FROM WHICH THE CENTER OF SAID CURVE BEARS SOUTH 58° 24' 39" EAST, THROUGH A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 09° 05' 02", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 123. 66 FEET, AND

3)  NORTH 40° 40' 23" EAS7 213. 12 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT THEREIN;

THENCE, LEAVING SAID NORTHEaN LINE, NORTH 42° 22' 52" EAST 90. 99 FEET;      '

THENCE, SOUTH 47° 37' 08" EAST 105. 90 FEET;

THENCE, ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 2,636, 00 FEET,
THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 13°09' 27", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 605. 34 FEET TO AN ANGLE

POINT IN THE SOUTHEASTERN LINE OF SAID PARCEL 15, SAID ANGLE POINT ALSO BEING THE

WESTERN TERMINUS OF COURSE L181, ALL AS SHOWN ON SAID MAP;

THENCE, ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERN LINE, SOUTH 78°48' 17" EAST 34.95 FEET;

THENCE, LEAVING SAID SOUTHEASTERN LINE, SOUTH 28°03'S4" EAST 66.26 FEET;

THENCE, SOUTH 12° 26' 44" WEST 34. 99 FEET;

THENCE, ALONG A NON- TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 2, 630. 00 FEET,
FROM WHICH THE CENTER OF SAID CURVE BEARS SOUTH 58° 02'21" WEST, THROUGH A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°25'39", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 111. 43 FEET;

PAGE 1 OF 6

T: 25502- River IslendslDWG\ FlNAL MAPSITRACT 3997- VILLAGE YILEGAL DESCRIPTIOM25502- LEGAL Tract 3997 IOD. doc

538



EXHIBIT A NOVEMBER 1, 2018

IRREVOCABLE OFFER OF DEDICATION JN 25502

FOR OFF- SITE ROADWAY PURPOSES.      

FOR TRACT 3997- VILLAGE Y

THENCE, SOUTH 29° 32' 00" EAST 417. 35 FEET;

THENCE, SOUTH 74°32'00" EAST 35.36 FEET;

THENCE, SOUTH 29°32'00" EAST 60.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHEASTERN LINE OF SAID PARCEL 14,
AS SHOWN ON SAID MAP, BEING THE NORTHERN TERMINUS OF COURSE L195, LABELED AS
NORTH 15° 28'00" EAST 35. 36 FEET", ALL AS SHOWN ON SHEET 16 OF SAID MAP;

THENCE, ALONG THE SOUTHEASTERN AND SOUTHWESTERN LINE OF SAID PARCEL 14,
RESPECTIVELY, AS SHOWN ON SAID MAP, THE FOLLOWING EIGHTEEN( 18) COURSES;

1)  SOUTH 15° 28' 00" WEST 35. 36 FEET,

2)  SOUTH 60° 28' 00" WEST 60. 00 FEET,

3)  NOUTH. 74° 32' 00" WEST 35. 36 FEET,

4)  SOUTH 60' 28'00" WEST 214.00 FEET,
5)  ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO.THE LEFT, HAVING i4 RADIUS OF 87. 00 FEET, THROUGH A

CENTRAL ANGLE OF 15° 12' 13", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 23. 09 FEET,

6)  ALONG A REVERSE CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 113. 00 FEET,
THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 15° 12' 13", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 29. 98 FEET,

7)  SOUTH 60° 28' 00" WEST 85. 55 FEET,

8)  NORTH 29° 32' 00" WEST 74. 00 FEET,

9)  NORTH 60° 28' 00" EAST 85. 55 FEET,

10) ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 113.00 FEET,
THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 15° 12' 13", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 29. 98 FEET

11) ALONG A REVERSE CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 87.00 FEET, THROUGH A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 15° 12' 13", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 23. 09 FEET,

12) NORTH 60° 28' 00" EAST 214. 00 FEET,

13) NORTH 15° 28' 00" EAST 35. 36 FEET,

14) NORTH 29° 32' 00" WEST 417. 35 FEET,

95) ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 2,570. 00 FEET,

THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°22'34", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 106. 58 FEET,
16) NORTH 77° 31' 43" WEST 35. 74 FEET,

17) NORTH 33° 08' 53" WEST 60. 00 FEET, AND

18) NORTH 11° 13' 59" EAST 35. 74 FEET TO THE SOUTHWESTERN CORNER OF SAID PARCEL

15, AS SHOWN ON SAID MAP,

THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERN LINE OF SAID PARCEL 15, THE FOLLOWING FIVE( 5)

COURSES:

1)  ALONG A NON- TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 2, 570. 00 FEET,

FROM WHICH THE CENTER OF SAID CURVE BEARS SOUTH 55° 36' S0" WEST, THROUGH A

CENTRAL ANGLE OF 13° 13' S8", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 593. 56 FEET,

2)  NORTH 47°37' 08" WEST 21. 62 FEET,

3.)  SOUTH 86° 31' 38" WEST 34. 82 FEET,

4)  SOUTH 40° 40' 23" WEST 211. 33 FEET, AND  '

5)  ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 720. 00 FEET, THROUGH

A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 08° 13' 12", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 103. 30 FEET TO SAID POINT OF

BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 3. 32 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

PAGE 2 OF 6 25502-LEGAL TRACT 3997 IOD

539



EXHIBIT A NOVEMBER 1, 2018

IRREVOCABLE OFFER OF DEDICATION JN 25502

FOR OFF- SITE ROADWAY PURPOSES

FOR TRACT 3997- VILLAGE Y

ATTACHED HERETO IS A PLAT TO ACCOMPANY LEGAL DESCRIPTION, AND BY THIS
REFERENCE MADE A PART HEREOF.

END OF DESCRIPTION

P- ANO

oP c rr sG
Q G

I' 
4 C

en, e t 11/ r/ l    a No. 5790      

PAUL KITTREDGE DATE y    

PROFESSIONAL LAfVD SURVEYOR s.  P

CALIFORNIA NO. 5790
9

C AL F
F\

PAGE 3 OF 6 25502- LEGAL TRACT3997 IOD

540



LEGEND

ROADWAY EASEMENT LINE

LOT LINE/ RIGHT OF WAY LINE

PARC L 7 IRREVOCABLE OFFER OF DEDICAl10N

7RACT 3908
I. O. D.    

FOR ROADWAY PURPOSES

PARC L 2

PARC L l8 PARCEL 15
PARCEL 14

r cr a9oa

7 c a9oa TRACT 3908
TRACT 3908

PARCEL ONE

SEE SHEET 5

TRACT 3997

VILLAGE Y

P RC L il
ARC L 12

7RAC7 3908
7RACT' 390

us r

RIVER ISLAIVDS PqR/ qY

PARCrL ] 0
PARC L 9

7RACT 3908
7RAcT 9oa

SCALE: 1" = 40Q EXHIBIT A

DRAWN BY: BK RIVER ISLANDS - STAGE 2A, VILLAGE Y
TRACT 3997- OFFSITE ROADWAY EASEMEtVT

Fl:      IRREVOCABLE OFFER OF DEDICATION

NORBECK STREET, GARDEN FARMS AVENUE AND BOSCH AVENUE
N G 1 N E R 1 N G

DATE: 9/ 28/ 2018 SHEET: 4 OF 6 CITY OF LATHROP SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY CALIFORNIA

T:\ 25502- RIVER ISLANOS\ WG\ FlNAL MAPS\ iRACT 3997- VILLAGE Y\ PLAT 25502- 3997 FM3LATJOD. DWG

541



LEGEND

ROADWAY EASEMENT LINE RADIAL BEARINGS RADIAL BEARINGS

LOT LINE/ RIGHT OF WAY LINE
LINE#    DIRECTION LINE#    DIRECTION

I. O. D.    
IRREVOCABLE OFFER OF DEDICATION

FOR ROADWAY PURPOSES 1( R)      N58° 24' 39 W 5( R)     N44°44 13 W

2( R)     N58' 02' 21" E 6( R)     N 14' 19' 47" W

PARCEL 15 PARCEL ONE 3( R)     N55' 36' 50° E 7( R)     N58' 05' 26" E

TRACT 3908
3. 32 AC±     4( R)     N55' 32' 19" E 8( R)     N57' 32' 49" W

R= 2636. 00 PARCEL 14

L=
p i3° 09' 27" L 605 34'      5 L6      TRACT 3908

r L23

R= 2 o. 00     GARDFNF `
2 3

w 4r 35,
o

2
p= 13° 13' 58" L= 593. 56'    

L20 -'`'    RMSA ENUE O. D       `

9  `

joY N29°32 p      60

W     
0' Vy 417.35     J

r    TRACT 3997
j  -   .

2

VILLAGE Y o  
W PARC L D W 6p,

o   
C    TRAC7 3908 PARC I i i

j Z v
7R C7 3908

C6
C3 PARC L i2

v 7RAC7 39fl8

POB,  C5
PARCEL ONE J m     C4

RIVER lS qNps PAR
c s

P c L i 0 AY
7RAc7 asoa

NOTE: .

SEE SHEET 6 FOR LINE AND CURVE TABLES.

scat: ,•= zoo•,   EXHIBIT A

oRAwr BY: BK
RIVER ISLANDS - STAGE 2A, VILLAGE Y

TRACT 3997- OFFSITE ROADWAY EASEMENT

Fl:      IRREVOCABLE OFFER OF DEDICATION
E N i N. E z N G

NORBECK STREET, GARDEN FARMS AVENUE AND BOSCH AVENUE
DAIE 09/ 28/ 201B SHEEC s oF s CIIY OF LATHROP SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY CALIFORNIA

T:\ 25502- RIVER ISLANDS\ DWG\ FlNAL MAPS\ TRACT 3997- VILLAGE Y\ PLAT\ 25502- 3997 FAI LATJO. DWG

542



CURVE TABLE LINE TABLE LINE TABLE

CURVE#    RADIUS DELTA LENGTH LINE#    DIRECTION LENGTH LINE#    DIRECTION LENGTH

C1 780. 00'     9° 05' 02"      123. 66'      Li N68° 39' 11" W 61. 05' L13 N60° 28' 00" E 214. 00'

C2 2630. 00'    2° 25'39"     111. 43'     L2 N40° 40' 23" E 213. 12' L14 N60° 28' 00" E 85. 55'

C3 87. 00'     15° 12' 13"     23. 09'      L3 N42° 22' 52" E 90. 99' L15 N29° 32' 00" W 74. 00'

C4 113. 00'    15° 12' 13"     29. 98'      L4 N47° 37' 08" W 105. 90' L16 N60° 28' 00" E 85. 55'

C5 113. 00'    15° 12' 13"     29. 98'      L5 N78° 48' 17" W 34. 95' L17 N60° 28' 00" E 214. 00'

C6 87. 00'     15° 12' 13"     23. 09'      L6 N28° 03' 54"W 66. 26' L18 N15° 28' 00" E 35. 36'

C7 2570. 00'     2° 22' 34"      106. 58'     L7 N12° 26'44" E 34. 99' L19 N77° 31' 43" W 35. 74'

C8 720. 00'     8° 13' 12"     103. 30'     L8 N74°32' 00" W 35. 36' L20 N33° 08' S3" W 60. 00'

L9 N29° 32' 00" W 60. 00'  L21 N11° 13' 59" E 35. 74'

L10 N15° 28' 00" E 35. 36' L22 N47° 37' 08" W 21. 62'

Li i      l60° 28' 00" E 60. 00' L23 N86° 31' 38" E 34. 82'

L12 N74° 32' 00" W 35. 36' L24 N40° 40' 23" E 211. 33'

scn: ,= zoo'    EXHIBIT A

oeawri sr: eK
RI RR TS 9A7NOFSFSfTSET

OAD AAI ASEMEN
E Y

FlLE IRREVOCABLE OFFER OF DEDICATION

NORBECK STREET, GARDEN FARMS AVENUE AND BOSCH AVENUE
N G i N E fZ 1 N G

oa: as/ zs/ zma SHEET: 6 OF 6 CITY OF LATHROP SAN JOAQUIN COUNN CALIFORNIA

T:\ 25502- RIVER ISLANDS\ OWG\ FlNAL MAPS\ TRACT 3997- VILLAGE Y\ PLAT\ 25502- 3987 FM_ PLATJOD. DWG

543



Subdivision Improvement Agreement( River Islands Development, LLC)

Tract 3997 Village" Y"

Page 18

EXHIBIT J

UTILITY CAPACITY GUARANTEES

In accordance with the First Amendment to the 2003 Amended and Restated Development Agreement by
and Between the City of Lathrop and Califia, LLC, (" DA"), SUBDIVIDER shall provide the following
guarantees for wastewater treatment and recycled water capacity to utilize an additional 120, 000 gallons
per day of treatment capacity from the Lathrop Consolidated Treatment Facility(" CTF") on an interim

basis. As a requirement for the additional 120, 000 gpd of capacity to be utilized, the following conditions
were to be satisfied prior to July 1, 2019:

1. Have fully constructed, inspected and dedicated to the City the following improvements:.
The Paradise Road Sprayfield Expansion( also known as" Sprayfield A34") to accommodate

250, 000 gpd of treatment capacity
Recycled Water Pipeline extensions to the Sprayfield Expansion as necessary

2. Provide any outstanding funding for RWQCB permits and/ or authorizations to be completed by
the City to allow use of Sprayfield A34.

3. Implement terms and conditions of the Second Amendment to the Spra eld Lease Agreement

between Califia, LLC and the City, including recordation of the Second Memorandum of Lease
with Option to Purchase.

With the appropriate guarantees in place, SUBDIVIDER shall be allocated and allowed to use the first
120, 000 gpd of the 650, 000 gpd constructed at the CTF with SUBDIVIDER funding.

544



ATTACHMENT D

JOINT ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS

RECORDATION OF FINAL MAPS

RIVER ISLANDS AT LATHROP)

March 25, 2018       

Via Email and First Class Mail

Old Republic Title Company
3558 Deer Park Drive, Suite 103

Stockton, CA 95219

Attn: Karen Sayles

Re:  Recordation of Final Map 3997; Escrow No. 1614020234

Dear Karen:

This letter constitutes the joint escrow instructions (" Escrow/ nstructions") of River

Islands Development, LLC, a California limited liability company (" RID"), and the City of
Lathrop(" City") in connection with the above- referenced escrow(" Escror'). The

Escrow was opened in connection with recordation of the above- referenced final map
Fina/ Map").  Recordation of the Final Map is subject to the conditions set forth below.

The transactions described in these Escrow Instructions are referred to as the

Transac6on." Old Republic Title Company is referred to as " you" or" ORTC."

A.       Date for Closin s

The Final Map will be recorded at the time designated by RID as set forth below. The
Final Map can only be recorded after the City has approved the map in writing. The
closing date for the Transaction is intended to occur by December 31, 2019, at the time
designated in writing by RID, subject to satisfaction of the conditions set forth below.
each a" C/osing''). If the Final Map has not been recorded by December 31, 2020,

ORTC will return the Final Map to the City.

B.       Documents to be Delivered and Recordation Documents

In connection with the Transaction, you have in your possession or will receive the

following documents from City for recordation in the Official Records of San Joaquin
County, California (" cial Records").

B. 1. One original Final Map for Tract 3997, executed and
acknowledged by the City.

B. 2. lrrevocable Offer of Dedication of Easement for Public Roadway
Purposes and Public Utility Easement( Tract 3997— Offsite Roadway Dedication—
Norbeck Street, Garden Farms Avenue and Bosch Avenue). 

The documents listed in Items B. 1 and B. 2 above are referred. to as the" Recordation
Documents." The Recordation Documents shall be recorded in the order referred to
above. The date on which the Recordation Documents are recorded in the Official
Records is the Recordation Date.

1

545



JOINT ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS

RECORDATION OF FINAL MAPS

RIVER ISLANDS AT LATHROP)

C.       Funds and Settlement Statement

You also have received, or will receive from RID, prior to the recordation of the

Recordation Documents, in immediately available funds, the following amounts, in
accordance with the settlement statement prepared by you and approved in writing by
both RID and City (" Setf/ement Statemenf'):  ecordation costs, escrow fees and other

amounts as set forth in the Settlement Statement.  Such costs, fees and other amounts

are the sole responsibility of RID.

C. 1 Funds to be wire transferred directly to the entity set forth below,
immediately upon recordation of the Final Map, in accordance with the wire transfer
instructions for each entity are set forth below:

The amount of$ 23,211, 36, payable to the City pursuant to that certain
Agreement to Settle Litigation Regarding River Islands at Lathrop, as amended

Sierra Club Agreemenf'), constituting the amount of$ 3, 184. 00 multiplied by
7. 29 acres ( or portion thereo included in the Final Map, is to be transferred to
the City upon recordation of the Final Map.  The City' s wire instructions are set
forth below.

The amounts set forth in Section C are referred to as the" C/ osing Funds."

D:       Closins Reauirements

When the following has occurred, you are authorized to close the Escrow at the time( s)
and in accordance with the process set forth below:

D. 1. You have delivered copies of your Settlement Statement by email
transmission to: Susan Deil' Osso( sdellossoCa riverislands. com), Debbie Belmar

dbelmarC riverislands. com); Stephen Salvatore ( ssalvatoreCa ci. lathrop. ca. us), Salvador
Navarrete( snavarrete( c ci. lathrop. ca. us), Cari James{ iamesCa ci. lathrop.ca.us) and Glenn

Gebhardt( gqebhardt( a ci. lathroa. ca. usl, and have confirmation ( by telephone or email) from
Susan Dell' Osso and Stephen Salvatore or Glenn Gebhardt that the Settlement Statement is
accurate and acceptable.

D. 2. You have not received any instructions contrary to these Escrow
Instructions.

D. 3. The Recordation Documents and all other documents described

herein as being held by you or delivered to you have been received by you and have
been fully executed and, where applicable, acknowledged, and you have attached all
legal descriptions or have confirmed that all exhibits and legal descriptions are attached.

D. 4. You are prepared to record the Recordation Documents, as

designated, release funds in accordance with the Settlement Statement and complete
the Transaction in compliance with these Escrow Instructions.

2

546



JOINT ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS

RECORDATION OF FINAL MAPS

RIVER ISLANDS AT LATHROP)

D. 5. You have delivered a copy of these instructions, executed by an
authorized signatory of ORTC with authority to bind ORTC, and initialed all pages, by
email transmission ( with original hard copy to follow by U. S. Mail) to Debbie Belmar and
Glenn Gebhardt at the email addresses set forth above.

D.6. You have received confirmation ( by email or other writing) from
Susan Dell' Osso and Stephen Salvatore or Glenn Gebhardt ta record the Recordation
Documents and complete the Transaction.

E.       Closina Process and Priorities

When you have fufly satisfied all of the closing requirements set fo th in Sectian D, then
you are authorized and instructed to do the following in the chronological order given:

E. 1. Date the Recordation Documents to be recorded.

E. 2. Record the Recordation Documents in the Officia! Records.

E. 3. Pay the costs associated with the Transaction.

E. 4. Refund any funds delivered to you by RID that are not disbursed
at the time of the final Closing pursuant to these Escrow Instructions to the following
entity and address:

River Islands Development, LLC

73 W, Stewart Road
Lathrop, CA 95330
Attn:  Susan Dell' Osso

E. 5. Notify Susan Dell' Osso, Debbie Belmar, Stephen Salvatore, Glenn
Gebhardt and Jose Molina ( JMolina@sjgov. org) of the completion of the Transaction. .

E. 6. Within five ( 5) business days after each Recordation Date, deliver

by overnight delivery via recognized, national, ovemight delivery carrier to:  ( 1) Susan

Dell' Osso, River Islands Development, LLC, 73 W. Stewart Road, Lathrop, CA 95330;
and ( 2) Mr. Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney, City of Lathrop, 390 Towne Centre Drive,
Lathrop, CA 95330:

A)  A certified copy of the Recordation Documents, showing all
recording information of the Recordation Documents; and

B)  A certified copy of the final Settlement Statement.

F.       Additionallnstructions

When assembling the final documents, signature pages from all parties shall be inserted
into each respective final document in creating fully executed counterparts.
Please acknowledge receipt of these instructions and your agreement to act as Escrow
agent in connection with this Transaction in accordance with these Escrow Instructions,

3

547



JOIRIT E CROVN INSTRUCI' IONS

RECORDATIOI OF FiNAL IVIAPS

RI!! ER ISL/[ VQS AT' L. ATHROP)

by executing and dating a copy of these Escrow Instructions where indicated below,
initialing all pages and returning it to both of the undersigned.

The Escrow Instructions may be modified only in a writing signed by both of the
undersigned.

Very truly yours,

Stephen J. Salvatore Susan Dell' Osso

City Manager President

City of Lathrop River Islands Development, LLC

ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT:

Receipt of the foregoing Escrow Instructions from RID and the City is hereby
acknowledged. The undersigned agrees, for itself, and on behalf of ORTC, to proceed
in strict accordance with these Escrow Instructions. The undersigned represents and

warrants to RID and the City that the undersigned is authorized to execute this
Acknowledgement and Agreement, for itself, and on behalf of ORTC.

Old Republic Title Company

By:
its:

Date:

4

548



Recording Requested by and
Please Return to:

City Clerk
City of Lathrop
390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, California 95330

This Instrument Benefits City Only.
No Fee Required.

This Space Above for Recorder' s Use Only

IRREVOCABLE OFFEIt OF DEI) ICATION OF EASEIVIENT

FOIZ P JSLIC ROAIDWAY PUItPOSES AND PU LIC UTILITY EASElVIENT
T12ACT 3997— OFFSITE ROADWAY I)EDICATION— NORBECK STItEET,

GARDEI T FARMS AVENUE ii BOSC I A ENUE)

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, RIVER
ISLANDS DEVELOPMENT, LLC, a California limited liability company, hereby grant(s) to the
CITY OF LATHROP, a municipal corporation in the County of San Joaquin, State of California,
an easement for ingress, egress and road purposes, and a public utility easement ( PUE), over and

across the hereinafter described real property situated in City of Lathrop and more particularly
described as follows:

SEE EXI IBIT " A" ATTACHED I3ERET0 AND ME1DE A PART HEREOF

This Offer of Dedication is made pursuant to Section 7050 of the Government Code of the State

of California, and may be accepted at any time by the City Engineer of the City of Lathrop. This
Offer of Dedication may be terminated, and right to accept such offer abandoned in the same
manner as is prescribed for the vacation of streets or highways by Part 3 of Division 9, or
Chapter 2 of Division 2 of the Streets and Highways Code of the State of California, whichever

is applicable.

The above described easement is to be kept open, clear and free from buildings and structures of

any kind. This Offer of Dedication shall be irrevocable and shall be binding on the Grantor' s
heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns.

SIG TATU tES:

Signed this day of 2019.

RIVER ISLANDS DEVELOPMENT, LLC,

a California limited liability company

By:
Susan Dell' Osso, President

549



EXHIBIT "A"

LEGAL DESCRII' TION

OFFSITE ROADWAY DEDICATION AND ADJACENT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
NORBECK STREET, GARDEN FARMS AVENUE & BOSCH AVENUE)

See Attached)

550



NOVEMBER 1, 2018

JN 25502

EXHIBIT A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

IRREVOCABLE OFFER OF DEDICATION FOR RIGHT- OF- WAY PURPOSES

TRACT 3997- VILLAGE Y

OFFSITE ROADWAY DEDICATION

NORBECK STREET, GARDEN FARMS AVENUE AND BOSCH AVENUE

RIVER ISLANDS

LATHROP, CALIFORNIA

CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY SITUATE IN THE CITY OF LATHROP, COUNTY OF SAN JOAQUIN,
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEING A PORTION OF PARCELS 14 AND 15, AS SAID PARCELS ARE SHOWN ON THAT CERTAIN
MAP ENTITLED" TRACT 3908, RIVER ISLANDS, STAGE 2A, LARGE LOT FINAL MAP", FILED
SEPTEMBER 20, 2018, IN. BOOK 43 OF MAPS AND PLATS, AT PAGE 52, MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

PARCEL ONE( ROADWAY EASEMENT):

BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE SOUTHWESTERN LIiVE OF SAID PARCEL 15, SAID POINT ALSO
BEING ON THE NORTHEASTERN LINE OF RIVER ISLANDS PARKWAY, AT THE EASTERLY
TERMINUS OF COURSE L183, LABELED AS" NORTH 68° 39' 11" WEST 61. 05 FEET", ALL AS SFiOWN

ON SHEET 16 OF SAID MAP OF TRACT 3908;      

THENCE, LEAVING SAID POINT OF BEGINNING, ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERN AND
NORTHWESTERN LINE OF SAID PARCEL 15, RESPECTIVELY, AS SHOWN ON SAID MAP, THE
FOLLOWING THREE( 3) COURSES:

1)  NORTH 68° 39' 11" WEST 61. 05 FEET,    

2)  ALONG A NON- TANGENT CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 780. 00 FEET,
FRONI WHICH THE CENTER OF SAID CURVE BEARS SOUTH 58° 24' 39" EAST, THROUGH A
CENTRAL ANGCE OF 09° 05' 02", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 123. 66 FEET, AND

3)  NORTH 40° 40' 23" EAST 213. 12 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT THEREIN;

THENCE, LEAVING SAID NORTHERN LINE, NORTH 42° 22' 52" EAST 90. 99 FEET;      '

THENCE, SOUTH 47° 37'08" EAST 105.90 FEET;

7HENCE, ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVfNG A RADIUS OF 2, 636. 00 FEET,
THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF ' 13° 09'27", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 605. 34 FEET TO AN ANGLE
POINT IN THE SOUTHEASTERN LINE OF SAID PARCEL 15, SAID ANGLE POINT ALSO BEING THE
WESTERN TERMINUS OF COURSE L181, ALL AS SHOWN ON SAID MAP;

THENCE, ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERN LINE, SOUTH 78° 48' 17" EAST 34. 95 FEET;

TFiENCE, LEAVING SAID SOUTHEASTERN LINE, SOUTH 28° 03' 54" EAST 66. 26 FEET;

THENCE, SOUTH 12° 26' 44" WEST 34. 99 FEET;

THENCE, ALONG A NON- TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 2, 630. 00 FEET,
FROM 1NHICH THE CENTER OF SAID CURVE BEARS SOUTH 58° 02' 21" WEST, THROUGH A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°25' 39", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 111. 43 FEET; 

PAGE 1 OF 6

T: 25502- Wver IslandslDWG1FiNAl. MAPSITRACT 3997- VILLAGE YILEGAL DESCRIPTION125502- LEGAL Tract 3997_ IOD.doc

551



EXHIBIT A NOVEMBER 1, 2018

IRREVOCABLE OFFER OF DEDICATION JN 25502

FOR OFF- SITE ROADWAY PURPOSES

FOR TRACT 3997- VILLAGE Y

THENCE, SOUTH 29° 32' 00" EAST 417. 35 FEET;

THENCE, SOUTH 74°32'00" EAST 35.36 FEET;

THENCE, SOUTH 29° 32'00" EAST 60. 00 FEET TO THE SOUTHEASTERN LINE OF SAID PARCEL 14,
AS SHOWN ON SAID MAP, BEING THE NORTHERN TERMINUS OF COURSE L195, LABELED AS
NORTH 15° 28'00" EAST 35.36 FEET",.ALL AS SHOWN ON SHEET 16 OF SAID MAP;

THENCE, ALONG THE SOUTHEASTERN AND SOUTHWESTERN LINE OF SAID PARCEL 14,
RESPECTIVELY, AS SHOWN ON SAID MAP, THE FOLLOWING EIGHTEEN{ 18) COURSES;

1)  SOUTH 15°28'00" WEST 35. 36 FEET,
2)  SOUTH 60° 28' 00" WEST 60. 00 FEET,

3)  NOUTH 74° 32' 00" WEST 35. 36 FEET,

4)  SOUTH 60°28'00" 1NEST 214.00 FEET,

5)  ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO. THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 87. 00 FEET, THROUGH A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 15° 12' 13", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 23.09 FEET,

6)  ALONG A REVERSE CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 113. 00 FEET,
THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 15° 12' 13", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 29.98 FEET,

7)  SOUTH 60° 28' 00" WEST 85. 55 FEET,

8)  NORTH 29° 32' 00" WEST 74. 00 FEET,

9)  NORTH 60° 28' 00" EAST 85. 55 FEET,

10j ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 113. 00 FEET,
THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 15° 12' 13", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 29.98 FEET

11) ALONG A REVERSE CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 87. 00 FEET, THROUGH A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 15° 12' 13", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 23. 09 FEET,

12) NORTH 60° 28'00" EAST 214.00 FEET,
13) NORTH 15° 28' 00" EAST 35. 36 FEET,      

14) NORTH 29° 32' 00" WEST 417. 35 FEET,
15) ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 2,570.00 FEET,

THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02° 22' 34", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 106. 58 FEET,

16) NORTH 77° 31' 43" WEST 35.74 FEET,
17) NORTH 33° 08' 53" WEST 60. 00 FEET, AND

18) NORTH 11° 13' 59" EAST 35. 74 FEET TO THE SOUTHWESTERN CORNER OF SAID PARCEL
15, AS SHOWN ON SAID MAP,

THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERN LINE. OF SAID PARCEL 15, THE FOL. LOWING FIVE( 5)

COURSES:

1)  ALONG A NON- TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A•RADIUS OF 2, 570.00 FEET,
FROM WHICH THE CENTER OF SAID CURVE BEARS SOUTH 55° 36' 50" WEST, THROUGH A

CENTRAL ANGLE OF 13° 13' 58", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 593. 56 FEET,

2)  NORTH 47° 37' 08" WEST 21. 62 FEET,

3.)  SOUTH 86° 31' 38" WES7 34. 82 FEET,

4)  SOUTH 40° 40'23" WEST 211. 33 FEET, AND  
5)  ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 720. 00 FEET, THROUGH

A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 08° 13' 12", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 103. 30 FEET TO SAID POINT OF
BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 3. 32 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

PAGE 2 F 6 25502- LEGAL TRACT 3997 IOD

552



EXHIBITA NOVEMBER 1, 2018

IRREVOCABLE OFFER OF DEDICATION JN 25502

FOR OFF- SITE ROADWAY PURROSES

FOR TRACT 3997- VILLAGE Y

ATTACHED HERETO IS A PLAT TO ACCOMPANY LEGAL DESCRIPTION, AND BY THIS
REFERENCE MADE A PART HEREOF.

END OF DESCRIPTION

P LANO
oP x rt SG

w Q

a; e  rLq    t/ r rg No. 5790      

PAUL KITTREDGE DATE      

PROFESSIONAL. LAND SURVEYOR s,  

CALIFORNIA NO. 5790
9

F p A FO''

PAGE 3 OF 6 25502- LEGAL TRACT 3997 IOD

553



LEGEND

ROADWAY EASEMENT LJNE

LOT LINE/ RIGHT OF WAY LINE

PARC L l7 IRREVOCABLE OFFER OF DEDICATION

7RAC7 3908
I. O. D.    

FOR ROADWAY PURPOSES

PARC L 2

PARC L  ] 6 PARCEL 15
PARCEL 14

7 39oa

7 g°    TRACT 3908
TRACT 3908

PARCEL ONE

SEE SHEET 5

r

r
TRACT 3997

VILLAGE Y
PARC L i2

y       PA,RC L i i 7RACT 3908
7RAC7 3908

s r

RIVER ISLANDS pqR qy

PARC L ] 0 PARC L 9
7RAC7 3908

7} 7' 3908

scn: ,° = aoo' EXHIBIT A

DRAWN BY: 9K
RIVE RcTS 99NoDSSI

ET
OAD

AA`
ASEMEN

E Y

Fl:      IRREVOCABLE OFFER OF DEDICATION
E N G 1 N E R 1 N G

NORBECK STREET, GARDEN FARMS AVENUE AND BOSCH AVENUE
DATE: 09/ 28/ 2018 SHEEL• 4 OF 6 CITY OF LATHROP SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY CALIFORNIA

T:\ 255D2- RIVER ISLANDS\ DWG\ FlNAL MAPS TRACT 3997- VILLAGE Y PLAT 25502- 3997 FM LATJO. DWG

554



LEGEND

ROADWAY EASEMENT LINE RADIAL BEARINGS RADIAL BEARINGS

LOT LINE/ RIGHT OF WAY LINE
LINE#    DIRECTION LINE#    DIRECTION

I. O. D.    
IRREVOCABLE OFFER OF DEDICATION

FOR ROADWAY PURP05ES 1( R)     N58' 24' 39" W 5( R)     N44' 44' 13" W

2( R)     N58' 02' 21" E 6( R)     N14' 19' 47° W

PARCEL 15 PARCEL ONE 3( R)     N55' 36' 50" E 7( R)     N58' 05' 26" E

TRACT 3908
3. 32 AC±      4( R)     N55' 32 19" E 8( R)     N57' 32 49" W

R= 2636. 00   PARCEL 14

p= 13° 09' 27" L= 605. 34'      h L6 o TRACT 3908
L4

rl    

J2`>  

C2
L23 l l        

N`
2 w

o
R= 2570. 00     GARDENF 

29°==  

41735
o

2
p= 13° 13' 58" L= 593. 56'    

0 \,,

o 
C 7 AN9SAVENUE oD,  ,

9 !

jo
60 W         3200"

w 417,35W

TRACT 3997`
j  -     

2

VILLAGE Y o  
n-, w PARC L D W 6p,

o   o    7RAc7 3soa P Rc L ii z   
z 7rz cr asoa

c6

J

Q C3
P RC L 2

1 v 7RAC7 39i78

POB,  C5
PARCEL ONE m G4

RI V

qNDs
FR IS r5

P. c 1. o
PAR

AY
7RAc7 asoa

NOTE: .

SEE SHEET 6 FOR LINE AND CURVE TABLES.

scni. F: ,`_ oo'    EXHIBIT A

DRAWN BY: BK
RIV RR TS 9A7NOFSFSI

ET
OAD AAI ASEMEN

E Y

Fl      IRREVOCABLE OFFER OF DEDICATION
E N N. z i N G

NORBECK STREET, GARDEN FARMS AVENUE AND BOSCH AVENUE
oa: os/ za/ zota SHEEf: 5 OF 6 CITY OF LATHROP SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY CALIFORNIA

T: 25502- RIVER ISIANDS\ DWG\ FlNAL MAPS iFtACT 3997- VILLAGE Y\ PLAT 25502- 3997 FM LATJO. WG

555



CURVE TABLE LINE TABLE LINE TABLE

CURVE#    RADIUS DELTA LENGTH LINE#    DIRECTION LENGTH LINE#    DIRECTION LENGTH

C1 780. 00'     9° 05' 02"      123. 66'      L1 N68° 39' 11" W 61. 05' L13 N60° 28' OQ" E 214. 00'

C2 2630. 00'    2° 25'39"     111. 43'     L2 N40° 40`23" E 213. 12' L14 N60° 28' 00" E 85. 55'

C3 87. 00'     15° 12' 13"     23. 09'      L3 N42° 22' 52" E 90. 99' L15 N29° 32' 00" W 74. 00'

C4 113. 00'    15° 12' 13"     29. 98'      L4 N47° 37' 08" W 105. 90' L16 N60° 28' 00" E 85. 55'

C5 113. 00'    15° 12' 13"     29. 98'      L5 N78° 48' 17" W 34. 95' L17 N60° 28' 00" E 214. 00'

C6 87. 00'     15° 12' 13"     23. 09'      L6 N28° 03' 54"W 66.26' L18 N15° 28' 00" E 35. 36'

C7 2570. 00'    2° 22' 34"      106. 58'     L7 N12° 26' 44" E 34. 99' L19 N77° 31' 43" W 35. 74'

C8 720.00'     8° 13' 12"     103. 30'     L8 N74° 32' 00"W 35. 36' L20 N33° 08' 53"W 60. 00'

L9 N29° 32' 00" VU 60. 00' L21 N11° 13' 59" E 35. 74'

L10 N15°28' 00" E 35. 36' L22 N47°37' 08" W 21. 62'

L11 N60° 28' 00" E 60. 00' L23 N86° 31' 38" E 34. 82'

L12 N74° 32'00" W 35.36' L24 N40° 40' 23" E 211. 33'

sca: ,-= zoo'    EXH I B IT A

oRA, BY_ BK RIVER ISLANDS - STAGE 2A VILLAGE Y
TRACT 3997- OFFSITE ROADWAI EASEMENT

Fl:      IRREVOCABLE OFFER OF DEDICATION
N G 1 N- E R 1 N G

NORBECK STREET, GARDEN FARMS AVENUE AND BOSCH AVENUE
UATE: 09/ 26/ 2018 SHEET: 6 OF 6

CITY OF LATHROP SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY CALIFORNIA

T:\ 25502- RIVER ISlANDS DWG\ FlNAL MAPS\ TRACT 3997- VILLAGE Y\ PLAT 25502- 3997 F?A LATJOD. DWG

556



r  .

CITY MANAGER' S. REPORT ITENI 4. 13
APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM: APPROVE TASK ORDER NO. 2 TO THE MASTER

CONSULTANT AGREEMENT WITH VALI COOPER

AND ASSOCIATES,     IIVC.     TO PROVIDE

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION SERVICES FOR

RIVER ISLANDS DEVELOPMENT

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt a Resolution Approving Task Order No. 2
to the Master Consultant Agreement with Vali
Cooper    &   Associates,    Inc. to provide

Construction Inspection Services for River

Islands Development Stage 2A and 2B

Improvements and Associated Budget
Amendment

SUMMARY:      

1

Staff requested Council to approve task order No. 2 for Inspection services with Vali

Cooper and Associates,  Inc.  ( VCA) to assist the City with construction, inspection
services for the River Islands Development Stage 2A and 2B improvements, including
Backbone Streets, River Islands Parkway and Street A improvements and associated
budget ammendment.      

BACKGROUMD:

On July 9, 2018, City Council approved a Master Agreement with Vali Cooper and
Associates,  Inc.  ( VCA)  for construction inspection services for the River Islands

Development Project.   Construction inspection services are needed to oversee

construction of public improvements for 1, 182 homes to _be built within the River

Islands Development Stage 2A and 2B areas. Staff is approving improvement plans
for construction as the project continues to move forward.   City staff recommends
City Council approve Task Order No. 2 for construction inspection services with VCA
to enable the project to move forward and associated budget amendment.

The cost for Task Order No.  2 is $ 330, 200 and is fully funded by inspection fees
collected from the developer.   Staff is requesting City Council adopt a resolution
approving Task Orders No. 2 with VCA to provide construction inspection services for
the River Islands Development Stage 2A and 2B improvements as follows.

Im rovements Costs

2A - Street A Improvements 30, 050

2A - Backbone Im rovements 90, 150

2A - River Islands Parkwa s 210, 000

Total for Task Order 2 330, 200

557



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT

April 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE TASK ORDER NO. 2 WITH VALI COOPER AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TO PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION SERVICES FOR RIVER ISLANDS

STAGE 2A AND 2B IMPROVEMENTS AND ASSOCIATED BUDGET

AMENDMENT

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Project furthers the City Council strategic goal of Economic Growth through

residential development.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funds approved in the Construction Management budget for 2018- 2019 fiscal year is

insufficient to cover Task Order 2 inspection services for River Islands

Development.  The proposed Task Order No. 2 will be fully funded by inspection fees
collected from the River Islands Development, Stage 2A and 2B improvements.

Staff requests the following budget amendment

Increase Revenue

RI Inspection Fees

1010- 50- 03- 341- 02- 09 330, 200

Increase Appropriations

RI Professional Services

1010- 50- 03- 420- 01- 02 330, 200

ATTACH M ENTS:

A.  Resolution Approving Task Order No. 2 and with Vali Cooper and Associates, Inc.,
to provide Construction inspection Services for River Islands Development Stage
2A and 2B Improvements.

B.  Task Order No: 2 to the Master Agreement between the City of Lathrop and Vali
Cooper and Associates I,nc.

558



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT

April 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

APPROVE TASK ORDER NO. 2 WITH VALI COOPER AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TO PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION SERVICES FOR RIVER ISLANDS

STAGE 2A AND 2B IMPROVEMENTS AND ASSOCIATED BUDGET

AMENDMENT

APPROVALS:

9( o-       3 - S - Zv1a
Ken Reed Date

Senior Construction Manager

J
r1'      3 2-/  ' 1

M ing Date

As istant Public Works Director

C
al l

Cari J Date

Director Finance

3 r Z rl

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

Z' 9
Ste Salvatore Date

City Manager

559



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 8t" 

day of April, 2019, by the
following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:  APPRO/ ED A TO FO      .

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

560



i

Attachment B

T-----)

CITY OF LATHROP

TASK ORDER NO. 2

PURSUANT TO MASTER CONSULTING AGREEMENT DATED

JULY 9, 2018 WITH VALI COOPER AND ASSOCIATES, INC. TO

PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION INSPECTIONS ERVICES AT RIVER

ISLANDS DEVELOPMENT AREA

THIS TASK ORDER NO. 2, dated for convenience this 8th

day of April 2019 is by
and made and entered into by and between Vali Cooper  &  Associates,  INC.

CONSULTANT")  and the CITY OF LATHROP,  a California municipal corporation
CITY");

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, on July 9, 2018, CONSULTANT enter.ed into a Master Agreement and
Task Order No.  1  (" AGREEMENT") with the CITY,  by which the CONSULTANT has
agreed to provide Construction Inspection Services at the River Islands

Development area; and

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT is specially trained, experienced, and competent to
perform Construction Inspection Services, which are required by this agreement; and

WHEREAS, CITY selected the CONSULTANT pursuant to said qualificafions; and

WHEREAS,   CONSULTANT is willing to render such CONSTRUCTION

INSPECTION SERVICES, as hereinafter defined, on the following terms and conditions;

NOW, THEREFORE, CONSULTANT and the CITY agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1)      Incorporation Of iVlaster Aqreement

This Task Order No. 2 hereby incorporates by reference all terms and
conditions set forth in the Master Agreement for Construction Inspection
Services for the River Islands Development project,  unless specifically

modified by this Task Order.

2)       Scope of Service

CONSULTANT agrees to perform Construction Inspection Services in accordance

with the scope of work and fee proposal provided by CONSULTANT, attached
hereto as Exhibit" A" and incorporated herein by reference. CONSULTANT agrees
to diligently perform these services in accordance with the upmost standards of its
profession and to CITY'S satisfaction.

Page 1 of 3

561



CITY OF LATHROP — TASK ORDER NO. 2 WITH VALI COOPER AND ASSOCIATES,
INC.   FOR CONSTRUCTION INSPECTIONS SERVICES AT RIVER ISLANDS
DEVELOPMENT AREA

3)      Effective Date and Term.

The effective date of this Task Order No. 2 is April 8, 2019, and it shall
terminate no later than June 30, 2020.     

4)       Compensation

CITY hereby agrees to pay CONSULTANT hourly rates and other charges
not.  to exceed   $ 330, 200 for the CONSTRUCTION INSPECTfON

SERVICES as described in Exhibit A of Task Order No. 1 pursuant to the

Master Agreement dated, July 9, 2018. CONSULTANT shall be paid any
uncontested sum due and payable within thirty ( 30) days of receipt of

billings containing all information pursuant to Paragraph 5 below.

Compensation for any task must be equal to or less than the percentage
of task complete.     In no event shall CONSULTANT be entitled to

comperisation beyond what is expressed in this agreement and Exhibit" A",

unless City has authorized representative has executed a written change
order or authorization describing the extra work and payment terms, prior
to the commencement of the work.

5)       Notice to Proceed

Prior to commencing work under this agreement,  CONSULTANT shall

receive a written " Notice to Proceed" frorri CITY:  A.Notice to Proceed shall .

not be issued until all necessary bonds and insurance have been received.
City shall not be obligated to pay CONSULTANT for any services prior to
issuance of the Notice to Proceed.

6)      Siqnatures

The individuals executing this Agreement represent and warrant that they
have the right,. power,  legal capacity, and authority to enter into and to
execute this Agreement on behalf of the respective legal entities of the
CONSULTANT and the CITY.  This agreement shall inure to the benefit of

and be binding upon the parties hereto and their respective successors and
assigns.

Page 2 of 3

562



CITY OF LATHROP — TASK ORDER NO. 2 WITH VALI COOPER AfVD ASSOCIATES,

INC.   FOR CONSTRUCTION INSPECTIONS SERVICES AT RIVER ISLANDS

DEVELOPMENT AREA

Approved as to Form:  City of Lathrop
City Attorney

Salvador Navarrete Date

Recommended for Approval: City of Lathrop
Assistant Public Works Director

Michael King Date

Accepted By:
Reso No City of Lathrop

390 Towne Centre Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

Stephen J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

CONSULTANT:   Vali Cooper & Associates, Inc.

Lincoln Leaman

1760 Creekside Oaks Drive, Suite 290

Sacramento, Ca 95833

Fed ID #

Bus License #

Signature Date

Print Name and title)

Page3of3

563



DCH BIT A I
VALI OC PER & ASSt CIA' ES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION & PROGRAM MANAGEMEiVT

City of Lathrop

River Islands,  Stage 2A

Inspection Scope and Fee

Task Order #2

Date: Anri12, 2019

Scope of Services: Perform inspection for installations of backbone utilities and top side

improvements as directed by City of Lathrop and in accordance with Task Order# 2 to
Master Agreement dated 07/ 09/ 18.

There is no overtime included for this proj ect.

No Haz- mat training or equipment included in this proposal.

Hourly rates include all standard inspection and safety equipment, cell phones, computers, and
other small incidentals.

This is a Prevailing Wage proj ect and all field inspectors will be paid in accordance with the
prevailing wage rate established for the contract this work is performed under. Prevailing
Wage Rates are based on DIR Prevailing Wage Determination per existing contract RFP
date.

Overtime Rates: Overtime is paid per State requirements, which generally requires payment

of overtime( 1. 5 times hourly rate) to non-exempt employees for any hours in excess of eight
8) hour,s per day or forty( 40) hours per week, and double time for any hours in excess of

twelve( 12) hours per day or work on Sunday or holidays.

All costs for field office space, field office equipment, and technical field equipment will be

billed and reimbursed at the actual lease/rental rates, with no mark- up. Cost for materials

such as prints, film, developing, extensive copying, (ie. items that will become property of the
client at the end of the project) andwill be billed and reimbursed at the actual cost, with 5%

mark- up.

This proposal is an extension ofour existing contract and proposal. All tertns/conditions

therein are included herein by reference.

Breakdown of fee on following page, as provided by City of Lathrop.

1760 CREEK5IDE OAKS DRIVE, SllITE 290°: SACRAMENl' 0, CA 95& 33 • a ( 91E,j 925- 0452 :• FAX: ( 916) 925- 0954

564



VALI COOPER & ASSOCIATES, I lC.

CONSTRUCTION & PROGRAM MANAGEMENT

City of Lathrop

River Islands,  Stage 2A

Inspection Scope and Fee

Task Order #2

Im rovements Costs

2A - Street A Im rovements 30 050

2A - Backbone Im rovements 90 150

2A - River Islands Parkwa s 210, 000

Total for Task Order 2 330, 200

Lincoln Leaman, PE

1

ice President

Vali Cooper& Associates

1760 CREEKSIDE OAKS DRIVE, SUITE 290°: SACRRMENTO, CA 95833 •:• ( 916) 925-0452 •: FAX: ( 916) 925- 0954

565



566



ITEM 4. 14

CITY MANAGER' S REPORT

APRIL 8, 2019, CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:       ACCEPTANCE OF RIVER ISLANDS PUBLIC

IMPROVEMENTS FOR TRACTS 3836,  3837,  3838,

3912, 3913, 3914 AND 3938

RECOMMENDATION:     Adopt Resolution Accepting River Islands Public

Improvements for Tracts 3836,  3837,  3838,  3912,

3913, 3914 and 3938

SUMMARY:

River Island Development,  LLG  ( RID),  has completed construction of the public

improvements listed in the GASB 34 reports ( Attachment C") for Tracts 3836, 3837,

3838, 3912, 3913, 3914 and 3938 (" Tracts") in accordance with their Subdivision

Improvement Agreements ( SIA). These improvements have been inspected by the
City Engineer. and have been deemed complete. The cost to maintain these public
improvements will be covered through a combination of the existing City of Lathrop
City) and RIPFA Community Facilities Districts ( CFDs).

One- year maintenance bonds, based on 10% of the construction costs per tract have

been provided. Staff recommends City Council accept the public improvements for
the Tracts for maintenance.

BACKGROUND:      

Vesting Tentative Map ( VTM) 3694 was approved by City Council on March 27, 2007,
and amended on June 1, 2015, with updated conditions of approval. The Tracts, as

proposed by RID, the Subdivider, complies with the amerided conditions of approval
of VTM 3694.

The land for the Tracts are within the geographic boundaries of Vesting Tentative
Map   ( VTM)   3694   ( Phase 1B),   which included a Neighborhood Design Plan,

Architectural Guidelines, Design Standards ( AG/ DS)  and Parks Master Plan for the

East Village neighborhood located west of the CSRB neighborhood with RID. ,

The following public facilities will be maintained by the City:

1.  Streets ( asphalt, sidewalks, striping and signage)
2.  Utilities ( water, sewer and storm)

As required by the City' s subdivision ordinance,  all final maps included a SIA to
guarantee certain public improvements associated with the final map.  The public

improvements listed in Attachment C for the Tracts are complete.

567



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 2

APRIL 8, 2019; CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ACCEPTANCE OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FOR TRACTS 3836,  3837,  3838

3912, 3913, 3914, AND 3938

The following table is included to provide reference information for future inquires
for these tracts. City Council' s acceptance date for resolutions corresponding to each
tract' s final map, village letter; total number of lots, maintenance bond number and
bond amount are provided for this reason.

Village
Council      '  Maintenance

and Final   , 
Acce tance  ; 

Resolution  ;     Tracts      ;   No. of
Bond # &

Map Tract  !       
ate

Included Lots i
Amount  

No.       

1/ 23/ 2017        17- 4175 3836 26

Village      ;   
1/ 29/ 2018        18- 4434     ;      3912 25

O/ 3836     ;      
6814 3 24, 6 0 092/$

4/ 13/ 2018    ;    18- 4337 F 3913 24

8/ 13/ 2018 18- 4383 3914 26

i

Village      ;   
1/ 23/ 2017    ;    

18- 4361
3837           46      ;  757324/$ 141, 700

P/ 3837      ;

Village         4/ 6/ 2017     :    17- 4313 3838 39

Q/ 3838     :      68
10/ 8/ 2018    ;    18- 4459 3938       '     38

1502 489, 800

i 3

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:-

The City Engineer has inspected the Tracts and confirmed that the improvements
listed in Attachment C have been completed in accordance with City specifications.
Developer w.ill submit a lien release for the improvements being accepted. Staff has
received the one- year maintenance bonds and AutoCAD files for said improvements.

Staff recommends accepting the improvements identified in Attachment C for the
Tracts in order for the City to provide maintenance.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The City' s maintenance costs will increase because of the additional improvements
that have to be maintained.  The one- year maintenance. bonds cover repairs or

replacements which may become necessary during the one- year period because of
defective materials or workmanship in connection with the completed improvements.
The City' s Service Maintenance CFD 13- 1 has been established to further fund City
maintenance and operating costs. The developer is responsible for maintenance costs
for the first year. The estimated revenues and appropriation will therefore be included

in the Fiscal Year 19- 20 budget. Maintenance costs that are the responsibility of RIPFA
or RD 2062 will be fund.ed by the RIPFA CFD 2013- 1 and by direct assessments by
RD 2062.

568



CITI( MAIVAGEIZ' S I2EPOItT PAGE 3

APItIL , 2019, CITY COUNCIL RE( UL R i IEETIIVG

i4CCEPTANCE OF PU LIC Ii IPItO\/ ENIEIVTS FO12 TRACTS 3836,  3837,  3 38

3312, 3913, 3914, E ND 393

ATTAC Fi fW E f+9TS:

A.       Resolution Accepting River Islands Public Improvements for Tracts 3836,
3837, 3838, 3912, 3913, 3914, and 3938

B.       Location Map

C.       GASB 34 Reports

569



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 5

APRIL 8, 2019, CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ACCEPTANCE OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FOR TRACTS 3 36,  3837,  3838

3912, 3913, 3914, AND 3938

APPROVALS:

Steven J. Medina Date

Assistant Engineer

K - 1 — 9

Michael King Date

Assistant Director of Public Works

J3- i9
Glen e ardt Date

City Engineer

n,    1 A-- t t    1'-.    •  P• 3 • 1 i

Cari James Date

Finance & Administrative

Services Director

t  - i 

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

n J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

570



RESOLUTION NO. 19-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP ACCEPTING

RIVER ISLAIVDS PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FOR TRACTS 3836,  3837,  3838,

3912, 3913, 3914, AND 3938

WHEREAS, on March 27, 2007, the City Council approved Vesting Tentative
Map No.  3694  ( VTM 3694)  with Conditions of . Approval . for a residential and

commercial development that is consistent with the West Lathrop Specific Plan
WLSP) and the River Islands Urban Design Concept ( UDC); and

WHERE S, the land for the 3836, 3837, 3838, 3912, 3913, 3914, and 3938
Tracts") are within the geographic boundaries of Vesting Tentative Map ( VTM) 3694

Phase 1B), which included a Neighborhood Design Plan, Architectural Guidelines,

Design Standards ( AG/ DS) and Parks Master Plan for the East Village neighborhood

located west of the CSRB neighborhood with River Islands Development, LLC ( RID);

and

WHEREAS, as required by the subdivision ordinance, all final maps included
a Subdivision Improvement Agreements   ( SIA)   to guarantee certain public

improvements associated with the final map; and

WHEREAS, the public improvements for the Tracts listed on Attachment C to

the staff report dated April 8, 2019, have been inspected by the City Engineer and
deemed complete; and

WHEREAS, the cost to maintain these public improvements will be covered

through a combination of the existing City, River Islands Public Financing Authority
RIPFA) Community Facilities Districts ( CFDs) and direct assessments by RD 2062;

and

WHEREAS, one- year maintenance bonds have been ' received to secure RID' s

obligation to maintain all. improvements and repair or correct any defective work; and

WHEREAS, staff is recommending the acceptance of public improvements in
Attachment C, referenced above, for maintenance as part of the acceptance of the

public improvements for the Tracts.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of
Lathrop approves Public Improvements for Tracts 3836, 3837, 3838, 3912, 3913,

3914, and 3938 in the River Islands Developer at Lathrop.

571



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this
8t" 

day of April, 2019,

by the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSEfVT:   

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:       APPROVED AS TO FO     .

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

572



Attachment B

1s     
t w t`'  `"_ e

tl

j+ C v   .      
l  :,

s ;_  
Y

af     .

m a      P

rw cTa e     <:`/ g  `'       Location of DeIPOsso       _._ -- - --.      :        '
t, '

f>;'.; f
fa
i   Dr. not completed.       

rfiACf3938,*    r

1 f d" f('. • "'.''`..  ,/`  
B

maniTr anc

l,!      r'  :.:,  

rr  s

Location of completed Tracts
f>  Liaact a  `,;,    x

an r wi as
j 1. 

d St eets   ' thin Ph e 1B

1
s

I
r     --

j  .     
J (   .._ I E, {. .-    ' 1YTi    ..' "'_..__„_' "'"  

q,.

S','

e i       
rddcr   , 

rqacras a     TRACT3835
i 1`      c

iitn! i s, z 18  I, * ;.  '', I I ' Ia` Ig`,
30    + g'      

t:,..       ',;,;    \ 

I
ii  , 1TRACT39t3.

i a  
lf•

t_.I._!:__.: I I I I I",'     
i ,

t\  

i

i,> iar
l  

onoc

i .... i `    . J
4       . I   %

0£}..--      /
i    ,

I

s
TflACT3B34  '             

I,

5-
C.`:.  .    3 i

ff T 1 i  :      ,
f k n.   '

I r ww-; g

r

1 x  .
i-'.__;_  

f 4. _-. `.  -^
y-'

w "'

y,
j.,

r

7HACT3904 pj .( 4       (
TRACT3833~''

it.,'  
f' 

C      -    t—;-    
i

i  . i   lAHCl38fi2._. T'-/     i
I'.'    ' IANCT3895 TAACT3829  ..   

1

j  . E  : C     TRALT3832             j a  ..  
i

I E .          @ f 4           gwyt l

TflACT - wsur
c19wQ

TRACT3830
3 i...[       `. IAACT3864TRAGT '

r  3& 9S   -" i 3.  F'   a.s...?,  _._
j

1^     I• I I G _     . 
TRACT3903 TRACT3E40      ..         

I TRACT   

f   .. 
f tt "    

l,v ao_ 3B9d
t

t' ..

t_  t  ..             !  ''  
iTAACT

1       I    1
l f'  /    

p
4 l/  }

j       --    J {- f      Mi+ s..... y"

y^' 
l  6 Q.

l`   ''
j C'   1     g"s" I'    I r'

f!''
mvrmr

r.,

l'    1. ."• '     l
f   

l      

i
Icrae a _                 ---  -      ;

i

a
p-    1   E    r           ; -

t      }  , _.
1

I           

F 

TRACT 75 
a .+   9

y
s..

Y—„+.  _- 

I
t  _   ......     )    f ,_ 

I 
i

mP.> "     ,.

L.     ;.   
i raacr—    z:

raacr ez      ° a  ,       -                   

1.. J   ;    .,  z I   ' i     ,       
M

l.  c.   
i t. h i   ,' 1..  ,    j' y i    ...       _,     i_._r

i.  4_    `,       

I      

I'       • pTRACT3826." ' '"' I•          i   —      \    1      
C       . 

t     .      i'
i     : TRACT3893       f TRACT3692      TRACT3825;        !  7,  .,;';   

ti5 I            `'   %^

i     :.

I  _    
6 s     ` s     €   '   t

7 i r r   .
1%

i•' —
ti-`--- t i  !' .,     "' -     

1         s       J l,. . 
r, h,    Y'   . '

i

jr—   ,  $..   
F     $_    '

I
A, r       (       :/`      , c  "\ 7 i` 

I'_ 
5 n  .     

i t       "  
v l k.    ;_ l t

i
t Cl. v T     i'      .:``+/ S

rr'. .,

ti   \

r'   t       i   
i     • E:    .,, i. i'„.,  1- i, r r      4'  i   ) ;'"{     

rr S 4l

ri   €
i r r r.., ;+ i `     , '

r
f    I I

4 

C Y  J t

I I
y

l,' f t

i ''`     -.

4 y- '__,\<    
r..

J t  .. .

j
f

i
e,....      

I      ._ .`      _--- i

PHASEIB

TRACRS RND aN0.S GES         

CIIY9' URIA( O YNJ0IDAIWL! 1( Y WRONU ENGINEENING   

ri W R11i

tNP.   wr uss»..+_   • t.+ 4.   ...., a.^ ah mfi` s,Yv3u_,  ,
a,"

5 h' N;-+    r
au+ una: z Ft3+'.'+ wr..   , m.:.  . w°.bh;

Location IVIap

573



i

Attachment C
i

CITY OF LATHROP

PROJECT ACCEPTANCE

GASB 34 REPORT)

Submitted bys O' Dell Engineering  ,       Date:     3/ 20/ 2018

Tract No::      River Islands Village O- Tract 3836( 26 Lots)

Item Unit Q,!      Unit Price Amount

4. 5" AC Paving SF 6, 800  $       2. 25       $      15, 300. 00

8" Aggregate Base SF 6, 800  $       1. 20       $       8, 160. 00

Roll Curb and Gutter ( With AB Cushion) LF 460  $      1- 5. 00       $       6, 900. 00

Concrete Sidewalk SF 2, 300  $       5. 00       $      11, 500. 00

Driveway Approach EA 26  $    600. 00       $      15, 600. 00

Signage& Striping LF 230  $       5. 00       $       1, 150. 00

15" Storm Drain Pipe LF 230  $ .    34'. 00       $       7, 820. 00

4" Sewer Laterals EA 26  $    600. 00       $      15, 600. 00

8" Sanitary Sewer Pipe LF 230  $      28. 00       $       6, 440. 00

Sewer Manholes EA 1  $  4, 000. 00       $       4, 000. 00

8" Water Line( including all appurtenances) LF 230  $      32. 00       $       7, 360. 00

1- 1/ 2" Water Services EA 26  $  2, 000. 00       $      52, 000. 00

8" GV EA 1  $   1, 550. 00       $       1, 550. 00

Total'     $     153, 000: 00

T: 25500- River Islands Phase tA Eslimates\ GASB 34 Reports\ Phase 1 B1Village O\ T act 3636 25502- Tracl 3836- 26 Lots         

574



CITY OF LATHROP

PROJECT ACCEPTAfVCE

GASB 34 REPORT)

Submitted by: O' Dell Engineering Date 5/ 7/ 2018

Tract No.:     River Islands Village P- Tract 3837( 46 Lots)

Item Unit Q t      Unit Price Amount

3" AC Paving SF 30, 700  $       1. 50      $      46, 050. 00

4. 5" AC Paving SF 39, 400  $       2. 25      $      88, 650. 00

6" Aggregate Base SF 8, 750  $       0. 90      $       7, 875. 00

7" AggregateBase SF 21, 950  $       1. 05       $      23, 047. 50

8" Aggregate Base SF 39, 400  $       1. 20       $      47, 280. 00

Vertical Curb and Gutter ( with AB cushion) LF 970  $      15. 00       $      14, 550. 00

Roll Curb and Gutter ( with AB cushion)    LF 2, 950  $      15. 00       $      44, 250. 00

Median Vertical Curb ( with Aa cushion)   LF 180  $      18. 00       $       3, 240. 00

Valley Gutter( 4' wide)   LF 45  $     35. 00       $       1, 575. 00

Concrete Sidewalk SF 23, 100  $       5. 00       $     115, 500. 00

Driveway Approach EA 42  $    600. 00       $      25, 200. 00

Handicap Ramps EA 7  $  2, 500. 00       $      17, 500. 00

Survey Monuments EA 9  $    300. 00       $       2, 700. 00

Traffic Striping& Signage LF 1, 910  $       5. 00       $       9, 550. 00

Catch Basins ( type A inlet over rype I manhole base) EA 12  $  2, 800. 00       $      33, 600. 00

Catch Basins ( type A inlet over rype ll manhole base) EA 1   $  5, 000. 00       $       5, 000. 00

15" Storm Drain Pipe LF 560  $     34. 00       $      19, 040. 00

18" Storm Drain Pipe LF 620  $     46. 00      $      28, 520. 00

24" Storm Drain Pipe LF 130  $     65. 00       $       8, 450. 00

36" Storm Drain Pipe LF 70  $     95. 00       $       6, 650. 00

42" Storm Drain Pipe LF 90  $    120. 00       $      10, 800. 00

Manholes( type I) EA 1   $  3, 000. 00       $       3, 000. 00

8" Sanitary Sewer Pipe LF 1, 860  $     28. 00       $      52, 080. 00

Sewer Service EA 43  $    600. 00       $      25, 800. 00

Manholes EA 10  $  4, 000. 00       $      40, 000. 00

8" Water Liner( including all appurtenances) LF 1, 970  $     32. 00       $      63, 040. 00

1- 1/ 2" Water Services EA 47  $  2, 000. 00       $      94, 000. 00

Fire Hydrants EA 4  $  4, 000. 00       $      16, 000. 00

2" Water Service Stub EA 2  $  2, 000. 00       $       4, 000. 00

Blow Off Valve EA 2  $  4, 000. 00       $       8, 000. 00

Air Release Valve EA 2  $  2, 500. 00       $       5, 000. 00

ResilientValve EA 10  $  1, 550. 00       $      15, 500. 00

Total      $   885, 000. 00

T: 25500- River Islands Phase 1A Estimates\ GASB 34 Reports\ Phase 1B\ Village P\ Village P- Tract 3837

575



CITY OF LATHROP

PROJECT ACCEPT, NCE

GASB 34 REPORT)

Submitted by:     O' Dell Engineering Date:      3l21/ 2018

Tract No.:     River Islands Village Q- Tract 3838( 39 Lots)

Item Unit          Unit Price Amount

3" ACPaving SF 21, 300  $       1. 50       $      31, 950. 00

4. 5" AC Paving SF 34, 600  $       2. 25       $      77, 850. 00

6" Aggregate Base SF 21, 300  $       0. 90       $      19, 170. 00

8" AggregateBase SF 34, 600  $       1. 20       $      41, 520. 00

Vertical Curb and Gutter ( With AB Cushion)       LF 400  $      15. 00       $       6, 000. 00

Roil Curb and Gutter ( With AB Cushion)   LF 2, 910  $      15. 00       $      43, 650. 00

Concrete Sidewalk SF 16, 400  $       5. 00       $      82, 000. 00

Driveway Approach EA 39  $    600. 00       $      23, 400. 00

Handicap Ramps EA 4  $  2, 500. 00       $      10, 000. 00

Signage& Striping LF 1, 580  $       5. 00       $       7, 900. 00

Survey Monuments EA 9  $    300. 00       $       2, 700. 00

Catch Basins( Type A Inlet)       EA 6  $  2, 400. 00       $      14, 400. 00

Catch Basins ( Type A Inlet over Type I Manhole ease)       EA 4  $  2, 800. 00       $      11, 200. 00

15" Storm Drain Pipe LF 890  $      34. 00       $      30, 260. 00

18" Storm Drain Pipe LF 260  $      46. 00       $      11, 960. 00

24" Storm Drain Pipe LF 220  $      65. 00       $      14, 300. 00

4" Sewer Laterals EA 39  $    600. 00       $      23, 400. 00

8" Sanitary Sewer Pipe LF 1, 510  $      28. 00       $      42, 280. 00

Sewer Manholes EA 9  $  4, 000. 00       $      36, 000. 00

8" Water Line( including all appurtenances) LF 1, 650  $      32. 00       $      52, 800. 00

1- 1/ 2" Water Services EA 39  $  2, 000. 00       $      78, 000. 00

Fire Hydrants EA 4  $  4, 000. 00       $      16, 000. 00

Blow Off Valve EA 2  $  4, 000. 00       $       8, 000. 00

Air Release Valve EA 2  $  2, 500. 00       $       5, 000. 00

8" Gate Valve EA 7  $   1, 550. 00       $      10, 850. 00

Total      $     701, 000. 00

T: 25500- River Islands Phase 1A\ Estimates\ GASB 34 Reports\ Phase 1 B\ Village Q\ 3838\ Village Q- Tracl 3838

576



CITY OF LATHROP

PROJECT ACCEPTANCE

GASB 34 REPORT)

Submitted by: O' Dell Engineering Date:  3/ 20/ 2018

Tract No.:     River Islands Village O- Tract 3912 ( 25 Lots)

Item Unit Q t      Unit Price Amount

3" AC Paving SF 10, 000  $       1. 50      $      15, 000. 00

4. 5" AC Paving SF 17, 600  $       2. 25      $      39, 600. 00

7" Aggregate Base SF 10, 000  $       1. 05      $      10, 500. 00

8" Aggregate Base SF 17, 600  $       1. 20      $      21, 120. 00

Vertical Curb and Gutter ( With AB Cushion) ,     LF 630  $      15. 00      $       9, 450. 00

Roll Curb and Gutter ( th AB Cushion)   LF 1, 010  $      15. 00       $      15, 150. 00

Concrete Sidewalk SF 8, 200  $       5. 00       $      41, 000. 00

Driveway Approach EA 25  $    600. 00       $      15, 000. 00

Signage& Striping LF 830  $       5. 00       $       4, 150. 00

Survey Monuments EA 2  $    300. 00      $ 600. 00

Catch Basins ( Type A Inlet over Type 1 Manhole ease)       EA 4  $  2, 800. 00      $      11, 200. 00

15" Storm Drain Pipe LF 370  $.     34. 00      $      12, 580. 00

4" Sewer Laterals EA 25  $    600. 00      $      15, 000. 00

8" Sanitary Sewer Pipe LF 530  $     28. 00      $      14, 840. 00

Sewer Manholes EA         3  $  4, 000. 00      $      12, 000. 00

8" Water Line( including all appurtenances) LF 840  $      32. 00      $      26, 880. 00

1- 1/ 2" Water Services EA 25  $  2, 000. 00      $      50, 000. 00

Fire Hydrants EA 2  $  4, 000. 00      $       8, 000. 00

8" GV EA 2  $   1, 550. 00      $       3, 100. 00  _

Total      $     325, 000. 00

T: 125500- River Islands Phase tA\Estimates\ GASB 34 Reports Phase 1 B\ Village 01Tract 3912\Village 0- Tract 3912

577



CITY OF LATHROP

PROJECT ACCEPTANCE

GASB 34 REPORT)      

Submitted by:  O' Dell Engineering Date:    3/ 20/ 2018

Tract No.:     River Islands Village O- Tract 3913( 24 Lots)

Item Unit    , Q,t r Unit Price Amount

3" AC Paving SF 20, 600  $       1. 50      $      30, 900. 00

4. 5" AC Paving SF 5, 800  $       2. 25      $      13, 050. 00

7" Aggregate Base SF 20, 600  $       1. 05      $      21, 630: 00

8" Aggregate Base SF 2, 800  $       1. 20      $       3, 360. 00

Vertical Curb and Gutter ( With AB Cushion)       LF 440  $      15. 00      $       6, 600. 00

Roll Curb and Gutter thAe Cushion)   LF 1, 110  $      15. 00      $      16, 650. 00

Concrete Sidewalk SF 7, 600  $       5. 00      $      38, 000. 00

Driveway Approach EA 24  $    600. 00      $      14, 400. 00

Handicap Ramps EA 2  $  2, 500. 00      $       5, 000. 00

Signage& Striping LF 740  $       5. 00      $       3, 700. 00

Survey Monuments EA 3  $    300. 00      $ 900. 00

Catch Basins ( Type A lnlet over Type l Manhole Base)       EA 5  $  2, 800. 00      $      14, 000. 00

15" Storm Drain Pipe LF 550  $      34. 00      $      18, 700. 00

24" Storm Drain Pipe LF 180  $     65. 00      $      11, 700. 00

Storm Drain Manholes( Type I)  EA 1  $  3, 000. 00      $       3, 000. 00

4" Sewer Laterals EA 24  $    600. 00      $      14, 400. 00

8" Sanitary Sewer Pipe LF 880  $     28. 00      $      24, 640. 00

Sewer Manholes EA 3  $  4, 000. 00      $      12, 000. 00

8" Water Line( including all appurtenances) LF 900  $      32. 00      $      28, 800. 00

1- 1/ 2" Water Services EA 24  $  2, 000. 00     , $      48, 000. 00

Fire Hydrants EA 2  $  4, 000. 00      $       8, 000. 00

Water Blow Off Valve EA 1  $  4, 000. 00      $       4, 000: 00

8" GV EA 4  $   1, 550. 00      $       6, 200. 00

Total      $     348, 000. 00

r

T: 25500- River Islands Phase 1A Estimates\ GASB 34 RepoAs Phase 1 B\ Village O\ Trect 3913\ Village O- Trect 3913

578



CITY OF LATHROP

PROJECT ACCEPTANCE

GASB 34 REPORT)

Submitted by: O' Dell Engineering Date: 3/ 20/2018

Tract No.:     River Islands Village O- Tract 3914( 26 Lots)

Item Unit          Unit Price Amount

3" AC Paving SF 1. 50       $     

4. 5" AC Paving SF 56, 400  $       2. 25       $     126, 900. 00

7" Aggregate Base SF 1. 05       $     

8" Aggregate Base SF 56, 400  $       1. 20       $      67, 680. 00

Vertical Curb and Gutter ( With AB Cushion)       LF 1, 680  $      15. 00       $      25, 200. 00

Roll Curb and Gutter ( thAB Cushion)   LF 1, 610  $      15. 00       $      24, 150. 00

Median Vertical Curb ( with AB Cushion)  LF 380  $      15. 00       $       5, 700. 00

Concrete Sidewalk SF 14, 300  $       5. 00       $      71, 500. 00

Driveway Approach EA 26  $    600. 00       $      15, 600. 00

Handicap Ramps EA 7  $  2, 500. 00       $      17, 500. 00

Signage& Striping LF 1, 180  $       5. 00       $       5, 900. 00

Survey Monuments EA 3  $    300. 00       $ 900. 00

CatCh Basins ( Type A Inlet over Type I Manhole ease)       EA 8  $  2, 800. 00       $      22, 400. 00

Catch Basins ( Type A Inlet over Type ll Manhole ease)      EA 2  $  5, 000. 00       $      10, 000. 00

15" Storm Drain Pipe LF 520  $      34. 00       $      17, 680. 00

18" Storm Drain Pipe LF 220  $     46. 00       $      10, 120. 00

24" Storm Drain Pipe LF 360  $      65. 00       $      23, 400. 00

30" Storm Drain Pipe LF 250  $      80. 00       $      20, 000. 00

36" Storm Drain Pipe LF 140  $      95. 00       $      13, 300. 00

42" Storm Drain Pipe LF 70  $    120. 00       $       8, 400. 00

Storm Drain Manholes( Type ll)  EA 3  $  5, 000. 00       $      15, 000. 00

4" Sewer Laterals EA 27  $    600. 00       $      16, 200. 00

8" Sanitary Sewer Pipe LF 1, 750  $     28. 00       $      49, 000. 00

Sewer Manholes EA 8  $  4, 000. 00       $      32, 000. 00

8" Water Line ( including all appurtenances) LF 820  $      32. 00       $      26, 240. 00

10" Water Line LF 970  $     40. 00      $      38, 800. 00

1" Water Services EA 1  $    800. 00      $ 800. 00

1- 1/ 2" Water Services EA 26  $  2, 000. 00      $      52, 000. 00

2" Water Services EA 2     $ 2, 000. 00      $       4, 000. 00

4" Water Service EA 1     $ 2, 000. 00      $       2, 000.00

Fire Hydrants EA 3  $  4, 000. 00      $      12, 000. 00

8" GV EA 10  $   1, 550. 00      $      15, 500. 00

6" Non- Potable Line LF 12  $      35. 00      $ 420. 00

16" Non- Potable Line LF 970  $      80. 00      $      77, 600. 00

4" Non- Potable Service EA 1   $  2, 000. 00      $       2, 000. 00

GV EA 1  $  2, 500. 00      $       2, 500. 00

Butterfly Valve EA 1  $  4, 000. 00      $       4, 000. 00

Total      $     836, 000. 00

T: 25500- River Islantls Phase 1A\Estimates\ GASB 34 Reports\ Phase 1B\ Village O\ Tract 3914\ Village o- Trect 3914

579



CITY OF LATHROP

PROJECT ACCEPTANCE

GASB 34 REPORT)

Submitted by:  0' Dell Engineering Date:      3/ 21/ 2018

Tract No.:     River Islands Village Q- Tract 3938( 38 Lots)

Item Unit Qty Unit Price Amount

3" AC Paving SF 27, 300  $       1. 50       $      40, 950. 00

4. 5" AC Paving SF 31, 700  $       2. 25       $      71, 325. 00

6" Aggregate Base SF 27, 300  $       0. 90       $      24, 570. 00

8" AggregateBase SF 31, 700  $       1. 20       $      38, 040. 00

Vertical Curb and Gutter ( With AB Cushion)       LF 480  $      15. 00       $       7, 200. 00

Roll Curb and Gutter ( With AB Cushion)   LF 2, 920  $      15. 00       $      43, 800. 00

Concrete Sidewalk SF 16, 900  $       5. 00       $      84, 500. 00

Driveway Approach EA 38  $    600. 00       $      22, 800. 00

Handicap Ramps EA 6  $  2, 500. 00       $      15, 000. 00

Signage& Striping LF 1, 680  $       5. 00       $       8, 400. 00

Survey Monuments EA 17  $    300. 00       $       5, 100. 00

Catch Basins ( Type A Inlet over Type I Manhole ease)       EA 7  $  2, 800. 00       $      19, 600. 00

Catch Basins ( Type A Inlet over Type 11 Manhole ease)      EA 3  $  5, 000. 00       $      15, 000. 00

15" Storm Drain Pipe LF 170  $      34. 00       $       5, 780. 00

24" Storm Drain Pipe LF 710  $      65. 00       $      46, 150. 00

30" Storm Drain Pipe LF 230  $      80. 00       $      18, 400. 00

36" Storm Drain Pipe LF 250  $      95. 00       $      23, 750. 00

4" Sewer Laterals EA 38  $    600. 00       $      22, 800. 00

8" Sanitary Sewer Pipe LF 1, 740  $      28. 00       $      48, 720. 00

Sewer Manholes EA 10  $  4, 000. 00       $      40, 000. 00

8" Water Line( including all appurtenances) LF 1, 740  $      32. 00       $      55, 680. 00

1- 1/ 2" Water Services EA 38  $  2, 000. 00       $      76, 000. 00

Fire Hydrants EA 3  $  4, 000. 00       $      12, 000. 00

Water Sampling Station EA 1  $  3, 000. 00       $       3, 000. 00

Blow Off Valve EA 2  $  4, 000. 00       $       8, 000. 00

Air Release Valve EA 2  $  2, 500. 00       $       5, 000. 00

8" Gate Valve EA 10  $   1, 550. 00       $      15, 500. 00

Total      $     777, 000. 00

T: 25500- River Islands Phase 1A\Estimates\ GASB 34 Reports\ Phase 1B\ Village Q\ 39381Village( 1- Tract 3938

580



CITY OF LATHROP

PROJECT ACCEPTANCE

GASB 34 REPORT)

Submitted by:    O' Dell Engineering Date:      5/ 7/ 2018.

Tract No.:      River Islands- Phase 1 D1 Somerston Parkway North

Item Unit      Unit Price Amount

4. 5" AC Paving SF 45, 100      $       2. 25      $     101, 475. 00

8" Aggregate Base SF 3, 930      $       1. 20      $       4,716. 00

10" Aggregate Base SF 41, 200      $       1. 50      $      61, 800. 00

RoundaboutConcrete SF 1, 900      $       5. 00      $       9, 500. 00

Vertical Curb and Gutter ( with AB cushion)      LF 2, 200      $      15. 00      $      33, 000. 00

Type F Median Curb( with AB cushion)  LF 2, 200      $      18. 00      $      39, 600. 00

Concrete Sidewalk SF 14, 500      $       5. 00      $      72, 500. 00

Handicap Ramps EA 8      $  2, 500. 00      $      20, 000. 00

Survey Monuments EA 1       $    300. 00      $ 300. 00

Traffic Striping& Signage LF 1, 270      $       5. 00      $       6, 350. 00

CatchBasins( typeAinletovertypelmanholebase)       EA 6      $  2, 800. 00      $      16, 800. 00

15" Storm Drain Pipe LF 490      $     34. 00      $      16, 660. 00

18" Storm Drain Pipe LF 210      $     46. 00      $       9, 660. 00

24" Storm Drain Pipe LF 580      $     65. 00      $      37, 700. 00

Manholes( type 1)     EA 1       $   3, 000. 00      $       3, 000. 00

8" Sanitary Sewer Pipe LF 1, 120      $     28. 00      $      31, 360. 00

Manholes EA 4      $  4,000. 00      $      16, 000. 00

Sanitary Sewer Plug& Stub EA 3      $   1, 000. 00      $       3, 000. 00

8" Water Line( induding all appurtenances)       LF 120      $     32. 00      $       3, 840. 00

10" Water Line( including all appurtenances)      LF 1, 240      $     40. 00      $      49, 600. 00

Fire Hydrants EA 3      $  4, 000. 00      $      12, 000. 00

Water Plug& Stub EA 2      $   1, 000. 00      $       2, 000. 00

Blow Off Valve EA 2      $  4, 000. 00      $       8, 000. 00

Resilient Valve EA 8      $   1, 550. 00      $      12, 400. 00

16" Non- Potable Water Line( including all appurtenances) LF 670      $     80. 00      $      53, 600. 00

ButterFly Valve EA 1       $  4, 000. 00      $       4, 000. 00

Total      $     629, 000. 00

T: 25500- River Islands Phase 1A1Estimates\ GASB 34 Reports\ Phase 18\ Phase 1D1( Somerston Pkwy North)\ Phase 1D1

581



CITY OF LATHROP

PROJECT ACCEPTANCE

GASB 34 REPORT)

Submitted by:  O' Dell Engineering Date:      5/ 7/ 2018

Tract No.:      River Islands- Dell' Osso Drive

Item Unit Qty_  Unit Price Amount

3" AC Paving( pavement trail)  SF 69, 000      $       1. 50      $     103, 500. 00

4. 5" AC Paving SF 182, 600      $       2. 25      $     410, 850. 00

4" Aggregate Base( pavement trail)     SF 69, 000      $       0. 60      $      41, 400. 00

10" Aggregate Base SF 182, 600      $       1. 50      $     273, 900. 00

RoundaboutConcrete SF 1, 900      $       5. 00      $       9, 500. 00

Vertical Curb and Gutter ( with AB cushion)      LF 9, 200      $      15. 00      $     138, 000. 00

Type F Median Curb ( withAB cushion)  LF 530      $      18. 00      $       9, 540. 00

Concrete Sidewalk SF 72, 650      $       5. 00      $     363, 250. 00

Curb CutApron SF 1, 680      $       5. 50      $       9, 240. 00

Handicap Ramps EA 24      $  2, 500. 00      $      60, 000. 00

Survey Monuments EA 11       $    300. 00      $       3, 300. 00

Traffic Striping& Signing LF 5, 020      $       5. 00      $      25, 100. 00

Field Inlets( d< s)    EA 12      $   1, 200. 00      $      14, 400. 00

Catch Basins( type A inlet over type 1 manhole base)       EA 2      $  2, 800. 00      $       5, 600. 00

15" Storm Drain Pipe LF 3, 120      $     34. 00      $     106, 080. 00

18" Storm Drain Pipe LF 30      $     46. 00      $       1, 380. 00

Manholes( rype 1)     EA 2      $  3, 000. 00      $       6, 000. 00

8" Water Line( including all appurtenances)       LF 380      $     32. 00      $      12, 160. 00

10" Water Line( including all appurfenances)      LF 210      $     40. 00      $       8, 400. 00

16" Water Line( including all appurtenances)      LF 4,700      $     80. 00      $     376, 000. 00

20" Water Line( including all appurtenances)      LF 70      $    100. 00      $       7, 000. 00

Blow Off Valve EA 10      $  4, 000. 00      $      40, 000. 00

AirRelease Valve EA 1       $  2, 500. 00      $       2, 500. 00

Resilient Valve EA 16      $   1, 550. 00      $      24, 800. 00

ButterFly Valve EA 17      $  4, 000. 00      $      68, 000. 00

Fire Hydrants EA 11       $  4, 000. 00      $      44, 000. 00

Water Service EA 1       $  2, 000. 00      $       2, 000. 00

1" Water Service Stub EA 1       $    800. 00      $ 800. 00

2" Water Service Stub EA 5      $  2, 000. 00      $      10, 000. 00

3" Water Service Stub EA 5      $  2, 000. 00      $      10, 000. 00

12" Recycled Water Line( including all appurtenances)    LF 10      $     55. 00      $ 550.00

16" Recycled Wate Line( induding all appurtenances)    LF 2, 900      $     65. 00      $     188, 500. 00

Blow Off Valve EA 1       $  4, 000. 00      $       4, 000. 00

Air Release Valve EA 1       $  2, 500. 00      $       2, 500. 00

Butterfly Valve EA 7      $  4, 000. 00      $      28, 000. 00

T: 25500- River Islands Phase 1A1Estimates\ GASB 34 Reports Phase iB\ Dell' Osso Drive\ Dell' Osso Drive

582



8" Non- Potable Water Line( including all appurfenances)   LF 1, 200      $     35. 00      $      42, 000. 00

10" Non- Potable Water Line( including all appurtenances) LF 60      $     45. 00      $       2, 700. 00

12" Non- Potable Water Line( including all appurtenances) LF 50      $     50. 00      $       2, 500. 00

16" Non- Potable Water Line( including all appurtenances) LF 3, 740      $     80. 00      $     299, 200. 00

2" Non- Potable Water Service Stub EA 4      $  2, 000. 00      $       8, 000. 00

3" Non- Potable Water Service Stub EA 5      $  2, 000. 00      $      10, 000. 00

Blow Off Valve EA 8      $  4,000. 00      $      32, 000. 00

Resilient Valve EA 10      $   1, 550. 00      $      15, 500. 00

ButterFly Valve EA 14      $  4, 000. 00      $      56, 000. 00

16" Lake Fill Line( induding all appurtenances)    LF 2, 680      $     65. 00      $     174, 200. 00

Blow Off Valve EA 4      $  4, 000. 00      $      16, 000. 00

ButterFly Valve EA 9      $  4, 000. 00      $      36, 000. 00

Total      $   3, 104, 000. 00

T: 25500- River Islands Phase tA\ Estimates\ GASB 34 Reports\ Phase 1 B\ Dell' Osso Drive\ Dell' Osso Drive

583



584



CITI( NiAIVAGER' S REPORT 5. 1

APRIL , 2019 CITIr COUIVCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM: PIJBLIC WEa4RING  ( PUBLISFi@D NOTICE)  TO

ES`rABLISH  CITY OF LATHROP COMMURIITY

F CILITIES DISTRICT NO.   2019- 1   ( SOUTH

L THROP CITIr SEIZVICES)°'    ( THE   CFD")

UNDER THE MEL O- ROOS COMMIJI` IITY

F CIL.ITIES ACT OF 19 2,   CORISTITUTIIVG

CHAPTER 2. 5 OF PART 1 OF DI4/ YSION 2 OF

TIl'LE 5, COMMEIVCIIVC / T SECTIOIV 53311, OF

THE C ILIFORIIIIA GOi/ EI I0IMEIVT CODE  ( TFiE

ACT")

RECOMMEIVDA' TION: Courtcil to Con ider the Following:

io Hold a Public Fiearing; and

o  iclopt Itesoluteon of Formation of

Community Facilities District 2019- 1
S uth Lathrop City Services);

3.  lclopt Resolution Calling for a Special
Landowner Election of Community
Facilities District 1110.  2019- 1  ( South

Lathrop City Services);

4.  e4dopt Resolution Declaring Results of
Special Landowner Election and Direct

Recording of Notice of Special Tax
Lien for Cormmunity Facilities District
No.    2019- 1    ( South Lathrop City
Services); and

5.  First Reading and Introeluction of an
Ordinance Levying Special Taxes

Within Communit r Facilities District

IVo.    209.9- 1    ( South Lathrop City
Services)

SUMM 1Rl(:

As part of their development agreement requirements,  master developers are

required to submit to the City an analysis of the costs of maintaining public
improvements in their development.  The purpose of the analysis is to identify annual
and periodic costs of maintenance required for public improvements that the City will
maintain.

Over the last several months, staff has worked with South Lathrop Land, LLC., (` SLL")

to complete a maintenance and operations plan for their project.

585



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 2

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ESTABLISHIIVG COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 2019- 1

In order for the City to ensure that development continues to pay its own way, a

Community Facilities District ( CFD) needs to be formed to cover the maintenance and
operations needs of the development.

At the March 11, 2019, City Council meeting, Council adopted Resolution 19- 4522

declaring its intention to form Community Facilities District No.  2019- 1  ( South

Lathrop City Services)  ( the " District") and set the Public Hearing Date for April 8,
2019.  This action formally started the process of forming the CFD under the Mello-
Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982.

Today is the date set for the public hearing, at which time the City Council will hear
a presentation on the proposed District.    At the same time,  the election of the

property owners is to be completed.  The election results will unanimously favor the
District formation, as SLL, is the only property owner within the District boundaries
that will be voting.   SLL has waived a number of noticing and election procedures,
which are within their right to request.  The waiving of these requirements, allow the
City to form the District in a short period of time by adopting a formation resolution
and holding the election at the same meeting.    Per Government Code 53322,

publication shall be complete at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.
The Notice of Public Hearing was published on March 28, 2019, in the same manner
as the City' s other public hearing notifications.

Staff recommends Council authorize the attached three Resolutions and introduction

of the Ordinance to complete the CFD formation process and to legally authorize the
future levy of a special tax to finance the costs of funding maintenance and services
in the District.

BACKGROUND:

The South Lathrop Commerce Center  ( SLCC)  is an industrial park currently being
developed by SLL in the City.  SLCC is entitled for approximately 4. 8 million square feet
of light industrial development.  The first building is currently under construction and
has been preleased to Wayfair as one of their western regional US hubs for distribution

and fulfillment.  Occupancy of the Wayfair building is anticipated for summer of 2019.

City staff, the financing team, and SLL have had several discussions to help formulate
the proposed District and the Special Tax to be levied.  The proposecl Special Tax has
been approved by SLL and will be calculated and levied as set forth in the Rate & Method

of the Special Tax ( Exhibit B of Attachment A).

The District will have a single tax rate formula (" Special Tax"), for funding maintenance
and services in the District.

The description of the maintenance and services authorized to be paid for by the Special
Tax, are related to the public improvements being constructed by SLL which,  once

completed will be dedicated to the City.

586



CITI( NIANeQ C ER' S REPORT PAGE 3

4PRIL 8, 2019 CITY COU11iCIL REGl1LAR MEETING

EST 4BLIS iIIVG COMMUNITI( FACILITIES DISTRICT 2019- 1

The maintenance and services are further described in the ' Description of Services"

Exhibit A of Attachment A).   The services to be provided in the District primarily
include, but not be limited to:

ervices

Maintenance and operation of:

o Public roads and streets;

o Public frontage improvements such as curbs, gutters, paths, sidewalks,

driveways, bus pads, ADA ramps, and street signs;
o Public drainage facilities;

Standby charges related to the ongoing maintenance,  future capacity and
operation of public improvements and facilities;

City personnel necessary to provide the maintenance, operations and services;
City related insurance costs and other related expenses for these public

infrastructure improvements and the provision of reserves for repairs and

replacement;

The City Council has four documents for consideration:

1.  The Reso/ ution of Formatiore ( Attac/ rment A1 - This officially forms the
CFD,   authorizes the Special Tax to be collected and establishes an

appropriations limit for the CFD ( under Article XIIIB of the Constitution). The

exhibits to this resolution show the Services to be financed and the formula by
which the Special Tax will be levied in the CFD.  This includes a Description of

Services ( Exhibit A of Attachment A) listing the services and projects that are
authorized to be funded from special tax revenues generated within the District

and the Rate & Method of the Special Tax ( Exhibit B of Attachment A) providing
for the security for the funding of the District and showing how the revenues
from the District are to be collected and also sets forth the purpose and level

of the taxes from the various different types of properties.

2.  The Reso/ ertion Ca// ingLSpecia/ Landowner E/ectian ( Ittachnvent  -

This sets the election for the same Council meeting and provides the form of
the special ballot to be used by the landowner- voter. The election may be held
at the same meeting because the property owner- voters have all requested
that the election be handled in this manner.   Ballots have been previously
mailed and are to be returned directly to the City Clerk before the City Council
meeting time to vote to approve the CFD.

3.  The Reso/ crtion Dec/arinc  Resu/ ts of Specia/  Lanclowner Election

Attachment C)  -  This is for adoption by the Council after the vote is
announced by the City Clerk. It confirms the outcome by SLL, the property
owner, for their election to form the CFD.  Attached to it is a copy of the official
Canvass and Statement of Result of Election to be completed by the City Clerk
after the vote is announced.

587



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 4

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ESTABLISHING COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 2019- 1

This resolution also directs the filing of the Notice of Special Tax Lien against

the lands in the CFD to allow collection of the special tax on each property
therein.

4.  Ordinance Levying Specia/ Taxes ( Attachment D1 - Under the law, the

Council must levy the special taxes by an ordinance. Under this ordinance, the
levy is made once by the adoption of this ordinance;  and,  in each year

thereafter, the process of determining the special taxes and processing the
collection is done by the , City' s financial official  ( or a third- party consultant
retained by the City) and no further Council action is needed.

Once the above actions are completed, the City Clerk is authorized to record with the
County Recorder a Notice of Special Tax Lien pertaining to each of the parcels in the
CFD subject to a special tax.

REe4SON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The CFD is being formed and submitted to the Council for review and approval so
that the property owners within the District continue meet their on- going financial
requirements to the City by creating a mechanism to be able to reimburse the City
for the on- going Maintenance and Services required in the District.   A Community
Facilities District"  (CFD)  needs to be formed to provide the City with the funds
necessary to cover the cost of maintaining the public facilities in the SLCC

Development.

FISCAL IMPACT:

SLL has funded the cost to form the CFD, at no cost to the City.

No other financial impact as the CFD will provide the financial resources to the City
to be able to maintain the public improvements constructed by SLL and dedicated to
the City for on- going Maintenance & Services.

ATT CH M E NTS:

A.  Resolution of Formation of Community Facilities District
Exhibits to Attachment A:

A.  Description of Services

B.  Rate and Method of Apportionment of Special Tax

B.  Resolution Calling Special Landowner Election

C.  Resolution Declaring Results of Special Landowner Election

D.  Ordinance Levying Special Taxes Within the Community Facilities District

588



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 5.

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 2019- 1

APPROVALS:

a 1
Cari Jame Date

Director f inance

3 Z1 l
Glenn Gebhardt Da e

City Engineer

2 - 19`

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

Z.,

St Salvatore Date

City Manager

589



Attachment A"

RESOLUTION WO. 19-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

APPROVING A RESOLUTION OF FORMATION OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES
DISTRICT

CITY OF LATHROP

Community Facilities District No. 2019- 1
South Lathrop City Services)

WHEREAS, on March 11, 2019, the City Council ( the Council") of the City of
Lathrop   ( the  City")   adopted Resolution No.   19- 4522 entitled  " Resolution of

Intention to Establish Community Facilities District No. 2019- 1 ( South Lathrop City
Services)"  ( the  " Resolution of Intention"),  stating its intention to form  " City of
Lathrop Community Facilities District No.  2019- 1  ( South Lathrop City Services)"
the CFD"), pursuant to Chapter 2. 5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5, commencing

with Section 53311, of the California Government Code ( the " Act"); and

WHEREAS, the Resolution of Intention, incorporating a map of the proposed
boundaries of the CFD and stating the services to be provided and the rate and
method of apportionment of the special tax to be levied within the CFD to pay for
the services,   is on file with the City Clerk and the provisions thereof are

incorporated herein by this reference as if fully set forth herein; and

WHEREAS,  on this date,  this Council held a noticed public hearing as
required by the Act and the Resolution of Intention relative to the proposed
formation of the CFD; and

WHEREAS, at the hearing all interested persons desiring to be heard on all
matters pertaining to the formation of the CFD, the services to be provided therein
and the levy of such special tax were heard and a full a'nd fair hearing was held;
and

WHEREAS, at the hearing evidence was presented to this Council on such
matters before it, including a special report ( the Report") as to the services to be

provided through the CFD and the costs thereof, a copy of which is on file with the
City Clerk, and this Council at the conclusion of said hearing is fully advised iri the
premises; and

WHEREAS,  written protests with respect to the formation of the CFD, the

furnishing of specified types of services and the rate and method of apportionment
of the special taxes have not been filed with the City Clerk by 50% or more of the

registered voters residing within the territory of the CFD or property owners of one-
half or more of the area of land within the CFD and not exempt from the proposed

special taxes;

590



Attachment A"

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of Lathrop:

1.       Recitals Correct.  The foregoin' g recitals are true and correct.

2.       No Majority Protest.   The proposed CFD and the proposed special tax

to be levied within the CFD have not been precluded by majority protest pursuant
to section 53324 of the Act.

3.       Prior Proceedings Valid.     All prior proceedings taken by this City
Council in connection with the establishment of the CFD and the levy of the special
tax have been duly considered and are hereby found and determined to be valid
and in conformity with the Act.

4.       Name of CFD.    The community facilities district designated  City of
Lathrop Community Facilities District No.  2019- 1  ( South Lathrop City Services)" is

hereby established pursuant to the Act.

5.       Boundaries of CFD.   The boundaries of the CFD,  as set forth in the

map of the CFD recorded in the San Joaquin County Recorder' s Office on March 13,
2019 in Book 6 at Page 150 of Maps of Assessment and Community Fa'cilities
Districts, are hereby approved, are incorporated herein by reference and shall be
the boundaries of the CFD.

6.       Description of Services.   The type of public services proposed to be

financed by the CFD and pursuant to the Act shall consist of those items shown in
Exhibit A hereto and by this reference incorporated herein ( the ' Services").

7.       Special Tax.

a.       Except to the extent that funds are otherwise available to the

CFD to pay for the Services, a special tax ( the Special Tax") sufficient to pay
the costs thereof, secured by the recordation of a continuing lien against all
non- exempt real property in the CFD, is intended to be levied annually within
the CFD, and collected in the same manner as ordinary ad valorem property
taxes or in such other manner as may be prescribed by this Council.

b.       The proposed rate and method of apportionment of the Special

Tax among the parcels of real property within the CFD, in sufficient detail to

allow each landowner within the proposed CFD to estimate the maximum

amount such owner will have to pay, are shown in Exhibit B attached hereto
and hereby incorporated herein.

8.       Increased Demands.    It is hereby found and determined that the
Services are necessary to meet increased demands placed upon local agencies,
including the City, as the result of development occurring in the CFD. The Services
are in addition to those provided in the territory of the CFD as of the date hereof
and will not supplant services already available within the territory of the CFD as of
the date hereof.

591



ttachment A"

9e Responsible Official.   The Finance Director of the City of Lathrop, City
Hall,  390 Town Center Drive,  Lathrop,  California 95330,  telephone number 209-

941- 7327, is the officer of the City who will be responsible for preparing annually a
current roll of the levy of the Special Tax obligations by assessor' s parcel number
and who will be responsible for estimating future levies of the Special Tax.

10.     Tax Lien.   Upon recordation of a notice of special tax lien pursuant to

Section 3114. 5 of the California Streets and Highways Code,  a continuing lien to
secure each levy of the Special Tax shall attach to all nonexempt real property in
the CFD and this lien shall continue in force and effect until the Special Tax

obligation is prepaid and permanently satisfied and the lien canceled in accordance
with law or until collection of the Special Tax by the City ceases.

11.     Appropriations Limit.      In accordance with the Act,   the annual

appropriations limit, as defined by subdivision  ( h) of Section 8 of Article XIII B of

the California Constitution,   of the CFD is hereby preliminarily established at

2, 000, 000 and such appropriations limit shall be submitted to the voters of the

CFD as hereafter provided.  The proposition establishing such annual appropriations
limit shall become effective if approved by the qualified electors voting thereon and
shall be adjusted in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Act and the

Constitution.

12.     Election.   Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, the proposition of the

levy of the Special Tax and the proposition of the establishment of the

appropriations limit specified above shall be submitted to the qualified electors of

the CFD at an election the time, place and conditions of which election shall be as

specified by a separate resolution of this Council.

13a Effective Date.  This resolution shall take effect upon its adoption.

592



Attachment A"

The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 8t" day of April 2019,
by the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

593



EXHIBIT A"

CITY OF LATHROP

Community Facilities District No. 2019- 1
South Lathrop City Services)

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

The services to be funded,  in whole or in part,  by the community facilities
district ( the " District") include all direct and incidental costs related to providing for
the maintenance and operation of public infrastructure within,  adjacent to and in

the vicinity of the District.       

More specifically, the services shall include,  but not be limited to:  ongoing
maintenance and operation of public roads and streets, bike lanes, medians, street

lights, traffic signal, traffic signs, striping and legends, frontage improvements such
as curbs, gutters, sidewalks, driveways ( within the public right- of- way), bus pads,

ADA ramps  ( within the public right- of- way), . street signs;  landscaping  ( within the

public right- of- way); drainage facilities including detention & retention ponds, storm

drain pump station,   sanitary sewer pump station,   regional outfall structure,

underground storm drainage pipes,  underground sanitary sewer pipes,  sanitary
sewer treatment plants & related facilities;  and the provision of any other public
services authorized to be funded under Section 53313 of the California Government

Code,  including with respect to such services obtaining,  constructing,  furnishing,
operating and maintaining equipment,  apparatus or facilities related to providing
the services and/  or equipment,  apparatus,  facilities or fixtures in areas to be

maintained,  as well as standby charges related to the ongoing maintenance and
operation of the described public improvements and facilities as described above

and services related thereto,   paying the salaries and benefits of personnel

necessary or convenient- to provide the maintenance,  operation and services,

payment of insurance costs and other related expenses and the provision of

reserves for repairs and replacements and for the future ,provision of services. It is

expected that the services will be provided by the City,  either with its own

employees or by contract with third parties, or any combination thereof.

The services also include administrative expenses related to the District

including but not limited to the payment or reimbursement to the City  ( or to

property owners in the District)  all costs actually incurred in connection with the
establishment and administration of the District,  the direct expenses incurred by
the City in carrying out its duties with respect to the District ( including,  but not

limited to,  the levy and collection of the special taxes)  including the fees and
expenses of attorneys, any fees of the County of San Joaquin related to the District
or the collection of special taxes, an allocable share of the salaries of the City staff
directly related thereto and a proportionate amount of the City' s general

administrative overhead related thereto,  any amounts paid by the City from its
general fund with respect to the District or the services authorized to be financed

by the District, and expenses incurred by the City in undertaking action to foreclose
on properties for which the payment of special taxes is delinquent,  and all other

costs and expenses of the City in any way related to the District.

594



EXHIBIT B"

CITY OF LATHROP

Community Facilities District No. 2019- 1
South Lathrop City Services)    

RATE AND METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF SPECIAL T 1X

A Special Tax shall be levied and collected in City of Lathrop Community
Facilities District IVo.  2019- 1  ( South Lathrop City Services)  ( the " District")  each

fiscal year, in an amount determined by the application of the procedures described
below.  All of the Taxable Property  ( as defined below)  in the District,  unless

exempted by the provisions hereof, shall be taxed for the purposes, to the extent
and in the manner herein provided.

I.       DEFINITIONS

The terms used herein shall have the following meanings:

Acre or Acreage" means the land area of an Assessor' s Parcel as shown on

an Assessor' s Parcel Map or in the Assessor' s Data for each Assessor' s Parcel. In the
event the Assessor' s Parcel Map or Assessor' s Data shows no acreage, the Acreage
for any Assessor' s parcel shall be determined by the District Administrator based
upon the applicable final map,  parcel map,  condominium plan,  or other recorded

County parcel map or calculated using available spatial data and GIS.   The square

footage of an Assessor' s Parcel is equal to the Acreage of such parcel multiplied by
43, 560.      

Act" means the Mello- Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, as amended,
being Chapter 2. 5,.  Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Act of the State of

California.

Administrative Expenses"  means the following actual or reasonably
estimated costs directly related to the administration of the District:  the costs of

computing the Annual Special Tax Requirement and the annual Special Tax and of

preparing the annual Special Tax collection schedules;  the costs of collecting the
Special Taxes,  including any charges levied by the County Auditor' s Office,  Tax

Collector' s Office or Treasurer' s Office;  the costs of the City or designee in
complying with the disclosure requirements of the California Government Code
including the Act), including public inquiries regarding the Special Taxes; the costs

of the City or designee related to an appeal of the Special Tax;  and the costs of

comrnencing and pursuing to completion any foreclosure action arising from

delinquent Special Taxes in the District. Administrative Expenses shall also include

costs related to the formation of the District and of annexing territory to the District
as well as any amounts advanced by the City for any administrative purposes of the
District and an allocable share of the salaries of City staff and an allocable portion
of City overhead costs relating to the foregoing,  or costs of the City in any way
related to the establishment or administration of the District.

Page 1

595



Q nnual Servi es Cost"  means the amounts required to fund services

authorized to be funded by the District.

Annual Special Tax Requirement" means that amount with respect to

the District determined by the Council or designee as required in any Fiscal Year to
pay:  ( 1)  the Administrative Expenses,  ( 2)  the Annual Services Costs,  ( 3)  any
amount required to establish or replenish any reserve or replacement fund

established in connection with the District,   and   ( 4)   reasonably anticipated

delinquent Special Taxes based on the delinquency rate for Special Taxes levied in
the previous Fiscal Year.

Assessor' s Data" means Acreage or other Parcel information contained in

the records of the County Assessor.

ssessor' s Parcel"  means a lot or parcel shown in an Assessor' s Parcel

Map with an assigned Assessor' s Parcel number.

Assessor' s Parcel Map"  means an official map of the Assessor of the
County designating parcels by Assessor' s Parcel number.

Buslding Perrt it"   means a permit for new construction of a IVon-

Residential structure.

City" means the City of Lathrop, County of San Joaquin.

Council" means the City Council of the City, acting as the legislative body
of the District.

County" means the County of San Joaquin, California.

Develo aed Property" means, for each Fiscal Year, all Taxable Property for
which a Building Permit was issued on or before June 1 of the prior Fiscal Year. For
example, Taxable Property for which a Building Permit was issued on or before June
1 of the prior Fiscal Year  ( i. e.,  June 1,  2019),  would be treated as Developed

Property for Fiscal Year 2019/ 20.

District'° means the City of Lathrop Community Facilities District No. 2019-
1 ( South Lathrop City Services).

District Atlministrator" means an official of the City, or designee or agent
or consultant, responsible for determining the Annual Special Tax Requirement and
providing for the levy and collection of Special Taxes each Fiscal Year.

Exempt Property" means all property located within the boundaries of the
District which is exempt from the Special Tax pursuant to Section V below.

Finance Director" means the official of the City who is the chief financial
officer or other comparable officer of the City or designee thereof.

Page 2

596



Fiscal Year"' means the period starting July 1 and ending on the following
June 30.

GIS" means a geographic information system.

Maximum Special Tax" means the maximum Special Tax authorized for

levy in any Fiscal Year that may apply to Taxable Property as described in Section
III.

Non- Residential Property" means all property that is not used for people
to live in, and does not include Public Property.

Parcel"  means a lot or parcel with a parcel number assigned by the
Assessor of the County.

Proportionately" means that the ratio of the actual Special Tax levied in any
Fiscal Year to the Maximum Special Tax authorized to be levied in that Fiscal Year is
equal for all Assessor' s Parcels.

Public Property"  means property within the boundaries of the District
owned by,  irrevocably offered or dedicated to,  or for which. an easement for

purposes of public right- of-way has been granted to the federal government, the
State, the County, or any local government or other public agency,  provided that

any property leased by a public agency to a private entity' and subject to taxation
under Section 53340. 1 of the Act shall be taxed and classified according to its use.

Special Tax"  means the amount levied in , each Fiscal Year on each

Assessor' s Parcel of Taxable Property to fund the Annual Special Tax Requirement.

Taxable Property"   means all Non- Residential Property within the

boundary of the District that are not Exempt Property, exempt from the Special Tax
pursuant to the Act or Section V below.

Undeveloped Property"  means all property for which a building permit
has not been issued.

II.      DETERMINATION OF TAXABLE PARCELS

On July 1 of each Fiscal Year, the District Administrator shall determine the
valid Assessor' s Parcel Numbers for the current Fiscal Year for all Taxable Property
within the District.  If any Parcel numbers are no longer valid from the previous
Fiscal Year,  the District Administrator shall determine the new Parcel number or

numbers that are in effect for the current Fiscal Year. To the extent a Parcel or

Parcels of Taxable Property are subdivided, consolidated or otherwise reconfigured,
the Special Tax rates shall be assigned to the new Assessor' s Parcels pursuant to
Section III.  

Page 3

597



III.    ANIVUAL SPECIAL TAX - METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

All Taxable Property shall be subject to a Special Tax defined as follows.

The Special Tax shall be levied each Fiscal Year by the District Administrator.
The Annual Special Tax Requirement shall be apportioned to each Parcel of Taxable

Property within the District by the method shown below.

First. Determine the Annual Special Tax Requirement.

Second.   Levy the Special Tax on each Parcel of Developed Property
Proportionately,  up to the Maximum Special Tax described in Table 1
to satisfy the Annual Special Tax Requirement.

Third.      If additional revenue is needed to meet the Annual Special Tax

Requirement after the Second step,  levy the Special Tax on each
Parcel of Undeveloped Property Proportionately,  up to the Maximum
Special Tax described in Table 1 to satisfy the Annual Special Tax
Requirement.

TABLE 1

MAXIMUM SPECIAL TAXES

FISCAL YEAR 2018/ 19

Pro ert T e Rate Per

Developed Non- Residential   $ 2, 315. 0
Acre

Pro ert         0

Undeveloped. Non- Residential   $ 2, 315. 0
Acre

Pro ert 0

On each July 1, commencing on July 1, 2020, the Maximum Special Tax rate

shall be increased by 2%.

IV.     FORMULA FOR PREPAYMENT OF SPECIAL TAX OBLIGATIONS

The Special Tax may not be prepaid.

V.       EXEMPTIONS

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Rate and Method of

Apportionment of Special Tax, no Special Taxes shall be levied on Public Property,
except as otherwise provided in Sections 53317. 3 and 53317. 5 of the Act.

VI.     INTERPRETATION OF RATE AIVD METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

The City reserves the right to make minor administrative and technical
changes to this document that do not materially affect the rate and method of
apportioning the Special Tax.   In addition, the interpretation and application of any
section of this document shall be at the City' s discretion.
Interpretations may be made by the City by ordinance or resolution for purposes of
clarifying any vagueness or ambiguity in this Rate and Method of Apportionment of
Special Tax.

Page 4

598



VII.   MANNER AND DURATION OF SPECIAL TAX

The Special Tax shall be collected in the same manner and at the same time

as ordinary ad valorem property taxes, provided that the City may directly bill the
Special Tax, may collect the Special Tax at a different time or in a different manner
if needed to meet the financial obligations of the District,  and may collect
delinquent Special Taxes through foreclosure or other available methods.

A Special Tax shall continue to be levied and collected within the District to

fund the Annual Special Tax Requirement in perpetuity.

VIII. APPEAL OF SPECIAL TAX LEVY

Any property owner may file a written appeal of the Special Tax with the
District Administrator claiming that the amount or application of the Special Tax is
not correct. The appeal must be filed not later than one calendar year after having
paid the Special Taxes that are disputed, and the appellant must be current in all

payments of Special Taxes.  In addition, during the term of the appeal process, all

Special Taxes levied must be paid on or before the payment date established when
the levy was made.  ,

The appeal must specify the reasons why the appellant claims the Special
Taxes are in error. The District Administrator shall review the appeal, meet with the

appellant if the District Administrator deems necessary, and advise the appellant of
its determination.

If the property owner disagrees with the District Administrator' s decision
relative to the appeal,  the owner may then file a written appeal with the City     '
Council whose subsequent decision shall be final and binding on all interested
parties. If the decision of the District Administrator or subsequent decision by the
City Council requires the Special Taxes to be modified or changed in favor of the
property owner, no cash refund shall be made for prior years' Special Taxes, but an
adjustment shall be made to credit future Special Taxes.

This procedure shall be exclusive and its exhaustion by any property owner
shall be a condition precedent to filing any legal action by such owner.

Page 5

599



Attachment " B"

RESOLUTION NO. 19-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

APPROVING A RESOLUTION CALLING SPECIAL LANDOWNER ELECTION
FOR COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT

CITY OF LATHROP

Community Facilities District No. 2019- 1
South Lathrop City Services)

WHEREAS, the City Council ( the Council") of the City of Lathrop ( the City")
has adopted a resolution entitled ' Resolution of Formation of Community Facilities
District"  ( the  " Resolution of Formation"),  ordering the formation of the " City of
Lathrop Community Facilities District No.  2019- 1  ( South Lathrop City Services)"
the ' CFD"), defining the public services ( the " Services") to be provided by the CFD,

authorizing the levy of a special tax on property within the CFD and preliminarily
establishing an appropriations limit for the CFD, all pursuant to Chapter 2. 5 of Part
1 of Division 2 of Title 5,  commencing with Section 53311,  of the California

Government Code ( the " Act"); and

WHEREAS,  pursuant to the provisions of the Resolution of Formation,  the

propositions of the levy of the special tax and the establishment of the

appropriations limit shall be submitted to the qualified electors of the CFD as

required by the provisions of the Act.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of Lathrop:

1.       Issues Submitted.   Pursuant to the Act, the issues of the levy of the
special tax and the establishment of the appropriations limit shall be submitted to

the qualified electors ( as defined below) of the CFD at an election called therefor as
provided below.

2.       Qualified Electors.     This Council hereby finds that fewer than 12

persons have been registered to vote within the territory of the CFD for each of the
ninety ( 90) days preceding the close of the public hearings heretofore conducted
and concluded by this Council for the purposes of these proceedings.   Accordingly,
and pursuant to Section 53326 of the Act,  this Council finds that,  for these

proceedings, the qualified electors are the landowners within the CFD and that the

vote shall be by such landowners or their authorized representatives, each having
one vote for each acre or portion thereof such landowner owns in the CFD as of the

close of the public hearing.

3.       Conduct of Election.    This Council hereby calls a special election to
consider the issues described in Section 2, above, which election shall be held on

April 8, 2019, and the results thereof canvassed at the meeting of this Council on
April 8,  2019.   The City Clerk is hereby designated as the official to conduct the
election and to receive all ballots until the close of business on the election date.

600



Attachment " B"

It is hereby acknowledged that the Clerk has on file the Resolution of Formation, a
map of the boundaries of the CFD, and a sufficient description to allow the Clerk to
determine the electors of the CFD.  Pursuant to Section 53327 of the Act,  the

election shall be conducted by messenger or mail- delivered ballot pursuant to
Section 4000 of the California Elections Code.    This Council hereby finds that
paragraphs ( a), ( b), ( c) ( 1) and ( c)( 3) of Section 4000 are applicable to this special

election, except that Sections 53326 and 53327 of the Act shall govern for purposes

of determining the date of the election.

4.       Ballot.     As authorized by Section 53353. 5 of the Act,  the issues

described in section 1 above shall be combined into a single ballot measure,  the

form of which as attached hereto as Exhibit " A" is hereby approved.  The City Clerk
is hereby authorized and directed to cause a ballot,  in substantially the form of
Exhibit " A," to be delivered to each of the qualified electors of the CFD.   Each ballot

shall indicate the number of votes to be voted by the respective landowner to which
the ballot pertains.  Each ballot shall be accompanied by all supplies and written
instructions necessary for the use and return of the ballot.  The envelope to be used

to return the ballot shall be enclosed with the ballot,  have the return postage

prepaid, and contain the following:  ( a) the name and address of the landowner, ( b)

a declaration, under penalty of perjury, stating that the voter is the owner of record
or authorized representative of the landowner entitled to vote and is the person
whose name appears on the envelope, ( c) the printed name, signature and address

of the voter,  ( d)  the date of signing and place of execution of the declaration
pursuant to clause ( b) above, and ( e) a notice that the envelope contains an official

ballot.    

5.       Waivers.    This Council hereby further finds that the provisions of
Section 53326 of the Act requiring a minimum of 90 days following the adoption of
the Resolution of Formation to elapse before the special election are for the
protection of the qualified electors of the CFD.   There is on file with the Clerk a

written waiver executed by all of the qualified electors of the CFD allowing for a
shortening of the time for the special election to expedite the process of formation
of the CFD and waiving any requirement for notice,  analysis and arguments in

connection with the election.   Accordingly, this Council finds and determines that

the qualified electors have been fully apprised of and have agreed to the shortened
time for the election and waiver of analysis and arguments, and have thereby been
fully protected in these proceedings.   This Council also finds and determines that

the City Clerk has concurred in the shortened time for the election. Analysis and

arguments with respect to the ballot measures are hereby waived, as provided in

Section 53327 of the Act.

6.       Accountabilitv.  Under Section 50075. 1 of the Government Code,  the

following accountability provisions shall apply to the special taxes:   ( a)   the

construction and/ or acquisition of the Services and the incidental costs thereof

including any bonds, all as defined in the Resolution_ of Formation, shall constitute

the specific single purpose;  ( b) the proceeds shall be applied only to the specific
purposes identified in  ( a)  above;  ( c)  there shall be created special account( s)  or

601



Attachment ""

funds( s) into which the proceeds shall be deposited; and ( d) there shall be caused

to be prepared an annual report if required by Section 50075. 3 of the Government
Code.

7.       Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption.

602



Attachment " B"

The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 8th

day of April 2019,
by the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

603



Attachment ` B"

EXHIBIT A"

CITY OF LATHROP

Community Facilities District No. 2019- 1
South Lathrop City Services)

OFFICIAL BALLOT

SPECIAL TAX ELECTION

Number of Votes:

Property Owner:

This ballot is for a special, landowner election for the City of Lathrop Community Facilities
District No.  2019- 1  ( South Lathrop City Services).    You must return this ballot in the

enclosed postage paid envelope to the office of the City Clerk of the City of Lathrop no later
than the hour of 7: 00 o. m. on A ril 8, 2019, either bv mail or in oerson.  The Clerk' s

office is located at 390 Town Center Drive, Lathrop, California 95330.

To vote, mark a cross ( X) on the voting line after the word " YES" or after the word " NO." All

marks otherwise made are forbidden.  All distinguishing marks are forbidden and make the
ballot void. If you wrongly mark, tear, or deface this ballot, return it to the City Clerk and
obtain another.

The estimated maximum annual amount of money authorized to be raised by this measure
at year 30 of the CFD term is expected to be $ 1, 228, 621. 70 based upon the projected full

build- out of the CFD and the rate and duration of the special tax as set forth in the rate and

method of apportionment of special taxes for the CFD.

BALLOT MEA9URE:   Shall the measure to allow the City
of Lathrop be authorized to annually levy a special tax
solely on lands within the City of Lathrop Community YES:

Facilities District No. 2019- 1 ( South Lathrop City Services)
the  " CFD")  in accordance with the rate and method

contained in the Resolution of Formation of the CFD

adopted by the City Council of the City on April 8, 2019,   
NO:

commencing in the City' s fiscal year 2019- 20, to pay for the
public services specified in the Resolution of Formation for

the CFD and to pay the costs of the City in administering
the CFD, and shall the annual appropriations limit of the

CFD be established in the amount of  $ 2, 000, 000 be

ado ted?

By execution in the space provided below, you also confirm your written waiver of the time
limit pertaining to the conduct of the election and any requirement for analysis and
arguments with respect to the ballot measure.

Property Owner:

By:

ts:

A- 1

604



Attachment C"

RESOLUTION NO. 19-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

APPROVING A RESOLUTION DECLARING RESULTS OF SPECIAL
LANDOWNER ELECTION AND DIRECTING RECORDING OF NOTICE OF
SPECIAL TAX LIEN

CITY OF LATHROP '

Community Facilities District No. 2019- 1
South Lathrop City Services)

WHEREAS, the City Council ( the Council") of the City of Lathrop ( the " City")
has adopted a resolution entitled " Resolution of Formation of Community Facilities
District"  ( the " Resolution of Formation"),  ordering the formation of the " City of
Lathrop Community Facilities District No.  2019- 1  ( South Lathrop City Services)"
the CFD"), authorizing the levy of a special tax on property within the CFD and

preliminarily establishing an appropriations limit for the CFD, all pursuant to-Chapter
2. 5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5,  commencing with Section 53311,  of the

California Government Code ( the " Act"); and

WHEREAS, under the provisions of the Resolution of Formation and pursuant
to a resolution entitled   " Resolution Calling Special Landowner Election for

Community Facilities District" ( the " Election Resolution") heretofore adopted by this
Council, the propositions of the levy of the special tax and the establishment of the
appropriations limit were submitted to the qualified electors of the CFD as required
by the provisions of the Act; and

WHEREAS,  pursuant to the terms of the Election Resolution, which are by
this reference incorporated herein, the special election has been held and the City
Clerk has on file a Canvass and Statement of Results of Election, ( the " Canvass") a

copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS,   this Council has been informed of the Canvass,   finds it

appropriate and wishes to complete its proceedings for the CFD.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of Lathrop:

1.       Recitals.  The foregoing recitals are all true and correct.

2.       Issues Presented.   The issues presented at the special election were
the levy of a special tax within the CFD and the approval of an annual

appropriations limit of not to exceed $ 2, 000, 000, all pursuant to the Resolution of

Formation.

3.       Canvass and Issues Approved.    The Council hereby approves the
Canvass and finds that it shall be a permanent part of the record of its proceedings
for the CFD.

605



Attachment C"

Pursuant to the Canvass, the issues presented at the special election were approved

by the qualified electors of the CFD by more than two- thirds of the votes cast at the
special election.

4.       Proceedings Approved.    Pursuant to the voter approval,  the CFD is

hereby declared to be fully formed with the authority to levy the special taxes and
to have the established appropriations limit,  all as heretofore provided in these

proceedings and in the Act. It is hereby found that all prior proceedings and actions
taken by this Council with respect to the CFD were valid and in conformity with the
Act. 

5.       Notice of Tax Lien.    The City Clerk is hereby directed to complete,
execute and cause to be recorded in the office of the County Recorder of the
County of Stanislaus a notice of special tax lien in the form required by the Act,
such recording to occur no later than fifteen  ( 15)  days following adoption of this
resolution by the Council

6.       Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption.

606



Attachment " C"

The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 8th

day of April 2019,
by the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPIZOVED AS TO FOF31 i:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

607



Attachment " C"

EXHIBIT A

CITY OF LATHROP

Community Facilities District No. 2019- 1
South Lathrop City Services)

CANVASS AND STATEMENT OF RESULT OF ELECTION

I hereby certify that on 2019,  I canvassed the returns of the
election held on 2019,  in the City of Lathrop Community Facilities
District No.  2019- 1  ( South Lathrop City Services) and the total number of ballots

cast in such District and the total number of otes cast for and against the measure
are as follows and the totals as shown for and against the measure are full, true

and correct:

Qualified

Landowner Votes

Votes Cast YES NO

City of Lathrop
Community Facilities District No. 2019- 1
South Lathrop City Services)

Special Tax Election,       2019.

BALLOT MEASURE:    Shall the measure to allow the City of
Lathrop be authorized to annually levy a special tax solely on
lands within the City of Lathrop Community Facilities District No.
2019- 1  ( South Lathrop City Services)  ( the ' CFD")  in accordance

with the rate and method contained in the Resolution of

Formation of the CFD adopted by the City Council of the City on
April 8,  2019,  commencing in the City' s fiscal year 2019- 20,  to

pay for the public services specified in the Resolution of Formation
for the CFD and to pay the costs of the City in administering the
CFD,  and shall the annual appropriations limit of the CFD be
established in the amount of $ 2, 000, 000 be adopted?

YES:

NO:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I HAVE HEREUNTO SET N9Y HAND on
2019.

By:
City Clerk

City of Lathrop

A- 1

608



ATTACHMENT D"

ORDINANCE NO. 19-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP LEVYING
SPECIAL TAX WITHIN COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO.   2019- 1

SOUTH LATHROP CITY SERVICES SERVICES)

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Mello- Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, as  .
amended, sections 53311, et, seq., of the California Government Code ( the Act"),

on March 11,  2019,  this City Council  ( the Council")  of the City of Lathrop  ( the

City"),   adopted its resolution entitled   Resolution of Intention to Establish  .

Community Facilities District No.  2019- 1  ( South Lathrop City Services Services)"
the ' Resolution of Intention"), and has conducted proceedings ( the ` Proceedings")

to establish  " City of Lathrop Community Facilities District No.  2019- 1  ( South

Lathrop City Services Services)" ( the " CFD") pursuant to the Mello- Roos Community
Facilities Act, Chapter 2. 5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5, commencing with Section
53311,  of the California Government Code  ( the ` Act") to finance certain services

the " Services") as provided in the Act; and

WHEREAS,  pursuant to notice as specified in the Act,  and as part of the

Proceedings,  the Council has held a public hearing under the Act relative to the
determination to proceed with the formation of the CFD and the rate and method of
apportionment of the special tax  ( Special Tax")  to be levied within the CFD to

finance the Services,  and at such hearing all persons desiring to be heard on all
matters pertaining to the formation of the CFD and the levy of the Special Tax were
heard, substantial evidence was presented and considered by this Council and a full
and fair hearing was held; and

WHEREAS,  upon the conclusion of the hearing,  this Council adopted its

Resolution of Formation of Community Facilities District"  ( the  " Resolution of

Formation),  pursuant to which it completed the Proceedings for the establishment

of the CFD, the authorization of the levy of the Special Tax within the CFD and the
calling of an election within the CFD on the propositions of levyirig the Special Tax
and establishing an appropriations limit within the CFD, respectively; and

WHEREAS,   on April 8,  2019,   a special election was held among the

landowner voters within the CFD at which such voters approved such propositions

by the two- thirds vote required by the Act, which approval has been confirmed by
resolution of this Council.

NOW, THEREFORE,  BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF LATHROP as follows:

Section 1.   By the passage of this Ordinance, the Council hereby authorizes
and levies the Special Tax within the CFD pursuant to the Act, at the rate and in

accordance with the rate and method of apportionment of Special Tax set forth in

the Resolution of Formation which rate and method is by this reference incorporated
herein.     

609



ATTACHMENT D"

The Special Tax is hereby levied commencing in fiscal year 2019- 20,  and in each

fiscal year thereafter to pay for the Services for the CFD, as contemplated by the
Resolution of Formation and the Proceedings and all costs of administering the CFD.

Section 2.  The Finance Director of the City or designee, or an employee or
consultant of the City,  is hereby authorized and directed each fiscal year to
determine the specific Special Tax to be levied for the next ensuing fiscal year for
each parcel of real property within the CFD, in the manner and as provided in the
Resolution of Formation.

Section 3. Exemptions from the levy of the Special Tax shall be as provided
in the Resolution of Formation and the applicable provisions of the Act.  In no event

shall the Special Tax be levied on any parcel within the CFD in excess of the
maximum Special Tax specified in the Resolution of Formation.

Section 4.  All of the collections of the Special Tax shall be used as provided
in the Act and in the Resolution of Formation,  including,  but not limited to,  the

payment of costs of the Services,  the payment of the costs of the City in
administering the CFD,  and the costs of' collecting and administering the Special
Tax.

Section 5.    The Special Tax shall be collected in the same manner as

ordinary ad valorem taxes are collected and shall have the same lien priority, and
be subject to the same penalties and the same procedure and sale in cases of

delinquency as provided for ad valorem taxes;  provided, however, that the Council

may provide for other appropriate methods of collection by resolution( s)  of the

Council.   In addition, the provisions of Section 53356. 1 of the Act shall apply to
delinquent Special Tax payments.    The Finance Director of the City is hereby
authorized and directed to provide all necessary information to the auditor/ tax
collector of San Joaquin County in order to effect proper billing and collection of the
Special Tax, so that the Special Tax shall be included on the secured property tax
roll of San Joaquin County for fiscal year 2019- 20 and for each fiscal year thereafter
until no longer required to pay for the Services or until otherwise terminated by the
City.

Section 6.   If for any reason any portion of this ordinance is found to be
invalid, or if the Special Tax is found inapplicable to any particular parcel within the
CFD,  by a court of competent jurisdiction, the balance of this ordinance and the

application of the Special Tax to the remaining parcels within the CFD shall not be
affected.

Section 7.   The Mayor shall sign this Ordinance and the City Clerk shall
cause the same to be published immediately after its passage at least once in a
newspaper of general circulation circulated in the City.

Section 8.   This Ordinance shall take legal effect 30 days from its second

reading' and adoption.

610



ATTAC H M E NT D"

THIS ORDINANCE was regularly introduced at a meeting of the City Council
of the City of Lathrop on the 8th

day of April 2019,  and was PASSED AND

ADOPTED at a regular rneeting of the City Council of the City of Lathrop on the
day of 2019, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

611



612



CITY MAIVAGER' S REPART ITEM 5. 2
APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETYNG

ITEM:       PU LIC F•IEARING     ( PU LISHED IVOI' ICE)     TO

ESTA LISH     CITI(    OF LATHROP COMMUiVITY

FACILITIES DISTItYCT NO.    2019- 2    ( CENTRAL

LATHROP SPECIFIC PLAN SERi/ ICES)" ( TIiE CFD")

UIVDER THE MELLO- ROOS COMMUIVITY F14CILITIES
4CT OF 1982, COIVSTII' UTING CH PTER 2. S OF PART

1 OF DIi/ ISION 2 OF TITLE 5,  COMN9ERICING AT

SECTIOIl1 53311, OF THE CALIFORIVIA GO\ OERIVMENT
CODE ( THE ACT")

RECOMMENDATIOIV:     Council to Consider the Following:

i.  Hold a Public Hearing; ansl

2.  Adopt Resolution of Formation of Community
Facileties District 2019- 2  ( Central Lathrop City
Services);

3.  Adopt Resolution Calling for a Special lection of

Comenunity Facilities District No. 2019- 2 ( Central

Lathrop City Services);

4.  dopt Resolution Declaring Results of Special

Election and Direct Recordong of Notice of Special
Tax Lien for Cornmunity Facilities District No.
2019- 2 ( Central Lathrop City Services);

5.  4dopt Resolution to Dissolve Community Facilities
District Wo. 200fa- 2 ( Central Lathrop Specific Plan
Services); and

6.  First Reading and Introduction of an Ordinance
Levying Special Taxes Within Community
Facilities District No. 2019 2 ( Central Lathrop City
Services)

SUMMAftY:

As part of their development agreement requirements,  master developers are   

required to submit to the City a fiscal impact analysis.

The purpose of a fiscal impact analysis is to estimate the overall financial impacts a
development will have on the City.   This analysis enables the City to estimate the
difFerence between the costs of providing services to a new development and the
revenue the new development will generate.

613



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 2

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ESTABLISHING COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 2019- 2

Over the last several months,  Staff has worked with . Saybrook Fund Advisors

Saybrook) to complete a fiscal impact analysis for their project known as Stanford

Crossings.   The fiscal impact analysis has determined that the Stanford Crossings

development will produce a shortfall to the City' s General Fund.  In order for the City
to ensure that development continues to pay its own way, a Community Facilities
District ( CFD) needs to be formed to cover the shortfalls.

It is recommended Council authorize the attached Resolution of Intention to establish

the City of Lathrop Community Facilities District No.  2019- 2 ( Central Lathrop City
Services) ( the District") and to levy a special tax to finance the costs of certain public
services of benefit to the properties within the District.

At the March 11, 2019, City Council meeting, Council adopted Resolution 19- 4523

declaring its intention to form Community Facilities District No.  2019- 2  ( Central
Lathrop City Services)  ( the " District") and set the Public Hearing Date for April 8,
2019.  This action formally started the process of forming the CFD under the Mello-
Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982.

Today is the date set for the public hearing, at which time the City Council will hear
a presentation on the proposed District.    At the same time,  the election of the

property owners is to be completed.  The election results will unanimously favor the
District formation, as the Developer, is the only property owner within the District
boundaries that will be voting.  The Developer has waived a number of noticing and
election procedures that make it possible for the proposed district to be formed in a

short period of time.  Per Government Code 53322, publication shall be complete at

least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  The Notice of Public Hearing was
published on March 28, 2019, in the same manner as the City' s other public hearing
notifications.

Additionally,  in January of this year,  Council approved the restructuring of CFD
2006- 1, which has been completed pursuant to the terms of a Restructuring Agreement
entered into by the City and Saybrook related entities.  In connection with that

restructuring, the parties to the agreement contemplated that the District will replace
the City' s existing Community Facilities District 2006- 1 ( Central Lathrop Specific Plan
Phase 1 Infrastructure Services), which was expected to be dissolved upon formation

of the new District.

Staff recommends Council authorize the attached four Resolutions and Ordinance to

complete the District formation process and to legally authorize the future levy of a
special tax to finance the costs of funding maintenance and services in the District,
and one additional resolution, which addresses the replacement of the 2006 CFD with

the new District.   

614



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 3

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ESTABLISHING COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 2019- 2

BACKGROUND:

In 2006, the City formed two Community Facility Districts for Central Lathrop.  The first,

Community Facilities District  ( CFD)  2006- 1  ( Central Lathrop Specific Plan Phase 1
Infrastructure)  paid for public facilities and infrastructure.   The second, Community
Facilities District ( CFD) 2006- 2 ( Central Lathrop Specific Plan Services) pays annual

maintenance and operation cost in the Central Lathrop development.

In 2007, the property owners failed to make payments on both CFD' s. Since that time,
the City has been working with its Financing Team and the property owners to
restructure both CFD' s.   In January of this year,. Council approved and concluded the
restructuring of CFD 2006- 1 by forming of CFD 2018- 1 and 2018- 2 ( Central Lathrop
Specific Plan Facilities).

Tonight' s action will be the final approval needed to cancel CFD 2006- 2 ( Central Lathrop
Specific Plan Services) and replace it with CFD 2019- 2 ( Central Lathrop City. Services).
This approval, will allow the developer to move forward with the sale of lots to merchant
builders.

City Staff, the Financing Team and the Developer have had several discussions to help
structure the proposed District and the Special Tax to be levied,  which has been

approved by the developer and will be calculated and levied as set forth in the Rate &
Method of the Special Tax ( Exhibit B of Attachment A).

The District will include approximately 1, 576 planned homes,  274 high density
residential units and 951, 350 square feet of office and retail/ commercial space, and is

setup with the contemplation that additional land areas ( the " Future Annexation Area")
will be annexed into the District in the future upon the consent of the then
ow'ner/ developer as the area develops.

The District will have a single tax rate formula, for the levy of the Special Tax", for the

purpose of funding increased costs of City services attributable to the new development.
The description of the services authorized to be paid for by the Special Tax are described
in the Description of Services" ( Exhibit A of Attachment A).

615



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 4
APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ESTABLISHING COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 2019- 2

The services eligible to be included are:

Services

A.  Parks, Parkways; and Open Space, including but not limited to:
1.  Maintenance of parkway landscaping and bus shelters
2.  Operation and maintenance of parkway streetlights and trafFic signals
3.  Maintenance and repair of sound walls along parkways
4.  Reserve for regular replacement of plants and materials
5.  Maintenance of community, neighborhood, and linear parks
6.  Maintenance of pedestrian/ bike paths

7.  Operation and maintenance of park lighting
B.  Flood and Storm Protection, including but not limited to:

1.  Maintenance of the storm drain system and detention basins

2.  Operation and maintenance of the outfall structure and the pump lift
stations for the detention basins

3.  Implementation of NPDES Storm Water Management Plan requirements
4.  Reserve for replacement of structures and pumps

C.  Police Protection, including but not limited to:
1.  Police services, including animal control
2.  Reserve for replacement of vehicles and equipment

D.  Fire Protection, including but not limited to:
1.   Fire services provided by the Lathrop- Manteca Fire Protection District
2.   Reserve for replacement of vehicles and equipment

The City Council has five documents for consideration:

1.  The Reso/ ution of Formation ( Attachment A1 - This officially forms the
CFD,   authorizes the Special Tax to be collected and establishes an

appropriations limit for the CFD ( under Article XIIIB of the Constitution). The

exhibits to this resolution show the Services authorized to be financed and the

formula by which the Special Tax rate is calculated and applied.  This includes

a Description of Services ( Exhibit A of Attachment A) listing the services and
projects that are authorized to be funded from special tax revenues generated
within the District and the Rate & Method of the Special Tax ( Exhibit B of

Attachment A) providing for the calculation of the Special Tax levies for the
funding of the District and showing how the revenues from the District are to
be collected and also sets forth the level of the taxes authorized to be levied

on the various different types of properties.

2.  The Resolution Ca// in4 Saecia/ Landowner E/ection ( Attachment B) -

This sets the election to be held at the same Council meeting and provides the
form of the special ballot to be used by the landowner- voter. The election may
be held at the same meeting because the property owner-voters have all asked
for it and waived requirements that are otherwise applicable.

Ballots have been previously mailed and are to be returned directly the City
Clerk by the meeting time.

616



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 5

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ESTABLISHING COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 2019- 2

3.  The Reso/ ution Dec/ aring Resu/ ts of Specia/  Landowner E/ection

Attachment C1  -  This is for adoption by the Council after the vote is
announced by the City Clerk. It confirms the outcome of the property owner
election for the CFD.   Attached to it is a copy of the ofFicial Canvass and
Statement of Result of Election to be completed by the Clerk after the vote is
announced. This resolution also directs the filing of the Notice. of Special Tax
Lien against the lands in the CFD to allow collection of the special tax on each

property.

4.  The Reso/ ution to Disso/ ve Community Faci/ ities District No. 2006- 2
Attachment D) - This allows for the termination of the additional Special

Taxes levies for CFD 2006- 2   ( Central Lathrop Specific Plan Services),

contingent on the formation and successful landowner. election authorizing CFD
2019- 2 ( Central Lathrop City Services) and dissolution of the 2006 CFD.

5.  Ordinance LewincLSpecia/ Taxes ( Attachment E - Under the law, the

Council must levy the special taxe"s by an ordinance. Under this ordinance, the
levy is made once by the adoption of this ordinance,  and,  in each year

hereafter, the process of determining the special taxes and processing the
collection is done by the City' s financial ofFicial ( or a consultant) and no further .
Council action is needed.

In the future, additional properties are authorized to be added to the CFD upon consent

of the landowners of parcels to be added without further action of the Council, and will

be similarly taxed.

Once the above actions are completed, the City Clerk is authorized to record with the
County Recorder a Notice of Special Tax Lien pertaining to each of the parcels in the
CFD subject to a special tax.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Over the last several months, StafF has worked with Saybrook to complete a fiscal     '
impact analysis for their project.  The fiscal impact analysis has determined that the

Stanford Crossings development will produce a shortfall to the City' s General Fund.
In order for the City to ensure that development continues- to pay its own way, a
Community Facilities District ( CFD) needs to be formed to cover the shortfalls.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Developer has funded the cost to form the CFD.

617



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 6

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ESTABLISHING COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 2019- 2

ATTAC H M E NTS:

A.  Resolution of Formation of Community Facilities District
Exhibits to Attachment A:

A.  Description of Services

B.  Rate and Method of Apportionment of Special Tax

B.  Resolution Calling Special Landowner Election

C.  Resolution Declaring Results of Special Landowner Election

D.  Resolution to Dissolve Community Facilities District 2006- 2   ( Central

Lathrop Specific Plan Services)

E.  Ordinance Levying Special Taxes Within the Community Facilities District

618



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 7

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ESTABLISHIWG COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 2019- 2

APPROVALS:

l'
Cari James Date

Director o Fi ance

Glenn Gebhardt Date

City Engineer

Salvador Navarrete Date .

City Attorney

1$

Step n J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

619



Attachment A"

RESOWTION NO. 19-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

APPROVING A RESOLUTION OF FORMATION OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES
DISTRICT

CITY OF LATHROP

Community Facilities District No. 2019- 2
Central Lathrop City Services)

WHERE IS, on March 11, 2019 the City Council `(the ' Council") of the City of
Lathrop   ( the  City")   adopted Resolution No.   19- 4523 entitled  Resolution of

Intention to Establish Community Facilities District No. 2019- 2 ( Central Lathrop City
Services)  and Future Annexation Area" ( the " Resolution of Intention"),  stating its
intention to form " City of Lathrop Community Facilities District No. 2019- 2 ( Central

Lathrop City Services)"  ( the  " CFD")  and a Future Annexation Area therein  ( the
Future Annexation Area"), pursuant to Chapter 2. 5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title

5, commencing with Section 53311, of the California Government Code ( the " Act");
and

WHEREAS, the Resolution of Intention, incorporating a map of the proposed
boundaries of the CFD and the Future Annexation Area and stating the services to
be provided and the rate and method of apportionment of the special tax to be

levied within the CFD to pay for the services, is on file with the City Clerk and the
provisions thereof are incorporated herein by this reference as if fully set forth
herein; and

WHEREAS,  on this date,  this Council held a noticed public hearing as
required by the Act and the Resolution of Intention relative to the proposed
formation of the CFD and the Future Annexation Area; and

WHEREAS, at the hearing all interested persons desiring to be heard on all
matters pertaining to the formation of the CFD and the Future Annexation Area, the
services to be provided therein and the levy of such special tax were heard and a
full and fair hearing was held; and

WHEREAS,  at the hearing evidence was presented to this Council on such
matters before it, including a special report ( the " Report") as to the services to be

provided through the CFD and the costs thereof, a copy of which is on file with the
City Clerk, and this Council at the conclusion of said hearing is fully advised in the
premises; and

WHEREAS, written protests with respect to the formation of the CFD, the

furnishing of specified types of services and the rate and method of apportionment
of the special taxes have not been filed with the City Clerk by 50% or more of the

registered voters residing within the territory of the CFD or property owners of one-
half or more of the area of land within the CFD and not exempt from the proposed
special taxes; and

620



Attachment " A"

WHEREAS, written protests have not been filed with the City Clerk against
the proposed annexation of the Future Annexation Area to the CFD by ( i)  50% of

more of the registered voters, or six registered voters, whichever is more, residing
in the proposed boundaries of the CFD,  or  ( ii)  50%  or more of the registered
voters,   or six registered voters,   whichever is more,   residing in the Future
Annexation Area,  ( iii)  owners of one- half or more of the area of land in the
proposed CFD or ( iv) owners of one- half or more of the area of land in the Future
Annexation Area.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of Lathrop:

1.       Recitals Correct.  The foregoing recitals are true and correct.

2.       No Majority Protest.      The proposed CFD,   the proposed Future

Annexation Area and the proposed special tax to be levied within the CFD have not
been precluded by majority protest pursuant to section 53324 of the Act.

3.       Prior Proceedings Valid.     All prior proceedings taken by this City
Council in connection with the establishment of the CFD and the Future Annexation
Area and the levy of the special tax have been duly considered and are hereby
found and determined to be valid and in conformity with the Act.

4.       Name of CFD and Future Annexation Area.   The community facilities
district designated  City of Lathrop Community Facilities District No.   2019- 2
Central Lathrop City Services)" and the future annexation area designated " City of

Lathrop Community Facilities District No.  2019- 2  ( Central Lathrop City Services)
Future Annexation Area)" are hereby established pursuant to the Act.

5.       Boundaries of CFD.     The boundaries of the CFD and the Future
Annexation Area,  as set forth in the map of the CFD and the Future Annexation
Area recorded in the San Joaquin County Recorder' s Office on March 13,  2019 in

Book 6 at Page 151 of Maps of Assessment and Community Facilities Districts, are
hereby approved, are incorporated herein by reference and shall be the boundaries
of the CFD and the Future Annexation Area.

Parcels within the Future Annexation Area shall be annexed to the CFD, only
with the unanimous approval  ( each,  a  ` Unanimous Approval")  of the owner or

owners of each parcel or parcels at the time that parcel or those parcels are
annexed,   without any requirement for further public hearings or additional

proceedings.

6.       Description of Services.   The type of public services proposed to be

financed by the CFD and pursuant to the Act shall consist of those items shown in
Exhibit A hereto and by this reference incorporated herein ( the " Services"). The City
intends to provide the Services on an equal basis in the original territory of the CFD
and, when it has been annexed to the CFD, the Future Annexation Area.

621



Attachment ' A"

7.       Special Tax.

a.       Except to the extent that funds are otherwise available to the
CFD to pay for the Services, a special tax ( the ` Special Tax") sufficient to pay
the costs thereof, secured by the recordation of a continuing lien against all
non- exempt real property in the CFD, is intended to be levied annually within
the CFD, and collected in the same manner as ordinary ad valorem property
taxes or in such other manner as may be prescribed by this Council.

b.       The proposed rate and method of apportionment of the Special
Tax among the parcels of real property within the CFD, in sufficient detail to

allow each landowner within the proposed CFD to estimate the maximum

amount such owner will have to pay, are shown in Exhibit B attached hereto
and hereby incorporated herein.

c.       Territory in the Future Annexation Area will be annexed into the
CFD and a special tax will be levied on such territory only with the

Unanimous Approval of the owner or owners of each parcel or parcels at the
time that parcel or those parcels are annexed into the CFD.  Except to the

extent that funds are otherwise available to the CFD to pay for the Services,
a special tax sufficient to pay the costs thereof, secured by the recordation of
a continuing lien against all non- exempt real property in the Future

Annexation Area,   is intended to be levied annually within the Future

Annexation Area, and collected in the same manner as ordinary ad valorem
property taxes or in such other manner as may be prescribed by this City
Council.  As required by Section 53339. 3( d)  of the Act,  the Council hereby
determines that the special tax proposed to pay for Services to be supplied
within the Future Annexation Area shall be equal to any special tax levied to
pay for the same Services in the existing CFD, except that a higher or lower
tax may be levied within the Future Annexation Area to the extent that the
actual cost of providing the Services in the Future Annexation Area is higher
or lower than the cost of providing those Services in the existing CFD. In so
finding, the Council does not intend to limit its ability to levy a special tax
within the Future Annexation Area to provide new or additional services

beyond those supplied within the existing CFD.

8.       Increased Demands.    It is hereby found and determined that the,
Services are necessary to meet increased demands placed upon local. agencies,
including the City, as the result of development occurring in the CFD and the Future
Annexation Area. The Services are in addition to those provided in the territory of
the CFD and the Future Annexation Area as of the date hereof and will not supplant

services already available within the territory of the CFD and the Future Annexation
Area as of the date hereof.

622



Attachment A"

9.       Resnonsible Official.   The Finance Director of the City of Lathrop, City
Hall,  390 Town Center Drive,  Lathrop,  California 95330,  telephone number 209-

941- 7327, is the officer of the City who will be responsible for preparing annually a
current roll of the levy of the Special Tax obligations by assessor' s parcel number
and who will be responsible for estimating future levies of the Special Tax.

10.     Tax Lien.   Upon recordation of a notice of special tax lien pursuant to
Section 3114. 5 of the California Streets and Highways Code,  a continuing lien to
secure each levy of the Special Tax shall attach to all nonexempt real property in
the CFD and this lien shall continue in force and effect until the Special Tax
obligation is prepaid and permanently satisfied and the lien canceled in accordance
with law or until collection of the Special Tax by the City ceases.

11.     Appropriations Limit.      In accordance with the Act,   the annual

appropriations limit, as defined by subdivision ( h) of Section 8 of Article XIII B of
the California Constitution,  of the CFD is hereby preliminarily established at

5, 000, 000 and such appropriations limit shall be submitted to the voters of the
CFD as hereafter provided.  The proposition establishing such annual appropriations
limit shall become effective if approved by the qualified electors voting thereon and
shall be adjusted in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Act and the
Constitution.

12.     Election.   Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, the proposition of the

levy of the Special Tax and the proposition of the establishment of the

appropriations limit specified above shall be submitted to the qualified electors of
the CFD at an election the time, place and conditions of which election shall be as

specified by a separate resolution of this Council.

13.     Effective Date.  This resolution shall take effect upon its adoption.

623



f

Attachment A"

The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this
8t'' 

day of April 2019,
by the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:   

ABSENT:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:  APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

624



EXHIBIT A"

CITY OF LATHFZOP

City of Lathrop Community Facilities District No. 2019- 2
Central Lathrop City Services)

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

The following, including all related administrative costs and expenses, shall be the
Services" to be financed, in whole or in part by the captioned CFD:

A.       Parks, Parkways, and Open Space, including but not limited to:

1.       Maintenance of parkway landscaping and bus shelters
2.       Operation and maintenance of parkway streetlights and traffic signals
3.       Maintenance and repair of sound walls along parkways
4.       Reserve for regular replacement of plants and materials
5.       Maintenance of community, neighborhood, and linear parks
6.       Maintenance of pedestrian/ bike paths
7.       Operation and maintenance of park lighting

B.       Flood and Storm Protection, including but not limited to:

1.       Maintenance of the storm drain system and detention basins
2.       Operation and maintenance of the outfall structure and the pump lift

stations for the detention basins
3.       Implementation of NPDES Storm Water Management Plan requirements
4.       Reserve for replacement of structures and pumps

C.       Police Protection, including but not limited to:

1.       Police services, including animal control
2.       Reserve for replacement of vehicles and equipment

D.       Fire Protection, including but not limited to:

1.       Fire services provided by the Lathrop- Manteca Fire Protection District
2.       Reserve for replacement of vehicles and equipment

The services also include administrative expenses related to the District

including but not limited to the payment or reimbursement to the City ( or to property
owners in the District) all costs actually incurred in connection with the establishment
and administration of the District, the direct and indirect expenses incurred by the
City in carrying out its duties with respect to the District ( including, but not limited

to, the levy and collection of the special taxes) including the fees and expenses of
attorneys,  any fees of the County of San Joaquin related to the District or the
collection of special taxes, an allocable share of the salaries of the City staff directly
related thereto and a proportionate amount of the City' s general administrative
overhead related thereto, any amounts paid by the City from its general fund with
respect to the District or the services authorized to be financed by the District, and
expenses incurred by the City in undertaking action to foreclose on properties for
which the payment of special taxes is delinquent, and all other costs and expenses
of the City' in any way related to the District.

625



E B' r B

CITY OF LATHROP

COMMUNIT FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2019- 2

CENTRAL LATHROP CITY SERVICES

RATE AND METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF SPECIAL TAX

A Special Tax applicable to each Assessor' s Parcel in the City of Lathrop Community Facilities
District No. 2019- 2( Central Lathrop City Services) shall be levied and collected according to the tax
liability determined by the City or its designee, through the application ofthe appropriate amount or
rate for Taxable Property, as described below. All of the property in the CFD, unless exempted by
law or by the provisions of Section F below, shall be taxed for the purposes, to the extent, and in the
manner herein provided, including property subsequently annexed to the CFD unless a separate rate
and method of apportionment of special tax is adopted for the annexation area.

A.      DEFINITIONS

The terms hereinafter set forth have the following meanings:

Accessory Unit" means a second residential unit of limited size( e. g., granny cottage, second unit)
that shares a Parcel with a single- family detached unit.

Acre" means one acre of the land area of an Assessor' s Parcel as shown on an Assessor' s Parcel

map or, if the land area is not shown on an Assessor' s Parcel map, the land area shown on the
applicable final map, parcel map, condominium plan, or other recorded County map.

Act" means the Mello- Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, as amended, being Chapter 2. 5,
commencing with Section 53311), Division 2 of Title 5 of the California Government Code.

AdministrativeExpenses" means any ar all ofthe following: expenses ofthe City in carrying out
its duties with respect to the CFD, including, but not limited to, the levy and collection of Special
Taxes, the fees and expenses of its legal counsel, charges levied by the County in connection with
the levy and collection of the Special Tax, costs related to property owner inquiries regarding the
Special T, costs associated with appeals or requests for interpretation associated with the Special

Tax and this RMA, costs associated with foreclosure and collection of delinquent Special Taxes and

all other costs and expenses of the City and County in any way related to the establishment or
administration of the CFD.

Administrator" means the person or firm designated by the City to administer the Special Ta c
according to this RMA.

Assessor' s Parcel" or" Parcel" means a lot or parcel shown on a County Assessor' s Parcel map
with an assigned County Assessor' s Parcel number.

City ofLathrop CFD No. 2019- 2 1 March 4, 2019

626



Authorized Services" means those services that are authorized to be funded by Special Taxes
collected within the CFD, pursuant to the documents adopted by the City Council at CFD Formation.

CFD" means the City of Lathrop Community Facilities bistrict No. 2019- 2( Central Lathrop City
Services).

CI+'D Formation" means the date on which the Resolution of Formation to farm the CFD was
adopted by the City Council.

City" means the City of Lathrop.

City Council" means the City Council of the City of Lathrop.

County" means the County of San Joaquin.

Developed Property" means, in any Fiscal Year, the following:

for Single Family Detached Property, all Parcels of Taxable Property for which a
Final Map was recorded on or prior to June 30 of the preceding Fiscal Year

for Multi-Family Property and Single Family Attached Property, all Parcels of
Taxable Property for which a building permit for new construction of a residential
structure was issued on or prior to June 30 of the preceding Fiscal Year

for Non- Residential Property, all Parcels of Taxable Property for which a building
permit for new construction of a structure was issued on or prior to June 30 of the

preceding Fiscal Year.

Development Class" means, individually, Developed Property and Undeveloped Property.

Escalation Factor" means, in any Fiscal Year, the lesser of( i) the increase from the prior Fiscal
Year, if any, in the Local Consumer Price Index( CPI) for the San Francisco- Oakland-Hayward Area
for All Urban Consumers, or ( ii) four percent ( 4%).  The CPI used shall be as determined by the
Bureau of Labor Statistics from April to April beginning with the period from Apri12018 to April
2019.

Final Map" means a final map, or portion thereof, approved by the City and recorded by the
County pursuant to the Subdivision Map Act( California Government Code Section 66410 et seq)
that creates SFD Lots.  The term " Final Map" shall not include any large lot subdivision map,
Assessor' s Parcel Map, or subdivision map or portion thereof, that does not create SFD Lots,
including Assessor' s Parcels that are designated as remainder parcels.

Fiscal Year" means the period starting July 1 and ending on the following June 30.

l Iaxianunn pecial Tax" means the greatest amount of Special Tax that can be levied on a Parcel

in any Fiscal Year, as determined in accordance with Section C below.

City ofLathrop CFD No. 2019- 2 2 March 4, 2019

627



Multi-Family Property" means, iri any Fiscal Year, all Parcels of Taxable Property for which a
building permit or use permit has been issued or is expected to be issued for construction of a
residential structure with five or mare Units that share a single Assessor' s Parcel number, are offered

for rent to the general public, and cannot be purchased by individual homebuyers.

Non-Residential Property" means, collectively, Office Property and Retail Property. If a building
includes both non- residential uses and Units, Section C. 1 below sets forth the process to estimate the
acreage of Non- Residential Property for purposes of this RMA.

Proportionately" means, for each Development Class, that the ratio of the actual Special Tax
levied in any Fiscal Year to the Maximum Special Tax authorized to be levied in that Fiscal Year is
equal for all Parcels assigned to the Development Class.

Public Property" means any property within the boundaries of the CFD that is owned by or
irrevocably offered for dedication to the federal government, State of California, County, City, or
other local governments or public agencies.

Office Property" means any Parcel ofDeveloped Property that is designated for office space to be
used for professional, banking, insurance, real estate, administrative, in-office medical or dental

activities, or any other non- residential use that does not fall within the definition ofRetail Property,
as determined by the City.

Residential Property" means, collectively, Single Family Detached Property, Single Family
Attached Property, and Multi- Family Property. If a building includes both Units and non- residential
uses, the Units within the building shall be categorized as Residential Properiy for purposes of this
RMA.

Retail Property" means any Parcel of Developed Property designated for a commercial
establishment which sells general merchandise, hard goods, personal services, and other items

directly to consumers, including, but not limited to, travel agencies, hardware stores, grocery stores,
automotive dealers, service stations, home furnishing stares, restaurants, bars, banks, repair shops,
movie theatres, day care centers, and art galleries. The City shall make the final determination as to
whether a Parcel is Retail Property.

RMA" means this Rate and Method of Apportionment of Special Ta c.

SFD Lot" means an individual residential lot, identified and numbered on a recorded Final Map,
on which a building permit was or is permitted to be issued for construction of a single family.
detached unit without further subdivision of the lot and for which no further subdivision of the lot is

anticipated pursuant to an approved tentative map.

Single Family Attached Property" means, in any Fiscal Year, all Parcels ofTaxable Property for
which a building permit was or is expected to be issued for construction of a residential structure
consisting of two or more Units that share common walls, have separate Assessor' s Parcel numbers
assigned to them ( except for a duplex unit, which may share an Assessor' s Parcel with another
duplex unit), and may be purchased by individual homebuyers( which shall still be the case even if
the Units are purchased and subsequently offered for rent by the owner of the unit), including such

City ofLathrop CFD No. 2019- 2 3 March 4, 2019

628



residential structures that meet the statutory definition of a condominium contained in Civil Code
Section 1351.  

Single Family Detached Property" means, in any Fiscal Year, all Parcels of Taxable Properiy for
which a building permit was or is expected to be issued for construction of a Unit that does not share
a common wall with another Unit.  An Accessory Unit that shares a Parcel with a single- family
detached unit shall not be considered a separate Unit for purposes of this RMA.

Special Tax" means a special tax levied in any Fiscal Year to pay the Special Tax Requirement.

Special Tax Requirement" means the amount of revenue needed in any Fiscal Year to pay for:( i)
Authorized Services,  ( ii)  Administrative Expenses,  and  ( iii)  amounts needed to cure any

delinquencies in the payment of Special Taxes which have occurred or( based on delinquency rates
in prior years) may be expected to occur in the Fiscal Year in which the tax will be collected. In any
Fiscal Year, the Special Tax Requirement shall be reduced by surplus amounts available ( as
determined by the City) from the levy of the Special Tax in prior Fiscal Years, including revenues
from the collection of delinquent Special Taxes and associated penalties and interest.

Taxable Property" means all of the Assessor' s Parcels within the boundaries of the CFD which
are not exempt from the Special Tax pursuant to law or Seetion F below.

Tax Zone" means a mutually exclusive geographic area within which the Special Tax may be
levied pursuant to this RMA. All oftheproperty within the CFD at the time ofCFD Forrriation is
within Tax Zone 1. Additional Tax Zones may be created when property is annexed to the CFD,
and separate Maximum Special Taxes shall be identified for property within the new Tax Zone at the
time of such annexation. The Assessor' s Parcels included within a new Tax Zone established when

such Parcels are annexed to the CFD shall be identified by Assessor' s Parcel number in the
Unanimous Approval Form that is signed by the owner( s) of the Parcels at the time of annexation.

Unanimous Approval Form" means that form executed by the record owner of fee title to a Parcel
or Parcels annexed into the CFD that constitutes the property owner' s approval and unanimous vote
in favor of annexing into the CFD and the levy of the Special Tax against his/ her Parcel or Parcels
pursuant to this RMA.

Undeveloped Property" means, in any Fiscal Year, all Parcels of Taxable Property that are not yet
Developed Property.

Unit" means a single family detached unit or an individual unit within a duplex, triplex, halfplex,
fourplex, condominium, townhome, live/ work, or apartment structure.

B.      DATA FOR ADMINISTRATION OF THE SPECIAL TAX

On or about July 1 of each Fiscal Year, the Administrator shall identify the current Assessor' s Parcel
numbers for all Parcels of Taxable Property within the CFD.   The Administrator shall also

determine: ( i) within which Tax Zone each Parcel is located; ( ii) which Parcels of Developed

Property are Residential Property and Non- Residential Property; ( iii) which Parcels of Residential

City of Lathrop CFD No. 2019- 2 4 March 4, 2019

629



Property are Single Family Detached Property, Single Family Attached Property, and Multi-Family
Property; ( iv) which Parcels ofNon-Residential Property are Office Property and Retail Property;
v) by reference to the condominium plan, site plan, or other.document, the number ofUnits on each

Parcel of Single Family Attached Property and Multi- Family Property; and ( vi) the Special Tax
Requirement for the Fiscal Year.

In any Fiscal Year, if it is determined that: ( i) a parcel map for property in the CFD was recorded
after Jarivary 1 of the prior Fiscal Year ( or any other date after which the Assessor will not
incorporate the newly- created parcels into the then current tax roll), ( ii) because of the date the

parcel map was recorded, the Assessar does not yet recognize the new parcels created by the parcel
map, and ( iii) a building permit was issued on or prior to June 30 of the prior Fiscal Year for
development on one or more of the newly-created parcels, the Administrator shall calculate the
Special Tax for Units, Non- Residential Property,  and/ or Undeveloped Property within the
subdivided area and levy such Special Taxes on the master Parcel that was subdivided by
recordation of the parcel map.

C.      MAXIMUM SPECIAL TAX

1.       Developed Property

Table 1 below identifies the Maximum Special Tax for Developed Property within Tax Zone l;
different Maximum Special Taxes may be identified for property that annexes into the CFD and is
part of a separate Tax Zone.

TABLE 1

MAXIMUM SPECIAL TAX

TAX ZONE 1

Ma imum

Special Trrc

in Tax Zone 1

T e o Pro er Fiscal Year 2019- 20)*

Residential Propertv

Single Family Detached Property 1, 200 per Unit

Single Family Attached Property 1, 200 per Unit

Multi-Family Property 700 per Unit

Non- Residential Property
Office Property 2, 000 per Acre

Retail Property 1, 500 per Acre

On July 1, 2020 and on each July 1 thereafier, allfigures shown in Table 1 above shall be increased by
the Escalation Factor.

City ofLathrop CFD No. 2019- 2 S March 4, 2019

630



If, in any Fiscal Year, the Administrator determines that a Parcel of Developed Property is built or
proposed to be built with both Units and non-residential uses, the Maximum Special Tax for the
Parcel shall be the sum o£ ( i) the aggregate Maximum Special Tax for all Units on the Parcel, and

ii) the Maximum Special Tax determined for Non- Residential Property on the Parcel, the acreage of
which shall be determined by dividing the net leasable or net saleable square footage of non-
residential uses on the Parcel( as determined by the Administrator) by the aggregate net saleable and
net leasable square footage in the building built or expected to be built on the Parcel( as determined
by the Administrator), then multiplying the quotient by the acreage of the underlying land Parcel.

2. Undeveloped Property

The Maximum Special Tax for Undeveloped Property in Fiscal Year 2019- 20 is $ 3, 393 per Acre,
which amount shall, on July 1, 2020 and each July 1 thereafter, be increased by the Escalation
Factor.

D.      1VIETHOD OF LEVY OF THE SPECIAL TAX

Each Fiscal Year, the Administrator shall determine the Special Tax Requirement to be collected in
that Fiscal Year. A Special T shall then be levied according to the following steps:

Step 1:  The Special T shall be levied Proportionately on each Parcel of Developed
Property up to 100% of the Maximum Special Tax for Developed Property
until the amount levied is equal to the Special Tax Requirement.

Step 2:  If additional revenue is needed after Step 1 in order to meet the Special Tax
Requirement, the Special Tax shall be levied Proportionately on each Parcel
of Undeveloped Property up to 100% of the Maximum Special Tax for

Undeveloped Property until the amount levied is equal to the Special Tax
Requirement.

E.       MANNER OF COLLECTION OF SPECIAL TAX

The Special Tax shall be collected inthe same manner and at the same time as ordinary ad valorem
properiy taxes, provided, however, that the City may directly bill, collect at a different time or in a
different manner, and/ or collect delinquent Special Taxes through foreclosure or other available

methods. The Special Tax may be levied and collected in perpetuity.

F.       EXEMPTIONS

No Special Taxes shall be levied on Public Property or any other Parcels in the CFD that are not
Residential Property or Non-Residential Property, as defined herein.

City of Lathrop CFD No. 2019- 2 6 March 4, 2019

631



G.      INTERPRETATION OF SPECIAL TAX FORMULA

The City may interpret, clarify, and/ or revise this RMA to correct any inconsistency, vagueness or
ambiguity as it relates to the Special Tax rate, the method of apportionment, the classification of

properties or any definition applicable to the CFD, by resolution or ordinance. The City, upon the
request of an owner of land within the CFD which is not Developed Property, may also amend this
RMA in any manner acceptable to the City, by resolution or ordinance following a public hearing,
upon the affirmative vote of such owner to such amendment and without the vote of owners of any
other land within the CFD, provided such amendment only affects such owner' s land.

City ofLathrop CFD No. 2019- 2 7 March 4, 2019

632



Attachment B"

RESOLUTION NO. 19-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

APPROVING A RESOLIJTION CALLING SPECIAL LANDOWNER ELECTION
FOR COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT

CITY OF LATHROP

Community Facilities District No. 2019- 2
Central Lathrop City Services)

WHEREAS, the City Council ( the " Council") of the City of Lathrop ( the ' City")
has adopted a resolution entitled Resolution of Formation of Community Facilities
District"  ( the  " Resolution of Formation"),  ordering the formation of the  " City of
Lathrop Community Facilities District No.  2019- 2  ( Central Lathrop City Services)"
the " CFD") and a future annexation area ( the " Future Annexation Area"), defining

the public services ( the " Services") to be provided by the CFD, authorizing the levy
of a special tax on property within the CFD and preliminarily establishing an
appropriations limit for the CFD, all pursuant to Chapter 2. 5 of Part 1 of Division 2
of Title 5, commencing with Section 53311, of the California Government Code ( the
Act"); and

WHEREAS,  pursuant to the provisions of the Resolution of Formation, the

propositions of the levy of the special tax and the establishment of the

appropriations limit shall be submitted to the qualified electors of the CFD as
required by the provisions of the Act.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of Lathrop:

i,       Issues Submitted.   Pursuant to the Act, the issues of the levy of the
special tax and the establishment of the appropriations limit shall be submitted to
the qualified electors ( as defined below) of the CFD at an election called therefor as
provided below.

2.       Oualified Electors.     This Council hereby finds that fewer than 12

persons have been registered to vote within the territory of the CFD for each of the
ninety ( 90)  days preceding the close of the public hearings heretofore conducted
and concluded by this Council for the purposes of these proceedings.   Accordingly,
and pursuant to Section 53326 of the Act,  this Council finds that,  for these

proceedings, the qualified electors are the landowners within the CFD and that the
vote shall be by such landowners or their authorized representatives, each having
one vote for each acre or portion thereof such landowner owns in the CFD as of the
close of the public hearing.

633



Attachment " B"

3.       Conduct of Election.    This Council hereby calls a special election to
consider the issues described in Section 2, above, which election shall be held on
April 8, 2019, and the results thereof canvassed at the meeting of this Council on
April 8,  2019.   The City Clerk is hereby designated as the official to conduct the
election and to receive all ballots until the close of business on the election date.  It
is hereby acknowledged that the Clerk has on file the Resolution of Formation, a

map of the boundaries of the CFD, and a sufficient description to allow the Clerk to
determine the electors of the CFD.  Pursuant to Section 53327 of the Act,  the

election shall be conducted by messenger or mail- delivered ballot pursuant to
Section 4000 of the California Elections Code.    This Council hereby finds that
paragraphs ( a), ( b), ( c) ( 1) and ( c)( 3) of Section 4000 are applicable to this special

election, except that Sections 53326 and 53327 of the Act shall govern for purposes
of determining the date of the election.

4.       Ballot.    As authorized by Section 53353. 5 of the Act,  the issues

described in section 1 above shall be combined into a single ballot measure, the

form of which as attached hereto as Exhibit " A" is hereby approved.  The City Clerk
is hereby authorized and directed to cause a ballot,  in substantially the form of
Exhibit " A," to be delivered to each of the qualified electors of the CFD.   Each ballot

shall indicate the number of votes to be voted by the respective landowner to which
the ballot pertains.  Each ballot shall be accompanied by all supplies and written
instructions necessary for the use and return of the ballot.  The envelope to be used

to return the ballot shall be enclosed with the ballot,  have the return postage
prepaid, and contain the following:  ( a) the name and address of the landowner, ( b)

a declaration, under penalty of perjury, stating that the' voter is the owner of record
or authorized representative of the landowner entitled to vote and is the person
whose name appears on the envelope, ( c) the printed name, signature and address

of the voter,  (d)  the date of signing and place of execution of the declaration
pursuant to clause ( b) above, and ( e) a notice that the envelope contains an official

ballot.

5.       Waivers.    This Council hereby further finds that the provisions of
Section 53326 of the Act requiring a minimum of 90 days following the adoption of
the Resolution of Formation to elapse before the special election are for the

protection of the qualified electors of the CFD.   There is on file with the Clerk a

written waiver executed by all of the qualified electors of the CFD allowing for a
shortening of the time for the special election to expedite the process of formation
of the CFD and waiving any requirement for notice,  analysis and arguments in

connection with the election.   Accordingly, this Council finds and determines that

the qualified electors have been fully apprised of and have agreed to the shortened
time for the election and waiver of analysis and arguments, and have thereby been
fully protected in these proceedings.   This Council . also finds. and determines that

the City Clerk has concurred in the shortened time for the election. Analysis and

arguments with respect to the ballot measures are hereby waived, as provided in

Section 53327 of the Act.

634



Attachment " B"

6.       Accountabilitv.  Under Section 50075. 1 of the Government Code,  the

following accountability provisions shall apply to the special taxes:   ( a)   the

construction and/ or acquisition of the Services and the incidental costs thereof

including any bonds, all as defined in the Resolution of Formation, shall constitute

the specific single purpose;  ( b) the proceeds shall be applied only to the specific
purposes identified in  ( a)  above;  ( c)  there shall be created special account( s)  or

funds( s) into which the proceeds shall be deposited; and ( d) there shall be caused

to be prepared an annual report if required by Section 50075. 3 of the Government
Code.

7.       Effective Date.    This Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption.

635



i4ttachment B"

The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 8t'' 

day of April 2019,
by the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

IVOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

AYTEST:  APPROVED AS TO FORN1:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

636



Attachment B"

EXHIBIT " A"

CITY OF LATHROP

Community Facilities District I o. 2019- 2
Central Lathrop City Services)

OFFICIAL BALLOT

SPECIAL TAX ELECTION

Number of Votes: 503

Property Owner: Lathrop Land Acquisition, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company

This ballot is for a special, landowner election for the City of Lathrop Community Facilities
District No.  2019- 2  ( Central Lathrop City Services).   You must return this ballot in the

enclosed postage paid envelope to the office of the City Clerk of the City of Lathrop no later
than the hour of 7: 00 a. m. on Aoril 8. 2019, either bv mail or in nerson.  The Clerk' s

office is located at 390 Town Center Drive, Lathrop, California 95330.

To vote, mark a cross ( X) on the voting line after the word " YES" or after the word " NO."  All

marks otherwise made are forbidden.  All distinguishing marks are forbidden and make the
ballot void. If you wrongly mark, tear, or deface this ballot, return it to the City Clerk and
obtain another.     

The estimated maximum annual amount of money authorized to be raised by this measure
at year 30 of the CFD term is expected to be $ 5. 21 million based upon the projected full

build- out of the CFD and the rate and duration of the special tax as set forth in the rate and
method of apportionment of special taxes for the CFD.

BALLOT MEASUItE:   Shall the measure to allow the City
of Lathrop be authorized to annually levy a special tax
solely on lands within the City of Lathrop Community YES:

Facilities District No. 2019- 2 ( Central Lathrop City Services)
the  " CFD")   in . accordance with the rate and method

contained in the Resolution of Formation of the CFD

adopted by the City Council of the City on April 8, 2019,   
NO:

commencing in the City' s fiscal year 2019- 20, to pay for the
public services specified in the Resolution of Formation for

the CFD and to pay the costs of the City in administering
the CFD,  and shall the annual appropriations limit of the

CFD be established in the amount of  $ 5, 000, 000 be

ado ted?

By execution in the space provided below, you also confirm your written waiver of the time
limit pertaining to the conduct of the election and any requirement for analysis and
arguments with respect to the ballot measure.

Property Owner:
Lathrop Land Acquisition, LLC, a Delaware
limited liability company

By: Saybrook Fund Investors, LLC, its
managing member

By:
Jeffrey M. Wilson

637



Attachment C"

RESOLUTION NO. 19-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

APPROVING A RESOLUTION DECLARING RESULTS OF SPECIAL

LANDOWNER ELECTION AND DIRECTING RECORDING OF NOTICE OF

SPECIAL TAX LIEN

CITY OF LATHROP

Community Facilities District No. 2019- 2
Central Lathrop City Services)

WHEREAS, the City Council ( the " Council") of the City of Lathrop ( the " City")
has adopted a resolution entitled Resolution of Formation of Community Facilities
District"  ( the  " Resolution of Formation"),  ordering the formation of the City of
Lathrop Community Facilities District No.  2019- 2  ( Central Lathrop City Services)"
the " CFD") and a future annexation area, authorizing the levy of a special tax on

property within the CFD and preliminarily establishing an appropriations limit for the
CFD, all pursuant to Chapter 2. 5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5, commencing with
Section 53311, of the California Government Code ( the " Act"); and

WHEREAS, under the provisions of the Resolution of Formation and pursuant
to a resolution entitled   " Resolution Calling Special Landowner Election for

Community Facilities District" ( the " Election Resolution") heretofore adopted by this
Council, the propositions of the levy of the special tax and the establishment of the
appropriations limit were submitted to the qualified electors of the CFD as required
by the provisions of the Act; and

WHEREAS,  pursuant to the terms of the Election Resolution, which are by
this reference incorporated herein, the special election has been held and the City
Clerk has on file a Canvass and Statement of Results of Election, ( the " Canvass") a

copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS,   this Council has been informed of the Canvass,   finds it

appropriate and wishes to complete its proceedings for the CFD.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of Lathrop:

1.       Recitals.  The foregoing recitals are all true and correct.

2.       Issues Presented.   The issues presented at the special election were
the levy of a special tax within the CFD and the approval of an annual

appropriations limit of not to exceed $ 5, 000, 000, all pursuant to the Resolution of
Formation.

638



Attachment C'

3.       Canvass and Issues Approved.    The Council hereby approves the
Canvass and finds that it shall be a permanent part of the record of its proceedings
for the CFD.  Pursuant to the Canvass, the issues presented at the special election

were approved by the qualified electors of the CFD by more than two- thirds of the
votes cast at the special election.

4.       Proceedings Approved.    Pursuant to the voter approval,  the CFD is

hereby declared to be fully formed with the authority to levy the special taxes and
to have the established appropriations limit,  all as heretofore provided in these
proceedings and in the Act.  It is hereby found that all prior proceedings and actions
taken by this Council with respect to the CFD were valid and in conformity with the
Act.

5.       Notice of Tax Lien.    The City Clerk is hereby directed to complete,
execute and cause to be recorded in the office of the County Recorder of the
County of San Joaquin a notice of special tax lien in the form required by the Act,
such recording to occur no later than fifteen  ( 15)  days following adoption of this
resolution by the Council

6.       Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption.

m * *

2-

639



Attachrr ent ' C"

The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 8th

day of April 2019,
by the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:  APPROl1ED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

3-

640



Attachment C"

EXHIBIT A"

CANVASS AND STATEMENT OF RESULT OF ELECTION

CITY OF LATHROP

Community Facilities District No. 2019- 2
Central Lathrop City Services)

I hereby certify that on 2019,  I canvassed the returns of the
election held on 2019,  in the City of Lathrop Community Facilities
District No. 2019- 2 ( Central Lathrop City Services) and the total number of ballots

cast in such District and the total number of votes cast for and against the measure
are as follows . and the totals as shown for and against the measure are full, true

and correct:

Qualified

Landowner Votes

Votes Cast YES NO

City of Lathrop
Community Facilities District No. 2019- 2
Central Lathrop City Services)

Special Tax Election,       2019.

BALLOT MEASURE:    Shall the measure to allow the City of
Lathrop be authorized to annually levy a special tax solely on
lands within the City of Lathrop Community Facilities District No.
2019- 2 ( Central Lathrop City Services) ( the CFD") in accordance

with the rate and method contained in the Resolution of

Formation of the CFD adopted by the City Council of the City on
April 8,  2019,  commencing in the City' s fiscal year 2019- 20,  to

pay for the public services specified in the Resolution of Formation
for the CFD and to pay the costs of the City in administering the
CFD,  and shall the annual appropriations limit of the CFD be
established in the amount of $ 5, 000, 000 be adopted?

YES:

NO:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I HAVE HEREUNTO SET MY HAND on
2019.

By:
City Clerk

City of Lathrop

641



Attachment D"

RESOLUTION NO.' 19-

A RESOLUTIOM OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP TO

DISSOLVE COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO.   2006- 2   ( CENTRAL

LATHROP SPECIFIC PLAN SERVICES)

WHEREAS, the City Council ( the " City Council") of the City of Lathrop ( the

City")  has previously conducted proceedings to establish Community Facilities
District No.  2006- 2  ( Central Lathrop Specific Plan Services)  ( the  " 2006 CFD")

pursuant to the Mello- Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, as amended ( the " Act"),
Chapter 2. 5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of.Title 5, commencing at Section 53311, of the

California Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the City is authorized to levy, and has levied, special taxes on land
within the 2006 CFD according to a Rate and Method of Apportionment of Special Tax
approved by the City Council the 2006 CFD; and

WHEREAS, land in a portion of the 2006 CFD has been acquired by Saybrook
CLSP,  LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, and/ or Lathrop Land Acquisition,
LLC,  a Delaware limited liability company  ( together,  the  " Landowners"),  and the

Landowners and the City have restructured the special tax obligation and bonds of a
community facilities district formed in 2006 for the purpose of financing capital
improvements,  all pursuant to a  " Restructuring Agreement for the Community
Facilities District No. 2006- 1" ( the " Restructuring Agreement"); and

WHEREAS, the City is undertaking the formation of a new community facilities
district to be known as Community Facilities District No. 2019- 2 ( Central Lathrop City
Services)  ( the  " New CFD")  and a related future annexation area,  which initial

boundary is coterminous with the City' s Community Facilities District No.  2018- 1

Central Lathr,op Specific Plan Facilities)  formed pursuant to the Restructuring
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Landowners own all of the land to be initially included within
the New CFD and pursuant to the request of the Landowners,  the City and the
Landowners now desire to replace the 2006 CFD with the New CFD, resulting in a
release of all parcels within the 2006 CFD from any further levy of a special tax of
the 2006 CFD, and upon such release cause certain of the parcels formerly within the
2006 CFD to be subject an ongoing levy of a special tax of the New CFD; and

WHEREAS,  the City Council hereby finds and determines that release of
special tax levies of the 2006 CFD and the creation of the New CFD will best serve

the interests of the City and the owners of property subject to the special taxes of
the 2006 CFD; and

642



Attachment D"

WHEREAS,  the City Council now desires to approve the release of future
special tax levies of the 2006 CFD on land within the 2006 CFD, and to waive, cancel
and extinguish the special tax obligations of the 2006 CFD, subject to and effective

upon the formation of the New CFD and authorization to levy a special tax within the
New CFD to pay for public services authorized to be financed by the New CFD.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAIIVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF LATHROP, AS FOLLOWS:

1.       This City Council hereby finds and determines that the foregoing recitals
are true and correct.

2.       Contingent upon the completion of formation and adoption by this
Council of an ordinance authorizing a special tax of the New CFD to be levied for the
provision of public services authorized to be financed by the New CFD,  the City
Manager and the Finance Director ( each, an " Authorized Officer"), each acting alone,

are hereby authorized to take such actions as such Authorized Officer deems
necessary or appropriate to effectuate a waiver,  cancellation,  forgiveness and/ or
extinguishment of all existing and future Special Taxes,  including any penalties,
interest, costs, and other charges accrued thereon, arising with respect to the 2006
CFD for all land within the 2006 CFD.

3.       Upon recording of a Notice of Special Tax Lien evidencing the lien of the
special taxes authorized to be levied within the New CFD upon all parcels within the

initial boundary of the New CFD, an Authorized Officer is authorized to cause to be
recorded a Notice of Cessation of Lien for all parcels within the 2006 CFD in
accordance with Section 53330. 5 of the Government Code.

4.       This City Council hereby further finds that the actions and

determinations made herein are necessary and convenient to carry out the

Restructuring Agreement, the purpose of the Act and the restructuring of special
taxes to be used for paying for the public services originally contemplated to be
financed by the 2006 CFD, and such actions and determinations are not otherwise
prohibited by law and that the actions taken hereby are final and in accordance with
the Act.

5.       All proceedings heretofore taken by this Council with respect to the CFD
and the actions approved in this resolution, including the actions taken herein, have
been duly considered and are hereby determined to be valid and in conformity with
the Act.

6:       This Resolution shall take effect from and after the date of its passage
and adoption.

643



Attachment D"

The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 8th

day of April 2019, by
the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

fVOES:       

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:  APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

644



Attachment ' E"

ORDINANCE NO. 19-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP LEVYING
SPECIAL TAX WITHIN COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO.   2019- 2

CENTRAL LATHROP CITY SERVICES)

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Mello- Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, as
amended, sections 53311, et, seq., of the California Government Code ( the " Act")
on March 11,  2019,  this City Council  ( the " Council")  of the City of Lathrop  ( the

City"),   adopted its resolution entitled   " Resolution of Intention to Establish

Community Facilities District No.  2019- 2  ( Central Lathrop City Services Services)
and Future Annexation Area"  ( the " Resolution of Intention"),  and has conducted
proceedings ( the " Proceedings") to establish City of Lathrop Community Facilities
District No.  2019- 2  ( Central Lathrop City Services Services)"  ( the CFD")  and a

future annexation area  ( the " Future Annexation Area") pursuant to the Mello- Roos

Community Facilities Act, Chapter 2. 5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5, commencing
with Section 53311,  of the California Government Code  ( the  " Act")  to finance
certain services ( the Services") as provided in the Act; and

WHEREAS,  pursuant to notice as specified in the Act,  and as part of the

Proceedings,  the Council has held a public hearing under the Act relative to the
determination to proceed with the formation of the CFD and the Future Annexation
Area and the rate and method of apportionment of the special tax (" Special Tax") to

be levied within the CFD to finance the Services,  and at such hearing all persons
desiring to be heard on all matters pertaining to the formation of the CFD and the
Future Annexation Area and the levy of the Special Tax were heard,  substantial

evidence was presented and considered by this Council and a full and fair hearing
was held; and

WHEREAS,  upon the conclusion of the hearing,  this Council adopted its

Resolution of Formation of Community Facilities District"  ( the  " Resolution of
Formation),  pursuant to which it completed the Proceedings for the establishment
of the CFD and the Future Annexation Area, the authorization of the levy of the
Special Tax within the CFD and the calling of an election within the CFD on the
propositions of levying the Special Tax and establishing an appropriations. limit
within the CFD, respectively; and

WHEREAS,   on April 8,   2019,  a special election was held among the

landowner voters within the CFD at which such voters approved such propositions

by the two- thirds vote required by the Act, which approval has been confirmed by
resolution of this Council.

645



Attachment ' E"

MOW, THEREFORE,  E IT ORDAINED BY .THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF LATHROP, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.   By the passage of this Ordinance, the Council hereby authorizes
and levies the Special Tax within the CFD  ( including any parcel or parcels in the
Future Annexation Area that annex into the CFD at rate to be determined at the
time of annexation) pursuant to the Act, at the rate and in accordance with the rate
and method of apportionment of Special Tax set forth in the Resolution of

Formation which rate and method is by this reference incorporated herein.   The

Special Tax is hereby levied commencing in_fiscal year 2019- 20, and in each fiscal
year thereafter to pay for the Services for the CFD,  as contemplated by the
Resolution of Formation and the Proceedings and all costs of administering the CFD.

Section 2.  The Finance Director of the City or designee, or an employee or
consultant of the City,  is hereby authorized and directed each fiscal year to
determine the specific Special Tax to be levied for the next ensuing fiscal year for
each parcel of real property within the CFD  ( including any parcel in the Future
Annexation Area that annex into the CFD),  in the manner and as provided in the
Resolution of Formation.

Section 3. Exemptions from the levy of the Special Tax shall be as provided
in the Resolution of Formation and the applicable provisions of the Act.  In no event

shall the Special Tax be levied on any parcel within the CFD in excess of the
maximum Special Tax specified in the Resolution of Formation.

Section 4.  All of the collections of the Special Tax shall be used as provided
in the Act and in the Resolution of Formation,  including,  but not limited to,  the

payment of costs of the Services,  the payment of the costs of the City in
administering the CFD,  and the costs of collecting and administering the Special
Tax.

Section 5.    The Special Tax shall be collected in the same manner as

ordinary ad valorem taxes are collected and shall have the same lien priority, and
be subject to the same penalties and the same procedure and sale in cases of

delinquency as provided for ad valorem taxes; provided, howeyer, that the Council

may provide for other appropriate methods of collection by resolution( s)  of the

Council.   In addition,  the provisions of Section 53356. 1 of the Act shall apply to
delinquent Special Tax payments.    The Finance Director of the City is hereby
authorized and directed to provide all necessary information to the auditor/ tax
collector of San Joaquin County in order to effect proper billing and collection of the
Special Tax, so that the Special Tax shall be included on the secured property tax
roll of San Joaquin County for fiscal year 2019- 20 and for each fiscal year thereafter
until no longer required to pay for the Services or until otherwise terminated by the
City.

646



Attachment E"

Section 6.   If for any reason any portion of this ordinance is found to be
invalid, or if the Special Tax is found inapplicable to any particular parcel within the
CFD,  by a court of competent jurisdiction, the balance of this ordinance and the

application of the Special Tax to the remaining parcels within the CFD shall not be
affected.

Section 7.   The Mayor shall sign this Ordinance and the City Clerk shall
cause the same to be published immediately after its passage at least once in a
newspaper of general circulation circulated in the City.

Section 8.   This Ordinance shall take effect 30 days from the date of final
passage.

647



Attachrrrent E"

THIS ORDINANCE was regularly introduced at a meeting of the City Council
of the City of Lathrop on the 8th

day of April 2019,  and was PASSED AWD

ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Lathrop on the
day of 2019, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST: PPlZOVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

648



ITE I 5. 3

CITY Ma4NAGE t°S REPORT

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR M ETIiVG

ITEMa PUBLIC FiEARING     ( PUBLISFlED NOTICE)     TO

CONSIDER MllNICIPi4L CODE AMENDMENT TO

UPD lTE VARIOIJS SECTIONS OF TIiE LMC

TO STREAMLINE PROCEDURES, MIIVOR

CLAIaIFICATIOIo1S,   AiVD INCOItPO1 ATE UPDATED

POLICIES

RECOMMENDATIOIV:     Council to Consider the ollowing:
1.  Hold a Public Hearing; and
2.  First Reading anci Introduce an Ordinance

Adopting Various  mendments to the Lathrop
Municipal Code ( LMC) to Moclernize, Sirt plify, and
Strea nline Sections of Title 17, The Zoning Code
and Section 10. 25. 040 Of Title 10, Vehicles and

Traffic.      The Update Includes Integration of

Current City Policies, State and Federal Law, and
Best Practices within the Planning Profession.
The amendments to the Municipal Gode include

the following:
Chapter 17. 0 (/ ccessory Dwelling Units)
Chapter 17. 32   ( R One Family Residential

District)

Chapter 17. 49 ( Crossroads Overlay District)
Chapter 17. 92   ( Landscaping anc!  Screening
StantLards)

Chapter 17. 16   ( General Requirements and

Exceptions)

Chapter ie.6 ( Manufactured Housing)
Chapter 9. 7. 76     ( Off- Street Parking ansl

Loading)
Chapter 17. 59 ( South Lathrop Zoning Districts)
IVev r Chapter 17. 125 ( Appeals)

Chapter 17. 108  ( Adrninistrative Approval of

Certain Uses) 

Chapter 1. 112 ( Conslitional Uses)

Chapter 17. 101 ( Minor Site Plan Review)

Chapter 17. 100 ( Site Plan Review)

Chapter 17. 120 ( Variaraces)

Chapter 10. 25 ( Vehicles and Traffic)

649



CITY MANAGERS REPORT PAGE 2

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MUNICIPAL CODE AMENDMENT

SUMMARY:

The proposed text amend' ment is a staff- initiated proposal to modify various sections
of the Lathrop Municipal Code ( LMC) and to add one ( 1) new Chapter to modernize,

simplify and streamline various Sections of Title 17, the Zoning Code and Title 10,
Vehicles and Traffic.  The proposed amendments include integration of current City
policies, State law and best practices in the planning profession.  Approval of the text

amendments would allow greater flexibility and clarification to support and promote
development.

BACKGROUND:

In 2009, the City adopted an Economic Development Strategic Plan to guide the City
Council in making decisions regarding economic growth for the City.   In 2011, the

City Council indicated a desire to accelerate economic and business development
efforts by creating an Economic Development Program.   To implement the City' s
economic goals and policies, staff regularly reviews and monitors various department
policies,  procedures and the Zoning Ordinance for areas that need improvement.
Staff determined and identified various Sections of the Zoning Ordinance, including
a Section in Title 10: Vehicles and Traffic of the LMC that are ambiguous, unclear and

outdated.    The intent of the proposed amendments is to assist and encourage

development by providing concise and clear requirements for residents, developers
and staff.

The City approved a similar effort and updated certain sections of the Zoning
Ordinance and LMC in 2013,  2016,  and 2017.   The previous updates were well

received by the community and staff inembers that process development applications
and assist residents on a daily basis.  The current amendments will follow the same

principles of the previous updates and include integration of current policy and
procedures,  apply newly adopted State and Federal law,  and incorporate best

practices within the planning profession.  At their regular meeting of March 20, 2019,
the Planning Commission voted unanimously ( 4- 0), one absent, to recommend the

City Council adopt an Ordinance regarding the proposed amendments to the Lathrop
Municipal Code.  Attached is the Planning Commission Resolution No.  19- 03 for

reference. ( Attachment # 17).

ANALYSIS:

Staff has determined that the following text amendments conform to the General
Plan.  The proposed text amendments will modify the following Sections of the LMC:

Chapter 17. 80 Accessory Dwelling Units ( Attachment # 2)

Effective January 1, 2018, California Senate Bill 229 ( SB 229) and Assembly Bill 494
AB 494)  provide another update to the Accessory Dwelling Units  ( ADU)  law

Government Code Section 65852. 2) to further address barriers to the development
of ADUs.

650



CITY MANAGERS REPORT PAGE 3

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MUNICIPAL CODE AMENDMENT

This legislation adds that an ADU can be created through the conversion of a garage,

carport or other covered parking structure, and also allows for replacement of these
parking. spaces.   The proposed LMU amendment clarifies that replacement covered

parking spaces are required when existing covered parking is converted to an ADU.

The new legislation requires the City to allow ADU' s to be constructed within any
residential zone, so the LMC will be amended to state that ADUs may be built in areas
zoned single- family or multi- family that have an existing or even proposed single-
family residence.

Chapter 17. 32 R One Family--Residential District ( Attachment # 3)

The proposed code amendment revises the street- side setback for accessory
structures from five ( 5) feet to ten ( 10) feet.  The ' street- side' is the long side yard
of a corner lot that is adjacent to the street.  Changing the setback from five- feet to
10- feet ensures that accessory structures,  such as sheds and gazebos,  are not

constructed within the 10- foot Public Utility Easement ( PUE).  In most cases, the PUE

makes up the first 10- feet from the back of the sidewalk onto the property.  Typically
nothing but utilities, landscaping, and fences are allowed within the PUE.

Chapter 17. 49 Crossroads Overlay District ( Attachment # 4)

The proposed amendment adds Technical and business related training facilities and
schools,  but not including automotive or vocational trade schools" to the list of

permitted uses in the Highway, commercial/ highway service overlay.
This use was approved by City Council in 1996 by Ordinance No.  96- 140 that

approved an amendment to the Crossroads Development Agreement ( DA) to add this

use' to the zoning ordinance; however, the use never made it from the DA into zoning
ordinance.   The purpose of this amendment is to codify the use,  as intended by
Ordinance No. 96- 140.

Chapter 17. 16 General Requirements and Exceptions ( Attachment # 5)

The purpose of this code amendment is to provide the Community Development
Director with the ability to make a determination of similar use.  Each Zoning District
has a list of permitted uses, uses permitted with an administrative approval, and

conditional uses.   If a proposed use is not listed, it is not permitted.  The proposed

code amendment would allow the Community Development Director to make a
determination that a proposed use is similar to a listed use.

In addition,   the.  proposed code amendment would provide the Community
Development Director with the authority to establish minimum lot width and depth
measurements for irregularly shaped lots, such as those that are not rectangular, or
contain an arc.

651



CITY MANAGERS REPORT PAGE 4

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MUNICIPAL CODE AMENDMENT

Chapter 17. 68 Manufactured Housina ( Attachment # 6)

The proposed amendment would implement Program 20 of the City' s 2015 General
Plan Housing Element to remove the minimum floor area requirement for

manufactured housing, allow manufactured housing in any residential zoning district,
and r.emove the minimum structure width requirement.

Chapter 17. 76 Off- Street Parking Loading ( Attachment # 7)

The purpose of this code amendment for Chapter 17. 76 Off- Street Parking and
Loading is to add consistency with Chapter 17. 92 Landscape and Screening.   The

amendment would remove language related to parking lot landscaping and add a
reference to Chapter 17. 92.   Projects are required to adhere to the City' s landscape
and screening standards, including parking lot landscaping, such as one ( 1) tree per

six ( 6) parking spaces.

The current language in this Section requires that no less than five ( 5) percent of the

interior of a parking lot is landscaped.    Although this does not conflict with the

Landscape and Screening Standards Chapter, it can cause confusion having similar
requirements in two different locations.

Chapter 17. 92 Landscaping and Screening Standards ( Attachment # 7)

To allow architectural features to exceed the maximum height of a fence;  for

example, decorative elements such as spires on wrought iron fences or decorative

caps on fence posts.

Chapter 17. 59 South Lathrop Zoning Districts ( Attachment # 8)

Under the Development Standards Table 17. 59. 060, the 50- foot minimum lot width

requirement is incorrectly located under the " Minimum Setbacks" Section instead of

the " Minimum Lot" standards Section.   The proposed code amendment moves the

minimum lot frontage requirement to the Lot Width section of the table.

New Chapter 17. 125 A peals ( Attachments # 9 through # 14)

The proposed code amendment adds a new Chapter to the Zoning Code:  Chapter

17. 125: Appeals.   Under the current Zoning Code, Appeals procedures are located
within each entitlement type.  The purpose of the new Chapter is to locate the appeals

procedure in one location so that it is easier to maintain consistency and easier to
locate within the Zoning Code.   The code amendment also includes an Approving
Authority table and Appeal Authority table to clarify the responsible party for the
appeal procedure.

For consistency, Chapters 17. 108 Administrative Approval of Certain Uses;  17. 101

Minor Site Plan Review;  17. 112 Conditional Uses;  17. 101 Minor Site Plan Review;

17. 100 Site Plan Review;  and 17. 120 Variances, will each be amended to remove

their individual Appeals Procedure sections, and to add a reference to the new appeals

chapter ( Chapter 17. 125: Appeals).

652



CITY MANAGERS REPORT PAGE 5

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MUNICIPAL CODE AMENDMENT

Chapter 17. 120 Variances ( Attachment # 14)

The proposed code amendment expands the list of items that qualify for a Minor
Variance.  Minor variances are approved by the Community Development Director.

Chapter 10. 25 Vehicles and Traffic ( Attachment # 15)

The proposed code amendment reduces the setback for vehicles parked in the rear

yard of a residence, from ten ( 10) feet to three ( 3) feet from the rear property line,
and from five ( 5) feet to three ( 3) from all structures.   Under the current language,

a vehicle parked in the rear yard would need to be at least ten- feet from the rear

yard fence and five- feet from any structure, and 5- feet from the side yard fence.  The

code amendment establishes a single distance requirement of three- feet to all

structures and the rear fence in order to provide an easy to understand requirement
that maintains emergency access between vehicles and structures, and more room
to legally park in a rear yard.

Municipal Code Amendments

According to the Lathrop Municipal Code, amendments to the Zoning Code must be
reviewed by the Planning Commission with a recommendation forwarded to the City
Council for approval.  Before any recommendation to approve . by the Planning
Commission,  or final approval by the City Council,  the following finding must be
made:

That the proposed amendment will be consistent with applicable provisions of the

General Plan':       

Staff has determined that the proposed code amendments conform to the General

Plan.

Public Notice

A Notice of Public Hearing was advertised in the Manteca Bulletin on March 28, 2019
and the meeting agenda was posted at our designated posting locations in the City.
As of the writing of this report, no comments were received in favor or against the
proposed amendments.

CEQA REVIEW:

The proposed Municipal Code Amendment is exempt according to the California
Environmental Quality Act ( CEQA) Article 5 § 15061 ( b) ( 3) by the General Rule" that
CEQA applies only to projects that have a potential for causing a direct physical
change in the environment, or a reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in
the environment.  .

The amendment does not change the zoning designation on any individual property
and does not affect existing land use or density. The purpose of the amendment is to
modify existing language in the Municipal Code to provide flexibility and is primarily
procedural in nature.

653



CITY MANAGERS REPORT PAGE 6

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MUNICIPAL CODE AMENDMENT

It also does not propose or require any specific development project;  any specific

development project undertaken in the future pursuant to the amended zoning code
would be required to comply with CEQA at that time.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Planning Commission and staff recommend that the City Council consider all .
information provided and submitted, take and consider all public testimony and, if

determined to be appropriate, take the following actions:

1.  Introduce an Ordinance adopting various amendments to the Lathrop Municipal
Code ( LMC) to modernize, simplify, and streamline various sections of Title 17,
the Zoning Code and Section 10. 25. 040 of Title 10, Vehicles and Traffic.

Chapter 17. 80  ( Accessory Dwelling Units): To be consistent with new

State law ( SB 229 and AB 494).  Amendments include permitting ADUs

in areas zoned to allow single- family or multifamily, clarify setbacks for
accessory dwelling units constructed above a garage, and add off=street
parking requirements consistent with Chapter 17. 76 of the Zoning Code.

Chapter 17. 32 ( R One Family Residential District): To amend the street

side setback for accessory structures from five ( 5) feet to ten ( 1,0) feet.

Chapter 17. 49 ( Crossroads Overlay District): To add the technical and

business related training facilities and schools use to the Highway
commercial/ highway service overlay.

Chapter 17. 16 ( General Requirements and Exceptions): To provide the

Community Development Director the ability to make a determination
of similar use and to determine the lot width and lot depth

measurements for lots that are not rectangular in shape, contain an arc

or do not have lot lines that are at right angles to one another.

Chapter 17. 68 ( Manufactured Housing): Implement Program 20 of the

City' s Housing Element by amending Chapter 17. 68 by removing the
minimum floor area,  allowing manufactured housing in any zoning
district that permits residential uses and remove the minimum width

requirement.

Chapter 17. 76  ( Off- street Parking and Loading):  To add consistency
with the Landscape and Screening Chapter.

Chapter 17. 92   ( Landscaping and Screening Standards):   To allow

architectural features to exceed the maximum height of fences  ( e. g.
vertical components such as spires on wrought iron fences).

Chapter 17. 59  ( South Lathrop Zoning Districts):  To modify Table
17. 59. 060: Nonresidential Site Development Standards to move Street

Frontage to the correct location.

654



CITY MANAGERS REPORT PAGE 7

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETINC

MUNICIPAL CODE AMENDMENT

New Chapter 17. 125  ( Appeals):  To add an Appeals Chapter that will

prescribe the Appeals process . for decisions made by the Community
Development Director and the Planning Commission.
Chapter 17. 108 ( Administrative Approval of Certain Uses): To remove

Appeal language and add a reference to the New Chapter 17. 125:

Appeals.

Chapter 17. 112 ( Conditional Uses): To add a Section that references to

the New Chapter 17. 125: Appeals.

Chapter 17. 101 ( Minor Site Plan Review): To remove Appeal language

and add a reference to the New Chapter 17. 125: Appeals.

Chapter 17. 100 ( Site Plan Review): To remove Appeal language and add

a reference to the New Chapter 17. 125: Appeals.

Chapter 17. 120  ( Variances):  To expand the list of requirements that

qualify for a Minor Variance and remove the Appeal language and add a
reference to the New Chapter 17. 125: Appeals.

Chapter 10. 25' ( Vehicles and Traffic): To reduce the setback for vehicles

parked in the rear yard of a residence, from ten- feet to three- feet from

the rear property line, and from five- feet to three- feet from structures.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact to the City of Lathrop, only staff time to prepare the report.

ATTACH M ENTS:

1.       Ordinance Approving Various Municipal Code Amendments
2.       Mark up of Chapter 17. 80 Accessory Dwelling Units
3.       Mark up of Chapter 17. 32 R One Family Residential District
4.       Mark up of Chapter 17. 49 Crossroads Overlay District
5.       Mark up of Chapter 17. 16 General Requirements and Exceptions
6.       Mark up of Chapter 17. 68 Manufactured Housing
7.       Mark up of Chapter 17. 76 Off- Street Parking and Loading & Chapter 17. 92

Landscaping and Screening Standards
8.       Mark up of Chapter 17. 59 South Lathrop Zoning Districts
9.       New Chapter 17. 125 Appeals

10.     Mark up of Chapter 17. 108 Administrative Approval of Certain Uses
11.     Mark up of Chapter 17. 112 Conditional Uses
12.     Mark up of Chapter 17. 101 Minor Site Plan Review
13.     Mark up of Chapter 17. 100 Site Plan Review
14.     Mark up of Chapter 17. 120 Variances
15.     Mark up of Chapter 10. 25 Vehicles and Traffic
16.     Planning Commission Resolution No. 19- 03

655



CITY MANAGERS REPORT PAGE 8

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MUNICIPAL CODE AMENDMENT

APPROVALS:

5   (

Rick C uiat Dat

Princ'  al Pla er

3    ?    (
Mar Mei sn r Dat

Communi y evelo ment Director

3 --Z>-- 9'
Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

Z• I'
St en J. Salvatore Date

City Manager

656



ORDINANCE NO. 19-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

ADOPTYNG VARIOUS AMENDMENTS TO THE LATHROP MUNICIPAL CODE TO

MODERNIZE,  SIMPLIFY, AND STREAMLINE VARIOUS SECTIONS OF TITLE

17, THE ZONING CODE AND SECTION 10. 25. 040 OF TITLE 10, VEHICLES

AND TRAFFIC

WHEREAS,  the City of Lathrop Planning Commission held a duly noticed
public hearing at a regular meeting on March 20, 2019, at which they adopted PC
Resolution No.   19- 03.  recommending City Council adopt Municipal Code Text

Amendment No. TA- 19- 16 pursuant to the Lathrop Municipal Code; and

WHEREAS,  the City of Lathrop City Council held a duly noticed public
hearing at a regular meeting on April 8,  2019 to review and consider Municipal

Code Amendment; and

WHEREAS,  the proposed code amendment is Citywide and affects all

applicable properties in the City; and

WHEREAS,  chapter 17. 124 of the Lathrop Municipal Code mandates the
transmittal of a Planning Commission recommendation to the City Council by
resolution; and

WHEREAS,  the proposed code amendment is exempt according to the
California Environmental Quality Act ( CEQA) Article 5 § 15061 by the " General Rule"

that CEQA applies only to projects that have a potential for causing a direct physical
change in the environment, or a reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in
the environment; and

WHEREAS,  the City Council finds that the proposed code amendment is
consistent with applicable provisions of the Lathrop General Plan and will implement
the City' s Economic Development goals by providing streamline procedures, minor

clarifications and incorporate updated policies; and

WHEREAS, proper notice of this public hearing was given in all respects as
required by law; and

WHEREAS,  the City Council has reviewed all written evidence and oral ,
testimony presented to date.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
Lathrop based on substantial evidence in the administrative record of proceedings
and pursuant to its independent review and consideration,  does hereby approve
Municipal Code Amendment as shown Attachments 2", 3", 4", 5", 6", " 7", " 8",

9", 10", 11", 12", 13", 14", and 15", incorporated by reference herein.

Ordinance No. 19-

657



NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP DOES

HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1:      The Lathrop Municipal Code is hereby amended as shown in

Attachments 2", " 3", " 4", 5", 6", " 7", " 8", 9", 10", 11", 12", " 13", 14", and

15", incorporated by reference herein.

Section 2.     This ordinance is not intended to and shall not be construed or given

effect in a manner that imposes upon the city or any officer or employee thereof a
mandatory duty of care toward persons and property within or without the city so
as to provide a basis of civil liability for damages, except as otherwise imposed by
law.

Section 3.     Severabilitv.     If any section,  subsequent subdivision,   paragraph,

sentence,  clause or phrase of this Ordinance is for any reason held to be

unconstitutional or otherwise invalid, such a decision shall not affect the validity of :
the remaining portions of this Ordinance.   The City Council hereby declares that it
would have passed each section,  subsection,  subdivision,  paragraph,  sentence,

clause or phrase of this Ordinance irrespective of the unconstitutionality or

invalidity of any section,  subsection,  subdivision,  paragraph,  sentence,  clause or

phr.ase.    

Section 4.     Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall take legal effect 30 days from and

after the date of its passage.

Section 5.     Publication.   Within fifteen days of the adoption of this Ordinance, the

City Clerk shall cause a copy of this Ordinance to be published in full accordance
with Section 36933 of the Government Code.

Ordinance No. 19-

658



THIS ORDINANGE was regularly introduced at a meeting of the City Council of the
City of Lathrop on the 8t" day of April 2019, and was PASSED AND ADOPTED at a

regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Lathrop on
13th

day of May 2019,
by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

SONNY DHALIWAL, MAYOR

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Ordinance No. 19-

659



Accessory Dwelling Units— Chapter 17. 80 Mark- Up ATTACHMENT 2

New text is shown by underline; deleted text is shown by * r;', o*, r^„ n,

Chapter 17. 80 ACCESSOI Y DWELLING UNITS

17. 0. 010 Application.

Application. This chapter provides standards by which the city shall evaluate and ministerially

approve an application for the siting and construction of an accessory dwelling unit on a lot with an

existing or proposed one- family residence located areas zoned to allow single- family or multifamilX
use t e

Tr"--, '" ^'• Dn '^^;^

b ,
a:* r;^ f  ( Ord. 18- 384 § 1; Ord. 16- 365 § 1; Ord. 16- 355 § 1;

Ord. 97- 151; Ord. 92- 73)

17. 80. 020 Developmental stand rds.

All accessory dwelling units shall meet the following standards:

A.       Maximum Floor Area. An accessory dwelling unit which is detached from the existing
residence shall not exceed one thousand two hundred ( 1, 200) square feet of floor area and shall

conform to the development standards of this title. An accessory dwelling unit which is attached to the
proposed or existing residence shall not exceed fifty percent ( 50%) of the existing residence and shall

conform to the setback, lot coverage and height requirements for the primary dwelling, with a
maximum increase in floor area of one thousand two hundred ( 1, 200) square feet.

B.       Development Standards. T' Accessory dwelling units shall comply with the

following standards:

1. Setbacks. Have minimum interior side and rear setbacks of five feet and street side

setback of ten ( 10) feet.  No setback shall be required for an existin garage that is converted to an

accessory dwelling unit or to a ortion of an accessory dwelling unit, ancl a setback of no more than
five feet from the side and rear lot lines shall be required for an accessory dwellin unit that is

constructed above aage.

2. Setback from Structures. Be set back from other structures on the parcel consistent with

the city- adopted building code.

3. Height. Not to exceed one story or fifteen ( 15) feet in height, except that a detached
accessory dwelling unit may be constructed above a detached garage to a maximum height of thirty
30) feet.

4. Location. Be constructed at the rear or interior side of an existing single- family

residence, or otherwise appear secondary in nature, and not be constructed in front of the primary
structure.

Page 1 of 3

660



Accessory Dwelling Units— Chapter 17. 80 Mark- Up ATTACHMENT 2

5. Lot Size. Accessory dwelling units are permitted on lots with a minimum area of five
thousand ( 5, 000) square feet. Only one accessory dwelling second unit is allowed per lot.

6. Compatibility. The addition of an accessory dwelling unit is compatible with the

existing house as to height, style, materials, and colors.

C.       Access. Doorway access shall be provided either to the side or rear of the accessory

dwelling unit. Direct doorway access to the front yard is prohibited. The accessory dwelling unit shall
utilize the same vehicular access which serves the existing dwelling unit.

D.       Off-Street Parking. At least one additional off-street parking space shall be provided for
the accessory dwelling unit or bedroom, whichever is less. The parking spaces required for the

accessory dwelling unit can be in tandem to the required parking of the main residential structure, may
be uncovered, and can be located within the front setback as long as all other yard requirements are
met.

l.       When a arage, carport, or covered parkin stri.icture is demolished in conjunction with

the construction of an accessory dwelling unit or converted to an accessory dwelling unit, the parking
s aces shall be replaced consistent with Cha ter 17. 76 of this Title.

E Off-Street Parking Exemption. Off-street parking shall not be imposed in any of the

following instances:

1. The accessory dwelling unit is located within one- half mile of public transit;

2. The accessory dwelling unit is located within an architecturally and historically
significant historic district;

3. The accessory dwelling unit is part of the existing primary residence or an existing

accessory structure;

4.       When on- street parking permits are required but not offered to the occupant of the

accessory dwelling unit;

5.       When there is a car share vehicle located within one block of the accessory dwelling
unit.

F.       Utility Service and Kitchen Facilities. Accessory dwelling units shall be provided with
adequate water, sewer and other utilities ( sewer allocation for one residential unit will suffice for both).

The applicant shall have the option of paying installation cost and a monthly fee for a second water

meter. The applicant sha11 also have the option of taking all sewer flow through the existing sewer

lateral, or of paying the installation cost and monthly fee for a second lateral. The second unit shall
also be provided with full kitchen facilities including range, oven, sink and refrigerator, as determined

by the city building official.

Page 2 of 3

661



Accessory Dwelling Units —Chapter 17. 80 Mark- Up ATTACHMENT 2

G.       Visual Appearance. An accessory dwelling unit shall be designed and constructed so as

to blend with and complement the existing one- family unit to which it is attached in terms of height,

roofing and siding materials, and color.

H.       Mobilehomes or Manufactured Housing. Mobilehomes or manufactured housing on

permanent foundations shall be permitted as an accessory dwelling unit, only if they are installed on

permanent foundations, and the mobilehome complies with the 1974 National Manufactured Housing
Construction and Safety Act.

I. Compliance with Other Regulations. Notwithstanding the above standards, all accessory
dwelling units established under this' chapter shall meet all of the requirements of the T r, n n n ur r

9--zoning district for which the accessory dwelling unit is in as to fences, walls and hedges; site
area; frontage; width and depth of site; coverage; yard requirements; height of structures; distance

between structures; signs; applicable building and fire codes and general provisions and exceptions.
Ord. 18- 384 § 1; Ord. 16- 355 § 1; Ord. 97- 151; Ord. 92- 73)

Page 3 of 3

662



R One- Family Residential District— Mark- Up ATTACHMENT 3

New text is shown by underline; deleted text is shown by * r;'To*, r^,; n,

Chapter 17. 32 R ONE- FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

17. 32.050 Property development standards.

A.       Fences, walls and hedges shall conform to the provisions of Chapter 17. 92.

B.       Site Area. The minimum site area for the R- 1- 6 and R- 1- 6X districts shall be six

thousand ( 6, 000.) square feet. The . minimum site area for the R- 1- 5 district shall be five thousand

5, 000) square feet.

C.       Frontage, Width and Depth of Site.

1.       Each site in a R- 1- 6 or R- 1- 6X district shall have not less than sixty ( 60) feet of frontage

on a public street, except that those sites which front on a cul- de- sac or loop- out street may have a

frontage of not less than forty (40), feet, provided the width of the site, as measured. along the front yard
setback line, is at least sixty ( 60) feet; each site in an R- 1- 5 district shall have not less than fifty ( 50)
feet of frontage on a public street, except as otherwise permitted under PUD regulations of this chapter.

2..       The minimum width of each site in a R- L- 6 or R- 1- 6X district shall be sixty (60) feet for

an interior lot and siYty=five ( 65) feet for a. corner lot. The minimum width of each site in an R-1- 5

district shall be fifty (50) feet for an interior lot and sixty ( 60) feet for a corner lot, except as otherwise
permitted under PUD regulations of this chapter.

3. The minimum depth of each site shall be ninety ( 90) feet for an interior lot and eighty
80) feet for a corner lot.

D.       Density. The allowable density for the R one- family residential district shall be a

minimum of one to a maximum of seven dwelling units per net acre, per the city' s general plan.

E.       Number of Dwelling Units per Site. Not more than one dwelling unit shall be allowed

on each site, except as may be allowed under Chapter 17. 80.

F.       Coverage. The maYimum site area covered by structures shall be forty-five percent
45%).

G.       Yard Requirements.

1.       Front Yard.

Page 1 of 3

663



R One- Family Residential District—Mark- Up ATTACHMENT 3

a. The minimum front yard shall be twenty ( 20) feet; provided, that the distance from the
centerline of a public street to the rear of the required front yard shall not be less than fifty (50) feet.

b. On a site situated between sites improved with buildings where the buildings are set

back less than the minimum distance required by this section, the minimum front yard shall be the
average depth of the front yards on the improved sites immediately adjoining the side lines of the site.

c. Garages attached to the main building may be set within fifteen ( 15) feet of a front

property line where the garage opening is perpendicular to the curb line requiring a curved driveway
approach.

d.       Porches attached to the main building shall be set back from the front property line by a
minimum of fifteen ( 15) feet.

2. Rear Yard.

a. The minimum rear yard shall be ten ( 10) feet. Where construction involves more than

one story, including decks, balconies and other related platforms with a floor level over six feet in
height, the rear yard shall be increased by ten ( 10) feet for each additional story.

b.       Where a garage is located within a rear yard with access from an alley, it shall be set

back a minimum of eleven ( 11) feet from the closest alley right- of-way line to provide for adequate
garage ingress and egress.

3. Side Yards.  The minimum side yard shall be five feet,  subject to the following
conditions and exceptions:

a. On a reversed corner lot, the side yard adjoining the street shall be not less than one- half

the required front yard on the adjoining key lot.

b. Street side yard setback shall be ten ( 10) feet.

c. Garages on the street side yard of a corner lot shall meet the requirements of the public

works department standards and spacing and be set back twenty ( 20) feet from the property line.

Where a garage is located within a side yard with access from an alley, it shall be set back a minimum

of eleven ( 11) feet from the closest alley right-of-way line.

H.       Building Height. No building or structure shall have a height greater than thi'rty-five

35) feet, except as may be required under Chapters 17. 56 and 17. 112.

I. Signs. No sign or outdoor advertising structure of any character shall be permitted,
except as described in Chapter 17. 84.     

Page 2 of 3

664



R One- Family Residential District— Mark- Up ATTACHMENT 3

J. Off-Street Parking and Off-Street Loading. Off-street parking and off-street loading
facilities shall be provided on the site for each use as prescribed in Chapter 17. 76.

K.       Accessory structures shall conform to the following
development standards:

1.       Minimum Setback Distance from Property Line.

Height Front*     Street Side ( eorner lot)   Side ( interior)      Rear

8 feet Not allowed 10 ft 0 ft 0 ft

8 feet to 15 feet Not allowed 10 ft 5 ft 5 ft

k Landscape features are allowed in the front yard, rear yard, side yard and street side .. See

definition of landscape feature.

2. Setback Measurement. Minimum setback distance between property line and accessory
structure shall be measured from the wall or post( s) of the supporting structural member of the

structure. Overhangs are allowed consistent with the city adopted building code.

3. Separation Between Structures. All accessory structures shall maintain the minimum

separation between other buildings as required under the city adopted building code.

4.       Building Permit Required. A building permit shall be obtained as required under the
city adopted building code.

5. Accessory structure and landscape feature are defined in Section 17. 04. 080 Definitions.

L.       Swimming pools and hot tubs shall conform to the following development standards:

1. Swimming pools and hot tubs shall be constructed at least fifty (50) feet from the front
lot line. Such pool or tub may not be located closer than three feet from any rear lot line or side lot line
measured from water line.

2. Pool equipment for such pools and tubs shall not be located in a required front yard.

3.       Fencing around all swimming pools shall be installed in compliance with the California

Building Code. ( Ord. 18- 384 § l; Ord. 16- 355 § 1; Ord. 96- 136; Ord. 92- 96; Ord. 92- 95; Ord. 92- 73)

Page 3 of 3

665



Crossroads Overlay District— Chapter 17. 49 Mark- Up ATTACHMENT 4

New text is shown by underline; deleted text is shown by ± r;' To*, r^„

a_,

Chapter 17. 49 CROSSROADS OVERLAY DISTRICT

17e49. 030 Highway commerciaVhighway service overlay.

A.       The specified properties in the Crossroads overlay district shall include all uses

permitted by Section 17. 44. 050 of this title and the following permitted uses:

1. Motels, hotels;

2. Eating places ( including those dispensing alcoholic beverages);

3. Automobile service stations;

4.       Newsstands, gift and souvenir shops, arts and crafts studios, self-service ice dispensers,

laundry and dry cleaning agencies, and vending machines;

5.       Factory outlet malls on parcels of no less than ten ( 10) acres;

6. Roadside information offices providing directions and information necessary for

traveler.s, roadside park and rest areas, limited to temporary parking, picnic, and other outdoor rectional
facilities;

7. Agriculture;

8. Commercial office space and related uses.

9.       Technical and business related training facilities and schools, but not includin
automotive or vocational trade schools.

B.       The specified properties in the Crossroads overlay district shall include all uses

conditionally permitted by Section 17.44.050 of this title and the following conditional uses:

1.       Banks, carwashes, new car and farm equipment sales;

2.       Nightclubs, including places providing dancing;

3. Kennels for household pets when accessory to a motel or hotel;

4. Commercial recreation;

5.       Barbershops, beauty shops;
Page 1 of 2

666



Crossroads Overlay District— Chapter 17. 49 Mark- Up ATTACHMENT 4

6.       Nurseries and greenhouses;

7. Public utility and communications equipment buildings and studios. ( Ord. 18- 384 § 1)

e]

Page 2 of 2

667



General Requirements and Exceptions— Chapter 17. 16 Mark-Up ATTACHMENT 5

New text is shown by underline; deleted text is shown by

Chapter 17. 16 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS AND EXCEPTIONS

17: 16. 010 Temporary subdivision signs and sales of ces.

Temporary subdivision signs and sales offices may be located within subdivisions for a period
not to exceed two years from the date of recordation of the subdivision. Subdivision signs and sales

offices shall be removed at the expense of the owner, unless, prior to the expiration of two years, a

renewal of time is granted by the community development director. Upon expiration of such renewal
period, subdivision signs and sales offices shall be removed at the expense of the owner. Subdivision

signs shall be governed by the regulations prescribed in Chapter 17. 84. A temporary subdivision sales
office shall not be permitted' until an application for a subdivision sales office permit shall be made to

and approved by the community developmenf director in accordance with Chapter 17. 112. ( Ord. 13-

329 § 1; Ord. 92- 73)

17. 16. 020 Addition and Determinataon of permitted uses.

A.       Upon receipt of an application, or on its own initiative, the planning commission may,

by resolution, add a use to the lists of permitted uses, permitted uses subject to administrative approval  .
and conditional uses prescribed in Chapters 17. 20 through 17. 52, if the commission makes the

following findings, as applicable:

1.       That the addition of the use to the list of permitted uses will be in accordance with the

purposes of the district in which the use is proposed;

2. That the use has the same basic characteristics as the uses permitted in the district;

3.       That the use reasonably can be expected to conform with the required conditions for the
district;

4.       That the use will not be detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare, or adversely

affect the character of any district in which it would be located;

5.       That the use will not create more vehicular traffic than the volume normally created by
the uses permitted in the district;

6.       That the use will not create more odor, dirt, smoke, noise, vibration, illumination, glare,

unsightliness or any other objectionable influence than the amount normally created by any of the
other uses permitted in the district;

7.       That the use will not create any greater hazard of fire or explosion than the hazards

normally created by any of the uses permitted in the district.

Page 1 of 6

668



General Requirements and Exceptions— Chapter 17. 16 Mark- Up ATTACHMENT 5

B.       When a use has been added to a list of permitted uses, or permitted uses subject to

administrative approval or conditional uses in accordance with the procedure prescribed in this section,

the use shall be deemed to be listed as a permitted use in the appropriate section and shall be added to

the text of that section of this title when it is next published with a notation of the date when the use

was added to the list. (Ord. 92-73)

C.       When a use is not specifically listed in this Title, it shall be understood that the use may

be permitted if the Community Development Director determines that the use is substantially similar to
the other uses listed.  It is fiirther reco nized that every use cannot be identified in this Title and,

anticipatin that new uses will evolve over time, this Section establishes the Community Development

Director' s authoritX to compare a pro osed use and measure it a ainst those uses listed in this Title for
determinin similarity.  In determinin similarity, the Community Development Director shall make

all of the followin fi   ndings:

1. The characteristics of, and activities associated with, the ro osed use are equivalent to

one or more of the listed uses, and will not involve a higher level of activity ar population densit

the uses listed in the Zonin District;

2.       The proposed use will be consistent with the purposes of the a plicable Zoning District;
and

3. The proposed use will be consistent with the General Plan.

Determinations shall be made in writin and shall contain the facts that support the determination.  The

Community Develo ment Director shall maintain all such determinations on record. The Community
Development Director' s decision ma ppealed as provided in Chapter 17. 125 ( Appeals).

17. 16. 050 Lot types, yard area and setback measurements.

A.       Lot Types. The following are the types of lots found within the city of Lathrop. A lot is

a legally established parcel of land under single ownership having frontage upon a street.

1. Corner lot" means a lot bounded by two or more abutting and intersecting street lines.

2. Double frontage lot" means an interior lot bounded by two or more abutting street lines
that do not intersect.

3. Flag lot" means a lot connected to a street by an access corridor such as an alley,
narrow private drive, or access easement.

4. Interior lot" means a lot which is not a corner lot and only has one street frontage.

Page 2 of 6

669



General Requirements and Exceptions— Chapter 17. 16 Mark- Up ATTACHMENT 5

5. Key lot" means the first interior lot to the rear of a reversed corner lot.

6. Reverse corner lot" means a corner lot in which the rear property line abuts the front

yard area of an adjoining interior lot ( as opposed to the rear yard of another corner lot).

B.       Yard Area.  A yard is an area between a property line and building or structure,
unobstructed and unoccupied from the ground upward. There are three general types of yards as

follows:

1.       Front Yard. An area extending across the full width of the lot between the front lot line
and the required setback.

2.       Rear Yard. An area extending the full width of the lot between a rear lot line and the
required setback.

3. Side Yard. An area extending from the front yard to the rear yard between the nearest
side lot line and the required setback.

4. Street Side Yard. An area extending from the front yard to the rear yard between the lot

line abutting the public street and the required setback.

C.       A required yard area is the yard space between the property line and the minimum

setback as required by this title.

D.       An actual yard is the yard space between the property line and the nearest structure
located outside of the required setback area.

The following figure represents the types of lots and yard areas:

r ..:    

s
rr,     

Corn, r at C« ru ckot    % s;
i f̀r;      i

J;
r v.-.•::..,,

F:
r  

r.;j;;,'/
1:  s'  Irttf( 1Q( i,f Pf;'/

r;Lo fli O( ;" ,      fr ;

r js.•,       Cork10t yrn    . Intcattx J`',`/iN

ta:   rj,

y,       
L42   ,;

if
lnIefiOt j    f/;/

lQi t;      . r     .,. r t,

rr'
r_... 

i".   AftrzS Cosrddqr

r,; e

ri'/:;     
r.;%',r,

OuWCFib»  C46'      d' r

ilffl,,; f,'
li`".+ r.

r j- .       
rr,.    %;,/ r  Frant Yatd

dntetior Inttci a   : j'j
r    

Yard
ff tOS Lot ff     •

r'r..

Kqy l01  ?      
f       .     

Stteei sldc*

RBw: rsF' d ft@'. eiSfi!

Cornc ldt torncrlo2
RrarYard

f'f.,;i."':f',^;%ir.,.. .`r: irrr^''// i!% /„"!"..df''.r'f','r i ì' f`,%+;!'s',

Page 3 of 6

670



General Requirements and Exceptions— Chapter 17. 16 Mark- Up ATTACHMENT 5

E.       Setback Measurements. Setback distances shall be measured at right angles from the

designated property line ( e. g., front, interior side, street- side, rear) and the setback line shall be drawn

parallel to the designated property line at the required setback distance. Designated property lines are
determined as follows:

l:       Front Property Line. The front property line shall be the narrowest property line which
abuts a public street. For corner lots, the front property line shall be tlie shortest street frontage,

regardless of where the front door is located. In the case of a flag lot, it shall be the property line that
abuts the access corridor.

2.       Rear Property Line. The rear property line shall be the property line which is opposite
and most distant from the front property line and most parallel to the front property line.

3. Side Property Line. The side property line shall be those property lines that are not the

front or rear property lines.

4. Street Side Property Line. The street side property line shall be that which abuts a
public street.

5.       Easements. When there is a landscape easement that exists between a residence and

street, the setbacks shall be measured from the back of sidewalk.

F.       Irregular Shaped Lots.  The community development director shall determine the
setback measurements and minimum lot width and depth for lots that are not rectangular in shape

more or less than four sides), contain an arc or do not have lot lines that are at right angles to one

another.

G.       The following figure represents the types of property lines for interior, corner and flag
lots:

Page 4 of 6

671



General Requirements and Exceptions — Chapter 17. 16 Mark- Up ATTACHMENT 5

Mzqhtqring 1
ProFa tYi

Si: e FYoxerty lirr:  

i

i     
6.    

r., .       o.

P' KY        ,,"  •"'   ,   _.'    "     ^ i.—froatFla Liae—• i            RearRo tylinx

1,.._      
r.      i

1

d   ' ht'r Al t

Buit able Area        v orNrr

z i
r"     

T ",'   
i

i `   `"

y   

d. r'' f . c'..+.^..... 
m.  i

I Y Y   Ib. O 0      

Pt CICSW nY iktghtarinJ i
FroFcrty j

r

DF.v.c nxu s c

Reqvited Stre: t Sitf? Yaid

Qubttc Ssroet I
a,._,_. a._, o._, a.,     _, o .   as. 4,.,. 1_

a
Rwquired SideYard i

4; i— Rear 7topa ty Lbra
i

Froni pro? rty kiru!—.a e   
f i

i

Nek nboring

Buildable Area q« Y

4 ,  2

3 1' a."

t[      

ta. 

1  "..
t:. '+ y  ;.

e..;     

1

1  '"`'  a 4 { '" ' ;,,`       `"` r  >   q
3 t       ,;,   "   ,     

t ...       

a""': 
z  , '  <" . kp t{$Kt Q YdiY` i" q 1

d. ,
r"

h > "`   "*.. -<   

0.r  , '' J?      1.

t n
p-.. Y1    .-:.,::.,  z.. Y`:;' ' a> ..:. x. u' s....'   

o..:...:,... r v. r.. ..•.• i  '

6

SidePeo rc> tine
ttoight exin      i

Crop rty1

t ar,r.cteas: c

Page 5 of 6

672



General Requirements and Exceptions— Chapter 17. 16 Mark- Up ATTACHMENT 5

hriahtrcinq

i SW CrCP: xYiirx
h`  

i i i
i i

a ' x  : r O,
fi;..''  

r'`' b{ `'% r4,   t
CtGntPrOPCRyI. Y @—• ,,    ,, h p '+.!,' ,.:`+' 4. F  ,' f'.   i

s a     a

x ,',"`-
ffi

R.* is xf SiiaYsd v"..°'`^'J i
C   `".; r    ':'   j a' v+ " r,`".   ;,°° a,:.,.. a. d':         ". 

1 3ax'.       y    ,

j y 1

htXl baeng
t     ;  g    ¢ t

PtOpcsty
t Y I

i 1   '       

v``      1 t U;{Qt CCt fQ

a       BuildabteArea

n           

P c+ r

i i', rY Af*,'       

i       ° .. r i

a  W; t""     

o      * i

i i

t?   `". r'"", i"^'"'.,"
f""°`,''#" s:r' 4,ir,    

Ff'''  
e `''^, `'      ^       '   

yy     FtatePtC rt• iirr
p 

3 . P  '„  *,      l`"`k°,'' 4,'" (  M r},,^.',   

r.. ..'.'.''.'. r ,,  

a^ C` A W° h."$` f 2        
1

a,. `'":'_._...,.,.,..._,...._.......-'`:'`::.:""..,}._._,.._.   

s c aro... cy: a
ly

i i

ra. c..... as.... a.

Ord. 16- 355 § 1)

Page 6 of 6

673



Manufactured Housing— Chapter 17. 68 Mark- Up ATTACHMENT 6

New text is shown by underline; deleted text is shown by 

Chapter 17. 68 MANUFACTURED HOUSING

17. 68. 010 Application.

The provisions of this chapter shall apply to all single- family dwellings and mobilehomes on
permanent foundations listed as permitted uses within any zoning district that permits residential
uSeSTTn v n v vAa .,,,, a nn , a;,.:,.+  ( Ord. 92- 73)

17. 68. 020 Development and architectural standards.

All single- family dwellings and mobilehomes on permanent foundations shall meet the
following developmental/ architectural standards:

A.       Garages. A garage with two vehicle spaces shall be provided for every dwelling located
on a lot which is not a part of a mobilehome subdivision.

B.       Minimum Floor Area. There shall be no minimum floor area.
T' :; m, m '^ 

4( 1( 1\ o o oot o. l. l» rl r r' fl o o- a• s ri thc rto rn

b       '

C.       Roof Overhang. All main buildings shall have a pitched roof with a minimum twelve
12)  inch roof overhang on each of the dwelling' s perimeter walls such that the overhang is

architecturally integrated into the design of the dwelling unit.

D.       Roofing Material. All main buildings, and all detached garages and carports located on
the front half of the lot shall have a roof constituted of either wood shakes, asphalt, composition or

wood shingles," clay, tile, concrete or metal tile, slate or built- up asphaltic- gravel materials.

E.       Sliding Material. All main buildings and all detached garages located on the front half

of the lot shall have exterior siding material consisting of either wood, masonry, concrete, stucco,

Masonite or metal lap. The exterior siding material shall extend to ground level, except that when a
solid concrete or masonry perimeter foundation is used, the siding material need not extend below the

top of the foundation.

F.       Foundations. All main buildings shall be placed on a permanent foundation which

meets applicable building code requirements and/ or the provisions of Sections 18551 and 18613.4 of

the California Health and Safety Code, such that the floor elevation of the dwelling is reasonably

compatible with the floor elevations of the surrounding dwelling units.

Page 1 of 2

674



Manufactured Housing— Chapter 17. 68 Mark- Up ATTACHMENT 6

G.    Surrender of Registration. Subsequent to applying for a building permit, and prior to

occupancy of a mobilehome on a permanent foundation, the owner shall request that a certification of

occupancy be issued by the building official pursuant to Section 18551 of the California Health and
Safety Code.  Thereafter,  any vehicle license plate,  certificate of ownership and certificate of

registration issued by a state agency is to be surrendered to the issuing state agency. Any,mobilehome
on a permanent foundation must bear a California insignia or federal label pursuant to Section 18026

of the California Health and Safety Code.

H.      Tow Bars, Wheels and Axles. All mobilehome tow bars, wheels and axles shall be

removed when the dwelling is installed on a residential lot.

I.       Deviations. The planning director may approve deviations from one or more of the
standards of this section on the basis of a finding that the architectural style proposed provides

compensating design fea- tures, and that the proposed dwelling will be compatible and harmonious with
existing structures in the vicinity. The determination of the director may be appealed to the city council
in accordance with the provisions of Section 17. 108. 050 of this title. ( Ord. 16- 355 § 1; Ord. 06- 263 §

1; Ord. 92- 73)

Page 2 of 2

675



Off- Street Parking and Loading— Chapter 17. 76 Mark-Up ATTACHMENT 7

New text is shown by underline; deleted text is shown by * r;'*' r^,

a'

17. 76. 070 Screening, fencing and landscaping.

A.       Where an off- street parking area in a non- residentialE district adjoins s— a

residential ^ or PO district, the visual interface between the parking area and such districts
shall be designed and developed so as to avoid obtrusive visual impacts of the parking area on such
districts.

B.       T DT/ T D( 1  (   • T rl; tr l. t rcf l0 4h r f; v r rnc r t f__tLi. P '     '      f 1 '  r'

m vr-ciiti, ircti.iiv vi u Yi.ii:iiib u. i,u

b

All screening, fencing, and landscaping shall be consistent with Chapter
17. 92 of this title.

b

i. n n n rrn,. a oti. n..a cvrn z

Page 1 of 1

676



Landscaping and Screening Standards— Chapter 17. 92 Mark-Up ATTACHMENT 7

New text is shown by underline; deleted text is shown by *_r;'*' r^„

a'

Chapter 17.92 LANDSCAPING AND SCREENING STANDARDS

17. 92.070 Parking, noise attenuation, and screening.

Screening and landscaping of open parking and loading areas shall be provided as follows:

A.       Parking lots located on the project site of ten ( 10) parking spaces or less that area
adjacent to the project property lines shall include a five- foot landscape strip buffer installed

continuously along the property line unless it is adjacent to an area that is designated on the general

plan for residential use, zoned for residential use or where an existing residential use exists or abuts a

street frontage; in such occurrences, the planting strip shall be ten ( 10) feet in width minimum. Parking

areas of more than ten ( 10) parking stalls shall include a ten ( 10) foot landscape strip buffer installed
continuously along the property line in all cases.

B.       Trees shall be planted in the landscaped area at the area of one tree per six parking
spaces. The trees planted shall be selected from the criteria as described in Section 17. 92. 090, and

approved by the community development director. Open parking areas on streets shall have a

minimum five- foot planting strip. The planting strip shall be measured from the street right- of-way line

allowing openings for walkways and driveways. All trees planted along a public right- of-way shall be
maintained to allow a minimum clearance of ten ( 10) feet from grade.

C.       All parking areas and parking lots shall also be in compliance with the adopted zoning
ordinance and other city ordinances, resolutions, and regulations as set forth by the city council.

D.       If a commercial, industrial, or multifamily residential project abuts a residential zone,

an area designated on the general plan for residential use, or an existing residential use, a solid

masonry wall eight feet in height shall be erected to the adjoining planting strip.

E.       Residential land uses that are noise impacted per the general plan noise element may
incorporate effective sound attenuation measures to reduce noise to acceptable levels, including sound
walls exceeding the maximum height of this title.

F.       All outside storage areas shall be screened so as not to be visible from adjacent

properties and public rights-of-way. Screening shall be a minimum of six feet in height, and consist of
a solid material. Outside storage is not permitted in front or street side yards, or in front of structures.

G.       Trash enclosures shall be provided for each development. Each enclosure shall consist

of three solid walls and a gated fourth wall.

Page 1 of 3

677



Landscaping' and Screening Standards —Chapter 17. 92 Mark- Up ATTACHMENT 7

H.       Roof mounted mechanical equipment, tanks, ventilating fans and similar equipment

shall be screened from the view of adjacent properties and public rights- of-way at grade. The required

screens shall be architecturally compatible with the building or structure on which they are used.

I. Industrial projects shall be allowed security fencing, which may include a maximum of
two feet of barbed wire adjacent to areas that are not zoned or planned for residential use. The total

height of such fencing shall not exceed eight feet in height.

J. Fence and Wall Maximum Allowed Heights and Locations. Each fence and wall on a

residential property shall comply with height limits and locations shown in the table below:

Location of Fence or Wall 1dIaximum Height14

Within required front
setback2 3 feet3

Within. required street side setback

5 feet from back of
sidewallcz 3 feet3

5 feet from back of sidewalk'° 45 7 feet

Within required interior side and rear setback 7 feet

At the intersections of streets, alleys, and driveways 6 3 feet

Notes:

1. As part of a discretionary entitlement, the city may grant additional height or location requirements
to enclose or screen specific areas or uses for fences and walls designed for noise attenuation.

2.  Setback area is measured from back of sidewalk to the fence. If no sidewalk exists, the setback is

measured from the property line to the fence.
3. Height of front and street side fence may be increased to four feet if the fence remains substantially

minimum fifty percent ( 50°Io)) open and transparent ( e. g., picket fence, open wood slats, open
wrought iron).

4. Architectural feahires on fences may exceed the maximum heiah, t ( e•. vertical components such as

spires on wrou ht iron fences). The average hei ht of the fence, including architectural features,
shall not exceed the maximum heiqht permitted above.

54.      For reversed corner lots, fences greater than three feet in height shall be set back a minimum of

ten ( 10) feet from the back of sidewalk.

6.      See definition of clear visibility triangle in Section 17. 04. 080.

K.       Fence and Wall Design and Maintenance Standards.

1. Fencing Materials. Fences and walls shall be constructed of attractive, long- lasting

materials ( e. g., masonry, wood, tubular steel, or stone).

2. Prohibited Fencing Materials. Unless approved as a condition of approval or in
conjunction with another entitlement, walls or fences of sheet or corrugated iron, sheet steel,

concertina wire, or sheer aluminum are prohibited. Barbed wire fencing, concertina wire, serpentine

wire, razor wire, and other similar fencing materials shall not be constructed or placed on top of a
fence except where property is used for agricultural, open space, or industrial uses.

Page 2 of 3

678



Landscaping and Screening Standards— Chapter 17. 92 Mark-Up ATTACHMENT 7

3.       Maintenance. Fences and walls shall be continuously maintained in an orderly and good
condition.

4.       Temporary Fences. Nothing in this chapter shall be deemed to prohibit the erection of a

temparary fence around construction projects in compliance with the city adopted building code and
other applicable provision of the municipal code. ( Ord. 18- 384 § 1; Ord. 16- 355 § 1; Ord. 92- 96)

Page 3 of 3

679



South Lathrop Zoning Districts— Chapter 17. 59 Mark- Up ATTACHMENT 8

New text is shown by underline; deleted text is shown by 1

Chapter 17.59 SOUTH LATHROP ZONING DISTRICTS

17. 59.060 Development standards.

Table 17. 59. 060 South Lathrop Specific Plan: Nonresidential Site Development Standards

CO- SL IL-SL

Minimum Parcel Size ( s    5, 000 5, 000

Minimum Lot

Width 50' 50'

Depth 100' 100'

Street Frontage 50' 2      50' 2

Minimum Setbacks 1
c,. 00+,-,,,,.,,, o 3

a=

Front Yard 15' 15'

Side Yard 5' 0` 3

Rear Yard 5' 0' 3

Distance Between Structures 10' 10'

Maximum Lot Coverage 70% 70%

Maximum Building Height 40' 76'

Landscape Requirements 4
Landscape Coverage ( Minimum)      15°Io 

6    10°Io 6
cs)   

Minimum Parking Requirements Per Lathrop Zoning Per Lathrop Zoning
Ordinance, Cha ter 17. 76 Ordinance, Chapter 17. 76

Signage Per Master Signage Program,     Per Master Signage Program,

and/ or Chapter 17. 84 and/ or Chapter 17. 84

Footnotes to Table 17. 59. 060:      

1) Minimum standards may need to be revised based on parcel configuration and proposed land use;
community development director to approve minor deviations.

2) Those sites with public street frontage on a curve or cul- de- sac may have frontages of not less than
40', provided that the width of the site as measured along the front yard setback line is at least 50'.

3) Except where abutting an adjacent structure; see distance between structures standard.  .
4) For laridscape standards reference Chapter 17.92 of the Lathrop Municipal Code.
5) Measured as a percentage of net lot acreage.

6) Landscape coverage is encouraged to include recreation and open space amenities for employees

and visitors consistent with Section S. S. 1. 1. F, Public Spaces and Pedestrian Amenities, of the South

Lathrop Specific Plan; recreation and open space amenities will count toward the landscape
requirement.

Ord. 15- 348 § 4)

Page 1 of 1

680



Appeals Chapter 17. 125 ATTACHMENT 9

New text is shown by underline; deleted text is shown by   

Chapter 17. 125 APP AI,S

17. 125. 010 Purp ses and t pplicability

A.       The pui-pose of these provisions is to prescribe the procedure throuQh which an ap eal

may be made in case an interested person is dissatisfied with any order, requirement, permit, decision,

deterniination, or disa roval, made in an administration, interpretation, or enforcement of this title.

17. 125. 020 Ap rovin r uthoa it_y

A.       The followin table identifies the Ap roving Authority for each entitlement.

A r v n Authorit

Entitlerrae at Comrflaunity
plannin Con yanission

I) evelo pment I) irector

Site Plan Review X

Minor Site Plan Review X

Administrative Ap roval of Certain Uses X

Conditional Uses X

Variances X

Home Occupation X

1Vlaster Sign Proaram and Si sign X

Architectural Desi n Review X

Determination of Similar Use X

17. 125. 030 A ea1 t uthority

A.       An person dissatisfied with a determination or action of the Community Development

Director or Plannin Commission made pursuant to this Article may appeal such action to the

designated Appeal Authority listed in the table below, within 10 days from the date of the action.

Actions by the City Council are final, and no fiirther administrative appeals are available.

A   al Authoritv

A rovin Authority for Action ein Ap eale l Plannin

Coa a ission
II y Cou acil

Community Development Directar X

Plannin Commission X

17. 125. 040 ' il n an Appeal

A.       All appeals shall be submitted in writina, identif g the determination or action being
appealed and specifically statinq the basis or grounds of the appeal. Appeals shall be filed within 10
days from, but not includin, the date of determination or action for which an appeal is made,

Page 1 of 2

681



Appeals Chapter 17. 125 ATTACHMENT 9

accompanied b g fee established b v Council resolution, and submitted to the Community

Development Director.  The time limit will extend to the following business day where the last of the

specified number of days falls on a day that the City is not open for business. The filina of an appeal

shall stay the issuance of any necessary subsequent permit( s) associated with an ght or entitlement

that will be subject of the a peal.

1. Ap eal of the Comm inity Developmerit Director Decision

a. The a licant or any other person ma ppeal such decision b f g a written notice of

ap eal with the Community Development Director prior to the time the decision becomes final. The
Community Development Director shall fiunish forms of notice of appeal.

2.       A eal of Plannin Commission Decision

a. The applicant or any other person aggrieved ma peal such decision b f g a

written notice of a eal with the Community Develo ment Director rior to the time the decision

becomes final.

17. 125. 0501Vmtiee and Schedule of A peal Hear n s

A.       Unless otherwise a re pon b person filinQ the appeal and the applicant, appeal

hearin s should be conducted within 45 days from the date of appeal submittal. Notice of hearin for

the appeal shall be provided pursuant to noticing requirements consistent with State law.

17. 1250060 An eal I earin and Action

A.       Each appeal shall be considered a de novo ( new) hearin.  In taking its action on an

appeal, the Appeal Authority shall state the basis for its action.  Only such evidence and plans as were
submitted to and ruled u on bv the Ap rovin Authorit y be provided to the Appeal Authority for

review. The Appeal Authority ma_y act to confirm, modif_y, or reverse the action of the A provin

Authority, in whole or in part, or add or amend such conditions as it deems necessary. The action of

the Appeal Authority is final on the date of decision and, unless expressly_provided by this Cha ter,
may not be further a ealed.

Page 2 of 2

682



Administrative Approval of Certain Uses Chapter 17. 108 Mark- Up ATTACHMENT 10

New text is shown by underline; deleted text is shown by * r;', o*, r^„ n,

Chapter 17. 10 ADMINISTI ATIVE APPI OVAL OF CEI TAIN iJSES

17. 108. 050 Appeals.

A peal of the Approvin Authority' s action on the rec uest for Administrative Approval entitlement
shall be made in accordance with the procedures specified in Cha ter 17. 125: Appeals

n.       E c s-= e- i. 7= E '

A... anln : lorl :.. fL. o e r. t f rli- ont r . lic. r r r rols- 2.. ..,-. nli.... f:.. t_ far.. .. ohilaho. mn n

r qr crir cti Frricurrrrirzvi- cr iiivorit. nviria ii

b

b

b

e

A..: rlonno ir, rl o r   (..•.-1

T1 Tl, o . 7:.- o.. t.-.« h.. 11        t: i.o :     - t nn + tl- o .  rl`.. nt . ni-1 t tho nrrnllo t ! f tho
b

b

b e

f

f

Page 1 of 1

683



Conditional Uses— Chapter 17. 112 Mark- Up ATTACHMENT 11

New text is shown by underline; deleted text is shown by *
ryvo*, r^„ n,

Chapter 17. 112 CONDITIONAL USES

17. 112. 160 Minor revisions to a previously approved conditional use permit.

A use permit granted under the provisions of this chapter or a conforming conditional use
established prior to the enactment of this chapter may be revised; provided, that such revisions are

minor, as determined by the planning commission. Application for minor revisions shall be made in
writing. The commission may approve such revisions without public hearing, provided that the
commission can determine that the revisions will not substantially change the intensity or character of
the use as previously approved by the city. (Ord. 18- 384 § 1; Ord. 92- 73)

17. 112. 170 A peals.

Appeal of the Approvin Authority' s action on the request for Conditional Use entitlement shall be
made in accordance with the procedures s ecified in Chapter 17. 125: Appeals

Page 1 of 1

684



Minor Site Plan Review Chapter 17. 101 Mark- Up ATTACHMENT 12

New text is shown by underline; deleted text is shown by * r;', o*, r^„ n,

Chapter 17. 101 MINOR SITE PI.AN REVIEW

17. 101. 050 Appeals.

Appeal of the A roving Authoriry' s action on the request for Minor Site Plan Review entitlement
shall be made in accordance with the procedures specified in Cha ter 17. 125: Appeals

b

R ao 1, 0 1-. 01.,., ,,, ho 0 0., tl, o .,,,,. l; l.., t; r.., f.,,-,Y,;,-,., r ; to
e^ t-a a rl s=, c-Eie 

b

e

o , 1.,., ,-  1,;., ;., o ..,< f.,11,.,,; R rl, a f;1;,, R, f„ ,  , a l

C.       V t- 0- c a^' bt e
a^* a t i r E e', t e

A.,; a.,,. o ;., t, o ,.   ,,,. a

Page 1 of 1

685



Site Plan Review Chapter 17. 100 Mark- Up ATTACHMENT 13

1Vew text is shown by underline; deleted text is shown by * r;'To*, r^„ n,

Chapter 17. 100 SITE PLAN REVIEW

17. 100. 070 Appeals#-+.    

Appeal of the Approvin Authority' s action on the rec uest for Site Plan Review entitlement

shall be made in accordance with the procedures specified in Chapter 17. 125: Appeals

R 7ST: r1,;,-, F:., o . 1.,,. .. 11.,. 1,;.,. L, o f;l;,,. , f.,       o., l tl-,o oo.,- or.,•, r, f rha ,-, 1,,,-,;,, r'

b b

b

Tl- o .-.: 4..     (.: 1 nl-.nll l o. r tl- o    onl ot i4c n vt- on» lor ma c t r n l olc_ r r t_lc. cctl22n t. n
b b

b

f:.-rl:...' n ..  c: te tr tl o n    nl f citc r lor c_rr_ac+ rihnr in_Cn tir itl_21_ fl_LLs
v: v

Tl A n: fo -. ln.- . s. l-.:nl. l nn oor fl o c» hic.nf r f n r r c. 4+ hc+ nitcr n» r niLch ian_oma

b

t-c rz c- zT.r

Page 1 of 1

686



Variances Chapter 17. 120 Mark- Up ATTACHMENT 14

New text is shown by underline; deleted text is shown by *
Y'*' r^'

Chapter 17. 120 Vr RIt 1 10ES

17. 120. 010 Purposes.

The planning commission is empowered to grant variances only when, because of special
circumstances applicable to the property, including size, shape, topography, location or surroundings,

the strict application of the zoning code deprives such property of privileges enjoyed by other property

in the vicinity and under identical zoning classification. The power to grant variances does not extend
to use regulations because the flexibility necessary to avoid results inconsistent with the objectives of

the zoning code is provided by the conditional use, planned unit development and amendment
provisions of this chapter. ( Ord. 92- 73)

17. 120. 020 Authority of the community developinent direetor or the city inanager' s designee.

A.       The community development director or the city manager' s designee shall have the

authority to approve minor variance applications that are not subject to the provisions of the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as codified in the Public Resources Code, including requests for
minor setbackz ^„' 

c a ', lot coverage, floor area ratio, off- street parkin height, landscaping,.

li hting, and other development standards or requirements as determined by the Community
Development Director. Such applications shall be deemed " Minor Variance" applications for purposes

of this code.

B.       Approval by the director shall be given after written notice has been given to property
owners within three hundred ( 300) feet of the subject properties involved. The decision of the

community development director or the city manager' s designee, may be appealed to the planning
commission in accordance with the procedure described in Section 16. 20.050 of this code. The director

may also refer action on any minor variance application to the planning commission in which the
director cannot make findings required in Section 17. 120.080 of this code. Such referrals shall require

an applicant to follow the provisions of this chapter. ( Ord. 10- 298 § 1; Ord. 96- 136)

17.120.090 Appeals *^ ^¢ ^     ^'.

Appeal of the A roving Authorit_y' s action on the request for Variance entitlement shall be
made in accordance with the rocedures specified in Chapter 17. 125: Appeals

A 7U: tl-:.- fo. ( 1! 1\ rl.< o f ll: t tho . lnto f i-loi.. n f tho r1n n nR r.
b b

e

b b

e

ao..;;..,, ;    , t      .,,- ro. a 1,.. tho o ,; rlo., o ;,, tho ,-o(, rrl

Page 1 of 3

687



Variances Chapter 17. 120 Mark- Up ATTACHMENT 14

R i7: 1.. F o . 7... .. f tl.o f:l:.. rY F.. .   o. l tho o   - ot.- i f tha r l r n nrr_ l...,.,.-.: ion
uru rvri

e

f.,,-,-  a .,..;.,,, 1-,., rl, o ..; t, ..     ; 1

t,..     ..; 1  /( l,.a 07 ' 72\

i rn i nn A.. 4:., h... ,:, 4, ..     ..; i

orl       ( 70 l; f'p, l—thA  ; r. „ r, lsh.,ll rho 1,.,    r, f rl, o
L1li Ji. LJ1J VL Llll

b

o „  „*:.,,, „ f., .      o, ;,, co,.;„ i » n nnn

R A .   h: r. l l n l oor tl-. c» 1- ic.nf f_.r_ or r a l_c1 211 an ma fAl• r:.. o :   ..-. 1cc
cc r-v c. rinzi. ruwrr

trviiv r'ir t- c"cc^ vir=v nC i t iEe1-`' Pc Ei- E61^' c- CT}

17. 120. 10 0 uilding perraiit.

The issuance of a building permit shall be governed by the provisions of Section 17. 112. 090.
Ord. 92- 73)

17. 120a11 0 Lapse of variance.

A variance shall lapse and shall become void thirty- six ( 36) months following the date on

which the variance becomes effective, unless by condition of the variance a greater time is allowed, or

unless prior to the expiration of thirty- six ( 36) months, a building permit is issued by the building

official and construction is commenced and diligently pursued toward completion on a site which was
the subject of the variance application.

A variance may be renewed for an additional twelve ( 12) months; provided, that prior to the

expiration of twelve ( 12) months from the date when the variance originally became effective, a

request for renewal of the variance is made in writing to the planning commission. The commission

may grant or deny a request for renewal of a variance.

Notwithstanding, if a development agreement has been adopted for a subject site, the expiration

date of subsequent project approvals may be set forth in the development agreement.

The period of time specified in this section shall not include any period of time in which the

city is precluded from approving discretionary permits, discretionary entitlements, and/ or ministerial

Page 2 of 3

688



Variances Chapter 17. 120 Mark- Up ATTACHMENT 14

permits related to urban level flood protection pursuant to Government Code Section 65962. ( Ord. 16-

361 § 1; Ord. 97- 151; Ord. 92- 73)

17. 120. 12 0 Revocation of variance.

The revocation of a variance approval shall be governed by the provisions of Section
17. 112. 130. ( Ord. 92- 73)

17. 120. 1340 New application.

Following the denial of a variance application or the revocation of a variance, no application
for the same or substantially the same variance on the same or substantially the same site shall be filed
within six months of the date of denial of' the variance application or revocation of the variance. ( Ord.

92-73)

Page 3 of 3

689



Vehicle Parking in Yards of Residential Areas — Chapter 10. 25 Mark- Up ATTACHMENT 15

New text is shown by underline; deleted text is shown by
n+ ri, o,,.„ n,

Chapter 10. 25 EI ICLE PARKING IN YARDS OF RESIDE101TIAI AREAS

10.25.040 Rear yard vehicle parking.

If the responsible person wishes to park vehicles in his or her rear yard, the vehicle

m* * r r *^^ c ; c* a h^ shall be parked on an approved surface, compacted

gravel, or clean dirt. Vehicles must be set away at least three 3 8} feet from the rear yard fence

and three ( 3) feet from all structures. ' ''  ' 
f       "  *    *  

b

m;* a *^ h,,:, a:^  ; • ^ r ^  ^ t'
r: u u. This is intended to grant egress and

ingress of safety personnel and equipment during fire or police emergencies. Rear yards shall not be
used as a storage place for vehicles to be stowed away for commercial purposes. ( Ord. 09- 292 § 1)

Page 1 of 1

690



Al'TACHMENT "  / ;  '

CITY OF LATHROP

PLANNING COMMIS ION RESOLUTION NO. 19- 03

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF TI-E CITY OF LATHROP

RECOMMENDING CITY COUNCIL ADOPT  ARIOIJS AMENDMENTS TO THE

LATHROP MUNICIPAL CODE TO MODERNIZE, SIMPLIFY, AND STREAlVILINE

VARIOUS SECTIONS OF TITLE 17,  THE ZONING CODE,  AND TITLE 10,

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC ( TA- 19- 16)

WHEREAS, the City of Lathrop Planning Commission held a duly noticed public meeting
to consider the text amendment pursuant to the Lathrop Municipal Code; and

WHEREAS, the proposed text amendment is Citywide and affects all applicable properties

in the City; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 17. 124 of the Lathrop Municipal Code mandates the transmittal of a
recommendation to the City Council by r solution; and

WHEREAS,  the proposed text amendment is exempt according to the California
Environmental Quality Act ( CEQA) Article 5 § 15061 by the " General Rule" that CEQA applies

only to projects that have a potential for causing a direct physical change in the environment, or a
reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission finds that the proposed text amendment is consistent
with applicable provisions of the Lathrop General Plan and will implement the City' s Economic
Development goals by providing streamline procedures, minor clarifications and incoiporate updated
policies; and

WHEREAS, proper notice of this public hearing was given in all respects as required by
law; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has reviewed all written evidence and oral testimony
presented to date.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission of the City of
Lathrop based on substantial evidence in the administrative record of proceedings and pursuant to its
independent review and consideration, does hereby recommend the City Council adopt Municipal
Code Text Amendment No. TA- 19- 16 as shown in Attachments B through P, incorporated by
reference herein.

Planning Commission Resolution No. 19- 03 Page 1 of 2

691



PASSED AI D ADOPTED by the Planning Commission of the City of Lathrop at a
regular meeting on the

20th

day of March, 2019 by the following vote:

AYES:   Ishihara, Gatto, Ralmilay, Dresser

NOES:   None

ABSTAIN:     None

ABSENT:      Rhodes

r

osl Ishihara, Ch •     
v

v

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORMc

ark eissner, Se retary Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

Planning Commission Resolution No. 19- 03 Page 2 of 2

692



ITEM PJ. 4 i

CITY MANAGER' S REPORT

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEI I: DESIGN REVIEW AND BUDGET AMENDMENT

APPROVAL FOR CIP PK 19- 03 MOSSDALE

SOUTH NEIGHBORHOOD PARK

RECOMMENDATION: Council to Consider a Budget Amendment for
CIP PK 19- 03 to Ailow Staff to Bid Project and

Return with Construction Contracts for the

Construction of Mossdale South Neighborhood

Park.

SUMMARY:

At its October 8, 2018 meeting City Council approved the creation of CIP PK 19- 03
for the design and construction of Mossdale South Neighborhood Park.  That approval

allocated $ 20, 000 for the development of the park design for this location.   Staff

requests Council provide direction to allow staff to request bids and return with

construction contracts.

BACKGROUND:

The Mossdale Landing East Urban Design Concept identifies an approximately 4- acre
site on the corner of Inland Passage and Golden Spike Trail as Mossdale South

Neighborhood Park.   This site is currently undeveloped and includes storm water
pump station M- 6.  In accordance with the design concepts, this neighborhood park

was intended to include a covered picnic area with barbecue,  landscaped walking
paths, open turf area with trees, a play structure for both toddlers and larger children,
and an option for half- court basketball.    The options presented for Council this

evening identify these items, a couple of additional options as requested, and the

associated costs for consideration.

Park Design Elements for Inclusion:

Open turf area with trees

Perimeter walking path
Covered picnic area with barbecue

Play structure for toddlers and older children
3 items of outdoor fitness equipment

Estimated Park Construction Costs 910, 000

20% Project Contingency 182, 000

Projected estimate 1, 092, 000

693



CITY MAN GER' S 12EPORT PAGE 2

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL RECULAR MIEETYNG

DESIGN REVIEVIi AND BUDGET AMENDMEIV7' APPi OVAL FOR CIP PK 19- 03

MOSSDAL. E SOUTH NEIGH ORI- IOOD PARK

REA ON FOR RECOMMENDATYOf I:

Staff is requesting City Council consider a budget amendment of 1, 092, 000 from the
Culture and Leisure CFF 2260 to the General CIP Fund 3010 to fund CIP PK 19- 03 to

allow staff to solicit bids and return to council with a proposed construction contract

for the construction of Mossdale South Neighborhood Park.

FYSCAL IMPACI':

Staff requests City Council authorize a budget amendment of 1, 092, 000 from the
Culture and Leisure CFF 2260 to the General CIP Fund 3010 to fund CIP PK 19- 03 for

the for the construction of Mossdale South Neighborhood Park as follows:

Transfer Out ( Culture & Leisure CFF Funds)

2260- 99- 00- 990- 90- 10 1, 092, 000

Transfer In ( General CIP)

3010- 99- 00- 393- 00- 00 1, 092, 000

Increase Expenditure

3010- 80- 00- 420- 12- 00- 00 PK 19- 03 1, 092, 000

ATTAC H M E IVTS:

A.  Resolution approving a budget amendment to transfer funds from Culture and
Leisure CFF 2260 to fund CIP PK 19- 03 for the construction of Mossdale South

Neighborhood Park.

B.  Mossdale South Neighborhood Park Design Diagram

694



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 3

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

DESIGN REVIEW AND BUDGET AMENDMENT APPROVAL FOR CIP PK 19- 03

MOSSDALE SOUTH NEIGHBORHOOD PARK

APPROVALS:

Z S c.

chary J es Date

Director o   ark nd Recreation

4 l—Zc lq

Ken Reed Date

Senior Construction Manager

2-

Michael King Date

Assistant Director of Public Works

f

0
i

Cari ame Dat

Director f Finance

z  

Salvador Navarrete Date

City Attorney

2' q
Ste Salvatore Date

City Manager

695



ATTACHMENT A

RESOLUTION NO. 19-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

APPROVING A BUDGET AMENDMENT OF 1, 092, 000 FROM THE CULTURE

AND LEISURE CFF 2260 TO THE GENERAL FUND CIP FUND 3010 TO FUND

CIP PK 19- 03 TO ALLOW STAFF TO SOLICIT BIDS AND RETURN TO

COUNCIL WITH A PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE

CONSTRUCTION OF MOSSDALE SOUTH NEIGHBORHOOD PARK.

WHEREAS, on October 8, 2018 City Council approved the creation of CIP PK
19- 03 for the design arid construction of Mossdale South Neighborho,od Park; and

WHEREAS,  staff requests City Council authorize a budget amendment of
1, 092, 000 from the Culture and Leisure CFF 2260 to the General CIP Fund 3010 to

fund CIP PK 19- 03 to allow staff to solicit bids and return to council with a proposed

construction contract for the construction of Mossdale South Neighborhood Park;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of
Lathrop approves the funding of CIP PK 19- 03 with a corresponding budget  

amendment of 1, 092, 000 from Culture and Leisure CFF 2260 into the General CIP 

Fund 19- 03 to allow for the bidding and construction of Mossdale South

Neighborhood Park;

Transfer Out ( Culture & Leisure CFF Funds)

2260- 99- 00- 990- 90- 10 1, 092, 000

Transfer In ( General CIP)

3010- 99- 00- 393- 00- 00 1, 092, 000

Increase Expenditure

3010- 80- 00- 420- 12- 00- 00 PK 19- 03 1, 092, 000

696



4TT/ CHMENT A

The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 8th

day of April 2019 by
the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

fVOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:  APPROVED AS TO FORM:
i

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

697



w t'
n       

ATTACHMENT "   
w WM moN r

vM1p^  

eneiupvi1

ExistingResidential

M  

i'
m,., ay..  

m,     

o.. a.    
a.',° a..   .,, in Harned

I I       nascapei

i--       archlteciure

IIi

C . :          

a—   I

I
M

i 11

r,        '

i .\'\\'\.'--.     .\     
y

w''.  I

r"r',=-< aii  
Y

a_    

I ie^^.,    AV .   c-      L-. <      i44   T

Existing PumP Sfe on l    ' I/ F   .._       —'._= e -  _    .-!_.-.     —       —      
a=^       t fir' +

I r f I

Y

I   .......
o l        i

Pfl,  k I I

a

ro,, P A

i
w

wa. M...

I U    `     
l.     

I ..   
uu, ua.

P C)      ;         { C\\\ +     
1 UC F r

II/
Hal- conrt

y ry ij

Basket I.      .  
o

p      r \      

O 4' 0y

Y

k       \     
i ..       l _    D J O    . 

i.  
4

1     / !    
r.   

O

g           '-+'  
a

fd- fi      : c

Y_       fi_,      
uu

F

yu nrwy'           

I.            '     

k/'     

h. wa..   

l      .         .  / /     .       ..       
awi

II

3&   _ ..  . J w i à t    §   

N

i    .   / . Y-  4  /    
nr. w r

z 
a

s' q      
w   -    -      N'

tiy,-..  

i
1 k 9g

w a

A r           

vw:          ,  

r   
e. °i

Bhatle 6Wowre C  ' ory roo( a 1 ne column bases r l(       

N

l`'

l VP¢
csg,.....       

r/    

r        - •     

m„

r

i

r
s

oo.

r!     ,        o

s    r      , 

h.     
P... w.,,,

o A,;      
f

3(,,      ,    ".' v"'. a  '' 1',,' 
r 

rrci t.. k
i

i P       

3 . a             .     -    
l'   q

y ¢ .
v' a t 4  , T   4

S   , , h i Y•
ry    ,"."'..^"`'    

3   SY o     ,  

s

u,       r

e

a t     

y_    p1    .{ o   . m,         \/

i

ab`    Ir'. r
t„

a.  g       A$ t
m-._   z e,.. W< w wo

v   s',% lX`   . ,   
s A  . ,_ W..— e ene en

re   p__  

mWg'
a,

V  =   

3   G S

Conceptual Site Plan - L01
PI y St ctura Th and G arac er Images

Mossdale Neighborhood Park - Lathrop, CA

698



i—--      

CITY MANAGER' S REPORT
YTEM 5. 5 i

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:       CREATE CIP GG19- 07 FOR CITYWIDE SURVEILLANCE

SYSTE M

RECOMMENDATION:     Council to Discuss and Consider the Adoption of a

Resolution Approving the Creation of CIP GG19- 07
for Citywide Surveillance System and Related Budget
Amendment

SUMMARY:     

Over the last several months, staff has been exploring the benefits of installing a
citywide surveillance system as well as researching available options to purchase the
system.   Surveillance systems are being used by public safety agencies for crime
prevention purposes while protecting the public.  In an effort to utilize technology to
enhance crime prevention and citizen safety, the proposed System would encompass
a combination of stationary and mobile surveillance equipment.

The proposed surveillance system will be funded from Measure C and the General
Fund through the Police Services Budget ( available funds from vacant Police Chief

position).   At their January  ( 2019) ` meeting, the Measure C Oversight Committee

found this expense in compliance with the intent of the Measure.  Staff recommends

Council consider the creation of Capital Improvement Project ( CIP) GG19- 07, and

approve a budget amendment to allocate funding for the purchase and installation of
the surveillance system.    In addition,  the City will develop policies to ensure
compliance with State laws and the safekeeping of the system and the data collected.

BACKGROUND:

The battle against crime is a difficult one,  and it is never- ending.   Governmental

Agencies throughout the region are increasingly accessing the assistance of

surveillance systems to enhance citizen safety and help prevent crime.  Some

neighboring cities have already deployed surveillance technology, which could allow
for the sharing of in formation, and assist in identifying wanted criminals that may
travel throughout the City of Lathrop and neighboring jurisdictions.     

City staff were tasked to conduct research on existing surveillance technology.  Over

a period of several months, staff have researched the efficiency, benefits, challenges
and opportunities provided by this technology.   Staff has surveyed other age cies

with surveillance technology already in place to gain in- depth knowledge on the
process and. its many uses concluding that Automated License Plate Recognition
ALPR) systems offer reliable crime prevention tools to law enforcement.

A typical ALPR system includes a number of components functioning together in order
for the license plate information to be captured, processed, and accessed through the
database software.  7he ALPR camera does not identify any individual or access their
personal information through its analysis of license plate numbers. The data captured

by the ALPR unit itself is completely anonymous and only authorized personnel who
have met the minimum training, certification, and background checks required for
access to criminal justice data would have access to the ALPR database.

699



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 2

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUIVCIL REGU AR MEETING
CREATE CIP GG19- 07 FOR CITYWIDE SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM AND

RELATED BUDGET AMENDMENT

ALPRs generally consist of high speed cameras placed in strategic locations ( usually

heavy traffic intersections)  to capture images of license plates.    In a matter of

seconds, the device converts the plate numbers in the photos into text that is checked

against law enforcement agencies' databases to retrieve potential plates suspected

of being connected to criminal activity.   If the data collected produces a match, law

enforcement personnel is then alerted for further review and analysis of the

information retrieved.

The City' s standard surveillance cameras were purchased from Motorola Company.
Motorola recently purchased Vigilant, the world leader in license plate identification,
and owns the largest repository of license plate information.  The City has tested both
vendors' technology, Motorola and Vigilant.   Currently, Motorola has a surveillance

camera system with technology that covers multiple traffic lanes with one camera.
On the other hand, Vigilant' s cameras require one camera for each lane of traffic ,

making it costly to purchase and maintain. City staff has tested the Motorola multiple
traffic lane system and has found that it works well.

The proposed Motorola surveillance system uses cameras mounted on stationary
locations and/ or trailers to record video and license plate information.  Stationary
locations would include various entry points, including near highway entrances and
other known roadways that are used to access the City.   Staff proposes installing
ALPRs at the following intersections:

Harlan Road and Louise Avenue

Golden Valley Parkway and River Islands Parkway
Harlan Road and Lath rop Road
Lathrop Road and 5th Street

Other intersection options may be Golden Valley Parkway and Lathrop Road once the
traffic signal is installed and Louise Avenue and McKinley once the intersection
improvements are complete. . Also, one ( 1) trailer will be purchased to incorporate

portable stations.   The City' s intent is to utilize the system to proactively identify
crime as it occurs in the City.

The cost per intersection,  including equipment and installation,  is approximately
30. 5 thousand.  In addition, the purchase of a mobile trailer is estimated to be $ 67

thousand.   The total cost for six ( 6) locations; including one ( 1) mobile trailer fully
equipped with surveillance,  license plate , readers and solar technology,  would be

approximately  $ 250 thousand.     An additional   $ 175 thousand is included for

miscellaneous equipment and components or for the purchase of additional portable
surveillance equipment as desired by Council.  This cost estimate also includes ninety
days ( 90) of local video retention, as required by the City' s video retention ordinance.

Staff recommends Council consider the creation of CIP GG19- 07,  and approve a

budget amendment to allocate funding for the purchase and installation of

surveillance systems at select locations throughout the City.

700



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 3

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

CREATE CIP GG19- 07 FOR CITYWIDE SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM AND

RELATED BUDGET AMENDMENT

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The proposed Surveillance System represents an effort to utilize technology to
enhance crime prevention and citizens' safety.   

c

FISCAL IMPACT:

The proposed surveillance system will be funded from Measure C and the General

Fund through the Police Services Budget ( available funds from vacant Police Chief

position). The estimated cost for CIP GG19- 07 is approximately $ 425, 000.

Budget Amendment

Decrease Expenditure

1010- 40- 10- 425- 10- 00 Salary Savings)       175, 000)

Increase Transfer Out

1060- 99- 00- 990- 90- 10 Measure C)      250, 000

1010- 99- 00- 990- 90- 10 . 
r

Salary Savings)       175, 000

Increase Transfer In

3010- 80- 00- 393- 00- 00 GG19- 07 425, 000

Increase Expenditure

3010- 80- 00- 420- 01- 00 GG19- 07 425, 000

ATTACH M ENTS:

A.  Resolution Approving Creation of CIP GG19- 07 and Authorizing Related Budget
Amendments

1

701



CITY MANAGER' S REPORT PAGE 4

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

CREATE CIP GG19- 07 FOR CITYWIDE SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM AND  

RELATED BUDGET AMENDMENT

APPROVALS:

f-a- r
o y Fernandes Date

Information Technologies Manager

Cari James Date

Director of F nance

Salvador Navarrete Date    —

City Attorney

3'
St en Salvatore Date

City Manager

702



RESOLUTION NO. 19-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LATHROP

APPROVING THE CREATION OF CIP GG19- 07 FOR A CITYWIDE

SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM AND RELATED BUDGET AMENDMENT

WHEREAS, over the last several months, staff has been exploring options to
purchase a citywide surveillance system; and

WHEREAS,   agencies throughout the region are increasingly installing
surveillance systems to enhance citizen safety and help prevent crime; and

WHEREAS,   the surveillance system will assist laws enforcement with

identifying stolen or wanted vehicles, sexual predators, and missing persons, to name
a few; and

WHEREAS, in an effort to utilize technology to enhance crime prevention and
citizen safety, the proposed System will encompass a combination of stationary and
mobile surveillance equipment; and

WHEREAS, for the past eight years, Motorola Company has .been the City' s
standard surveillance system provider; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Motorola surveillance system uses cameras mounted

on stationary locations and/ or trailers to record video and license plate information;
and

WHEREAS,  stationary locations will include various entry points,  including
near highway entrances and other known roadways that are used to access the City;
and

WHEREAS, the cost per intersection, including equipment and installation, is

estimated to be $ 30, 500 and the cost of a mobile trailer is estimated to be $ 67, 000;

and

WHEREAS, the total cost for six locations, including one mobile trailer fully
equipped with surveillance, license plate readers and solar would be approximately

250, 000; and

WHEREAS, an additional $ 175, 000 is included for the installation of electricity
and wireless services as needed and the purchase of additional mobile surveillance

as desired by Council; and

WHEREAS,  the surveillance system will be funded  $ 175, 000 from salary
savings and $ 250, 000 from Measure C;

703



MOW, 7' HEREF012E, BE IT RESOLa1ED, that the City Council of the City of
Lathrop does hereby approve creation of CIP GG1907,  for citywide surveillance

system, along with the following budget amendment:

Decrease Expenses

1010- 4010- 425- 1000 Salary Savings)       175, 000)

Increase Transfer Out

1060- 9900- 990- 9010 Measure C 250, 000

1010- 9900- 990- 9010 Salary Savings 175, 000

Increase Transfer In

3010- 8000- 391- 0000 GG19- 07 425, 000

Increase Expense

3010- 8000- 420- 0100 GG19- 07 425, 000

704



The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 8t'' 

day of April, 2019,
by the following vote of the City Council, to wit:

AYES:

IVOES:

ABSEfVT:

ABSTAIN:

Sonny Dhaliwal, Mayor

ATTEST:   APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Teresa Vargas, City Clerk Salvador Navarrete, City Attorney

705



706



j       ITEM 6. 1      

CITY MANAGER' S REPORT

APRIL 8, 2019 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

ITEM:       MAYOR' S REFERRAL

RECOMMENDATION:     Appointment of One  ( 1)  Member to the Parks and

Recreation Commission with Term Expiring 7une 30,
2021, Due to Unexpired Term Vacancy

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION - LMC CHAPTER 2. 16

Ezist ng  '` i Date of:''    `  ;Reappointment Term° Exp ration ;
Comm s5ioner( s)  Appointment Date Date 

M ic_      hele Anderson 1/ 23/ 17 8/ 13/ 18 6/ 30/ 21

APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION:

1.  Minnie Diallo

2.  Taylor Papallo

3.  Jennifer Hopping
4.  Ajit Singh Sandhu

707



f'

f '

S acci: al eqaaireme ats:

Y ra1h Ads isvrf Coni,: issiarr: Must be a Laihrop resident beiwcen 13 to 18 years of age lo serve an this commissBon
Seninr Ar1 lsorJ Cvnpip issiof: Must be 50 years of a e or over and a registered voter to serve on this commission.
1' lntrrrii a d d' nrks& Rerrentiotr Cn rir rissi rs: Must be a Lathrop resident and a registered voter to serve on this commission.

G i,

A' PI P d' T' Y' E`' '+.,., WIi d i'     .'` 1 I:

29 19

Name:

Address:   rty: Zip:            

Telephone{ home Telephone ( vork)

Tel phane ( eif Telephone{ other)

Eanai9:      esir ent of the City of Lathrop:       years

Dfl you have Transportation to attend the Coonmission ra eetia gs and Functions?   es o

rr ati Ia` o ar o:

A e you related t a current City Employee?

lf yes, give name and relationship

9oyrr s t/ Vo a t er e' or- n ga:

Organi at' 7 Da e

L. 
Loca ivn Posltioir( s)

Responsibilities/ accomplishments:

4      -
Organizalio I.ale

0

Lacation Posttian( s

Responsibilities/ accmmplishments:

708



osa exaa a e iv ta s that you 1 ave been involved with ( feel free to attach additional pa es)

i\ rarlae f Orga i=ation Po. itin a' Responsf6ilities Datas

r1'a rre nfOrganr_ atiart Posilinrt Res;vonsfbilaties lccor aplisl are ts Da es

peci t A v rQ s or i ecaga fl oa s y u h v ece v s:

c cat onal Inf: ia:

ducalio rsrt InsliJialio a DegreelDr, lo 3ra Ficrtd Yecr•

Edtrratio al lr stit2rtio  Degree:' Diplonta Fielc!  ear

dt t t33 a $' o' s oa ( lease rnvic' e a ry olher i rfornratio r ii hich} totr feel tii ot ld be trsef rl to the City ou ci! iar
1• evretivr g you applicatro t.)

Pterase srgra arycl rfate, ora ra pdicaPi ra aaacl. scrbj aff to tlte ( f ce f llpe 1Py Cle° ic at the address hel arv..

s,     

Signuture at

ParentiGuardian Si nature{ Reqirired for YO 11II. CIVJ, S01} anctrdates anly)

City Cierk

C'fity f II t arop
39' Towne Centr 9) rdve

L t rop, CEi 9 33

709



a

COMMISSION/ CONIlVIITTEE APPLICATION

RECE VED
Applying for: Parks and Ftecreation Commission

Sneciat Requirements:  

C1TY CLERK
You1h Advuary Commission: Must be a LaEhrop resideat beiween I3 to 18 years of a e to seruc on this commission
Senior Advisory Cnn missiorr: Must be 50 years of age or over and a registered voter to serve on this commission.
Pdanning and Parks& Recreation Comnrissions: Must be a Lathrap resident and a registcred voter to serve on this commission.

PLE. SE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATIQN:

Name: Tayfor Papallo

Address: City: Lathrop Z: 
95330

Teleghone( home} 
n/ a  .     Telephone{ work) n/ a

Telephone( cell)       Telephone{ other} n/a

Email:    Resident of die Ciry of Lathrop:     years

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions?   Yesa No

Background Informatioo:

Axe you reIated to a current City Employee? 
O

If yes, give name and relationship
nla

Employment/ Volunteer Information:

Spark Admissions 05/ 15- Present

Organization Date

telecommute( company based in Massachusetts} Senior Admissions Consultant

LocaJion Position(s)

Responsibilities/ accomplishments: 9uide cEients through college admissions process; research admissions data;
locate intemshiplvolunteering oppoRunities; manage social madia, company newsletter; recruit and train new hires

Freelance EditorlTranslator 08/ 12- Present

Orgarri ation Dale

Lathrap, CA EditorlTranslator

Lacation Position( x)

Responsibilitieslaccomplishments: translate documents{ primarily academic) fram Italian to English or vice versa;
review and edit documents

710



a r at As s that yo hade been inv lved wit( feel fre# o attac} additional pages}

Latitud. Neighbori oad W tch Street Capfair    i0118- Praser t

Name ofOrganizatian POSJdIQItIR Sj10TlSlI7lIitIPS Dates

Lati3ude Bocce Team Team Mer ber 07/ 18-!' reses t

Iante of Organizcataarr Posftiou;'Resporasibilities Accamplishnrenrs Dutes

ecga Ag d a r' s a yaa $ aav a' e av d: U. S. Pr sidentia! Schralar{ 2009}; osifln LJniversity

Trusfes Scholar( 2005- 20Q9}

t€ sia r ati o a:

Yale lJrai ersiEy Ph. D. It Eian 2015

EducationallnstiPution D£aT/_'CfDl IO7PJll Field Year

ost Un'sversity A,   Ita ian 8tasdies Englisf   2009

Edt ca ionallnstitution De ree. l3iploraa Field Year

ddf a3 a I' s ioa { Please provide any rs111er infornrcation K hich yau fee! u ould be usefu! to the City Council in
revreevinb} Jou applicariori.}

I may be relative3y new to Lathrop, but I am already ctiv ly engaged in ihe communi and eagar io play whatsver ra9e

i can in the ci y's contfiueci gro v4h aa d p msperity. 0 beEieve my strorog carga izationa9 and camrrsunica ioras skills, honed

bcsYh in #he course of my dr c oral degsee arad ir my current asitit n as am adr issions consulfant, as wre6i as p iar

experience ws̀th event planning( 1 coordinated mul4iple conieren es and graduat student semi ars at Y I} and with

r°a3anaging a Children' s Theatr senrice pragram at tas8on University, mak me an amply qualified cand'eda4e for the

city' s f' arks and Recreation Cammission. fur#herrnore, I have rroad friends in Lathrop, I hcape ta raise children here,

and I truly consider it my hor e; you an rust 49 t! vvill participate enthusiastic lfy in helping this ciry fhrive. Thank you.

Pleras si, a r aarf d' Pe, yr a r plfcaali a s a J l sub aa ia a, f e a}' d1r ' it,` tc rk t IaE dair ss beloav.-

03-!

Sigtature Dat       `—

Pasent/ Guardian Signntur( Requtredfor Youth Advisory Cr ndidates nnly)

sCaty Clea k
Ci y oP ati r p

390'' vv e Centr I i

a# h t p, CA 4 334

711



1    4/'' Y' A' T Q l T

r .     

g - a     4       ,

5nes6al eqa ireme¢ets:

oaatla Adv sorv Cor Jraaissio s: lYiust be a Lathrop resident between I3 to 18 years of age to serve on this commission
5eninr 8dvisary C'onanrissi rr: Must be 50 years of age or over and a registered voter ta serve on this commission,
f'lespat i e ur: d Prarks Itecreatin» EConur: issiorts: Must be a Lathrop resident and a registercd voter to servc an this commission.

w r o     o CE/ ED

M R 2 fi 2019
1*1ame: Jennifer Fiopping

Address: City: Lathrop Z1P: 
95330

Telephone( ho ne}    Telephone( work}

Telephone( cell)       Teiephone( a her)

EYraaii:    Residsnt of the City oP Laehrop: '. years

Do yau have Transportation to attend the Cammissian meetin s and Functions?   Yes  IV

ckg t f r t c n:

Are you related to a current ity Employee? °

I yes, give name and relationship

aa p y a t/ ola at a Ia f- ata:

Lav rence Liverm re INational L b April 2016- presen

Drgarti atiu a .  Dute

Liv rmore, CA Strategic Site Planner

Locatian Pasitio i( s)

Itesponsibilitiesl'accomplishments: review plans for proposed projects to c ake sure they meet dafined site
standards; develo site standards and policies for bet4erment af the institution.

Ci4y of Livermore 8eautificat on Commit# es Chair 2011- 2Q14

Organization Date

Livermore, CA Chair

Lacation Position( s)

ResponsibiliYieslaccomplishments: Park, raadside, medi n island and entrance-wray beautificativn. Street# ree,
ancestral tre and public area landscaping standards. Arbor day celebra4ion. Established annual park review.

712



k

C r aai#y t tat you have been involved witn{ feel Free to attach additional pages)

Junior Spartaras Foatball Valtante r- st ack sheck/ homecos ing Aug st- lov. 2Q'98

Nanae of rgaa lizalioir Positiori/ Resporrsibil, ties Dates

NameafC7rgar1i alion POS7PlO7[ IIZL°SJ)OIJSJFJIIIItE' S lICCot) lJ1I%SIipIC18fS I aFes

S Sc i l ds r em a i dmsa. yo a a e i ed:

cla s a 9 Ia r r:

CSC East ay M" A ublic Admin.       2013

Et1taCAtiotltdlltis! lPttPlOtl Degre' Dip7onra Freld Year

Cal Po9y Por o a S- IJRP Urban g'sonal ' lanni 2010

L C1dICQt10i7 II)tSPJIt! l1017 Degrev° I)i lonra Faeld Year

ldi im l I fta' 03( Please proi ide an} oldaes• irtforn utlnrt vlitcls} azt fee! tie ocrld be erseficl to fhe' ity Cozrncil i i
re ietis i tg you appllccation.)

ly e perie ce with the Gity of Livermo e' s be u4i cation corr' mi#tee instil8ed in en a gre t a preciation for city

parks. My entir f mily enjoys the L fhrop parks and 1 wan ta pay it forward. l f el 8ha4 my experience vith the

city f Livermore paired wi n my ducation makes me a gre t c nd da#e for th; s c rrt tni#4ee.

1' as i s and date y r: appdacatir] r aaaad sr b it t td c Offace o," 81: i8' lerk eai t e arl iress beloba..

Signaiilre '       a€ 

ParenklCs aardian Signature( P eguired for Yoirth Advi.sory CandirJar, s oit(y)

Ci l rk

a4 y' L th o

390' mv aae C tr r

La h-, CA 95330

713



COMMISSION/ COMMITTEE APPLICATION

APPlying for:     A; RkS G 1 n 1e c'; P L T%ON l m+ ssraH

Snecinl Reauirements:

Yout/ r ldvisury Couu iissinn: Must be a Lathrop resident between 13 to 18 years of a e to serve on this commission
Se eior Advuary Contu issinn: Must be 54 years of agc or over and a re istered voter to servc on this comm    „    
Plariniiig aud Parks& Recreatio r Conrmissio ts Must ba a Lathrop resideat and a re istered voter to serv

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: M 18 Z019

CITY CLERK
Name: J T     S P I G     - N 

Address:' Ciry:    , T ie e P z p  q 3

Telephone{ home}    Telephone( work)

Telephone( cel!)       Telephone( other)

Email:    Resident ofthe City of Lathrop:     (,     years

Do you have Transportation to attend the Commission meetings and Functions?   Yesh  No

Background Ioformation:

Are you related to a current City Employee?  

If yes, give name and relationship

EmploymentNolunteer Information:

e a

PJ'_ f!'?`- ICA   i tJ c.r(.    Sc v` C s So    oCu
Orgunizdtroir Daf   

e Q

i 7 C N. c•  Mo7 sTd ,  9 3 6 t. r, sra-r     :
Localio r Posiliolt( s)

P

Resp nsibiliti os/ accomplishment r. J/ p.`'/ Y I S l' T/' 

e.   r A rgC.    v  '" r, s e, ue  M k- ir

I  .     5 i r C4-   d
Organizalion Da e   

e ao A

C E, v-TrN   a cc.'. Du. t', G r       trsssoN   

Localioii Position( s)

Responsibilities/ accomplishments:    

714



R

Community Activities that you liave been involved with( feel free to attach ndditianal pages)

Si.  ' t+1  - i' iF t. SR dQ      _   Zu-o 7

Nanre o Or$ aniza!' n Posilran/ Res onsibilitirs Dates

Z  {1 2 dr n. v rl s ',, pm, rn M,vw. e.  5-. csi    .. 0 { S
3   'a,-k5 rd 2Qc, ior* t m1 SS 1    /'. ry   ° 55 2 .

t 2 TS   -{.. b S A[. 4 yc10 C'  ,. J`-.

a    ' Y+    t4N£ 12

NameojOr aniaalron Posilio IXesparsr bili r Accon plrsJimeuls Dates

C,  i b - L l,
r- o-o n

Special Awards ar Recognitians you have received:   L.    CL-c---

aYd  or P- r', a   e,  c,      `  S d`        
O R

e 2      n c--  + a B-

c. y C m c ,    '- cs  L. T- P
EducationalInformation:    

sPQ. Cf r'"° 1,. h c,`' p,„ f',. ie

J     —      e e e.co

s

e,.'"'''-

r*ur-

a4       uN'sa--;  a    ,  r^

Edtrca[ iona! Lrs ihrliou DegrePlDiplonaa Field Year

t r ,.._ s     i el.,-  re. - o c,  q 72
Educatiana! Lrs i rriai Degrce/ Diplonra Ficld Year

Additionsl Ini'ormation (Please prati ide a y other injornration tivlrich youfeel would be usefitl to ll e Ciry Cauncil in
rei ieiving you application.}

v6liv' t_  C 12 9 M   Q/ 1 lP[IL L. t ri  ^,/ 1/(. r.- c1      1N//"`

Q       ,   L

v 
J

o

r

Please sign a: d date you application and subsiit to tl e Offrce of tlre City Clcrk ut ilie address bclow..

o. r..o(iG-.--    
4 3 -- 1'---  7 v I 

Signaturc Date  '

ParendGuardian Signature( Requircd jar You!! r Adrisory Candidates o! y)

City Clcrk
City of Lathrop

390 Towne Centrc Drive

Lathrop, CA 95330

715



716


	2019-04-08 City Council Regular Meeting Agenda.pdf
	2019-04-08 Item 4.2 Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting of February 11, 2019
	2019-04-08 Item 4.3 Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting of March 11, 2019
	2019-04-08 Item 4.4 Temporarily Fund Additional Utility & Street Maintenance Superintendent Position, Creation of  Job Desc. & Funding for UPS Position
	2019-04-08 Item 4.5 Acceptance of Storm Drain Easement Agreement Associated with South Lathrop Commerce Center
	2019-04-08 Item 4.6 Acceptance of Cmpltd Portions of Tract 3533 for PW, RW, SD & SS Backbone Improvements from Saybrook CLSP
	2019-04-08 Item 4.7 Create CIP PS 19-12 for 2019 Citywide Engineering & Traffic Survey
	2019-04-08 Item 4.8 Approve Task Order 6 with Interwest Consulting Group for Professional Building Division Services & Related Budget Amendment
	2019-04-08 Item 4.9 Grant Application to Purchase an Alternate Fuel Vehicle & Related Budget Amendments
	2019-04-08 Item 4.10 Approval of Preliminary Engineers Report & Declaration of Intention to Levy Annual Assessments for FY 2019_20 for Various Districts
	2019-04-08 Item 4.11 Approval of Preliminary Engineers Report & Declaration of Intention ot Levy Annual Assessment for FY 2019_20 for LLMD No. 93-1 (Woodfield Park)
	2019-04-08 Item 4.12 Approval of FM & SIA for 36 Lots in Tract 3997 Village Y within Lakeside East District of River Islands
	2019-04-08 Item 4.13 Approve Task Order No. 2 to the Master Consultant Agreement with Vali Cooper & Associates to Provide Construction Inspection Svcs for R.I.D
	2019-04-08 Item 4.14 Acceptance of River Islands Public Improvement for Tracts 3836, 3837,3838,3912,3913,3914 & 3938
	2019-04-08 Item 5.1 Public Hearing to Establish City of Lathrop Community Facilities District No. 2019-1 (SLCS) Under the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982
	2019-04-08 Item 5.2 Public Hearing to Establish City of Lathrop Community Facilities District No. 2019-2 CLSPS Under the Mello-Roos Act of 1982
	2019-04-08 Item 5.3 Public Hearing to Consider LMC Amendment to Update Various Sections to Streamline Procedures, Minor Clarifications & Incorporate Updated Policies
	2019-04-08 Item 5.4 Design Review & Budget Amendment Approval for CIP PK 19-03 Mossdale South Neighborhood Park
	2019-04-08 Item 5.5 Create CIP GG 19-07 for Citywide Surveillance System
	2019-04-08 Item 6.1 Mayors Referral Appointment of One (1) Member to the Parks and Recration Commision with Term Exp. June 30, 21, Due to Unexpired Term Vacancy



